
 

 

 
 

  

 

Highways Committee 
 

Tuesday 20 March 2012 at 7.00 pm 
Committee Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Brent Town Hall, Forty 
Lane, Wembley, HA9 9HD 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members alternates  
Councillors: Councillors:  
   
J Moher (Chair) Butt   
Powney (Vice-Chair) Crane   
Beswick John   
Jones R Moher   
Long Arnold   
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng,  Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit www.brent.gov.uk/committees 
 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 

Public Document Pack



 

2 
 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

Item Page 
 

1 Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests  
 

 

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant 
financial or other interest in the items on this agenda. 
 

 

2 Minutes of the previous meeting  
 

1 - 6 

3 Matters arising (if any)  
 

 

4 Deputations  
 

 

5 Petitions  
 

 

 a) Petition - parking enforcement wardens outside Al Sadiq and Al 
Zahra Schools in Chevening Road 

 
b) Petition seeking the lifting of the special parking restrictions 

introduced each year within part of the KQ Controlled Parking Zone 
 
c) Petition seeking introduction of specific traffic calming measures in 

Brooksville Avenue 
 

 

6 Petition enforcement wardens outside Al Sadiq and Al Zahra 
Schools in Chevening Road  

 

7 - 16 

 This Report informs the Committee of a petition regarding parking 
enforcement vehicle deployed nearby to Al-Zahra and Al-Sadiq Islamic 
schools. 
 

 

 Ward Affected: Queens 
Park 

Contact Officer: David Thrale, Safer 
Streets 

 

   Tel: 020 8937 5454  

   david.thrale@brent.gov.uk 
 
 

 



 

3 
 

7 Response to petition seeking the lifting of the special parking 
restrictions introduced each year within part of the KQ Controlled 
Parking Zone  

 

17 - 22 

 This report advises the Committee of a petition requesting an 
abandonment of the current arrangements so that visitors to the area 
during the periods of Ramadan and Muharram would be subject to the 
same parking controls that exist at other times during the year. 
 

 

 Ward Affected: Queens 
Park 

Contact Officer: Tim Jackson, 
Transportation Unit 

 

   Tel: 020 8937 5151  

   tim.jackson@brent.gov.uk 
 

 

8 Response to petition seeking introduction of specific traffic calming 
measures in Brooksville Avenue  

 

23 - 34 

 This report informs the committee of a petition seeking the introduction of 
specific traffic calming measures along Brooksville Avenue due to 
concerns about safety. 
 

 

 Ward Affected: Queens 
Park 

Contact Officer: Tim Jackson, 
Transportation Unit 

 

   Tel: 020 8937 5151  

   tim.jackson@brent.gov.uk 
 

 

9 Consultation on the possible introduction of a Controlled Parking 
Zone in association with the new Brent Civic Centre and other 
developments in Wembley  

 

35 - 50 

 This report outlines the results of consultation undertaken with residents 
and business in an area around the Civic Centre site, into the possible 
introduction of a Controlled Parking Zone (CPZ) into that area. The 
introduction of a CPZ would prioritise on-street parking space for 
residents and businesses and their visitors and afford protection against 
visitor (commuter) parking associated with the Civic Centre. 
 

 

 Ward Affected: Preston; All 
Wards 

Contact Officer: Hossein Amir-
Hosseini, Highways and Transportation 

 

   Tel: 020 8937 5188  

   hossein.amirhosseini@brent.gov.uk 
 
 

 



 

4 
 

10 Report on progress of preparations for the management of traffic 
and parking in support of London 2012 Olympic events at Wembley 
Stadium and Arena  

 

51 - 64 

 This report provides an update on arrangements specifically for the 
management of traffic and parking during the games period for the events 
to be held at Wembley Stadium and Arena. 
 

 

 Ward Affected: All Wards Contact Officer: Tim Jackson, 
Transportation Unit 

 

   Tel: 020 8937 5151  

   tim.jackson@brent.gov.uk 
 

 

11 Consultation on Harlesden Town Centre scheme proposals  
 

65 - 76 

 This report informs members of the results of the recent public 
consultation on the Harlesden Town Centre “Major Scheme”.  Transport 
for London’s (major scheme) funding regime provides an opportunity for 
Council’s to develop and implement schemes to improve the operation 
and appearance of town centres so as to support the vibrancy and vitality 
of those town centres. 
 

 

 Ward Affected: Harlesden Contact Officer: Hossein Amir-
Hosseini, Highways and Transportation 

 

   Tel: 020 8937 5188  

   hossein.amirhosseini@brent.gov.uk 
 

 

13 Any Other Urgent Business   

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be given in writing to 
the Democratic Services Manager or his representative before the 
meeting in accordance with Standing Order 64. 
 

 

14 Date of Next Meeting  
 

 

 The date of next meeting of the Highways Committee will be confirmed 
after the Annual meeting of the Council in May 2012. 

 

 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public. 
• Toilets are available on the second floor. 
• Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near The Paul Daisley 

Hall. 
• A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the 

Porters’ Lodge 
 



 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE 

Tuesday 7 February 2012 at 7.00 pm 
 
 

PRESENT: Councillor J Moher (Chair), Councillor   and Councillors Beswick, Long and 
R Moher 
 

 
Also present: Councillors Beckman, Cheese, Harrison, Hashmi, Kansagra and Lorber 

 
Apologies were received from: Councillors Powney and Jones 
 

 
1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests  

 
None declared. 
 
 

2. Minutes of the previous meeting - 13 December 2011  
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 13 December 2011 be approved 
as an accurate record of the meeting. 
 
 

3. Matters arising  
 
 
Willesden Junction and Wembley Central station issues 
 
In response to Councillor Long’s request for an update, Tim Jackson, Head of 
Transportation stated that the first meeting that discussed Willesden Junction 
station issues took place at the end of January and was attended by all main 
players.  He undertook to circulate the decisions after the next meeting re-
scheduled for March 2012.  He added that issues pertaining to Wembley Central 
were also progressing – particularly the works to improve access and appearance. 
  
 

4. Deputations  
 
None. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Highways Committee - 7 February 2012 

5. Petition for pelican crossing outside Fryent Primary School, Church Lane, 
NW9  
 
The Committee received a report which informed members of a petition signed by 
102 residents seeking the introduction of pelican crossing on Church Lane outside 
Fryent Primary School on grounds of safety of the school children crossing the road 
at that location. 
 
Tim Jackson, Head of Transportation, informed members that traffic signals within 
Greater London were owned, installed and maintained by Transport for London 
(TfL).  It was their decision (and not the Councils) as to whether any new traffic 
signals, including pelican crossings, can be installed at any particular location.  He 
added that TfL’s currently aimed to minimise the introduction of new traffic signals 
within Greater London and to that end they have established criteria on personal 
injury accidents (PIA) and the level of pedestrian activity associated with the site 
(PV2) that have to be met as part of the approval process for new signals.   He 
advised that Church Lane, with only one PIA in the last 3 years which represented 
0.3 and PV2 of 0.7, fell short of TfL’s required level of 1.8 and 1.0, respectively.  He 
advised that even had the criteria been met, funding for the introduction of the 
pelican crossing would have to be identified. 
 
In view of the above and in accordance with the decision of the Executive in relation 
to the School Crossing patrol service, officers had been examining opportunities to 
introduce additional risk mitigation measures in the vicinity of the school entrance 
which would be consulted on with the local community in February 2012.  He 
outlined the key elements of the proposals for which budget provisions had been 
identified utilising a developer S106 contribution, as follows; 
 

• The raising of the existing zebra crossing outside the school to reduce 
vehicular approach speed. 

 
• The introduction of a raised informal crossing point at the site of an existing 

traffic island south of the school so as to enhance the crossing point and to 
assist in slowing the speed of vehicles along that section of Church Lane. 

 

• The installation of vehicle activated signs (VAS) to deter excessive speed on 
the approaches to the zebra crossing. 

 
• The provision of additional road safety education training alongside 

additional parking enforcement. 
 

Mrs Prabh Salaman, a parent governor of Fryent Primary school, in addressing the 
Committee stated that children’s safety had become even more paramount 
following the deletion of the post of school crossing patrol.  As a result, the officer’s 
statistics taken when the crossing patrol was in post was significantly different from 
the current situation.  In reference to the school’s proposed expansion programme, 
Mrs Salaman stated that with increased pupils and activity, the current situation was 
likely to be aggravated.  She re-iterated the request for a pedestrian pelican 
crossing which she felt would be a safer option than the current zebra crossing.  In 
commenting on the rear entrance to the school, Mrs Salaman stated that the rear 
entrance would be for the nursery school only and would not assist in the safety of 

Page 2



Highways Committee - 7 February 2012 

the other children mainly from reception to class 6 who would be crossing Church 
Lane, a busy road, to Fryent Primary School. 
 
In noting the report, Members felt that it would be prudent for the Head of 
Transportation to reconsider the petition in the light of the school’s proposed 
expansion programme and instructed the Head of Transportation accordingly. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
(i) that the contents of the petition and the issues raised be noted; 
 
(ii) that the course of action taken by officers to mitigate risks at the entrance to 

the school as outlined in the report be noted; 
 
(iii) that the Head of Transportation be instructed to reconsider the petition in the 

light of the proposed expansion of the school and report to this Committee at 
an appropriate date. 

 
 

6. Proposed extension of GA controlled Parking Zone  
 
The report informs Committee of the results of the consultation on extending the 
existing GA Controlled Parking Zone (CPZ) that was recently undertaken. 
  
Tim Jackson, Head of Transportation, in setting the background to the report stated 
that the Committee instructed officers to re-consult in all areas where there had 
been a broad support for controlled parking because decision on emission based 
permit charging regime had been made without their knowledge.  The GA CPZ 
extension area was one such area where re-consultation on the proposed 
extension was repeated. The Head of Transportation informed members that in 
every street consulted (Anson Road, Gardiner Avenue, Henson Avenue and Tracey 
Avenue), the majority of respondents were supportive of extending the CPZ. 
 
He recommended that as the consultation identified a high level of support the GA 
CPZ be extended into all the streets consulted in the recent exercise subject to 
completion of the necessary statutory consultation.  In reference to the residents of 
Henson Avenue, he added that officers would be able to incorporate their 
suggestions for a slightly different arrangement for road markings. 
 
Mr Bernard Woods speaking on behalf of Henson Avenue Residents’ Association 
(HARA) endorsed the officer’s recommendation to extend the GA CPZ to include 
Henson Avenue subject to implementation of the design of road markings which 
they had submitted to an officer of the Council. In urging the Committee for 
implementation, Mr Woods added that the submitted design was more likely to 
discourage displacement parking. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
(i) that the results of the most recent consultation into the proposal to extend the 

GA CPZ be noted and that the proposal to extend the CPZ into all streets 
consulted be agreed, subject to the completion of the necessary statutory 
consultation; 

Page 3



Highways Committee - 7 February 2012 

 
(ii) that the Head of Transportation be authorised to consider any objections and 

representations to the statutory consultation and to report back to Committee 
if there are significant or substantial objections or concerns raised, otherwise 
to implement the extension of the GA CPZ. 

 
 

7. Local Implementation Plan (LIP) - TfL capital allocation 2012-2013  
 
The Committee received a report that outlined recent procedural changes to the 
arrangements for making that allocation.  The report also provided details of the 
2012/13 LIP allocation and scheme programme approved by Transport for London 
(TfL) for 2012/13.  
 
Tim Jackson, Head of Transportation, in introducing the report stated that the 
Councils 2012/13 Annual Local Implementation Plan (LIP) Funding 
Submission/Application was submitted to TfL for approval on October 6th 2011.  
Members noted that TfL had approved the Councils submission and confirmed an 
allocation of £3,988,000 for 2012/13 to implement the schemes and initiatives in 
that submission across the various programme areas and a further allocation of 
£500,000 to progress the Harlesden Town Centre Major Scheme.  
 
He continued that consultation (public and statutory) would be undertaken on 
schemes involving the implementation of new measures (traffic calming, accident 
reduction measures etc.) on the road network.  Although maintenance schemes 
would not be the subject of local consultation, residents and businesses would be 
involved in the development of working arrangements, using various notification 
arrangements and communications plan. 
 
In welcoming the report and endorsing the recommendations, members were 
unanimous in paying tribute to the sterling efforts by the LIP team and the Head of 
Transportation in securing the allocation for 2012/13 and a further £500,000 to 
progress Harlesden Town Centre Major Scheme.    
 
RESOLVED: 
 
(i) that the TfL capital (LIP) allocation of £3,988,000 for the 2012/13 financial 

year be noted; 
 
(ii) that the TfL capital (LIP) “major scheme” allocation of £500,000 for the 

2012/13 financial year to progress the Harlesden Town Centre scheme be 
noted; 

 
(iii) that the Head of Transportation be instructed to implement the schemes and 

initiatives set out in the report and ensure their delivery using the allocated 
budget and resources; 

 
(iv) that the Head of Transportation be authorised to undertake any necessary 

non-statutory and statutory consultation, to consider any objections or 
representations and to implement the necessary Traffic Management Orders if 
there are no objections or representations, or if the Head Transportation 
considers the objections or representations are groundless or insignificant and 

Page 4



Highways Committee - 7 February 2012 

otherwise to refer objections or representations to the Committee for further 
consideration. 

 
 

8. Proposed changes to charging and other arrangements for Preston Road Car 
Park  
 
In setting the background to the report, Tim Jackson, Head of Transportation 
referred to the Committee meeting on 27 July 2011 that agreed to introduce pay 
and display parking on Preston Road and Bridge Road. At the same time the 
Committee agreed that further work should be done to (a) explore ways to improve 
the attractiveness and visibility of Preston Road car park with a view to improving 
usage and (b) to piloting a charging regime that could also improve usage and 
support the vitality of the shops and businesses along Preston Road.  
 
He summarised the outcome of a meeting of the working group to address the two 
issues and described the proposed measures that the working group agreed would 
improve the attractiveness and visibility of the car park.  
 
He described a package of 17 possible measures that could improve the visibility 
and attractiveness of the car park. He explained that these were covered in detail in 
the report but included measures such as re-surfacing the entrance, providing new 
signage and promotional activity. He added that almost all of the measures 
identified could be undertaken at a minimal cost except the following for reasons set 
out in the report; CCTV, improved lighting and the creation of a footway along the 
entrance road. 
 
In reference to the proposed pilot charging regime to be reviewed no later than 12 
months after its introduction, the Head of Transportation stated that the charges 
could reduce commuter parking in surrounding streets but would not be consistent 
with charges for parking in other shopping areas within the Borough. 
 
Mr Robert Dunwell speaking on behalf of Queensbury Area Residents’ Group of 
Associations (QARA) welcomed the introduction of reduced charges in the car park. 
 
He requested that the Committee consider reducing the proposed charge for 
traders to from £300 to £200 per trader per annum. He said he would like the 
Committee to introduce a “first hour free” scheme for those wishing to park on 
street.  
 
Mr Bill Kemp, Chair of Preston Amenities Protection Association (PAPA) whilst 
acknowledging the need to reduce commuter parking in the area considered that 
the proposed on street charges were exorbitant and would deter residents from 
parking to the detriment of the local traders.  In his view the strategy for free parking 
for use of the car park would not serve the needs of the local residents.  
 
Councillor Kansagra stated that the proposed charges would not improve the 
economic situation for the local traders in the Preston area as local shoppers were 
more likely to visit other supermarkets where parking facilities were offered free of 
charge for up to two hours.  He referred to the London Borough of Hillingdon where 
shoppers got the first half hour on-street parking free and urged the Committee to 
consider a similar strategy for the Preston Road area.   

Page 5



Highways Committee - 7 February 2012 

 
Councillor Cheese however felt that it was unfair to other shoppers in the Borough 
for users of Preston Road car park to have an hour free car parking facility.  
Councillor Lorber queried the efficacy of the “12 month” pilot scheme and wondered 
what it could achieve. 
 
 
In response, the Chair reiterated that the scheme was to be piloted for only 12 
months after which period it would be reviewed.  He added that the first hour free 
parking was intended to attract motorists and shoppers to use the car park.  The 
Head of Transportation in responding to a request by Councillor Long stated that 
wider disabled persons parking bays would be accommodated 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
(i) that the outcomes of a meeting of a working group which comprised of the 

Executive member, ward members and representatives of residents and 
businesses on proposals for Preston Road car park be noted; 

 
(ii) that the advertising and making of Traffic Orders associated with the 

introduction of a revised regime of charging and usage at Preston Road car 
park as described in Appendix “B” of the report be agreed, subject to the 
satisfactory outcome of the statutory consultation to the introduction of that 
revised regime; 

 
(iii) that the impact of the proposals described in the report be reviewed no later 

than 12 months after their implementation and the review reported to a future 
report of this Committee. 

 
 

9. Any Other Urgent Business  
 
None. 
 
 

10. Date of Next Meeting  
 
The date of next meeting will be confirmed after the Annual Council meeting in May 
2012. 
  
 

 
 
The meeting closed at 8.15 pm 
 
 
 
J MOHER 
Chair 
 

Page 6



 
Highways Committee 
20 March 2012  Version 1.2(09.03.2012) 
 

 

 

Highways Committee 
20th March, 2012 

Report from the Head of   
  Safer Streets  

 
For Decision  
 

 Wards Affected: 
ALL 

  

Response to petition regarding enforcement at Al-Sadiq and 
Al- Zahra Schools 
 
 
 
 

1.0 Summary 
 

1.1 This Report informs the Committee of a petition regarding parking 
enforcement vehicle deployed nearby to Al-Zahra and Al-Sadiq Islamic 
schools.  An area plan attached Appendix A 

2.0 Recommendations 
 

2.1 That the Committee notes the contents of the petition and the issues raised. 
 

2.2 That the Committee notes and endorses the course of action taken by 
officers. 
 
 

3.0 The petition 
 

3.1 The petition, requests that the Council removes what it terms an excessive 
number of Civil Enforcement Officers (CEOs) and the CCTV vehicle outside 
Al-Sadiq and Al-Zahra schools.  The petition has been verified in accordance 
with Standing Orders. 

 
3.2 The full wording of the petition is: 

 
“We the undersigned petition the Council to remove the excessive    number 
of traffic wardens and the CCTV enforcement vehicle found outside Alsadiq 
and Alzahra School. 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 7



 
Highways Committee 
20 March 2012  Version 1.2(09.03.2012) 
 

We have been very disappointed in the unfair treatment demonstrated by the 
Council’s traffic enforcement department against Al Sadiq and Al Zahra 
Schools.  There are 5 Traffic Wardens and a Traffic Enforcement vehicle 
(CCTV) everyday in the morning just before the school starts and at home 
time. 
 
The Council is constantly looking for ways to minimise its spend due to 
government budget cuts and yet still manages to spend money on A 
MINIMUM OF FIVE enforcement officers to prowl the streets surrounding the 
school every single day.  It is striking that this action is only found outside Al 
Sadiq and Al Zahara Schhols and not outside any of the other local schools in 
the area. 
 
Whilst it is understandable that traffic control is a vital part of street 
management in Brent but when such excessive action is taken outside an 
Islamic School it begs the question and motive behind the Council’s actions 
and causes uncertainty amongst parents who struggle when picking up and 
dropping of their children at the school. 
 
These prejudicial actions by the Council are further confirmed by the fact that 
all the local schools in the vicinity do not have any Enforcement Officers 
present during school drop off and pick up times. 
 
We urge the Council to immediately remove Traffic Enforcement outside the 
school in the morning and afternoon.” 

 
 The petition has 182 signatures.   
 

3.3 Additionally, representation has been received from the Islamic Human Rights 
Commission1, who assert that parking enforcement has: 

• been too rigorous; 
• discriminated against the Islamic schools; and 
• asked that parking restrictions at this site be lifted for a ten minute 

period should be granted before and after school. 
 

 
4.0 Detail 
 

4.1 The safety of children in the vicinity of schools is a key feature of the wider 
transport strategy. School entrances can sometimes be chaotic locations for 
traffic and parking at the start and end of each school day, with afternoons 
being more problematic than mornings as parents often drop off children that 
travel in a car, but need to park-up and wait after school. 

4.2 The Council’s Road Danger Reduction Charter includes a commitment to : 

                                            
1 http://www.ihrc.org.uk/ 
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Islamic_Human_Rights_Commission 

Page 8



 
Highways Committee 
20 March 2012  Version 1.2(09.03.2012) 
 

Pursue a transport strategy for sustainable travel based on developing 
efficient, integrated public transport systems. This would recognise that 
current levels of motor traffic should not be increased.  Parking 
restraint measures, together with other initiatives, including car clubs, 
travel plans for workplaces and schools, will assist in the management 
of finite parking space, facilitate more efficient operation of public 
transport and reduce the amount and perception of danger for people 
on foot or cycle. 

4.3 The Council’s Parking Objectives includes commitment to : 

Ensuring that the management of parking around schools is influenced 
and supported by school travel plans that also foster more walking and 
cycling; and respond to the reasonable concerns of schools that are 
negatively affected by parking activity; 

and 

Ensuring that parking management supports road danger reduction 
initiatives (especially for pedestrians, cyclists and other vulnerable road 
users), including Safer Routes to School initiatives and emergency 
access requirements; 

4.4 The Council’s Parking Enforcement Policy Enforcement Objectives includes 
commitments to: 

Ensure an effective, transparent, consistent and fair enforcement 
operation is maintained to maximise compliance with the Borough’s 
parking regulations;   

and 

Ensure that enforcement activities include targeted enforcement in the 
vicinity of schools to reduce the level of illegal, dangerous and anti-
social parking activity 

4.5 The detail of the Parking Enforcement Policy states: 

Parking outside schools, especially at the beginning and at the end of 
each school day, can create road safety problems and difficulties for 
other road users.  Parking Wardens therefore visit these areas to 
enforce parking restrictions during school terms on a minimum 
frequency basis. This is designed to stop illegal parking in restricted 
areas such as the zigzag marked areas immediately outside school 
entrances and pedestrian crossings, which have been introduced to 
improve child safety. This activity is undertaken in close liaison with 
school head teachers and the police.  

The introduction of a mobile CCTV enforcement system will be 
introduced when resources permit to enforce parking regulations and 

Page 9



 
Highways Committee 
20 March 2012  Version 1.2(09.03.2012) 
 

deal with persistently un-cooperative parents and resolve conflicts 
between wardens and drivers. 

4.6 Routine enforcement visits to schools are carried out on a rota basis so that 
schools are visited approximately once a month. This would comprise one 
CEO visit and one CCTV visit. Such enforcement visits are usually carried out 
between 8.30am and 9.30am and again between 2.30pm and 3.30pm in line 
with the school-run. 

4.7 Where significant non-compliance is identified enforcement is incrementally 
increased to achieve facilitate levels of compliance. 

4.8 The Al-Sadiq and Al-Zahra schools are independent schools associated with 
the Al-Khoei Foundation and are located within a site at the junction of 
Chevening Road and Salusbury Road in Queens Park ward. The schools and 
the Foundation have pedestrian entrances in Chevening Road and 
consequently most activity associated with pupils coming to and leaving the 
schools takes place in Chevening Road, Carlisle Road and Kingswood 
Avenue. 

 

 
4.9 At the start of November, 2011, a complaint were received about nuisance 
 parking in Chevening Road and Carlisle Road in the mornings and 
 afternoons.  Subsequently Civil Enforcement Officers confirmed the extent of 
 the parking breaches and consequently increased the level of enforcement 
 officers to 2 CEOs and a CCTV camera vehicle at both locations. 

5.0  

5.1 It appears that on occasion, and without knowing consent from parking 
managers, that CEOs at both adjacent schools worked together, giving 
unplanned impression of very intensive enforcement resource deployment at 
one school, which was in reality for two schools. This practice was stopped, 
as soon as parking managers became aware of it. 

 
5.2 After 3 months raised enforcement, on 31st January, 2012 following counter-

representations via the school, and having established that no further 
complaints had been received; enforcement reverted to one CEO at each 
location with the CCTV car making occasional visits. 

5.3 Analysis for the enhanced enforcement period between 1st November, 2011 
and 23rd February, 2012 is shown below. Comparative data for the same less 
contentious period 12 months previously is also shown (shaded and 
bracketed). It has not been possible to identify school only enforcement. 
However, time based analysis gives the closest possible approximation, as 
follows : 

 
Any time 

 

Page 10



 
Highways Committee 
20 March 2012  Version 1.2(09.03.2012) 
 

 Chevening Road Carlisle Road 
 2010/11 2011/12 2010/11 2011/12 
Total visits (998) 935 (118) 172 
PCNs issued (138) 137 (22) 14 
Compliance rate (86%) 85% 81% 91% 

 
School-run 

(08.30-09.30 & 14.30-15.30) 
 

 Chevening Road Carlisle Road 
 2010/11 2011/12 2010/11 2011/12 
Total visits (217) 344 (38) 112 
PCNs issued (31) 52 (9) 8 
Compliance rate (86%) 85% (76%) 93% 

 
This data, together with the repeated complaints, is an indicator of significant 
levels of non-compliance. By way of comparison, the Brent-wide compliance 
rate at all locations is in the region of 97/98%.  
 
However in the context of allegations of excessive enforcement, the data also 
shows that 6 of every 7 CEO visits to these 2 schools in recent months have 
not in a single FPN being issued. 

 
5.4 On 16th February, 2012, Head of Transportation and Parking Manager met 

representatives at the Al-Khoei Foundation to discuss the issue of parking 
compliance and the issues raised in the petition.   
 
The discussion was wide ranging but chiefly focussed on how the Foundation 
and the Council could work in partnership to move towards a situation where 
the impact of pupils arriving at the schools by car could be reduced (and 
compliance with parking restrictions improved) such that the relationship with 
residents in the area reduced the need for the Council to respond to requests 
for additional enforcement. 
 
In essence two issues were covered: 

• Enforcement: Officers acknowledged that the response of the 
Council’s contractor, whilst lawful, well-meaning and consistent with the 
Council’s policies and strategies, appeared disproportionate and was 
too blunt an instrument for handling the situation.  

Officers apologised for the way the issue had been handled and 
agreed to review internal communications arrangements to ensure 
similar cases are handled more sensitively going forward. 

They sought to re-assure the Foundation that the Council recognised 
the importance of faith and the value of diversity in Brent and that the 
way the Council had responded to local concerns was not connected to 
the faith of the schools and Foundation. 

Page 11



 
Highways Committee 
20 March 2012  Version 1.2(09.03.2012) 
 

Enforcement has reverted to longstanding levels as described at 4.7 
above. Officer agreed that for the time being to maintain this whilst the 
schools, assisted by the Council, consider how best to develop and 
implement effective school travel plans and/or other measures that 
improve parking compliance. 

• Promoting improved behavioural change (in relation to travel): 
The Foundation indicated that they already took measures to 
encourage parents and carers to encourage parking compliance, 
reduce impact on neighbours and encourage the use of sustainable 
transport modes. 

The Foundation indicated a willingness to explore taking this work 
further and to consider developing a travel plan for the schools. Such 
measures would, if effective, reduce the likelihood of pupil injury and 
reduce the environmental impact of school travel.  

The Council agreed to support this new school-led initiative through 
assistance from the School Travel Officer. It was agreed that a 
subsequent meeting with the Foundation and/or the schools would be 
convened to explore their plans in greater detail.. 

Notwithstanding the agreed way forward, the Council reserves the right to 
adjust enforcement in the event of ineffective travel plan changes, further valid 
complaints from local residents or other indicators of non-compliance.  Contact 
details at the Foundation were obtained, and it was agreed that if it was 
necessary to increase the agreed level of enforcement, the Foundation would 
be informed. 

5.5 Subsequent review of arrangements for enforcement are based on routine, 
occasional, enforcement of all schools, with more intensive enforcement as 
and when more substantial non-compliance is identified. 

Whilst this works up to a point, this case has illustrated that this well-meaning 
informal approach could be more transparent as comparative data on all 
schools is not methodically collated and used to underpin variable levels of 
enforcement deployment. 

5.6 The petition suggested that the Council allowed a “grace period” at the 
beginning and end of the school day to support parents and carers seeking to 
drive pupils to the schools. 

No recommendations are made in regard to this request. To do so would be 
inconsistent with other schools, inconsistent with policy objectives described 
above. The way forward is to support alternative means of travel to school 
through travel planning. 
 

6.0 Summary 
 

Page 12



 
Highways Committee 
20 March 2012  Version 1.2(09.03.2012) 
 

6.1 It is clear that there has been substantial parking non-compliance during 
school / nursery start and close times in the Chevening Road and Carlisle 
Road area, and that this has been the cause of frustration for some local 
residents. 

6.2 Enforcement was increased in response to determined and frequent 
complaints about compliance and this has conversely been a cause of 
frustration for some parents, representatives of the schools and the 
Foundation and for the petitioners. 

6.3 Routine assessment of parking compliance for all schools is not undertaken 
and officers need to consider whether this would be practicable and useful. 

6.4 The development of a travel plan at the schools would provide a useful 
vehicle to reducing the risk of the situation that is the subject of this report 
developing in the future. 

6.5 A course of action has been agreed that should improve the situation on the 
ground and reduce the frustrations described whilst recognising the Council’s 
obligations and policies. 

 

7.0 Financial Implications 

7.1 There are no financial implications arising from this report and its 
recommendations at this time.  

 
8.0 Legal Implications 
 

8.1 There are no legal implications arising from this report and its 
recommendations at this time. 

 
9.0 Diversity Implications 
 

9.1 The issues in this report raises two diversity issues: 

• Representatives of Muslim parents ask whether the increased 
enforcement is proportionate to the level of non-compliance or whether 
it is a matter of discrimination based on faith. 

• A significant proportion of Civil Enforcement Officers are Muslim, and 
some local residents are have expressed concerns to the contractor 
that the parking non-compliance in their area may be connected with a 
blind-eye being turned by CEOs to drivers of a similar protected 
characteristic. 

9.2 Investigations so far have not found any evidence to support either of these 
views.   If any discrimination were to exist it would be counter to Council policy 

Page 13



 
Highways Committee 
20 March 2012  Version 1.2(09.03.2012) 
 

and would be unintentional.  However, we have started a programme of work 
at all schools which will determine: 

• parking compliance; and 

• effectiveness of the school travel plan. 

This data will subsequently be used to inform future school enforcement 
programmes, and will provide a stronger basis to illustrate that future 
enforcement is founded on structured evidence which is unconnected to any 
potential bias. 

 

10.0 Staffing/Accommodation Implications (if appropriate) 
 

10.1 There are no additional staffing implications.  As outlined above, Civil 
Enforcement Officers are employed to patrol schools as part of their normal 
enforcement duties. 

 
Background Papers 
 

• Letters from the Islamic Human Rights Commission 
 
Contact officer: 
 
David Thrale,  
Head of Safer Streets  
Tel 020 8937 5454  
Email david.thrale@brent.gov.uk 
  
 
 
 
Sue Harper 
Director of Environment and Neighbourhood Services 
 
  

Page 14



 
Highways Committee 
20 March 2012  Version 1.2(09.03.2012) 
 

Appendix A – map 
 
 

 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Highways Committee – Chevening Road 
Mosque 
20 March 2012 

Version 1.2 
Date 05.03.12 

 
 

  
 

Highways Committee 
20th March 2012 

Report from the Head of 
Transportation 

For decision 

  
Wards Affected: 
Queen’s Park  

 

Petition for removing the extended parking restrictions 
during Ramadan/Muharram periods at the Al Khoei Islamic 
Centre in Chevening Road. 
 

 
 

1.0 Summary  
 

1.1 The Al Khoei Islamic Foundation has a centre in Chevening Road 
within the KQ Controlled Parking Zone (CPZ). The Foundation is a high 
profile, world renowned organisation and attracts visitors from a wide 
area. 
 

1.2 The KQ CPZ operated from 8:30am to 6:30pm, Monday to Friday. For 
a number of years the operational times in part of the CPZ have been 
extended from 8:30am to 10pm Monday to Sunday during the periods 
of Ramadan and Muharram. The extension of these operating times 
mitigates the effect of the high number of visitors travelling to the 
foundation by car during those event periods and parking in the 
residential streets nearby.  
 

1.3 The arrangements are implemented each year, using the Traffic Order 
process, and were initiated several years ago as a response to the 
concerns of local residents after consultation with residents’ 
representatives, ward members, the Police and representatives of the 
Foundation. 
 

1.4 This report advises the Committee of a petition requesting an 
abandonment of the current arrangements so that visitors to the area 
during the periods of Ramadan and Muharram would be subject to the 
same parking controls that exist at other times during the year. 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 17



 
Highways Committee – Chevening Road 
Mosque 
20 March 2012 

Version 1.2 
Date 05.03.12 

 
 

1.5 The report explains that there is insufficient evidence at this time to 
conclude that removing the arrangements would not comprise road 
safety, essential access, the Councils general approach to dealing with 
car-borne visitors to major events or attractions and the impact on 
residents. 
 

1.6 The report recommends that the Head of Transportation works with the 
Foundation, the Executive Member for Highways and Transportation, 
ward members and representatives of the local community to identify 
opportunities to modify the arrangements so that they are better 
targeted at the needs and aspirations of all concerned.  
 

1.7 The report also recommends that, if opportunities to adjust the 
arrangement are identified, that they should be introduced subject to 
the appropriate statutory consultation being undertaken, in time for the 
2012 Ramadan and Muharram periods. 

 
 

2.0 Recommendations 
 

2.1 That the committee notes the contents of the petition and the response of 
officers. 

 
2.2 That the committee instructs the Head of Transportation to review the 

operation of the current arrangements, in consultation with representatives of 
local residents, ward members , the lead member and the representatives of 
the Foundation in order to identify opportunities to adjust and improve the 
arrangements. 
 

2.3 That the Committee agrees that where opportunities to make improvements 
are identified then changes should be made, if practicable and subject to 
proper consultation and consideration of responses to that consultation, in 
time for the 2012 Ramadan and Muharram periods. 
 

2.4 That the Committee agrees that, if opportunities for acceptable changes 
cannot be identified the current arrangements should continue in place, 
subject to the appropriate advertising and making of Traffic Orders etc. 
 
 

3.0 The petition 
 

3.1        A petition has been received via e Petition. The petition has been verified to 
be in accordance with Standing Orders. The petition has 676 signatures. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
3.2 The full wording of the petition is: 

Page 18



 
Highways Committee – Chevening Road 
Mosque 
20 March 2012 

Version 1.2 
Date 05.03.12 

 
 

We the undersigned petition the council to lift the special parking 
restrictions imposed around Imam Khoei Islamic Centre in order for 
those visiting to be able to park as they would otherwise during the year. 
 

 
4.0 Existing Situation 
 
4.1 The Al Khoei Islamic Centre is located in Chevening Road. The area is part of 

an existing Controlled Parking Zone KQ therefore parking is restricted to 
resident permit holders and their visitors from 8.30am to 6.30pm Monday to 
Friday.  

 
4.2     The existing parking restrictions are extended twice a year during periods 

(Ramadan/Muharram) at the Mosque that is part of the Foundation. The 
Foundation is a world renowned organisation and attracts visitors from a wide 
area especially at time of Ramadan and Muharram. These events attract a 
large number of visitors who take up parking spaces which are normally 
available to local residents. 

 
4.3      Ramadan and Muharram occur at different times each year and the period of 

restrictions are amended accordingly. 
 

5.0 Detail 
 
5.1       The current arrangements were set up in 2006 at the request of local residents 

and after consulting the residents, residents association, Police and local ward 
councillors. 

 
5.2       Following Ramadan & Muharram in 2008, a number of residents complained 

that they were not so adversely affected and so wished to have their street 
removed whilst other residents wanted to be included (Winchester Avenue). 
 

5.3        A consultation was undertaken in June 2009 requesting views on a reduction 
in the existing area and the inclusion of Winchester Ave. The majority of 
respondents favoured no change, but majority of residents of Winchester Ave 
wanted to be included in the zone. 
 

5.4       In August 2009, the new area was approved and residents were informed prior 
to Ramadan in August 2009. All residents are sent a letter two weeks prior to 
the extended restrictions to start informing them of the extended time of 
operations during the relevant events; Ramadan or Muharram. Approximately 
ten days before the start, yellow advance warning information signs are 
erected at the entry points to the area of Zone KQ in which the times are to be 
extended. The entry points are; Salusbury Road north of Winchester Ave 
junction and Harvist Road junction, Winchester Ave junction with Willesden 
Lane, Kingswood Ave, Dudley Road, Chevening Road. These locations 
should capture the majority of drivers entering the area. 

 

Page 19



 
Highways Committee – Chevening Road 
Mosque 
20 March 2012 

Version 1.2 
Date 05.03.12 

 
 

5.5     A local Church and traders in Salusbury Road have complained about the 
extended restrictions during Sundays and the impact that the controls have on 
their visitors. 

 
5.6      It has been observed during these events that relatively high number of visitors 

to the Mosque have blue badges and so the parking rules do not apply to 
them.  

 
5.7      Over the years a number of meetings have taken place between officers, ward 

members, residents representatives to discuss the arrangements. Although 
the Foundation would have originally accepted the arrangements and the 
impact on their visitors, in recent times they have indicated that they are too 
blunt an instrument and cause visitors more inconvenience than is 
reasonable. This echoes the sentiments of the petition. Residents 
representatives on the other hand generally support the arrangements and 
have been critical of the council if the arrangements have been introduced late 
or with insufficient notice. 

 
5.8     There are other locations in Brent where parking controls are introduced to 

mitigate the impact of relatively large numbers of visitors attending event at 
particular locations. The Wembley Event Day scheme is the most obvious 
example but the ‘T’ CPZ mitigates the impact of visitors to the Neasden 
Temple and special traffic arrangements are put in place in Brent for Diwali, 
the St Patricks day celebrations and for the Notting Hill Carnival. 
 

6.0         Discussion 
 
6.1     Officers are of the view that the current arrangements are not necessarily 

“tuned” to the variation in visitors to the area that occurs during Ramadan and 
Muharram. There may be times during those events where the arrangements 
could be adjusted so as to better respond to the potential problem. 

 
6.2        However, at this time the Foundation have been unable to provide data (on 

timings, visitor numbers, travel choices etc.) to enable officers to recommend 
changing the current arrangements. 

 
6.3    Officers are of the view that a working party compromising officers, ward 

members, residents’ representatives, the lead member and the 
representatives of the Foundation should examine the current arrangements 
with a view to identifying opportunities to make changes that would satisfy all 
parties without compromising the council policies or obligations. 

 
6.4        If the working party were to identify changes that would assuredly improve the 

situation during the 2012 events these could be implemented and their effect 
monitored. If the opportunities for improvement could not be identified in time 
for 2012 (July 2012) the current arrangements would have to remain in place. 

 
6.5    Regardless of the way forward any arrangements would need to be 

implemented through the normal process of advertising, consultation and 

Page 20



 
Highways Committee – Chevening Road 
Mosque 
20 March 2012 

Version 1.2 
Date 05.03.12 

 
 

making Traffic Orders and the appropriate consideration of any 
recommendations. 

 
 

6.0 Financial Implications  
 
There are no financial implications arising from this report. The cost of 
implementing the current arrangements is approximately £3,200 per event 
and is met from the Environmental & Neighbourhood Service (Transportation) 
Revenue Budget. If all parties agree to changes the financial implications will 
change accordingly. 
  

7.0 Legal Implications 
 

There are no legal implications arising from this report and its 
recommendations. 

 
8.0 Equalities implications 

 
There are no other equalities implications associated with this report. A full 
EIA will be carried out as part of the review of the scheme. 
 
Background Papers 
 
None  
 
Contact Officers 
 
Hossein Amirhosseini – Transportation Service Unit, 2nd Floor West, Brent 
House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex, HA2 8TT. Telephone: 020 
8937 5188. E-mail hossein.amirhosseini@brent.gov.uk. 
 
Tim Jackson – Head of Transportation, Transportation Service Unit, 2nd Floor 
East, Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex, HA2 8TT. 
Telephone: 020 8937 5151. E-mail tim.jackson@brent.gov.uk. 
 
  
 

Page 21



 
Highways Committee – Chevening Road 
Mosque 
20 March 2012 

Version 1.2 
Date 05.03.12 

 
 

Appendix A – Location Plan 
 

 

Page 22



 
Highways Committee –  
20 March 2012 
Brooksville Avenue Petition 
 

Version 1.1 
6 March 2012 

 
 

 

 
Highways Committee 

20th March 2012 

Report from the Head of 
Transportation 

For decision 

  
Wards Affected: 
Queen’s Park 

 

  

 
Petition for the introduction of Traffic Calming on Brooksville Avenue 
 

 
Forward Plan Ref: E&C- 

 
1.0 Summary  
 
1.1 This report informs the Committee of a petition seeking the introduction of 

specific traffic calming measures along Brooksville Avenue due to concerns 
about safety 

 
1.2 The report outlines the results of a review into the situation and advises that 

the Chevening Road area, including Brooksville Avenue has already been 
identified as a priority for the introduction of a 20mph zone and is included 
within the Councils Local Implementation Plan Programme. 

  
1.3 The report explains that design and consultation on proposals is due to take 

place within the 2012/13 financial year with implementation taking place, 
subject to the outcomes of the consultation, within the 2013/14 financial year.  

 
1.4 The report seeks approval to continue with the current course of action.  

 
2.0 Recommendations 

 
2.1  That the Committee notes the contents of the petition and the issues raised. 
 
2.2  That the Committee notes the course of action taken by officers in relation to 

the issue and that the proposals will be incorporated into the plans for the 
Chevening Road area 20mph scheme which will be designed in 2012/13 with 
a view to implementation in 2013/14. 
 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 23



 
Highways Committee –  
20 March 2012 
Brooksville Avenue Petition 
 

Version 1.1 
6 March 2012 

 
 

3.0 The petition 
 
3.1 The petition, received from residents of the area via Vanessa Pilkington 

requests the urgent introduction of specific traffic calming measures along 
Brooksville Avenue 

 
3.2 The full wording of the petition is: 
 
 ”I request that Brent Transportation Department installs a central island at 

each end of Brooksville Avenue and takes any other measures that will slow 
down traffic and reduce the risk of further accidents.” 
 

 The petition has 75 signatures.  
 
 The full wording of the petition is included as appendix A and the associated 

covering letter as appendix B.  
 

4.0 Existing Situation 
 
4.1 Brooksville Avenue forms one of a series of east/west ladder roads linking 

Salusbury Road and Kingswood Avenue. Following the introduction of a 
median strip at the Salusbury Road / Chevening Road junction in 1976, 
Brooksville Avenue is the next available road for southbound traffic to turn 
westwards off Salusbury Road. Brooksville Road is approximatly 9.2m wide 
where the remainder of the available ladder roads are 7.4m wide.  
 

4.2       These factors continue to have the affect of making Brooksville desirable as a 
rat run in comparison to the other ladder roads. 
 

4.3        Three right turning accidents have occurred at the junctions of the ladder road 
with Salusbury Road in the 3 years to the 31/10/12. One at the junction of 
Brooksville Avenue, the second at the junction of Hopefield Avenue and the 
final one at the junction of Summerfield Avenue. The accident at the 
Brooksville Avenue resulted in a fatality. 
 

4.4        This fatal incident was the result of a stolen vehicle (uninsured Mercedes car) 
  making a right turn movement from Salusbury Road into Brooksville Avenue 
  and colliding with a motorcyclist (travelling northbound along Salusbury  
  Road). This occurred at about 10pm on 25th January 2011, when the road 
  surface was wet.  

 
4.5 Traffic surveys were undertaken on Brooksville Avenue and the next adjoining 
  ladder road, Windermere Avenue, during February 2012. 

 
 
 
 
 
 Brooksville Avenue Windermere Avenue 
E/bound 85%ile Speed 28.2mph 25.3mph 

Page 24



 
Highways Committee –  
20 March 2012 
Brooksville Avenue Petition 
 

Version 1.1 
6 March 2012 

 
 

E/bound average speed 21.9mph 19.6mph 
W/bound 85%ile speed 28.4mph 24.8mph 
W/bound average speed 22.7mph 19.7mph 
AM peak flow 161 Vehicles per hr 32 Vehicles per hour 
PM peak flow 59 vph 34 vph 
Daily Total flow 752 vehicles 308 vehicles 
Average hourly flow 7am – 
7pm 

34 vph 18.9 vph 

Average Daily HGV 0 0 
Average daily MGV* 17 13 
*MGV’s in this case are defined as vehicle between large transit van and refuge vehicle size 
 

4.6 The results of these surveys show that speeds are generally higher on  
  Brooksville Avenue because of its greater width than Windermere Avenue. 
  However the results show that there is a high level of compliance with the  
  existing speed limit, with 85%ile speeds below 30mph. 

 
4.7 The results also evidence of “rat running” along Brooksville Avenue during the 
  morning peak hour, at a relatively low level (161 vph). For the remainder of 
  the day traffic levels are very low with an average hourly traffic flow between 
  7am and 7pm of 34vph (approximately 1 car every 2 minutes) 
 
5.0 Detail 

 
5.1  The Councils policy is to support the introduction of a 20mph speed limit on all 
  residential roads where supported by the local community. The demand for 
  traffic calming within the borough is such however that the rollout of 20mph 
  zones has to be prioritised on a needs basis with the locations with the  
  greatest issues being treated first. 

 
5.2  As is the case with most London Authorities the funding for this type of  
  scheme comes to Brent from Transport for London via an annual Local  
  Implementation Plan (LIP) bidding process with a programme of schemes  
  outlined a number of years in advance.  

 
5.3  Within the annual LIP funding there is sufficient funding to only implement on 
  average two 20mph zone type projects per year.  

 
5.4  The council has been aware of the aspiration of the community’s for traffic  
  calming within the area, via initially the Queens Park Area Residents  
  Association (QPARA) and subsequently the lead petitioner. Regular  
  correspondence has taken place on the topic and officers have attended  
  several meetings to discuss the matter over the last 3 years since the  
  adjoining 20mph zone to the north was completed. QPARA were also involved 
  with that scheme.  

 
 

5.5  The message given by officers has been consistent in regards to the matter 
  throughout this period.  The message has been that, although the need for 
  calming measures within the area has been recognised, there have been  

Page 25



 
Highways Committee –  
20 March 2012 
Brooksville Avenue Petition 
 

Version 1.1 
6 March 2012 

 
 

  other areas within the borough which have been a higher priority due to  
  factors such as the level of personal injury accidents and number of schools.  

 
5.6  The Chevening Road area, including Brooksville Avenue, is in the council’s 
  current LIP programme for the implementation of traffic calming for several 
  years with design and consultation of measures programmed for 2012/13, and 
  subject to the results of the consultation implementation within 2013/14.  

 
5.7  To accelerate this proposed programme would have an impact on funding and 
  staff resource for the rest of the LIP programme. This would mean dropping 
  other scheme/schemes from the programme which this Committee has  
  already approved.  

 
5.8  In regards to the specific measures requested with the petition, that being  
  traffic islands at either end of the road further measures to reduce speed. 

 
     5.9  85%ile speeds of 28mph demonstrate that additional traffic calming measures 

  are required along Brooksville Avenue to reduce speeds to an acceptable  
  level for a 20mph speed limit. These will be developed as part of the scheme. 

 
5.10  The normal desirable minimum road width for the introduction of a traffic  
  island on a road is 10m. This can be reduced at times to 9m although this may 
  require the adjustment of the kerb radius to allow adequate space for turning 
  vehicles. Brooksville Avenue falls within the range of road widths where  
  islands may be possible. However a side effect of introducing islands on road, 
  particularly the narrower ones, is that parking has to be kept a considerable 
  distance back from the junction to allow access for larger vehicles like refuse 
  and delivery vehicles.  

 
5.11  The current 10m long double yellow lines at both ends of  Brooksville Avenue 
  would be inadequate and would need to be lengthened by at least one if not 
  two car length on both sides of the road. There is a higher demand for parking 
  in this area and the loss of parking spaces maybe unacceptable to residents.  

 
5.12  An alternative option to the use of traffic islands would be to use build-outs to 
  narrow the width of the junction. This would have some affect on reducing the 
  speed of vehicles entering the road, but would not impact on parking.  

 
5.13  It is also worth noting that as Kingswood Avenue is proposed to be included 
  within the same 20mph zone, then speed of vehicles entering Brooksville  
  Avenue from that end would already be reduced.  

 
5.14 The proposed Chevening Road scheme covers a considerable area. Officers 
  are already working with QPARA in identifying local transport and safety  
  issues of concern. The measures proposed as part of the scheme have to be 
  delivered within the limitation of the funding available as part of the LIP  
  programme. It is therefore important to use the funding as effectively as  
  possible to maximise its benefit. There may therefore be alternative measures 
  that are a more effective use of the funding than the introduction of a measure 
  at the Kingswood Avenue/Brooksville Avenue junction. 

Page 26



 
Highways Committee –  
20 March 2012 
Brooksville Avenue Petition 
 

Version 1.1 
6 March 2012 

 
 

 
5.15  It is therefore proposed that the design and consultation of the Chevening  
  Road area scheme, including Brooksvillle Avenue, should go ahead as  
  currently programmed within the 2012/13 financial year with subsequent  
  implementation within the 2013/14. 

 
5.16  As part of the scheme traffic calming measures to reduce vehicular speeds 
  will be developed for Brooksville Avenue. Options for the narrowing and  
  introduction of a traffic island will be developed for the Brooksville Avenue/ 
  Salusbury Road junction, and if viable both will be consulted as options.  
  Options for measures at the Kingswood Avenue junction will also be  
  developed and considered for progression in comparison to other measures 
  within the scheme. 
 
6.0 Financial Implications 

 
    6.1        There are no financial implications arising from this report at this time. 

 
7.0 Legal Implications 
 
7.1 There are no legal implications arising from this report and its 

recommendations at this time. 
 
8.0 Equalities implications 

 
8.1  There are no other equalities implications associated with this issue at this 
  time. An equalities analysis may need to be undertaken once consultation on 
  the proposals has been completed. 

 
Appendices 
Appendix “A” – Wording of the Petition 
Appendix “B” – Petition Covering Letter 
Appendix “C” – Location Plan  
 
Background Papers 
None 
 
Contact Officers 
 
Peter Boddy – Transportation Unit, 2nd Floor East, Brent House, 349-357 High 
Road, Wembley, Middlesex, HA2 8TT. Telephone: 020 8937 5446. E-mail 
peter.boddy@brent.gov.uk. 
 
Tim Jackson – Head of Transportation, Transportation Service Unit, 2nd Floor 
East, Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex, HA2 8TT. 
Telephone: 020 8937 5151. E-mail tim.jackson@brent.gov.uk. 
 
  
 
 

Page 27



 
Highways Committee –  
20 March 2012 
Brooksville Avenue Petition 
 

Version 1.1 
6 March 2012 

 
 

Appendix A – Wording of the Petition 
 
 

Page 28



 
Highways Committee –  
20 March 2012 
Brooksville Avenue Petition 
 

Version 1.1 
6 March 2012 

 
 

Appendix B – Petition Covering Letter 
 

 

Page 29



 
Highways Committee –  
20 March 2012 
Brooksville Avenue Petition 
 

Version 1.1 
6 March 2012 

 
 

 

Page 30



 
Highways Committee –  
20 March 2012 
Brooksville Avenue Petition 
 

Version 1.1 
6 March 2012 

 
 

 
 

Page 31



 
Highways Committee –  
20 March 2012 
Brooksville Avenue Petition 
 

Version 1.1 
6 March 2012 

 
 

Appendix 3 – Location Plan 
 
 
 

Page 32



 
Highways Committee –  
20 March 2012 
Brooksville Avenue Petition 
 

Version 1.1 
6 March 2012 

 
 

 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Highways Committee Report – Civic 
centre CPZ. 
20th March 2012 

Vs. 1.2 –  06.3.2012 
                                                 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Forward Plan Ref:   
 

1.0 Summary 
 
1.1 The Completion and occupation of the new Brent Civic Centre in Engineers 

Way and other developments in the vicinity will increase the number of visitors 
to that area. This may increase demand for on-street parking spaces in 
surrounding, uncontrolled roads. 
 

1.2 This report outlines the results of consultation undertaken with residents and 
business in an area around the Civic Centre site, into the possible introduction 
of a Controlled Parking Zone (CPZ) into that area. The introduction of a CPZ 
would prioritise on-street parking space for residents and businesses and their 
visitors and afford protection against visitor (commuter) parking associated 
with the Civic Centre. 

 
1.3 The Consultation has demonstrated that there is no significant support for the 

introduction of a CPZ and the report recommends that the proposals should 
not be progressed further at this time. 

 
1.4 The report recommend that officer should investigate the need for waiting 

restrictions within the area to ensure road safety at junctions etc. is not 
compromised and, where they are essential, implement those restriction 
subject to the normal consultation arrangements being followed. 
  

2.0 Recommendations  
 

2.1 That the committee notes the results of the consultation into the possible 
introduction of a CPZ and agrees to instruct the Head of Transportation not to 
progress proposals further at this time. 

 

Highways Committee 
20th March 2012  

Report from the Head of 
Transportation 

For Action 
  

Wards Affected: Tokyngton, Preston 
 

  

Consultation into the possible introduction of a Controlled Parking 
Zone in association with the new Brent Civic Centre 

Agenda Item 9

Page 35



 
 

Highways Committee Report – Civic 
centre CPZ. 
20th March 2012 

Vs. 1.2 –  06.3.2012 
                                                 

 
 

 
2.2 That the committee agrees to instruct the Head of Transportation to 

investigate the need for additional waiting restrictions within the area to 
ensure that road safety is not compromised and, where those restrictions are 
essential, agrees that they should be implemented subject to the normal 
consultation arrangements being followed. 

 
2.3 Members have authorised the Head of Transportation to commence the 

statutory consultation process in respect of placing waiting restrictions mainly 
at junctions and to consider and reject objections or representations if he 
thinks that they are minor or vexatious. If following the statutory consultation 
process it is considered the waiting restrictions or any of them should not go 
ahead then the Head of Transportation is authorised not to progress the 
implementation of the waiting restrictions.  This means a further report will not 
be brought before the Committee prior to implementation of waiting 
restrictions if there are no objections or only minor objections which the Head 
of Transportation considers should be overruled. 

 
 
 
 

3.0 Background 
                           
3.1 The committee will be aware that a new Civic Centre is being constructed at 

Engineers Way. This, alongside other developments in the vicinity will 
significantly increase the number of visitors to the area. 

3.2 Although there are extensive parking controls in the vicinity of the new Civic 
Centre site, the area to the west and north of the site is chiefly uncontrolled 
aside from restrictions on major roads and around a number of junctions. The 
area is extremely well served by public transport and a comprehensive travel 
plan is being implemented in association with the Civic Centre however the 
Centre will have limited car parking and there is a risk that visitors (to the Civic 
Centre and other developments as they are completed) will drive to the area 
and park in the surrounding uncontrolled streets. 
 

3.3 It was a condition of the planning consent that the council investigate the need 
to introduce a CPZ to ensure a satisfactory development that is not prejudicial 
to the free and safe flow of traffic and provides an appropriate balance of 
provision of kerbside parking space in the vicinity. 

 
3.4 The council’s general approach to the introduction of CPZ’s is only to 

introduce them where the results of consultation demonstrate that there is a 
broad consensus of support for introduction. 

 
3.5 Consultation into the possible introduction of a CPZ over the area shown on 

the plan at Appendix A has been undertaken. The area consulted is in 
Tokyngton and Preston wards. 

 
4.0 Summary of consultation results 

 

Page 36



 
 

Highways Committee Report – Civic 
centre CPZ. 
20th March 2012 

Vs. 1.2 –  06.3.2012 
                                                 

 
 

4.1 Consultation was undertaken during February / March 2012. The consultation 
material is shown at Appendix “A” 
 

4.2 The consultation response rate was 19% (427 returns). Nearly 3000 
consultation leaflets were sent out to the residents and business within the 
area. 
 

4.3 Overall 238 (56%) of respondents did not support the proposals and 157 
replies (37%) supported the parking scheme. A road by road analysis of the 
responses received is shown at Appendix “B”. 

 
4.4 The analysis shows that, of the 17 roads consulted, in 15 roads the majority of 

respondents opposed the introduction of a CPZ. In 2 roads the majority of 
respondents supported the parking scheme proposals. 

 
 

5.0 Discussion 
 

5.1 The area covered by the consultation is surrounded by Brook Avenue and 
North End Road to the north, Engineers Way to the south, Wembley Hill Road 
to the south west and Forty Avenue to the north west. The area is bisected by 
Empire Way which a main through fare traffic route between Wembley Park 
Station and the High Road, Wembley. 
 

5.2 The area west of Empire way is mainly residential while the area east of 
Empire Way is mainly industrial and is subject to no waiting restrictions. The 
area west of Empire Way is currently subject to significant parking pressures 
and is heavily parked during normal working hours. It is difficult to find a 
parking space within the consultation area.  

 
5.3 Brent’s new Civic Centre will be located opposite Wembley Stadium, 

Wembley Arena and Arena Square. The new Civic Centre will be a 
community hub and the main building for Brent Council and some of its 
partners. It is a nine storey building with 2000 working spaces for staff and 
councillors. It will also provide unprecedented levels of public facilities which 
will include, a new flagship central library and learning centre, a community’s 
meeting and performance spaces, registrar’s services, a large capacity 
assembly hall. 
 

5.4 This consultation material was designed to ensure residents had an 
understanding of the developing situation and risks around parking in their 
area. The relatively low response rate and the outcome of the consultation is 
surprising but there is no evidence to suggest that residents or businesses fail 
to appreciate the consequences of introducing, or not introducing, a CPZ in 
the area. 

 
5.5 In response to the outcomes of the consultation it is recommended that no 

further work is undertaken on the introduction of CPZ in the area consulted at 
this time. The next stage would normally be the advertising of Traffic Orders 
but subject to committee decision this will not happen. 

 

Page 37



 
 

Highways Committee Report – Civic 
centre CPZ. 
20th March 2012 

Vs. 1.2 –  06.3.2012 
                                                 

 
 

5.6 There is a real risk that in the absence of a CPZ, visitors may drive to the area 
and park in areas where no controls exist. This may compromise road safety 
and essential access. It is therefore recommended that officers review the 
need for additional parking (yellow lines) controls in the area and, where they 
are essential, proceed to implement them. This exercise would be expected to 
be limited to a review of junctions, passing places etc. where the exercise 
indicated a need for additional yellow lines these would only be implemented 
after the normal consultation arrangements had to be completed. 

 
5.7 It is noted that in a small number of roads, to the north of the consultation are, 

the majority of respondents were supportive of the introduction of controls. 
These roads are subject to particular parking pressures at the current time. 
However it would not be practicable or sensible to introduce a CPZ just to 
cover those roads. Indeed to do so would simply displace current parking to 
adjacent streets whereas a larger CPZ would treat parking pressure over a 
larger area. 

 
5.8 When considering this report the committee will need to be aware that I a CPZ 

is not introduced, in accordance with the results of the consultation, and 
parking pressures increase there will be little other opportunity to address 
those pressures in the short term. The introduction of a CPZ would have been 
funded through the Civic Centre project but that opportunity is time-limited. 
The council currently has no revenue budget for the introduction of new 
CPZ’s. As a consequence the cost of introducing a CPZ at a future date would 
have to be met from a funding source that would have to be identified at that 
time. 

 
6.0 Financial Implications 

 
6.1  The recommendation not to proceed with the CPZ means that there will no 

costs arising in the immediate future. However, if the decision is changed at 
some stage in the future then funding will need to be identified to implement 
the CPZ.  

  
Any costs arising from the review of restriction changes will have to be funded 
from existing budgets. 
 

 
7.0 Legal Implications 

 
7.1 There are no legal implications arising from this report and its 

recommendations at this time. 
 

8.0 Diversity Implications 
 
8.1 There are currently no diversity implications at this stage.  

 
9.0         Staffing/Accommodation Implications  
 

There are no staffing or accommodation implications arising from the issues 
set out in this report.  

 

Page 38



 
 

Highways Committee Report – Civic 
centre CPZ. 
20th March 2012 

Vs. 1.2 –  06.3.2012 
                                                 

 
 

10.0 Environmental Implications 
 

10.1     The proposal to introduce CPZ parking schemes is in line with Government 
guidelines and policy relating to integrated transport policy and road traffic 
restraint. The parking scheme would have enhanced the local environment by 
removing commuter parking and the wider environment by discouraging 
certain car journeys. 
 
 
Appendices 
 
Appendix “A” – Consultation documentation 
Appendix “B” – consultation results 
Appendix “C” – Equalities Analysis 
 
Background Papers 
 
L.B. Brent Parking Strategy (2002) 
A New Deal for Transport: Better for Everyone (DETR) 
Traffic Management and Parking Guidance for London (GOL) 
 
Any person wishing to inspect the above papers should contact 
Transportation Service Unit, Brent House, 349 High Road, Wembley, 
Middlesex HA9 6BZ, Telephone: 020 8937 5124 
 
Contact Officers 
 
Hossein AmirHosseini, Team Leader – Parking, 020 8937 5188 
 
Tim Jackson, Head of Transportation – Tel. No. 020 8937 5151 

Page 39



 
 

Highways Committee Report – Civic 
centre CPZ. 
20th March 2012 

Vs. 1.2 –  06.3.2012 
                                                 

 
 

Appendix A 
Consultation document  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 40



 
 

Highways Committee Report – Civic 
centre CPZ. 
20th March 2012 

Vs. 1.2 –  06.3.2012 
                                                 

 
 

Appendix A 
Consultation document (continued) 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Page 41



 
 

Highways Committee Report – Civic 
centre CPZ. 
20th March 2012 

Vs. 1.2 –  06.3.2012 
                                                 

 
 

Appendix A 
Consultation document (continued) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 42



 
 

Highways Committee Report – Civic 
centre CPZ. 
20th March 2012 

Vs. 1.2 –  06.3.2012 
                                                 

 
 

Appendix A 
Consultation document (continued) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 43



 
 

Highways Committee Report – Civic 
centre CPZ. 
20th March 2012 

Vs. 1.2 –  06.3.2012 
                                                 

 
 

Appendix A 
Consultation document (continued) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 44



 
 

Highways Committee Report – Civic 
centre CPZ. 
20th March 2012 

Vs. 1.2 –  06.3.2012 
                                                 

 
 

Appendix A 
Consultation document (continued) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 45



 
 

Highways Committee Report – Civic 
centre CPZ. 
20th March 2012 

Vs. 1.2 –  06.3.2012 
                                                 

 
 

Appendix A 
Consultation document (continued) 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 46



 
 

Highways Committee Report – Civic 
centre CPZ. 
20th March 2012 

Vs. 1.2 –  06.3.2012 
                                                 

 
 

Appendix A 
Consultation document (continued) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 47



 
 

Highways Committee Report – Civic 
centre CPZ. 
20th March 2012 

Vs. 1.2 –  06.3.2012 
                                                 

 
 

Appendix B – Consultation Results 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 48



 
 

Highways Committee Report – Civic 
centre CPZ. 
20th March 2012 

Vs. 1.2 –  06.3.2012 
                                                 

 
 

 
Appendix C – Equalities Analysis 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 49



 
 

Highways Committee Report – Civic 
centre CPZ. 
20th March 2012 

Vs. 1.2 –  06.3.2012 
                                                 

 
 

Appendix C – Equalities Analysis (continued) 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 50



 
Highways Committee 
20th March 2012 

Version 4.0 
8th March 2012 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Highways Committee 
 

20th March 2012 

Report from the Head of Transportation 

For Action 
 
Wards Affected: ALL 

  
 

  

Report Title: Progress on preparations for the management of traffic and 
parking in support of London 2012 Olympic events at Wembley Stadium and 
Arena. 

 
1.0 Summary 

 
1.1 The report to the meeting of the Executive committee on 12 March 2012 

provides members with an update on progress with preparations for the 
successful delivery of the 2012 Games in Brent. 

 
1.2 This report provides an update on arrangements specifically for the 

management of traffic and parking during the games period for the events to 
be held at Wembley Stadium and Arena. 
 

 2.0 Recommendations 
 
 2.1 The Committee are asked to note the progress on transportation and parking 

arrangements being made for the delivery of a successful Olympics in the 
Borough.  

 
2.2 That officers provide a further update to members on final arrangements for 

transportation and parking for the games at the future meeting of the 
Highways Committee. 

 
3.0 Detail  

 
Background  
 
3.1 The London 2012 Games will have a significant impact on Brent as Wembley 

Stadium will be hosting the women’s and men’s football semi finals and finals 

Agenda Item 10

Page 51



 
Highways Committee 
20th March 2012 

Version 4.0 
8th March 2012 

 
 

whilst Wembley Arena will be used as the venue for badminton and rhythmic 
gymnastics.   

 
 
3.2 As a host borough for London 2012, officers have been working closely with 

the London Organising Committee of the Olympic and Paralympic Games 
(LOCOG), the Olympic Delivery Authority (ODA), the Government Olympic 
Executive (GOE) the Greater London Authority (GLA) and Transport for 
London (TfL) on transport and parking arrangements for the games. 

 
3.3 Transportation officers have been working closely with LOCOG and TfL to 

develop the Local Area Traffic Management and Parking Plan for the events 
at the Stadium and Arena will take place from the 28 July to 12 August 2012  

 
Wembley Stadium 

 
3.4  The stadium is the largest of the six stadiums staging the London 2012 

Olympic Games Football competition with a capacity of 90,000. It will host 
nine matches over eight days including the gold medal events in both the 
Men's and Women's competition. Matches are programmed to be held on the 
29th, 31st July and 1st, 4th, 6th, 7th 9th and 11th August. Although we do not 
have information on the teams that will be playing, and this will usually 
determine attendance, it is anticipated that each event will be a sellout. Kick 
off times for matches will vary between 14:30 to 19:45 hours. 

 
Wembley Arena 
 
3.5 The Arena is a key London venue for concerts and has an approximate 

capacity of 12,000. During the Olympics the Arena’s capacity will be reduced 
to 6,000 and the venue will host Badminton and Rhythmic Gymnastics 
competitions. Badminton will be played over nine consecutive days from 28th 
July to the 5th August with three matches a day. Rhythmic Gymnastics will be 
held over four days from 9th August to 12 August. Events in the Arena 
commence at 08:30 and conclude at 23:00 hours. 

 
Transport Strategy 
 
3.6 London 2012 will be publicised as a car free event and greater emphasis will 

be placed on the use of public transport and other sustainable modes of 
travel. Bus and coach modes, including local bus services, coach operations, 
park-and-ride and shuttle bus services will be used to supplement the rail 
services at some venues and details are under development. Brent Transport 
Service will provide a shuttle bus service between Wembley Park Station and 
the Arena. The Active Travel Programme will also promote walking and 
cycling to all venues. The number of spectators, combined with a high number 
of tourists and people using the transport system means that London will be 
significantly busier than normal at certain times on certain days.  

  
3.7 Most spectators will arrive in Wembley via the three main stations at which it 

is anticipated will be particularly busy at peak commuter periods. Ticket 
holders will be issued with free Oyster cards (day) and it is expected that 

Page 52



 
Highways Committee 
20th March 2012 

Version 4.0 
8th March 2012 

 
 

spectators attending events at Wembley will travel by rail to Wembley Park, 
Wembley Stadium and Wembley Central. As a result the main lines into 
Wembley, namely the Jubilee, Metropolitan, and Chiltern lines will be 
significantly busier throughout the Games period. 

 The ODA are in discussions with TfL on arrangements for improved train 
services for the games period, and it is highly likely that bus services in the 
area will also be improved. 

 
3.8 Transportation officers continue to liaise with TfL on transport arrangements 

and the Wembley Central station modernisation and improvement works 
currently in progress, which includes the installation of a lift for disabled 
access, will be completed before the games.  

 
Travel Information 
 
3.9 In response to requests for more detailed information, TfL has now published 

very detailed transport ‘hotspot’ information covering London’s roads and 
public transport network.  Information is available by visiting the TfL website; 
http://www.tfl.gov.uk/gettingaround/london2012/21677.aspx. Information from 
TfL demonstrates that, rather than requiring a blanket reduction in travel by 30 
per cent across London as a whole, the transport challenge is focused at 
certain times and in certain locations, generally in central London and around 
the Games venues. 
 

3.10 Around 70 per cent of Greater London’s road traffic will be unaffected and two 
thirds of Tube and DLR stations will see no impact, in terms of additional time 
taken to board a train.  However, on the busiest days, there will an additional 
three million journeys in London as people watch the Games and attend 
cultural events, meaning the road and public transport networks will be much 
busier than usual in certain locations. 
 

3.11  London 2012 and TfL have been working with businesses for over a year, to 
enable them to plan ahead and from early this year have began to 
communicate directly with the public across London (and the UK). 

 
3.12 Information on TfL’s website; www.tfl.gov.uk/2012, show details of anticipated 

journey times travelling by road and rail and an online road journey planner 
tool has been developed. 

  
3.13 The road and Tube station ‘hotspot’ maps and accompanying travel advice 

are based on the latest data and information on which TfL is developing its 
own operational transport plans and work with businesses on travel 
arrangements for the games period. It is anticipated that the three main 
stations for Wembley venues, namely, Wembley Park, Wembley Central and 
Wembley stadium will be significantly busier during peak times.  

 
3.14 On the Tube (and DLR), detailed station descriptions have been produced, 

showing the impact at 30 of the affected stations, day-by-day and at half-hour 
intervals.  They show the impact at stations if nothing was done to manage 
the demand from Games spectators and regular customers, taking into 
account seasonal demand patterns. They also show how the impact is 

Page 53



 
Highways Committee 
20th March 2012 

Version 4.0 
8th March 2012 

 
 

alleviated when an anticipated reduction of 20 per cent in the total number of 
journeys is achieved as a result of changed travel patterns at these times and 
locations.  This reduction is based on work undertaken by TfL and London 
2012 in consultation with businesses, who already expect and have planned 
that some staff will not travel at these times and locations as they will be 
working at another location, working from home, taking holiday – perhaps to 
attend the Games as a spectator – or flexible working such a working longer 
hours, but fewer days in each week. 
 

3.15 Over the coming months TfL will continue to publish updated information for 
residents and businesses on their website, prioritising central London venues 
as it is anticipated that these are more significantly affected.  

 
Olympic Road Network (ORN) 
 
3.16 In June 2009, following a consultation process, the Secretary of State for 

Transport made an Order designating the roads that will form the Olympic 
Route Network (ORN). Designation of the ORN gives the Olympic Delivery 
Authority (ODA) powers to approve planned road works on the ORN, to make 
Traffic Regulation Orders on ORN roads and designate additional ORN roads 
subject to consultation and the Secretary of State's consent. Transport for 
London (TfL) act on behalf of the ODA. 

 
3.17 The Olympic Route Network will help ensure that the ‘Olympic family’(athletes, 

officials and team support) can get around London – between their 
accommodation, training and competition venues – with the minimum of delay 
and stress, so they can perform at their best. Appendix A is the plans for the 
ORN in Brent. The ORN will come into operation on the 25th July. 

 
3.18 From Central London the Olympic family will follow the ORN along the A40 -

Hanger Lane Gyratory System -A406 North Circular Road, Drury Way, Great 
Central Way, South Way, First Way, and into Engineers Way on arrival. To 
assist with exit journey times the usual one-way working for stadium events in 
South Way with become two-way working allowing the games family to exit 
the Green Car Park at Gate 5 and travel along South Way to Fourth Way, and 
Great Central Way onto the A406 NCR. Empire Way (between Wembley Hill 
Road and Engineers Way) has also been designated as Alternative ORN 
along with Wembley Hill Road (from the Conference Centre Roundabout to 
the Harrow Road), and some vehicles may exit via these roads. Access to 
Great Central Way from the A406 NCR Eastbound carriageway will be 
discouraged and signposted from the A406 NCR Westbound exit via Neasden 
Lane to minimise congestion in bound for the Olympic family. TfL, acting on 
behalf of the ODA will install and remove post games, the necessary signs 
and line markings on the ORN.  

 
3.19 The ORN on the A406 will be in operation between 07:00 - 23:00, officers are 

consulting with LOCOG on operational times for Brent roads, but it is 
envisaged these will be similar. Outside these times the roads will revert to 
normal use. 

 

Page 54



 
Highways Committee 
20th March 2012 

Version 4.0 
8th March 2012 

 
 

3.20 Enforcement on the ORN for the dedicated games lanes and parking will be 
carried out by the Police on TfL maintained roads (e.g. A406 NCR), and the 
London Boroughs for their network. Designated lanes will be signed and 
marked for use by the Olympic Family to ensure journey times are met. In 
Brent, only the A406 NCR and parts of Great Central Way, South Way and 
First Way would have designated lanes marked.  

 
3.21 Engineers Way will be closed along the frontage of the Arena between Empire 

Way and Rutherford Way to traffic 24 hours a day from the 16th July to the 
12th August 2012. This is to ensure the safety of athletes whist travelling 
between the training/warm up areas located on land on the northern side of 
Engineers Way.  

 
3.22 Harrow Road and Blackbird Hill / Neasden Lane are not part of the ORN and  

will be used as an alternative route (AORN) to the venues should an incident 
occur on the ORN within Brent. Alternatively, should an incident occur on the 
A40 the A41 will become the alternative route from Central London. 

 
3.23 TfL have made arrangements for network resilience by appointing a contractor 

to react to events (such as collapsed manholes or damage caused by traffic 
accidents) that would disrupt traffic on the ORN, 24hours a day. Temporary 
arrangements will be made to get traffic moving again as soon as possible 
with any other necessary highway work taking place at night time. Brent are 
also making similar arrangements for events that may occur on the borough 
network in the vicinity of Wembley and will also have officers in a control room 
during the operation of the ORN on a daily basis. Major utility companies such 
as Veolia Water, Thames Water and National Grid Gas are also ensuring that 
they have specific teams of operatives available that can respond rapidly to 
deal with emergencies. 

 
3.24 Between March and September ‘Clearway 2012’ will be in operation. This is a 

programme aimed at utilities encouraging them to avoid any planned work on 
the ORN. Brent Council will not allow any works (other than emergencies) 
along the ORN, AORN (Alternative ORN) and major bus routes between 1st 
March to 30th September for the ORN and from 1st July to 9th September for 
the AORN and the strategic road network. 

 
Local Area Traffic Management and Parking Plan 
 
3.25 LOCOG, TfL and officers from Transportation have been working on the local 

area traffic management plans for Wembley. The plans consist of two key 
areas; the Traffic Management Area and the Residents and Business Parking 
Protection Area. This involves the closure of Engineers Way and 
implementing the Wembley protective parking scheme for Stadium events (but 
not for Arena events). Discussions have also taken place with Quintain on 
contingency plans regarding access to the Civic Centre site and for 
construction traffic to access and egress the site from Fulton Road via the 
yellow car park behind the site. 

 

Page 55



 
Highways Committee 
20th March 2012 

Version 4.0 
8th March 2012 

 
 

3.26  Local arrangements will include the closure of Engineers Way, the holding of 
traffic on Fulton Road for pedestrians travelling along Olympic Way to and 
from the arena during peak times.  

 
 
 
3.27 To accommodate the closure of Engineers Way (18th July to 13th August), 

following consultation with TfL Buses, it is necessary to divert bus routes 92 
and PR2 along Fulton Road. To accommodate this, free parking (approx. 19 
bays) between the junctions of Watkin Road to the entrance of Euro Car Parts 
(towards Fifth Way) will be suspended for the duration, and ‘at any time’ 
waiting and loading restriction will be in place. There are existing ‘at any time’ 
parking restrictions on the south side of the street, additional loading 
restrictions will also be in place. Fulton road currently already has ‘at any time’ 
waiting and loading restrictions in place for Wembley Stadium events. 

 
3.28 Restricting vehicle access to Ecclestone Place to residents and businesses 

only is also being considered as a contingency for Wembley Stadium Events. 
 
3.29 Officers are working with LOCOG and TfL on arrangements for 

communication with affected residents and businesses in both Fulton road 
and Ecclestone Place. 

 
3.30 Brent has established traffic management arrangements for Wembley 

Stadium events which have been in operation for many years. These will be 
implemented for stadium events, with variations for the two-way traffic flow in 
South Way, which have been successfully piloted over five events including 
the Carling Cup Final on Sunday 26th February and England v Holland on 29th 
February 2012. 

 
3.31 It is anticipated that during the games period, traffic on the ORN will be 

affected. The A406 will be reduced by one lane from Hanger Lane to provide 
a dedicated Olympic lane. Great Central Way will operate as with stadium 
event days with pre-match arrangement of two lanes inbound (one of which is 
a marked Olympic lane) and one outbound. 
Post-match arrangements will be tidal, with two lanes out and one lane in. 
Businesses on the industrial estate will be able to operate as usual although 
some delays may be expected. 
 

3.32 Recycling and Waste are developing plans for additional street cleansing in 
preparation for and during the Games period, including a night service. In 
order to minimise disruption to waste collections, it is likely that collections will 
commence collections earlier (6am) and continue until later each day with any 
changes will be communicated to residents. Although waste disposal 
arrangements are still to be confirmed, a request has been made to the West 
London Waste Authority for increased access at local tipping sites to reduce 
journey times. These local facilities (Laxcon Close off Drury Way and Twyford 
off the A406 NCR) can be accessed during the games. 

 
3.33  Parking Enforcement Officers will enforce the ORN within Brent. The London 

Councils TEC Committee in October 2011 agreed to increase parking charge 

Page 56



 
Highways Committee 
20th March 2012 

Version 4.0 
8th March 2012 

 
 

notices to £200 for the enforcement of moving traffic contraventions for driving 
in the games lanes and parking restrictions on the ORN. This will be subject to 
approval by the Mayor for London. There was a further consultation by 
London Councils regarding increases in charges on borough roads and Brent 
responded to oppose the suggested increases. There are no proposed 
changes to the level of fines on Brent’s network (other than on the ORN). 
Officers are not concerned by this as current levels of fines for event day 
parking restrictions have proved to successfully deter illegal parking. Revenue 
from all fines on borough roads will be kept by the council, although the onus 
is to prevent illegal parking and congestion.  

 
3.34 Although parking restrictions are already in place along the route, some minor 

amendments are being made to ensure that junctions remain clear of parked 
vehicles and current traffic orders are being amended to prohibit parking 
within 50m of junctions. 
 

3.35 Parking Enforcement Officers will patrol the ORN on foot and on 
scooters/pedal cycles to ensure rapid response to any unauthorised parking. 
Removal trucks will be on hand to remove vehicles illegally parked and it may 
be necessary for some of these vehicles will be relocated to another street 
when possible due to the restriction of available space within the pound. 

 
3.36 As usual, the Wembley Protective Parking scheme will only be implemented 

for events at the stadium and will not be in place for Arena events.  
 
3.37 Wembley has always been publicised as a public transport destination and 

spectators for Olympic events will be issued with a free Oyster Card for the 
day. To accommodate the Olympics family, parking availability in the official 
car parks will be significantly reduced, although there will be adequate spaces 
available for disabled visitors. For stadium events, the Wembley Protective 
Parking scheme will be in full operation. However, some spectators may still 
decide to travel by private car to either events at the Stadium or Arena, and 
there is also the small risk of some satellite parking in the borough (and 
neighbouring boroughs) near to stations, in which case it may be necessary to 
improve parking enforcement in some areas and/or introduce additional 
restrictions.  

 
3.38 Transportation officers will continue to liaise with stakeholders on transport 

related issues, including the impact on the network of the other events in the 
borough, namely a Brazilian Festival, Council-led events such as Brent 
Celebrates the Flame (25th July) and Brent Celebrates a Golden Summer (9th 
September) and several proposed Eid celebrations which fall within the 
games period. Preparations are also being made for the Olympic Torch relay 
through the borough. All event applications are subject to approval by the 
Borough Safety Advisory Group (BSAG) and Members will be updated as 
necessary. 

 
Olympic Torch Relay 
 

Page 57



 
Highways Committee 
20th March 2012 

Version 4.0 
8th March 2012 

 
 

3.39 The torch relay is due to arrive in Brent on Wednesday 25 July. The route is 
confidential and LOCOG will make an announcement with further details in 
the spring.  
 

3.40 By signing the torch relay agreement with LOCOG, Brent has agreed to 
provide a number of key services (Waste & Recycling, Transportation, 
Parking, Health & Safety, Control Room/CCTV and Communications) for the 
relay. 

 
3.41 Brent is required to and will develop a traffic management and 

communications plan for the day. Officers continue to work with LOCOG, the 
Police, TfL and other Councils on the development of the traffic management 
plan. Police and LOCOG have travelled the route with Brent Transportation 
officers to identify potential 'hot spots' on the route which will require crowd 
management planning. It is envisaged that Brent will use rolling road closures 
with potentially some suspension of parking bays required on key roads 
though this will be kept to a minimum. A report on the visit is awaited.  

 
3.42 The communications plan will be an essential part of providing LOCOG with 

an overview of the relay in Brent as well as a timeline of key messages to the 
residents. LOCOG require a plan for Brent which will contribute to the overall 
communications strategy for the day.  

 
 

 
Communications with Residents and Businesses  
 
3.43 TfL are preparing a 2012 Communications Plan.  The initiatives and 

messages are led and controlled by TfL with local authorities supporting them 
through access to local communication networks and publications such as 
The Brent Magazine, the Enterprise Partnership and Council website. Brent is 
also working with TfL by hosting ‘Travel Information to Businesses’ workshops 
at the Town Hall throughout February and March 2012. TfL are gradually 
rolling out a programme of information for businesses, residents, commuters 
and spectators.  

 
3.44 On 24th February 2012 LOCOG sent a letter and plans to all residents and 

businesses in the areas that will be most affected, to explain the proposed 
measures and invite comments. All Brent Councillors were emailed a copy of 
this information, and arrangements are being made for a copy to be available 
to the public on the Council’s website.  

 
3.45      Transportation officers continue to work with the Communications team to 

ensure that businesses on the Wembley trading estate and residents, 
particularly in North End Road, are fully aware of arrangements that will be in 
place for the games.  

 
3.46 As part of the on-going development of the TfL communications plan, it is 

proposed that a leaflet will be available to residents and businesses over a 
wider area. 

 

Page 58



 
Highways Committee 
20th March 2012 

Version 4.0 
8th March 2012 

 
 

3.47 Officers will continue to update the Council’s website as information becomes 
available providing links to the TfL website. 

 
3.48 Network management arrangements are being made for the Torch Relay on 

Wednesday 25 July 2012 and Transportation officers are supporting the 
communications plan. 

 
 

4.0 Financial Implications 
 
4.1 The report to the meeting of the Executive committee on 12 March 2012 

provides members with details on the funding available for the games to 
deliver the Borough Operational Plan. 

 
4.2 LOCOG are funding all traffic management equipment and staffing costs for 

implementing the event management arrangements identified in the Local 
Area Traffic Management. 
 

5.0 Legal Implications 
 
5.1 The Secretary of State for Transports order in 2009 effectively designated 

powers to the ODA to act as the Highway and Traffic Authority for the ORN for 
the Games period. 

 
5.2 The ODA have delegated this authority to Transport for London, who are 

acting on their behalf. 
 
5.3 The Council have entered into an agreement pursuant to Section 8 of the 

Highways Act 1980 in respect of Works to existing roads for the Olympic 
Route Network (ORN). 

 
5.4 The Council have also entered into an agreement under section 101 of the 

Local Government Act 1972 in respect of Traffic Regulation Orders for the 
ORN. 

 
6.0 Diversity Implications 
 
6.1 The report to the meeting of the Executive committee on 12 March 2012 

provides members with details on the diversity implications for staff impacted 
on the arrangements for the games. There are no further implications 
identified within this report. 
 

7.0 Staffing Implications 
 
7.1 The report to the meeting of the Executive committee on 12 March 2012 

provided members with details of implications for staff impacted on the 
arrangements for the games. 

 
7.2 Staff from Transportation are responsible for traffic management for events at 

Wembley stadium supported by staff from Highways Operations in Recycling 
and Waste. 

 

Page 59



 
Highways Committee 
20th March 2012 

Version 4.0 
8th March 2012 

 
 

 
7.3 Requirements for staff to work on the traffic management for events at 

Wembley venues have been identified through the development of the Local 
Areas Traffic Management and Parking Plan. 

 
7.4 Arrangements for staff to work on events over the games period that assure 

service and business continuity are currently being considered and a staffing 
schedule will be developed over the next several weeks. 

 
7.5 It is envisaged that the existing pool of staff that work on the traffic 

management for Wembley Stadium events will be able to cover these events 
over the games period. However, contingencies will be considered as part of 
the developing the schedule and the pool of staff will be expanded to include 
other officers in Transportation and Highways Operations and, if necessary, 
other service areas within the department. 
 
 
 

Background Papers 
 
Executive Report, 18th January 2010 - Inspiring Brent: Brent Council Action Plan for 
the London 2012 Games. 
 
Executive Report, 15th November 2010 - Inspiring Brent: Brent Councils Programme 
for the London 2012 Games. 
 
Executive Report, 12th March 2012 - London 2012: update on Brent’s Action Plan for 
the Games Period. 
 
Wembley venues - Local Area Traffic Management and Parking Plan  

 
 
 

Contact Officers 
 
Sandor Fazekas 
Asst. Head – Highways and Civil Engineering 
Transportation 
Ext.5113 
 
Tim Jackson 
Head of Transportation 
Ext.5151 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 60



 
Highways Committee 
20th March 2012 

Version 4.0 
8th March 2012 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Appendix A – Plans of the Olympic Route Network in Brent 
 
 

Page 61



 
Highways Committee 
20th March 2012 

Version 4.0 
8th March 2012 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 62



 
Highways Committee 
20th March 2012 

Version 4.0 
8th March 2012 

 
 

 
 
Appendix A – (Continued) Plans of the Olympic Route Network in Brent 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 63



 
Highways Committee 
20th March 2012 

Version 4.0 
8th March 2012 

 
 

 
 
 
Appendix A – (Continued) Plans of the Olympic Route Network in Brent 

 

Page 64



 

 
Highways Committee 
20 March 2012 

Version 1.2 
Date 02/03/12 

 
 

 
 

 
Highways Committee 

20 March 2012 

Report from the Head of 
Transportation 

For information 

  
Wards Affected: 

Harlesden, Kensal Green  
 

  

Harlesden Town Centre Consultation Results 
 

 
Forward Plan Ref: E&C- 

 
1.0 Summary  

 
1.1 This report informs members of the results of the recent public consultation on 

the Harlesden Town Centre “Major Scheme”. 
 

1.2  Transport for London’s (major scheme) funding regime provides an 
opportunity for Council’s to develop and implement schemes to improve the 
operation and appearance of town centres so as to support the vibrancy and 
vitality of those town centres. 

 
1.3 Officers are currently working on a scheme for Harlesden Town Centre with 

the aim of securing up to £4 million to deliver the proposals. The aim of the 
scheme is support the development of an economically, socially and 
environmentally sustainable town centre which contributes to the wider 
objectives of reducing the need to travel (by motorised means) and where 
travel is necessary, to maximise the attractiveness of public transport by 
improving its reliability and speed. 

 
1.4 The report recommends that, having considered the results of the 

consultation, the Committee agrees to progressing option B including the 
amendments outlined within the report. 

Agenda Item 11

Page 65



 

 
Highways Committee 
20 March 2012 

Version 1.2 
Date 02/03/12 

 
 

 
2.0 Recommendation 

 
2.1 That Committee notes the results of the recent consultation into options for 

the Harlesden Town Centre Project and instructs officers to proceed with 
option B, including recommendations identified within section 6.10 of the 
report, subject to confirmation of funding from Transport for London and 
completion of the necessary statutory consultation. 
 

2.2 That Committee authorises the Head of Transportation to consider any 
objections and representations to the statutory consultation and to report back 
to Committee if there are significant or substantial objections or concerns 
raised, otherwise to implement option B. 

 
2.3 That a progress report will be prepared and reported back to Committee 

during the autumn prior to commencement of the works on site. 
 
 

3.0 Background 
 
3.1 Harlesden Town Centre is at the centre of a diverse community, yet like many 

places its status has been progressively reduced so that it has increasingly 
become a place of motor traffic domination, broken pedestrian preferred 
routes, inadequate investment and maintenance, road danger and declining 
areas of public space. 

 
3.2 The Council’s vision for Harlesden is to bring about a major shift in the 

commercial ranking and quality of Harlesden town centre, enabling it to better 
serve and contribute to the regeneration of its residential and industrial 
hinterland, and to become an attractive place that people will want to visit, 
linger, socialise and spend money. 

 
3.3 Over the last couple of years, Brent Council have been working closely with 

the Harlesden Town Team 2010, a local community group set up in 2010 to 
help promote positive change in Harlesden. Our partnership led to the 
publication of the ‘Harlesden Town Charter – A Vision for Harlesden’, which 
sets out the community’s vision for improving Harlesden over the next 10 to 
15 years. 

 
3.4 As a major first step towards realising the aspirations of the Charter, a large 

multi-million pound scheme for Harlesden Town Centre has being developed 
in conjunction with the Town Team.  

Page 66



 

 
Highways Committee 
20 March 2012 

Version 1.2 
Date 02/03/12 

 
 

 
4.0 The Proposals 

 
4.1 The proposals for the Town Centre project consist of two options (Option A 

and Option B) which are detailed in the consultation documents and attached 
as Appendix A. 
 

4.2 Option A retains the existing gyratory system for traffic movements around the 
town centre and consists of:  

• Wider footways to provide more space for pedestrians and small areas 
of public space with seating and greenery. 

• Less street clutter by removing unnecessary signage, guardrails etc. 
and renewing or improving the remaining items, making the street more 
attractive, less obstructed and safer for pedestrians. 

• New cycle parking and more accessible bus stops to promote 
sustainable transport. 

• New litter and recycling bins positioned in locations that will maximise 
their use. 

• High quality paving. 
• Safer and more accessible crossing points for pedestrians. 
• Raising the carriageway to footway level across side roads to assist 

pedestrians crossing the roads. 
• More trees will be planted throughout the area to make the streetscape 

more attractive. Trees help to improve air quality and reduce pollution 
and improve the quality of life by promoting a sense of wellbeing. 

• Reduced resident permit parking on the High Street and Craven Park 
Road and an increase in Pay & Display and loading bays to free up 
space for passing trade and short term parking during the day. 

• Amendments to the boundaries of the Controlled Parking Zones. 
• The provision of additional permit parking within the adjoining 

Controlled Parking Zones to accommodate the displacement of 
residential parking from the High Street and Craven Park Road during 
the day. 

• CCTV for enforcement of parking restrictions plus improved beat 
enforcement. 

 
4.3 As well as all the improvements proposed in Option A, Option B consists of a 

shared space/pedestrian priority area in High Street Harlesden between 
Jubilee Clock and Tavistock Road. While buses and cyclists will be allowed to 
pass through the shared space, all other motor vehicles will be prohibited with 
the exception of deliveries which will be permitted before 10am and after 4pm. 
 

4.4 Changes are required to the traffic circulatory system to accommodate the 
prohibition of motor vehicle on the High Street these include: 

• Changing Tavistock Road to one way south westbound and Crownhill 
Road to one way north eastbound. 

• Changing Manor Park Road to two way between Tavistock Road and 
High Street Harlesden. 

Page 67



 

 
Highways Committee 
20 March 2012 

Version 1.2 
Date 02/03/12 

 
 

• Changing High Street Harlesden to two way between Manor Park Road 
and Wendover Road. 

• Providing CCTV for enforcement of the prohibition of vehicles on High 
Street, Harlesden. 
 

4.5 In addition zebra crossings are proposed on Tavistock Road at its junction 
with Manor Park Road and both ends of Crownhill Road. 

 
4.6 It should be noted that design of the shared space/pedestrian priority area has 

not been decided on. Shared areas do not always consist of flush areas and 
kerbs can be installed. Should Option B be progressed the design of this area 
is still to be finalised in consultation with the Town Team and disability groups. 
 

5.0 Consultation Procedure 
 
5.1 The consultation document, questionnaire and ethnic monitoring questionnaire 

attached in Appendix A was sent out to 11313 residents and businesses in the 
area Zones on 16th January 2012 with a closing date of 10th February 2012. This 
included all properties within the existing Controlled Parking Zones H, HS, HW 
and HY including properties within the extended HY zone to be implemented in 
April 2012.   
 

5.2 Following an error being identified in the documentation a letter was sent out to 
all residents to advise them of the correction and advise them of an extension to 
the consultation period to 17th February 2012. 
 

5.3 The consultation pack was also sent to the local Ward Councillors, all 
organisation/interest groups and statutory authorities including the emergency 
services.  

 
5.4 The consultation pack was also available on the councils’ website along with 

additional information which included: 
• Details of existing and projected traffic flows 
• Details of changes to the bus routes 
• A list of Frequently asked Questions 

 
5.5 Larger scale plans were displayed at Harlesden Library for the duration of the 

consultation for people to view. Copies of the Harlesden Town Charter and 
Frequently asked Questions were available for people to take away. 
 

5.6 Public Exhibitions were held at the Salvation Army Hall on Manor Park Road on:  
• Monday 23rd January 2012 between 4pm and 8pm 
• Wednesday 25th January 2012 between 4pm and 8pm 
• Saturday 28th January 2012 between 10am and 2pm 
• Monday 30th January 2012 between 1.30pm and 5pm 
• Tuesday 31st January 2012 between 6pm and 9pm 

 
5.7 Council Officers and members of Harlesden Town Team 2010 were in 

attendance to discuss the options and answer any questions. 

Page 68



 

 
Highways Committee 
20 March 2012 

Version 1.2 
Date 02/03/12 

 
 

 
 
 
 

5.8 Members of the Town Team undertook small events on street to assist with 
advertisement of the exhibitions and encourage residents and businesses to 
come along and respond to the consultation. They visited all the businesses 
individually on the High Street and Craven Park Road to ensure they had 
received a copy of the consultation pack and encourage them to return it. 
 

6.0 Consultation Analysis and Responses 
 

6.1 A total of 904 questionnaires were returned giving a return rate of 8% for the 
whole area. Of these returns 18% came from the H zone, 22% from the HS 
zone, 41% from the HW zone and 19% from the HY zone.  A plan showing the 
consultation boundary and a breakdown of responses by CPZ is detailed in 
Appendix B. 
 

6.2 An 8% response rate is not unusual in a scheme with such a large consultation 
area. Responses were well distributed across the 4 zones with a slightly higher 
rate coming from the HW zone.  

 
6.3 Of the roads within the immediate boundaries of the scheme which includes the 

roads with changes to the parking restrictions there was a 7.6% response rate. 
 

6.4 With regards to individual roads the High Street received the most responses 
with 45 which is equal to 6.4% of all the addresses on the High Street. Of these 
the majority were within the limits of the scheme. 

 
6.5 The results of the consultation are summarised as follows: 

 
6.6 Question 1: Which option do you prefer? The table below summarises the 

responses by CPZ zone and the overall total. 
 

ZONE No of 
Consultees 

Option A 
(% of zone) 

Option B 
(% of zone) 

No 
Preference 
(% of zone) 

Neither 
(% in zone) 

TOTAL  
(%of Zone) 

H 2201 44 (27%) 78 (48%) 11 (7%) 31 (19%) 164 (7.5%) 

HS 2415 47 (24%) 102 (52%) 24 (12%) 24 (12%) 197 (8.2%) 

HW 3938 88 (24%) 220 (59%) 29 (8%) 33 (9%) 370 (9.4%) 

HY 2759 34 (20%) 95 (55%) 21 (12%) 23 (13%) 173 (6.3%) 

TOTAL 11313 213 (24%) 495 (55%) 85 (9%) 111 (12%) 904 (8%) 

 
A breakdown of the results of the consultation by road is attached as  
Appendix C. 
 

6.7 Question 2: If you responded ‘Neither’ which elements do you object to? 
 
111 people responded that they did not like either option. Of these 45 (41%) 
objected to the provision of wider footways, 24 (22%) objected to the provision 

Page 69



 

 
Highways Committee 
20 March 2012 

Version 1.2 
Date 02/03/12 

 
 

of raised junctions, 38 (34%) objected to the provision of additional trees in the 
area, 31 (28%) objected to the reduction in street clutter, 45 (41%) objected to 
the Controlled Parking Zone boundary changes, 49 (44%) objected to the 
proposed changes to the parking and 45 (41%) objected to the use of CCTV 
enforcement. 
 

6.8 All responses have that were received have been recorded and are set out by 
road in Appendix D along with officers’ responses and recommendations. 
 

6.9 A summary of the most frequently received comments/concerns are detailed 
in Appendix E along with officer responses and recommendations.  
 

6.10 The key comments and engineer recommendations include: 
 

1. Shop owners encroaching onto the footways obstructing pedestrians. 
 
Delineation of private forecourts will be included within the project in 
order to assist with enforcement 
 

2. Banning HGVs / Strengthening the Mitre Bridge. 
 
It would not be possible even to consider measures to reduce HGVs 
within Harlesden area without alternative routes being available. The 
key one of these being Scrubbs Lane which requires Improvements to 
a weak bridge (Mitre Bridge). This lies within the London Borough of 
Hammersmith and Fulham (LBHF) and has been prioritised by the 
London Bridges Engineering Group (LoBEG) for investment. 
Realistically however this will not take place for the next 5 to 10 years. 
Brent will continue to work with LBHF and LoBEG to bring the project 
forward as quickly as possible. 
 

3. More public toilets needed in the area. 
 
It is recommended to undertake further investigation into the provision 
of public toilets as part of detailed design. 
 

4. Bins for dog mess. 
 
It is recommended to include the provision of bins for dog mess in the 
detailed design. 
 

5. One respondent expressed concern regarding access to the Salvation 
parking area. 
 
It is noted that the existing situation is not ideal and therefore it is 
recommended to provide a dropped kerb to facilitate improved access. 
 

6. Lack of disabled parking; 
 

Page 70



 

 
Highways Committee 
20 March 2012 

Version 1.2 
Date 02/03/12 

 
 

Whilst those with disabled badges can park anyway, it is acknowledged 
that if bays are full this does not help.  
 
It is therefore recommended to provide additional disabled bays at 
strategic points within the scheme. 

 
 

7. Parking/loading issues on Park Parade near Manor Park Road junction 
causing hold ups. 
 
It is recommended to investigate extending the ‘No waiting/No loading 
at any time on Park Parade from the junction with Manor Park Road. 
This may be subject to a separate consultation. 

 
8. Too much shared parking on Charlton Road and Bolton Road. 

 
Parking on Charlton Road and Bolton Road is either permit holder, or 
shared use meaning that it’s available for both pay and display users 
and permit holders. There is however a disproportionately high level of 
shared use bays on these sections of road within the proposal.  
 
It is recommended to investigate reducing the number of shared use 
bays and concentrate them near the junctions in the vicinity of the 
shops.   
 

9. Reduction in H zone reducing available places to park for those 
remaining in H zone. 
 
It is acknowledged that there will be reduced ability to park in or close 
to the town centre; this is part of the aim of the scheme to dedicate 
parking for shoppers and loading only. However the permit holders in 
the sections of the old H zone removed from the new H zone will no 
longer be able to come and park closer to the station, which used to 
take place, therefore freeing up additional space. Surveys undertaken 
within the area indicated that there was already some spare capacity. 
 
However, it is recommended to investigate options for providing a 
buffer zone in adjacent streets. 
 

10. HA zone is too small. 
 
The majority of bays within HA zone will be made permit holder only 
rather than the current shared use. The removal of the current P&D 
parking in these bays means that there will be less conflicting demands 
on these bays. Surveys undertaken as part of the development of the 
scheme would indicate that there should be sufficient capacity within 
the new zone.  
 
However these concerns are noted, and as some of the adjoining 
streets within HW have spare capacity it is recommended to provide a 

Page 71



 

 
Highways Committee 
20 March 2012 

Version 1.2 
Date 02/03/12 

 
 

buffer zone for HA on Ashdown Road, Burns Road and St John 
Avenue. A buffer zone means that residents of HA will be able to park 
on these roads in HW, but the residents of these roads will not be able 
to park in HA. Take up of these buffer zone spaces is expected to be 
low and is unlikely to have any impact on the operation of these roads. 
 
 
 
 

11. Loss of parking on Crownhill Road in Option B as opposed to option A. 
 
It is recommended to investigate retaining the parking on Crownhill 
Road in Option B if Option B is progressed. 
 

12. A few residents’ of High Street and Craven Park Road expressed 
concerns regarding the loss of residents parking on these streets; 

 
Surveys have suggested that the number of residents of Craven Park 
Road and High Street who own a car is low. There are issues with 
businesses obtaining residents permits which need to be addressed. 
However, it is noted that adjacent streets such as Nicoll Road may be 
considered some distance to walk therefore it is recommended to 
investigate alternative options for residents of High Street and Craven 
Park Road 

 
13. Will disabled badge holders be permitted into the semi-pedestrianized 

High Street in Option B. 
 
No, however opportunities in providing disabled parking in proximity to 
this area will be investigated.  
 

14. A few respondents raised concerns about flush kerbs in shared areas 
and how safe they are for certain disability groups, particularly the blind 
and partially sighted. 
 
The design of the shared area has not yet been finalised, it is not 
essential that a shared area has flush kerbs and therefore this may not 
necessarily be what is used at this location. Consultation directly with 
disability groups and other interested parties will be undertaken during 
the detailed design. 
 
It is recommended that consultation with disability groups and other 
interested parties takes place as part of the detailed design process to 
make sure the concerns are appropriately considered as part of the 
process.  
 

15. Concerns about a vehicle breaking down in Craven Park Road.  
 
The proposed carriageway width of Craven Park Road is 4.5 metres 
which would be sufficient for two cars to pass if one has broken down. 

Page 72



 

 
Highways Committee 
20 March 2012 

Version 1.2 
Date 02/03/12 

 
 

It is acknowledged that this would not be possible with a larger vehicle. 
The aim was to provide a balance between discouraging double 
parking and carriageway width. 
 
Notwithstanding, the concerns are noted and it is recommended to 
consider widening the carriageway to 5 metres. 
 
 

6.11 The response rate from the local businesses was low with a total of 25 
businesses from Craven Park Road and High Street responding. Of these 9 
(36%) expressed a preference for Option A, 9 (36%) expressed a preference for 
Option B, 3 (12%) had no preference and 4 (16%) did not like either option.   
 

6.12 Of the businesses that responded there is no clear preference for either option. 
The negative comments that were received related predominately to: 

 
• Not being able to park outside their own shops 
• Loss of business due to reduction in locations for shoppers to park 
• and difficulties receiving deliveries 

 
6.13 Current parking practices results in difficulty parking for many shoppers, which 

leads to the existing problem of illegal parking on yellow lines and double 
parking. It is not essential for a shop owner to park outside their shop and by 
encouraging them to park further away will open up spaces for their shoppers. 
 

6.14 Surveys undertaken in Harlesden have shown that over 80% of people coming 
into Harlesden to shop do not use a car and either come by public transport, 
walk or cycle. In addition similar schemes in other areas have shown you can 
actually increase turnover by 5-15%. This shows that businesses should not be 
detrimentally affected by the scheme. 
 

6.15 The police responded and expressed a preference for Option A, no other 
comments were made. Further discussions will be undertaken with the Police 
throughout the detailed design process. 
 

6.16 No questionnaires or comments were received back from London Buses, the fire 
brigade or the ambulance service. Although it should be noted that London 
Buses have been significantly involved in the development of the scheme and 
are happy that both proposals constitute viable options for the operation of 
buses within the town centre. 

 
6.17 The Licensed Taxi Drivers Association Ltd responded with no strong preference 

for either option but objected to the fact that taxis would not be able to access 
the High Street in Option B which would dis-benefit those who use taxi 
particularly mobility impaired passengers. They also suggested that a Taxi Rank 
at the shopping centre which would improve the travel options available to 
visitors. A copy of the detailed summary of their response and officers 
comments can be found in Appendix D. 

 

Page 73



 

 
Highways Committee 
20 March 2012 

Version 1.2 
Date 02/03/12 

 
 

6.18 London Travelwatch Streets and Surface Transport Policy Office expressed a 
preference for Option B but would like all the one-way roads in Harlesden 
removed to allow for more direct bus routes. A copy of the detailed summary of 
their response and officers comments can be found in Appendix D. 

 
6.19 One councillor responded to the consultation and expressed a preference for 

Option A. They also indicated that disabled bays were not indicated properly. 
 

 
7.0 Financial Implications 
 
7.1 £150,000 funding for the development of the Core Town Centre scheme 

within the current financial is being provided by TfL through the Council's 
annual Local Implementation Plan (LIP) "corridors & neighbourhoods" 
programme. That programme was approved by this Committee on 9th 
February 2011. 
 

7.2 A provisional allocation of £3 million has been identified by TfL within 2012/13 
and 2013/14 from the Major Schemes Programme to fund the core scheme. 
This will be match funded by approximately £400,000 of Developer (s106) 
contributions and £800,000 TfL LIP funding within the 2013/14 and 2014/15 
financial years. 
 

 
8.0 Legal Implications 

 
8.1 None at this time 
 
9.0 Diversity Implications 
 
9.1 An initial equalities impact assessment has been undertaken and is shown at 

Appendix F. This document will continue to be developed through the life of 
the project. Recommended course of actions associated with issues identified 
within the scoping assessment and consultation stages are identified within 
section 6.10 of the report, 

 
 The Committee is under a duty to give consideration to the analysis when   

considering this report and making a decision. 
 

10.0 Staffing/Accommodation Implications  
 

10.1 None at this time 
 

11.0 Environmental Implications 
 
11.1 An air quality assessment was undertaken in February 2012 which examined 

the effect on local Air Pollution of the two schemes. It modelled how the 
changes in road design would affect the concentration and dispersion of 
pollutants from traffic exhaust and assessed this against the relevant Air 
Quality Standards. 

Page 74



 

 
Highways Committee 
20 March 2012 

Version 1.2 
Date 02/03/12 

 
 

 
11.2 The report concludes that both options represent an improvement in air quality 

over a no change scenario with Option B representing a bigger improvement 
overall.  

 
11.3 Whilst in terms of air quality Option B is the preferred option consideration 

should be given to moving the zebra crossing on Tavistock Road further from 
the junction due short term exposure to increased NO2 levels at this point. It 
also recommends that measures for the East/West section of the High Street 
such as traffic calming, restrictions on heavy vehicles and/or no idling zones 
should be considered. 

 
11.4 If Option A is progressed the report recommends that further mitigation 

measures should be considered along all of the High Street and Manor Park 
Road. 

 
11.5  A copy of the full report is attached in Appendix G. 

 
 
Background Papers 
 

• Highways Committee 27th July 2011: Briefing report – Harlesden Town 
Centre Project 

 
Appendices 
 

• Appendix A – Consultation Pack 
• Appendix B – Plan showing the Consultation Boundary and response 

rate by CPZ area  
• Appendix C – Table detailing the breakdown of responses by road and 

CPZ area. 
• Appendix D – Summary of responses to the consultation by road 

including engineer responses 
• Appendix E – Summary of most frequent comments 
• Appendix F – Initial Equalities Impact Assessment 
• Appendix G – Air Quality Report 

 
 
Contact Officers 
 
Tim Jackson, Transportation Service Unit, 2nd Floor East, Brent House, 349-
357 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex, HA2 8TT. Telephone: 020 8937 5151 
  

Page 75



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 12

Page 77



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



Tr
a

ns
la

tio
n 

Re
q

ue
st

 

 
E

N
G

LI
S

H  
T

A
M

IL

A
R

A
B

IC
 

A
LB

A
N

IA
N

P
O

LI
S

H

S
O

M
A

LI

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  G
U

JA
R

A
T

I

U
R

D
U

 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

H
IN

D
I 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 P

U
N

JA
B

I

 W
e 

w
an

t a
ll 

of
 o

ur
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
w

e 
pr

ov
id

e.
 If

 y
ou

 n
ee

d 
to

 re
ce

iv
e 

th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 y

ou
r o

w
n 

la
ng

ua
ge

 o
r i

n 
an

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

fo
rm

at
 (e

.g
 la

rg
e 

pr
in

t, 
B

ra
ill

e)
, p

le
as

e 
co

nt
ac

t 
th

e 
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
O

ff
ic

er
 o

n 
02

08
 9

37
 5

12
7.

 

 

 

N
e 

du
am

 q
ë 

të
 g

jit
hë

 k
on

su
m

at
or

ët
 t

an
ë 

të
 k

up
to

jn
ë 

in
fo

rm
ac

io
ni

n,
 q

ë 
ne

 ja
pi

m
. 

 N
ës

e 
e 

do
ni

 t
ë 

m
er

rn
i k

ët
ë 

in
fo

rm
ac

io
n 

në
 g

ju
hë

n 
tu

aj
 o

se
 n

ë 
nj

ë 
fo

rm
at

 t
je

të
r 

(p
.s

h.
 m

e 
sh

kr
on

ja
 t

ë 
m

ëd
ha

, 
os

e 
sh

kr
im

 B
ra

vi
lle

), 
lu

te
m

i k
on

ta
kt

on
i O

fic
er

in
 e

 K
on

su
lti

m
in

 n
ë 

nu
m

rin
 0

20
8 

93
7 

51
27

. 
 C

hc
em

y,
 a

by
 w

sz
ys

cy
 n

as
i k

lie
nc

i b
yl

i w
 s

ta
ni

e 
zr

oz
um

ie
! 

pr
ze

ds
ta

w
ia

ne
 p

rz
ez

 n
as

 in
fo

rm
ac

je
. J

e"
li 

po
trz

eb
uj

e 
P

an
(i)

 u
zy

sk
a!

 te
 in

fo
rm

ac
je

 w
 s

w
oi

m
 j#

zy
ku

 lu
b 

w
 in

ne
j f

or
m

ie
 (n

p.
 d

u$
% 

cz
ci

on
k%

, 
al

fa
be

te
m

 B
ra

ill
e’

a)
, p

ro
si

m
y 

sk
on

ta
kt

ow
a!

 s
i#

 z
 u

rz
#d

ni
ki

em
 d

s.
 k

on
su

lta
cj

i (
C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
O

ffi
ce

r)
 

po
d 

nu
m

er
em

 0
20

8 
93

7 
51

27
.

W
ax

aa
nu

 ra
bn

aa
 in

 d
ha

m
aa

n 
m

ac
aa

m
iis

ha
ya

du
 fa

hm
i k

ar
aa

n 
w

ar
bi

xi
nt

a 
aa

nu
 s

iin
o.

 H
ad

di
i a

ad
 u

 
ba

ah
at

id
 in

 w
ar

bi
xi

nt
a 

aa
d 

ku
 h

es
ho

 lu
qa

da
ad

a 
am

a 
ha

b 
ka

le
 ( 

si
da

 q
or

aa
l b

al
aa

dh
an

, t
aa

ba
sh

o 
ak

hr
is

) f
ad

la
n 

la
so

o 
xi

dh
iid

h 
xa

fii
sk

a 
ta

lo
 b

ix
in

ta
 e

e 
02

08
93

75
12

7.

 

 

   D
e

a
r S

ir/
M

a
d

a
m

 

Yo
u

r v
ie

w
s 

a
re

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t t
o

 u
s 

- p
le

a
se

 th
e

re
fo

re
 ta

ke
 th

e
 ti

m
e

 to
 re

a
d

 a
ll 

th
e

 in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 in
 th

is 
c

o
n

su
lta

tio
n

 p
a

c
k 

a
n

d
 re

sp
o

n
d

. P
le

a
se

 n
o

te
 t

h
a

t 
a

d
d

iti
o

n
a

l i
n

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 is

 a
lso

 a
va

ila
b

le
 o

n
 o

u
r 

w
e

b
sit

e
 a

t 
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

/b
re

n
t.g

o
v.

uk
/h

a
rle

sd
e

n
to

w
n

Ex
h

ib
iti

o
n

s 
o

f t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 w

ill
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 a
t: 

Th
e

 S
a

lv
a

tio
n

 A
rm

y 
H

a
ll,

 3
2 

M
a

n
o

r 
Pa

rk
 R

o
a

d
, L

o
n

d
o

n
, N

W
10

 4
JJ

 
o

n
M

o
n

d
a

y 
23

rd
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 4

p
m

 -
 8

p
m

, W
e

d
n

e
sd

a
y 

25
th

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 4
p

m
 –

 8
p

m
,  

Sa
tu

rd
a

y 
28

th
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 1

0a
m

 –
 2

p
m

, M
o

n
d

a
y 

30
th

 J
a

n
 1

:3
0p

m
 –

 5
p

m
 a

n
d

  
Tu

e
sd

a
y 

31
st
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 6

p
m

 –
 9

p
m

  

C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 a

n
d

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f t

h
e

 t
o

w
n

 t
e

a
m

 w
ill

 b
e

 t
h

e
re

 t
o

 d
isc

u
ss

 t
h

e
 o

p
tio

n
s 

a
n

d
 a

n
sw

e
r 

q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 h
o

u
rs

 s
p

e
c

ifi
e

d
. 

La
rg

e
 s

c
a

le
 p

la
n

s 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 a
va

ila
b

le
 to

 v
ie

w
 th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t t
h

e
 c

o
n

su
lta

tio
n

 p
e

rio
d

 a
t 

H
a

rle
sd

e
n

 L
ib

ra
ry

 d
u

rin
g

 n
o

rm
a

l o
p

e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

. 

Th
e

 in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 y
o

u 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 w
ill 

b
e

 tr
e

a
te

d
 c

o
n

fid
e

n
tia

lly
 a

n
d

 w
ill 

b
e

 u
se

d
 s

o
le

ly
 b

y 
th

e
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 

Bo
ro

u
g

h
 o

f B
re

n
t. 

Pl
e

a
se

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 th
is 

q
ue

st
io

n
n

a
ire

 a
n

d
 re

tu
rn

 it
 in

 th
e

 F
RE

EP
O

ST
 e

n
ve

lo
p

e
 

e
n

c
lo

se
d

, t
o

 re
a

c
h

 u
s 

b
y 

10
th
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

01
1.

 A
lte

rn
a

tiv
e

ly
, p

o
st

 it
 to

 L
o

nd
o

n 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
o

f B
re

nt
, 

H
ig

hw
a

y 
a

nd
 T

ra
ns

p
o

rt
 D

e
liv

e
ry

, B
re

nt
 H

o
us

e
, 3

49
-3

57
 H

ig
h 

Ro
a

d
, W

e
m

b
le

y,
 M

id
d

le
se

x,
 H

A
9 

6B
Z.

O
n

ly
 o

n
e

 re
p

ly
 p

e
r h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 o
r b

u
sin

e
ss

 w
ill 

b
e

 a
c

c
e

p
te

d
. 

 
 

Th
e

 c
o

n
su

lta
tio

n
 re

su
lts

 w
ill 

b
e

 a
va

ila
b

le
 o

n
 o

u
r w

e
b

sit
e

 a
t 

w
w

w
.b

re
n

t.g
o

v.
u

k/
c

o
n

su
lta

tio
n

.
Re

su
lts

 w
ill 

g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 b
e

 a
va

ila
b

le
 b

y 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f M

a
rc

h
.  

  

Yo
ur

s 
sin

c
e

re
ly

 

Ti
m

 J
a

c
ks

o
n

 
H

e
a

d
 o

f T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
tio

n

If 
yo

u
 re

q
u

ire
 t

h
is 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

in
 la

rg
e

r p
rin

t
p

le
a

se
 c

a
ll 

02
0 

89
37

 5
11

0 

H
a

rle
sd

e
n 

To
w

n 
C

e
nt

re
 -

 P
ub

lic
 R

e
a

lm
 S

c
he

m
e

 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

a
ire

 O
ur

 re
f: 

TP
88

1N
B

Page 79



Th
a

nk
 y

o
u 

fo
r t

a
ki

ng
 th

e
 ti

m
e

 to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 th

is
 q

ue
st

io
nn

a
ire

. 
If 

yo
u 

re
q

ui
re

 a
n

y 
a

d
d

iti
o

n
a

l i
n

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 o

r w
o

ul
d

 li
ke

 fu
rt

h
e

r e
xp

la
n

a
tio

n
, p

le
a

se
 c

a
ll 

 N
a

o
m

i B
a

rn
e

s 
o

n
 0

20
 8

93
7 

51
10

  

1.
 

Pl
e

a
se

 in
d

ic
a

te
 w

h
ic

h
 o

p
tio

n
 y

o
u

 p
re

fe
r 

O
p

tio
n

 A
 

 
   

  O
p

tio
n

 B
 

   
 

   
  N

o
 P

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 
 

   
   

 N
e

ith
e

r 

2.
 

If 
yo

u 
h

a
ve

 re
sp

o
n

d
e

d
 ‘

N
e

ith
e

r’
 p

le
a

se
 in

d
ic

a
te

 b
e

lo
w

 if
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 a

n
y 

sp
e

c
ifi

c
 

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls 

yo
u 

o
b

je
c

t t
o

: 

W
id

e
r f

o
o

tw
a

ys
 

 
 

 
 

C
PZ

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

R
a

ise
d

 ju
n

c
tio

n
s 

 
 

 
 

 
Pa

rk
in

g
 b

a
y 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 

 

Tr
e

e
 p

la
n

tin
g

   
 

 
 

 
C

C
TV

 E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 

Re
m

o
va

l o
f S

tr
e

e
t C

lu
tt

e
r  

3.
 

Pl
e

a
se

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f a
n

y 
c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

a
b

o
u

t e
xi

st
in

g
 p

a
rk

in
g

 a
rra

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 y

o
u

 
m

a
y 

h
a

ve
 b

e
lo

w
: 

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

 

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

  

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

 

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

 

Q
ue

st
io

ns
  

A
d

d
iti

o
na

l c
o

m
m

e
nt

s:
 (

C
o

n
tin

ue
 o

n
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 s
h

e
e

t o
f p

a
p

e
r i

f n
e

c
e

ss
a

ry
)

E
q

u
al

iti
es

 M
o

n
ito

ri
n

g
 Q

u
es

tio
n

n
ai

re
 

W
e 

ar
e 

co
m

m
itt

ed
 to

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

e 
pr

ov
id

e 
m

ee
t t

he
 n

ee
ds

 a
nd

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f a
ll 

se
ct

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

.  
It 

is
 n

ot
 c

om
pu

ls
or

y 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
e 

ar
e 

as
ki

ng
 

fo
r b

ut
 y

ou
 w

ill
 b

e 
he

lp
in

g 
us

 to
 m

ee
t t

hi
s 

co
m

m
itm

en
t a

nd
 ta

ilo
r o

ur
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 B

re
nt

’s
 

co
m

m
un

ity
, i

f y
ou

 d
o 

so
.  

A
ny

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

gi
ve

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

oc
es

se
d,

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
D

at
a 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

A
ct

 1
99

8 
an

d 
th

er
ef

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 c

an
 id

en
tif

y 
yo

u 
w

ill
 n

ot
 b

e 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

or
 p

as
se

d 
to

 a
ny

 th
ird

 p
ar

ty
.  

W
e 

w
o

u
ld

 a
p

p
re

ci
at

e 
yo

u
r 

h
el

p
 in

 c
o

m
p

le
tin

g
 th

is
 q

u
es

tio
n

n
ai

re
. 

1)
 

Y
o

u
r 

fir
st

 a
n

d
 la

st
 n

am
e:

 …
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
. 

2)
 

Y
o

u
r 

ad
d

re
ss

: …
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

. 

 …
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
 

3)
 

W
h

at
 is

 y
o

u
r 

et
h

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p

?
 (P

le
as

e 
tic

k 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 b

ox
)

A
si

an
 o

r 
A

si
an

 B
ri

tis
h

 
B

la
ck

 o
r 

B
la

ck
 B

ri
tis

h
 

C
hi

ne
se

 o
r 

o
th

er
 e

th
n

ic
 g

ro
up

 

!
 In

di
an

 
!

 P
ak

is
ta

ni
 

!
 B

an
gl

ad
es

hi
 

!
 B

rit
is

h 
!

 A
si

an
 O

th
er

 

!
 C

ar
ib

be
an

 
!

 A
fri

ca
n 

!
 B

rit
is

h 
!

 B
la

ck
 O

th
er

 

!
 C

hi
ne

se
 

!
 C

hi
ne

se
 B

rit
is

h 
!

 A
ny

 o
th

er
 e

th
ni

c 
gr

ou
p 

W
h

ite
M

ix
ed

 R
ac

e 
/ D

u
al

 H
er

ita
g

e 

!
 B

rit
is

h 
!

 Ir
is

h 
!

 W
hi

te
 O

th
er

 

!
 W

hi
te

/B
la

ck
 C

ar
ib

be
an

 
!

 W
hi

te
/B

la
ck

 A
fri

ca
n 

!
 W

hi
te

/A
si

an
 

!
 A

ny
 o

th
er

 m
ix

ed
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
 4)

 
D

o
 y

o
u

 c
o

n
si

d
er

 y
o

u
rs

el
f t

o
 b

e 
a 

d
is

ab
le

d
 p

er
so

n
?

  
 

!
 N

o 
 

!
 Y

es
 !

  I
f ‘

Y
es

’, 
pl

ea
se

 
in

di
ca

te
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f y

ou
r d

is
ab

ili
ty

, b
y 

tic
ki

ng
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 b
ox

 b
el

ow
:

!
 - 

M
ob

ili
ty

 d
iff

ic
ul

tie
s 

(in
cl

ud
es

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 u
se

 w
he

el
ch

ai
rs

) 
!

 - 
S

en
so

ry
 im

pa
irm

en
ts

 (t
he

se
 in

cl
ud

e 
si

gh
t, 

he
ar

in
g 

an
d 

sp
ee

ch
 im

pa
irm

en
ts

) 
!

 - 
R

es
pi

ra
to

ry
 d

iff
ic

ul
tie

s 
!

 - 
O

th
er

 

5)
 

W
h

at
 is

 y
o

u
r 

g
en

d
er

?
 

 !
 F

em
al

e 
 

   
 !

 M
al

e 

6)
 

T
o

 w
h

ic
h

 a
g

e 
g

ro
u

p
 d

o
 y

o
u

 b
el

o
n

g
?

 

!
 1

5-
24

   
   

 !
 2

5-
44

   
   

 !
 4

5-
54

   
   

 !
 5

5-
64

   
   

 !
 6

5-
74

   
   

 !
 7

5-
84

 
 !

 8
5+

   
 

7)
 

W
h

at
 is

 y
o

u
r 

re
lig

io
n

?
 (P

le
as

e 
tic

k 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 b

ox
)

!
 C

hr
is

tia
n 

   
   
!

 M
us

lim
   

   
 !

 J
ew

is
h 

   
   
!

 B
ud

dh
is

t  
   

 !
 S

ik
h 

   
   
!

 J
ai

n 
 !

 H
in

du
 

!
 B

ah
a’

i  
   

 !
 N

o 
re

lig
io

n 
   

 !
 O

th
er

   
 !

  P
re

fe
r n

ot
 to

 s
ay

   
   

 

8)
 

W
h

at
 is

 y
o

u
r 

se
xu

al
 o

ri
en

ta
tio

n
?

 
!

 L
es

bi
an

   
   

 !
 G

ay
   

   
!

 H
et

er
os

ex
ua

l  
   
!

 B
is

ex
ua

l  
!

 P
re

fe
r n

ot
 to

 s
ay

   
  

9)
 

P
le

as
e 

st
at

e 
w

h
et

h
er

 y
o

u
 a

re
 c

u
rr

en
tly

 p
re

g
n

an
t o

r 
o

n
 m

at
er

n
ity

 le
av

e.
 

!
 P

re
gn

an
t  

   
!

 M
at

er
ni

ty
 L

ea
ve

   
   
!

 P
re

fe
r n

ot
 to

 s
ay

   

10
) P

le
as

e 
le

t u
s 

kn
o

w
 o

f a
n

y 
g

en
d

er
 r

ea
ss

ig
n

m
en

t w
ith

in
 y

o
u

r 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

. 
!

Y
es

   
  !

 N
o 

   
 !

 P
re

fe
r n

ot
 to

 s
ay

   

Page 80



Harlesden Town Centre Public 
Realm Scheme 
Consultation Pack

! !

!

Brent Council is developing a multimillion pound scheme to upgrade 
the streets of  Harlesden town centre. The scheme, which will include 

wider footways, new trees, street furniture and new parking 
arrangements, aims to reduce the impact of  motor-vehicle 

traffic by improving conditions for pedestrians, cyclists and 
public transport users. These improvements will make 
Harlesden a better place to live, shop and work. 

The Council now wants to hear what you think 
about the proposals which are outlined in this 
consultation pack.                                                  

The closing date for this consultation is 10 February 2012.
RETURNS RECEIVED AFTER THIS DATE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED 

Page 81



!
!

! ! !

This leaflet explains the background to the project, describes the two scheme options and explains how you 
can comment on the proposals or find out more information. The consultation pack also includes:

! "! a plan of  scheme option A
! "! a plan of  scheme option B!

! "! a plan showing proposed changes to controlled parking zone boundaries (these changes are the
    same for both options)
! "! a questionnaire for you to fill in and return to the Council with your comments.
! !

Background

Over the last couple of  years, Brent Council have been working closely with the Harlesden Town Team 2010, 
a local community group set up in 2010 to help promote positive change in Harlesden. Our partnership led 
to the publication of  the ‘Harlesden Town Charter – A Vision for Harlesden’, which sets out the community’s 
vision for improving Harlesden over the next 10 to 15 years. You can read a copy of  the charter at  
www.brent.gov.uk/harlesdentown.

The charter has been a success and has helped us get funding from Transport for London to develop 
and implement major improvements to Harlesden’s main town centre streets. The first part of  these 
improvements has already started in Station Road between Tubbs Road and Acton Lane (see photos  
below). The materials being used in Station Road, such as paving slabs and street furniture, were decided 
on at workshops and discussions with the Town Team 2010. The same design approach, materials and  
street furniture will be used throughout the town centre as part of  the main scheme works, which should 
start early 2013.

This consultation pack includes a questionnaire for your comments on 
two proposed options for improving Harlesden town centre. The options 
have been developed in partnership with the local community group, The 

Harlesden Town Team 2010.

We will be holding exhibitions throughout the consultation period, where 
council officers will be present to discuss the scheme and answer 

questions.
You can find details of  when and where the exhibitions will be held at the 

back of  this document.

Page 82



The Proposals
In this consultation we include two options (A and B) for improving the town centre.
Both options will provide wider footways, better pedestrian facilities, more trees and less street clutter. As 
on Station Road, high quality paving materials and new street furniture will be used to improve the street 
environment. Parking enforcement will be more effective through the use of  new CCTV cameras. Changes 
to parking restrictions are also included in both options. Resident permit parking will be reduced within the 
town centre to allow for improved loading and pay and display parking. Alterations to controlled parking 
zone boundaries will accommodate any displaced parking.

Option A 
Option A keeps the current traffic 
movement around the town centre 
as shown in the diagram (right). 

Option A also includes:
! ! "  wider footways to 
    provide more room for 
             pedestrians and small  
       areas of  public space  
    with seating and 
    greenery;
! "  getting rid of  
    unnecessary signs and 
    guardrails, and replacing 
    improving other items,  
    which will make the street 
    more attractive, less  
    cluttered and safer for  
    pedestrians.
 "  new cycle parking and
    more accessible bus
      stops  to encourage 
      people to use public transport.
 "  new litter and recycling bins put in better places that will mean they are used more.
 "  high-quality paving.
 "  safer and more accessible crossing points for pedestrians. 
 "  raised carriageways to footway level across side roads to help pedestrians cross the roads.

 "  more trees planted to make the street more attractive. Trees help to improve air quality, reduce 
     pollution and improve quality of  life by promoting a sense of  well-being.

 "  reduce resident permit parking on the High Street and Craven Park Road and increase the number
     of  pay and display bays to make room for passing trade vehicles and short-term parking during  
     the day.

 "  extra permit parking within controlled parking zones to accommodate the displacement of  
      residential parking from the High Street and Craven Park Road during the day.

 "  CCTV for enforcement of  parking restrictions plus improved beat enforcement. 

Below: Examples of  proposed street furniture

Page 83



Option B

As well as the improvements proposed in  
option A, option B also includes a pedestrian 
priority area in High Street, Harlesden,  
between the Jubilee Clock and Tavistock  
Road. Buses and cyclists will be allowed to  
use the shared space area (see diagram),  
but all other motor vehicles will be banned 
from doing this, apart from vehicles making 
deliveries, which will be permitted before  
10am and after 4pm.

Changes to the way traffic moves around  
the area will be necessary for the shared  
surface proposal in option B. These changes 
are shown in the diagram on the right and  
described below. 

Option B includes all the proposals in option A with the following additions:

"  CCTV for enforcement of  the prohibition of  vehicles on High Street Harlesden.
"! change Tavistock Road to one way south westbound and Crownhill Road to one way north

             eastbound.
"  change Manor Park Road to two way between Tavistock Road and High Street Harlesden.
"  change High Street Harlesden to two way between Manor Park Road and Wendover Road. 
"! providing zebra crossings on Tavistock Road at its junction with Manor Park Road and at both ends

    of  Crownhill Road.

Below: How the high street looks now (left) and how it could look under option B (right)

Page 84



Controlled Parking Zone Proposals

Harlesden town centre has many parking problems. Parking spaces are limited and resident permit holders 
are allowed to park in the main shopping streets within the town centre. This means that some residents and 
other illegally parked vehicles are taking up a lot of  the already limited available parking spaces. This leaves 
little room for loading and short-term visitor parking throughout the day. 

These contribute to the other main problem in the area, which is double parking and illegal parking on yellow 
lines. This contributes to congestion within the area and makes it more dangerous for pedestrians to cross 
the roads. Double and illegal parking has always been difficult to enforce within the area.

Both options would improve the short-term parking situation and deliveries in main areas such as High 
Street and Craven Park Road, where permit parking is not desirable. This can be done by providing Pay & 
Display parking and loading only bays. 

To help with these changes to the parking within the town centre and to make sure there is adequate space 
for permit holders to park, it is proposed to amend the existing controlled parking zone boundaries and 
increase permit only bays in neighbouring roads.   

The main changes to the boundaries and parking bays are show in the enclosed plans and include  
the following:

" reduce the size of  ‘Zone H’.
" create ‘Zone HA’ from properties in Manor Park Road, Tavistock Road, Bolton Road and Charlton Road

        to ensure adequate parking is available in close proximity to residents’ properties.
" move the Craven Park Road and Nicoll Road section, from ‘Zone H’ to ‘Zone HS’.
" increase the level of  permit parking in Nicoll Road to accommodate the displacement of  permit

        parking from Craven Park Road and High Street.
" move the eastern side of  Manor Park Road between Park Parade and Crownhill Road from ‘Zone H’ to

        ‘Zone HW’.
" convert some of  the shared parking in Charlton Road and Bolton Road to ‘Permit Holders’ only to

        accommodate more residents’ parking.

!

C
raven Park Road

M
anor Park

Road

H
igh Street H

arlesden High Street

Park Parade

!
 N

CPZ boundary to remain

CPZ boundary being 
removed

CPZ boundary proposed

Zone H amended

Zone HS amended

Zone HW amended

Zone HY amended

Zone HA new

Key

Proposed changes to Controlled Parking Zone boundaries (both options)

Page 85



Exhibitions of  the proposals will be held at:

The Salvation Army Hall, 32 Manor Park Road, London NW10 4JJ on 
Monday 23 January, 4pm–8pm

Wednesday 25 January, 4pm–8pm
Saturday 28 January, 10am–2pm
Monday 30 January, 1.30pm–5pm

Tuesday 31 January, 6pm–9pm

Council officers and members of  the Town Team will be there to discuss the 
options and answer questions.

You will also be able to look at large scale plans throughout the consultation 
period at Harlesden Library. 

How do I reply to this consultation 
Please fill in the enclosed questionnaire and return it to us in the Freepost envelope provided you don’t need 
a stamp. You should only use the enclosed questionnaire to respond to the consultation. We cannot accept 
any other material. 

Your response is protected by the Data Protection Act and we will only use it for the specific purposes for 
which it was collected and it will not be disclosed to any other party. 

Who is being consulted? 
We are consulting all residents directly affected by the proposals, including those within the controlled 
parking zones (all properties we are going to consult are highlighted on the Controlled Parking Zone 
Boundaries Plan drawing, reference TP881/302), ward councillors, local resident groups, the emergency 
services and other groups.

What happens next? 
We will carefully consider all comments we receive and we may, depending on the comments, carry out 
changes to the proposal. Any major changes may be subject to additional consultation. A decision will then 
be made by the Council as to whether or not to go ahead with the scheme. You will be able to see the results 
of  the consultation, along with any decision made, on our website at www.brent.gov.uk/consultations around 
the end of  March. 

How can you find out more? 
You can find further information on the Council’s website at www.brent.gov.uk/harlesdentown, including a 
list of  ‘Frequently asked Questions’ about the scheme, which we can send you a copy if  you need one. Or, 
please call Naomi Barnes, Senior Traffic Engineer, on 020 8357 5110 or send an email to 
Harlesden.Towncentre@brent.gov.uk

If  you need a large-print version of  this document, 
please call 020 8937 5110.

Page 86



Page 87



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 89



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



AL
R

IC
 A

VE
N

U
E

C
AS

SE
LD

EN
 R

O
AD

C
R

AV
EN

 P
AR

K

H
AZ

EL
D

EA
N

 R
O

AD

AR
TE

SI
AN

 C
LO

SE

GARDENS

MORLAND

C
LO

S
E

BRENTFIELD ROAD

G
LO

U
C

E
S

TE
R

MELVILLE ROAD

STONEBRIDGE PARK

A
Y

R
E

S
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

TFAWOOD AVENUE

R
O

U
N

D
W

O
O

D
 R

O
A

D

CO
BB

O
LD

 R
O

AD

CHURCH R
O

AD

COBBOLD ROAD

H
IG

H
 R

O
A

D

IL
EX

 R
O

AD

W
H

IT
E 

H
AR

T 
LA

N
E YE

W
FI

EL
D R

O
AD

FAWCETT ROAD

FA
W

CETT
 R

OAD

MARIAN WAY

BUTLER ROAD

A
M

B
LE

S
ID

E
 R

O
A

D

FORTUNE GATE ROAD

FR
ANKLY

N R
O

AD

H
A

W
K

S
H

E
A

D
 R

O
A

D

O
U

TG
A

TE
R

O
AD

ROUNDWOOD ROAD

PRESTON GARDENS

ERIC ROAD

HIG
H R

OAD

C
O

N
LE

Y
 R

O
A

D

E
S

S
E

X
 R

O
A

D

OLDFIELD ROAD

ROUNDWOOD ROAD

BE
VE

RID
G

E 
RO

AD

C
U

R
ZO

N
 C

R
ES

C
EN

T

CURZON CRESCENT

GOODSON ROAD

LE
O

P
O

LD
 R

O
A

D

NORTHCOTE ROAD

FO
R

TU
N

E 
G

AT
E 

R
O

AD

R
E

D
FE

R
N

 R
O

A
D

BOURKE CLOSE
CHURCH ROAD

DENBIGH CLOSE

GUILSBOROUGH CLOSE

B
E

R
R

Y
 C

LO
S

E

BISHOP WAY

HOLLY CLOSE

R
O

AD

GLYNFIELD ROAD

WEST ELLA ROAD

W
E

S
T 

E
LL

A
 R

O
A

D

N
O

R
FO

LK
 R

O
AD

BROWNLOW ROAD

CHURCH ROAD

SELWYN ROAD

S
U

FF
O

LK
 R

O
A

D
TA

Y
LO

R
'S

 L
A

N
E

CRAVEN ROAD

CHELSEA CLOSE

C
R

A
V

E
N

 P
A

R
K

KNATCHBULL ROAD

H
IL

LS
ID

E

C
R

E
S

STRACEY ROAD

BRENTFIELD ROADBRUCE ROAD

B
R

E
T

T

N
IG

H
TI

N
G

AL
E

T
U

B
B

S
 R

O
A

D

SELLONSAVENUE

PA
R

K 
PA

R
AD

E RUCKLID
GE A

VENUE

DRAYTON R
OAD

FRY R
OAD

LONGSTONE AVENUE

BUCKIN
GHAM R

OAD

HIG
H S

TREET H
ARLE

SDEN

LE
GHORN R

OAD

HAR
LE

SD
EN

 G
AR

DEN
S

STATION ROAD

AVENUE R
OAD

HIG
H STREET HARLESDEN

HONEYW
OOD R

OAD

RANELA
GH R

OAD
W

ENDOVER R
OAD

CHADW
IC

K R
OAD

ST
 M

AR
Y'

S 
R

O
AD

ST JOHN'S AVENUE

CHARLTON ROAD

BOLTON ROAD

BURN'S ROAD

C
R

O
W

N
H

IL
L 

R
O

AD

MANOR PARK ROAD

MANOR PARK ROAD

TA
VI

ST
O

C
K 

R
O

AD

AC
TO

N
 L

AN
E

BRAMSHILL ROAD

C
A

P
LE

 R
O

A
D

H
A

R
LE

Y
 R

O
A

D

NICOLL ROAD

AS
H

D
O

W
N

 R
O

AD

BURN'S ROAD

CHARLTON ROAD

ST MARY'S ROAD

A
C

TO
N

 L
A

N
E

AC
TO

N
 L

AN
E

CECIL ROAD

CONNAUGHT ROAD

C
R

A
V

E
N

 P
A

R
K

 R
O

A
D

H
A

R
LE

Y
 R

O
A

D

CRAVEN PARK

C
R

A
V

E
N

 P
A

R
K

IN
M

A
N

 R
O

A
D

FO
R

TU
N

E
 G

A
TE

 R
O

A
D

PARK ROAD

ST THOMAS'S ROAD

TU
N

LE
Y

 R
O

A
D

MIN
ET G

ARDENS

B
A

K
E

R
 R

O
A

D

FAIRLIGHT AVENUE

GREENHILL PARK

G
R

E
E

N
H

IL
L 

R
O

A
D

M
IN

E
T 

A
V

E
N

U
E

NI
CO

LL
 R

O
AD

ST
 A

LB
AN

'S
 R

O
AD

ALL SOULS AVENUE

IR
W

IN
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

LE
IG

H
TO

N
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

ALL SOULS' A
VENUE

B
A

T
H

U
R

S
T

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S

HE
RB

ER
T 

G
AR

DE
NS

H
A

R
D

IN
G

E
 R

O
A

D

D
O

YL
E 

G
AR

D
EN

S

B
U

C
H

A
N

A
N

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S

P
U

R
V

E
S

 R
O

A
D

HO
LL

AN
D 

RO
AD

LUSHINGTON ROAD

MONSON ROAD

D
O

Y
LE

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S

DO
YLE

 G
ARDENS

FURNESS R
OAD

W
ROTT

ESLE
Y R

OAD

O
DESSA R

O
AD

FU
RNESS

BRAMSTON ROAD

P
A

LE
R

M
O

 R
O

A
D

RIDLEY ROAD

ROAD

AN
CO

NA 
RO

AD

R
O

A
D

SPEZIA R
OAD

TU
BB

S 
R

O
AD

CHOLM
ONDELE

Y A
VENUE

P
A

R
K

 P
A

R
A

D
E RADCLI

FF
E A

VENUE

SPRINGWELL AVENUE
LONGSTONE AVENUE

DAIR
Y C

LO
SE

HAYCRO
FT

 G
ARDENS

HERBERT 
G

DNS

HO
LL

AN
D 

RO
AD

HIG
H S

TREET H
ARLE

SDEN

LEGHORN R
OAD

HARLESDEN RD

V
IC

T
O

R
 R

O
A

D

H
A

R
R

O
W

 R
O

A
D

D
at

e
R

ev
is

io
n 

N
ot

e
R

ev

N
ot

es

A
1

Jo
b 

T
itl

e

D
ra

w
in

g 
T

itl
e

S
ca

le
D

es
ig

ne
d

R
ev

.

D
ra

w
n

D
at

e 
cr

ea
te

d

D
ra

w
in

g 
N

o.
C

A
D

 R
ef

.

A
pp

ro
ve

d

C
he

ck
ed

H
S

H

H
W

H
Y

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

A
re

a 
P

la
n 

an
d 

R
es

ul
ts

 T
ab

le

Page 91



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Br
ea
kd

ow
n!
of
!r
es
po

ns
es

A
pp

en
di
x!
C

R
o

ad
Z

o
n

e
T

o
ta

l C
o

n
su

lt
ee

s
O

p
t 

A
O

p
t 

B
N

o
 P

re
f

N
ei

th
er

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
S

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
in

 
ro

ad

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
T

o
ta

l 
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

B
ol

to
n 

R
oa

d 
   

   
   

   
   

H
42

1
1

1
3

7.
1

0.
3

B
uc

ki
ng

ha
m

 M
ew

s 
 

H
16

1
1

2
4

25
.0

0.
4

B
uc

ki
ng

ha
m

 R
oa

d 
  

H
12

5
1

7
1

1
10

8.
0

1.
1

C
ha

rlt
on

 R
oa

d 
   

   
   

  
H

10
1

2
6

1
9

8.
9

1.
0

C
lif

to
n 

R
oa

d 
   

   
   

  
H

18
1

1
5.

6
0.

1
C

ra
ve

n 
P

ar
k 

R
oa

d 
   

   
   

   
   

   
H

31
7

10
4

2
3

19
6.

0
2.

1
C

ro
w

nh
ill

 R
oa

d
H

8
2

1
3

37
.5

0.
3

H
ig

h 
S

tr
ee

t
H

70
0

11
19

4
11

45
6.

4
5.

0
H

on
ey

w
oo

d 
R

oa
d 

   
 

H
26

1
1

2
7.

7
0.

2
N

ig
ht

in
ga

le
 R

oa
d 

   
 

H
12

3
3

5
5

13
10

.6
1.

5
R

an
el

ag
h 

R
oa

d 
  

H
49

3
3

6.
1

0.
3

S
ta

tio
n 

R
oa

d 
   

   
   

   
H

/H
S

16
7

6
2

8
4.

8
0.

9
T

ub
bs

 R
oa

d 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

H
17

3
2

6
4

12
6.

9
1.

3
W

en
do

ve
r 

R
oa

d 
   

   
   

   
   

   
H

12
7

2
11

1
14

11
.0

1.
6

M
an

or
 P

ar
k 

R
oa

d 
   

   
   

   
   

 
H

17
9

8
7

2
17

9.
5

1.
9

T
av

is
to

ck
 R

oa
d 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
H

20
1

1
5.

0
0.

1
T

he
 A

ve
nu

e
H

9
0.

0
0.

0
T

he
 C

ro
ft 

H
1

0.
0

0.
0

T
o

ta
l i

n
 H

 Z
o

n
e

22
01

44
78

11
31

16
4

7.
5

18
.4

Pa
ge
!1
!o

f!6

Page 93



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Br
ea
kd

ow
n!
of
!r
es
po

ns
es

A
pp

en
di
x!
C

R
o

ad
Z

o
n

e
T

o
ta

l C
o

n
su

lt
ee

s
O

p
t 

A
O

p
t 

B
N

o
 P

re
f

N
ei

th
er

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
S

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
in

 
ro

ad

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
T

o
ta

l 
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

A
ct

on
 L

an
e 

   
H

S
22

3
6

13
1

3
23

10
.3

2.
6

B
ak

er
 R

oa
d 

 
H

S
39

4
4

10
.3

0.
4

B
ra

m
sh

ill
 R

oa
d 

H
S

55
1

5
1

1
8

14
.5

0.
9

C
ap

le
 R

oa
d 

   
   

   
   

   
 

H
S

19
1

1
5.

3
0.

1
C

ec
il 

R
oa

d 
 

H
S

43
1

1
2.

3
0.

1
C

he
ls

ea
 C

lo
se

   
   

   
   

  
H

S
56

1
1

2
3.

6
0.

2
C

on
na

ug
ht

 R
oa

d 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

H
S

19
4

3
11

2
4

20
10

.3
2.

2
C

ra
ve

n 
R

oa
d 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
H

S
9

1
1

2
22

.2
0.

2
C

ra
ve

n 
P

ar
k 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
H

S
/H

35
1

2
13

4
4

23
6.

6
2.

6
F

ai
rli

gh
t A

ve
nu

e 
   

   
   

   
H

S
54

5
5

9.
3

0.
6

F
ar

m
 R

oa
d 

   
   

  
H

S
28

1
1

1
3

10
.7

0.
3

F
ig

 T
re

e 
C

lo
se

   
   

   
   

   
 

H
S

4
1

1
25

.0
0.

1
G

re
en

hi
ll 

P
ar

k 
   

   
   

   
   

H
S

97
2

4
1

7
7.

2
0.

8
G

re
en

hi
ll 

R
oa

d
H

S
11

2
1

3
4

3.
6

0.
4

G
re

en
w

oo
d 

T
er

ra
ce

   
H

S
21

1
1

4.
8

0.
1

H
ar

le
y 

R
oa

d 
  

H
S

19
7

6
4

1
11

5.
6

1.
2

Ju
bi

le
e 

C
lo

se
   

   
   

  
H

S
58

2
3

1
6

10
.3

0.
7

K
na

tc
hb

ul
l R

oa
d 

   
   

H
S

48
2

1
1

4
8.

3
0.

4
M

in
et

 A
ve

nu
e 

  
H

S
23

2
5

10
4

19
8.

2
2.

1
M

in
et

 G
ar

de
ns

   
H

S
17

3
3

17
.6

0.
3

M
or

da
un

t R
oa

d 
   

H
S

61
2

3
1

6
9.

8
0.

7
N

ew
 C

re
sc

en
t Y

ar
d 

  
H

S
25

2
2

8.
0

0.
2

N
ic

ol
l R

oa
d 

   
H

S
23

1
10

2
4

5
21

9.
1

2.
4

P
ar

k 
R

oa
d 

 
H

S
75

4
1

5
6.

7
0.

6
S

t A
lb

an
s 

R
oa

d 
   

   
   

H
S

12
1

2
6

2
3

13
10

.7
1.

5
W

in
ch

el
se

a 
R

oa
d 

   
   

   
   

   
 

H
S

40
1

1
2

5.
0

0.
2

C
ra

ve
n 

P
ar

k 
M

ew
s

H
S

2
0

0.
0

0.
0

S
t M

ar
yl

eb
on

e 
C

lo
se

H
S

3
0

0.
0

0.
0

T
o

ta
l i

n
 H

S
 Z

o
n

e
24

15
47

10
2

24
24

19
7

8.
2

22
.1

Pa
ge
!2
!o

f!6

Page 94



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Br
ea
kd

ow
n!
of
!r
es
po

ns
es

A
pp

en
di
x!
C

R
o

ad
Z

o
n

e
T

o
ta

l C
o

n
su

lt
ee

s
O

p
t 

A
O

p
t 

B
N

o
 P

re
f

N
ei

th
er

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
S

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
in

 
ro

ad

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
T

o
ta

l 
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

A
co

na
 R

oa
d 

  
H

W
47

1
5

6
12

.8
0.

7
A

sh
do

n 
R

oa
d 

   
   

  
H

W
11

1
1

9.
1

0.
1

B
ra

m
st

on
 R

oa
d 

  
H

W
63

1
6

7
11

.1
0.

8
B

ur
ns

 R
oa

d 
H

W
16

7
1

7
1

9
5.

4
1.

0
C

ar
di

na
l H

in
sl

ey
 C

lo
se

   
  

H
W

23
1

1
4.

3
0.

1
C

ha
dw

ic
k 

R
oa

d 
   

   
   

 
H

W
67

1
1

2
4

6.
0

0.
4

C
ho

lm
on

de
le

y 
A

ve
nu

e 
H

W
47

1
3

4
8.

5
0.

4
C

ro
w

nh
ill

 R
oa

d
H

W
82

0
0.

0
0.

0
D

ai
ry

 C
lo

se
   

   
   

  
H

W
38

1
1

2
5.

3
0.

2
D

oy
le

 G
ar

de
ns

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
H

W
83

1
1

1
2

5
6.

0
0.

6
D

ra
yt

on
 R

oa
d 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
H

W
20

1
3

15
3

3
24

11
.9

2.
7

F
ry

 R
oa

d 
   

   
 

H
W

89
3

4
7

7.
9

0.
8

F
ur

ne
ss

 R
oa

d 
   

   
   

 
H

W
20

0
4

9
1

1
15

7.
5

1.
7

H
ar

le
sd

en
 G

ar
de

ns
  

H
W

24
6

9
14

2
1

26
10

.6
2.

9
H

ar
le

sd
en

 R
oa

d 
 

H
W

11
2

1
1

0.
9

0.
1

H
ay

cr
of

t G
ar

de
ns

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

H
W

57
1

1
1.

8
0.

1
H

er
be

rt
 G

ar
de

ns
  

H
W

61
3

6
1

1
11

18
.0

1.
2

H
ol

la
nd

 R
oa

d 
  

H
W

18
5

7
11

2
1

21
11

.4
2.

4
Le

gh
or

n 
R

oa
d 

   
 

H
W

18
7

4
8

2
1

15
8.

0
1.

7
Lo

ng
st

on
e 

A
ve

nu
e 

   
   

 
H

W
17

2
3

9
3

3
18

10
.5

2.
0

Lu
sh

in
gt

on
 R

oa
d 

   
   

   
   

  
H

W
76

2
1

1
4

5.
3

0.
4

M
on

so
n 

R
oa

d 
  

H
W

76
1

2
3

3.
9

0.
3

O
de

ss
a 

R
oa

d 
   

   
H

W
41

1
6

7
17

.1
0.

8
P

al
er

m
o 

R
oa

d 
   

H
W

13
5

3
12

2
4

21
15

.6
2.

4
P

ar
k 

P
ar

ad
e

H
W

25
2

3
6

1
1

11
4.

4
1.

2
R

ad
cl

iff
e 

A
ve

nu
e 

H
W

46
3

3
6.

5
0.

3
R

id
le

y 
R

oa
d 

  
H

W
94

6
8

2
16

17
.0

1.
8

R
uc

kl
id

ge
 A

ve
nu

e 
   

  
H

W
21

5
6

19
1

1
27

12
.6

3.
0

S
el

lo
ns

 A
ve

nu
e 

 
H

W
18

3
12

16
1

1
30

16
.4

3.
4

S
pe

zi
a 

R
oa

d 
   

   
   

 
H

W
41

1
4

1
6

14
.6

0.
7

Pa
ge
!3
!o

f!6

Page 95



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Br
ea
kd

ow
n!
of
!r
es
po

ns
es

A
pp

en
di
x!
C

R
o

ad
Z

o
n

e
T

o
ta

l C
o

n
su

lt
ee

s
O

p
t 

A
O

p
t 

B
N

o
 P

re
f

N
ei

th
er

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
S

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
in

 
ro

ad

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
T

o
ta

l 
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

S
pr

in
gw

el
l A

ve
nu

e 
   

   
   

H
W

75
2

6
1

9
12

.0
1.

0
S

t J
oh

ns
 A

ve
nu

e 
   

   
  

H
W

16
5

2
15

3
20

12
.1

2.
2

S
t M

ar
ys

 R
oa

d 
   

H
W

19
4

1
12

1
1

15
7.

7
1.

7
W

ro
tte

sl
ey

 R
oa

d 
  

H
W

20
7

6
10

2
2

20
9.

7
2.

2
T

he
 D

riv
e

H
W

6
0

0.
0

0.
0

T
o

ta
l i

n
 H

W
 Z

o
n

e
39

44
88

22
0

29
33

37
0

9.
4

41
.4

Pa
ge
!4
!o

f!6

Page 96



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Br
ea
kd

ow
n!
of
!r
es
po

ns
es

A
pp

en
di
x!
C

R
o

ad
Z

o
n

e
T

o
ta

l C
o

n
su

lt
ee

s
O

p
t 

A
O

p
t 

B
N

o
 P

re
f

N
ei

th
er

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
S

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
in

 
ro

ad

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
T

o
ta

l 
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

A
m

bl
es

id
e 

R
oa

d 
H

Y
68

5
1

6
8.

8
0.

7
B

ro
w

nl
ow

 R
oa

d
H

Y
13

8
1

4
1

1
7

5.
1

0.
8

B
ut

le
r 

R
oa

d 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
H

Y
92

1
1

1
1

4
4.

3
0.

4
C

hu
rc

h 
R

oa
d 

   
   

  
H

Y
37

2
3

9
3

2
17

4.
6

1.
9

C
ob

bo
ld

 R
oa

d 
   

   
   

   
   

 
H

Y
15

4
1

5
1

3
10

6.
5

1.
1

C
on

le
y 

R
oa

d 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

H
Y

31
1

1
2

6.
5

0.
2

C
ur

zo
n 

C
re

sc
en

t  
   

   
   

  
H

Y
11

8
1

2
3

2.
5

0.
3

E
ss

ex
 R

oa
d 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

H
Y

86
2

1
1

1
5

5.
8

0.
6

F
or

tu
ne

ga
te

 R
oa

d 
   

   
   

   
H

Y
24

3
5

6
2

2
15

6.
2

1.
7

F
ra

nk
ly

n 
R

oa
d 

   
   

   
   

 
H

Y
44

1
1

2
4.

5
0.

2
G

ly
nf

ie
ld

 R
oa

d 
   

   
   

   
   

   
H

Y
58

4
2

6
10

.3
0.

7
G

oo
ds

on
 R

oa
d 

   
   

   
   

  
H

Y
43

1
1

2
4.

7
0.

2
H

aw
ks

he
ad

 R
oa

d 
   

   
   

   
   

 
H

Y
21

1
1

4.
8

0.
1

Ile
x 

R
oa

d 
   

  
H

Y
99

3
2

5
5.

1
0.

6
In

m
an

 R
oa

d 
   

   
   

   
  

H
Y

76
6

6
7.

9
0.

7
Le

op
ol

d 
R

oa
d 

   
   

H
Y

11
7

3
5

8
6.

8
0.

9
M

ar
ia

n 
W

ay
   

H
Y

14
3

4
4

2
1

11
7.

7
1.

2
N

or
fo

lk
 R

oa
d 

   
 

H
Y

9
1

2
3

33
.3

0.
3

N
or

th
co

te
 R

oa
d 

   
   

  
H

Y
12

1
1

8.
3

0.
1

O
ld

fie
ld

 R
oa

d
H

Y
18

6
2

8
1

11
5.

9
1.

2
O

ut
ga

te
 R

oa
d 

 
H

Y
17

1
2

3
17

.6
0.

3
R

ed
fe

rn
 R

oa
d 

H
Y

45
2

2
4

8.
9

0.
4

R
ou

nd
w

oo
d 

R
oa

d 
   

 
H

Y
26

3
3

15
3

3
24

9.
1

2.
7

S
uf

fo
lk

 R
oa

d 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

H
Y

9
1

1
11

.1
0.

1
T

un
le

y 
R

oa
d 

   
  

H
Y

65
1

1
2

3.
1

0.
2

W
es

t E
lla

 R
oa

d 
  

H
Y

92
2

4
1

1
8

8.
7

0.
9

Y
ew

fie
ld

 R
oa

d 
   

  
H

Y
88

1
2

1
1

5
5.

7
0.

6
S

t T
ho

m
as

's
 R

oa
d 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
H

Y
39

1
1

2.
6

0.
1

C
ha

lle
ng

e 
C

lo
se

H
Y

6
0

0.
0

0.
0

F
aw

ce
tt 

R
oa

d
H

Y
19

0
0.

0
0.

0

Pa
ge
!5
!o

f!6

Page 97



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Br
ea
kd

ow
n!
of
!r
es
po

ns
es

A
pp

en
di
x!
C

R
o

ad
Z

o
n

e
T

o
ta

l C
o

n
su

lt
ee

s
O

p
t 

A
O

p
t 

B
N

o
 P

re
f

N
ei

th
er

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

E
S

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
in

 
ro

ad

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
T

o
ta

l 
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

W
hi

te
 H

ar
t L

an
e

H
Y

1
0

0.
0

0.
0

T
o

ta
l i

n
 H

Y
 Z

o
n

e
27

54
34

95
21

23
17

3
6.
3

19
.4

T
o

ta
l R

es
p

o
n

d
en

ts
11

31
4

21
3

49
5

85
11

1
90

4
P

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

R
es

p
o

n
d

ed
24

%
55

%
9%

12
%

8%

Pa
ge
!6
!o

f!6

Page 98



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ac
to

n!
La

ne

Pl
ea

se
!d

o!
no

t!p
ut
!a

ny
!s

ea
tin

g,
!e

xc
ep

t!a
t!b

us
!s

to
ps
!it
!o

nl
y!

at
tr

ac
ts
!d

ru
gg

ie
s.

Pl
ea

se
!g

et
!ri

d!
of
!a

ll!
th

e!
st

re
et
!c

lu
tt

er
.!T

he
re
!a

re
!fa

r!t
oo

!m
an

y!
fr

ui
t!a

nd
!

ve
ge

ta
bl

e!
st

al
ls

.!T
w

o!
sh

op
s!

is
!e

no
ug

h!
of
!th

os
e!

in
!a
!s

m
al

l!t
ow

n.
Th

er
e!

ar
e!

fa
r!t

oo
!m

an
y!

fis
h!

st
al

ls
,!t

he
y!

al
l!s

tin
k.
!F

is
h!

an
d!

Ch
ip

s!
sh

op
s!

ar
e!

m
or

e!
in

vi
tin

g.
To

o!
m

an
y!

tr
ee

s!
at

tr
ac

t!p
ig

eo
ns
!a

nd
!w

he
n!

th
e!

le
av

es
!fa

ll!
th

ey
!c

an
!b

e!
sl

ip
pe

ry
!o

f!t
he

y!
ar

e!
w

et
.

Th
e!

ai
m
!o

f!b
ot

h!
op

tio
ns
!is
!to

!p
ro

vi
de
!a
!b

et
te

r!e
nv

iro
nm

en
t!f

or
!

al
l!u

se
rs
!o

f!t
he
!to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!b

y!
re

du
ci

ng
!s

tr
ee

t!c
lu

tt
er

,!r
en

ew
in

g!
fo

ot
w

ay
s,
!re

su
rf

ac
in

g!
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
s,
!p

ro
vi

di
ng

!m
or

e!
gr

ee
ne

ry
!

an
d!

se
at

in
g!

re
su

lti
ng

!in
!m

or
e!

so
ci

ab
le
!a

re
a!

fo
r!a

ll!
us

er
s!

of
!

H
ar

le
sd

en
.

In
!a

re
as
!w

he
re
!s

im
ila

r!s
ch

em
es
!h

av
e!

be
en
!in

tr
od

uc
ed
!it
!h

as
!

cr
ea

te
d!

an
!a

re
a!

w
he

re
!p

eo
pl

e!
so

ci
al

is
e,
!s

it!
ou

ts
id

e!
an

d!
ea

t!t
he

ir!
lu

nc
h,
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!d

iff
er

en
t!s

ho
ps
!a

nd
!b

us
in

es
se

s!
in

to
!th

e!
ar

ea
!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
ca

fe
s!

an
d!

re
st

au
ra

nt
s!

w
ith

!s
tr

ee
t!s

ea
tin

g.

Th
er

e!
is
!n

o!
ev

id
en

ce
!to

!s
ug

ge
st
!th

at
!a

dd
iti

on
al
!s

ea
tin

g!
w

ill
!

at
tr

ac
t!a

dd
iti

on
al
!u

nd
es

ira
bl

es
!in

to
!a

n!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Ac
to

n!
La

ne

Th
e!

co
ns

ta
nt
!re

du
ct

io
n!

of
!tr

af
fic
!la

ne
s!

in
!th

e!
on

e!
w

ay
!s

ys
te

m
!b

y!
ill

eg
al
!a

nd
!

do
ub

le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!is
!a
!p

ro
bl

em
,!p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
!!b

et
w

ee
n!

Pa
rk
!P

ar
ad

e!
an

d!
Ju

bi
le

e!
Cl

oc
k!

an
d!

Ta
vi

st
oc

k!
Ro

ad
!a

nd
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!L
ib

ra
ry

.!I
t!a

ls
o!

ca
us

es
!p

ro
bl

em
s!

w
ith

!tr
af

fic
!w

he
n!

ca
rs
!a

re
!tu

rn
in

g!
rig

ht
!fr

om
!th

e!
m

id
dl

e!
la

ne
!o

n!
!in
!to

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et

.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

Ac
to

n!
La

ne
I!d

o!
lik

e!
th

e!
ne

w
!id

ea
!to

!c
ha

ng
e!

H
ar

le
sd

en
!im

ag
e!

bu
t!w

or
rie

d!
ab

ou
t!

cl
ea

ne
rs
!In
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

W
e!

ar
e!

w
or

ki
ng

!c
lo

se
ly
!w

ith
!th

e!
cl

ea
ns

in
g!

an
d!

w
as

te
!te

am
s!

to
!

m
ak

e!
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!in
!th

is
!a

re
a.

Li
ai
se
!w
it
h!
w
as
te
!a
nd

!

cl
ea
ns
in
g!
te
am

s.

Ac
to

n!
La

ne
M

or
e!

tr
ee

s!
de

fin
ite

ly
!b

ut
!it
!w

ou
ld
!a

ls
o!

he
lp
!if
!y

ou
!e

m
pl

oy
ed

!tr
ee
!s

ur
ge

on
!

w
ith

!b
ra

in
!w

ho
!d

o!
no

t!i
ns

is
t!o

n!
bu

tc
he

rin
g!

th
e!

ex
ci

tin
g!

gr
ee

ne
ry

.!F
O

R!
G

O
D

S!
SA

KE
!S

TO
P!

IT
.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Ac
to

n!
La

ne
H

ow
!m

uc
h!

ar
e!

w
e!

go
in

g!
to
!p

ay
!fo

r!a
ll!

th
is

.

Th
e!

sc
he

m
e!

is
!b

ei
ng

!fu
nd

ed
!p

re
do

m
in

at
el

y!
by
!T

fL
s!

m
aj

or
!

sc
he

m
es
!b

ud
ge

t!a
nd

!d
oe

s!
no

t!c
om

e!
ou

t!o
f!t

he
!C

ou
nc

il!
Ta

x.
!T

he
!

m
on

ie
s!

ha
ve
!b

ee
n!

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
!a

llo
ca

te
d!

fo
r!t

he
!p

ro
je

ct
!a

nd
!c

an
!

th
er

ef
or

e!
no

t!b
e!

us
ed
!fo

r!o
th

er
!w

or
ks

.!S
om

e!
fu

nd
s!

w
ill
!a

ls
o!

be
!

co
m

in
g!

fr
om

!d
ev

el
op

er
!c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

.!T
he
!to

ta
l!c

os
t!o

f!t
he
!

sc
he

m
e!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
w

or
ks
!a

lre
ad

y!
co

m
pl

et
ed
!in
!S

ta
tio

n!
Ro

ad
!is
!

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y!
£5
!m

ill
io

n.

N
on

e

Ac
to

n!
La

ne
Li

tt
er

in
g!

cu
rb

ed
!

W
as

te
!c

ol
le

ct
io

n!
im

pr
ov

ed
.

W
e!

ar
e!

w
or

ki
ng

!c
lo

se
ly
!w

ith
!th

e!
cl

ea
ns

in
g!

an
d!

w
as

te
!te

am
s!

to
!

m
ak

e!
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!in
!th

is
!a

re
a.

Li
ai
se
!w
it
h!
w
as
te
!a
nd

!

cl
ea
ns
in
g!
te
am

s. Pa
ge
!1
!o

f!1
10

Page 99



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ac
to

n!
La

ne

Cu
rr

en
tly

!p
ar

k!
in
!B

ra
m

sh
ill
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!b

ec
om

e!
pa

y!
an

d!
di

sp
la

y!
un

de
r!b

ot
h!

op
tio

ns
!a

nd
!th

e!
di

sp
la

ce
m

en
t!f

ro
m
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!w

ill
!fi

ll!
up

!th
e!

st
re

et
s!

cl
os

es
t!w

hi
ch
!is
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
an

d!
Br

am
sh

ill
!c

au
si

ng
!p

ro
bl

em
s!

fo
r!r

es
po

nd
en

t!
to
!p

ar
k.
!th

is
!is
!u

na
cc

ep
ta

bl
e!

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly
!w

ith
!re

ce
nt
!in

cr
ea

se
s!

in
!p

er
m

it!
ch

ar
ge

s!
of
!£

20
0.
!O

w
n!

a!
se

co
nd

!c
ar
!w

hi
ch
!is
!e

le
ct

ric
,!o

th
er
!c

ou
nc

ils
!g

iv
e!

be
ne

fit
s!

fo
r!e

ne
rg

y!
sa

vi
ng
!c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

.
Th

er
e!

is
!a
!b

us
!s

to
p!

op
po

si
te
!n

o!
16
!A

ct
on

!L
an

e.
!h

er
e!

is
!a
!d

ro
pp

ed
!k

er
b!

w
he

re
!th

e!
pa

rk
ed

!c
ar

s!
fo

r!n
o!

18
!e

nt
er

/e
xi

t!b
ut
!th

ey
!c

an
't!

du
e!

to
!th

e!
bu

s!
st

op
.!A

ls
o!

its
!n

ot
!ju

st
!a
!s

to
p!

bu
t!t

he
y!

ch
an

ge
!d

riv
er

s!
he

re
.

Re
si

de
nt

s!
of
!A

ct
on

!L
an

e!
w

ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!th

e!
Sh

ar
ed
!P

ay
!&
!

D
is

pl
ay

/P
er

m
it!

H
ol

de
rs
!a

nd
!P

er
m

it!
H

ol
de

r!o
nl

y!
ba

ys
!in
!N

ic
ol

l!
Ro

ad
!a

nd
!fu

rt
he

r!a
lo

ng
!in
!B

ra
m

sh
ill
!R

oa
d.

Th
e!

pr
op

os
ed
!P

ay
!&
!D

is
pl

ay
!o

nl
y!

ba
ys
!n

ea
r!t

he
!ju

nc
tio

n!
of
!

Br
am

sh
ill
!R

oa
d!

ar
e!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!a

dd
iti

on
al
!d

ed
ic

at
ed
!p

ar
ki

ng
!fo

r!
th

e!
co

ur
ts
!a

nd
!n

ea
rb

y!
sh

op
s!

w
he

re
!n

ei
gh

bo
ur

in
g!

pa
rk

in
g!

fa
ci

lit
ie

s!
ar

e!
pr

op
os

ed
!to

!b
e!

re
m

ov
ed

.

Th
e!

bu
s!

st
op

!o
pp

os
ite

!1
6!

A
ct

on
!L

an
e!

is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
ex

te
nt

s!
of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e,
!h

ow
ev

er
!th

e!
co

m
m

en
ts
!w

ill
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

ap
pr

op
ria

te
!b

od
ie

s!
fo

r!c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n.

Re
fe
r!
co
nc
er
ns
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

th
e!
lo
ca
ti
on

!o
f!t
he

!b
us
!

st
op

!o
ut
si
de

!N
o.
!1
6!
A
ct
on

!

La
ne

!to
!th

e!
bu

s!
co
m
pa

ny
.

Ac
to

n!
La

ne

It
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
of
!b

en
ef

it!
to
!th

e!
ar

ea
!if
!th

er
e!

w
as
!fr

ee
!p

ar
ki

ng
!w

ith
in
!

re
si

de
nt

ia
l!H

S!
&
!H

W
!z

on
es
!b

et
w

ee
n!

11
am

!"
!1

pm
.!T

hi
s!

w
ou

ld
!b

rin
g!

m
or

e!
tr

ad
es

m
en

,!s
ho

pp
er

s!
an

d!
vi

si
to

rs
!to

!th
e!

ar
ea
!a

nd
!w

ou
ld
!h

el
p!

bo
os

t!l
oc

al
!

bu
si

ne
ss

es
.

W
ou

ld
!it
!b

e!
po

ss
ib

le
!to

!re
lo

ca
te
!th

e!
tr

ee
!b

y!
th

e!
cl

oc
k!

ra
th

er
!th

an
!re

m
ov

e!
it!

as
!it
!is
!a
!b

ea
ut

ifu
l!t

re
e.
!

M
or

e!
tr

ee
s!

ar
e!

ne
ed

ed
!o

n!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
,!C

ro
w

nh
ill
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

Pa
rk
!P

ar
ad

e!
to
!c

ou
nt

er
ac

t!t
he

!p
ol

lu
tio

n!
co

m
in

g!
fr

om
!e

ve
r!i

nc
re

as
in

g!
tr

af
fic

.

Th
e!

tim
in

gs
!o

f!t
he
!z

on
e!

re
st

ric
tio

ns
!a

nd
!p

ar
ki

ng
!c

ha
rg

es
!in
!th

e!
Co

nt
ro

lle
d!

Pa
rk

in
g!

Zo
ne

s!
is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.
!

H
ow

ev
er
!th

e!
co

m
m

en
ts
!c

an
!b

e!
pa

ss
ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!

fu
tu

re
!c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n.

A
dd

iti
on

al
!tr

ee
s!

ar
e!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!b
e!

pr
ov

id
ed
!th

ro
ug

ho
ut
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!F

ur
th

er
!in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n!

ca
n!

be
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
as
!p

ar
t!o

f!
th

e!
de

ta
ile

d!
de

si
gn

!a
s!

to
!w

he
th

er
!th

e!
ex

is
tin

g!
tr

ee
!n

ea
r!t

he
!c

lo
ck
!

to
w

er
!c

an
!b

e!
re

ta
in

ed
!a

nd
!re

lo
ca

te
d.

Re
fe
r!
co
nc
er
ns
!r
e!
fr
ee
!

pa
rk
in
g!
in
!H
S!
an

d!
H
W
!

zo
ne

s!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

!

fo
r!
co
ns
id
er
at
io
n.

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
re
ta
in
in
g!
th
e!

ex
is
ti
ng
!tr
ee
!n
ea
r!
th
e!

cl
oc
k!
to
w
er
!w
it
hi
n!
th
e!

de
ta
ile
d!
de

si
gn
. Pa

ge
!2
!o

f!1
10

Page 100



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Am
bl

es
id

e!
Ro

ad
It
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
go

od
!to

!h
av

e!
fu

rt
he

r!t
re

e!
pl

an
tin

g!
on

!a
ll!

af
fe

ct
ed

!ro
ad

s.
U

nf
or

tu
na

te
ly
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

in
su

ff
ic

ie
nt
!fu

nd
s!

to
!e

xt
en

d!
th

e!
pl

an
tin

g!
be

yo
nd

!th
e!

co
re
!a

re
a!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.
N
on

e

Am
bl

es
id

e!
Ro

ad

Th
e!

re
si

de
nt

s!
pa

rk
in

g!
is
!d

ue
!to

!c
om

e!
in
!s

oo
n.
!It
!is
!a
!g

oo
d!

id
ea
!to

!e
xp

an
d!

th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

zo
ne

!to
!a
!la

rg
er
!H

Y!
ar

ea
!a

s!
it!

al
lo

w
s!

re
si

de
nt

s!
to
!d

riv
e!

to
!lo

ca
l!s

ho
ps
!

if!
th

ey
!n

ee
d!

to
!c

ol
le

ct
!th

in
gs
!e

.g
.!C

hu
rc

h!
Ro

ad
.

Th
e!

'p
ea

k'
!tr

af
fic
!s

ec
tio

n!
on

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!b
et

w
ee

n!
th

e!
Ju

bi
le

e!
cl

oc
k!

an
d!

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!is
!m

ad
e!

w
or

se
!b

y!
pe

op
le
!d

ou
bl

e!
an

d!
tr

eb
le
!

pa
rk

in
g.
!M

ak
in

g!
it!

tw
o"

w
ay
!s

ho
ul

d!
st

op
!p

eo
pl

e!
do

in
g!

th
is

.!I
t!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!a
!re

d!
ro

ut
e!

on
!th

e!
si

de
!o

f!t
he

!ro
ad
!w

ith
ou

t!p
ro

po
se

d!
pa

rk
in

g.
!C

am
er

as
!is

su
in

g!
tic

ke
ts
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!in
tr

od
uc

ed
.!

Pl
ea

se
!c

la
rif

y!
en

tr
y/

en
tr

y!
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
!a

t!T
es

co
's
!c

ar
!p

ar
k.
!

W
ou

ld
!li

ke
!to

!b
e!

ab
le
!to

!c
ro

ss
!o

ve
r!t

o!
Cr

ow
nh

ill
!R

oa
d!

ac
ro

ss
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

,!i
s!

th
at
!p

os
si

bl
e!

to
!s

av
e!

dr
iv

in
g!

ro
un

d!
th

e!
on

e!
w

ay
!s

ys
te

m
.

Cu
rr

en
tly
!C

hu
rc

h!
Ro

ad
!a

nd
!th

os
e!

w
ith

in
!th

e!
pr

op
os

ed
!e

xt
en

si
on

!

of
!th

e!
H

Y!
zo

ne
!h

av
e!

no
!re

st
ric

tio
ns
!a

nd
!a

re
!o

pe
n!

to
!a

ll!
fo

r!
pa

rk
in

g.
!B

y!
ex

te
nd

in
g!

th
e!

CP
Z!

it!
w

ill
!a

ct
ua

lly
!re

st
ric

t!t
he
!p

ar
ki

ng
!

an
d!

gi
ve
!p

re
fe

re
nt

ia
l!t

re
at

m
en

t!t
o!

re
si

de
nt

s.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
cu

rr
en

tly
!n

o!
pr

op
os

al
s!

to
!in

tr
od

uc
e!

re
d!

ro
ut

es
!w

ith
in
!

H
ar

le
sd

en
,!h

ow
ev

er
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
pr

op
os

es
!to

!in
tr

od
uc

e!
CC

TV
!

en
fo

rc
em

en
t!o

f!p
ar

ki
ng

!re
st

ric
tio

ns
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
is

su
e!

of
!il

le
ga

l!
pa

rk
in

g!
in

cl
ud

in
g!

do
ub

le
!p

ar
ki

ng
.

Th
e!

en
tr

y/
ex

it!
ar

ra
ng

em
en

t!f
ro

m
!T

es
co

's
!w

ill
!re

m
ai

n!
th

e!
sa

m
e!

ex
ce

pt
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

ex
iti

ng
!w

ill
!h

av
e!

to
!tu

rn
!le

ft
!to

w
ar

ds
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!a

nd
!d

iv
er

t!a
lo

ng
!C

ro
w

nh
ill
!R

oa
d!

to
!g

et
!b

ac
k!

to
!M

an
or
!

Pa
rk
!R

oa
d.

U
nf

or
tu

na
te

ly
!th

e!
pr

op
os

ed
!a

rr
an

ge
m

en
t!w

ill
!n

ot
!m

ak
e!

it!
po

ss
ib

le
!to

!c
ro

ss
ov

er
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!fr
om

!C
ro

w
nh

ill
!R

oa
d,
!th

is
!

ha
s!

be
en
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
ro

ad
!s

af
et

y!
at
!th

e!
ju

nc
tio

n.

N
on

e

Am
bl

es
id

e!
Ro

ad
Ve

ry
!m

uc
h!

in
!fa

vo
ur
!o

f!h
av

in
g!

a!
pe

de
st

ria
n!

pr
io

rit
y!

ar
ea
!in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!

an
d!

ha
vi

ng
!C

CT
V!

en
fo

rc
em

en
t.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Am
bl

es
id

e!
Ro

ad
D

ou
bl

e!
ye

llo
w
!li

ne
s!

an
d!

no
!p

ar
ki

ng
!s

ig
ns
!c

le
ar

ly
!s

ho
w

n!
es

pe
ci

al
ly
!in
!c

lo
se
!

pr
ox

im
ity

!to
!th

e!
bu

s!
st

op
s.

A
gr

ee
d

N
on

e

Ac
on

a!
Ro

ad
Th

an
k!

yo
u!

fo
r!i

nv
es

tin
g!

in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

.
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e
Ac

on
a!

Ro
ad

Lo
ok
!fo

rw
ar

d!
to
!th

e!
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

Ac
on

a!
Ro

ad

O
bj

ec
t!t

o!
hi

gh
!le

ve
l!o

f!h
um

ps
!n

ea
r!h

om
e.
!A

co
na
!is
!a
!s

m
al

l!r
oa

d!
an

d!
do

es
n'

t!
ne

ed
!2
!h

um
ps

.!L
ar

ge
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

go
in

g!
ov

er
!th

em
!m

ak
es
!lo

ts
!o

f!n
oi

se
!d

ay
!a

nd
!

ni
gh

t!d
is

tu
rb

in
g!

th
e!

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g!

ar
ea

.!T
he

!b
ig
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

sh
ak

e!
th

e!
pr

op
er

tie
s.
!H

av
e!

pr
ev

io
us

ly
!c

om
pl

ai
ne

d!
bu

t!n
ot

hi
ng
!h

as
!b

ee
n!

do
ne

.!W
ou

ld
!

lik
e!

a!
fo

rm
al
!re

sp
on

se
.

Th
e!

re
m

ov
al
!o

f!t
he
!e

xi
st

in
g!

hu
m

ps
!in
!A

co
na

!R
oa

d!
is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.
N
on

e

Pa
ge
!3
!o

f!1
10

Page 101



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ba
ke

r!R
oa

d

O
pt

io
n!

B!
w

ou
ld
!p

ro
vi

de
!th

e!
be

st
!w

ay
!to

!im
pr

ov
e!

tr
af

fic
!a

nd
!th

e!
qu

al
ity

!o
f!

liv
es
!o

f!e
ve

ry
on

e!
in

cl
ud

in
g!

re
si

de
nt

s,
!c

on
ge

st
io

n,
!il

le
ga

l!p
ar

ki
ng

,!r
ub

bi
sh

,!
lit

tle
!s

pa
ce
!fo

r!p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns
!h

as
!b

ee
n!

an
!is

su
e!

fo
r!y

ea
rs

.!I
t!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
gr

ea
t!i

f!
th

es
e!

co
ul

d!
be

!a
dd

re
ss

ed
!a

t!t
he

!s
am

e!
tim

e.

Th
e!

ai
m
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
is
!to

!re
du

ce
!c

on
ge

st
io

n,
!re

m
ov

e!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

an
d!

re
du

ci
ng

!s
tr

ee
t!c

lu
tt

er
!a

nd
!w

id
en
!fo

ot
w

ay
s!

to
!

pr
ov

id
e!

m
or

e!
sp

ac
e!

fo
r!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
.!I

n!
ad

di
tio

n!
w

e!
ar

e!
w

or
ki

ng
!

w
ith

!th
e!

w
as

te
!te

am
!to

!im
pr

ov
e!

th
e!

pr
ob

le
m
!w

ith
!ru

bb
is

h!
on

!th
e!

st
re

et
s.

Li
ai
se
!w
it
h!
w
as
te
!a
nd

!

cl
ea
ns
in
g!
te
am

s.

Ba
ke

r!R
oa

d

It
!is
!d

iff
ic

ul
t!f

or
!v

is
ito

rs
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!B

ak
er
!R

oa
d,
!a

lm
os

t!n
o!

pa
y!

an
d!

di
sp

la
y!
!a

t!
ot

he
r!e

nd
!o

f!r
oa

d!
"!

no
t!g

oo
d!

on
!d

ar
k!

af
te

rn
oo

ns
/e

ve
ni

ng
s.
!

W
ou

ld
!li

ke
!to

!h
av

e!
so

m
e!

vi
si

to
r!p

er
m

its
!w

hi
ch
!re

si
de

nt
s!

ca
n!

bu
y!

an
d!

gi
ve
!to

!

re
la

tiv
es
!o

r!t
ra

de
sm

en
!s

o!
th

ey
!c

an
!p

ar
k!

sa
fe

ly
!fo

r!a
n!

ho
ur
!a

t!a
!ti

m
e.
!W

ou
ld
!

no
t!o

bj
ec

t!t
o!

a!
sm

al
l!f

ee
.!H

ou
ns

lo
w
!C

ou
nc

il!
ha

s!
pe

rm
its
!fo

r!£
20
!e

ac
h,
!

m
ax

im
um

!o
f!1

0!
a!

ye
ar
!p

er
!re

si
de

nt
,!c

ou
nc

il!
ta

x!
bi

ll!
an

d!
ot

he
r!I

D
!re

qu
ire

d!
be

fo
re
!is

su
e.
!L

ov
e!

th
e!

sh
ar

ed
!s

pa
ce
!id

ea
.

Re
si

de
nt

s!
ar

e!
ab

le
!to

!p
ur

ch
as

e!
vi

si
to

r!p
er

m
its
!fo

r!u
se
!b

y!
fr

ie
nd

s,
!

fa
m

ily
!e

tc
.

N
on

e

Ba
ke

r!R
oa

d

Re
si

de
nt

ia
l!p

ar
ki

ng
!re

st
ric

tio
ns
!a

re
!e

xc
es

si
ve
!a

s!
th

ey
!s

ta
nd

.!E
ve

n!
in
!

Ke
ns

in
gt

on
!p

ar
ki

ng
!is
!o

nl
y!

lim
ite

d!
in
!th

e!
da

y!
in
!th

e!
w

ee
k!

an
d!

Sa
tu

rd
ay
!

m
or

ni
ng

.!I
t!d

oe
sn

't!
be

ne
fit
!re

si
de

nt
s!

w
he

re
!th

ey
!a

re
!n

ot
!in
!th

e!
im

m
ed

ia
te
!

vi
ci

ni
ty
!o

f!t
he

!s
ho

pp
in

g!
ar

ea
s.

Th
e!

co
un

ci
l!c

ou
ld
!c

on
si

de
r!r

em
ov

in
g!

Sa
tu

rd
ay
!p

ar
ki

ng
!re

st
ric

tio
n.
!E

ve
n!

if!
pe

op
le
!u

se
!th

e!
ro

ad
s!

to
!p

ar
k!

to
!u

se
!th

e!
tr

ai
n!

st
at

io
n!

th
er

e!
is
!n

o!
ne

ed
!fo

r!
th

e!
re

st
ric

tio
ns
!to

!b
e!

fo
r!s

o!
lo

ng
.!I

t!p
ut

s!
fa

m
ili

es
!w

ith
!c

hi
ld

re
n,
!e

ld
er

ly
!

pe
op

le
!a

nd
!th

os
e!

on
!li

m
ite

d!
in

co
m

es
!a

t!a
n!

un
fa

ir
!d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
e!

as
!it
!

di
sc

ou
ra

ge
s!

w
ee

ke
nd

!v
is

iti
ng

.

Th
e!

re
vi

si
on

!o
f!t

he
!h

ou
rs
!o

f!o
pe

ra
tio

n!
of
!th

e!
Co

nt
ro

lle
d!

Pa
rk

in
g!

Zo
ne

s!
is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

op
er
at
io
na

l!t
im

es
!o
f!C

PZ
s!

to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns
id
er
at
io
n.

Pa
ge
!4
!o

f!1
10

Page 102



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Bo
lto

n!
Ro

ad

Ex
is

tin
g!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!is
!a

na
rc

hy
,!u

nd
is

ci
pl

in
ed

!a
nd

!in
co

nv
en

ie
nt
!to

!

th
e!

pr
op

er
!fl

ow
!o

f!t
ra

ff
ic

.
Re

sp
on

de
nt
!a

pp
la

ud
s!

an
d!

co
ng

ra
tu

la
te

s!
th

e!
te

am
!o

n!
th

e!
co

nc
ep

ts
!a

nd
!

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n!

of
!th

e!
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n!
pa

ck
s!

re
ce

nt
ly
!d

is
tr

ib
ut

ed
!to

!re
si

de
nt

s.
!

Th
ey
!c

on
si

de
r!t

he
!id

ea
s!

as
!w

el
l!c

on
ce

iv
ed

,!e
xc

iti
ng

,!t
ec

hn
ic

al
ly
!im

pr
es

si
ve
!

an
d!

so
ci

al
ly
!e

xh
ila

ra
tin

g.
Th

e!
m

os
t!i

m
po

rt
an

t!o
m

is
si

on
!is
!th

e!
ne

ed
!to

!b
an
!H

G
V'

s!
fr

om
!th

e!
ce

nt
re

.!
Re

sp
on

de
nt
!is
!e

ng
ag

ed
!in
!c

or
re

sp
on

de
nc

e!
w

ith
!N

av
in
!S

ha
h!

an
d!

ot
he

rs
!w

ith
!

a!
vi

ew
!to

!a
cc

el
er

at
in

g!
pl

an
s!

fo
r!s

tr
en

gt
he

ni
ng
!M

itr
e!

Br
id

ge
,!a

llo
w

in
g!

th
e!

m
aj

or
ity

!o
f!!

H
G

Vs
!to

!u
se
!S

cr
un

bs
!L

an
e!

ac
ce

ss
.!W

ith
ou

t!t
hi

s!
ch

an
ge
!th

e!
tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!a

lte
ra

tio
ns
!in
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

w
ill
!n

ot
!w

or
k.
!!B

el
ie

ve
s!

th
e!

H
G

V!
el

em
en

t!
cu

rr
en

tly
!u

si
ng
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

/H
ig

h!
St
!e

tc
.!m

us
t!b

e!
m

or
e!

th
an
!

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!

sh
ou

ld
!h

el
p!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

It
!w

ou
ld
!n

ot
!b

e!
po

ss
ib

le
!to

!e
ve

n!
to
!c

on
si

de
r!m

ea
su

re
s!

to
!re

du
ce
!

H
G

Vs
!w

ith
in
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!w

ith
ou

t!a
lte

rn
at

iv
e!

ro
ut

es
!b

ei
ng

!

av
ai

la
bl

e.
!T

he
!k

ey
!o

ne
!o

f!t
he

se
!b

ei
ng

!S
cr

ub
bs
!L

an
e!

w
hi

ch
!

re
qu

ire
s!

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts
!to

!a
!w

ee
k!

br
id

ge
!(M

itr
e!

Br
id

ge
).!

Th
is
!li

es
!

w
ith

in
!th

e!
Lo

nd
on

!B
or

ou
gh

!o
f!H

am
m

er
sm

ith
!a

nd
!F

ul
ha

m
!a

nd
!

ha
s!

be
en
!p

rio
rit

is
ed
!b

y!
th

e!
Lo

nd
on

!B
rid

ge
s!

En
gi

ne
er

in
g!

G
ro

up
!

(L
oB

EG
)!f

or
!in

ve
st

m
en

t.
!R

ea
lis

tic
al

ly
!h

ow
ev

er
!th

is
!w

ill
!n

ot
!ta

ke
!

pl
ac

e!
fo

r!t
he
!n

ex
t!5

!to
!1

0!
ye

ar
s!

N
on

e

Bo
lto

n!
Ro

ad

Ch
an

gi
ng
!fr

om
!o

ne
"w

ay
!to

!tw
o!

w
ay
!w

ill
!le

ad
!to

!g
rid

lo
ck

.!I
s!

th
er

e!
da

ta
!to

!

sh
ow

!li
ke

ly
!e

ff
ec

t!a
nd

!is
!b

ro
ke

n!
do

w
n!

by
!v

eh
ic

le
!ty

pe
.

N
ev

er
th

el
es

s,
!p

re
fe

re
nc

e!
is
!O

pt
io

n!
B.

D
oc

um
en

ts
!in

di
ca

te
!a

n!
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g!

of
!p

ar
ki

ng
!p

ro
bl

em
s!

an
d!

th
er

ef
or

e!
re

sp
on

de
nt
!im

ag
in

es
!th

at
!th

er
e!

is
!a

n!
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g!

of
!th

e!
ne

ed
!fo

r!t
ig

ht
!

co
nt

ro
l.

Ca
n!

th
e!

w
or

di
ng
!b

e!
ch

an
ge

d!
fr

om
!'N

o!
lo

ad
in

g!
to
!lo

ad
in

g!
pe

rm
itt

ed
.!W

ou
ld
!

it!
po

ss
ib

le
!to

!c
on

si
de

r!p
ro

hi
bi

tin
g!

lo
ad

in
g!

at
!w

ee
ke

nd
s!

be
tw

ee
n!

10
am

!S
at
!

an
d!

8p
m
!S

un
)!r

ed
uc

in
g!

w
in

do
w

s!
du

rin
g!

th
e!

w
ee

k!
to
!7

am
!"
!1

0a
m
!a

nd
!4

pm
!"
!

7p
m

.!B
el

ie
ve

s!
lo

ad
in

g!
ba

ys
!a

re
!fu

ll!
to
!o

ve
r!f

lo
w

in
g!

w
ith

!m
an

y!
ve

hi
cl

es
!n

ot
!

di
re

ct
ly
!in

vo
lv

ed
!in
!lo

ad
in

g!
an

d!
fu

rt
he

r!r
ed

uc
tio

n!
of
!p

er
m

itt
ed

!h
ou

rs
!w

ou
ld
!

fu
rt

he
r!r

ed
uc

e!
th

is
!p

ro
bl

em
.

Th
e!

Tr
af

fic
!S

ig
ns
!R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
!a

nd
!G

en
er

al
!D

ire
ct

io
n!

20
02
!d

et
ai

ls
!

th
e!

pe
rm

itt
ed
!w

or
di

ng
!o

n!
al

l!r
oa

d!
si

gn
s.
!T

hi
s!

m
ea

ns
!a

ny
!

va
ria

tio
n!

w
ou

ld
!a

ff
ec

t!t
he
!le

ga
lit

y!
of
!a

ny
!re

st
ric

tio
n!

an
d!

th
er

ef
or

e!
ca

nn
ot
!b

e!
re

vi
se

d.
A

llo
w

in
g!

ad
eq

ua
te
!d

el
iv

er
y!

pe
rio

ds
!is
!e

ss
en

tia
l!,

re
du

ci
ng

!th
e!

tim
es
!a

va
ila

bl
e!

to
o!

m
uc

h!
co

ul
d!

be
!d

et
rim

en
ta

l!t
o!

lo
ca

l!
bu

si
ne

ss
es

.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!5
!o

f!1
10

Page 103



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Bo
lto

n!
Ro

ad
W

hy
!is
!th

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
pe

rm
it!

on
!B

ol
to

n!
Ro

ad
!p

ay
!a

nd
!d

is
pl

ay
!a

nd
!n

ot
!re

si
de

nt
!

pe
rm

it!
on

ly
?

Pa
rk

in
g!

on
!C

ha
rlt

on
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

Bo
lto

n!
Ro

ad
!is
!e

ith
er
!p

er
m

it!
ho

ld
er

,!o
r!s

ha
re

d!
us

e!
m

ea
ni

ng
!th

at
!it

’s
!a

va
ila

bl
e!

fo
r!b

ot
h!

P&
D
!

an
d!

pe
rm

it!
ho

ld
er

s.
!T

he
re
!is
!h

ow
ev

er
!a
!d

is
pr

op
or

tio
na

te
ly
!h

ig
h!

le
ve

l!o
f!s

ha
re

d!
us

e!
ba

ys
!o

n!
th

es
e!

se
ct

io
ns
!o

f!r
oa

d!
w

ith
in
!th

e!
pr

op
os

al
.!W

e!
w

ill
!th

er
ef

or
e!

lo
ok
!to

!re
du

ce
!th

e!
nu

m
be

r!o
f!s

ha
re

d!
us

e!
ba

ys
!a

nd
!c

on
ce

nt
ra

te
!th

em
!n

ea
r!t

he
!ju

nc
tio

ns
!in
!th

e!
vi

ci
ni

ty
!

of
!th

e!
sh

op
s.
!!

Co
ns
id
er
!r
ed

uc
in
g!
th
e!

le
ve
l!o
f!s
ha

re
d!
pa

y!
an

d!
di
sp
la
y!
pa

rk
in
g'
s!
on

!

Bo
lt
on

!R
oa

d!
re
ta
in
in
g!

th
em

!a
ro
un

d!
th
e!
ju
nc
ti
on

.

Bo
lto

n!
Ro

ad

Cu
rr

en
t!a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts
!a

re
!w

id
el

y!
di

sr
eg

ar
de

d!
an

d!
no

t!e
nf

or
ce

d!
by
!tr

af
fic
!

w
ar

de
ns
!o

ut
!o

f!f
ea

r!o
f!p

hy
si

ca
l!a

bu
se

.!C
CT

V!
m

us
t!b

e!
in

st
al

le
d!

an
d!

pu
ni

sh
m

en
ts
!m

et
er

ed
!o

ut
!th

at
!w

ay
.

O
bj

ec
t!t

o!
th

e!
ne

w
!H

A!
zo

ne
.!N

ee
d!

to
!p

ar
k!

in
!B

ol
to

n!
Ro

ad
!a

nd
!R

uc
kl

id
ge
!

Av
en

ue
!a

nd
!a
!c

om
m

on
!p

oi
nt
!is
!e

ss
en

tia
l.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e!
an

d!
Bo

lto
n!

Ro
ad

!a
re
!n

ot
!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!w

ith
in
!th

e!
sa

m
e!

zo
ne
!a

nd
!th

er
ef

or
e!

th
e!

re
sp

on
de

nt
!is
!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!u

na
bl

e!
to
!

pa
rk
!w

ith
in
!th

e!
tw

o!
zo

ne
s!

w
ith

!o
ne
!p

er
m

it.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!6
!o

f!1
10

Page 104



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Bo
lto

n!
Ro

ad

Be
lie

ve
s!

bo
th
!o

pt
io

ns
!in
!p

ac
k!

w
er

e!
de

si
gn

ed
!p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
lly

.
O
pt
io
n!
A
!is
!th

e!
m

os
t!c

on
si

de
ra

te
!tr

af
fic
!ro

ut
e.
!

Pu
bl

ic
!s

pa
ce

s!
w

ith
!s

ea
tin

g!
an
!g

re
en

er
y!

m
ak

e!
th

e!
ar

ea
!fo

r!g
an

gs
!to

!s
ta

nd
by

.!
M

ak
e!

th
e!

st
re

et
!m

or
e!

at
tr

ac
tiv

e!
an

d!
sa

fe
r!f

or
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
.

Th
e!

ar
ea
!is
!n

ot
!la

rg
e!

an
d!

st
re

et
s!

ar
e!

na
rr

ow
!th

er
ef

or
e!

O
pt

io
n!

B!
w

ou
ld
!m

ak
e!

tr
af

fic
!w

or
se

.
Li

tt
er
!a

nd
!re

cy
cl

in
g!

bi
ns
!a

re
!fi

ne
!b

ut
!th

e!
on

ly
!p

ro
bl

em
!is
!th

e!
ro

ad
!is
!to

o!
na

rr
ow

!d
ue

!to
!p

ar
ki

ng
!s

pa
ce

s.
!T

he
re
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!n
o!

pa
rk

in
g!

sp
ac

es
!in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

Ro
ad

,!a
lth

ou
gh
!p

ar
ki

ng
!fo

r!d
el

iv
er

y!
ve

hi
cl

es
!is
!re

qu
ire

d.
O
pt
io
n!
B!

w
ill
!b

e!
di

ff
ic

ul
t!f

or
!m

ot
or

is
ts
!a

nd
!p

as
se

ng
er

s!
be

ca
us

e!
of
!

co
ng

es
tio

n.
!T

he
!e

xi
st

in
g!

tr
af

fic
!is
!b

ad
!b

ec
au

se
!th

e!
ro

ad
!is
!to

o!
na

rr
ow

!

be
ca

us
e!

of
!th

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
sp

ac
es

.!T
he

!H
ig

h!
Ro

ad
!n

ee
ds
!m

od
er

ni
sa

tio
n!

an
d!

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts
!to

!th
e!

ro
ad
!in

st
ea

d!
of
!p

ay
in

g!
m

ill
io

ns
!o

f!p
ou

nd
s!

of
!ta

x!
pa

ye
rs
!m

on
ey

.
Pr

op
os

ed
!'P

er
m

it!
H

ol
de

r!P
ar

ki
ng
!B

ay
'!M

on
"S

at
!8

am
!"
!6

:3
0p

m
!o

n!
Bo

lto
n!

Ro
ad
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!a
m

en
de

d!
to
!P

er
m

it!
H

ol
de

r!o
nl

y!
ba

ys
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!in
!fr

on
t!o

f!
re

si
de

nt
s!

ho
us

es
.

Th
er

e!
is
!n

o!
ev

id
en

ce
!in
!o

th
er
!a

re
as
!th

at
!in

cr
ea

se
d!

se
at

in
g!

w
ill
!

en
co

ur
ag

e!
m

or
e!

un
de

si
ra

bl
es
!in

to
!a

n!
ar

ea
.!C

om
bi

ne
d!

w
ith

!

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n!

of
!a

n!
ar

ea
!h

ow
ev

er
!it
!m

ay
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!m

or
e!

us
e!

by
!

th
e!

lo
ca

l!r
es

id
en

ts
,!s

ho
pp

er
s!

et
c.
!In

ve
st

ig
at

e!
gr

ea
te

r!
en

fo
rc

em
en

t.

If!
O

pt
io

n!
A!

is
!p

ro
gr

es
se

d!
th

e!
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
!w

id
th

s!
ar

e!
su

ff
ic

ie
nt
!to

!

re
ta

in
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

on
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

Ro
ad

!w
ith

in
!th

e!
on

e!
w

ay
!

sy
st

em
.!T

he
!c

ur
re

nt
!p

ro
bl

em
s!

ex
is

t!a
s!

a!
re

su
lt!

of
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!b

e!
ad

dr
es

se
d!

us
in

g!
CC

TV
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t.
!In
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

th
e!

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay
!w

ill
!n

ot
!b

e!
w

id
e!

en
ou

gh
!fo

r!p
ar

ki
ng

!b
ay

s!
an

d!
tw

o!
w

ay
!tr

af
fic

,!t
he

re
fo

re
!it
!is
!n

ot
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!a

ny
!

w
ith

in
!th

is
!o

pt
io

n.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
w

or
ks
!in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
,!m

in
im

is
in

g!
th

e!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

Pa
rk

in
g!

on
!C

ha
rlt

on
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

Bo
lto

n!
Ro

ad
!is
!e

ith
er
!p

er
m

it!
ho

ld
er

,!o
r!s

ha
re

d!
us

e!
m

ea
ni

ng
!th

at
!it

’s
!a

va
ila

bl
e!

fo
r!b

ot
h!

P&
D
!

an
d!

pe
rm

it!
ho

ld
er

s.
!T

he
re
!is
!h

ow
ev

er
!a
!d

is
pr

op
or

tio
na

te
ly
!h

ig
h!

le
ve

l!o
f!s

ha
re

d!
us

e!
ba

ys
!o

n!
th

es
e!

se
ct

io
ns
!o

f!r
oa

d!
w

ith
in
!th

e!
pr

op
os

al
.!W

e!
w

ill
!th

er
ef

or
e!

lo
ok
!to

!re
du

ce
!th

e!
nu

m
be

r!o
f!s

ha
re

d!
us

e!
ba

ys
!a

nd
!c

on
ce

nt
ra

te
!th

em
!n

ea
r!t

he
!ju

nc
tio

ns
!in
!th

e!
vi

ci
ni

ty
!

of
!th

e!
sh

op
s.
!!

Co
ns
id
er
!r
ed

uc
in
g!
th
e!

le
ve
l!o
f!s
ha

re
d!
pa

y!
an

d!
di
sp
la
y!
pa

rk
in
g'
s!
on

!

Bo
lt
on

!R
oa

d!
re
ta
in
in
g!

th
em

!a
ro
un

d!
th
e!
ju
nc
ti
on

.

Pa
ge
!7
!o

f!1
10

Page 105



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Br
am

sh
ill
!R

oa
d

W
ill
!th

is
!in

cr
ea

se
!re

si
de

nt
s!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
!B

ra
m

sh
ill
!R

oa
d?

.
Su

pp
or

t!a
ny

th
in

g!
th

at
!re

du
ce

s/
el

im
in

at
es
!th

e!
hi

gh
!le

ve
l!o

f!h
ea

vy
!d

ut
y!

tr
af

fic
!in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.!

Ca
n!

w
e!

pl
ea

se
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ni
ze
!th

e!
Te

sc
o!

ca
r!p

ar
k?

It
!is
!p

os
si

bl
e!

th
at
!th

os
e!

w
ith

!re
si

de
nt

s!
pe

rm
its
!w

ith
!in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!m

ay
!p

ar
k!

in
!B

ra
m

sh
ill
!R

oa
d.
!H

ow
ev

er
,!p

ar
ki

ng
!s

ur
ve

ys
!

th
at
!h

av
e!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
su

gg
es

t!t
ha

t!t
ho

se
!th

at
!m

ay
!p

ar
k!

th
er

e!
du

rin
g!

th
e!

da
y!

w
ill
!le

av
e!

in
!th

e!
ev

en
in

g!
on

ce
!th

e!
re

st
ric

tio
ns
!h

av
e!

be
en
!li

ft
ed

.

Th
e!

ca
r!p

ar
k!

is
!n

ot
!o

w
ne

d!
by
!th

e!
co

un
ci

l!a
nd

!th
er

ef
or

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.
!!I

t!r
em

ai
ns
!a

n!
as

pi
ra

tio
n!

of
!th

e!
To

w
n!

Te
am

,!a
ss

oc
ia

te
d!

w
ith

!th
e!

lo
ng

er
!te

rm
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
of
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!t

o!
in

ve
st

ig
at

e!
is

su
es
!a

ss
oc

ia
te

d!
w

ith
!th

e!
us

e!
of
!th

e!
ca

r!
pa

rk
!w

ith
!th

e!
ow

ne
r.

N
on

e

Br
am

sh
ill
!R

oa
d

Th
e!

ex
is

tin
g!

pa
rk

in
g!

ar
ra

ng
em

en
t!l

ea
ds
!to

!to
o!

m
uc

h!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!

ce
nt

ra
l!H

ar
le

sd
en

!w
hi

ch
!c

au
se

s!
un

ne
ce

ss
ar

y!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

an
d!

ca
n!

be
!

da
ng

er
ou

s.
O

pt
io

n!
B!

w
ill
!im

pr
ov

e!
th

e!
ar

ea
!a

nd
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!H

ar
le

sd
en

's
!re

si
de

nt
s!

to
!lo

ok
!

af
te

r!i
t.
!T

hi
s!

co
ul

d!
be

!a
!p

os
iti

ve
!s

te
p!

to
w

ar
ds
!th

e!
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
of
!th

e!
ar

ea
,!

an
d!

is
!v

er
y!

m
uc

h!
ne

ed
ed

!in
de

ed
.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!w

hi
ch
!s

ho
ul

d!
he

lp
!to

!im
pr

ov
e!

tr
af

fic
!fl

ow
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

Br
am

sh
ill
!R

oa
d

D
o!

no
t!w

as
te
!p

ub
lic
!m

on
ey
!b

y!
fa

nc
ifu

l!p
la

ns
!w

hi
ch
!a

re
!n

ot
!g

oi
ng
!to

!a
ch

ie
ve
!

an
yt

hi
ng
!a

nd
!w

ill
!n

ot
!s

ol
ve
!th

e!
m

ai
n!

pr
ob

le
m

s!
lik

e!
sa

fe
ty

,!d
an

ge
ro

us
!d

og
s,
!

lit
te

r.
M

or
e!

po
lic

e!
ne

ed
ed

!o
n!

th
e!

st
re

et
s!

es
pe

ci
al

ly
!a

t!n
ig

ht
.

Th
e!

ai
m
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
is
!to

!im
pr

ov
e!

th
e!

pu
bl

ic
!re

al
m
!w

hi
ch
!in
!

tu
rn
!w

ill
!im

pr
ov

e!
sa

fe
ty
!in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.!T

he
!C

ou
nc

il!
ar

e!
w

or
ki

ng
!

w
ith

!th
e!

w
as

te
!m

an
ag

em
en

t!t
ea

m
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
is

su
es
!o

f!l
itt

er
!

in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

.

N
on

e

Br
am

st
on

!R
oa

d
N

ee
d!

m
or

e!
pa

tr
ol

lin
g!

tr
af

fic
!w

ar
de

ns
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!D

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
w

hi
le
!p

eo
pl

e!
ru

n!
in

to
!th

e!
sh

op
s!

an
d!

ta
ke
!a

w
ay
!c

af
es
!is
!te

rr
ib

le
.

M
or

e!
ze

br
a!

cr
os

si
ng

s!
in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

Ze
br

a!
cr

os
si

ng
s!

ca
n!

ha
ve
!a
!n

eg
at

iv
e!

im
pa

ct
!o

n!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

in
!

ar
ea

s!
w

ith
!h

ig
h!

le
ve

ls
!o

f!p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns
!a

nd
!tr

af
fic

.!T
he

y!
ha

ve
!b

ee
n!

pr
op

os
ed
!in
!th

e!
si

de
!ro

ad
s!

as
!th

ey
!w

ill
!h

av
e!

le
ss
!im

pa
ct
!b

ut
!

co
ul

d!
m

ak
e!

co
ng

es
tio

n!
w

or
se
!if
!m

or
e!

w
er

e!
in

tr
od

uc
ed
!o

n!
th

e!
m

ai
n!

ro
ad

s.
!P

el
ic

an
!c

ro
ss

in
gs
!h

av
e!

be
en
!p

ro
po

se
d!

at
!a

ll!
ju

nc
tio

ns
!th

ro
ug

ho
ut
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
in
!b

ot
h!

O
pt

io
ns

.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!8
!o

f!1
10

Page 106



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Br
am

st
on

!R
oa

d
Ca

rs
!s

ee
m
!to

!b
e!

pr
ol

ife
ra

tin
g!

ou
r!s

tr
ee

ts
!s

o!
th

at
!it
!is
!s

om
et

im
es
!d

iff
ic

ul
t!t

o!
fin

d!
pa

rk
in

g!
sp

ac
es

.!
Li

m
iti

ng
!p

er
m

its
!m

ig
ht
!h

el
p!

es
pe

ci
al

ly
!w

he
n!

a!
ho

us
eh

ol
d!

ha
s!

a!
pa

rk
in

g!
ba

y.
Th

e!
re

st
ric

tio
n!

of
!p

er
m

its
!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
sc

op
e!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.
Re

fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

re
st
ri
ct
io
n!
of
!p
er
m
it
s!
to
!

th
e!
CP

Z!
te
am

.

Br
am

st
on

!R
oa

d

Re
m

ov
al
!o

f!s
tr

ee
t!a

nd
!p

av
em

en
t!c

lu
tt

er
!re

!th
e!

ve
nd

or
s!

se
lli

ng
!o

ut
si

de
!

sh
op

s!
ca

us
in

g!
lit

tle
!w

al
ki

ng
!a

re
as
!fo

r!t
he

!d
is

ab
le

d!
an

d!
w

al
ki

ng
!s

en
io

r!
ci

tiz
en

s.
Li

tt
er

ed
!p

av
em

en
ts

,!f
ilt

hy
!v

er
y!

de
gr

ad
in

g!
ho

us
eh

ol
ds
!li

vi
ng
!a

bo
ve
!s

ho
ps
!

pu
tt

in
g!

re
fu

se
!b

ag
s!

ou
t!t

hr
ou

gh
ou

t!t
he

!d
ay

.
O

pt
io

n!
A!

&
!B
!w

ill
!m

ak
e!

ve
ry
!li

tt
le
!d

iff
er

en
ce
!w

ith
!th

e!
ab

ov
e!

cl
ut

te
r!a

nd
!

re
fu

se
,!s

pi
tt

in
g!

an
d!

do
g!

fil
th

.

O
ne
!o

f!t
he
!a

im
s!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
is
!to

!re
m

ov
e!

st
re

et
!c

lu
tt

er
!fr

om
!

th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

s!
to
!im

pr
ov

e!
th

in
gs
!fo

r!p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

.!
Ve

nd
or

s!
re

qu
ire

!li
ce

ns
es
!to

!s
el

l!o
n!

th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

s!
an

d!
ar

e!
on

ly
!

pe
rm

itt
ed
!to

!e
nc

ro
ac

h!
ou

t!a
!c

er
ta

in
!d

is
ta

nc
e!

on
to
!th

e!
fo

ot
w

ay
.!

W
hi

ls
t!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

so
m

e!
pr

ob
le

m
s!

w
ith

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t,
!w

e!
ar

e!
lo

ok
in

g!
at
!o

pt
io

ns
!in
!th

e!
de

si
gn

!to
!b

et
te

r!d
ef

in
e!

th
e!

lim
its
!

tr
ad

er
s!

ca
n!

en
cr

oa
ch
!o

nt
o!

th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

.

W
e!

ar
e!

al
so
!w

or
ki

ng
!w

ith
!s

tr
ee

t!c
ar

e!
to
!a

dd
re

ss
!is

su
es
!o

f!l
itt

er
!

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

Li
ai
se
!w
it
h!
w
as
te
!a
nd

!

cl
ea
ns
in
g!
te
am

s.

Br
am

st
on

!R
oa

d

Th
e!

'p
riv

at
e'
!c

ar
!p

ar
k!

in
!th

e!
pl

az
a!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
su

bs
id

is
ed

!b
y!

th
e!

sh
op

s!
!"
!2

0!
m

in
ut

es
!fr

ee
!p

ar
ki

ng
!w

ou
ld
!in

cr
ea

se
!tr

ad
e!

an
d!

co
ul

d!
be

!g
oo

d!
fo

r!t
he

!a
re

as
!

w
hi

ls
t!c

on
tr

ol
lin

g!
pa

rk
in

g!
an

d!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!fo

r!a
!fe

w
!m

in
ut

es
!w

hi
le
!

pe
op

le
!n

ip
!to

!th
e!

sh
op

s.
O

pt
io

n!
B!

is
!a
!c

on
ce

rn
!a

s!
be

lie
ve
!th

at
!tr

af
fic
!w

ill
!b

ui
ld
!u

p!
an

d!
pe

op
le
!w

ill
!

re
so

rt
!to

!u
si

ng
!re

si
de

nt
ia

l!r
oa

ds
!a

s!
ra

t!r
un

s.
!

Th
er

e!
is
!n

o!
ad

va
nt

ag
e!

to
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
!e

ith
er
!a

s!
a!

's
ha

re
d!

su
rf

ac
e'
!w

ill
!s

til
l!

m
ea

n!
th

at
!b

us
es
!b

om
b!

do
w

n!
th

er
e!

an
d!

w
ou

ld
n'

t!b
e!

sa
fe
!to

!w
al

k!
on

.

Th
e!

Pl
az

a!
ca

r!p
ar

k!
is
!n

ot
!o

w
ne

d!
by
!th

e!
Co

un
ci

l,!
th

er
ef

or
e!

it!
is
!n

ot
!

po
ss

ib
le
!to

!p
ro

vi
de
!2

0!
m

in
ut

es
!fr

ee
!p

ar
ki

ng
!w

ith
in
!th

e!
sc

op
e!

of
!

th
e!

sc
he

m
e.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
w

or
ks
!in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
,!m

in
im

is
in

g!
th

e!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

En
gi

ne
er

s!
do

!n
ot
!fo

re
se

e!
th

at
!p

eo
pl

e!
w

ill
!u

se
!th

e!
lo

ca
l!r

oa
ds
!a

s!
ra

t!r
un

s.
!H

ow
ev

er
,!f

un
di

ng
!h

as
!b

ee
n!

m
ad

e!
av

ai
la

bl
e!

fo
r!t

he
!

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d!

ar
ea
!to

!p
ot

en
tia

lly
!p

ro
vi

de
!a
!2

0m
ph

!z
on

e!
an

d!
tr

af
fic
!

ca
lm

in
g!

w
hi

ch
!w

ou
ld
!re

du
ce
!a

ny
!ra

t!r
un

ni
ng

!if
!it
!w

er
e!

to
!o

cc
ur

.

Bu
se

s!
us

in
g!

th
e!

se
m

i!p
ed

es
tr

ia
ni

ze
d!

ar
ea
!o

f!t
he
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!w

ill
!

be
!s

to
pp

in
g!

at
!th

e!
st

op
s!

on
!th

at
!s

ec
tio

n!
an

d!
th

er
ef

or
e!

th
ei

r!
sp

ee
ds
!a

re
!u

nl
ik

el
y!

to
!b

e!
hi

gh
.!T

he
!re

du
ce

d!
tr

af
fic
!le

ve
ls
!o

n!
th

is
!

se
ct

io
n!

sh
ou

ld
!in
!fa

ct
!m

ak
e!

th
in

gs
!s

af
er
!fo

r!p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

.

N
on

e

Br
ow

nl
ow

!R
oa

d
N

o!
pr

ob
le

m
s!

w
ith

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

.
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!9
!o

f!1
10

Page 107



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Br
ow

nl
ow

!R
oa

d

Th
e!

ex
te

ns
io

n!
of
!th

e!
H

Y!
zo

ne
!in

to
!B

ro
w

nl
ow

!R
oa

d!
w

ill
!b

e!
w

el
co

m
ed

!b
y!

re
si

de
nt

s!
as
!p

ar
ki

ng
!is
!a

pp
al

lin
g.
!

Ca
n!

CC
TV

!b
e!

pu
t!o

n!
Ch

ur
ch
!R

oa
d!

as
!th

er
e!

ha
ve
!b

ee
n!

a!
nu

m
be

r!o
f!

m
ug

gi
ng

s.

Th
e!

ne
w
!H

Y!
zo

ne
!is
!p

ro
gr

am
m

ed
!to

!b
e!

op
er

at
io

na
l!i

n!
A

pr
il!

20
12

.

U
nf

or
tu

na
te

ly
!th

e!
pr

ov
is

io
n!

of
!C

CT
V!

ca
m

er
as
!in
!C

hu
rc

h!
Ro

ad
!is
!

ou
ts

id
e!

th
e!

re
m

it!
of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.

N
on

e

Br
ow

nl
ow

!R
oa

d
Th

is
!a

re
a!

ne
ed

s!
th

e!
CP

Z!
as
!m

an
y!

ca
rs
!a

nd
!v

an
s!

ar
e!

pa
rk

ed
!a

ro
un

d!
he

re
!fo

r!
da

ys
!le

av
in

g!
th

e!
re

si
de

nt
s!

st
ru

gg
lin

g!
to
!fi

nd
!s

om
ew

he
re
!to

!p
ar

k.
Th

e!
ne

w
!H

Y!
zo

ne
!is
!p

ro
gr

am
m

ed
!to

!b
e!

op
er

at
io

na
l!i

n!
A

pr
il!

20
12

.
N
on

e

Br
ow

nl
ow

!R
oa

d
M

uc
h!

pr
ef

er
s!

m
an

y!
tr

ee
s!

an
d!

pe
de

st
ria

n!
ar

ea
s!

as
!p

os
si

bl
e.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Bu
ck

in
gh

am
!R

oa
d

H
ar

le
sd

en
!n

ee
ds
!s

ho
ps
!th

at
!w

ou
ld
!in

te
re

st
!p

eo
pl

e!
in

to
!th

e!
ar

ea
.!T

he
re
!a

re
!

to
o!

m
an

y!
m

ea
t/

fis
h,
!h

ai
r!s

ho
ps
!a

nd
!ju

nk
!fo

od
!s

ho
ps

.!W
e!

ne
ed

!s
ho

ps
!li

ke
!

Sp
or

ts
!D

ire
ct

,!T
K!

M
ax

,!9
9p

!s
to

re
,!M

ar
ks
!a

nd
!S

pe
nc

er
's

.!I
!h

op
e!

Su
pe

rd
ru

g,
!

Ar
go

s!
an

d!
Pe

ac
oc

ks
!s

ta
y!

pl
us
!th

e!
ba

nk
s!

an
d!

bu
tc

he
rs
!o

n!
Pa

rk
!P

ar
ad

e.

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e!
sh

ow
s!

th
at
!s

im
ila

r!r
eg

en
er

at
io

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!c

an
!le

ad
!to

!

a!
di

ff
er

en
t!v

ar
ie

ty
!o

f!b
us

in
es

se
s!

an
d!

sh
op

s!
co

m
in

g!
in

to
!a

n!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Bu
ck

in
gh

am
!R

oa
d

H
as
!c

on
ce

rn
s!

as
!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!c

an
't!

al
w

ay
s!

fin
d!

a!
pl

ac
e!

to
!p

ar
k!

ne
ar
!h

ou
se
!d

ue
!

to
!o

th
er
!p

ar
ke

d!
ve

hi
cl

es
.

A
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
!re

du
ce

d!
ab

ili
ty
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!o

r!c
lo

se
r!t

o!
th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!t

hi
s!

is
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!a

im
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
to
!d

ed
ic

at
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

fo
r!s

ho
pp

er
s!

an
d!

lo
ad

in
g!

on
ly

.!
Th

e!
se

ct
io

ns
!o

f!t
he
!o

ld
!H
!z

on
e!

re
m

ov
ed
!fr

om
!th

e!
ne

w
!H
!z

on
e!

w
ill
!

no
!lo

ng
er
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!c
om

e!
an

d!
pa

rk
!c

lo
se

r!t
o!

th
e!

st
at

io
n,
!w

hi
ch
!

us
ed
!to

!ta
ke
!p

la
ce

,!t
he

re
fo

re
!fr

ee
in

g!
up

!a
dd

iti
on

al
!s

pa
ce

.!
Su

rv
ey

s!
un

de
rt

ak
en
!w

ith
in
!th

e!
ar

ea
!in

di
ca

te
d!

th
at
!th

er
e!

w
as
!

al
re

ad
y!

so
m

e!
sp

ar
e!

ca
pa

ci
ty

.!a
ce

s!
fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
!w

ith
in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Bu
ck

in
gh

am
!R

oa
d

H
ow

!w
ill
!th

e!
lit

te
r!p

ro
bl

em
!w

hi
ch
!a

pp
ea

rs
!to

!b
e!

ge
tt

in
g!

w
or

se
!o

n!
a!

da
ily
!

ba
si

s!
be

!ta
ck

le
d?

W
e!

ar
e!

w
or

ki
ng

!c
lo

se
ly
!w

ith
!th

e!
cl

ea
ns

in
g!

an
d!

w
as

te
!te

am
s!

to
!

m
ak

e!
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!in
!th

is
!a

re
a.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!1

0!
of
!1

10

Page 108



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Bu
ck

in
gh

am
!R

oa
d

Th
e!

ch
an

ge
s!

to
!th

e!
H
!z

on
e!

bo
un

da
ry
!a

nd
!th

e!
Pa

y!
an

d!
D

is
pl

ay
!b

ay
s!

in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!w

ill
!c

au
se
!m

aj
or
!p

ro
bl

em
s!

w
ith

!p
ar

ki
ng
!in
!B

uc
ki

ng
ha

m
!R

oa
d.

It
!is
!a

lre
ad

y!
di

ff
ic

ul
t!t

o!
pa

rk
!a

s!
sh

op
s!

an
d!

fla
ts
!a

bo
ve
!th

e!
sh

op
s!

an
d!

pe
op

le
!

w
ho

!d
riv

e!
in

to
!th

e!
ar

ea
!to

!w
or

k!
ha

ve
!p

er
m

its
,!t

he
se
!p

eo
pl

e!
ha

ve
!3
"4
!c

ar
s!

to
!

pa
rk

,!t
he

!re
si

de
nt

s!
w

ho
!d

o!
ha

ve
!a
!c

ar
!o

nl
y!

pa
rk
!o

ne
.

Th
is
!a

ls
o!

ap
pl

ie
s!

to
!p

eo
pl

e!
w

ho
!li

ve
!in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!le

ad
in

g!
to
!H

ar
ro

w
!

Ro
ad
!w

ho
!a

ls
o!

us
e!

Bu
ck

in
gh

am
!R

oa
d.
!T

hi
s!

is
!re

su
lti

ng
!in
!p

eo
pl

e!
ge

tt
in

g!
bl

oc
ke

d!
in

.
A!

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e!
su

gg
es

te
d!

th
at
!it
!m

ig
ht
!b

e!
po

ss
ib

le
!to

!m
ov

e!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!le

ad
in

g!
to
!H

ar
ro

w
!R

oa
d!

in
to
!th

e!
H

W
!Z

on
e.

A
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
!re

du
ce

d!
ab

ili
ty
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!o

r!c
lo

se
r!t

o!
th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!t

hi
s!

is
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!a

im
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
to
!d

ed
ic

at
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

fo
r!s

ho
pp

er
s!

an
d!

lo
ad

in
g!

on
ly

.!
Th

e!
se

ct
io

ns
!o

f!t
he
!o

ld
!H
!z

on
e!

re
m

ov
ed
!fr

om
!th

e!
ne

w
!H
!z

on
e!

w
ill
!

no
!lo

ng
er
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!c
om

e!
an

d!
pa

rk
!c

lo
se

r!t
o!

th
e!

st
at

io
n,
!w

hi
ch
!

us
ed
!to

!ta
ke
!p

la
ce

,!t
he

re
fo

re
!fr

ee
in

g!
up

!a
dd

iti
on

al
!s

pa
ce

.

Su
rv

ey
s!

un
de

rt
ak

en
!w

ith
in
!th

e!
ar

ea
!in

di
ca

te
d!

th
at
!th

er
e!

w
as
!

al
re

ad
y!

so
m

e!
sp

ar
e!

ca
pa

ci
ty

.
H

ow
ev

er
,!i

t!i
s!

re
co

m
m

en
de

d!
to
!in

ve
st

ig
at

e!
op

tio
ns
!fo

r!p
ro

vi
di

ng
!

a!
bu

ff
er
!z

on
e!

in
!a

dj
ac

en
t!s

tr
ee

ts

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
a!
bu

ff
er
!z
on

e!
w
it
h!
ad

ja
ce
nt
!s
tr
ee
ts
.

Bu
ck

in
gh

am
!R

oa
d

It
!is
!d

iff
ic

ul
t!t

o!
pa

rk
!o

n!
Bu

ck
in

gh
am

!R
oa

d!
du

e!
to
!d

ou
bl

e!
ye

llo
w
!li

ne
s!

in
!

ce
rt

ai
n!

se
ct

io
ns

,!r
es

id
en

ts
!h

av
e!

to
!p

ar
k!

in
!n

ei
gh

bo
ur

in
g!

ro
ad

s!
on

!o
cc

as
io

n.
Th

e!
bo

un
da

ry
!c

ha
ng

e!
w

ill
!m

ea
n!

th
at
!o

n!
th

e!
ra

re
!o

cc
as

io
n!

w
is

h!
to
!d

riv
e!

to
!

th
e!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!w

ill
!h

av
e!

to
!p

ay
!fo

r!p
ar

ki
ng

.
CC

TV
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!h

as
!b

ee
n!

fo
un

d!
to
!n

ot
!a

lw
ay

s!
be

!in
!ro

ad
!u

se
rs
!fa

vo
ur

.!
Pr

ov
id

ed
!th

e!
ar

ea
s!

ar
e!

cl
ea

rly
!s

ig
np

os
te

d!
an

d!
ar

e!
at
!s

ui
ta

bl
e!

he
ig

ht
s!

I!c
an
!

se
e!

no
!re

as
on

!w
hy
!C

CT
V!

sh
ou

ld
!n

ot
!b

e!
im

pl
em

en
te

d.

Cu
rr

en
t!c

ar
!o

w
ne

rs
hi

p!
le

ve
ls
!o

ft
en
!m

ea
n!

th
at
!p

eo
pl

e!
ar

e!
un

ab
le
!

to
!p

ar
k!

ou
ts

id
e!

th
ei

r!o
w

n!
pr

op
er

tie
s,
!th

is
!is
!n

ot
!e

xc
lu

si
ve
!to

!

ar
ea

s!
su

ch
!a

s!
H

ar
le

sd
en

.

A
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
!re

du
ce

d!
ab

ili
ty
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!o

r!c
lo

se
r!t

o!
th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!t

hi
s!

is
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!a

im
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
to
!d

ed
ic

at
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

fo
r!s

ho
pp

er
s!

an
d!

lo
ad

in
g!

on
ly

.!

Th
e!

se
ct

io
ns
!o

f!t
he
!o

ld
!H
!z

on
e!

re
m

ov
ed
!fr

om
!th

e!
ne

w
!H
!z

on
e!

w
ill
!

no
!lo

ng
er
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!c
om

e!
an

d!
pa

rk
!c

lo
se

r!t
o!

th
e!

st
at

io
n,
!w

hi
ch
!

us
ed
!to

!ta
ke
!p

la
ce

,!t
he

re
fo

re
!fr

ee
in

g!
up

!a
dd

iti
on

al
!s

pa
ce

.

Su
rv

ey
s!

un
de

rt
ak

en
!w

ith
in
!th

e!
ar

ea
!in

di
ca

te
d!

th
at
!th

er
e!

w
as
!

al
re

ad
y!

so
m

e!
sp

ar
e!

ca
pa

ci
ty

.
H

ow
ev

er
,!i

t!i
s!

re
co

m
m

en
de

d!
to
!in

ve
st

ig
at

e!
op

tio
ns
!fo

r!p
ro

vi
di

ng
!

a!
bu

ff
er
!z

on
e!

in
!a

dj
ac

en
t!s

tr
ee

ts

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
a!
bu

ff
er
!z
on

e!
w
it
h!
ad

ja
ce
nt
!s
tr
ee
ts
.

Pa
ge
!1

1!
of
!1

10

Page 109



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Bu
ck

in
gh

am
!R

oa
d

En
fo

rc
em

en
t!o

f!p
ar

ki
ng
!re

st
ric

tio
ns
!w

ou
ld
!m

ak
e!

th
e!

bi
gg

es
t!d

iff
er

en
ce
!to

!

tr
af

fic
!m

ov
em

en
t.
!T

he
!b

ig
ge

st
!p

ro
bl

em
!is
!u

nc
he

ck
ed

!d
ou

bl
e!

pa
rk

in
g.

O
pt

io
n!

B!
w

ill
!m

ak
e!

it!
di

ff
ic

ul
t!f

or
!re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!Z

on
e!

H
!to

!g
et
!o

ut
!o

f!
Bu

ck
in

gh
am

!R
oa

d.
!T

he
!n

ew
!ri

gh
t!t

ur
n!

w
ill
!b

e!
ve

ry
!d

iff
ic

ul
t!d

ue
!to

!th
e!

tr
af

fic
!

flo
w

s.
!T

ra
ff

ic
!tu

rn
in

g!
le

ft
!w

ill
!in
!b

e!
im

pe
de

d!
by
!tr

af
fic
!w

hi
ch
!w

is
he

s!
to
!tu

rn
!

rig
ht
!a

nd
!c

an
't!

ge
t!o

ut
.

O
bj

ec
t!t

o!
re

du
ct

io
n!

in
!s

iz
e!

of
!H
!Z

on
e!

as
!it
!is
!a

lre
ad

y!
sm

al
l!a

nd
!v

al
ue

!th
e!

ab
ili

ty
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

Ve
er
!to

w
ar

ds
!o

pt
io

n!
B!

bu
t!n

ot
!in
!li

gh
t!o

f!t
he

!c
om

m
en

ts
!m

ad
e.
!

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

It
!is
!a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed
!th

at
!a

s!
ve

hi
cl

es
!w

ill
!n

ot
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!tu
rn
!ri

gh
t!

in
to
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!(t

ow
ar

ds
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d)
!in
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

th
at
!

th
ey
!m

ay
!n

ee
d!

to
!tu

rn
!ri

gh
t!o

ut
!o

f!B
uc

ki
ng

ha
m
!R

oa
d!

to
w

ar
ds
!

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!w
hi

ch
!m

ay
!b

e!
di

ff
ic

ul
t.
!It
!c

ou
ld
!b

e!
ea

si
er
!to

!

ex
it!

Bu
ck

in
gh

am
!R

oa
d!

in
!th

e!
op

po
si

te
!d

ire
ct

io
n!

on
to
!N

ig
ht

in
ga

le
!

Ro
ad

!a
nd

!th
en
!m

ak
e!

th
e!

le
ft
!tu

rn
!o

nt
o!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!fr

om
!th

er
e!

to
w

ar
ds
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

.

W
hi

ls
t!r

es
id

en
ts
!o

f!t
he
!'H

'!z
on

e!
ar

e!
cu

rr
en

tly
!a

bl
e!

to
!p

ar
k!

on
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!th

e!
le

ve
l!o

f!e
xi

st
in

g!
pa

rk
in

g!
m

ea
ns
!th

at
!it
!is
!v

er
y!

di
ff

ic
ul

t!t
o!

ge
t!a

!s
pa

ce
,!a

nd
!c

on
ve

rs
at

io
ns
!w

ith
!re

si
de

nt
s!

in
di

ca
te

s!
th

at
!th

ey
!w

ou
ld
!ra

re
ly
!u

se
!th

ei
r!c

ar
!fo

r!t
hi

s!
re

as
on

.!T
he
!

pr
op

os
al

s!
re

m
ov

e!
th

e!
ab

ili
ty
!fo

r!a
ll!

zo
ne

s!
to
!p

ar
k!

on
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!

an
d!

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!d
ur

in
g!

th
e!

da
y!

op
en

in
g!

it!
up

!to
!s

ho
pp

er
s!

an
d!

de
liv

er
ie

s!
th

at
!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!e

xp
er

ie
nc

e!
pr

ob
le

m
s!

re
su

lti
ng

!in
!

do
ub

le
!a

nd
!o

th
er
!il

le
ga

l!p
ar

ki
ng

!a
ct

iv
iti

es
.!

W
hi

ls
t!r

es
id

en
ts
!o

f!t
he
!re

vi
se

d!
'H

'!z
on

e!
w

ou
ld
!n

ot
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!it
!a

ls
o!

fo
llo

w
s!

th
at
!th

er
e!

is
!li

ke
ly
!to

!b
e!

le
ss
!

de
m

an
d!

in
!th

e!
re

vi
se

d!
ar

ea
!a

s!
pe

op
le
!fr

om
!fu

rt
he

r!a
fie

ld
!w

ill
!n

ot
!

be
!a

bl
e!

to
!p

ar
k!

th
er

e.
!T

hi
s!

sh
ou

ld
!fr

ee
!u

p!
sp

ac
es
!fo

r!t
he
!

re
si

de
nt

s!
in
!th

e!
im

m
ed

ia
te
!a

re
a.

Pa
ge
!1

2!
of
!1

10

Page 110



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Bu
rn

s!
Ro

ad
Th

e!
co

st
!fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
!fo

r!C
PZ

.!H
op

es
!th

at
!re

si
de

nt
s!

ar
e!

no
t!c

ha
rg

ed
!m

or
e!

fo
r!t

he
se
!c

ha
ng

es
.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
no

!p
la

ns
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
to
!in

cr
ea

se
!p

ar
ki

ng
!

ch
ar

ge
s.

N
on

e

Bu
rn

s!
Ro

ad

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
to

o!
m

an
y!

zo
ne

s!
fo

r!s
uc

h!
a!

sm
al

l!a
re

a,
!w

e!
m

us
t!b

e!
th

e!
on

ly
!a

re
a!

in
!L

on
do

n!
th

at
!h

as
!s

o!
m

an
y!

in
!s

uc
h!

a!
sm

al
l!r

ad
iu

s.
!N

ot
hi

ng
!h

as
!b

ee
n!

do
ne

!

ab
ou

t!t
he

!o
ve

rs
pi

ll!
fr

om
!th

e!
tr

ad
er

s!
on

!th
e!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

,!i
f!t

he
!p

ro
bl

em
!w

as
!

en
fo

rc
ed

!th
er

e!
w

ou
ld
!b

e!
m

or
e!

ro
om

!o
n!

th
e!

pa
ve

m
en

t.
!B

us
in

es
s!

pe
rm

its
!a

ll!
pa

rk
!o

n!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!s

o!
th

er
e!

is
!n

o!
ro

om
!fo

r!s
ho

pp
er

s.
!T

he
re
!a

re
!a
!lo

t!o
f!

di
sa

bl
ed

!b
ad

ge
s!

as
!w

el
l.

It
!is
!n

ot
!u

nc
om

m
on

!to
!h

av
e!

m
ul

tip
le
!s

m
al

le
r!c

on
tr

ol
le

d!
pa

rk
in

g!
zo

ne
s!

in
!a

n!
ar

ea
!a

s!
th

is
!p

re
ve

nt
s!

in
te

r"
zo

na
l!m

ov
em

en
ts
!w

hi
ch
!

ca
n!

re
su

lt!
in
!re

si
de

nt
s!

no
t!b

ei
ng

!a
bl

e!
to
!p

ar
k!

in
!o

r!n
ea

r!t
he

ir!
ow

n!
st

re
et

s.
!F

or
!in

st
an

ce
!th

os
e!

liv
in

g!
ne

ar
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!m

ay
!fi

nd
!

th
at
!p

eo
pl

e!
fr

om
!fu

rt
he

r!a
fie

ld
!w

ou
ld
!u

se
!th

ei
r!p

er
m

its
!to

!p
ar

k!
cl

os
er
!to

!th
e!

to
w

n!
ce

nt
re
!p

re
ve

nt
in

g!
th

e!
lo

ca
l!r

es
id

en
ts
!fr

om
!

fin
di

ng
!a
!s

pa
ce

.

Ve
nd

or
s!

re
qu

ire
!li

ce
ns

es
!to

!d
is

pl
ay
!g

oo
ds
!o

n!
th

e!
fo

ot
w

ay
s!

an
d!

ar
e!

on
ly
!p

er
m

itt
ed
!to

!e
nc

ro
ac

h!
ce

rt
ai

n!
di

st
an

ce
!in

to
!th

e!
fo

ot
w

ay
.!W

hi
ls

t!c
ur

re
nt

ly
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

so
m

e!
pr

ob
le

m
s!

w
ith

!

en
fo

rc
em

en
t,
!w

e!
ar

e!
lo

ok
in

g!
at
!o

pt
io

ns
!in
!th

e!
de

si
gn

!to
!b

et
te

r!
de

fin
e!

th
e!

lim
its
!tr

ad
er

s!
ca

n!
en

cr
oa

ch
!to

!a
ss

is
t.

Th
e!

ai
m
!o

f!b
ot

h!
op

tio
ns
!is
!to

!p
re

ve
nt
!lo

ng
!te

rm
!p

ar
ki

ng
!w

ith
!

bu
si

ne
ss
!p

er
m

its
!e

tc
.!a

nd
!p

ro
vi

de
!p

ay
!a

nd
!d

is
pl

ay
!o

nl
y!

fo
r!

sh
op

pe
rs

.!

N
on

e

Bu
rn

s!
Ro

ad

W
he

re
!w

ill
!y

ou
!fi

nd
!a

dd
iti

on
al
!p

ar
ki

ng
.!S

ug
ge

st
!th

at
!B

ur
ge

r!k
in

g!
an

d!
to

ile
ts
!

be
!re

m
ov

ed
!fr

om
!T

es
co

's
!p

ar
ki

ng
!a

nd
!th

at
!b

ec
om

es
!a
!fr

ee
!p

ar
ki

ng
!s

pa
ce

.
Th

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
lo

t!b
eh

in
d!

th
e!

po
st
!o

ff
ic

e!
in
!W

en
do

ve
r!R

oa
d!

ca
n!

al
so
!b

e!
ex

te
nd

ed
.!

Pl
ea

se
!e

xt
en

d!
th

e!
tr

ee
!p

la
nt

in
g!

ot
he

r!t
ha

n!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.

Pr
ov

id
e!

m
or

e!
pa

y!
an

d!
di

sp
la

y!
pa

rk
in

g!
in
!p

er
m

it!
ar

ea
s.
!re

du
ce
!th

e!
co

st
!o

f!
pe

rm
it!

pa
rk

in
g!

vo
uc

he
rs

.

Th
e!

ca
r!p

ar
k!

is
!n

ot
!o

w
ne

d!
by
!th

e!
co

un
ci

l!a
nd

!th
er

ef
or

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.
!!I

t!r
em

ai
ns
!a

n!
as

pi
ra

tio
n!

of
!th

e!
To

w
n!

Te
am

,!a
ss

oc
ia

te
d!

w
ith

!th
e!

lo
ng

er
!te

rm
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
of
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!t

o!
in

ve
st

ig
at

e!
is

su
es
!a

ss
oc

ia
te

d!
w

ith
!th

e!
us

e!
of
!th

e!
ca

r!
pa

rk
!w

ith
!th

e!
ow

ne
r.

Th
er

e!
is
!in

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
!fu

nd
in

g!
to
!c

on
si

de
r!r

em
ov

in
g!

ex
is

tin
g!

fa
ci

lit
ie

s!
an

d!
sh

op
s!

to
!m

ak
e!

w
ay
!fo

r!m
or

e!
pa

rk
in

g.
Tr

ee
!p

la
nt

in
g!

is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!

un
fo

rt
un

at
el

y!
th

er
e!

ar
e!

in
su

ff
ic

ie
nt
!fu

nd
s!

to
!e

xt
en

d!
th

is
!o

ut
!to

!

re
si

de
nt

ia
l!s

tr
ee

ts
.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
no

!p
ro

po
sa

ls
!to

!p
ro

vi
de
!a

dd
iti

on
al
!p

ay
!a

nd
!d

is
pl

ay
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
!a

dj
ac

en
t!r

es
id

en
tia

l!s
tr

ee
t,
!h

ow
ev

er
!th

is
!c

an
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!f

ut
ur

e!
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n.

Th
e!

pr
ic

in
g!

of
!p

ar
ki

ng
!p

er
m

its
!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!1

3!
of
!1

10

Page 111



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Bu
tle

r!R
oa

d
W

ill
!th

er
e!

be
!a

ny
!p

ub
lic
!to

ile
ts
!in

cl
ud

ed
!in
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.

Cu
rr

en
tly
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

no
!p

ro
po

sa
ls
!to

!p
ro

vi
de
!p

ub
lic
!to

ile
ts
!a

s!
pa

rt
!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e,
!h

ow
ev

er
!it
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
fe

as
ib

le
!to

!in
ve

st
ig

at
e!

th
e!

pr
ov

is
io

n!
du

rin
g!

th
e!

de
ta

ile
d!

de
si

gn
!s

ub
je

ct
!to

!fi
nd

in
g!

a!
su

ita
bl

e!
lo

ca
tio

n!
an

d!
th

e!
!a

va
ila

bl
e!

bu
dg

et
.

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
th
e!
pr
ov
is
io
n!

of
!p
ub

lic
!to

ile
ts
!a
s!
pa

rt
!o
f!

th
e!
de

ta
ile
d!
de

si
gn
.

Bu
tle

r!R
oa

d
N

ee
d!

m
or

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
sp

ac
es
!in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.!

If!
yo

u!
cu

t!o
ff
!fr

om
!th

e!
lib

ra
ry
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!to

!Ju
bi

le
e!

Cl
oc

k!
w

hi
ch
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
ni

ce
!to

!s
ee
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!c
le

an
!a

ga
in

.

W
hi

ls
t!t

he
!n

um
be

r!o
f!p

ar
ki

ng
!s

pa
ce

s!
in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!a

nd
!

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!m
ay
!h

av
e!

be
en
!!r

ed
uc

ed
,!i

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!th

at
!

th
ey
!w

ill
!b

e!
pa

y!
an

d!
di

sp
la

y!
on

ly
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!fr

ee
!th

em
!u

p!
fo

r!
sh

op
pe

rs
.

N
on

e

Ch
ar

lto
n!

Ro
ad

Ch
ar

lto
n!

Ro
ad
!is
!in
!a
!v

er
y!

sm
al

l!p
ar

ki
ng
!a

re
a.
!T

hi
s!

m
ea

ns
!p

ay
in

g!
cu

st
om

er
s!

w
ill
!ta

ke
!u

p!
90

%
!o

f!p
ar

ki
ng
!b

ay
s.
!N

ot
!m

uc
h!

fo
r!u

s!
pe

rm
it!

ho
ld

er
s.

Pa
rk

in
g!

on
!C

ha
rlt

on
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

Bo
lto

n!
Ro

ad
!is
!e

ith
er
!p

er
m

it!
ho

ld
er

,!o
r!s

ha
re

d!
us

e!
m

ea
ni

ng
!th

at
!it

’s
!a

va
ila

bl
e!

fo
r!b

ot
h!

P&
D
!

an
d!

pe
rm

it!
ho

ld
er

s.
!T

he
re
!is
!h

ow
ev

er
!a
!d

is
pr

op
or

tio
na

te
ly
!h

ig
h!

le
ve

l!o
f!s

ha
re

d!
us

e!
ba

ys
!o

n!
th

es
e!

se
ct

io
ns
!o

f!r
oa

d!
w

ith
in
!th

e!
pr

op
os

al
.!W

e!
w

ill
!th

er
ef

or
e!

lo
ok
!to

!re
du

ce
!th

e!
nu

m
be

r!o
f!s

ha
re

d!
us

e!
ba

ys
!a

nd
!c

on
ce

nt
ra

te
!th

em
!n

ea
r!t

he
!ju

nc
tio

ns
!in
!th

e!
vi

ci
ni

ty
!

of
!th

e!
sh

op
s.
!!

Th
e!

m
aj

or
ity
!o

f!b
ay

s!
w

ith
in
!H

A!
zo

ne
!w

ill
!b

e!
m

ad
e!

pe
rm

it!
ho

ld
er
!

on
ly
!m

ea
ni

ng
!th

er
e!

w
ill
!b

e!
le

ss
!d

em
an

d!
by
!n

on
!re

si
de

nt
!fo

r!t
he

se
!

ba
ys

.!S
ur

ve
ys
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
as
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!d

ev
el

op
m

en
t!o

f!t
he
!

sc
he

m
e!

w
ou

ld
!in

di
ca

te
!th

at
!th

er
e!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
su

ff
ic

ie
nt
!c

ap
ac

ity
!

w
ith

in
!th

e!
ne

w
!z

on
e.
!

H
ow

ev
er
!th

e!
co

nc
er

ns
!a

bo
ut
!th

e!
si

ze
!o

f!t
he
!H

A!
zo

ne
!a

re
!n

ot
ed

,!
an

d!
as
!s

om
e!

of
!th

e!
ad

jo
in

in
g!

st
re

et
s!

w
ith

in
!H

W
!h

av
e!

sp
ar

e!
ca

pa
ci

ty
!it
!is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!a
!b

uf
fe

r!z
on

e!
fo

r!H
A!

on
!

A
sh

do
w

n!
Ro

ad
,!B

ur
ns
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

St
!Jo

hn
!A

ve
nu

e.
!A
!b

uf
fe

r!z
on

e!
m

ea
ns
!th

at
!re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!H

A!
w

ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!p
ar

k!
on

!th
es

e!
ro

ad
s!

in
!

H
W

,!b
ut
!th

e!
re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!th

es
e!

ro
ad

s!
w

ill
!n

ot
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!

H
A.
!T

ak
e!

up
!o

f!t
he

se
!b

uf
fe

r!z
on

e!
sp

ac
es
!is
!e

xp
ec

te
d!

to
!b

e!
lo

w
!

an
d!

is
!u

nl
ik

el
y!

to
!h

av
e!

an
y!

im
pa

ct
!o

n!
th

e!
op

er
at

io
n!

of
!th

es
e!

ro
ad

s.

Re
du

ce
!th

e!
le
ve
l!o
f!s
ha

re
d!

pa
y!
an

d!
di
sp
la
y!
pa

rk
in
g'
s!

on
!C
ha

rl
to
n!
Ro

ad
!

co
nc
en

tr
at
in
g!
th
em

!

ar
ou

nd
!th

e!
ju
nc
ti
on

.

Pr
ov
id
e!
a!
bu

ff
er
!z
on

e!
fo
r!

re
si
de

nt
s!
of
!th

e!
H
A
!z
on

e!
w
it
hi
n!
th
e!
ne

ig
hb

ou
ri
ng
!

st
re
et
s!
in
!th

e!
H
W
!z
on

e.

Pa
ge
!1

4!
of
!1

10

Page 112



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ch
ar

lto
n!

Ro
ad

M
or

e!
pr

es
en

ta
bl

e!
sh

op
pi

ng
!c

en
tr

e!
no

t!£
1!

sh
op

s!
et

c.
Ex

pe
rie

nc
e!

sh
ow

s!
th

at
!s

im
ila

r!r
eg

en
er

at
io

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!c

an
!le

ad
!to

!

a!
di

ff
er

en
t!v

ar
ie

ty
!o

f!b
us

in
es

se
s!

an
d!

sh
op

s!
co

m
in

g!
in

to
!a

n!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Ch
ar

lto
n!

Ro
ad

Pa
rk

in
g!

ch
ar

ge
s!

ar
e!

ve
ry
!e

xp
en

si
ve
!a

nd
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
he

lp
fu

l!i
f!t

he
y!

ar
e!

re
du

ce
d.

Th
e!

se
tt

in
g!

of
!p

ar
ki

ng
!c

ha
rg

es
!fa

lls
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

pa
rk
in
g!
ch
ar
ge
s!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

.

Ch
ar

lto
n!

Ro
ad

N
ee

d!
to
!a

dd
re

ss
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
in
!!t

he
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!a

s!
m

os
t!p

eo
pl

e!
di

sr
eg

ar
d!

an
y!

re
st

ric
tio

ns
!a

nd
!tr

af
fic
!w

ar
de

ns
!a

re
!to

o!
sc

ar
ed

!to
!e

nf
or

ce
!th

e!
ru

le
s.

Pu
bl

ic
!s

ea
tin

g!
ha

s!
pr

ev
io

us
ly
!b

ee
n!

re
m

ov
ed

!a
s!

it!
en

co
ur

ag
ed

!p
eo

pl
e!

dr
in

ki
ng
!a

lc
oh

ol
!a

nd
!g

ro
up

s!
of
!y

ou
th

s,
!h

ow
!w

ou
ld
!th

is
!b

e!
m

on
ito

re
d.
!It
!

w
ou

ld
!b

e!
sh

am
e!

to
!in

ve
st
!lo

ts
!o

f!m
on

ey
!a

nd
!h

av
e!

to
!re

m
ov

e!
it.
!

Pa
rk

in
g!

pe
rm

its
!a

re
!a

lre
ad

y!
hi

gh
,!h

op
es
!th

is
!w

ill
!n

ot
!fu

rt
he

r!i
nc

re
as

e!
th

em
.!

W
ill
!d

um
pi

ng
!o

f!r
ub

bi
sh
!b

e!
a!

pr
io

rit
y!

as
!w

el
l?

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

Th
er

e!
is
!n

o!
ev

id
en

ce
!in
!o

th
er
!a

re
as
!th

at
!in

cr
ea

se
d!

se
at

in
g!

w
ill
!

en
co

ur
ag

e!
m

or
e!

un
de

si
ra

bl
es
!in

to
!a

n!
ar

ea
.!C

om
bi

ne
d!

w
ith

!

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n!

of
!a

n!
ar

ea
!h

ow
ev

er
!it
!m

ay
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!m

or
e!

us
e!

by
!

th
e!

lo
ca

l!r
es

id
en

ts
,!s

ho
pp

er
s!

et
c.
!In

ve
st

ig
at

e!
gr

ea
te

r!
en

fo
rc

em
en

t.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
no

!p
la

ns
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
hi

s!
sc

he
m

e!
to
!in

cr
ea

se
!th

e!
pr

ic
e!

of
!

pa
rk

in
g!

pe
rm

its
.

W
e!

ar
e!

lia
is

in
g!

w
ith

!th
e!

st
re

et
!c

ar
e!

te
am

!to
!im

pr
ov

e!
th

e!
si

tu
at

io
n!

w
ith

!re
ga

rd
s!

to
!ru

bb
is

h!
in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!1

5!
of
!1

10

Page 113



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ch
ar

lto
n!

Ro
ad

So
m

et
im

es
!th

er
e!

is
!n

o!
w

he
re
!fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
!to

!p
ar

k.
H

ap
py
!a

bo
ut
!p

ro
po

sa
ls
!fo

r!t
ow

n!
ce

nt
re

.

Pa
rk

in
g!

on
!C

ha
rlt

on
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

Bo
lto

n!
Ro

ad
!is
!e

ith
er
!p

er
m

it!
ho

ld
er

,!o
r!s

ha
re

d!
us

e!
m

ea
ni

ng
!th

at
!it

’s
!a

va
ila

bl
e!

fo
r!b

ot
h!

P&
D
!

an
d!

pe
rm

it!
ho

ld
er

s.
!T

he
re
!is
!h

ow
ev

er
!a
!d

is
pr

op
or

tio
na

te
ly
!h

ig
h!

le
ve

l!o
f!s

ha
re

d!
us

e!
ba

ys
!o

n!
th

es
e!

se
ct

io
ns
!o

f!r
oa

d!
w

ith
in
!th

e!
pr

op
os

al
.!W

e!
w

ill
!th

er
ef

or
e!

lo
ok
!to

!re
du

ce
!th

e!
nu

m
be

r!o
f!s

ha
re

d!
us

e!
ba

ys
!a

nd
!c

on
ce

nt
ra

te
!th

em
!n

ea
r!t

he
!ju

nc
tio

ns
!in
!th

e!
vi

ci
ni

ty
!

of
!th

e!
sh

op
s.
!!

Th
e!

m
aj

or
ity
!o

f!b
ay

s!
w

ith
in
!H

A!
zo

ne
!w

ill
!b

e!
m

ad
e!

pe
rm

it!
ho

ld
er
!

on
ly
!m

ea
ni

ng
!th

er
e!

w
ill
!b

e!
le

ss
!d

em
an

d!
by
!n

on
!re

si
de

nt
!fo

r!t
he

se
!

ba
ys

.!S
ur

ve
ys
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
as
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!d

ev
el

op
m

en
t!o

f!t
he
!

sc
he

m
e!

w
ou

ld
!in

di
ca

te
!th

at
!th

er
e!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
su

ff
ic

ie
nt
!c

ap
ac

ity
!

w
ith

in
!th

e!
ne

w
!z

on
e.
!H

ow
ev

er
!th

e!
co

nc
er

ns
!a

bo
ut
!th

e!
si

ze
!o

f!t
he
!

H
A!

zo
ne
!a

re
!n

ot
ed

,!a
nd

!a
s!

so
m

e!
of
!th

e!
ad

jo
in

in
g!

st
re

et
s!

w
ith

in
!

H
W
!h

av
e!

sp
ar

e!
ca

pa
ci

ty
!it
!is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!a
!b

uf
fe

r!z
on

e!
fo

r!H
A!

on
!A

sh
do

w
n!

Ro
ad

,!B
ur

ns
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

St
!Jo

hn
!A

ve
nu

e.
!A
!

bu
ff

er
!z

on
e!

m
ea

ns
!th

at
!re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!H

A!
w

ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!p
ar

k!
on

!

th
es

e!
ro

ad
s!

in
!H

W
,!b

ut
!th

e!
re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!th

es
e!

ro
ad

s!
w

ill
!n

ot
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!H

A.
!T

ak
e!

up
!o

f!t
he

se
!b

uf
fe

r!z
on

e!
sp

ac
es
!is
!

ex
pe

ct
ed
!to

!b
e!

lo
w
!a

nd
!is
!u

nl
ik

el
y!

to
!h

av
e!

an
y!

im
pa

ct
!o

n!
th

e!
op

er
at

io
n!

of
!th

es
e!

ro
ad

s.

Re
du

ce
!th

e!
le
ve
l!o
f!s
ha

re
d!

pa
y!
an

d!
di
sp
la
y!
pa

rk
in
g'
s!

on
!C
ha

rl
to
n!
Ro

ad
!

co
nc
en

tr
at
in
g!
th
em

!

ar
ou

nd
!th

e!
ju
nc
ti
on

.

Pr
ov
id
e!
a!
bu

ff
er
!z
on

e!
fo
r!

re
si
de

nt
s!
of
!th

e!
H
A
!z
on

e!
w
it
hi
n!
th
e!
ne

ig
hb

ou
ri
ng
!

st
re
et
s!
in
!th

e!
H
W
!z
on

e.

Pa
ge
!1

6!
of
!1

10

Page 114



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ch
el

se
a!

Cl
os

e

Re
!C

PZ
s:
!S

om
e!

pe
op

le
!fe

el
!th

ey
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
co

ns
id

er
ab

ly
!d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

!b
y!

th
e!

ch
an

ge
s.
!T

he
re
!n

ee
ds
!to

!b
e!

se
pa

ra
te
!c

on
su

lta
tio

n!
on

!e
ac

h!
ar

ea
!s

pe
lli

ng
!

ou
t!h

ow
!p

eo
pl

e!
w

ill
!b

e!
af

fe
ct

ed
!a

nd
!o

ff
er
!m

iti
ga

tio
n!

w
he

re
!re

qu
ire

d.
1)
!T

he
!re

si
de

nt
s!

on
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d!

do
!n

ot
!w

an
t!t

o!
st

ar
t!h

av
in

g!
to
!p

ar
k!

in
!

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d,
!w

hi
ch
!is
!h

ar
d!

to
!re

ac
h,
!a

nd
!d

ar
k!

at
!n

ig
ht

.!C
ou

ld
!th

os
e!

pe
op

le
!

be
!o

ff
er

ed
,!a

t!n
o!

ex
tr

a!
co

st
,!m

em
be

rs
hi

p!
of
!tw

o!
CP

Z!
zo

ne
s,
!s

o!
th

ey
!c

ou
ld
!

pa
rk
!in
!s

id
e!

st
re

et
s!

on
!e

ith
er
!s

id
e!

of
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d?
!O

r!m
ay

be
!th

ey
!

co
ul

d!
be

!o
ff

er
ed

!a
!c

ho
ic

e!
of
!w

hi
ch
!z

on
e!

th
ey
!w

an
te

d!
to
!b

e!
in

.
2)
!T

he
!n

ew
,!n

ar
ro

w
!C

PZ
!fo

r!M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!m

ig
ht
!n

ot
!b

e!
bi

g!
en

ou
gh

,!
de

sp
ite

!w
ha

t!y
ou

!h
av

e!
sa

id
.!C

ou
ld
!th

os
e!

pe
op

le
!a

ls
o!

pa
rk
!in
!th

e!
st

re
et
!o

r!
tw

o!
to
!th

e!
no

rt
h!

or
!e

as
t?
!It
!m

ig
ht
!b

e!
ex

pe
ns

iv
e,
!o

r!i
m

po
ss

ib
le
!to

!p
ro

du
ce
!

ov
er

la
pp

in
g!

CP
Z!

zo
ne

s,
!b

ut
!y

ou
!c

ou
ld
!fi

nd
!s

om
e!

ot
he

r!s
ol

ut
io

n.

Th
e!

pr
op

os
ed
!p

ar
ki

ng
!a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts
!w

ill
!b

e!
fo

rm
al

ly
!a

dv
er

tis
ed
!

as
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!s

ta
tu

to
ry
!p

ro
ce

ss
!fo

r!t
he
!m

ak
in

g!
of
!T

ra
ff

ic
!

Re
gu

la
tio

n!
O

rd
er

s.

Su
rv

ey
s!

ha
ve
!s

ug
ge

st
ed
!th

at
!th

e!
nu

m
be

r!o
f!r

es
id

en
ts
!o

f!C
ra

ve
n!

Pa
rk
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!w

ho
!o

w
n!

a!
ca

r!i
s!

lo
w

.!T
he

re
!a

re
!

is
su

es
!w

ith
!b

us
in

es
se

s!
ob

ta
in

in
g!

re
si

de
nt

s!
pe

rm
its
!w

hi
ch
!n

ee
d!

to
!

be
!a

dd
re

ss
ed

.!H
ow

ev
er

,!i
t!i

s!
no

te
d!

th
at
!a

dj
ac

en
t!s

tr
ee

ts
!s

uc
h!

as
!

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d!

m
ay
!b

e!
co

ns
id

er
ed
!s

om
e!

di
st

an
ce
!to

!w
al

k!
th

er
ef

or
e!

it!
is
!re

co
m

m
en

de
d!

to
!in

ve
st

ig
at

e!
al

te
rn

at
iv

e!
op

tio
ns
!fo

r!
re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!th

es
e!

st
re

et
.

Th
e!

m
aj

or
ity
!o

f!b
ay

s!
w

ith
in
!H

A!
zo

ne
!w

ill
!b

e!
m

ad
e!

pe
rm

it!
ho

ld
er
!

on
ly
!m

ea
ni

ng
!th

er
e!

w
ill
!b

e!
le

ss
!d

em
an

d!
by
!n

on
!re

si
de

nt
!fo

r!t
he

se
!

ba
ys

.!S
ur

ve
ys
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
as
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!d

ev
el

op
m

en
t!o

f!t
he
!

sc
he

m
e!

w
ou

ld
!in

di
ca

te
!th

at
!th

er
e!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
su

ff
ic

ie
nt
!c

ap
ac

ity
!

w
ith

in
!th

e!
ne

w
!z

on
e.
!H

ow
ev

er
!th

e!
co

nc
er

ns
!a

bo
ut
!th

e!
si

ze
!o

f!t
he
!

H
A!

zo
ne
!a

re
!n

ot
ed

,!a
nd

!a
s!

so
m

e!
of
!th

e!
ad

jo
in

in
g!

st
re

et
s!

w
ith

in
!

H
W
!h

av
e!

sp
ar

e!
ca

pa
ci

ty
!it
!is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!a
!b

uf
fe

r!z
on

e!
fo

r!H
A!

on
!A

sh
do

w
n!

Ro
ad

,!B
ur

ns
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

St
!Jo

hn
!A

ve
nu

e.
!A
!

bu
ff

er
!z

on
e!

m
ea

ns
!th

at
!re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!H

A!
w

ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!p
ar

k!
on

!

th
es

e!
ro

ad
s!

in
!H

W
,!b

ut
!th

e!
re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!th

es
e!

ro
ad

s!
w

ill
!n

ot
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!H

A
.!T

ak
e!

up
!o

f!t
he

se
!b

uf
fe

r!z
on

e!
sp

ac
es
!is
!

ex
pe

ct
ed
!to

!b
e!

lo
w
!a

nd
!is
!u

nl
ik

el
y!

to
!h

av
e!

an
y!

im
pa

ct
!o

n!
th

e!
op

er
at

io
n!

of
!th

es
e!

ro
ad

s.

Pr
ov
id
e!
a!
bu

ff
er
!z
on

e!
fo
r!

re
si
de

nt
s!
of
!th

e!
H
A
!z
on

e!
w
it
hi
n!
th
e!
ne

ig
hb

ou
ri
ng
!

st
re
et
s!
in
!th

e!
H
W
!z
on

e.

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
al
te
rn
at
iv
e!

pa
rk
in
g!
ar
ra
ng
em

en
ts
!fo

r!
re
si
de

nt
s!
of
!H
ig
h!

St
/C
ra
ve
n!
Pa

rk
!R
oa

d.

Ch
ol

m
on

de
le

y!
Av

en
ue

Th
e!

sc
he

m
e!

is
!a

pp
ea

lin
g!

bu
t!i

ts
!s

uc
ce

ss
!w

ill
!d

ep
en

d!
on

!h
ow

!w
el

l!t
ra

ff
ic
!

flo
w

s!
th

ro
ug

h!
th

e!
ne

w
!ro

ut
es

.!T
he

!c
ur

re
nt
!a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts
!re

gu
la

rly
!c

au
se
!

lo
ng
!ta

il!
ba

ck
s!

on
!th

e!
w

es
tb

ou
nd

!H
ar

ro
w
!R

oa
d.
!R

ai
se

d!
pe

de
st

ria
n!

ju
nc

tio
ns
!

at
!th

e!
ju

nc
tio

n!
w

ith
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
!w

ou
ld
!h

el
p!

to
!c

on
di

tio
n!

tr
af

fic
!c

om
in

g!
in

to
!

th
e!

ar
ea

.

M
od

el
lin

g!
ha

s!
be

en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!th

e!
pr

op
os

al
s!

w
or

k!
in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!a

nd
!d

o!
no

t!i
nc

re
as

e!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.!

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

Ch
ol

m
on

de
le

y!
Av

en
ue

Pa
rk

in
g!

on
!fr

on
t!g

ar
de

ns
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!d
is

co
ur

ag
ed

!o
r!n

ot
!a

llo
w

ed
.!E

xi
st

in
g!

pa
rk

in
g!

on
!fr

on
t!g

ar
de

ns
!s

ho
ul

d!
at

tr
ac

t!h
ig

he
r!c

ou
nc

il!
ta

x.
Th

e!
is

su
e!

of
!a

llo
w

in
g!

pe
op

le
!to

!p
ar

k!
on

!th
er

e!
fr

on
t!g

ar
de

ns
!is
!

ou
ts

id
e!

th
e!

re
m

it!
of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.
N
on

e

Pa
ge
!1

7!
of
!1

10

Page 115



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ch
ol

m
on

de
le

y!
Av

en
ue

Co
nc

er
ne

d!
th

at
!th

er
e!

w
ill
!o

nl
y!

be
!o

ne
!la

ne
!o

n!
M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!to

!g
et
!to

!

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!a

nd
!th

e!
no

rt
h!

ci
rc

ul
ar

.!O
th

er
!th

an
!th

at
!it
!lo

ok
s!

gr
ea

t.
!

Re
al

ly
!li

ke
!th

e!
pe

de
st

ria
ni

ze
d!

to
w

n!
ce

nt
re

.

Th
e!

ex
is

tin
g!

la
ne

s!
ar

e!
qu

ite
!n

ar
ro

w
,!b

ec
au

se
!o

f!t
hi

s!
a!

la
rg

e!
nu

m
be

r!o
f!v

eh
ic

le
s!

al
re

ad
y!

tr
av

el
!s

in
gl

e!
fil

e.
!M

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!

co
m

pl
et

ed
!to

!e
ns

ur
e!

th
at
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
w

or
ks
!in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!

flo
w

.

N
on

e

Ch
ol

m
on

de
le

y!
Av

en
ue

O
pt

io
n!

B!
is
!b

et
te

r,
!b

ut
!y

ou
!s

ho
ul

d!
al

so
!in

ve
st
!in
!c

rim
e!

pr
ev

en
tio

n!
an

d!
de

al
!

w
ith

!d
ru

g!
de

al
er

s,
!d

an
ge

ro
us
!d

og
s!

an
d!

ho
m

el
es

s!
pe

op
le
!in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

Sh
ou

ld
!o

m
it!

tr
ee
!p

la
nt

in
g!

bu
t!i

ns
te

ad
!s

om
e!

sc
ul

pt
ur

al
!w

or
ks
!c

ou
ld
!b

e!
pl

ac
ed

!in
!a
!c

ou
pl

e!
of
!lo

ca
tio

ns
.!T

re
es
!d

am
ag

e!
bu

ild
in

gs
,!p

ro
du

ce
!le

av
es
!in
!

fa
ll,
!b

us
he

s!
ar

e!
be

tt
er

.!
N

o!
ne

ed
!fo

r!C
CT

V,
!e

xc
es

si
ve

ly
,!i

t!p
ut

s!
pe

op
le
!in

to
!a
!p

os
iti

on
!to

!fe
el
!li

ke
!

pr
is

on
er

s!
in
!a
!h

ig
h!

se
cu

rit
y!

pr
is

on
s.
!C

CT
V!

is
!in

tr
us

iv
e!

an
d!

no
bo

dy
!w

an
ts
!it
!in
!

ex
ce

ss
.

Tr
ee

s!
he

lp
!to

!e
nh

an
ce
!a
!p

ub
lic
!re

al
m
!a

re
a!

an
d!

m
an

y!
re

si
de

nt
s!

w
ou

ld
!li

ke
!to

!s
ee
!g

re
en

er
y!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.!N

ot
w

ith
st

an
di

ng
!th

e!
to

w
n!

te
am

!a
re
!in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n!

op
tio

ns
!fo

r!p
ub

lic
!a

rt
!to

!b
e!

in
tr

od
uc

ed
!in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

Th
e!

CC
TV

!is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!2

4!
ho

ur
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!o

f!t
he
!

ill
eg

al
!p

ar
ki

ng
!th

at
!is
!p

re
va

le
nt
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!in

cl
ud

in
g!

do
ub

le
!

pa
rk

in
g.

N
on

e

Ch
ur

ch
!R

oa
d

N
ot
!e

no
ug

h!
pr

ov
is

io
n!

m
ad

e!
fo

r!d
is

ab
le

d!
an

d!
vi

si
to

rs
!p

ar
ki

ng
.!B

el
ie

ve
!th

at
!

th
e!

ch
an

ge
s!

pr
op

os
ed

!a
re
!to

!ra
is

e!
re

ve
nu

e!
an

d!
no

t!t
o!

im
pr

ov
e!

th
e!

tr
af

fic
!

co
nd

iti
on

s.
!T

he
re
!a

re
!e

no
ug

h!
CP

Zs
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

,!n
ot
!in
!fa

vo
ur
!o

f!c
re

at
in

g!
an

y!
m

or
e.
!D

on
't!

m
in

d!
pa

y!
an

d!
di

sp
la

y!
pa

rk
in

g!
as
!lo

ng
!a

s!
it!

is
!a

ff
or

da
bl

e.

Re
si

de
nt

s!
vi

si
to

rs
!w

ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!o
bt

ai
n!

pe
rm

its
!fo

r!p
ar

ki
ng

!in
!

re
si

de
nt

ia
l!s

tr
ee

ts
.

Pa
y!

an
d!

D
is

pl
ay
!p

ar
ki

ng
!is
!a

va
ila

bl
e!

on
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.

W
hi

ls
t!t

ho
se
!w

ith
!d

is
ab

le
d!

ba
dg

es
!a

re
!a

bl
e!

to
!p

ar
k!

an
yw

he
re
!it
!

is
!a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed
!th

at
!th

is
!is
!n

ot
!o

f!b
en

ef
it!

if!
th

e!
ba

ys
!a

re
!fu

ll,
!

th
er

ef
or

e!
it!

w
ou

ld
!b

e!
be

ne
fic

ia
l!t

o!
pr

ov
id

e!
di

sa
bl

ed
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

at
!k

ey
!p

oi
nt

s.

Pr
ov
id
e!
di
sa
bl
ed

!p
ar
ki
ng
!

ba
ys
!a
t!k

ey
!p
oi
nt
s.

Ch
ur

ch
!R

oa
d

Re
!p

ar
ki

ng
!"
!A

nn
oy

in
g!

fo
r!r

es
id

en
t!a

nd
!is
!c

os
tly

!fo
r!p

eo
pl

e.
!C

ar
s!

fo
r!s

al
e!

on
!

th
e!

st
re

et
!ta

ki
ng
!u

p!
sp

ac
es

.!P
ay

in
g!

fo
r!p

ar
ki

ng
!is
!ro

bb
in

g!
th

e!
po

or
!a

nd
!

vi
si

to
rs

.
N

ee
d!

to
!in

st
al

l!p
ub

lic
!to

ile
ts

.

Th
e!

cu
rr

en
t!p

ric
in

g!
pl

an
!fo

r!p
ar

ki
ng

!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e.

Cu
rr

en
tly
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

no
!p

ro
po

sa
ls
!to

!p
ro

vi
de
!p

ub
lic
!to

ile
ts
!a

s!
pa

rt
!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e,
!h

ow
ev

er
!it
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
fe

as
ib

le
!to

!in
ve

st
ig

at
e!

th
e!

pr
ov

is
io

n!
du

rin
g!

th
e!

de
ta

ile
d!

de
si

gn
!s

ub
je

ct
!to

!fi
nd

in
g!

a!
su

ita
bl

e!
lo

ca
tio

n!
an

d!
th

e!
!a

va
ila

bl
e!

bu
dg

et
.

Pa
ss
!o
n!
co
m
m
en

ts
!

re
ga
rd
in
g!
pa

rk
in
g!
ch
ar
ge
s!

to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

.

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
op

ti
on

s!
fo
r!
th
e!

in
tr
od

uc
ti
on

!o
f!p

ub
lic
!

to
ile
ts
!a
s!
pa

rt
!o
f!t
he

!

de
ta
ile
d!
de

si
gn
.

Pa
ge
!1

8!
of
!1

10

Page 116



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ch
ur

ch
!R

oa
d

Pa
rk

in
g!

is
!a

va
ila

bl
e!

on
!C

hu
rc

h!
Ro

ad
!th

ro
ug

ho
ut
!th

e!
da

y.
!B

ill
s!

ar
e!

hi
gh
!a

s!
th

ey
!a

re
,!e

xt
ra
!p

ar
ki

ng
!c

os
ts
!w

ill
!d

o!
no

th
in

g!
bu

t!a
dd

!m
is

er
y.

Tr
af

fic
!b

ui
ld

s!
up

!n
ea

r!J
ub

ile
e!

cl
oc

k,
!a

s!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
ar

ou
nd

!th
er

e!
I!t

hi
nk
!

pe
op

le
!s

ho
ul

d!
m

ak
e!

m
or

e!
us

e!
of
!th

e!
H

ar
le

sd
en

!P
la

za
!c

ar
!p

ar
k.

It
!is
!n

ot
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!in

cr
ea

se
!p

ar
ki

ng
's
!c

os
ts
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
hi

s!
sc

he
m

e.

Th
e!

ca
r!p

ar
k!

is
!n

ot
!o

w
ne

d!
by
!th

e!
co

un
ci

l!a
nd

!th
er

ef
or

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.
!!I

t!r
em

ai
ns
!a

n!
as

pi
ra

tio
n!

of
!th

e!
To

w
n!

Te
am

,!a
ss

oc
ia

te
d!

w
ith

!th
e!

lo
ng

er
!te

rm
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
of
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!t

o!
in

ve
st

ig
at

e!
is

su
es
!a

ss
oc

ia
te

d!
w

ith
!th

e!
us

e!
of
!th

e!
ca

r!
pa

rk
!w

ith
!th

e!
ow

ne
r.

N
on

e

Ch
ur

ch
!R

oa
d

M
or

e!
m

us
t!b

e!
do

ne
!to

!p
re

ve
nt
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
in
!th

e!
m

id
dl

e!
of
!th

e!
ro

ad
!

w
hi

ch
!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!h

ap
pe

ns
!a

nd
!s

lo
w

s!
tr

af
fic

.
Co

ul
d!

th
e!

sh
ar

ed
!s

pa
ce
!a

re
a!

be
!o

pe
ne

d!
to
!a

ll!
tr

af
fic
!in
!th

e!
ev

en
in

gs
.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

O
pe

ni
ng

!u
p!

of
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!in
!th

e!
ev

en
in

gs
!g

oe
s!

ag
ai

ns
t!t

he
!

ai
m

s!
of
!th

e!
sh

ar
ed
!s

pa
ce
!a

re
a.
!It
!is
!h

op
ed
!th

at
!in
!th

e!
fu

tu
re
!th

is
!

se
ct

io
n!

of
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!w

ou
ld
!b

ec
om

e!
a!

bu
st

lin
g!

so
ci

al
!a

re
a!

w
ith

!s
tr

ee
t!c

af
es

/r
es

ta
ur

an
ts
!e

tc
.

N
on

e

Ch
ur

ch
!R

oa
d

N
o!

de
ta

ils
!o

f!c
on

ce
rn

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Ch
ur

ch
!R

oa
d

Ch
ur

ch
!R

oa
d/

W
es

t!E
lla
!R

oa
d!

jn
c!
"!

ve
hi

cl
es
!fo

r!s
al

e,
!c

lu
tt

er
s!

25
%
!o

f!t
he

!

pa
rk

in
g!

w
hi

ch
!c

re
at

es
!a
!p

ar
ki

ng
!p

ro
bl

em
!fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
.

Fu
rt

he
r!i

nv
es

tig
at

io
n!

re
qu

ire
d.

Re
fe
r!
to
!a
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
!te

am
!

fo
r!
in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n.

Co
bb

ol
d!

Ro
ad

Th
er

e!
is
!a

n!
un

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
!la

ck
!o

f!F
RE

E!
pa

rk
in

g!
in
!th

is
!a

re
a.

Th
es

e!
pr

op
os

al
s!

ar
e!

m
is

di
re

ct
ed

!a
nd

!a
!w

as
te
!o

f!p
ub

lic
!m

on
ey

.!B
ig
!

pa
ve

m
en

ts
!w

ill
!s

im
pl

y!
al

lo
w
!in

di
vi

du
al

s!
to
!lo

ite
r!w

ith
!b

ad
!in

te
nt

io
ns
!in
!th

e!
st

re
et

.
Fr

ee
!p

ar
ki

ng
!w

ill
!re

m
ai

n!
ab

se
nt
!a

nd
!p

ub
lic
!m

on
ey
!w

ill
!li

ke
ly
!b

e!
w

as
te

d!
on

!

cr
az

y!
id

ea
s.

Sh
ar

ed
!ro

ad
s!

ar
e!

da
ng

er
ou

s!
be

ca
us

e!
it!

is
!in

ev
ita

bl
e!

th
at
!th

e!
ca

r!w
ill
!tr

y!
an

d!
ru

n!
do

w
n!

th
e!

lo
ite

re
rs

.!
St

re
et
!tr

ee
s!

ar
e!

a!
fir

e!
ha

za
rd
!a

nd
!li

ab
le
!to

!b
e!

bl
ow

n!
do

w
n!

in
!s

to
rm

s.
CC

TV
!is
!to

ta
lly
!w

ith
ou

t!m
er

it.
!T

he
y!

ar
e!

ba
d!

ne
w

s!
fo

r!l
ib

er
ty
!li

fe
.

IF
!y

ou
!n

ee
d!

m
or

e!
pa

rk
in

g,
!th

e!
st

up
id
!is

la
nd

!in
!th

e!
m

id
dl

e!
of
!C

hu
rc

h!
Ro

ad
!

co
ul

d!
go
!to

!b
e!

fil
le

d!
w

ith
!p

ar
al

le
l!p

ar
ki

ng
.

Th
e!

co
st
!o

f!p
ar

ki
ng

!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

fo
r!t

hi
s!

sc
he

m
e,
!h

ow
ev

er
!

co
m

m
en

ts
!w

ill
!b

e!
pa

ss
ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!f

ut
ur

e!
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n.
!

Th
er

e!
is
!n

o!
ev

id
en

ce
!to

!s
ug

ge
st
!th

at
!w

id
er
!fo

ot
w

ay
s!

w
ill
!in

cr
ea

se
!

un
de

si
ra

bl
es
!lo

ite
rin

g!
in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.!T

he
!a

im
!o

f!t
he
!w

id
er
!fo

ot
w

ay
s!

is
!to

!p
ro

vi
de
!a

re
a!

fo
r!a

ll!
to
!u

se
.

Th
e!

de
si

gn
!fo

r!t
he
!s

ha
re

d!
ar

ea
!is
!n

ot
!fi

na
lis

ed
.!S

ha
re

d!
ar

ea
s!

do
!

no
t!a

lw
ay

s!
co

ns
is

t!o
f!f

lu
sh
!s

ur
fa

ce
s!

an
d!

ke
rb

s!
ca

n!
be
!in

st
al

le
d.
!If
!

O
pt

io
n!

B!
w

er
e!

pr
og

re
ss

ed
!th

e!
de

si
gn

!te
am

!w
ill
!b

e!
w

or
ki

ng
!

cl
os

el
y!

w
ith

!d
is

ab
ili

ty
!g

ro
up

s.

Th
e!

pr
op

os
ed
!C

CT
CV

!is
!to

!a
id
!w

ith
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!p

ar
ki

ng
!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!1

9!
of
!1

10

Page 117



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Co
bb

ol
d!

Ro
ad

D
oe

s!
no

t!d
riv

e.
An

y!
im

pr
ov

em
en

t!i
s!

w
el

co
m

ed
.!P

re
fe

r!O
pt

io
n!

B!
as
!I!

ta
ke
!p

ub
lic
!tr

an
sp

or
t!

bu
t!m

ay
be

!d
riv

er
s!

w
on

't!
lik

e!
it.
!I!

pr
ef

er
!s

tr
ee

ts
!w

ith
ou

t!c
ar

s!
so
!I!

ca
n!

sh
op

!in
!

ea
se
!a

nd
!s

af
et

y.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Co
bb

ol
d!

Ro
ad

H
ar

le
sd

en
!n

ee
d!

a!
lo

t!o
f!i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t!t

o!
le

t!i
t!l

oo
k!

lik
e!

a!
ni

ce
!p

la
ce

.
Bo

th
!p

ro
po

sa
ls
!a

im
!to

!im
pr

ov
e!

th
e!

pu
bl

ic
!re

al
m
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

.
N
on

e

Co
bb

ol
d!

Ro
ad

N
ee

d!
m

or
e!

di
sa

bl
ed

!b
ay

s.

W
hi

ls
t!t

ho
se
!w

ith
!d

is
ab

le
d!

ba
dg

es
!a

re
!a

bl
e!

to
!p

ar
k!

an
yw

he
re
!it
!

is
!a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed
!th

at
!th

is
!is
!n

ot
!o

f!b
en

ef
it!

if!
th

e!
ba

ys
!a

re
!fu

ll,
!

th
er

ef
or

e!
it!

w
ou

ld
!b

e!
be

ne
fic

ia
l!t

o!
pr

ov
id

e!
di

sa
bl

ed
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

at
!k

ey
!p

oi
nt

s.

Pr
ov
id
e!
di
sa
bl
ed

!p
ar
ki
ng
!

ba
ys
!a
t!k

ey
!p
oi
nt
s.

Co
bb

ol
d!

Ro
ad

Sh
ar

ed
!s

ur
fa

ce
s!

i.e
.!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
!a

nd
!a

ny
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

ar
e!

da
ng

er
ou

s,
!p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
!

fo
r!d

is
ab

le
d!

pe
op

le
,!o

ld
er
!p

eo
pl

e,
!c

hi
ld

re
n/

pa
re

nt
s!

w
ith

!b
ab

ie
s!

in
!p

ra
m

s!
or
!

pu
sh

ch
ai

rs
.

Th
e!

de
si

gn
!fo

r!t
he
!s

ha
re

d!
ar

ea
!is
!n

ot
!fi

na
lis

ed
.!S

ha
re

d!
ar

ea
s!

do
!

no
t!a

lw
ay

s!
co

ns
is

t!o
f!f

lu
sh
!s

ur
fa

ce
s!

an
d!

ke
rb

s!
ca

n!
be
!in

st
al

le
d.
!If
!

O
pt

io
n!

B!
w

er
e!

pr
og

re
ss

ed
!th

e!
de

si
gn

!te
am

!w
ill
!b

e!
w

or
ki

ng
!

cl
os

el
y!

w
ith

!d
is

ab
ili

ty
!g

ro
up

s!
an

d!
ot

he
r!v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e!
gr

ou
ps

.

N
on

e

Co
nn

au
gh

t!R
oa

d
Pr

ov
id

e!
en

ou
gh
!fr

ee
!p

ar
ki

ng
!o

n!
m

y!
ro

ad
!fo

r!f
rie

nd
!v

is
iti

ng
.

Co
nn

au
gh

t!R
oa

d!
fa

lls
!w

ith
in
!th

e!
H

S!
Zo

ne
.!V

is
ito

rs
!p

er
m

its
!a

re
!

av
ai

la
bl

e!
fo

r!v
is

ito
r!p

ar
ki

ng
.

N
on

e

Co
nn

au
gh

t!R
oa

d
Re

al
ly
!h

ap
py
!to

!ta
ke
!p

ar
t!o

f!m
y!

ad
vi

ce
!th

at
!C

CT
V!

&
!p

ar
ki

ng
!a

re
!?

?!
Im

po
rt

an
t.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Co
nn

au
gh

t!R
oa

d

Bo
th
!o

pt
io

ns
!o

ff
er
!a
!v

as
t!i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t!t

o!
th

e!
ex

is
tin

g!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.!N

ow
!w

e!
ne

ed
!to

!g
et
!ri

d!
of
!th

e!
en

dl
es

s!
ch

ic
ke

n!
sh

op
s,
!m

ob
ile
!p

ho
ne

!s
ho

ps
,!H

al
al
!

bu
tc

he
rs

,!b
et

tin
g!

sh
op

s!
an

d!
po

un
d!

sh
op

s!
an

d!
of

fe
r!a

!m
or

e!
va

rie
d!

sh
op

pi
ng
!

ex
pe

rie
nc

e.
!W

e!
do

n'
t!n

ee
d!

so
!m

an
y!

of
!th

e!
sa

m
e!

th
in

g!
its
!s

ill
!a

nd
!b

rin
gs
!th

e!
ar

ea
!d

ow
n.

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e!
sh

ow
s!

th
at
!s

im
ila

r!r
eg

en
er

at
io

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!c

an
!le

ad
!to

!

a!
di

ff
er

en
t!v

ar
ie

ty
!o

f!b
us

in
es

se
s!

an
d!

sh
op

s!
co

m
in

g!
in

to
!a

n!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Co
nn

au
gh

t!R
oa

d
Br

en
t!s

ho
ul

d!
ha

ve
!o

nl
y!

on
e!

CP
Z.
!A

ny
!b

or
ou

gh
!h

av
e!

CP
Z.

It
!is
!n

ot
!u

nc
om

m
on

!to
!h

av
e!

m
ul

tip
le
!s

m
al

le
r!c

on
tr

ol
le

d!
pa

rk
in

g!
zo

ne
s!

in
!a

n!
ar

ea
!a

s!
th

is
!p

re
ve

nt
s!

in
te

r"
zo

na
l!m

ov
em

en
ts
!w

hi
ch
!

ca
n!

re
su

lt!
in
!re

si
de

nt
s!

no
t!b

ei
ng

!a
bl

e!
to
!p

ar
k!

in
!o

r!n
ea

r!t
he

ir!
ow

n!
st

re
et

s.
!F

or
!in

st
an

ce
!th

os
e!

liv
in

g!
ne

ar
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!m

ay
!fi

nd
!

th
at
!p

eo
pl

e!
fr

om
!fu

rt
he

r!a
fie

ld
!w

ou
ld
!u

se
!th

ei
r!p

er
m

its
!to

!p
ar

k!
cl

os
er
!to

!th
e!

to
w

n!
ce

nt
re
!p

re
ve

nt
in

g!
th

e!
lo

ca
l!r

es
id

en
ts
!fr

om
!

fin
di

ng
!a
!s

pa
ce

.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!2

0!
of
!1

10

Page 118



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Co
nn

au
gh

t!R
oa

d

Pr
ef

er
!O

pt
io

n!
B,
!b

ut
!w

or
rie

d!
ab

ou
t!h

ow
!th

e!
tr

af
fic
!w

ill
!tr

av
el
!o

n!
th

e!
tw

o!
w

ay
!s

ec
tio

ns
!o

f!t
he

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!a

nd
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

.!A
t!p

re
se

nt
!s

om
e!

dr
iv

er
s!

do
!n

ot
!u

se
!th

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
ba

ys
!a

nd
!in

st
ea

d!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
k,
!c

re
at

in
g!

bo
tt

le
ne

ck
s.
!T

he
!tr

af
fic
!w

ar
de

ns
!d

o!
no

t!e
nf

or
ce
!th

is
.

N
o!

pa
rk

in
g!

w
ill
!p

er
m

itt
ed
!in
!th

e!
tw

o!
w

ay
!s

ec
tio

ns
!o

n!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!

an
d!

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!a
s!

th
is
!w

ill
!re

st
ric

t!m
ov

em
en

t!a
nd

!c
au

se
!

co
ng

es
tio

n.
!

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

Co
nn

au
gh

t!R
oa

d

D
is

ag
re

e!
w

ith
!tr

ee
!p

la
nt

in
g

Cl
ea

r!t
he

!c
lu

tt
er
!o

ut
si

de
!s

ho
ps
!a

lm
os

t!e
ve

ry
!s

ho
p!

se
lls
!fr

ui
t!o

ut
si

de
.

D
on

't!
bu

ild
!m

or
e!

pl
ot

s!
as
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!is
!o

ve
rc

ro
w

de
d.

N
o!

de
ce

nt
!s

ho
ps

,!T
es

co
's
!a

s!
ou

r!s
up

er
m

ar
ke

t!i
s!

ru
bb

is
h.

Pa
rk

in
g!

is
!a
!b

ig
!p

ro
bl

em
!d

ue
!to

!to
o!

m
an

y!
pe

op
le

.
H

ou
si

ng
!a

ss
oc

ia
tio

n!
pr

op
er

ty
!n

ee
ds
!a
!lo

t!o
f!r

ep
ai

rs
!a

nd
!is
!c

ol
d!

an
d!

da
m

p!
bu

t!n
ot

hi
ng
!is
!d

on
e,
!p

er
ha

ps
!s

om
e!

m
on

ey
!s

ho
ul

d!
go
!in

to
!th

is
!a

re
a.

Tr
ee
!p

la
nt

in
g!

en
ha

nc
es
!th

e!
lo

ca
l!e

nv
iro

nm
en

t.
!T

he
!ty

pe
s!

of
!tr

ee
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!a

re
!s

uc
h!

to
!m

in
im

is
e!

th
e!

lik
el

ih
oo

d!
of
!ro

ot
s!

m
ak

in
g!

fo
ot

w
ay

s!
un

ev
en

.
Th

er
e!

ar
e!

no
!p

la
ns
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
hi

s!
sc

he
m

e!
to
!b

ui
ld
!m

or
e!

pl
ot

s.
Ex

pe
rie

nc
e!

sh
ow

s!
th

at
!s

im
ila

r!r
eg

en
er

at
io

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!c

an
!le

ad
!to

!

a!
di

ff
er

en
t!v

ar
ie

ty
!o

f!b
us

in
es

se
s!

an
d!

sh
op

s!
co

m
in

g!
in

to
!a

n!
ar

ea
.

Th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

pr
op

os
al

s!
ai

m
!to

!p
ro

vi
de
!s

om
e!

re
lie

f!t
o!

pa
rk

in
g!

on
!

th
e!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!a

nd
!a

llo
w
!p

ro
te

ct
!re

si
de

nt
s!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
!th

e!
ne

ig
hb

ou
rin

g!
st

re
et

s.
Th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
is
!b

ei
ng

!fu
nd

ed
!p

re
do

m
in

at
el

y!
by
!T

fL
s!

m
aj

or
!

bu
dg

et
s!

sc
he

m
e!

an
d!

ha
s!

be
en
!s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
!a

llo
ca

te
d!

fo
r!t

he
!

pr
oj

ec
t!a

nd
!th

er
ef

or
e!

ca
nn

ot
!b

e!
us

ed
!fo

r!o
th

er
!w

or
ks

.

N
on

e

Co
nn

au
gh

t!R
oa

d
Th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!is
!a

lw
ay

s!
co

ng
es

te
d!

du
e!

to
!b

ad
ly
!p

ar
ke

d!
ca

rs
!o

r!d
ou

bl
e!

pa
rk

in
g.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

Co
nn

au
gh

t!R
oa

d
N

ot
!e

no
ug

h!
pa

rk
in

g!
ar

ea
s!

ne
ar
!b

y!
th

e!
sh

op
s!

ot
he

r!t
ha

n!
th

e!
Bu

rg
er
!K

in
g!

ca
r!

pa
rk

.
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

Co
nn

au
gh

t!R
oa

d
D

oe
sn

't!
be

lie
ve
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!w

ill
!b

e!
sa

fe
!a

t!n
ig

ht
.!I

t!w
ill
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!

pe
op

le
!to

!lo
ite

r!i
n!

th
e!

ar
ea

.!C
CT

V!
do

es
!n

ot
!s

to
p!

be
gg

ar
s!

an
d!

pe
op

le
!b

ei
ng
!

ha
ra

ss
ed

.
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!2

1!
of
!1

10

Page 119



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Co
nn

au
gh

t!R
oa

d
CP

Z!
bo

un
da

ry
!c

ha
ng

es
!a

re
!u

nf
ai

r.
!R

es
id

en
ts
!o

f!H
!z

on
e!

ca
n!

no
!lo

ng
er
!v

is
it!

or
!

dr
op

!o
ff
!c

hi
ld

re
n!

w
ith

ou
t!p

ay
in

g!
m

on
ey
!fo

r!p
ar

ki
ng

.!M
or

e!
m

on
ey
!fo

r!B
re

nt
.

A
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
!re

du
ce

d!
ab

ili
ty
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!o

r!c
lo

se
r!t

o!
th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!t

hi
s!

is
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!a

im
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
to
!d

ed
ic

at
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

fo
r!s

ho
pp

er
s!

an
d!

lo
ad

in
g!

on
ly

.!

Th
e!

se
ct

io
ns
!o

f!t
he
!o

ld
!H
!z

on
e!

re
m

ov
ed
!fr

om
!th

e!
ne

w
!H
!z

on
e!

w
ill
!

no
!lo

ng
er
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!c
om

e!
an

d!
pa

rk
!c

lo
se

r!t
o!

th
e!

st
at

io
n,
!w

hi
ch
!

us
ed
!to

!ta
ke
!p

la
ce

,!t
he

re
fo

re
!fr

ee
in

g!
up

!a
dd

iti
on

al
!s

pa
ce

.!
Su

rv
ey

s!
un

de
rt

ak
en
!w

ith
in
!th

e!
ar

ea
!in

di
ca

te
d!

th
at
!th

er
e!

w
as
!

al
re

ad
y!

so
m

e!
sp

ar
e!

ca
pa

ci
ty

.!

N
on

e

Co
nn

au
gh

t!R
oa

d
CC

TV
!c

am
er

a!
is
!a

n!
ev

as
io

n!
of
!p

riv
ac

y.
!O

bj
ec

t!t
o!

Bo
un

da
ry
!c

ha
ng

es
.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

Th
e!

ob
je

ct
io

n!
to
!th

e!
bo

un
da

ry
!c

ha
ng

es
!is
!n

ot
ed

.
N
on

e

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k

Th
er

e!
w

ill
!b

e!
no

!a
cc

es
s!

in
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

to
!th

e!
m

ai
n!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!fo

r!c
ar

s!
w

hi
ch
!

lim
its
!th

e!
us

ua
l!p

ar
ki

ng
!fo

r!v
is

ito
rs
!d

oi
ng
!th

ei
r!w

ee
kl

y!
sh

op
pi

ng
.!A

lth
ou

gh
!

th
er

e!
is
!a
!c

ar
!p

ar
k!

in
!th

e!
pl

az
a!

it!
ha

s!
lim

ite
d!

pa
rk

in
g!

sp
ac

es
!a

nd
!g

et
s!

fu
ll!

ve
ry
!q

ui
ck

ly
!n

ow
.!T

hi
s!

ca
r!p

ar
k!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
a!

lo
w

er
!ra

te
!p

er
!h

ou
r!a

s!
it!

ha
s!

be
co

m
e!

rid
ic

ul
ou

sl
y!

hi
gh
!a

nd
!th

ei
r!d

riv
e!

th
ro

ug
h!

po
lic

y!
is
!o

ut
ra

ge
ou

s,
!y

ou
!

sh
ou

ld
n'

t!f
in

e!
dr

iv
er

s!
fo

r!d
oi

ng
!th

is
.

Pa
y!

an
d!

D
is

pl
ay
!m

et
re

s!
sh

ou
ld
!c

on
tin

ue
!to

!b
e!

lo
w
!in
!ra

te
!a

nd
!n

ot
!h

ik
ed

!u
p!

du
e!

to
!th

e!
ne

w
!c

ha
ng

es
!in
!p

la
n!

B!
as
!w

e!
kn

ow
!th

e!
Co

un
ci

l!w
ill
!g

re
ed

ily
!d

o!
th

is
.

Re
m

ov
al
!o

f!t
he
!p

er
m

it!
pa

rk
in

g!
on

!C
ra

ve
n!

Pa
rk
!R

oa
d!

w
ill
!fr

ee
!u

p!
m

or
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

fo
r!s

ho
pp

er
s.
!T

ho
se
!v

is
iti

ng
!s

ho
ps
!in
!th

e!
se

m
i!

pe
de

st
ria

ni
ze

d!
ar

ea
!w

ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!p
ar

k!
on

!C
ra

ve
n!

Pa
rk
!R

oa
d!

w
he

re
!th

er
e!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
m

or
e!

sp
ac

es
!a

va
ila

bl
e!

an
d!

in
!th

e!
Pl

az
a!

ca
r!p

ar
k.

Th
e!

ca
r!p

ar
k!

is
!n

ot
!o

w
ne

d!
by
!th

e!
co

un
ci

l!a
nd

!th
er

ef
or

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.
!!I

t!r
em

ai
ns
!a

n!
as

pi
ra

tio
n!

of
!th

e!
To

w
n!

Te
am

,!a
ss

oc
ia

te
d!

w
ith

!th
e!

lo
ng

er
!te

rm
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
of
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!t

o!
in

ve
st

ig
at

e!
is

su
es
!a

ss
oc

ia
te

d!
w

ith
!th

e!
us

e!
of
!th

e!
ca

r!
pa

rk
!w

ith
!th

e!
ow

ne
r.

Th
e!

ar
e!

no
!p

la
ns
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
hi

s!
sc

he
m

e!
to
!in

cr
ea

se
!p

ric
es
!fo

r!p
ay
!

an
d!

di
sp

la
y.

N
on

e

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k

Th
e!

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t!p

la
ns
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
ve

ry
!w

el
co

m
e!

an
d!

ex
ac

tly
!w

ha
t!H

ar
le

sd
en

!

ne
ed

s.
!It
!c

ou
ld
!b

e!
su

ch
!a
!lo

ve
ly
!a

re
a,
!it
!h

as
!a

ll!
th

e!
po

te
nt

ia
l!b

ut
!ju

st
!n

ee
ds
!

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
!a

nd
!fo

cu
s.

Le
ss
!b

et
tin

g!
sh

op
s!

an
d!

m
or

e!
cu

ltu
ra

l!a
ct

iv
iti

es
.!A

!fa
ce
!li

ft
!c

ou
ld
!h

el
p!

st
im

ul
at

e!
ch

an
ge

.
Bi

g!
is

su
e!

is
!ru

bb
is

h!
du

m
pi

ng
.

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e!
sh

ow
s!

th
at
!s

im
ila

r!r
eg

en
er

at
io

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!c

an
!le

ad
!to

!

a!
di

ff
er

en
t!v

ar
ie

ty
!o

f!b
us

in
es

se
s!

an
d!

sh
op

s!
co

m
in

g!
in

to
!a

n!
ar

ea
.

W
e!

ar
e!

w
or

ki
ng

!w
ith

!th
e!

w
as

te
!te

am
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
is

su
e!

of
!

ru
bb

is
h!

be
in

g!
du

m
pe

d!
on

!th
e!

st
re

et
s!

fo
r!l

on
g!

pe
rio

ds
.

N
on

e

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k

Th
er

e!
is
!a
!lo

t!o
f!c

lu
tt

er
!th

at
!m

ak
es
!th

e!
pl

ac
e!

ru
n!

do
w

n.
Tr

ee
!p

la
nt

in
g!

w
ou

ld
!im

pr
ov

e!
th

e!
ou

tlo
ok

.
D

ru
g!

us
e!

is
!ra

m
pa

nt
.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Pa
ge
!2

2!
of
!1

10

Page 120



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k

M
or

e!
fr

ee
!p

ar
ki

ng
.

Th
e!

se
tt

in
g!

of
!p

ar
ki

ng
!c

ha
rg

es
!fa

lls
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

pa
rk
in
g!
ch
ar
ge
s!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

.

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k

M
or

e!
fr

ee
!p

ar
ki

ng
/n

o!
re

st
ric

tio
ns

,!w
id

er
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s,
!in

cr
ea

se
d!

pa
rk

in
g.

Th
e!

se
tt

in
g!

of
!p

ar
ki

ng
!c

ha
rg

es
!fa

lls
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e.

Th
e!

w
id

th
!o

f!t
he
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

ar
e!

w
ith

in
!s

pe
ci

fie
d!

gu
id

an
ce

,!
ho

w
ev

er
!it
!m

ay
!b

e!
fe

as
ib

le
!to

!p
ro

vi
de
!s

lig
ht

ly
!w

id
er
!b

ay
s!

w
he

re
!

th
e!

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay
!is
!b

ei
ng

!re
du

ce
d!

to
!a
!s

in
gl

e!
la

ne
!a

nd
!fo

ot
w

ay
s!

w
id

en
ed

.

Pr
ov

is
io

n!
of
!p

ay
!a

nd
!d

is
pl

ay
!p

ar
ki

ng
!o

nl
y!

on
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!a

nd
!

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!w
ill
!fr

ee
!u

p!
m

or
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

fo
r!s

ho
pp

er
s.

Co
ns
id
er
!p
ro
vi
di
ng
!w
id
er
!

pa
rk
in
g!
ba

ys
!w
he

re
!th

e!
av
ai
la
bl
e!
w
id
th
s!
pe

rm
it
.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

pa
rk
in
g!
ch
ar
ge
s!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

.

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k

N
ot
!e

no
ug

h!
di

sa
bl

ed
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

fo
r!s

ho
pp

in
g!

as
!it
!is
!a

lw
ay

s!
a!

st
ru

gg
le
!fo

r!
a!

di
sa

bl
ed

!d
riv

er
!to

!p
ar

k!
ne

ar
!e

no
ug

h!
to
!th

e!
sh

op
s.

W
ou

ld
!li

ke
!to

!s
ee
!th

e!
en

d!
of
!tr

ip
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!a

s!
it!

bl
oc

ks
!th

e!
ro

ad
.

Th
e!

lim
ita

tio
n!

of
!lo

ad
s!

of
!it

em
s!

on
!s

al
e!

ou
ts

id
e!

th
e!

st
or

es
!a

s!
th

is
!c

ut
s!

do
w

n!
on

!p
av

em
en

t!s
pa

ce
!a

nd
!th

is
!c

an
!b

e!
fr

ig
ht

en
in

g!
as
!it
!o

bs
tr

uc
ts
!c

ru
tc

he
s.

W
hi

ls
t!t

ho
se
!w

ith
!d

is
ab

le
d!

ba
dg

es
!a

re
!a

bl
e!

to
!p

ar
k!

an
yw

he
re
!it
!

is
!a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed
!th

at
!th

is
!is
!n

ot
!o

f!b
en

ef
it!

if!
th

e!
ba

ys
!a

re
!fu

ll,
!

th
er

ef
or

e!
it!

w
ou

ld
!b

e!
be

ne
fic

ia
l!t

o!
pr

ov
id

e!
di

sa
bl

ed
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

at
!k

ey
!p

oi
nt

s.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!a

nd
!tr

ip
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

Ve
nd

or
s!

re
qu

ire
!li

ce
ns

es
!to

!s
el

l!o
n!

th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

s!
an

d!
ar

e!
on

ly
!

pe
rm

itt
ed
!to

!e
nc

ro
ac

h!
ou

t!a
!c

er
ta

in
!d

is
ta

nc
e!

on
to
!th

e!
fo

ot
w

ay
.!

W
hi

ls
t!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

so
m

e!
pr

ob
le

m
s!

w
ith

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t,
!w

e!
ar

e!
lo

ok
in

g!
at
!o

pt
io

ns
!in
!th

e!
de

si
gn

!to
!b

et
te

r!d
ef

in
e!

th
e!

lim
its
!

tr
ad

er
s!

ca
n!

en
cr

oa
ch
!o

nt
o!

th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

.

Pr
ov
id
e!
di
sa
bl
ed

!p
ar
ki
ng
!

ba
ys
!a
t!k

ey
!p
oi
nt
s.

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k

Pa
rk

in
g!

is
!to

o!
ex

pe
ns

iv
e!

in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!c
om

pa
re

d!
to
!o

th
er
!a

re
as
!in
!B

re
nt

.
Th

e!
se

tt
in

g!
of
!p

ar
ki

ng
!c

ha
rg

es
!fa

lls
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

pa
rk
in
g!
ch
ar
ge
s!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

. Pa
ge
!2

3!
of
!1

10

Page 121



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k

As
!a
!m

em
be

r!o
f!a
!g

ro
up

!o
f!r

es
id

en
ts
!w

hi
ch
!m

ee
ts
!fo

r!s
oc

ia
l!a

ct
iv

iti
es

,!h
ap

py
!

fo
r!a

ny
!g

en
ui

ne
!im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!b

ut
!d

is
ap

po
in

te
d!

w
ith

!a
sp

ec
ts
!o

f!t
he

!

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n.

Pa
rk

in
g!

is
!a

n!
em

ot
iv

e!
is

su
e!

es
pe

ci
al

ly
!w

he
n!

tr
yi

ng
!to

!a
tt

ra
ct
!s

ho
pp

er
s,
!o

th
er
!

ar
ea

s!
us

e!
in

ce
nt

iv
es
!s

uc
h!

as
!im

pr
ov

in
g!

ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty
!to

!th
ei

r!H
ig

h!
St

re
et

s!
su

ch
!a

s!
fr

ee
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
ai

m
!o

f!k
ee

pi
ng
!it
!a

nd
!c

om
m

un
iti

es
!a

liv
e.
!M

aj
or
!

re
ta

ile
rs
!a

re
!m

ov
in

g!
to
!re

ta
il!

pa
rk

s!
so
!in

de
pe

nd
en

t!r
et

ai
le

rs
!a

re
!v

ita
l!t

o!
H

ar
le

sd
en

.
Pe

de
st

ria
ni

zi
ng
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!w

ill
!n

ot
!a

tt
ra

ct
!a
!b

et
te

r!s
ho

pp
in

g!
ex

pe
rie

nc
e!

w
ith

!th
e!

ex
is

tin
g!

ty
pe

s!
of
!s

ho
ps

,!T
he

re
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!a
!c

ap
.

M
ot

or
is

ts
!a

re
!a

t!t
he

!m
er

cy
!o

f!o
ve

r!z
ea

lo
us
!p

ar
ki

ng
!w

ar
de

ns
.

Su
rv

ey
s!

un
de

rt
ak

en
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!h

av
e!

sh
ow

n!
th

at
!o

ve
r!8

0%
!o

f!
vi

si
to

rs
!to

!H
ar

le
sd

en
!e

ith
er
!w

al
ke

d!
or
!c

am
e!

by
!p

ub
lic
!tr

an
sp

or
t!

w
hi

ch
!is
!to

!b
e!

en
co

ur
ag

ed
.

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e!
sh

ow
s!

th
at
!s

im
ila

r!r
eg

en
er

at
io

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!c

an
!le

ad
!to

!

a!
di

ff
er

en
t!v

ar
ie

ty
!o

f!b
us

in
es

se
s!

an
d!

sh
op

s!
co

m
in

g!
in

to
!a

n!
ar

ea
.!

St
ud

ie
s!

al
so
!s

ho
w
!th

at
!b

us
in

es
se

s!
ca

n!
se

e!
an

!in
cr

ea
se
!in
!

tu
rn

ov
er
!o

f!b
et

w
ee

n!
5!

an
d!

15
%

.

N
on

e

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k!

D
oe

sn
't!

ow
n!

a!
ca

r.
D

o!
th

e!
ne

w
!p

la
ns
!e

xt
en

d!
to
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
.

If!
so

,!w
ha

t!a
re
!th

e!
pl

an
s!

fo
r!t

he
!b

oa
rd

ed
!u

p!
(b

la
ck
!b

oa
rd

)!t
ria

ng
ul

ar
!tu

rn
in

g!
po

in
t!b

et
w

ee
n!

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!a

nd
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
?!

It
!c

ou
ld
!b

e!
tu

rn
ed

!in
to
!a
!

pa
ve

d!
tr

ia
ng

le
,!s

im
ila

r!t
o!

th
e!

on
e!

in
!W

em
bl

ey
.

U
nf

or
tu

na
te

ly
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

in
su

ff
ic

ie
nt
!fu

nd
s!

to
!e

xt
en

d!
th

e!
!s

ch
em

e!
fu

rt
he

r!a
lo

ng
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
.

N
on

e

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

D
oe

s!
no

t!s
ee
!a

ny
!b

en
ef

it!
in
!e

ith
er
!s

ch
em

e!
fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
!a

nd
!s

ho
p!

ke
ep

er
s.
!

Th
e!

co
un

ci
l!h

as
!n

ot
!p

ro
po

se
d!

an
yt

hi
ng
!a

bo
ut
!re

st
ric

tin
g!

th
e!

oc
cu

pa
tio

n!
of
!

sh
op

ke
ep

er
s!

w
ith

in
!li

m
its
!o

f!t
he

ir!
sh

op
s.
!M

os
t!s

ho
ps
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!a
re
!fo

od
!

sh
op

s,
!h

ai
r!&

!n
ai

l!a
nd

!o
ff
!li

ce
ns

es
.!?

??
!a

re
!fo

r!w
hi

ch
!c

ov
er
!o

cc
up

at
io

ns
!

ot
he

r!t
ha

n!
th

es
e!

3!
m

en
tio

ne
d!

an
d!

no
w
!w

ith
!P

ea
co

ck
s!

he
ad

in
g!

fo
r!p

ro
ba

bl
e!

cl
os

ur
e,
!th

er
e!

w
ill
!b

e!
ve

ry
!s

im
ila

r!o
cc

up
at

io
ns
!th

at
!a

lre
ad

y!
ar

e!
in
!

ab
un

da
nc

e!
w

ill
in

g!
to
!ta

ke
!o

n!
th

at
!p

re
m

is
es

.!W
hy
!a

re
!th

e!
co

un
ci

l!s
o!

fr
ee
!in
!

al
lo

w
in

g!
!c

ha
ng

es
!o

f!u
se
!to

!re
ta

il!
pr

em
is

es
!w

he
n!

en
ou

gh
!o

f!o
ne

!a
lre

ad
y!

m
en

tio
ne

d!
ex

is
t.

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e!
sh

ow
s!

th
at
!s

im
ila

r!r
eg

en
er

at
io

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!c

an
!le

ad
!to

!

a!
di

ff
er

en
t!v

ar
ie

ty
!o

f!b
us

in
es

se
s!

an
d!

sh
op

s!
co

m
in

g!
in

to
!a

n!
ar

ea
.!

St
ud

ie
s!

al
so
!s

ho
w
!th

at
!b

us
in

es
se

s!
ca

n!
se

e!
an

!in
cr

ea
se
!in
!

tu
rn

ov
er
!o

f!b
et

w
ee

n!
5!

an
d!

15
%

.

Re
si

de
nt

s!
be

ne
fit
!b

y!
ha

vi
ng

!w
id

er
,!m

or
e!

ev
en
!fo

ot
w

ay
s!

w
hi

ch
!

ar
e!

ea
si

er
!to

!n
eg

ot
ia

te
!a

nd
!h

av
in

g!
a!

ni
ce

r!e
nv

iro
nm

en
t!i

n!
w

hi
ch
!

to
!li

ve
!a

nd
!s

ho
p.

Ve
nd

or
s!

re
qu

ire
!li

ce
ns

es
!to

!s
el

l!o
n!

th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

s!
an

d!
ar

e!
on

ly
!

pe
rm

itt
ed
!to

!e
nc

ro
ac

h!
ou

t!a
!c

er
ta

in
!d

is
ta

nc
e!

on
to
!th

e!
fo

ot
w

ay
.!

W
hi

ls
t!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

so
m

e!
pr

ob
le

m
s!

w
ith

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t,
!w

e!
ar

e!
lo

ok
in

g!
at
!o

pt
io

ns
!in
!th

e!
de

si
gn

!to
!b

et
te

r!d
ef

in
e!

th
e!

lim
its
!

tr
ad

er
s!

ca
n!

en
cr

oa
ch
!o

nt
o!

th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

.

N
on

e

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

W
an

t!t
o!

ke
ep

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

fo
r!r

es
id

en
ts

.
N

ot
ed

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
op

ti
on

s!
to
!

pr
ov
id
e!
al
te
rn
at
iv
e!

pa
rk
in
g!
fo
r!
re
si
de

nt
s!
of
!

Cr
av
en

!P
ar
k!
Ro

ad
.

Pa
ge
!2

4!
of
!1

10

Page 122



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

Co
ns

ta
nt
!u

se
!o

f!m
y!

ca
r!f

or
!d

el
iv

er
ie

s!
ha

ve
!b

us
in

es
s!

pe
rm

it!
co

ul
d!

no
t!

co
nt

in
ue

!w
ith

ou
t!i

t.
Th

e!
m

ai
n!

re
as

on
!fo

r!t
he

!d
ec

lin
e!

of
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!is
!1

)!n
o!

pa
rk

in
g!

2)
pa

rk
in

g!
to

o!
ex

pe
ns

iv
e!

3)
!n

o!
m

aj
or
!re

ta
ile

r!i
n!

th
e!

ar
ea

.

Lo
ad

in
g!

ba
ys
!a

re
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!fa

ci
lit

at
e!

de
liv

er
ie

s!
th

ro
ug

ho
ut
!th

e!
da

y.

Th
e!

pr
op

os
ed
!c

ha
ng

es
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d!

is
!

ai
m

ed
!a

t!i
m

pr
ov

in
g!

av
ai

la
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
fo

r!s
ho

pp
er

s!
an

d!
de

liv
er

ie
s.

Pa
rk

in
g!

ch
ar

ge
s!

ar
e!

ou
ts

id
e!

th
e!

re
m

it!
of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.
Ex

pe
rie

nc
e!

sh
ow

s!
th

at
!s

im
ila

r!r
eg

en
er

at
io

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!c

an
!le

ad
!to

!

a!
di

ff
er

en
t!v

ar
ie

ty
!o

f!b
us

in
es

se
s!

an
d!

sh
op

s!
co

m
in

g!
in

to
!a

n!
ar

ea
.!

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

pa
rk
in
g!
ch
ar
ge
s!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

.

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
on

ly
!2
!s

pa
ce

s!
on

!th
e!

ro
ad
!n

ea
r!L

an
gd

on
!C

ou
rt
!a

nd
!3
!o

n!
th

e!
m

ai
n!

sl
ip
!ro

ad
.!F

or
!th

e!
nu

m
be

r!o
f!f

la
ts
!p

ar
ki

ng
!is
!v

er
y!

re
st

ric
te

d.
!C

ur
re

nt
ly
!p

ar
k!

on
!F

or
tu

ne
ga

te
!R

oa
d!

or
!S

t!T
ho

m
as

's
!R

oa
d!

as
!th

e!
ro

ad
s!

ar
e!

cu
rr

en
tly

!in
!Z

on
e!

H
.!T

he
re
!a

re
!u

su
al

ly
!s

pa
ce

s!
as
!re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!th

es
e!

ro
ad

s!
ha

ve
!p

er
m

its
!fo

r!
zo

ne
!H

Y.
!T

he
!n

ew
!p

ro
po

sa
ls
!w

ill
!p

ut
!th

es
e!

se
ct

io
n!

in
!Z

on
e!

H
Y!

an
d!

re
m

ov
e!

th
e!

ad
di

tio
na

l!p
ar

ki
ng
!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!in
!Z

on
e!

H
.!

H
S!

w
ill
!in

co
rp

or
at

e!
Cr

av
en

!P
ar

k!
Ro

ad
!b

ut
!th

es
e!

st
re

et
s!

ar
e!

fu
rt

he
r!a

w
ay

.!I
t!

is
!a
!c

on
ce

rn
!fo

r!c
ar

ry
in

g!
sh

op
pi

ng
!a

nd
!s

ec
ur

ity
!o

f!c
ar

.
H

S!
Zo

ne
!s

ho
ul

d!
al

so
!in

cl
ud

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
op

po
si

te
!L

an
gd

on
!C

ou
rt
!i.

e.
!S

t!
Th

om
as

's
!S

tr
ee

t!a
nd

!F
or

tu
ne

ga
te
!S

tr
ee

t.

Re
si

de
nt

s!
of
!L

an
gd

on
!C

ou
rt
!w

ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!th

e!
w

ho
le
!o

f!
St
!A

lb
an

s!
Ro

ad
,!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!e
tc

.
N
on

e

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

Al
l!t

ha
t!i

s!
ne

ed
!is
!th

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
w

ar
de

ns
!a

pp
ly

in
g!

th
e!

pe
na

lti
es
!fa

irl
y!

to
!a

ll!
co

m
m

ut
er

s!
in
!B

re
nt
!a

nd
!s

to
p!

te
rr

or
is

in
g!

pa
tr

on
s!

w
ho

!p
ar

k!
pr

op
er

ly
!to

!

sh
op

.
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

Pa
rk

in
g!

at
te

nd
an

ts
!s

ee
m
!to

!b
e!

af
ra

id
!o

f!l
oc

al
s!

w
ho

!a
bu

se
!p

ar
ki

ng
!

re
gu

la
tio

ns
.!C

us
to

m
er

s!
w

ho
!w

is
h!

to
!p

ar
k!

in
!fr

on
t!o

f!s
ho

p!
ne

ve
r!d

o!
as
!lo

ca
ls
!

pa
rk
!w

ith
ou

t!g
et

tin
g!

tic
ke

ts
.!W

he
n!

a!
w

ar
de

n!
co

m
es
!a
!g

ro
up

!o
f!3

"5
!m

en
!

co
m

e!
ou

t!o
f!t

he
!s

ho
p!

an
d!

st
ar

t!s
ho

ut
in

g!
at
!th

e!
w

ar
de

n!
w

ho
!th

en
!le

av
es
!

w
ith

ou
t!i

ss
ui

ng
!a
!ti

ck
et

.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!

En
fo

rc
em

en
t!o

ff
ic

es
!w

ill
!s

til
l!b

e!
re

qu
ire

d!
to
!e

nf
or

ce
!th

e!
us

e!
of
!

pe
rm

it!
ho

ld
er

s!
an

d!
pa

y!
an

d!
di

sp
la

y!
tic

ke
ts

.

N
on

e

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

N
o!

20
!m

in
ut

es
!a

llo
w

an
ce
!p

ar
ki

ng
!fo

r!s
ho

pp
er

s!
ch

an
gi

ng
!ty

re
s!

at
!th

e!
ty

re
!

sh
op

s.
Se

ve
re
!p

ar
ki

ng
!re

st
ric

tio
ns
!a

re
!k

ee
pi

ng
!s

ho
pp

er
s!

aw
ay
!fr

om
!th

e!
lo

ca
l!s

ho
ps
!

in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.

!T
he
!is

su
e!

of
!p

ar
ki

ng
!c

ha
rg

es
!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e!
ho

w
ev

er
!c

om
m

en
ts
!w

ill
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.

Su
rv

ey
s!

un
de

rt
ak

en
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!h

av
e!

sh
ow

n!
th

at
!o

ve
r!8

0%
!o

f!
vi

si
to

rs
!to

!H
ar

le
sd

en
!e

ith
er
!w

al
ke

d!
or
!c

am
e!

by
!p

ub
lic
!tr

an
sp

or
t.

Re
fe
r!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

!

fo
r!
co
ns
id
er
at
io
n

Pa
ge
!2

5!
of
!1

10

Page 123



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

H
A!

Zo
ne

!is
!to

o!
sm

al
l!a

s!
pe

op
le
!in
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!h

av
e!

tr
ou

bl
e!

pa
rk

in
g,
!It
!

ne
ed

s!
ex

te
nd

in
g!

to
!in

cl
ud

e!
so

m
e!

ro
ad

s!
in
!H

W
!Z

on
e.

1)
!B
!w

ill
!re

su
lt!

in
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

di
ve

rt
in

g!
in

to
!re

si
de

nt
ia

l!r
oa

ds
.

2)
!B
!m

ea
n!

de
liv

er
ie

s!
w

ill
!o

cc
ur
!in
!ru

sh
!h

ou
r!i

nc
re

as
in

g!
co

ng
es

tio
n.

3)
!B
!m

ea
ns
!tr

af
fic
!h

av
in

g!
to
!s

lo
w
!d

ow
n!

to
!tu

rn
!c

or
ne

rs
!le

ad
in

g!
to
!tr

af
fic
!

ja
m

s.
4)
!T

he
!a

ir!
qu

al
ity

!w
ill
!b

e!
fu

rt
he

r!p
ol

lu
te

d!
by
!in

cr
ea

se
d!

tr
af

fic
!ja

m
s.

5)
!T

av
is

to
ck
!a

nd
!C

ro
w

nh
ill

l!R
oa

ds
!a

re
!to

o!
na

rr
ow

!to
!a

cc
om

m
od

at
e!

th
e!

ad
di

tio
na

l!t
ra

ff
ic

.
6)
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!is
!to

o!
co

ng
es

te
d!

fo
r!t

w
o!

w
ay
!tr

af
fic

.!
7)
!P

rio
rit

y!
gi

ve
n!

to
!v

is
ito

rs
!ra

th
er
!th

an
!re

si
de

nt
s!

in
!C

PZ
s

8)
!H
!z

on
e!

re
si

de
nt

s!
be

in
g!

fo
rc

ed
!to

!p
ar

k!
so

m
ew

ay
!a

w
ay
!fr

om
!th

ei
r!h

om
es
!

in
cr

ea
si

ng
!ri

sk
!to

!p
er

so
na

l!s
af

et
y.

9)
N

Ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
w

ill
!b

ec
om

e!
a!

ra
t!r

un
.

Th
e!

m
aj

or
ity
!o

f!b
ay

s!
w

ith
in
!H

A!
zo

ne
!w

ill
!b

e!
m

ad
e!

pe
rm

it!
ho

ld
er
!

on
ly
!ra

th
er
!th

an
!th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!s
ha

re
d!

us
e!

re
su

lti
ng

!in
!c

re
as

ed
!

ca
pa

ci
ty
!fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
.!S

ur
ve

ys
!s

ug
ge

st
!th

er
e!

w
ill
!b

e!
su

ff
ic

ie
nt
!

sp
ac

e!
av

ai
la

bl
e,
!h

ow
ev

er
,!!

th
es

e!
co

nc
er

ns
!a

re
!n

ot
ed
!a

nd
!it
!is
!

re
co

m
m

en
de

d!
to
!p

ro
vi

de
!a
!b

uf
fe

r!z
on

e!
fo

r!H
A!

on
!A

sh
do

w
n!

Ro
ad

,!B
ur

ns
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

St
!Jo

hn
!A

ve
nu

e.
!

1)
!It
!is
!fe

lt!
th

at
!it
!is
!u

nl
ik

el
y!

th
at
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

w
ill
!d

iv
er

t!a
lo

ng
!

re
si

de
nt

ia
l!r

oa
ds

.
2)
!O

nl
y!

de
liv

er
ie

s!
in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!a

re
!n

ot
!p

er
m

itt
ed
!b

et
w

ee
n!

10
"4

.!T
ho

se
!o

n!
th

e!
th

ro
ug

h!
st

re
et

s!
w

ill
!b

e!
re

st
ric

te
d!

to
!d

el
iv

er
in

g!
ou

ts
id

e!
pe

ak
!h

ou
rs

.
3)
!T

ra
ff

ic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

e!
pr

op
os

al
s!

w
or

k!
in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!a

nd
!d

o!
no

t!r
es

ul
t!i

n!
gr

ea
te

r!c
on

ge
st

io
n.

4)
!A

ir!
qu

al
ity
!s

ur
ve

ys
!h

av
e!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
an

d!
w

hi
ls

t!t
he

re
!a

re
!

lo
ca

tio
ns
!w

ith
!m

in
or
!s

pi
ke

d!
in

cr
ea

se
s!

ov
er

al
l!b

ot
h!

op
tio

ns
!a

re
!

be
tt

er
!th

an
!th

e!
ex

is
tin

g!
si

tu
at

io
ns
!w

ith
!o

pt
io

n!
B!

ov
er

al
l!b

ei
ng

!

th
e!

pr
ef

er
re

d!
op

tio
n.

5)
!T

ra
ff

ic
!fl

ow
s!

on
!C

ro
w

nh
ill
!R

oa
d!

re
m

ai
n!

la
rg

el
y!

th
e!

sa
m

e.
!

Ta
vi

st
oc

k!
Ro

ad
!w

ill
!h

av
e!

a!
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt
!in

cr
ea

se
!in
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!

ho
w

ev
er
!a

s!
it!

is
!o

ne
!w

ay
!th

er
e!

is
!n

o!
pr

ob
le

m
!w

ith
!th

e!
w

id
th
!o

f!
th

e!
ro

ad
.

6)
!S

ee
!p

oi
nt
!3

7/
8)
!In

ve
st

ig
at

e!
al

te
rn

at
iv

e!
op

tio
ns
!fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
!o

f!H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!

an
d!

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

.
9)
!s

ee
!p

oi
nt
!1

Pr
ov
id
e!
a!
bu

ff
er
!z
on

e!
fo
r!

H
A
!in
!a
dj
oi
ni
ng
!s
tr
ee
ts
!o
f!

H
W
.

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
al
te
rn
at
iv
e!

op
ti
on

s!
fo
r!
re
si
de

nt
s!
of
!

H
ig
h!
St
re
et
!a
nd

!C
ra
ve
n!

Pa
rk
!R
oa

d.

Pa
ge
!2

6!
of
!1

10

Page 124



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

10
)!B

!m
ea

ns
!th

e!
el

de
rly

!a
nd

!d
is

ab
le

d!
w

ill
!n

ot
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!b
e!

dr
op

pe
d!

an
yw

he
re
!n

ea
r!t

he
!s

ho
ps
!a

nd
!s

tr
ug

gl
e!

w
ith

!h
ea

vy
!s

ho
pp

in
g!

ba
gs

.!H
ow

!w
ill
!

th
e!

bl
in

d!
co

pe
!w

ith
ou

t!k
er

bs
!to

!d
is

tin
gu

is
h!

th
e!

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

.
11

)!B
!w

ill
!re

su
lt!

in
!c

lo
su

re
!o

f!s
ho

ps
!in
!th

e!
pe

de
st

ria
ni

ze
d!

ar
ea

.
12

)!W
ha

t!h
ap

pe
ns
!if
!a
!v

eh
ic

le
!b

re
ak

s!
do

w
n!

in
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d!

w
he

re
!th

e!
w

id
th
!is
!re

du
ce

d!
to
!a
!s

in
gl

e!
la

ne
.

13
)B
!w

ill
!re

su
lt!

in
!s

ho
ps
!fu

rt
he

r!e
nc

ro
ac

hi
ng
!o

nt
o!

th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

.
14

)!B
!w

ill
!re

su
lt!

in
!s

ho
p!

ke
ep

er
s!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
!th

e!
Cr

av
en

!P
ar

k!
la

yb
y!

al
l!d

ay
!

re
su

lti
ng
!in
!p

eo
pl

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
in
!L

an
gd

on
!C

ou
rt
!E

st
at

e!
ro

ad
.

15
)!I

f!t
he

!C
PZ
!is
!a

lte
re

d!
su

gg
es

t!r
em

ov
in

g!
th

e!
on

e!
w

ay
!tr

af
fic
!in
!C

ec
il!

Ro
ad

10
)!T

he
!s

em
i!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ni
ze

d!
ar

ea
!is
!re

la
tiv

el
y!

sm
al

l!a
nd

!p
eo

pl
e!

w
ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!b
e!

dr
op

pe
d!

of
f!a

t!e
ith

er
!e

nd
.!T

he
!d

es
ig

n!
of
!th

is
!

ar
e!

ha
s!

op
t!b

ee
n!

un
de

rt
ak

en
!a

nd
!if
!p

ro
gr

es
se

d!
m

ay
!n

ot
!

ne
ce

ss
ar

ily
!h

av
e!

flu
sh
!k

er
bs

.
11

)!S
ur

ve
ys
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
in

di
ca

te
!th

at
!o

ve
r!8

0%
!o

f!v
is

ito
rs
!to

!th
e!

to
w

n!
ce

nt
re
!w

al
k,
!c

yc
le
!o

r!c
om

e!
by
!p

ub
lic
!tr

an
sp

or
t.
!E

xp
er

ie
nc

e!
in
!s

im
ila

r!s
ch

em
es
!h

as
!s

ho
w

n!
th

at
!b

us
in

es
se

s!
ca

n!
se

e!
an

!

in
cr

ea
se
!in
!tu

rn
ov

er
!o

f!b
et

w
ee

n!
5"

15
%

12
)T

he
!c

ur
re

nt
!c

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
!w

id
th
!a

lo
ng

!C
ra

ve
n!

Pa
rk
!R

oa
d!

is
!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!b
e!

4.
5m

!w
id

e!
w

hi
ch
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
su

ff
ic

ie
nt
!to

!a
llo

w
!2
!

ca
rs
!to

!p
as

s!
at
!s

lo
w
!s

pe
ed

s!
sh

ou
ld
!o

ne
!b

re
ak

do
w

n.
!It
!is
!

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
ed
!th

at
!th

is
!w

ill
!n

ot
!b

e!
su

ff
ic

ie
nt
!fo

r!l
ar

ge
r!v

eh
ic

le
s!

th
er

ef
or

e!
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n!

w
ill
!b

e!
gi

ve
n!

to
!w

id
en

in
g!

th
is
!to

!5
m
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
he
!d

et
ai

le
d!

de
si

gn
.

13
)!D

el
in

ea
tio

n!
of
!p

riv
at

e!
fo

re
co

ur
ts
!w

ill
!b

e!
in

cl
ud

ed
!w

ith
in
!th

e!
pr

oj
ec

t!i
n!

or
de

r!t
o!

as
si

st
!w

ith
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t.

14
)!I

t!i
s!

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
ed
!th

at
!w

e!
ne

ed
!to

!re
vi

ew
!th

e!
is

su
e!

of
!s

ho
p!

ow
ne

rs
!o

bt
ai

ni
ng

!p
er

m
its

15
)R

em
ov

al
!o

f!t
he
!o

ne
!w

ay
!s

ys
te

m
!in
!C

ec
il!

Ro
ad

!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e

Re
vi
ew

!th
e!
w
id
th
!o
f!

Cr
av
en

!P
ar
k!
Ro

ad
!to

!a
llo

w
!

fo
r!
br
ok

en
!d
ow

n!
ve
hi
cl
es
!

as
!p
ar
t!o

f!t
he

!d
et
ai
le
d!

de
si
gn
.

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

O
th

er
!d

riv
er

s!
le

av
e!

th
ei

r!l
or

rie
s!

in
!fr

on
t!o

f!r
es

po
nd

en
ts
!s

ho
p!

fo
r!h

ou
rs

.!H
as
!

co
m

pl
ai

ne
d!

bu
t!a

s!
ye

t!n
ot

hi
ng
!h

as
!b

ee
n!

do
ne

.
CC

TV
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!i

s!
pr

op
os

ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!

N
on

e

Cr
ow

nh
ill
!R

oa
d

Bo
th
!o

pt
io

ns
!o

nl
y!

of
fe

r!P
ay
!a

nd
!D

is
pl

ay
!o

n!
Cr

ow
nh

ill
!R

oa
d.
!A

s!
a!

re
si

de
nt
!I!

am
!e

nt
itl

ed
!to

!p
ar

k!
ou

ts
id

e!
m

y!
ho

us
e.

Pe
rm

it!
H

ol
de

r!o
nl

y!
fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
!a

nd
!L

oa
di

ng
!o

nl
y!

ba
ys
!a

re
!

pr
op

os
ed
!o

n!
Cr

ow
nh

ill
!R

oa
d.
!T

he
re
!a

re
!n

o!
pa

y!
an

d!
di

sp
la

y!
ba

ys
!

pr
op

os
ed

.
N
on

e

Cr
ow

nh
ill
!R

oa
d

M
on

da
y!

to
!F

rid
ay
!p

ar
ki

ng
!re

st
ric

tio
ns

.
Th

e!
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t!o
f!H

ar
le

sd
en

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!is
!w

ill
!o

ve
rd

ue
.!W

el
co

m
es
!a

nd
!

ch
an

ge
!th

at
!w

ill
!m

ak
e!

it!
a!

m
or

e!
pl

ea
sa

nt
!p

la
ce
!to

!li
ve

.

Th
e!

re
m

ov
al
!o

f!p
ar

ki
ng

!re
st

ric
tio

ns
!o

n!
Sa

tu
rd

ay
!w

ill
!m

ea
n!

th
at
!

pa
rk

in
g!

ba
ys
!a

re
!li

ke
ly
!to

!b
e!

ta
ke

n!
up

!b
y!

ve
hi

cl
es
!fr

om
!o

ut
si

de
!

th
e!

ar
ea

,!w
hi

ch
!w

ill
!u

nd
es

ira
bl

e!
fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
.

N
on

e

Cr
ow

nh
ill
!R

oa
d

Ve
ry
!m

uc
h!

ag
ai

ns
t!O

pt
io

n!
B

1)
w

e!
w

ill
!lo

se
!p

ar
ki

ng
!fa

ci
lit

ie
s!

in
!fr

on
t!o

f!p
ro

pe
rt

y.
Pe

rm
it!

pa
rk

in
g!

zo
ne

!w
ill
!b

e!
sh

rin
ki

ng
!m

ak
in

g!
pa

rk
in

g!
op

tio
ns
!m

or
e!

lim
ite

d.
!

W
ha

t!a
re
!re

si
de

nt
s!

su
pp

os
ed

!to
!d

o?

N
ot

ed

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
th
e!
fe
as
ib
ili
ty
!

of
!p
ro
vi
di
ng
!a
dd

it
io
na

l!
ba

ys
!in
!C
ro
w
nh

ill
!R
oa

d!
if!

O
pt
io
n!
B!
is
!p
ro
gr
es
se
d.

Pa
ge
!2

7!
of
!1

10

Page 125



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Cu
rz

on
!C

re
sc

en
t

Pa
rk

in
g!

ok
,!b

ec
au

se
!w

e!
do

n'
t!h

av
e!

a!
ca

r.
N

o.
!1

8!
bu

s!
w

as
!g

oo
d!

bu
t!p

ity
!th

er
e!

w
as
!n

o!
co

nd
uc

to
r!i

ns
id

e.
!9

0%
!w

er
e!

go
in

g!
fo

r!a
!fr

ee
!ri

de
!a

nd
!g

en
ui

ne
!p

eo
pl

e!
w

er
e!

no
t!l

et
!in

.!D
riv

er
s!

of
!s

ev
er

al
!

bu
se

s!
ar

e!
ru

de
!a

nd
!le

t!t
he

ir!
re

la
tiv

es
!h

av
e!

fr
ee
!tr

av
el
!s

o!
w

hy
!n

ot
!p

ut
!

co
m

m
un

ity
!o

ff
ic

er
s!

on
!b

us
es
!to

!c
he

ck
!th

e!
bu

s!
pa

ss
es

.
So

m
e!

pe
op

le
!s

til
l!p

ar
k!

th
ei

r!c
ar

s!
on

!th
e!

bu
s!

st
op

s.
W

e!
sh

ou
ld
!h

av
e!

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t.
!

Cy
cl

is
ts
!ri

de
!o

n!
th

e!
fo

ot
pa

th
s!

an
d!

it!
is
!d

an
ge

ro
us
!fo

r!m
e!

to
!w

al
k!

fr
ee

ly
!s

o!
it!

is
!b

et
te

r!t
o!

ha
ve
!n

ar
ro

w
er
!fo

ot
pa

th
s.
!T

he
!fo

ot
pa

th
!is
!fo

r!w
al

ki
ng
!a

nd
!n

ot
!

cy
cl

in
g.

W
e!

w
ill
!re

fe
r!t

he
!c

on
ce

rn
s!

ab
ou

t!t
he
!b

us
!d

riv
er

s!
to
!th

e!
bu

s!
co

m
pa

ni
es

.!

W
id

er
!fo

ot
w

ay
s!

w
ou

ld
!a

ct
ua

lly
!p

ro
vi

de
!m

or
e!

sp
ac

e!
fo

r!
pe

de
st

ria
ns
!a

nd
!c

yc
lis

ts
!to

!c
o"

ex
is

t.
!N

ot
w

ith
st

an
di

ng
!c

yc
le
!o

n!
th

e!
fo

ot
w

ay
s!

is
!n

ot
!p

er
m

itt
ed
!u

nl
es

s!
in
!a
!d

es
ig

na
te

d!
ar

ea
.

Re
fe
r!
co
nc
er
ns
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

bu
s!
dr
iv
er
s!
to
!th

e!
bu

s!
co
m
pa

ni
es
.

Cu
rz

on
!C

re
sc

en
t

N
o!

CP
Z!

in
!C

ur
zo

n!
Cr

es
ce

nt
!is
!n

ee
de

d,
!it

s!
no

t!a
!p

ro
bl

em
!p

ar
ki

ng
!h

er
e.

Pl
ea

se
!p

ut
!u

p!
si

gn
s!

to
!s

ay
!'n

o!
sp

itt
in

g!
an

d!
'p

ul
l!u

p!
yo

ur
!tr

ou
se

rs
'

Th
e!

pr
op

os
ed
!e

xt
en

si
on

!to
!th

e!
H

Y!
zo

ne
!is
!p

ar
t!o

f!a
!s

ep
ar

at
e!

sc
he

m
e!

w
hi

ch
!h

as
!a

lre
ad

y!
be

en
!c

on
su

lte
d!

on
!a

nd
!is
!d

ue
!to

!b
e!

im
pl

em
en

te
d!

in
!A

pr
il!

20
12

.

Th
es

e!
si

gn
s!

ar
e!

no
t!s

pe
ci

fie
d!

w
ith

in
!th

e!
Tr

af
fic
!S

ig
ns
!R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
!

an
d!

G
en

er
al
!D

ire
ct

io
ns
!2

00
2!

an
d!

th
er

ef
or

e!
ca

n!
no

t!b
e!

er
ec

te
d!

on
!th

e!
hi

gh
w

ay
.

N
on

e

D
ai

ry
!C

lo
se

Be
lie

ve
s!

th
e!

w
ho

le
!id

ea
!is
!a
!w

as
te
!o

f!p
ub

lic
!m

on
ey

.

Th
e!

sc
he

m
e!

is
!b

ei
ng

!fu
nd

ed
!p

re
do

m
in

at
el

y!
by
!T

fL
s!

m
aj

or
!

sc
he

m
es
!b

ud
ge

t!w
hi

ch
!h

as
!b

ee
n!

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
!a

llo
ca

te
d!

fo
r!t

he
!

pr
oj

ec
t.
!S

om
e!

of
!th

e!
fu

nd
s!

co
m

e!
fr

om
!d

ev
el

op
er
!c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns
!

w
hi

ch
!a

re
!s

et
!a

si
de
!fo

r!h
ig

hw
ay
!w

or
ks

.

N
on

e

D
oy

le
!G

ar
de

ns

Pr
ev

io
us
!re

qu
es

ts
!fo

r!f
re

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
on

!S
at

ur
da

y!
in
!D

oy
le
!G

ar
de

ns
!h

as
!b

ee
n!

ig
no

re
d.
!In

cr
ea

se
!in
!p

ar
ki

ng
!p

er
m

it!
pr

ic
es
!is
!c

ra
zy

.!
H

av
e!

no
tic

ed
!a
!lo

t!o
f!f

oo
tp

at
hs
!w

id
en

ed
!o

n!
co

rn
er

s!
ev

en
!th

e!
bu

s!
ha

s!
pr

ob
le

m
s!

tr
yi

ng
!to

!g
et
!a

ro
un

d!
th

em
.!T

he
re
!is
!m

or
e!

fo
ot

pa
th
!ro

om
!fo

r!
pe

de
st

ria
ns
!th

an
!fo

r!c
ar

s!
an

d!
bu

se
s.

Th
e!

pr
ov

is
io

n!
of
!p

ar
ki

ng
!c

ha
rg

es
!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e.
!H

ow
ev

er
,!t

he
!c

om
m

en
ts
!w

ill
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

re
le

va
nt
!

de
pa

rt
m

en
t.

Th
e!

de
ta

ile
d!

de
si

gn
!w

ill
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

er
e!

is
!e

no
ug

h!
ro

om
!fo

r!a
ll!

ve
hi

cl
es
!to

!n
eg

ot
ia

te
!th

e!
ju

nc
tio

ns
.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

pa
rk
in
g!
ch
ar
ge
s!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

.

D
oy

le
!G

ar
de

ns
O

nl
y!

ob
je

ct
io

n!
is
!th

e!
re

st
ric

tio
ns
!o

n!
Sa

tu
rd

ay
!in
!H

W
!Z

on
e

Ch
an

ge
s!

to
!o

pe
ra

tio
n!

tim
es
!in
!th

e!
H

W
!z

on
e!

is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

op
er
at
io
na

l!t
im

es
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk
in
g!
te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns
id
er
at
io
n. Pa

ge
!2

8!
of
!1

10

Page 126



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

D
oy

le
!G

ar
de

ns

Bo
th
!o

pt
io

ns
!o

nl
y!

ad
dr

es
s!

th
e!

tr
af

fic
!p

ro
bl

em
s!

by
!re

du
ci

ng
!P

&
D
!p

ar
ki

ng
!fo

r!
vi

si
to

rs
!a

nd
!in

co
nv

en
ie

nc
in

g!
re

si
de

nt
s.

H
ar

le
sd

en
!h

as
!b

ec
om

e!
ru

n!
do

w
n!

an
d!

al
l!t

he
!la

rg
e!

sh
op

s!
ha

ve
!le

ft
.!

Pa
rk

in
g!

in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!is
!a
!n

ig
ht

m
ar

e!
w

ith
!d

ou
bl

e!
an

d!
tr

ip
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!w

hi
ch
!

ha
s!

no
t!b

ee
n!

ad
dr

es
se

d!
by
!p

ar
ki

ng
!c

on
tr

ol
s.

Th
e!

Pl
az

a!
ca

r!p
ar

k!
w

hi
ch
!is
!p

riv
at

el
y!

ru
n!

is
!e

xp
en

si
ve
!a

nd
!d

is
ab

le
d!

ba
dg

e!
ho

ld
er

s!
ha

ve
!to

!p
ay
!w

he
re

as
!e

ls
ew

he
re
!in
!th

e!
EU

!th
ey
!d

o!
no

t.
O

pt
io

n!
A:
!S

ee
m

s!
th

is
!is
!li

tt
le
!c

ha
ng

e!
w

ith
!p

ar
ki

ng
!p

ro
bl

em
s!

m
ad

e!
w

or
se

.!
Re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
!a

nd
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

d!
w

ill
!b

e!
di

sp
la

ce
d!

in
to
!o

th
er
!

re
si

de
nt

ia
l!a

re
as

.
Pa

re
nt

s!
w

ith
!b

ug
gi

es
!a

re
!n

ot
!w

el
co

m
ed

!o
n!

pu
bl

ic
!tr

an
sp

or
t!!

an
d!

th
er

ef
or

e!
dr

iv
e.
!S

o!
w

hy
!w

ou
ld
!y

ou
!d

riv
e!

to
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!w
he

n!
yo

u!
ca

n!
dr

iv
e!

to
!

su
pe

rs
to

re
s!

w
hi

ch
!h

av
e!

ev
er

yt
hi

ng
!y

ou
!n

ee
d.

Tr
ee

s!
an

d!
be

nc
he

s!
w

ill
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!u

nd
es

ira
bl

es
!to

!th
e!

ar
ea

.

Cu
rr

en
tly
!th

e!
pa

y!
an

d!
di

sp
la

y!
ba

ys
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!a

re
!s

ha
re

d!
w

ith
!p

er
m

it!
ho

ld
er

s.
!T

he
!p

ro
po

sa
ls
!d

ed
ic

at
e!

th
es

e!
ba

ys
!to

!p
ay
!

an
d!

di
sp

la
y!

w
hi

ch
!s

ho
ul

d!
m

ak
e!

it!
ea

si
er
!fo

r!s
ho

pp
er

s!
to
!p

ar
k.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

A
s!

th
e!

pl
az

a!
ca

r!p
ar

k!
is
!p

riv
at

el
y!

ru
n!

th
e!

ch
ar

gi
ng

!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
co

nt
ro

l!o
f!t

he
!C

ou
nc

il.

Th
e!

co
m

m
en

ts
!re

ga
rd

in
g!

re
si

de
nt

s!
of
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!is
!n

ot
ed

.

Th
er

e!
is
!n

o!
ev

id
en

ce
!in
!o

th
er
!a

re
as
!th

at
!th

e!
pr

ov
is

io
n!

of
!

ad
di

tio
na

l!!
tr

ee
s!

an
d!

be
nc

he
s!

en
co

ur
ag

es
!m

or
e!

un
de

si
ra

bl
es
!to

!

an
!a

re
a.

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
al
te
rn
at
iv
e!

op
ti
on

s!
fo
r!
re
si
de

nt
s!
of
!

H
ig
h!
St
re
et
!a
nd

!C
ra
ve
n!

Pa
rk
!R
oa

d.

D
oy

le
!G

ar
de

ns

O
pt

io
n!

B:
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!u
se

d!
to
!b

e!
tw

o!
w

ay
!b

ut
!c

ha
ng

ed
!to

!o
ne

!w
ay
!to

!

im
pr

ov
e!

tr
af

fic
!fl

ow
!a

nd
!im

pr
ov

e!
sa

fe
ty

.!T
w

o!
w

ay
!tr

af
fic
!le

ad
in

g!
to
!

Ta
vi

st
oc

k!
an

d!
Cr

ow
nh

ill
!R

oa
d!

is
!a

n!
ac

ci
de

nt
!w

ai
tin

g!
to
!h

ap
pe

n!
du

e!
to
!H

G
Vs
!

tr
yi

ng
!to

!n
eg

ot
ia

te
!th

e!
ju

nc
tio

ns
.

Th
e!

pe
de

st
ria

n!
cr

os
si

ng
s!

ar
e!

in
!th

e!
w

ro
ng
!p

la
ce

,!a
nd

!c
ur

re
nt

ly
!ra

re
ly
!u

se
d!

le
ad

in
g!

to
!a

cc
id

en
ts

.!T
w

o!
w

ay
!tr

af
fic
!w

ill
!m

ak
e!

it!
m

or
e!

di
ff

ic
ul

t!t
o!

cr
os

s!
an

d!
th

er
ef

or
e!

le
ss
!s

af
e.

Tr
af

fic
!w

ill
!b

e!
fo

rc
ed

!to
!d

iv
er

t!u
p!

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d!

or
!p

ut
!a

t!l
ea

st
!3

0!
m

in
ut

es
!o

n!
th

ei
r!j

ou
rn

ey
.

Th
e!

pe
de

st
ria

n!
ar

ea
!is
!s

o!
sm

al
l!i

t!s
ee

m
s!

po
in

tle
ss
!a

nd
!n

ot
!w

or
th
!th

e!
ex

pe
ns

e!
or
!in

co
nv

en
ie

nc
e.
!D

el
iv

er
ie

s!
be

tw
ee

n!
4p

m
!a

nd
!1

0a
m
!w

ill
!b

e!
de

tr
im

en
ta

l!t
o!

bo
th
!s

ho
ps
!a

nd
!re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!th

os
e!

ro
ad

s!
w

ho
!w

ill
!b

e!
ex

pe
rie

nc
in

g!
de

liv
er

ie
s!

at
!u

ns
oc

ia
bl

e!
ho

ur
s.

Th
e!

de
ta

ile
d!

de
si

gn
!w

ill
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!la

rg
e!

ve
hi

cl
es
!w

ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!

m
an

oe
uv

re
!a

ro
un

d!
ju

nc
tio

ns
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts
!w

ill
!b

e!
m

ad
e!

to
!th

e!
fo

rm
al
!c

ro
ss

in
g!

fa
ci

lit
ie

s!
to
!

m
ak

e!
it!

sa
fe

r!f
or
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
!to

!c
ro

ss
.

O
pt

io
n!

B!
pr

op
os

es
!a
!s

m
al

l!d
iv

er
si

on
!w

hi
ch
!s

ho
ul

d!
on

ly
!a

dd
!a
!fe

w
!

m
in

ut
es
!to

!a
!p

er
so

ns
!jo

ur
ne

y.
!It
!is
!n

ot
!fe

lt!
th

at
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
w

ill
!

be
!u

se
d!

as
!a
!ra

t!r
un

.!H
ow

ev
er

,!i
t!s

ho
ul

d!
be
!n

ot
ed
!th

at
!fu

nd
in

g!
ha

s!
be

en
!a

gr
ee

d!
fo

r!a
!s

ch
em

e!
in
!th

e!
N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
ar

ea
!fo

r!a
!

20
m

ph
!z

on
e!

an
d!

tr
af

fic
!c

al
m

in
g!

w
hi

ch
!s

ho
ul

d!
fu

rt
he

r!r
ed

uc
e!

th
e!

lik
el

ih
oo

d!
of
!th

is
!h

ap
pe

ni
ng

.

Sh
op

!o
w

ne
rs
!c

an
!re

or
ga

ni
se
!th

ei
r!d

el
iv

er
ie

s!
to
!o

cc
ur
!in
!th

e!
m

or
ni

ng
!o

r!e
ar

ly
!e

ve
ni

ng
.!I

t!i
s!

un
lik

el
y!

th
is
!w

ill
!o

cc
ur
!a

t!
un

so
ci

ab
le
!h

ou
rs

,

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!2

9!
of
!1

10

Page 127



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

D
oy

le
!G

ar
de

ns

Ra
is

in
g!

th
e!

ro
ad
!s

ur
fa

ce
!le

ve
l!w

ith
!th

e!
fo

ot
w

ay
!w

ill
!g

iv
e!

pe
op

le
!!a
!fa

ls
e!

se
ns

e!
of
!s

ec
ur

ity
!in
!a

n!
ar

ea
!w

ith
!a
!h

ig
h!

flo
w
!o

f!b
us

es
!a

nd
!b

e!
da

ng
er

ou
s.

Bi
cy

cl
es
!a

lre
ad

y!
us

e!
pa

ve
m

en
ts
!w

he
n!

th
ey
!a

re
n'

t!m
ea

nt
!to

,!w
id

en
in

g!
fo

ot
w

ay
s!

w
ill
!o

nl
y!

m
ak

e!
th

e!
si

tu
at

io
n!

w
or

se
!fo

r!p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

.

Th
e!

de
si

gn
!fo

r!t
he
!s

ha
re

d!
ar

ea
!is
!n

ot
!fi

na
lis

ed
.!S

ha
re

d!
ar

ea
s!

do
!

no
t!a

lw
ay

s!
co

ns
is

t!o
f!f

lu
sh
!s

ur
fa

ce
s!

an
d!

ke
rb

s!
ca

n!
be
!in

st
al

le
d.
!If
!

O
pt

io
n!

B!
w

er
e!

pr
og

re
ss

ed
!th

e!
de

si
gn

!te
am

!w
ill
!b

e!
w

or
ki

ng
!

cl
os

el
y!

w
ith

!d
is

ab
ili

ty
!g

ro
up

s!
an

d!
ot

he
r!v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e!
gr

ou
ps

.

N
on

e

D
ra

yt
on

!R
oa

d

Th
in

ks
!th

is
!is
!a
!g

re
at
!id

ea
!to

!g
iv

es
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!a
n!

ev
en

!g
re

at
er
!s

en
se
!o

f!
co

m
m

un
ity

!fo
cu

se
d!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

D
o!

no
t!r

em
ov

e!
th

e!
H

ar
le

sd
en

!C
lo

ck
"!

pr
ot

ec
t!t

hi
s!

lit
tle

!b
it!

of
!h

is
to

ry
!a

nd
!

un
iq

ue
ne

ss
!th

at
!is
!s

til
l!o

ur
s.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
no

!p
la

ns
!to

!re
m

ov
e!

th
e!

cl
oc

k!
as
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e.
N
on

e

D
ra

yt
on

!R
oa

d
M

or
e!

st
re

et
!c

le
an

in
g,
!le

ss
!d

og
!m

uc
k!

on
!th

e!
st

re
et

s,
!it

s!
ve

ry
!u

nh
yg

ie
ni

c
N

ot
ed

N
on

e

D
ra

yt
on

!R
oa

d
Pa

rk
in

g!
is
!a

lre
ad

y!
co

ng
es

te
d!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
,!t

he
re

fo
re
!p

ar
ki

ng
!n

ee
ds
!to

!b
e!

m
or

e!
ac

ce
ss

ib
le
!e

sp
ec

ia
lly
!fo

r!d
is

ab
le

d!
pe

op
le

.

W
hi

ls
t!t

ho
se
!w

ith
!d

is
ab

le
d!

ba
dg

es
!a

re
!a

bl
e!

to
!p

ar
k!

an
yw

he
re
!it
!

is
!a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed
!th

at
!th

is
!is
!n

ot
!o

f!b
en

ef
it!

if!
th

e!
ba

ys
!a

re
!fu

ll,
!

th
er

ef
or

e!
it!

w
ou

ld
!b

e!
be

ne
fic

ia
l!t

o!
pr

ov
id

e!
di

sa
bl

ed
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

at
!k

ey
!p

oi
nt

s.

Pr
ov
id
e!
di
sa
bl
ed

!p
ar
ki
ng
!

ba
ys
!a
t!k

ey
!p
oi
nt
s.

D
ra

yt
on

!R
oa

d
W

as
te
!o

f!m
on

ey
.

Al
so
!g

et
tin

g!
rid

!o
f!t

he
!c

le
ar
!s

tr
ee

t!b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s!

w
ill
!b

ec
om

e!
ve

ry
!d

an
ge

ro
us
!

as
!th

e!
dr

iv
er

s!
ar

ou
nd

!H
ar

le
sd

en
!a

re
!n

ot
!v

er
y!

co
ns

id
er

at
e!

of
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
.

Th
e!

de
si

gn
!fo

r!t
he
!s

ha
re

d!
ar

ea
!is
!n

ot
!fi

na
lis

ed
.!S

ha
re

d!
ar

ea
s!

do
!

no
t!a

lw
ay

s!
co

ns
is

t!o
f!f

lu
sh
!s

ur
fa

ce
s!

an
d!

ke
rb

s!
ca

n!
be
!in

st
al

le
d.
!If
!

O
pt

io
n!

B!
w

er
e!

pr
og

re
ss

ed
!th

e!
de

si
gn

!te
am

!w
ill
!b

e!
w

or
ki

ng
!

cl
os

el
y!

w
ith

!d
is

ab
ili

ty
!g

ro
up

s!
an

d!
ot

he
r!v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e!
gr

ou
ps

.

N
on

e

D
ra

yt
on

!R
oa

d

N
ot
!c

le
ar
!a

bo
ut
!e

nt
ra

nc
e!

to
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
!a

t!t
he

!ju
nc

tio
n!

w
ith

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!

an
d!

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

.!T
ra

ve
lli

ng
!fr

om
!Ju

bi
le

e!
cl

oc
k!

on
!th

e!
ne

w
!2
!w

ay
!

sy
st

em
!in
!O

pt
io

n!
B,
!m

us
t!a

!d
et

ou
r!b

e!
m

ad
e!

vi
a!

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

,!T
av

is
to

ck
!

Ro
ad
!a

nd
!C

ro
w

nh
ill
!a

nd
!b

ac
k!

to
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

.

Ve
hi

cl
es
!tr

av
el

lin
g!

fr
om

!th
e!

Ju
bi

le
e!

Cl
oc

k!
w

ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!g
o!

st
ra

ig
ht
!o

n!
in

to
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
.

N
on

e

D
ra

yt
on

!R
oa

d

W
ith

ou
t!d

em
ol

is
hi

ng
!b

ui
ld

in
gs
!a

nd
!re

m
od

el
lin

g!
th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!it
!w

ill
!

al
w

ay
s!

be
!d

iff
ic

ul
t!t

o!
dr

iv
e!

in
.!T

he
re
!is
!a
!n

ee
d!

fo
r!a

!c
en

tr
e!

bu
s!

te
rm

in
al
!s

o!
th

at
!p

as
se

ng
er

s!
ca

n!
ea

si
ly
!m

ak
e!

in
te

rc
ha

ng
es

,!t
he

!c
ur

re
nt
!s

ys
te

m
!is
!a
!m

es
s.

O
pt

io
n!

B!
w

ou
ld
!re

du
ce
!a

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y!

to
!s

ho
ps
!a

nd
!s

er
vi

ce
s.
!It
!is
!e

as
ie

r!t
o!

dr
iv

e!
ou

t!t
o!

Br
en

t!C
ro

ss
!a

nd
!W

es
tf

ie
ld

s!
th

at
!to

!tr
y!

an
d!

pa
rk
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

.

D
em

ol
is

hi
ng

!o
f!b

ui
ld

in
gs
!a

nd
!p

ro
vi

si
on

!o
f!a

!b
us
!te

rm
in

al
!is
!

ou
ts

id
e!

th
e!

re
m

it!
of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.

Su
rv

ey
s!

in
di

ca
te
!th

at
!o

ve
r!8

0%
!o

f!s
ho

pp
er

s!
w

ith
er
!w

al
k,
!c

yc
le
!o

r!
co

m
e!

by
!p

ub
lic
!tr

an
sp

or
t.
!B

ot
h!

op
tio

ns
!p

ro
po

se
d!

de
di

ca
te

d!
Pa

y!
an

d!
D

is
pl

ay
!p

ar
ki

ng
!o

n!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!to

!p
re

ve
nt
!b

ay
s!

be
in

g!
bl

oc
ke

d!
by
!lo

ng
!te

rm
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

y!
bu

si
ne

ss
es

.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!3

0!
of
!1

10

Page 128



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

D
ra

yt
on

!R
oa

d

Co
nc

er
ne

d!
th

at
!ro

ad
!w

id
th

s!
in
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!a

nd
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!w

ill
!b

e!
no

t!
ab

le
!to

!c
op

e!
w

ith
!2
!w

ay
!tr

af
fic
!a

nd
!h

op
e!

th
at
!it
!w

ill
!n

ot
!le

ad
!to

!in
cr

ea
se

d!
co

ng
es

tio
n.

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e!
en

fo
rc

em
en

t!o
f!n

o!
pa

rk
in

g!
re

qu
ire

d!
ot

he
rw

is
e!

th
er

e!
w

ill
!b

e!
ch

ao
s.

Ca
n!

tr
af

fic
!w

ar
de

ns
!b

e!
re

de
pl

oy
ed

!in
!Z

on
e!

H
W
!w

he
re
!p

at
ro

ls
!a

re
!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!

ve
ry
!in

fr
eq

ue
nt

.

Ro
ad

!w
id

th
s!

ar
e!

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
!to

!c
at

er
!fo

r!t
w

o!
w

ay
!tr

af
fic

.!M
od

el
lin

g!
ha

s!
be

en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
w

or
ks
!in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
,!m

in
im

is
in

g!
th

e!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.!

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

Co
m

m
en

ts
!re

!tr
af

fic
!w

ar
de

ns
!is
!n

ot
ed
!a

nd
!w

ill
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

en
fo

rc
em

en
t!t

ea
m

.

Re
fe
r!
co
nc
er
ns
!to

!th
e!

en
fo
rc
em

en
t!t
ea
m
.

D
ra

yt
on

!R
oa

d
Ca

n!
on

ly
!s

ee
!1
!d

is
ab

le
d!

ba
y!

in
!b

ot
h!

op
tio

ns
!a

nd
!th

e!
st

up
id
!p

ie
ce
!o

f!
co

nt
ro

lle
d!

pa
rk

in
g!

at
!th

e!
to

p!
of
!S

t!M
ar

ys
!R

oa
d,
!B

ol
to

n!
Ro

ad
!a

nd
!C

ha
rlt

on
!

Ro
ad
!w

hi
ch
!w

as
!p

re
vi

ou
sl

y!
m

ea
nt
!to

!b
ec

om
e!

H
W
!n

ot
!H

Y.

W
hi

ls
t!t

ho
se
!w

ith
!d

is
ab

le
d!

ba
dg

es
!a

re
!a

bl
e!

to
!p

ar
k!

an
yw

he
re
!it
!

is
!a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed
!th

at
!th

is
!is
!n

ot
!o

f!b
en

ef
it!

if!
th

e!
ba

ys
!a

re
!fu

ll,
!

th
er

ef
or

e!
it!

w
ou

ld
!b

e!
be

ne
fic

ia
l!t

o!
pr

ov
id

e!
di

sa
bl

ed
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

at
!k

ey
!p

oi
nt

s.

Pr
ov
id
e!
di
sa
bl
ed

!p
ar
ki
ng
!

ba
ys
!a
t!k

ey
!p
oi
nt
s.

D
ra

yt
on

!R
oa

d
N

ot
!e

no
ug

h!
di

sa
bl

ed
!p

ar
ki

ng
!a

nd
!th

e!
to

p!
of
!S

t!M
ar

ys
!R

oa
d!

sh
ou

ld
!n

ot
!b

e!
H

Y.

W
hi

ls
t!t

ho
se
!w

ith
!d

is
ab

le
d!

ba
dg

es
!a

re
!a

bl
e!

to
!p

ar
k!

an
yw

he
re
!it
!

is
!a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed
!th

at
!th

is
!is
!n

ot
!o

f!b
en

ef
it!

if!
th

e!
ba

ys
!a

re
!fu

ll,
!

th
er

ef
or

e!
it!

w
ou

ld
!b

e!
be

ne
fic

ia
l!t

o!
pr

ov
id

e!
di

sa
bl

ed
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

at
!k

ey
!p

oi
nt

s.

Pr
ov
id
e!
di
sa
bl
ed

!p
ar
ki
ng
!

ba
ys
!a
t!k

ey
!p
oi
nt
s.

D
ra

yt
on

!R
oa

d

D
oe

sn
't!

ag
re

e!
w

ith
!th

e!
pr

op
os

ed
!c

ha
ng

es
,

As
!a
!m

em
be

r!o
f!a
!g

ro
up

!o
f!r

es
id

en
ts
!w

hi
ch
!m

ee
ts
!fo

r!s
oc

ia
l!a

ct
iv

iti
es

,!h
ap

py
!

fo
r!a

ny
!g

en
ui

ne
!im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!b

ut
!d

is
ap

po
in

te
d!

w
ith

!a
sp

ec
ts
!o

f!t
he

!

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n.

Pa
rk

in
g!

is
!a

n!
em

ot
iv

e!
is

su
e!

es
pe

ci
al

ly
!w

he
n!

tr
yi

ng
!to

!a
tt

ra
ct
!s

ho
pp

er
s,
!o

th
er
!

ar
ea

s!
us

e!
in

ce
nt

iv
es
!s

uc
h!

as
!im

pr
ov

in
g!

ac
ce

ss
ib

ili
ty
!to

!th
ei

r!H
ig

h!
St

re
et

s!
su

ch
!a

s!
fr

ee
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
ai

m
!o

f!k
ee

pi
ng
!it
!a

nd
!c

om
m

un
iti

es
!a

liv
e.
!M

aj
or
!

re
ta

ile
rs
!a

re
!m

ov
in

g!
to
!re

ta
il!

pa
rk

s!
so
!in

de
pe

nd
en

t!r
et

ai
le

rs
!a

re
!v

ita
l!t

o!
H

ar
le

sd
en

.
Pe

de
st

ria
ni

zi
ng
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!w

ill
!n

ot
!a

tt
ra

ct
!a
!b

et
te

r!s
ho

pp
in

g!
ex

pe
rie

nc
e!

w
ith

!th
e!

ex
is

tin
g!

ty
pe

s!
of
!s

ho
ps

,!T
he

re
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!a
!c

ap
.

M
ot

or
is

ts
!a

re
!a

t!t
he

!m
er

cy
!o

f!o
ve

r!z
ea

lo
us
!p

ar
ki

ng
!w

ar
de

ns
.

Su
rv

ey
s!

un
de

rt
ak

en
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!h

av
e!

sh
ow

n!
th

at
!o

ve
r!8

0%
!o

f!
vi

si
to

rs
!to

!H
ar

le
sd

en
!e

ith
er
!w

al
ke

d!
or
!c

am
e!

by
!p

ub
lic
!tr

an
sp

or
t!

w
hi

ch
!is
!to

!b
e!

en
co

ur
ag

ed
.

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e!
sh

ow
s!

th
at
!s

im
ila

r!r
eg

en
er

at
io

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!c

an
!le

ad
!to

!

a!
di

ff
er

en
t!v

ar
ie

ty
!o

f!b
us

in
es

se
s!

an
d!

sh
op

s!
co

m
in

g!
in

to
!a

n!
ar

ea
.!

St
ud

ie
s!

al
so
!s

ho
w
!th

at
!b

us
in

es
se

s!
ca

n!
se

e!
an

!in
cr

ea
se
!in
!

tu
rn

ov
er
!o

f!b
et

w
ee

n!
5!

an
d!

15
%

.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!3

1!
of
!1

10

Page 129



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Es
se

x!
Ro

ad

Fi
ne

s!
fo

r!l
itt

er
Be

tt
er
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!o

f!d
om

es
tic
!re

cy
cl

in
g,
!b

in
s!

ar
e!

co
ns

ta
nt

ly
!o

ve
r!f

lo
w

in
g.

Be
tt

er
!u

se
d!

of
!u

nu
se

d!
sp

ac
es
!to

!d
is

co
ur

ag
e!

fly
!ti

pp
in

g.
Sp

ee
d!

bu
m

ps
,!c

ar
s!

co
m

e!
fly

in
g!

ro
un

d!
th

e!
co

rn
er
!o

f!E
ss

ex
!a

nd
!O

ld
fie

ld
!

Ro
ad

.

W
e!

ar
e!

w
or

ki
ng

!c
lo

se
ly
!w

ith
!th

e!
cl

ea
ns

in
g!

an
d!

w
as

te
!te

am
s!

to
!

m
ak

e!
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!in
!th

is
!a

re
a.

Pr
ov

is
io

n!
of
!tr

af
fic
!c

al
m

in
g!

in
!E

ss
ex
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

O
ld

fie
ld
!R

oa
d!

is
!

ou
ts

id
e!

th
e!

re
m

it!
of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.
!

N
on

e

Es
se

x!
Ro

ad

Ra
th

er
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!re

m
ai

ns
!a

s!
it!

is
.!T

he
!ro

ad
s!

ar
e!

al
re

ad
y!

sm
al

l!
an

d!
co

ng
es

te
d,
!th

is
!w

ill
!o

nl
y!

m
ak

e!
it!

w
or

se
.!A

ga
in

st
!tw

o!
w

ay
!tr

af
fic

.!
Ta

vi
st

oc
k!

us
ed

!to
!b

e!
on

e!
w

ay
!b

ef
or

e,
!u

nt
il!

re
ce

nt
ly
!w

he
n!

it!
w

as
!tu

rn
ed

!in
to
!

ha
lf!

tw
o!

w
ay

.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
w

or
ks
!in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
,!m

in
im

is
in

g!
th

e!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Fa
irl

ig
ht
!A

ve
nu

e

Pl
ea

se
!a

llo
w
!p

ar
tia

l!f
oo

tw
ay
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!A

ct
on

!L
an

e!
w

he
re
!p

os
si

bl
e.
!

Re
sp

on
de

nt
!n

ee
ds
!to

!p
ar

k!
2!

st
re

et
s!

aw
ay
!w

ith
!c

hi
ld

re
n.

O
pt

io
n!

B!
is
!th

e!
on

ly
!w

ay
!fo

rw
ar

d!
as
!O

pt
io

n!
A!

do
es
!n

ot
!w

or
k!

an
d!

m
ak

es
!th

e!
w

ho
le
!a

re
!te

rr
ib

le
.!W

al
ki

ng
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk
!is
!a
!n

ig
ht

m
ar

e!
an

d!
dr

iv
in

g!
is
!n

ot
!a

n!
op

tio
n.

U
nf

or
tu

na
te

ly
,!a

m
en

dm
en

ts
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
!A

ct
on

!R
oa

d!
is
!

ou
ts

id
e!

th
e!

re
m

it!
of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.
!H

ow
ev

er
,!c

om
m

en
ts
!re

ga
rd

in
g!

fo
ot

w
ay
!p

ar
ki

ng
!w

ill
!b

e!
pa

ss
ed
!o

nt
o!

th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.

N
on

e

Fa
rm

!R
oa

d
H

av
e!

no
w
!n

ot
!c

on
ce

rn
s!

ab
ou

t!p
ar

ki
ng
!c

ar
!fo

r!t
he

re
!is
!s

pa
ce
!fo

r!p
ar

ki
ng

.
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

Fo
rt

un
eg

at
e!

Ro
ad

Yo
u!

sh
ou

ld
!n

ot
!h

av
e!

to
!p

ay
!fo

r!p
ar

ki
ng
!p

er
m

its
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!th

e!
st

re
et
!y

ou
!

liv
e.

Th
e!

is
su

e!
of
!p

er
m

it!
ho

ld
er
!c

ha
rg

es
!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

fo
r!t

hi
s!

sc
he

m
e.

N
on

e

Fo
rt

un
eg

at
e!

Ro
ad

O
pt

io
n!

B!
is
!a
!g

re
at
!id

ea
,!t

he
!o

nl
y!

co
nc

er
n!

is
!th

e!
am

ou
nt
!o

f!c
ar

s!
th

at
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et

.!M
ay

be
!a
!c

am
er

a!
an

d!
an
!in

st
an

t!t
ic

ke
t!i

n!
th

e!
po

st
!w

ou
ld
!s

to
p!

th
is
!a

s!
tr

af
fic
!w

ar
de

ns
!d

on
't!

se
em

!to
!b

ot
he

r.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

Fo
rt

un
eg

at
e!

Ro
ad

Pa
rk

in
g!

ne
ed

s!
to
!b

e!
im

pr
ov

ed
.

Bo
th
!o

pt
io

ns
!a

im
s!

to
!a

dd
re

ss
!p

ro
bl

em
s!

w
ith

!p
ar

ki
ng

!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!3

2!
of
!1

10

Page 130



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Fo
rt

un
eg

at
e!

Ro
ad

Pl
ea

se
d!

w
ith

!th
e!

fa
ct
!th

at
!a

ny
!k

in
d!

of
!im

pr
ov

em
en

t!a
re
!b

ei
ng
!m

ad
e.
!B

ut
!

th
er

e!
ar

e!
m

an
y!

th
in

gs
!th

at
!n

ee
d!

to
!b

e!
ta

ck
le

d!
fir

st
!to

!m
ak

e!
th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!
pr

op
os

al
!b

en
ef

ic
ia

l.
Th

e!
ra

te
!o

f!u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t!i

n!
th

e!
ar

ea
!is
!h

ig
h,
!w

hi
ch
!in
!tu

rn
!m

ak
es
!th

e!
qu

al
ity

!o
f!l

iv
in

g!
in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!b
ot

h!
un

sa
fe
!a

nd
!u

ne
nj

oy
ab

ly
.!I
!o

ft
en

!fi
ni

sh
!

w
or

k!
la

te
!a

nd
!m

or
e!

of
te

n!
th

an
!n

ot
!p

ro
po

si
tio

ne
d!

by
!p

ro
st

itu
te

s,
!d

ru
g!

de
al

er
s!

an
d!

ho
m

el
es

s!
pe

op
le
!o

n!
m

y!
w

ay
!h

om
e.

M
or

e!
m

on
ey
!n

ee
ds
!to

!b
e!

in
ve

st
ed

!in
!e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t,
!o

th
er

w
is

e!
w

ha
t!i

s!
th

e!
po

in
t.

Th
e!

is
su

es
!o

f!u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t!a

re
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e.

N
on

e

Fo
rt

un
eg

at
e!

Ro
ad

To
o!

m
an

y!
do

gs
!fo

ul
in

g.
A

dd
iti

on
al
!d

og
!m

es
s!

bi
ns
!c

an
!b

e!
pr

ov
id

ed
!th

ro
ug

ho
ut
!th

e!
ar

ea
!

as
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e

Pr
ov
id
e!
bi
ns
!fo

r!
do

g!
m
es
s!

as
!p
ar
t!o

f!t
he

!d
et
ai
le
d!

de
si
gn
.

Fo
rt

un
eg

at
e!

Ro
ad

Co
nc

er
ne

d!
ab

ou
t!i

nc
re

as
es
!in
!p

ar
ki

ng
!c

ha
rg

es
.

H
op

e!
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!w

ill
!n

ot
!in

cr
ea

se
!c

om
m

un
ity

!c
ha

rg
es
!a

s!
w

el
l!a

s!
re

si
de

nt
ia

l!p
ar

ki
ng
!c

ha
rg

es
.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
no

!p
ro

po
sa

ls
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
hi

s!
sc

he
m

e!
to
!in

cr
ea

se
!

pa
rk

in
g!
!o

r!c
om

m
un

ity
!c

ha
rg

es
.

N
on

e

Fo
rt

un
eg

at
e!

Ro
ad

Th
e!

do
ub

le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!is
!a
!p

ro
bl

em
!a

ll!
th

e!
tim

e.
Pe

op
le
!ti

pp
in

g!
ru

bb
is

h!
on

!s
ev

er
al
!s

tr
ee

t!c
or

ne
rs
!m

ak
es
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!lo
ok
!e

ve
n!

m
or

e!
ru

n!
do

w
n.
!M

or
e!

CC
TV

!w
ou

ld
!h

el
p.

CC
TV

!c
am

er
as
!a

re
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!e

nf
or

ce
!il

le
ga

l!p
ar

ki
ng

!in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

.!T
hi

s!
w

ill
!p

ro
vi

de
!2

4!
ho

ur
s!

en
fo

rc
em

en
t!a

nd
!m

ot
or

is
t!w

ill
!re

ce
iv

e!
a!

tic
ke

t!d
ire

ct
ly
!th

ro
ug

h!
th

ei
r!d

oo
r.

W
e!

ar
e!

w
or

ki
ng

!c
lo

se
ly
!w

ith
!th

e!
cl

ea
ns

in
g!

an
d!

w
as

te
!te

am
s!

to
!

m
ak

e!
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!in
!th

is
!a

re
a.

N
on

e

Fo
rt

un
eg

at
e!

Ro
ad

D
ou

bl
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

bl
oc

ki
ng
!tr

af
fic
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!a

nd
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!

Ro
ad

.
CC

TV
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!i

s!
pr

op
os

ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

Fo
rt

un
eg

at
e!

Ro
ad

Fa
r!t

oo
!m

an
y!

ve
nd

or
s!

ex
te

nd
in

g!
on

to
!th

e!
pa

ve
m

en
t,
!h

ar
dl

y!
an

y!
pl

ac
e!

fo
r!

pe
op

le
!to

!w
al

k.
!

Pa
rk

in
g!

no
t!o

bs
er

ve
d,
!to

o!
m

uc
h!

do
ub

le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!a

nd
!p

ar
ki

ng
!o

n!
th

e!
pa

ve
m

en
ts
!le

av
in

g!
ve

ry
!li

tt
le
!w

al
ki

ng
!s

pa
ce
!e

sp
ec

ia
lly
!fo

r!t
he

!e
ld

er
ly
!a

nd
!

di
sa

bl
ed

.!C
yc

lis
ts
!ri

di
ng
!o

n!
th

e!
pa

ve
m

en
ts

.

Ve
nd

or
s!

re
qu

ire
!li

ce
ns

es
!to

!s
el

l!o
n!

th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

s!
an

d!
ar

e!
on

ly
!

pe
rm

itt
ed
!to

!e
nc

ro
ac

h!
ou

t!a
!c

er
ta

in
!d

is
ta

nc
e!

on
to
!th

e!
fo

ot
w

ay
.!

W
hi

ls
t!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

so
m

e!
pr

ob
le

m
s!

w
ith

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t,
!w

e!
ar

e!
lo

ok
in

g!
at
!o

pt
io

ns
!in
!th

e!
de

si
gn

!to
!b

et
te

r!d
ef

in
e!

th
e!

lim
its
!

tr
ad

er
s!

ca
n!

en
cr

oa
ch
!o

nt
o!

th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

.
CC

TV
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!i

s!
pr

op
os

ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!3

3!
of
!1

10

Page 131



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Fr
an

kl
yn
!R

oa
d

Ex
is

tin
g!

pa
rk

in
g!

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts
!c

lo
g!

th
e!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!o

f!H
ar

le
sd

en
!w

hi
ch
!

sh
ou

ld
!p

rim
ar

ily
!b

e!
no

n!
re

si
de

nt
ia

l.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

It
!is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!p

ay
!a

nd
!d

is
pl

ay
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

Fr
y!

Ro
ad

In
!o

rd
er
!to

!im
pr

ov
e!

H
ar

le
sd

en
!y

ou
!h

av
e!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.
!Y

ou
!

w
ou

ld
!a

ls
o!

ge
t!a

!lo
t!m

or
e!

pe
op

le
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!to
!s

ho
p!

if!
it!

w
as

n'
t!s

o!
ex

pe
ns

iv
e!

to
!p

ar
k.

Su
rv

ey
s!

un
de

rt
ak

en
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!h

av
e!

sh
ow

n!
th

at
!o

ve
r!8

0%
!o

f!
vi

si
to

rs
!to

!H
ar

le
sd

en
!e

ith
er
!w

al
ke

d!
or
!c

am
e!

by
!p

ub
lic
!tr

an
sp

or
t!

w
hi

ch
!is
!to

!b
e!

en
co

ur
ag

ed
.

Th
e!

m
aj

or
ity
!o

f!s
ho

pp
er

s!
in
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!a

re
!lo

ca
l!p

eo
pl

e!
an

d!
th

e!
ai

m
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
is
!to

!p
ro

vi
de
!a
!b

et
te

r!e
nv

iro
nm

en
t!f

or
!th

es
e!

pe
op

le
.!H

ar
le

sd
en
!in
!a

lre
ad

y!
co

ng
es

te
d!

an
d!

th
e!

ro
ad

!s
ys

te
m
!

w
ou

ld
!fi

nd
!it
!d

iff
ic

ul
t!t

o!
co

pe
!w

ith
!a
!s

ig
ni

fic
an

t!i
nc

re
as

e!
in
!tr

af
fic
!

su
ch
!a

s!
so

m
e!

of
!th

e!
la

rg
er
!c

en
tr

es
!e

xp
er

ie
nc

e.

N
on

e

Fu
rn

es
s!

Ro
ad

Th
e!

lo
ad

in
g!

ba
ys
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!s
ha

re
d!

w
ith

!p
ay
!a

nd
!d

is
pl

ay
!a

re
as
!s

uc
h!

as
!fr

om
!

m
id

ni
gh

t!t
o!

8a
m
!lo

ad
in

g!
ba

y!
an

d!
8a

m
!u

nt
il!

m
id

ni
gh

t!p
ay
!a

nd
!d

is
pl

ay
.

A
ll!

ba
ys
!w

ill
!b

e!
fr

ee
!fo

r!a
ll!

us
er

s!
af

te
r!6

:3
0p

m
.!

N
on

e

Fu
rn

es
s!

Ro
ad

Li
ve

s!
in
!H

W
!C

PZ
!a

nd
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!a
llo

w
ed

!to
!p

ar
k!

in
!d

es
ig

na
te

d!
sh

op
pi

ng
!

ar
ea

s!
as
!s

ho
ul

d!
ot

he
r!s

ur
ro

un
di

ng
!C

PZ
s!

at
!a
!d

is
co

un
te

d!
ra

te
.

Th
e!

ac
tu

al
!s

ho
pp

in
g!

ar
ea

s!
ne

ed
!to

!b
e!

dr
as

tic
al

ly
!im

pr
ov

ed
!to

!a
tt

ra
ct
!b

ig
ge

r!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!s

to
re

s!
to
!th

e!
ar

ea
,!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!h

el
p!

m
ak

e!
th

e!
ar

ea
!p

ro
sp

er
.

Cu
rr

en
tly

!it
!is
!to

o!
G

he
tt

o!
an

d!
un

sa
fe

.!R
es

po
nd

en
t!h

as
!b

ee
n!

of
fe

re
d!

dr
ug

s!
in
!

th
e!

af
te

rn
oo

n!
w

hi
le
!u

si
ng
!th

e!
ca

sh
!p

oi
nt

.

It
!is
!n

ot
!p

os
si

bl
e!

to
!s

et
!u

p!
a!

sy
st

em
!to

!p
ro

vi
de
!re

du
ce

d!
ra

te
s!

fo
r!

lo
ca

l!r
es

id
en

ts
.

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e!
sh

ow
s!

th
at
!s

im
ila

r!r
eg

en
er

at
io

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!c

an
!le

ad
!to

!

a!
di

ff
er

en
t!v

ar
ie

ty
!o

f!b
us

in
es

se
s!

an
d!

sh
op

s!
co

m
in

g!
in

to
!a

n!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Fu
rn

es
s!

Ro
ad

Th
e!

m
os

t!i
m

po
rt

an
t!c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n!

is
!h

ow
!to

!s
to

p!
th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!b
ot

tle
ne

ck
!!o

f!
tr

af
fic
!th

ro
ug

h!
th

e!
ar

ea
!a

nd
!k

ee
p!

th
e!

tr
af

fic
!fl

ow
in

g!
in
!th

is
!m

aj
or
!th

ro
ug

h!
ro

ut
e.
!

Al
so
!th

e!
ne

ed
!to

!a
tt

ra
ct
!g

oo
d!

qu
al

ity
!s

ho
ps
!to

!th
e!

ar
ea

.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e!
sh

ow
s!

th
at
!s

im
ila

r!r
eg

en
er

at
io

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!c

an
!le

ad
!to

!

a!
di

ff
er

en
t!v

ar
ie

ty
!o

f!b
us

in
es

se
s!

an
d!

sh
op

s!
co

m
in

g!
in

to
!a

n!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!3

4!
of
!1

10

Page 132



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Fu
rn

es
s!

Ro
ad

H
ar

le
sd

en
!P

la
za
!P

ar
ki

ng
!s

pa
ce

s!
m

us
t!b

e!
co

nt
ro

lle
d!

by
!B

re
nt
!C

ou
nc

il!
in

st
ea

d!
of
!a
!p

riv
at

e!
co

nt
ra

ct
or
!w

ho
!is
!c

ha
rg

in
g!

to
o!

m
uc

h!
ev

en
!o

n!
Su

nd
ay

s!
an

d!
Ba

nk
!

H
ol

id
ay

s.

Th
e!

ca
r!p

ar
k!

is
!n

ot
!o

w
ne

d!
by
!th

e!
co

un
ci

l!a
nd

!th
er

ef
or

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.
!!I

t!r
em

ai
ns
!a

n!
as

pi
ra

tio
n!

of
!th

e!
To

w
n!

Te
am

,!a
ss

oc
ia

te
d!

w
ith

!th
e!

lo
ng

er
!te

rm
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
of
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!t

o!
in

ve
st

ig
at

e!
is

su
es
!a

ss
oc

ia
te

d!
w

ith
!th

e!
us

e!
of
!th

e!
ca

r!
pa

rk
!w

ith
!th

e!
ow

ne
r.

N
on

e

Fu
rn

es
s!

Ro
ad

O
pt

io
n!

B!
w

ou
ld
!g

iv
e!

m
aj

or
!tr

af
fic
!c

on
ge

st
io

n!
sp

ec
ia

lly
!a

t!t
he

!ju
nc

tio
n!

of
!

Ta
vi

st
oc

k!
Ro

ad
!a

nd
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
,!u

nl
es

s!
he

av
y!

lo
rr

ie
s!

ar
e!

pr
ev

en
te

d!
fr

om
!

pa
ss

in
g!

th
ro

ug
h!

H
ar

le
sd

en
.

It
!w

ou
ld
!n

ot
!b

e!
po

ss
ib

le
!to

!e
ve

n!
to
!c

on
si

de
r!m

ea
su

re
s!

to
!re

du
ce
!

H
G

Vs
!w

ith
in
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!w

ith
ou

t!a
lte

rn
at

iv
e!

ro
ut

es
!b

ei
ng

!

av
ai

la
bl

e.
!T

he
!k

ey
!o

ne
!o

f!t
he

se
!b

ei
ng

!S
cr

ub
bs
!L

an
e!

w
hi

ch
!

re
qu

ire
s!

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts
!to

!a
!w

ee
k!

br
id

ge
!(M

itr
e!

Br
id

ge
).!

Th
is
!li

es
!

w
ith

in
!th

e!
Lo

nd
on

!B
or

ou
gh

!o
f!H

am
m

er
sm

ith
!a

nd
!F

ul
ha

m
!a

nd
!

ha
s!

be
en
!p

rio
rit

is
ed
!b

y!
th

e!
Lo

nd
on

!B
rid

ge
s!

En
gi

ne
er

in
g!

G
ro

up
!

(L
oB

EG
)!f

or
!in

ve
st

m
en

t.
!R

ea
lis

tic
al

ly
!h

ow
ev

er
!th

is
!w

ill
!n

ot
!ta

ke
!

pl
ac

e!
fo

r!t
he
!n

ex
t!5

!to
!1

0!
ye

ar
s.

! M
od

el
lin

g!
ha

s!
be

en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!th

e!
pr

op
os

al
s!

w
or

k!
in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!a

nd
!d

o!
no

t!i
nc

re
as

e!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.!R

em
ov

al
!o

f!o
bs

tr
uc

tio
ns
!s

uc
h!

as
!

in
di

sc
rim

in
at

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!b

e!
en

fo
rc

ed
!b

y!
CC

TV
!w

ill
!

fu
rt

he
r!i

m
pr

ov
e!

tr
af

fic
!fl

ow
s

N
on

e

Fu
rn

es
s!

Ro
ad

D
ou

bl
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

is
!a

lw
ay

s!
a!

nu
is

an
ce
!e

sp
ec

ia
lly
!fo

r!e
m

er
ge

nc
y!

ve
hi

cl
es
!

w
hi

ch
!c

an
!c

au
se
!d

el
ay

s.
CC

TV
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!i

s!
pr

op
os

ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

Fu
rn

es
s!

Ro
ad

N
O
!e

xt
ra
!p

ho
ne

!m
as

ts
!fo

r!W
i"F

i!W
LA

N
!tr

an
sm

itt
er

s,
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

to
o!

m
an

y!
al

re
ad

y.
!A
!re

du
ct

io
n!

in
!e

le
ct

ro
m

ag
ne

tic
!ra

di
at

io
n!

w
ou

ld
!b

e!
be

ne
fic

ia
l!t

o!
al

l.
Th

e!
is

su
e!

of
!p

ho
ne
!m

as
ts
!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.
N
on

e

Fu
rn

es
s!

Ro
ad

W
hy
!d

o!
w

e!
ne

ed
!p

ar
ki

ng
!re

st
ric

tio
ns
!in
!F

ur
ne

ss
!R

oa
d!

(w
hi

ch
!is
!re

si
de

nt
ia

l)!
al

l!d
ay
!o

n!
Sa

tu
rd

ay
,!c

om
pl

et
el

y!
un

ne
ce

ss
ar

y!
an

d!
un

fa
ir!

fo
r!f

am
ili

es
.!T

he
re
!

ar
e!

2"
3!

sm
al

l!s
ho

ps
!n

ea
r!t

he
!ju

nc
tio

n!
w

ith
!H

ar
ro

w
!R

oa
d!

bu
t!o

th
er

w
is

e!
al

l!
re

si
de

nt
ia

l.!
Pa

rk
in

g!
re

st
ric

tio
ns
!a

ll!
da

y!
on

!S
at

ur
da

y!
un

lik
e!

ot
he

r,
!m

uc
h!

bu
si

er
!s

tr
ee

ts
!in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

Th
is
!s

ch
em

e!
do

es
!n

ot
!p

ro
po

se
d!

an
y!

ch
an

ge
s!

to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
re

st
ric

tio
ns
!in
!F

ur
ne

ss
!R

oa
d.
!A

ny
!a

m
en

dm
en

ts
!to

!th
e!

op
er

at
io

n!
tim

es
!a

re
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

op
er
at
io
na

l!t
im

es
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk
in
g!
te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns
id
er
at
io
n. Pa

ge
!3

5!
of
!1

10

Page 133



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Fu
rn

es
s!

Ro
ad

W
an

ts
!o

ne
!z

on
e!

to
!c

ov
er
!a

ll!
ar

ea
s!

of
!B

re
nt

.

It
!is
!n

ot
!u

nc
om

m
on

!to
!h

av
e!

m
ul

tip
le
!s

m
al

le
r!c

on
tr

ol
le

d!
pa

rk
in

g!
zo

ne
s!

in
!a

n!
ar

ea
!a

s!
th

is
!p

re
ve

nt
s!

in
te

r"
zo

na
l!m

ov
em

en
ts
!w

hi
ch
!

ca
n!

re
su

lt!
in
!re

si
de

nt
s!

no
t!b

ei
ng

!a
bl

e!
to
!p

ar
k!

in
!o

r!n
ea

r!t
he

ir!
ow

n!
st

re
et

s.
!F

or
!in

st
an

ce
!th

os
e!

liv
in

g!
ne

ar
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!m

ay
!fi

nd
!

th
at
!p

eo
pl

e!
fr

om
!fu

rt
he

r!a
fie

ld
!w

ou
ld
!u

se
!th

ei
r!p

er
m

its
!to

!p
ar

k!
cl

os
er
!to

!th
e!

to
w

n!
ce

nt
re
!p

re
ve

nt
in

g!
th

e!
lo

ca
l!r

es
id

en
ts
!fr

om
!

fin
di

ng
!a
!s

pa
ce

.

N
on

e

G
ly

nf
ie

ld
!R

oa
d

D
ou

bl
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

bl
oc

ks
!th

e!
ro

ad
!re

gu
la

rly
.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

G
ly

nf
ie

ld
!R

oa
d

Lo
ok

in
g!

fo
rw

ar
d!

to
!s

ee
in

g!
H

ar
le

sd
en

!lo
ok
!it

s!
be

st
.!L

ov
es
!th

e!
sh

ar
ed

!s
pa

ce
!

ar
ea

,!o
nl

y!
w

is
h!

M
ac

do
na

ld
s!

w
as
!s

til
l!t

he
re

.
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

G
oo

ds
on

!R
oa

d
Co

st
!fo

r!p
ar

ki
ng
!!i

n!
th

e!
ca

r!p
ar

k!
sh

ou
ld
!b

e!
re

du
ce

d!
as
!it
!is
!v

er
y!

ex
pe

ns
iv

e.
W

ou
ld
!b

e!
go

od
!to

!im
pr

ov
e!

Ch
ur

ch
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

H
ig

h!
Ro

ad
!to

o.
Th

e!
ca

r!p
ar

k!
is
!n

ot
!o

w
ne

d!
by
!th

e!
co

un
ci

l!a
nd

!th
er

ef
or

e!
se

tt
in

g!
of
!

th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

ch
ar

ge
s!

ar
e!

ou
ts

id
e!

its
!c

on
tr

ol
.

N
on

e

G
re

en
hi

ll!
Pa

rk

Th
e!

ho
ur

s!
of
!p

ar
ki

ng
!re

st
ric

tio
ns
!a

re
!to

o!
lo

ng
.!T

he
!d

es
ire

d!
po

si
tiv

e!
ef

fe
ct

s!
co

ul
d!

be
!a

ch
ie

ve
d!

by
!h

av
in

g!
a!

sh
or

te
r!r

es
tr

ic
tio

n!
du

rin
g!

th
e!

da
y!

be
tw

ee
n!

11
!"

2!
(a

s!
do

ne
!in
!o

th
er
!z

on
es
!w

ith
!s

im
ila

r!s
itu

at
io

ns
!i.

e.
!W

es
t!H

am
ps

te
d)

.!I
t!

m
ak

es
!li

fe
!a

nt
is

oc
ia

l!a
nd

!is
!d

iff
ic

ul
t!f

or
!a

ft
er
!s

ch
oo

l!f
am

ily
!s

oc
ia

lis
at

io
n.

Th
e!

pr
op

os
ed
!h

ou
rs
!fo

r!t
he
!p

ar
ki

ng
!re

st
ric

tio
ns
!a

re
!c

on
si

st
en

t!
w

ith
!th

e!
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g!
ar

ea
.!A

ny
!c

ha
ng

es
!to

!th
e!

tim
in

gs
!w

ou
ld
!

ne
ed
!to

!b
e!

co
"o

rd
in

at
ed
!w

ith
!a

dj
ac

en
t!a

re
as

.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

th
e!
ti
m
es
!o
f!t
he

!p
ar
ki
ng
!

re
st
ri
ct
io
ns
!to

!th
e!
pa

rk
in
g!

te
am

.

G
re

en
hi

ll!
Pa

rk

W
ou

ld
!li

ke
!a

cc
es

s!
fr

om
!G

re
en

hi
ll!

Pa
rk
!to

!C
ra

ve
n!

Pa
rk
!R

oa
d,
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
an

d!
Ce

ci
l!R

oa
d,
!b

ot
h!

ar
e!

on
e!

w
ay

.!I
f!p

eo
pl

e!
w

er
e!

dr
iv

in
g!

on
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d!

th
ey
!h

av
e!

to
!g

o!
ar

ou
nd

!M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!a

nd
!a

ll!
th

e!
w

ay
!th

ro
ug

h!
A

ct
on

!

La
ne

!w
hi

ch
!in

cr
ea

se
s!

tr
af

fic
.!R

eg
ul

ar
ly
!s

ee
!p

eo
pl

e!
br

ea
ki

ng
!th

e!
la

w
!s

o!
pl

ea
se
!m

ak
e!
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
or
!C

ec
il!

Ro
ad
!2
!w

ay
.

Ch
an

ge
s!

to
!a

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y!

of
!G

re
en

hi
ll!

Pa
rk
!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!

th
is
!s

ch
em

e.
!H

ow
ev

er
,!f

un
di

ng
!h

as
!b

ee
n!

co
m

e!
av

ai
la

bl
e!

fo
r!

w
or

ks
!in
!th

e!
ar

ea
!s

ur
ro

un
di

ng
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
an

d!
G

re
en

hi
ll!

Pa
rk
!

th
er

ef
or

e!
th

es
e!

co
m

m
en

ts
!c

an
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!fo

r!c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

ac
ce
ss
!to

!G
re
en

hi
ll!
Pa

rk
!

fo
r!
co
ns
id
er
at
io
n.

G
re

en
hi

ll!
Ro

ad
M

ot
he

r!h
as
!a
!d

is
ab

ili
ty

,!c
an
!re

sp
on

de
nt
!d

riv
e!

w
he

re
!th

e!
bu

se
s!

dr
iv

e.
U

nf
or

tu
na

te
ly
!it
!w

ou
ld
!n

ot
!b

e!
po

ss
ib

le
!fo

r!d
is

ab
le

d!
ve

hi
cl

es
!to

!

ac
ce

ss
!th

e!
se

m
i!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ni
ze

d!
se

ct
io

n!
of
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!3

6!
of
!1

10

Page 134



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

G
re

en
hi

ll!
Ro

ad
H

S!
Zo

ne
,!G

re
en

hi
ll!

Ro
ad

.!N
o!

ne
ed

!fo
r!S

at
ur

da
y!

re
st

ric
tio

ns
,!r

es
tr

ic
te

d!
tim

es
!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
be

tw
ee

n!
9"

5:
30

.!T
he

!fr
ee
!fo

r!a
ll!

pa
rk

in
g!

w
as
!m

uc
h!

ea
si

er
,!t

he
!a

im
!

of
!th

e!
re

st
ric

tio
n!

w
as
!to

!g
ua

ra
nt

ee
!a
!s

pa
ce
!n

ot
!3

0.

Th
e!

op
er

at
io

na
l!t

im
es
!o

f!t
he
!H

S!
zo

ne
!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

op
er
at
io
na

l!t
im

es
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk
in
g!
te
am

.

G
re

en
w

oo
d!

Te
rr

ac
e

N
ot
!e

no
ug

h!
pa

rk
in

g!
sp

ac
es
!a

nd
!v

er
y!

hi
gh
!p

ric
es
!fo

r!s
ta

ys
!o

ve
r!2

!h
ou

rs
.

Th
e!

ai
m
!o

f!b
ot

h!
op

tio
ns
!is
!to

!p
ro

vi
de
!m

or
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

fo
r!s

ho
pp

er
s!

du
rin

g!
th

e!
da

y!
by
!re

m
ov

in
g!

pe
rm

it!
ho

ld
er
!p

ar
ki

ng
!fr

om
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.

U
nf

or
tu

na
te

ly
!p

ar
ki

ng
!c

ha
rg

es
!a

re
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

pa
rk
in
g!
ch
ar
ge
s!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns
id
er
at
io
n.

H
ar

le
sd

en
!G

ar
de

ns
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
,!H

ar
le

sd
en

!is
!u

su
al

ly
!v

er
y!

co
ng

es
te

d!
es

pe
ci

al
ly
!a

s!
th

er
e!

ar
e!

ca
rs
!

pa
rk

ed
!o

n!
bo

th
!s

id
es
!o

f!t
he

!s
tr

ee
t,
!a

nd
!it

s!
ve

ry
!d

iff
ic

ul
t!t

o!
ge

t!p
as

t!t
he

m
.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!

al
so
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

H
ar

le
sd

en
!G

ar
de

ns

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t:
!C

ur
re

nt
ly
!re

si
de

nt
s!

w
ho

!w
is

h!
to
!p

ar
k!

ne
ar

er
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!a

re
!re

st
ric

te
d.
!

CC
TV

!h
as
!b

ee
n!

kn
ow

n!
to
!m

ak
e!

se
ve

ra
l!e

rr
or

s!
in
!c

en
tr

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
an

d!
pa

yi
ng
!

m
ac

hi
ne

s!
ar

e!
ve

ry
!d

iff
ic

ul
ty
!to

!u
nd

er
st

an
d!

es
pe

ci
al

ly
!fo

r!o
ld

er
!re

si
de

nt
s.

Th
e!

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!fo

r!t
he
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

on
!d

ou
bl

e!
ye

llo
w
!li

ne
s!

an
d!

do
ub

le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!w

hi
ch
!is
!

ea
si

ly
!d

ef
in

ab
le

.!E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!o
f!p

er
m

it!
an

d!
pa

y!
an

d!
di

sp
la

y!
pa

rk
in

g!
w

ill
!s

til
l!b

e!
ca

rr
ie

d!
ou

t!b
y!

en
fo

rc
em

en
t!o

ff
ic

er
s.

N
on

e

H
ar

le
sd

en
!G

ar
de

ns
Tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
s!

ea
si

er
!w

ith
!th

e!
si

m
pl

er
!o

ne
!w

ay
!s

ys
te

m
.!O

pt
io

n!
B!

w
ill
!c

on
fu

se
!

pe
op

le
!a

nd
!m

ot
or

is
ts
!c

au
si

ng
!m

or
e!

co
ng

es
tio

n.

Tw
o!

w
ay
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!is
!c

om
m

on
!p

la
ce
!a

nd
!s

ho
ul

d!
no

t!c
au

se
!a

ny
!

m
or

e!
co

nf
us

io
n!

fo
r!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
!a

nd
!m

ot
or

is
ts

.!T
he
!d

et
ai

le
d!

de
si

gn
!w

ill
!ta

ke
!in

to
!a

cc
ou

nt
!th

e!
tr

an
si

tio
n!

fo
r!r

eg
ul

ar
!u

se
rs
!o

f!
th

e!
ro

ut
e!

to
!g

et
!u

se
d!

to
!th

e!
ne

w
!s

ys
te

m
.

M
od

el
lin

g!
ha

s!
be

en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!th

e!
pr

op
os

al
s!

w
ill
!

w
or

k!
in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
.

N
on

e

H
ar

le
sd

en
!G

ar
de

ns
It
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
gr

ea
t!t

o!
se

e!
m

or
e!

ro
om

!fo
r!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
!a

s!
pr

op
os

ed
!in
!O

pt
io

n!
B.
!U

rb
an
!F

ur
ni

tu
re
!to

ge
th

er
!w

ith
!m

or
e!

gr
ee

n!
ar

ea
s!

w
ou

ld
!im

pr
ov

e!
th

e!
lo

ok
!

of
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

H
ar

le
sd

en
!G

ar
de

ns
Pe

op
le
!th

at
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
!in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!a

nd
!s

ur
ro

un
di

ng
!a

re
as
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!

ca
ug

ht
!a

nd
!is

su
ed

!w
ith

!ti
ck

et
s.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!T

ic
ke

ts
!w

ill
!

be
!is

su
ed
!a

ut
om

at
ic

al
ly
!fo

r!i
nf

rin
ge

m
en

ts
.

Pa
ge
!3

7!
of
!1

10

Page 135



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

H
ar

le
sd

en
!G

ar
de

ns
Lo

ve
!th

e!
id

ea
!o

f!w
id

er
!fo

ot
w

ay
s,
!le

ss
!tr

af
fic

,!t
re

es
!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

H
ar

le
sd

en
!G

ar
de

ns
Th

e!
tr

af
fic
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!is
!b

ad
!e

no
ug

h!
w

ith
ou

t!t
he

!n
ew

!la
yo

ut
.!C

ro
w

nh
ill
!

Ro
ad
!is
!u

se
d!

as
!a
!ra

t!r
un

!a
s!

it!
is

.

Fl
ow

s!
in
!C

ro
w

nh
ill
!R

oa
d!

ar
e!

cu
rr

en
tly
!lo

w
!in
!c

om
pa

ris
on

!to
!

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g!

st
re

et
s.
!In
!O

pt
io

n!
A!

th
e!

lik
el

y!
flo

w
s!

w
ill
!n

ot
!c

ha
ng

e!
an

d!
in
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

th
er

e!
w

ill
!n

ot
!b

e!
a!

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
!c

ha
ng

e.
N
on

e

H
ar

le
sd

en
!G

ar
de

ns

Pa
rk

in
g!

on
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
!a

nd
!a

ny
!b

us
!s

to
ps
!s

ho
ul

dn
't!

be
!a

llo
w

ed
!a

s!
it!

ca
us

es
!

de
la

ys
!to

!b
us

es
!a

nd
!to

!e
m

er
ge

nc
y!

ve
hi

cl
es

.
O

pt
io

n!
B!

sh
ow

s!
th

at
!th

e!
tr

ee
!n

ea
r!t

he
!Ju

bi
le

e!
Cl

oc
k!

w
ill
!b

e!
re

lo
ca

te
d.
!I!

do
n'

t!s
ee
!w

hy
!th

is
!is
!n

ec
es

sa
ry
!a

nd
!w

ou
ld
!li

ke
!to

!k
ee

p!
se

ei
ng
!th

e!
tr

ee
!n

ex
t!

to
!th

e!
cl

oc
k!

as
!it

s!
al

w
ay

s!
be

en
.

An
y!

pe
de

st
ria

n!
ar

ea
s!

cr
ea

te
d!

ar
e!

m
or

e!
th

an
!w

el
co

m
e.
!W

ou
ld
!a

ls
o!

le
as

e!
a!

lo
t!o

f!t
he

!c
or

ne
r!s

ho
ps
!w

hi
ch
!h

av
e!

th
e!

ar
ea
!u

na
tt

ra
ct

iv
e.

M
or

e!
hi

gh
!q

ua
lit

y!
sh

op
s!

=!
be

tt
er
!p

eo
pl

e!
co

m
in

g!
to
!v

is
it/

liv
e!

in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

.

Th
e!

po
si

tio
n!

of
!th

e!
bu

s!
st

op
!a

nd
!p

ar
ki

ng
!o

n!
Pa

rk
!P

ar
ad

e!
is
!

ou
ts

id
e!

th
e!

re
m

it!
of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.

W
hi

ls
t!i

t!m
ay
!b

e!
po

ss
ib

le
!to

!re
ta

in
!th

e!
cl

oc
k!

in
!it

s!
cu

rr
en

t!
lo

ca
tio

n!
it!

w
ou

ld
!re

su
lt!

in
!it
!b

ei
ng

!p
la

ce
s!

on
!a
!s

m
al

l!i
sl

an
d!

w
ith

!

tr
af

fic
!p

as
si

ng
!o

n!
ei

th
er
!s

id
e!

m
ak

in
g!

it!
in

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
!o

pt
!th

e!
pu

bl
ic
!

an
d!

di
ff

ic
ul

t!t
o!

m
ai

nt
ai

n.
!T

he
re

fo
re
!s

ub
je

ct
!to

!re
ce

iv
in

g!
ap

pr
op

ria
te
!p

er
m

is
si

on
s!

it!
w

as
!re

so
lv

ed
!to

!m
ov

e!
th

e!
cl

oc
k!

in
to
!

th
e!

pu
bl

ic
!re

al
m

.

W
hi

ls
t!t

he
!e

xi
st

in
g!

tr
ee
!is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!b

e!
re

m
ov

ed
,!n

ew
!tr

ee
s!

w
ill
!b

e!
pl

an
te

d!
in
!th

e!
ar

ea
!to

!re
pl

ac
e!

it.
Ex

pe
rie

nc
e!

sh
ow

s!
th

at
!s

im
ila

r!r
eg

en
er

at
io

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!c

an
!le

ad
!to

!

a!
di

ff
er

en
t!v

ar
ie

ty
!o

f!b
us

in
es

se
s!

an
d!

sh
op

s!
co

m
in

g!
in

to
!a

n!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!3

8!
of
!1

10

Page 136



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

H
ar

le
sd

en
!G

ar
de

ns

St
re

ng
th

en
!M

itr
e!

Br
id

ge
!in
!S

cr
ub

s!
La

ne
!s

o!
lo

rr
ie

s!
do

n'
t!h

av
e!

to
!g

o!
th

ro
ug

h!
th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!

M
or

e!
pe

de
st

ria
n!

cr
os

si
ng

s!
on

!th
e!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

,!i
nc

lu
di

ng
!th

e!
st

re
tc

h!
ru

nn
in

g!
ea

st
!fr

om
!R

oy
al
!O

ak
!P

ub
!p

as
t!t

he
!jo

b!
ce

nt
re

.
Re

de
ve

lo
p!

H
ar

le
sd

en
!P

la
za

.

M
itr

e!
Br

id
ge
!li

es
!w

ith
in
!th

e!
Lo

nd
on

!B
or

ou
gh

!o
f!H

am
m

er
sm

ith
!

an
d!

Fu
lh

am
!a

nd
!h

as
!b

ee
n!

pr
io

rit
is

ed
!b

y!
th

e!
Lo

nd
on

!B
rid

ge
s!

En
gi

ne
er

in
g!

G
ro

up
!(L

oB
EG

)!f
or
!in

ve
st

m
en

t.
!R

ea
lis

tic
al

ly
!h

ow
ev

er
!

th
is
!w

ill
!n

ot
!ta

ke
!p

la
ce
!fo

r!t
he
!n

ex
t!5

!to
!1

0!
ye

ar
s!

.

In
cr

ea
se

d!
fo

rm
al
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

n!
cr

os
si

ng
!s

uc
h!

as
!a
!p

el
ic

an
!c

ro
ss

in
g!

or
!z

eb
ra
!c

ro
ss

in
gs
!o

n!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!w

ill
!in

cr
ea

se
!d

el
ay

s!
th

ro
ug

ho
ut
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!H

ow
ev

er
,!t

he
re
!a

re
!a

dd
iti

on
al
!

in
fo

rm
al
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

n!
cr

os
si

ng
!p

ro
po

se
d!

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
w

hi
ch
!a

im
!to

!e
nc

ou
ra

ge
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
!to

!c
ro

ss
!a

t!s
af

er
!lo

ca
tio

ns
.

Th
e!

ca
r!p

ar
k!

is
!n

ot
!o

w
ne

d!
by
!th

e!
co

un
ci

l!a
nd

!th
er

ef
or

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.
!!I

t!r
em

ai
ns
!a

n!
as

pi
ra

tio
n!

of
!th

e!
To

w
n!

Te
am

,!a
ss

oc
ia

te
d!

w
ith

!th
e!

lo
ng

er
!te

rm
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
of
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!t

o!
in

ve
st

ig
at

e!
is

su
es
!a

ss
oc

ia
te

d!
w

ith
!th

e!
us

e!
of
!th

e!
ca

r!
pa

rk
!w

ith
!th

e!
ow

ne
r.

N
on

e

H
ar

le
sd

en
!G

ar
de

ns

Pa
rk

in
g!

in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!G
ar

de
ns
!is
!m

uc
h!

im
pr

ov
ed

!s
in

ce
!in

tr
od

uc
tio

n!
of
!C

PZ
.!

H
ar

le
sd

en
!is
!w

el
l!s

er
ve

d!
by
!p

ub
lic
!tr

an
sp

or
t!w

hi
ch
!re

sp
on

de
nt
!u

se
s!

w
he

re
!

po
ss

ib
le

.
O

pt
io

n!
B!

is
!a
!h

ug
e!

st
ep

!fo
rw

ar
d!

in
!im

pr
ov

in
g!

H
ar

le
sd

en
,!b

ut
!n

ee
d!

to
!re

st
ric

t!
H

G
VS

!u
si

ng
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!a

s!
a!

sh
or

t!c
ut
!to

!th
e!

sc
ra

p!
m

et
al
!p

ar
k!

on
!

Sc
ru

bs
!L

an
e.
!R

eg
ul

ar
ly
!c

ro
ss
!th

e!
ro

ad
!a

t!t
he

!ju
nc

tio
n!

w
ith

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!a

nd
!it
!

is
!re

gu
la

rly
!s

na
rle

d!
up

!o
r!u

se
d!

as
!a
!ra

ce
!tr

ac
k!

w
he

n!
th

e!
tr

af
fic
!is
!fl

ow
in

g.
Pl

ea
se
!g

et
!ri

d!
of
!th

e!
bi

g!
lo

rr
ie

s.
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!s
ho

ul
d!

be
!a
!re

si
de

nt
ia

l!a
re

a!
w

ith
!

bu
sy
!s

ho
ps

,!n
ot
!a
!s

ho
rt

cu
t!f

or
!H

G
Vs

.!T
he

y!
ca

n!
us

e!
th

e!
A

40
6!

an
d!

A4
0!

an
d!

O
ak
!L

an
e.

It
!w

ou
ld
!n

ot
!b

e!
po

ss
ib

le
!to

!e
ve

n!
to
!c

on
si

de
r!m

ea
su

re
s!

to
!re

du
ce
!

H
G

Vs
!w

ith
in
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!w

ith
ou

t!a
lte

rn
at

iv
e!

ro
ut

es
!b

ei
ng

!

av
ai

la
bl

e.
!T

he
!k

ey
!o

ne
!o

f!t
he

se
!b

ei
ng

!S
cr

ub
bs
!L

an
e!

w
hi

ch
!

re
qu

ire
s!

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts
!to

!a
!w

ee
k!

br
id

ge
!(M

itr
e!

Br
id

ge
).!

Th
is
!li

es
!

w
ith

in
!th

e!
Lo

nd
on

!B
or

ou
gh

!o
f!H

am
m

er
sm

ith
!a

nd
!F

ul
ha

m
!a

nd
!

ha
s!

be
en
!p

rio
rit

is
ed
!b

y!
th

e!
Lo

nd
on

!B
rid

ge
s!

En
gi

ne
er

in
g!

G
ro

up
!

(L
oB

EG
)!f

or
!in

ve
st

m
en

t.
!R

ea
lis

tic
al

ly
!h

ow
ev

er
!th

is
!w

ill
!n

ot
!ta

ke
!

pl
ac

e!
fo

r!t
he
!n

ex
t!5

!to
!1

0!
ye

ar
s.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

w
hi

ch
!in

cl
ud

es
!ta

ki
ng

!in
to
!c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n!

ex
is

tin
g!

an
d!

pr
oj

ec
te

d!
H

G
V!

m
ov

em
en

t!h
as
!b

ee
n!

un
de

rt
ak

en
!to

!

en
su

re
!th

at
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
w

or
ks
!in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!3

9!
of
!1

10

Page 137



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

H
ar

le
sd

en
!G

ar
de

ns
Co

nc
er

ne
d!

ab
ou

t!t
he

!a
m

ou
nt
!o

f!t
ra

ff
ic
!th

at
!d

riv
es
!th

ro
ug

h!
H

ar
le

sd
en

!a
nd

!

w
he

re
!w

ill
!th

is
!tr

af
fic
!g

o!
sh

ou
ld
!p

la
n!

B!
be

!p
as

se
s.
!W

ill
!th

e!
pr

op
os

ed
!p

la
ns
!

co
pe

!w
ith

!th
e!

vo
lu

m
e!

of
!tr

af
fic

.

In
!O

pt
io

n!
B,
!th

e!
tr

af
fic
!w

ill
!b

e!
re
"r

ou
te

d!
al

on
g!

th
e!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!

an
d!

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!in
!B

ot
h!

di
re

ct
io

ns
.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
w

or
ks
!in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
,!m

in
im

is
in

g!
th

e!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

H
ar

le
sd

en
!G

ar
de

ns

!"
!T

es
co
!c

ar
!p

ar
k!

sh
ou

ld
!o

ff
er
!2
!h

ou
rs
!fr

ee
!p

ar
ki

ng
"!

W
en

do
ve

r!c
ar
!p

ar
k!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
re

va
m

pe
d.

"!
M

ob
ile
!v

eh
ic

le
!re

m
ov

al
!u

ni
t!w

ou
ld
!g

et
!ri

d!
of
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g.
"!

W
or

rie
d!

ab
ou

t!s
ha

re
d!

us
e!

ar
ea
!d

ue
!to

!a
m

ou
nt
!o

f!b
us
!tr

af
fic

.
"!

H
ow

!to
!e

ns
ur

e!
pe

op
le
!w

ill
!re

sp
ec

t!t
he

!n
ew

!c
le

an
!e

nv
iro

nm
en

t?
"!

Sc
he

m
e!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
ex

te
nd

ed
!u

p!
Pa

rk
!P

ar
ad

e.
"!

Co
ul

d!
Br

en
t!l

ob
by
!fo

r!u
pm

ar
ke

t!c
on

ve
ni

en
ce
!s

to
re

.
"!

Co
ul

d!
Br

en
t!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!a
!o

rg
an

ic
!fa

rm
er

s!
M

ar
ke

t!b
y!

pr
ov

id
in

g!
a!

us
ea

bl
e!

sp
ac

e!
fo

r!f
re

e.

Th
e!

ca
r!p

ar
k!

is
!n

ot
!o

w
ne

d!
by
!th

e!
co

un
ci

l!a
nd

!th
er

ef
or

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.
!!I

t!r
em

ai
ns
!a

n!
as

pi
ra

tio
n!

of
!th

e!
To

w
n!

Te
am

,!a
ss

oc
ia

te
d!

w
ith

!th
e!

lo
ng

er
!te

rm
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
of
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!t

o!
in

ve
st

ig
at

e!
is

su
es
!a

ss
oc

ia
te

d!
w

ith
!th

e!
us

e!
of
!th

e!
ca

r!
pa

rk
!w

ith
!th

e!
ow

ne
r.

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts
!to

!W
en

do
ve

r!c
ar
!p

ar
k!

is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e.

CC
TV

!c
am

er
a!

en
fo

rc
em

en
t!i

s!
pr

op
os

ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!

of
!il

le
ga

l!p
ar

ki
ng

!in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

U
nf

or
tu

na
te

ly
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

in
su

ff
ic

ie
nt
!fu

nd
s!

to
!in

cr
ea

se
!th

e!
lim

its
!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.

N
on

e

H
ar

le
sd

en
!G

ar
de

ns

D
ou

bl
e!

pa
rk

in
g,
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

us
in

g!
ha

za
rd

s,
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

st
op

pi
ng
!u

nl
aw

fu
lly
!o

n!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!a

re
!a

ll!
th

e!
da

ily
!o

cc
ur

re
nc

es
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!a
nd

!m
ak

e!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!v

er
y!

ha
za

rd
ou

s!
an

d!
co

ng
es

te
d.

Lo
w
!re

nt
!s

ho
ps
!k

ee
p!

H
ar

le
sd

en
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!d

ow
n.
!E

m
pt

y!
sh

op
s,
!th

e!
pr

ol
ife

ra
tio

n!
of
!p

aw
n!

br
ok

er
s!

an
d!

po
un

d!
sh

op
s!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
m

on
ito

re
d!

an
d!

co
nt

ro
lle

d.

CC
TV

!c
am

er
a!

en
fo

rc
em

en
t!i

s!
pr

op
os

ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!

of
!il

le
ga

l!p
ar

ki
ng

!in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

It
!is
!h

op
ed
!th

e!
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!to

!th
e!

to
w

n!
ce

nt
re
!w

ill
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!

di
ff

er
en

t!r
an

ge
!o

f!s
ho

ps
!a

nd
!c

af
es
!in

to
!th

e!
ar

ea
!a

s!
ha

s!
be

en
!

se
en
!in
!o

th
er
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
.

A
lth

ou
gh

!n
ot
!a
!d

ire
ct
!o

ut
co

m
e!

of
!th

e!
pr

oj
ec

t,
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!li

ke
!th

is
!h

av
e!

be
en
!s

ee
n!

to
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!a
!g

re
at

er
!v

ar
ie

ty
!

an
d!

ta
ke
!u

p!
of
!s

ho
ps
!w

ith
in
!a

n!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!4

0!
of
!1

10

Page 138



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

H
ar

le
sd

en
!G

ar
de

ns

Th
e!

pr
op

os
ed

!m
od

ifi
ed

!p
ar

ki
ng
!a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts
!is
!n

ot
hi

ng
!m

or
e!

th
an
!a
!d

og
s!

br
ea

kf
as

t.
!T

he
!H

W
!z

on
e!

is
!v

er
y!

la
rg

e!
an

d!
pe

op
le
!fr

om
!p

la
ce

s!
(H

ol
la

nd
!R

d!
et

c.
)!w

ay
!o

ut
!c

an
!c

om
e!

an
d!

pa
rk
!a

t!t
he

!to
p!

of
!C

ro
w

nh
ill
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

do
!th

ei
r!

sh
op

pi
ng
!a

nd
!a

ls
o!

do
!th

e!
sc

ho
ol
!ru

n!
w

ith
in
!th

e!
sa

m
e!

H
W
!Z

on
e.
!It
!is
!n

ot
!

w
ha

t!t
he

!re
si

de
nt

s!
of
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

/H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!a

nd
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d!

w
an

t.
!T

he
y!

ha
ve
!b

ee
n!

pe
tit

io
ni

ng
!fo

r!a
ge

s!
fo

r!t
he

!e
xi

tin
g!

H
!z

on
e!

to
!b

e!
m

ad
e!

la
rg

er
!ta

ki
ng
!in
!th

e!
pa

ra
lle

l!a
dj

oi
ni

ng
!ro

ad
s.
!T

hi
s!

w
ou

ld
!a

llo
w
!

re
si

de
nt

s!
in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!e

tc
.!t

o!
pa

rk
!in
!th

es
e!

st
re

et
s!

w
he

n!
sh

op
pi

ng
!is
!a

t!
its
!b

us
ie

st
!p

er
io

ds
.!R

es
id

en
ts
!in
!p

ar
al

le
l!s

tr
ee

ts
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
!to

o!
ne

ar
!to

!th
e!

sh
op

s!
to
!u

se
!th

ei
r!c

ar
s.
!

O
pp

os
e!

O
pt

io
n!

B!
it!

m
ea

ns
!th

e!
lo

ss
!o

f!a
t!l

ea
st
!2

5!
pa

rk
in

g!
ba

ys
!ju

st
!w

he
re
!

pe
op

le
!w

an
t!t

o!
pa

rk
!a

nd
!s

ho
p.
!M

ot
or

is
ts
!w

ill
!g

o!
el

se
!w

he
re
!(A

sd
a'

s!
an

d!
Sa

in
su

bu
ry

s)
!a

t!t
he

!H
ig

h!
St
!s

ho
ps
!w

ill
!s

uf
fe

r!l
os

s!
of
!tr

ad
e.

Th
e!

pr
op

os
al

s!
w

ill
!p

re
ve

nt
!re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!th

e!
H

W
!fi

lli
ng

!u
p!

sp
ac

es
!

in
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!a
nd

!C
ro

w
nh

ill
!R

oa
d!

to
!d

o!
th

ei
r!s

ho
pp

in
g!

le
av

in
g!

th
es

e!
st

re
et

s!
fr

ee
!fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
.

W
hi

ls
t!t

he
re
!is
!a
!lo

ss
!o

f!p
ar

ki
ng

!b
ay

s,
!th

e!
ai

m
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
is
!to

!

fr
ee
!th

os
e!

th
at
!re

m
ai

n!
so

le
ly
!fo

r!s
ho

pp
er

s!
by
!p

ro
vi

di
ng

!p
ay
!a

nd
!

di
sp

la
y!

pa
rk

in
g!

on
ly

.

N
on

e

H
ar

le
sd

en
!R

oa
d

D
oe

s!
no

t!o
w

n!
a!

ca
r

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

H
ar

le
y!

Ro
ad

Re
si

de
nt
!p

ar
ki

ng
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!M
on

"F
ri!

or
!in
!s

om
e!

st
re

et
s!

ev
en

!le
ss
!1

2"
3p

m
.!

Th
is
!w

ou
ld
!s

to
p!

lo
ng
!te

rm
!n

on
!re

si
de

nt
!p

ar
ks
!b

ut
!re

du
ce
!n

ee
d!

fo
r!w

ee
ke

nd
!

en
fo

rc
em

en
t!a

nd
!a

llo
w
!e

as
ie

r!v
is

iti
ng
!e

tc
.!

Th
e!

ex
te

ns
io

n!
of
!p

ar
ki

ng
!c

on
tr

ol
s!

be
tw

ee
n!

8a
m
!a

nd
!9

am
!b

et
w

ee
n!

5p
m
!a

nd
!

6:
30

pm
!le

ad
s!

to
!th

e!
co

nc
lu

si
on

!th
at
!C

PZ
!is
!m

ai
nl

y!
a!

re
ve

nu
e!

ra
is

in
g!

sc
he

m
e.

!It
!is
!n

ot
!c

le
ar
!w

hy
!in
!B

re
nt
!s

tr
ee

ts
!ti

ny
!b

us
he

s!
ar

e!
to

le
ra

te
d!

or
!p

la
nt

ed
!a

s!
he

re
!w

hi
le
!la

rg
er
!tr

ee
s!

ar
e!

sa
va

ge
ly
!p

ru
ne

d!
al

lo
w

in
g!

la
rg

er
!tr

ee
s!

in
cr

ea
se

s!
pr

op
er

ty
!v

al
ue

!a
nd

!im
pr

ov
es
!s

tr
ee

ts
!g

en
er

al
ly

.!
It
!is
!n

ot
!c

le
ar
!a

)!w
ha

t!r
es

ea
rc

h!
th

es
e!

pr
op

os
al

s!
ar

e!
ba

se
d!

on
!(t

ow
n!

pl
an

ni
ng
!

ac
ad

em
ic
!re

se
ar

ch
!I!

m
ea

n)
.!W

ha
t!i

s!
th

e!
bu

dg
et

?

Th
e!

pr
op

os
ed
!h

ou
rs
!fo

r!t
he
!p

ar
ki

ng
!re

st
ric

tio
ns
!a

re
!c

on
si

st
en

t!
w

ith
!th

e!
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g!
ar

ea
,!t

he
re
!a

re
!n

o!
pr

op
os

al
s!

to
!e

xt
en

d!
th

e!
ex

is
tin

g!
tim

es
.!

A
ny
!c

ha
ng

es
!to

!th
e!

re
st

ric
tio

n!
tim

es
!w

ou
ld
!n

ee
d!

to
!b

e!
co
"

or
di

na
te

d!
w

ith
!a

dj
ac

en
t!a

re
as
!b

y!
th

e!
CP

Z!
te

am
.

Ex
te

ns
iv

e!
w

or
k!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
w

ith
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!T

ow
n!

Te
am

!

to
!id

en
tif

y!
th

e!
op

tio
ns
!b

ei
ng

!c
on

su
lte

d!
on

.!B
re

nt
!C

ou
nc

il!
ha

ve
!

pr
ov

id
ed
!te

ch
ni

ca
l!a

dv
is

e!
an

d!
un

de
rt

ak
en
!e

xt
en

si
ve
!s

ur
ve

ys
!a

nd
!

m
od

el
lin

g!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
ar

e!
ap

pr
op

ria
te
!fo

r!t
he
!

ar
ea

.

Th
e!

to
ta

l!b
ud

ge
t!f

or
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
in

cl
ud

in
g!

St
at

io
n!

Ro
ad

!is
!

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y!
£5

m
ill

io
n!

w
hi

ch
!is
!b

ei
ng

!fu
nd

ed
!p

re
do

m
in

at
el

y!
by
!

Tf
L!

m
aj

or
!s

ch
em

es
!b

ud
ge

t!a
nd

!d
ev

el
op

er
!fu

nd
in

g.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

CP
Z!
op

er
at
io
na

l!t
im

es
!to

!

pa
rk
in
g!
te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns
id
er
at
io
n.

H
ar

le
y!

Ro
ad

D
is

ab
le

d!
ba

ys
!n

ot
!in

di
ca

te
d!

pr
op

er
ly

.

W
hi

ls
t!t

ho
se
!w

ith
!d

is
ab

le
d!

ba
dg

es
!a

re
!a

bl
e!

to
!p

ar
k!

an
yw

he
re
!it
!

is
!a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed
!th

at
!th

is
!is
!n

ot
!o

f!b
en

ef
it!

if!
th

e!
ba

ys
!a

re
!fu

ll,
!

th
er

ef
or

e!
it!

w
ou

ld
!b

e!
be

ne
fic

ia
l!t

o!
pr

ov
id

e!
di

sa
bl

ed
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

at
!k

ey
!p

oi
nt

s.

Pr
ov
id
e!
di
sa
bl
ed

!p
ar
ki
ng
!

ba
ys
!a
t!k

ey
!p
oi
nt
s.

Pa
ge
!4

1!
of
!1

10

Page 139



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s
H

ar
le

y!
Ro

ad
Li

ke
!th

e!
id

ea
!to

!c
re

at
e!

sa
fe
!s

tr
uc

tu
re

s!
fo

r!c
yc

le
!p

ar
ki

ng
.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e
H

ar
le

y!
Ro

ad
G

re
at

,!t
ha

nk
s!

fo
r!t

he
!c

on
su

lta
tio

n!
lo

ok
s!

lik
e!

a!
ve

ry
!n

ic
e!

pl
an

.
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

H
ar

le
y!

Ro
ad

Pr
ef

er
!O

pt
io

n!
A!

as
!in
!c

ur
re

nt
!c

lim
at

e!
an

d!
ec

on
om

ic
!p

ro
bl

em
s!

th
e!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!n

ee
ds
!to

!b
e!

up
lif

te
d!

an
d!

lo
si

ng
!th

ro
ug

h!
tr

af
fic
!w

ou
ld
!k

ill
!it

.
W

id
er
!p

av
em

en
ts
!w

ou
ld
!g

iv
e!

ve
nd

or
s!

m
or

e!
ac

ce
ss
!fo

r!m
or

e!
ph

on
e!

st
al

ls
!

an
d!

th
in

gs
!th

at
!b

lo
ck
!th

e!
pa

ve
m

en
t.

Pl
ea

se
!m

ai
nt

ai
n!

th
e!

en
cl

os
ed

!b
us
!s

he
lte

r!f
or
!p

oo
r!w

ea
th

er
!c

on
di

tio
ns

.!A
ls

o!
go

od
!to

!s
ee
!w

he
n!

th
e!

bu
s!

is
!d

ue
.

Su
rv

ey
s!

un
de

rt
ak

en
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!h

av
e!

sh
ow

n!
th

at
!o

ve
r!8

0%
!o

f!
vi

si
to

rs
!to

!H
ar

le
sd

en
!e

ith
er
!w

al
ke

d!
or
!c

am
e!

by
!p

ub
lic
!tr

an
sp

or
t.

Ve
nd

or
s!

re
qu

ire
!li

ce
ns

es
!to

!s
el

l!o
n!

th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

s!
an

d!
ar

e!
on

ly
!

pe
rm

itt
ed
!to

!e
nc

ro
ac

h!
ou

t!a
!c

er
ta

in
!d

is
ta

nc
e!

on
to
!th

e!
fo

ot
w

ay
.!

W
hi

ls
t!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

so
m

e!
pr

ob
le

m
s!

w
ith

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t,
!w

e!
ar

e!
lo

ok
in

g!
at
!o

pt
io

ns
!in
!th

e!
de

si
gn

!to
!b

et
te

r!d
ef

in
e!

th
e!

lim
its
!

tr
ad

er
s!

ca
n!

en
cr

oa
ch
!o

nt
o!

th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

.

Th
e!

pr
op

os
ed
!b

us
!s

he
lte

rs
!w

ill
!b

e!
th

e!
sa

m
e!

as
!th

os
e!

us
ed
!in
!

St
at

io
n!

Ro
ad

.

N
on

e

H
ay

cr
of

t!G
ar

de
ns

N
ot
!s

ur
e!

w
ha

t!r
ai

se
d!

ju
nc

tio
ns
!m

ea
ns

.!I
f!i

t!m
ea

ns
!p

av
em

en
t!i

t!l
ev

el
!w

ith
!

th
e!

ro
ad
!a

nd
!th

er
e!

is
!a
!s

ha
re

d!
sp

ac
e!

be
tw

ee
n!

pe
de

st
ria

ns
,!b

ik
es
!a

nd
!c

ar
s!

th
en

!a
s!

a!
bl

in
d!

pe
rs

on
!is
!v

er
y!

co
nc

er
ne

d!
ab

ou
t!t

hi
s!

fr
om

!a
!s

af
et

y!
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv

e.
!W

ill
!n

ot
!k

no
w
!if
!in
!th

e!
ro

ad
,!t

he
re
!n

ee
ds
!to

!b
e!

a!
ke

rb
!to

!m
ak

e!
it!

cl
ea

r.
Tr

ee
s!

lo
ok
!n

ic
e!

bu
t!a

re
!a
!h

az
ar

d!
be

ca
us

e!
th

ey
!a

re
!n

ot
!u

su
al

ly
!m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d!
pr

op
er

ly
!a

nd
!c

re
at

e!
un

ev
en

!a
nd

!ra
is

ed
!p

av
em

en
ts
!w

ith
!b

ad
!tr

ip
pi

ng
!h

az
ar

d.
!

O
ve

rh
an

gi
ng
!b

ra
nc

he
s!

ar
e!

ha
za

rd
ou

s!
fo

r!b
lin

d!
an

d!
pa

rt
ia

lly
!s

ig
ht

ed
!p

eo
pl

e.

Th
e!

ra
is

ed
!p

av
em

en
t!a

t!j
un

ct
io

ns
!is
!a

im
ed
!to

!re
du

ce
!tr

af
fic
!

sp
ee

ds
!a

t!j
un

ct
io

ns
!a

nd
!p

rio
rit

is
e!

pe
de

st
ria

ns
!a

s!
w

el
l!a

s!
pr

ov
id

in
g!

a!
le

ve
l!s

ur
fa

ce
!to

!c
ro

ss
!a

t!t
he
!ju

nc
tio

n.
!

Th
e!

tr
ee

s!
pr

op
os

ed
!h

av
e!

sm
al

l!r
oo

t!s
ys

te
m

s!
an

d!
sh

ou
ld
!n

ot
!

cr
ea

te
!u

ne
ve

n,
!ra

is
ed
!fo

ot
w

ay
s.
!L

ow
er
!le

ve
l!b

ra
nc

he
s!

w
ill
!b

e!
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d!
ab

ov
e!

2.
1m

.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!4

2!
of
!1

10

Page 140



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

H
er

be
rt
!G

ar
de

ns

Cu
rr

en
t!l

ac
k!

of
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!o

f!p
ar

ki
ng
!re

st
ric

tio
ns

.!
Sh

op
!s

ta
lls
!o

n!
th

e!
pa

ve
m

en
ts
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!re
m

ov
ed

!a
s!

en
cr

oa
ch
!o

n!
pe

de
st

ria
n!

sp
ac

e.
Bu

se
s!

an
d!

de
liv

er
y!

lo
rr

ie
s!

no
t!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!a

llo
ca

te
d!

sp
ac

es
.

M
os

t!c
on

ge
st

io
n!

is
!c

au
se

d!
by
!b

us
es

,!w
e!

ha
ve
!g

ot
!ri

d!
of
!b

en
dy
!b

us
es
!b

ut
!s

til
l!

pr
ob

le
m

s.
N

o!
pe

de
st

ria
ni

za
tio

n!
as
!u

nr
ul

y!
an

d!
an

tis
oc

ia
l!w

ill
!c

on
gr

eg
at

e!
ar

ou
nd

!fa
st
!

fo
od

,!b
oo

ki
es
!a

nd
!p

ub
s!

an
d!

ni
gh

t!c
lu

b!
in
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
...

sa
ve
!o

ut
!li

br
ar

ie
s

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

Ve
nd

or
s!

re
qu

ire
!li

ce
ns

es
!to

!s
el

l!o
n!

th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

s!
an

d!
ar

e!
on

ly
!

pe
rm

itt
ed
!to

!e
nc

ro
ac

h!
ou

t!a
!c

er
ta

in
!d

is
ta

nc
e!

on
to
!th

e!
fo

ot
w

ay
.!

W
hi

ls
t!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

so
m

e!
pr

ob
le

m
s!

w
ith

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t,
!w

e!
ar

e!
lo

ok
in

g!
at
!o

pt
io

ns
!in
!th

e!
de

si
gn

!to
!b

et
te

r!d
ef

in
e!

th
e!

lim
its
!

tr
ad

er
s!

ca
n!

en
cr

oa
ch
!o

nt
o!

th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

.

W
e!

ar
e!

al
so
!w

or
ki

ng
!w

ith
!s

tr
ee

t!c
ar

e!
to
!a

dd
re

ss
!is

su
es
!o

f!l
itt

er
!

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

Th
er

e!
is
!n

o!
ev

id
en

ce
!th

at
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ni
za

tio
n!

in
cr

ea
se

s!
un

de
si

ra
bl

es
!in
!a

re
a.
!T

he
!p

ur
po

se
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
is
!to

!p
ro

vi
de
!a
!

be
tt

er
!a

re
a!

fo
r!u

se
rs
!o

f!t
he
!to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

Th
e!

m
ai

n!
co

nc
er

n!
re
!p

ar
ki

ng
!a

re
!c

ar
s!

do
ub

le
!p

ar
ki

ng
.!P

ar
ki

ng
!o

n!
do

ub
le
!

ye
llo

w
!li

ne
s!

an
d!

ca
rs
!p

ar
ki

ng
!th

e!
w

ro
ng
!w

ay
!o

n!
th

e!
op

po
si

te
!s

id
e!

of
!th

e!
ro

ad
.!T

hi
s!

on
ly
!in

cr
ea

se
s!

tr
af

fic
!c

on
ge

st
io

n.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!T

hi
s!

w
ill
!

al
so
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

Le
av

e!
H

ar
le

sd
en

!a
s!

it!
is

,!d
o!

no
t!c

ha
ng

e!
an

yt
hi

ng
.!I

t!i
s!

w
or

ki
ng
!n

ic
el

y!
at
!

pr
es

en
t!a

nd
!it
!h

as
!d

on
e!

fo
r!t

he
!p

as
t!3

0/
50

ye
ar

s!
so
!w

hy
!d

o!
yo

u!
w

an
t!t

o!
al

te
r!H

ar
le

sd
en

!S
ho

pp
in

g!
St

re
et

.!

A
s!

in
di

ca
te

d!
in
!th

e!
H

ar
le

sd
en
!T

ow
n!

Ch
ar

te
r!m

an
y!

re
si

de
nt

s!
be

lie
ve
!w

hi
ls

t!H
ar

le
sd

en
!is
!a
!v

ib
ra

nt
!c

om
m

un
ity
!w

ith
!a
!lo

t!t
o!

of
fe

r!t
ha

t!t
he
!e

nv
iro

nm
en

t!i
s!

in
!d

ec
lin

e!
an

d!
ne

ed
s!

a!
bo

os
t!t

o!
br

in
g!

ne
w
!b

us
in

es
se

s!
an

d!
sh

op
s!

in
to
!th

e!
ar

ea
.!

N
on

e

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

D
o!

no
t!r

em
ov

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
zo

ne
s

Tr
ee

s!
w

ill
!c

os
t!m

on
ey
!to

!m
ai

nt
ai

n!
an

d!
pe

op
le
!a

re
!n

ot
!re

sp
ec

tf
ul

It
!is
!u

nc
le

ar
!w

ha
t!t

he
!o

bj
ec

tio
n!

he
re
!is
!a

s!
th

er
e!

ar
e!

no
!p

la
ns
!to

!

re
m

ov
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

zo
ne

s.
N
on

e

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

W
ou

ld
!li

ke
!to

!c
on

tin
ue

!p
ar

ki
ng
!o

ut
si

de
!fr

on
t!d

oo
r.
!T

he
!n

ew
!p

la
n!

is
!

rid
ic

ul
ou

s.
!M

ig
ht
!lo

ok
!g

oo
d!

on
!p

ap
er
!b

ut
!it
!is
!n

ot
!p

ra
ct

ic
al

.
N

ot
ed

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
al
te
rn
at
iv
e!

pa
rk
in
g!
op

ti
on

s!
fo
r!

re
si
de

nt
s!
of
!H
ig
h!
St
re
et
!

an
d!
Cr
av
en

!P
ar
k!
Ro

ad
.

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

N
ew

!s
ho

p!
op

en
in

g!
w

ith
!th

e!
vi

ew
!o

f!t
he

!to
w

n!
ce

nt
re
!re

m
ai

ni
ng
!a

s!
it!

is
.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

Re
cy

cl
in

g!
on

!th
e!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

N
ew

!b
in

s!
ar

e!
pr

op
os

ed
!to

!e
nc

ou
ra

ge
!re

cy
cl

in
g!

in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.
N
on

e

Pa
ge
!4

3!
of
!1

10

Page 141



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

Th
er

e!
sh

ou
ld
!b

e!
??

??
!h

ea
vy
!tr

af
fic
!a

llo
w

ed
!th

ro
ug

h!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
,!H

ar
le

sd
en

.
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

D
o!

no
t!a

lte
r!a

ny
th

in
g!

in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

.!W
e!

do
!n

ot
!n

ee
d!

tw
o!

w
ay
!s

tr
ee

ts
,!w

e!
ar

e!
ha

pp
y!

w
ith

!w
ha

t!w
e!

ha
ve

.

A
s!

in
di

ca
te

d!
in
!th

e!
H

ar
le

sd
en
!T

ow
n!

Ch
ar

te
r!m

an
y!

re
si

de
nt

s!
be

lie
ve
!w

hi
ls

t!H
ar

le
sd

en
!is
!a
!v

ib
ra

nt
!c

om
m

un
ity
!w

ith
!a
!lo

t!t
o!

of
fe

r!t
ha

t!t
he
!e

nv
iro

nm
en

t!i
s!

in
!d

ec
lin

e!
an

d!
ne

ed
s!

a!
bo

os
t!t

o!
br

in
g!

ne
w
!b

us
in

es
se

s!
an

d!
sh

op
s!

in
to
!th

e!
ar

ea
.!

N
on

e

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

W
e!

ha
ve
!li

m
ite

d!
pa

rk
in

g!
fa

ci
lit

ie
s!

ar
ou

nd
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!a

nd
!w

e!
w

ill
!h

av
e!

no
!b

us
in

es
se

s!
le

ft
!if
!m

od
er

ni
ze

d!
as
!w

e!
ar

e!
al

re
ad

y!
qu

ie
t!a

nd
!it

s!
di

ff
ic

ul
t!t

o!
pa

y!
bi

lls
.

La
nd

lo
rd
!is
!c

ha
rg

in
g!

a!
lo

t!o
f!r

en
t!a

nd
!m

ay
be

!w
ith

!th
is
!p

la
n!

he
!w

ill
!b

e!
lo

ok
in

g!
to
!in

cr
ea

se
!a

nd
!th

at
!m

ea
ns
!I!

m
ay
!h

av
e!

to
!re

lo
ca

te
.

Co
m

m
en

ts
!re

!re
si

de
nt

s!
pa

rk
in

g!
in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!is
!n

ot
ed

.

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e!
sh

ow
s!

th
at
!s

im
ila

r!r
eg

en
er

at
io

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!c

an
!le

ad
!to

!

a!
di

ff
er

en
t!v

ar
ie

ty
!o

f!b
us

in
es

se
s!

an
d!

sh
op

s!
co

m
in

g!
in

to
!a

n!
ar

ea
.!

St
ud

ie
s!

al
so
!s

ho
w
!th

at
!b

us
in

es
se

s!
ca

n!
se

e!
an

!in
cr

ea
se
!in
!

tu
rn

ov
er
!o

f!b
et

w
ee

n!
5!

an
d!

15
%

.

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
al
te
rn
at
iv
e!

pa
rk
in
g!
op

ti
on

s!
fo
r!

re
si
de

nt
s!
of
!H
ig
h!
St
re
et
!

an
d!
Cr
av
en

!P
ar
k!
Ro

ad
.

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

Re
du

ci
ng
!p

ar
ki

ng
!a

re
as
!w

ill
!d

et
er
!th

e!
cu

st
om

er
s!

fr
om

!s
ho

pp
in

g!
in
!

H
ar

le
sd

en
!A

re
a.

It
!is
!a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed
!th

at
!th

er
e!

is
!a
!re

du
ct

io
n!

in
!p

ar
ki

ng
!o

n!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.!H

ow
ev

er
,!w

er
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

is
!s

til
l!a

va
ila

bl
e!

th
is
!h

as
!

be
en
!d

ed
ic

at
ed
!fo

r!s
ho

pp
er

s!
w

hi
ch
!s

ho
ul

d!
m

ea
n!

th
er

e!
ar

e!
m

or
e!

sp
ac

es
!a

va
ila

bl
e.

Su
rv

ey
s!

un
de

rt
ak

en
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!h

av
e!

sh
ow

n!
th

at
!o

ve
r!8

0%
!o

f!
vi

si
to

rs
!to

!H
ar

le
sd

en
!e

ith
er
!w

al
ke

d!
or
!c

am
e!

by
!p

ub
lic
!tr

an
sp

or
t!

ra
th

er
!th

an
!d

riv
e,
!th

er
ef

or
e!

th
e!

pr
op

os
al

s!
ar

e!
un

lik
el

y!
to
!d

et
er
!

pe
op

le
!c

om
in

g!
in

to
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!I

n!
fa

ct
!s

im
ila

r!p
ro

je
ct

s!
ha

ve
!

se
en
!s

ho
ps
!tr

ad
e!

in
cr

ea
se
!b

et
w

ee
n!

5"
15

%

N
on

e

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

To
ld
!w

as
!in
!a
!c

ar
!fr

ee
!z

on
e!

an
d!

ca
n'

t!h
av

e!
a!

pe
rm

it.
!H

op
ed

!th
es

e!
ch

an
ge

s!
w

ou
ld
!b

e!
he

lp
fu

l!f
or
!m

e!
as
!w

el
l,!

ha
vi

ng
!a
!p

ar
ki

ng
!p

er
m

it!
an

d!
al

so
!

m
in

im
is

in
g!

th
e!

ve
ry
!h

ea
vy
!tr

af
fic

.

Th
is
!s

ec
tio

n!
of
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!w

ill
!b

e!
w

ith
in
!th

e!
H

S!
Zo

ne
!a

nd
!

pe
rm

its
!w

ill
!b

e!
av

ai
la

bl
e!

fo
r!a

ll!
re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!th

at
!z

on
e.
!T

he
!

cu
rr

en
t!p

ro
po

sa
ls
!d

o!
no

t!a
llo

w
!p

er
m

it!
pa

rk
in

g!
in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
,!

al
th

ou
gh

!re
si

de
nt

s!
w

ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!n

ei
gh

bo
ur

in
g!

st
re

et
s.

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
al
te
rn
at
iv
e!

cl
os
er
!p
ar
ki
ng
!o
pt
io
ns
!fo

r!
re
si
de

nt
s!
of
!H
ig
h!
St
re
et
!

an
d!
Cr
av
en

!P
ar
k!
Ro

ad
.

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

Th
er

e!
sh

ou
ld
!b

e!
fr

ee
!p

ar
ki

ng
!fo

r!p
eo

pl
e!

w
ith

!s
ho

ps
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et

.
It
!is
!n

ot
!p

os
si

bl
e!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!fr

ee
!p

ar
ki

ng
!fo

r!b
us

in
es

se
s!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

Th
e!

pr
ob

le
m
!in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!is
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g.
!

Th
e!

tw
o!

w
ay
!p

ro
po

sa
ls
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
da

ng
er

ou
s!

an
d!

ca
us

e!
m

or
e!

tr
af

fic
!

co
ng

es
tio

n.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!

al
so
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

M
or

e!
po

lic
e!

on
!th

e!
st

re
et

s
N

ot
ed

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!4

4!
of
!1

10

Page 142



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

Su
pp

or
t!O

pt
io

n!
B!

w
ith

!a
cc

es
s!

to
!th

e!
M

et
ho

di
st
!C

hu
rc

h!
in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!

fo
r!W

ed
di

ng
s!

an
d!

Fu
ne

ra
ls

.
N

ot
ed

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
op

ti
on

s!
fo
r!

ac
ce
ss
!to

!th
e!
M
et
ho

di
st
!

Ch
ur
ch
!fo

r!
w
ed

di
ng
s!
an

d!
fu
ne

ra
ls
.

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

Cu
rr

en
tly

!li
ve

s!
on

!H
ig

h!
Ro

ad
!a

nd
!h

as
!a
!s

m
al

l!c
hi

ld
,!i

f!h
as
!to

!p
ar

k!
fa

r!a
w

ay
!it
!

w
ill
!b

e!
m

or
e!

ha
ss

le
!w

he
re

as
!n

ow
!I!

ca
n!

pa
rk
!o

ut
si

de
!h

ou
se
!in

st
ea

d!
of
!

w
al

ki
ng
!a
!m

ile
.!R

ed
uc

in
g!

'H
'!z

on
e!

is
!n

ot
!b

en
ef

ic
ia

l!f
or
!re

sp
on

de
nt
!a

nd
!

ot
he

rs
!in
!s

am
e!

po
si

tio
n.

W
is

he
s!

pa
rk

in
g!

an
d!

zo
ne

s!
to
!re

m
ai

n!
th

e!
sa

m
e.
!It
!is
!e

xp
en

si
ve
!a

s!
it!

is
,!b

e!
ho

ne
st
!th

at
!is
!w

hy
!y

ou
!w

an
t!t

o!
do

!it
,!t

o!
ge

ne
ra

te
!m

or
e!

m
on

ie
s!

in
!th

e!
lo

ng
!

ru
n.
!

N
ot

ed

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
al
te
rn
at
iv
e!

cl
os
er
!p
ar
ki
ng
!o
pt
io
ns
!fo

r!
re
si
de

nt
s!
of
!H
ig
h!
St
re
et
!

an
d!
Cr
av
en

!P
ar
k!
Ro

ad
.

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

Th
er

e!
sh

ou
ld
!b

e!
no

!c
ha

ng
e!

as
!it
!w

ill
!a

ff
ec

t!m
y!

sh
op

.

Su
rv

ey
s!

un
de

rt
ak

en
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!h

av
e!

sh
ow

n!
th

at
!o

ve
r!8

0%
!o

f!
vi

si
to

rs
!to

!H
ar

le
sd

en
!e

ith
er
!w

al
ke

d!
or
!c

am
e!

by
!p

ub
lic
!tr

an
sp

or
t!

ra
th

er
!th

an
!d

riv
e,
!th

er
ef

or
e!

th
e!

pr
op

os
al

s!
ar

e!
un

lik
el

y!
to
!d

et
er
!

pe
op

le
!c

om
in

g!
in

to
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!S

im
ila

r!p
ro

je
ct

s!
ha

ve
!s

ee
n!

sh
op

s!
tr

ad
e!

in
cr

ea
se
!b

et
w

ee
n!

5"
15

%

N
on

e

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

W
ou

ld
!li

ke
!to

!s
ee
!h

ow
!c

om
m

er
ci

al
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

ar
e!

di
ve

rt
ed

!o
r!k

ep
t!o

ut
!o

f!t
he

!

to
w

n!
ce

nt
re

.!C
al

m
in

g!
tr

af
fic
!m

ak
es
!o

nl
y!

se
ns

e!
of
!th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!t
ra

ff
ic
!is
!n

ot
!

re
pl

ac
ed

!w
ith

!a
!c

on
st

an
t!t

ra
ff

ic
!ja

m
!o

f!H
G

Vs
!a

nd
!c

ar
s.

En
fo

rc
em

en
t!o

f!t
he
!s

em
i!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ni
ze

d!
ar

e!
w

ill
!b

e!
us

in
g!

CC
TV

!

ca
m

er
as

.!I
t!i

s!
pr

op
os

ed
!to

!d
iv

er
t!v

eh
ic

le
s!

al
on

g!
M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!a
nd

!T
av

is
to

ck
!R

oa
d.
!M

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!

en
su

re
!th

at
!th

e!
pr

op
os

al
s!

w
or

k!
in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!a

nd
!

do
!n

ot
!in

cr
ea

se
!c

on
ge

st
io

n!
in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

H
ol

la
nd

!R
oa

d

Pl
ea

se
!e

ns
ur

e!
di

sa
bl

ed
!a

cc
es

s!
to
!th

e!
w

ho
le
!a

re
a.

O
pt

io
n!

B!
sh

ou
ld
!n

ot
!b

e!
co

ns
id

er
ed

,!i
t!w

ill
!b

e!
fa

r!m
or

e!
ex

pe
ns

iv
e!

to
!re

"r
ou

te
!

tr
af

fic
!a

nd
!m

ea
ns
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!is
!in

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
!to

!d
is

ab
le

d!
pe

op
le

.!
Th

e!
re

as
on

!p
eo

pl
e!

do
ub

le
!p

ar
k!

is
!th

at
!th

e!
ca

r!p
ar

k!
w

he
re
!T

es
co

's
'!a

nd
!

Ar
go

s!
ar

e!
is
!p

riv
at

e!
an

d!
re

no
w

ne
d!

fo
r!c

la
m

pi
ng

,!s
o!

pe
op

le
!d

on
't!

us
e!

it.
!It
!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
un

de
r!c

ou
nc

il!
co

nt
ro

l!v
ia
!c

om
pu

ls
or

y!
pu

rc
ha

se
!a

nd
!m

ak
e!

it!
fa

ir!
an

d!
th

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
pr

ob
le

m
!w

ill
!b

e!
so

lv
ed

.

W
hi

ls
t!t

ho
se
!w

ith
!d

is
ab

le
d!

ba
dg

es
!a

re
!a

bl
e!

to
!p

ar
k!

an
yw

he
re
!it
!

is
!a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed
!th

at
!th

is
!is
!n

ot
!o

f!b
en

ef
it!

if!
th

e!
ba

ys
!a

re
!fu

ll,
!

th
er

ef
or

e!
it!

w
ou

ld
!b

e!
be

ne
fic

ia
l!t

o!
pr

ov
id

e!
di

sa
bl

ed
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

at
!k

ey
!p

oi
nt

s.
Th

er
e!

is
!in

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
!b

ud
ge

t!t
o!

pu
rc

ha
se
!th

e!
pr

iv
at

e!
ca

r!p
ar

k.

Pr
ov
id
e!
di
sa
bl
ed

!p
ar
ki
ng
!

ba
ys
!a
t!k

ey
!p
oi
nt
s.

Pa
ge
!4

5!
of
!1

10

Page 143



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

H
ol

la
nd

!R
oa

d

Th
e!

co
un

ci
l!s

ho
ul

d!
fin

d!
th

e!
ch

ea
pe

st
!w

ay
!o

f!i
m

pr
ov

in
g!

th
e!

ar
ea

.
Th

e!
co

un
ci

l!s
ho

ul
d!

fo
rc

e!
sh

op
!o

w
ne

rs
!to

!s
ta

y!
w

ith
in
!th

ei
r!s

el
lin

g!
ar

ea
!a

nd
!

st
op

!c
ro

w
di

ng
!th

e!
pa

ve
m

en
ts
!w

ith
!th

ei
r!g

oo
ds

.
Re

m
ov

al
!o

f!a
nd

!re
pa

ir!
of
!s

tr
ee

t!f
ur

ni
tu

re
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!a
n!

on
"g

oi
ng
!jo

b!
fo

r!t
he

!

co
un

ci
l.

W
hy
!is
!th

er
e!

so
!m

uc
h!

st
re

et
!c

lu
tt

er
!(u

nn
ec

es
sa

ry
!s

ig
ns
!a

nd
!g

ua
rd

ra
ils

)!i
n!

th
e!

fir
st
!p

la
ce

.

Fu
nd

s!
ha

ve
!b

ee
n!

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
!a

llo
ca

te
d!

fo
r!t

he
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!T

ow
n!

ce
nt

re
!im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!w

hi
ch
!in

cl
ud

es
!im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!to

!th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

s,
!c

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
s!

an
d!

st
re

et
!fu

rn
itu

re
.

A
s!

pa
rt
!o

f!t
he
!d

et
ai

le
d!

de
si

gn
!w

e!
ar

e!
in

ve
st

ig
at

in
g!

w
ay

s!
to
!

de
fin

e!
ho

w
!fa

r!s
ho

ps
!a

re
!p

er
m

itt
ed
!to

!e
xt

en
d!

ou
t!i

nt
o!

th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay
!to

!e
na

bl
e!

be
tt

er
!c

om
pl

ia
nc

e!
an

d!
as

si
st
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t.

N
on

e

H
ol

la
nd

!R
oa

d
W

ou
ld
!li

ke
!th

e!
H

W
!z

on
e!

to
!b

e!
su

b"
di

vi
de

d.
!W

ou
ld
!a

ls
o!

lik
e!

un
re

st
ric

te
d!

pa
rk

in
g!

on
!S

at
ur

da
ys
!a

ro
un

d!
H

ol
la

nd
!R

oa
d.
!T

ho
se
!n

ea
r!t

he
!s

ho
ps
!n

ee
d!

Sa
tu

rd
ay
!re

st
ric

tio
ns
!b

ut
!w

e!
do

n'
t.

Th
e!

su
gg

es
te

d!
ch

an
ge

s!
to
!th

e!
H

W
!Z

on
e!

is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!

th
is
!s

ch
em

e.
!C

om
m

en
ts
!w

ill
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

ch
an

ge
s!
to
!th

e!
H
W
!z
on

e!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

.

H
ol

la
nd

!R
oa

d

Fe
el

s!
st

ro
ng

ly
!th

at
!o

pt
io

n!
B!

w
ill
!e

nh
an

ce
!c

om
m

un
ity

!a
nd

!tr
ad

e!
as
!h

av
e!

si
m

ila
r!s

ch
em

es
!in
!E

ur
op

e!
do

ne
!fo

r!m
an

y!
ye

ar
s.
!S

ur
pr

is
ed

!a
nd

!c
om

m
en

d!
th

e!
ef

fo
rt
!p

ut
!in
!b

y!
th

e!
co

m
m

un
ity

!a
nd

!c
ou

nc
il!

ov
er
!b

ot
h!

th
es

e!
sc

he
m

es
.!

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
ve

ry
!g

oo
d!

sh
op

s!
on

!th
e!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!a

nd
!it
!is
!s

o!
di

ff
ic

ul
t!t

o!
ge

t!t
o!

th
em

!to
!th

e!
po

in
t!w

he
re
!y

ou
!d

on
't!

bo
th

er
.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

H
ol

la
nd

!R
oa

d
Th

er
e!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
su

ff
ic

ie
nt
!m

et
er

s!
fo

r!p
ay
!a

nd
!d

is
pl

ay
!b

ut
!n

ot
!in

cr
ea

se
d!

to
!

ex
to

rt
io

na
te
!ra

te
s.
!S

ha
re
!th

e!
vi

si
on

!o
f!m

ak
in

g!
H

ar
le

sd
en

!p
ro

sp
er

ou
s!

an
d!

po
si

tiv
e!

sh
op

pi
ng
!a

re
a.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
no

!p
la

ns
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
to
!in

cr
ea

se
!p

ar
ki

ng
!

ch
ar

ge
s.

N
on

e

H
ol

la
nd

!R
oa

d

Th
e!

ex
is

tin
g!

H
W
!z

on
e!

is
!ir

re
le

va
nt
!to

!p
eo

pl
e!

no
rt

h!
of
!W

ro
tt

es
le

y!
Ro

ad
!,!

it!
w

ou
ld
!b

e!
be

tt
er
!if
!th

ey
!w

er
e!

in
cl

ud
ed

!in
!K

L.
!!S

us
pe

ct
!m

an
y!

of
!th

e!
re

si
de

nt
s!

us
e!

th
e!

sh
op

s!
of
!C

ol
le

ge
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

Ke
ns

al
!G

re
en

!ra
th

er
!th

an
!H

ar
le

sd
en

.
H

ar
le

sd
en

!is
!a

n!
aw

fu
l!a

re
a!

w
hi

ch
!w

ill
!n

ot
!b

e!
im

pr
ov

ed
!b

y!
w

id
en

in
g!

pa
ve

m
en

ts
!a

nd
!p

la
nt

in
g!

a!
fe

w
!tr

ee
s.
!N

ev
er
!s

ho
pp

ed
!th

er
e!

si
nc

e!
M

ar
ks
!a

nd
!

Sp
en

ce
r's
!c

lo
se

d.
!If
!M

cD
on

al
ds
!p

ul
l!o

ut
!th

e!
Co

un
ci

l!s
ho

ul
d!

ha
ve
!lo

ok
ed

!a
t!

w
hy
!th

is
!w

as
.!T

he
!w

ho
le
!a

re
a!

re
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
!a

nd
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!a

re
!a

w
fu

l!
co

lle
ct

io
ns
!o

f!s
ho

ps
!w

ith
!n

o!
ap

pe
al

.!C
om

pa
re
!it
!to

!K
en

sa
l!R

is
e!

a!
w

or
ld
!

ap
ar

t.
!C

os
m

et
ic
!im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!w

ill
!h

av
e!

no
!e

ff
ec

t!a
nd

!ju
st
!w

as
te
!m

on
ey

.

Th
e!

su
gg

es
te

d!
ch

an
ge

s!
to
!th

e!
H

W
!Z

on
e!

is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!

th
is
!s

ch
em

e.
!C

om
m

en
ts
!w

ill
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.

Fu
nd

s!
ha

ve
!b

ee
n!

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
!a

llo
ca

te
d!

fo
r!t

he
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!T

ow
n!

ce
nt

re
!im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!w

hi
ch
!in

cl
ud

es
!im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!to

!th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

s,
!c

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
s!

an
d!

st
re

et
!fu

rn
itu

re
.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

ch
an

ge
s!
to
!th

e!
H
W
!z
on

e!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

.

Pa
ge
!4

6!
of
!1

10

Page 144



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

H
ol

la
nd

!R
oa

d

Th
e!

LA
!c

on
su

lte
d!

re
!th

e!
H

Z!
zo

ne
!b

ei
ng
!o

nl
y!

M
on

"F
ri!

an
d!

w
as
!a

gr
ee

d!
!

th
ro

ug
h!

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n!

bu
t!w

as
!o

ve
rt

ur
ne

d!
w

ith
ou

t!p
ro

pe
r!e

xp
la

na
tio

n.
!

If!
op

tio
n!

B!
w

er
e!

to
!b

e!
im

po
se

d!
th

en
!tr

af
fic
!w

ill
!b

e!
re
"r

ou
te

d!
th

ro
ug

h!
m

in
or
!

ro
ad

s!
w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!m

ak
e!

th
is
!h

az
ar

do
us
!fo

r!p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns
!a

nd
!w

ill
!h

av
e!

ne
ga

tiv
e!

im
pa

ct
!o

n!
ro

ad
!s

ur
fa

ce
s.

It
!is
!fe

lt!
th

at
!th

ro
ug

h!
tr

af
fic
!is
!u

nl
ik

el
y!

to
!d

iv
er

t!i
nt

o!
ne

ig
hb

ou
rin

g!
re

si
de

nt
ia

l!s
tr

ee
ts

.!H
ow

ev
er

,!f
un

di
ng

!h
as
!b

ee
n!

ap
pr

ov
ed
!fo

r!a
!s

ch
em

e!
in
!th

e!
N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
ar

ea
!lo

ok
in

g!
at
!th

e!
pr

ov
is

io
n!

of
!2

0m
ph

!z
on

es
!a

nd
!tr

af
fic
!c

al
m

in
g.
!It
!is
!h

op
ed
!th

at
!

th
is
!w

ill
!b

e!
im

pl
em

en
te

d!
at
!a
!s

im
ila

r!t
im

e!
to
!th

e!
To

w
n!

Ce
nt

re
!

Re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n!

Pr
oj

ec
t.

N
on

e

H
ol

la
nd

!R
oa

d
W

as
te
!o

f!l
ot

s!
of
!m

on
ey

N
o!

co
m

m
en

t
N
on

e

H
on

ey
w

oo
d!

Ro
ad

U
na

cc
ep

ta
bl

e!
th

at
!z

on
e!

H
!is
!lo

si
ng
!h

al
f!o

f!i
ts
!a

re
a!

to
!p

ar
k.
!U

nd
er

st
an

d!
re

m
ov

in
g!

th
em

!fr
om

!th
e!

ce
nt

re
!b

ut
!it
!d

oe
s!

no
t!e

xc
us

e!
re

m
ov

in
g!

th
e!

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g!

ar
ea

s.
!W

ou
ld
!it
!n

ot
!b

e!
fa

ire
r!t

o!
am

al
ga

m
at

e!
H
!w

ith
!H

S.
N

ei
th

er
!o

pt
io

n!
al

le
vi

at
es
!c

on
ge

st
io

n!
fr

om
!C

ro
w

nh
ill
!R

oa
d!

to
!th

e!
lib

ra
ry
!

w
he

re
!p

eo
pl

e!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
k.
!T

ra
ff

ic
!c

on
ge

st
io

n!
co

ul
d!

be
!c

ut
!in
!h

al
f!w

ith
!m

or
e!

di
lig

en
t!p

ol
ic

in
g.

Tr
ad

er
s!

ta
ke
!o

ve
r!t

he
!p

av
em

en
ts
!d

is
pl

ay
in

g!
w

ar
es
!w

hi
ch
!is
!h

az
ar

do
us
!to

!

pe
de

st
ria

ns
.

Se
e!

th
e!

be
ne

fit
!o

f!w
id

en
in

g!
fo

ot
w

ay
s!

in
!c

er
ta

in
!a

re
as
!s

uc
h!

as
!to

!th
e!

le
ft
!o

f!
th

e!
cl

oc
k!

to
!o

pp
os

ite
!C

ro
w

nh
ill
!R

oa
d!

ho
w

ev
er
!th

e!
se

ct
io

n!
to
!th

e!
lib

ra
ry
!is
!

al
re

ad
y!

ex
ce

ss
iv

el
y!

w
id

e.

Th
e!

ne
w
!Z

on
e!

H
A!

ha
s!

be
en
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!p

ro
te

ct
!re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!

th
es

e!
ro

ad
s!

fr
om

!p
eo

pl
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

to
!a

cc
es

s!
th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!a

s!
pa

rk
in

g!
is
!v

er
y!

lim
ite

d.
!T

hi
s!

is
!tu

rn
!w

ill
!p

ro
te

ct
!re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!th

e!
sm

al
le

r!H
!Z

on
e!

fr
om

!o
th

er
s!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
!th

e!
vi

ci
ni

ty
!o

f!t
he

ir!
pr

op
er

tie
s.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!

al
so
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
ar

ea
.

A
s!

pa
rt
!o

f!t
he
!d

et
ai

le
d!

de
si

gn
!w

e!
ar

e!
in

ve
st

ig
at

in
g!

w
ay

s!
to
!

de
fin

e!
ho

w
!fa

r!s
ho

ps
!a

re
!p

er
m

itt
ed
!to

!e
xt

en
d!

ou
t!i

nt
o!

th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay
!to

!e
na

bl
e!

be
tt

er
!c

om
pl

ia
nc

e!
an

d!
en

fo
rc

em
en

t.

It
!is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!fu

rt
he

r!w
id

en
!th

e!
se

ct
io

n!
of
!fo

ot
w

ay
!o

n!
Cr

av
en
!

Pa
rk
!R

oa
d!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!a
!g

re
at

er
!p

ub
lic
!re

al
m
!fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
,!

sh
op

pe
rs
!a

nd
!o

th
er
!v

is
ito

rs
!to

!th
e!

ar
ea

.!T
hi

s!
m

ay
!e

na
bl

e!
ev

en
ts
!

to
!b

e!
pu

t!o
n!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
po

te
nt

ia
lly
!m

ar
ke

t!s
ta

nd
s.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!4

7!
of
!1

10

Page 145



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

H
on

ey
w

oo
d!

Ro
ad

Al
te

rin
g!

th
e!

ro
ad
!la

yo
ut
!fo

r!o
pt

io
n!

B!
to
!tw

o!
w

ay
!w

ill
!c

au
se
!m

or
e!

co
nf

us
io

n!
to
!tr

af
fic
!w

ith
!n

o!
be

ne
fit

.!
Co

nt
ai

ne
r!l

or
rie

s!
w

ill
!h

av
e!

di
ff

ic
ul

ty
!n

eg
ot

ia
tin

g!
Cr

ow
nh

ill
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

Ta
vi

st
oc

k!
Ro

ad
,!w

hi
ch
!th

e!
bu

se
s!

al
re

ad
y!

do
.

W
ill
!th

er
e!

be
!a
!ri

gh
t!t

ur
n!

at
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!ju

nc
tio

n!
to
!h

ig
h!

St
re

et
.!

Cu
rr

en
tly

!th
e!

tr
af

fic
!s

pl
its
!in
!3
!d

ire
ct

io
ns
!w

hi
ch
!re

su
lts
!in
!a
!h

ol
d!

up
!in
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
,!o

ne
!la

ne
!w

ill
!c

au
se
!a
!m

aj
or
!ja

m
.

In
!fa

vo
ur
!o

f!i
nc

re
as

ed
!g

re
en

er
y!

an
d!

se
at

in
g!

as
!lo

ng
!a

s!
do

!n
ot
!b

ec
om

e!
fo

ca
l!

po
in

ts
!fo

r!a
nt

i!s
oc

ia
l!b

eh
av

io
ur

.
N

ee
ds
!to

!b
e!

po
lic

ed
!to

!e
ns

ur
e!

w
ill
!w

or
k.

H
ar

ro
w

W
ea

ld
!s

ho
pp

in
g!

ce
nt

re
!h

ad
!to

!b
rin

g!
ba

ck
!tr

af
fic
!b

ec
au

se
!s

ho
pp

er
s!

w
er

e!
av

oi
di

ng
!th

e!
ar

ea
.!B

us
in

es
se

s!
co

m
pl

ai
ne

d!
an

d!
ne

w
!in

ve
st

or
s!

st
ay

ed
!

aw
ay

.
N

ee
ds
!to

!b
e!

a!
cr

os
s!

bo
x!

on
!th

e!
tr

af
fic
!li

gh
ts
!a

t!T
ub

bs
!R

oa
d/

St
at

io
n!

Ro
ad

.

Tw
o!

w
ay
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!is
!c

om
m

on
!p

la
ce
!a

nd
!s

ho
ul

d!
no

t!c
au

se
!a

ny
!

m
or

e!
co

nf
us

io
n!

fo
r!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
!a

nd
!m

ot
or

is
ts

.!T
he
!d

et
ai

le
d!

de
si

gn
!w

ill
!ta

ke
!in

to
!a

cc
ou

nt
!th

e!
tr

an
si

tio
n!

fo
r!r

eg
ul

ar
!u

se
rs
!o

f!
th

e!
ro

ut
e!

to
!g

et
!u

se
d!

to
!th

e!
ne

w
!s

ys
te

m
.

M
od

el
lin

g!
ha

s!
be

en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!la

rg
e!

ve
hi

cl
es
!w

ill
!

be
!!a

bl
e!

to
!n

eg
ot

ia
te
!th

e!
Cr

ow
nh

ill
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

Ta
vi

st
oc

k!
Ro

ad
!

ju
nc

tio
ns
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!b

e!
ta

ke
n!

in
to
!a

cc
ou

nt
!in
!th

e!
de

ta
ile

d!
de

si
gn

.

In
!o

pt
io

n!
B!

ve
hi

cl
es
!w

ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!tu
rn
!ri

gh
t!o

ut
!o

f!M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!in
to
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.!T

he
!ti

m
in

gs
!o

f!t
he
!tr

af
fic
!s

ig
na

ls
!w

ill
!

ca
te

r!f
or
!th

e!
ne

w
!m

ov
em

en
ts
!a

t!t
hi

s!
ju

nc
tio

n.
Ex

pe
rie

nc
e!

sh
ow

s!
th

at
!s

im
ila

r!r
eg

en
er

at
io

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!c

an
!le

ad
!to

!

a!
di

ff
er

en
t!v

ar
ie

ty
!o

f!b
us

in
es

se
s!

an
d!

sh
op

s!
co

m
in

g!
in

to
!a

n!
ar

ea
.!

St
ud

ie
s!

al
so
!s

ho
w
!th

at
!b

us
in

es
se

s!
ca

n!
se

e!
an

!in
cr

ea
se
!in
!

tu
rn

ov
er
!o

f!b
et

w
ee

n!
5!

an
d!

15
%

.

Th
er

e!
is
!a

n!
ex

is
tin

g!
cr

os
s!

bo
x!

ju
nc

tio
n!

at
!T

ub
bs
!R

oa
d/

St
at

io
n!

Ro
ad

!w
hi

ch
!w

ill
!b

e!
re

pa
in

te
d!

w
he

n!
th

e!
ro

ad
!is
!re

su
rf

ac
ed

.

N
on

e

Ile
x!

Ro
ad

In
su

ff
ic

ie
nt
!d

is
ab

le
d!

pa
rk

in
g!

fa
ci

lit
y.
!E

ss
en

tia
l!P

ub
lic
!to

ile
ts

.

W
hi

ls
t!t

ho
se
!w

ith
!d

is
ab

le
d!

ba
dg

es
!a

re
!a

bl
e!

to
!p

ar
k!

an
yw

he
re
!it
!

is
!a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed
!th

at
!th

is
!is
!n

ot
!o

f!b
en

ef
it!

if!
th

e!
ba

ys
!a

re
!fu

ll,
!

th
er

ef
or

e!
it!

w
ou

ld
!b

e!
be

ne
fic

ia
l!t

o!
pr

ov
id

e!
di

sa
bl

ed
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

at
!k

ey
!p

oi
nt

s.

Pu
bl

ic
!to

ile
ts
!a

re
!n

ot
!p

ro
po

se
d!

as
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
hi

s!
sc

he
m

e.

Pr
ov
id
e!
di
sa
bl
ed

!p
ar
ki
ng
!

ba
ys
!a
t!k

ey
!p
oi
nt
s.

Ile
x!

Ro
ad

Th
e!

cu
rr

en
t!p

ro
bl

em
!is
!d

ur
in

g!
ev

en
in

g!
an

d!
m

or
ni

ng
!ru

sh
!h

ou
rs

.!T
he

re
!is
!n

o!
ea

sy
!fl

ow
!o

f!t
ra

ff
ic

.!T
ra

ff
ic
!ja

m
s!

ex
pe

rie
nc

ed
!o

n!
St

at
io

n!
Ro

ad
!fr

om
!

W
ill

es
de

n!
ju

nc
tio

n!
to
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d,
!b

us
es
!c

an
't!

pa
ss
!d

ue
!to

!d
ou

bl
e!

pa
rk

in
g.
!It
!n

ee
ds
!m

or
e!

ef
fe

ct
iv

e!
en

fo
rc

em
en

t.
!

Th
e!

pr
op

os
al

s!
sh

ou
ld
!in

cl
ud

e!
Pa

rk
!P

ar
ad

e!
an

d!
H

ar
le

sd
en

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!u

p!
to
!

th
e!

jo
b!

ce
nt

re
.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!

al
so
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
ar

ea
.

U
nf

or
tu

na
te

ly
,!t

he
re
!a

re
!in

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
!fu

nd
s!

av
ai

la
bl

e!
to
!fu

rt
he

r!
ex

te
nd

!th
e!

sc
he

m
e!

up
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
!a

nd
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!to

!

th
e!

jo
b!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!4

8!
of
!1

10

Page 146



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ile
x!

Ro
ad

Re
ce

nt
ly
!h

ad
!s

im
ila

r!c
ha

ng
es
!(b

ut
!n

ot
!o

n!
sa

m
e!

sc
al

e)
!in
!C

hu
rc

h!
Ro

ad
,!

W
ill

es
de

n!
an

d!
it!

ha
s!

m
ad

e!
a!

di
ff

er
en

ce
!in
!te

rm
s!

of
!th

e!
ar

ea
!fe

el
in

g!
m

or
e!

up
m

ar
ke

t!a
nd

!n
ot
!a

n!
ar

ea
!th

at
!s

ee
m

s!
to
!b

e!
do

w
n!

tr
od

de
n!

an
d!

fo
rg

ot
te

n.
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

In
m

an
!R

oa
d

Pl
ea

se
!im

pl
em

en
t!C

PZ
!in
!In

m
an
!R

oa
d!

AS
AP

.!I
t!i

s!
no

t!p
os

si
bl

e!
to
!fi

nd
!a
!p

la
ce
!

to
!p

ar
k!

du
rin

g!
th

e!
da

yt
im

e!
(!b

et
w

ee
n!

8:
30

am
!&
!6

:3
0p

m
)!b

ec
au

se
!a

ll!
th

e!
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g!
ro

ad
s!

ar
e!

CP
Zs

.

Th
e!

ex
te

ns
io

n!
of
!th

e!
H

Y!
zo

ne
!is
!d

ue
!to

!b
e!

im
pl

em
en

te
d!

in
!A

pr
il!

20
12

.
N
on

e

In
m

an
!R

oa
d

Yo
u!

ha
ve
!s

ta
te

d!
in
!a
!le

tt
er
!la

st
!y

ea
r!t

ha
t!C

PZ
!w

ill
!b

e!
in
!p

la
ce
!fo

r!I
nm

an
!R

oa
d!

as
!y

ou
!h

av
e!

th
e!

m
on

ey
,!w

hy
!is
!it
!in
!c

on
su

lta
tio

n!
ag

ai
n.

Pa
rk

in
g!

w
ar

de
ns
!a

re
!w

ai
tin

g!
at
!6

:3
0a

m
!e

ac
h!

da
y!

fo
r!r

es
id

en
ts
!to

!m
ov

e!
th

en
!

at
!n

ig
ht
!re

si
de

nt
s!

ha
ve
!to

!w
ai

t!i
n!

a!
qu

eu
e!

to
!p

ar
k!

w
he

n!
ge

tt
in

g!
ho

m
e.
!H

ow
!

m
uc

h!
lo

ng
er
!w

ill
!re

si
de

nt
s!

ha
ve
!to

!w
ai

t.

W
e!

ar
e!

no
t!r

ec
on

su
lti

ng
!o

n!
th

e!
ex

te
ns

io
n!

of
!th

e!
H

Y!
zo

ne
,!

ho
w

ev
er

,!f
or
!c

on
si

st
en

cy
!w

e!
ne

ed
ed
!to

!in
cl

ud
e!

it!
on

!th
e!

pl
an

s!
as
!

it!
is
!d

ue
!to

!b
e!

im
pl

em
en

te
d!

in
!A

pr
il!

20
12

.
N
on

e

In
m

an
!R

oa
d

Re
qu

ire
!m

or
e!

si
gn

s!
ab

ou
t!'

no
!fl

y!
tip

pi
ng

'!a
nd

!m
or

e!
do

g!
bi

ns
!o

n!
an

d!
of

f!t
he

!

m
ai

n!
st

re
et

s.
!A

ll!
ve

ry
!w

el
l!i

m
pr

ov
in

g!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!b

ut
!w

ha
t!a

bo
ut
!in
!a

nd
!

ar
ou

nd
!o

ur
!h

om
es

.

It
!is
!re

co
m

m
en

de
d!

to
!in

cl
ud

e!
th

e!
pr

ov
is

io
n!

of
!d

og
!m

es
s!

bi
ns
!

w
ith

in
!th

e!
de

ta
ile

d!
de

si
gn

.
Pr
ov
id
e!
do

g!
m
es
s!
bi
ns
!

w
it
hi
n!
th
e!
to
w
n!
ce
nt
re
.

In
m

an
!R

oa
d

H
ar

le
sd

en
!w

ou
ld
!b

en
ef

it!
fr

om
!a
!n

ic
e!

pu
b!

su
ch
!a

s!
Th

e!
M

as
on

s!
Ar

m
s,
!G

re
en

e!
Ki

ng
,!n

ea
r!K

en
sa

l!G
re

en
.!S

om
ew

he
re
!c

le
an

,!f
rie

nd
ly
!w

ith
!n

ic
e!

be
er
!a

nd
!a
!

go
od

!a
tm

os
ph

er
e.
!L

oo
ks
!fo

rw
ar

d!
to
!th

e!
up

co
m

in
g!

ch
an

ge
s.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Pa
ge
!4

9!
of
!1

10

Page 147



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ju
bi

le
e!

Cl
os

e

Re
si

de
nt

s!
in
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
do

!n
ot
!w

an
t!t

o!
be

!in
co

nv
en

ie
nc

ed
!w

ith
!in

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
!

pa
rk

in
g!

if!
ta

ke
n!

by
!s

ho
pk

ee
pe

rs
!a

nd
!o

th
er

s.
!L

im
ite

d!
pe

rm
its
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!

is
su

ed
!s

o!
re

si
de

nt
s!

do
n'

t!h
av

e!
pr

ob
le

m
s!

an
d!

vi
si

to
rs
!c

an
!s

til
l!f

in
d!

pa
rk

in
g.
!

1)
!P

le
as

e!
pr

ov
id

e!
sp

ee
d!

bu
m

ps
!in
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
to
!p

re
ve

nt
!in

cr
ea

se
!in
!tr

af
fic

.
2)
!C

an
!th

er
e!

be
!im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!(a

nd
!s

ho
ps

)!b
y!

bo
th
!tr

ai
n!

st
at

io
ns

.
3)

Ca
n!

th
er

e!
be

!m
or

e!
ca

r!p
ar

ki
ng
!(e

.g
.!s

m
al

l!m
ul

ti!
st

or
ey
!o

ut
si

de
!T

es
co

's
).!

W
ha

t!a
bo

ut
!th

e!
di

su
se

d!
bu

ild
in

g!
(w

hi
ch
!is
!u

ns
ig

ht
ly

)!o
pp

os
ite

!S
al

va
tio

n!
Ar

m
y.

D
ur

in
g!

th
e!

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d!

ha
s!

a!
lo

t!o
f!f

re
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

sp
ac

es
!a

va
ila

bl
e.
!

M
an

y!
of
!th

e!
pe

rm
its
!u

se
d!

on
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
/C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d!

du
rin

g!
th

e!
da

y!
ar

e!
no

t!p
re

se
nt
!in
!th

e!
ev

en
in

gs
.!T

he
re

fo
re
!th

e!
m

aj
or

ity
!o

f!t
he
!d

is
pl

ac
em

en
t!o

f!v
eh

ic
le
!is
!li

ke
ly
!to

!o
nl

y!
oc

cu
r!

du
rin

g!
th

e!
da

y!
an

d!
fr

ee
!u

p!
in
!th

e!
ev

en
in

g!
fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
!o

f!N
ic

ol
l!

Ro
ad

.

A!
se

pa
ra

te
!p

ro
je

ct
!h

as
!re

ce
nt

ly
!b

ee
n!

ap
pr

ov
ed
!to

!lo
ok
!a

t!o
pt

io
ns
!

fo
r!t

ra
ff

ic
!c

al
m

in
g!

in
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
ar

ea
.

Th
e!

ca
r!p

ar
k!

is
!n

ot
!o

w
ne

d!
by
!th

e!
co

un
ci

l!a
nd

!th
er

ef
or

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.
!!I

t!r
em

ai
ns
!a

n!
as

pi
ra

tio
n!

of
!th

e!
To

w
n!

Te
am

,!a
ss

oc
ia

te
d!

w
ith

!th
e!

lo
ng

er
!te

rm
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
of
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!t

o!
in

ve
st

ig
at

e!
is

su
es
!a

ss
oc

ia
te

d!
w

ith
!th

e!
us

e!
of
!th

e!
ca

r!
pa

rk
!w

ith
!th

e!
ow

ne
r.

N
on

e

Ju
bi

le
e!

Cl
os

e
At
!ti

m
es
!it

s!
ex

tr
em

el
y!

di
ff

ic
ul

t!t
o!

pa
rk
!o

n!
N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
so
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

w
ou

ld
!b

e!
a!

ni
gh

tm
ar

e!
fo

r!l
oc

al
!re

si
de

nt
s!

th
at
!a

lre
ad

y!
ha

ve
!to

!p
ay
!q

ui
te
!a
!lo

t!t
o!

pa
rk
!

on
!o

ur
!ro

ad
.

Th
e!

m
aj

or
ity
!o

f!p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s!

on
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
ha

ve
!o

ff
!s

tr
ee

t!p
ar

ki
ng

!

fo
r!1

!o
r!m

or
e!

ve
hi

cl
es

.!O
n!

si
te
!o

bs
er

va
tio

ns
!a

nd
!tr

af
fic
!s

ur
ve

ys
!

in
di

ca
te
!th

at
!th

er
e!

is
!n

or
m

al
ly
!s

ig
ni

fic
an

t!c
ap

ac
ity
!a

va
ila

bl
e!

on
!

th
e!

ro
ad

!a
nd

!th
er

ef
or

e!
N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
w

ou
ld
!c

op
e!

w
ith

!a
dd

iti
on

al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

du
rin

g!
th

e!
da

y!
w

he
n!

th
e!

m
aj

or
ity
!o

f!p
er

m
it!

ho
ld

er
s!

ar
e!

lik
el

y!
to
!w

an
t!t

o!
pa

rk
!in
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d.

N
on

e

Ju
bi

le
e!

Cl
os

e
Co

nc
er

ne
d!

ab
ou

t!i
nc

re
as

e!
in
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

on
!A

ct
on

!L
an

e!
an

d!
es

pe
ci

al
ly
!N

ic
ol

l!
Ro

ad
.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
w

or
ks
!in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
,!m

in
im

is
in

g!
th

e!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.!I

t!i
s!

no
t!p

ro
je

ct
ed
!th

at
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
s!

w
ill
!in

cr
ea

se
!o

n!
A

ct
on

!L
an

e!
or
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d.
!H

ow
ev

er
,!f

un
di

ng
!h

as
!b

ee
n!

ap
pr

ov
ed
!

fo
r!a

!s
ch

em
e!

in
!th

e!
N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
ar

ea
!lo

ok
in

g!
at
!th

e!
pr

ov
is

io
n!

of
!

20
m

ph
!z

on
es
!a

nd
!tr

af
fic
!c

al
m

in
g.
!It
!is
!h

op
ed
!th

at
!th

is
!w

ill
!b

e!
im

pl
em

en
te

d!
at
!a
!s

im
ila

r!t
im

e!
to
!th

e!
To

w
n!

Ce
nt

re
!R

eg
en

er
at

io
n!

Pr
oj

ec
t.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!5

0!
of
!1

10

Page 148



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Kn
at

ch
bu

ll!
Ro

ad

Sh
ou

ld
!m

ax
im

is
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

fo
r!d

riv
er

s!
an

d!
di

sa
bl

ed
!b

ad
ge
!d

riv
er

s.
As
!a
!m

ot
he

r!r
el

ie
s!

on
!c

ar
!to

!g
et
!a

ro
un

d!
ar

ea
!w

ith
!c

hi
ld

re
n!

an
d!

to
!h

el
p!

el
de

rly
!p

ar
en

ts
.!C

on
ce

rn
ed

!a
bo

ut
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

fo
r!p

eo
pl

e!
w

ith
!s

ig
ht
!p

ro
bl

em
s!

as
!it
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
m

or
e!

di
ff

ic
ul

t!t
o!

ge
t!a

ro
un

d!
sa

fe
ly

.

W
hi

ls
t!t

ho
se
!w

ith
!d

is
ab

le
d!

ba
dg

es
!a

re
!a

bl
e!

to
!p

ar
k!

an
yw

he
re
!it
!

is
!a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed
!th

at
!th

is
!is
!n

ot
!o

f!b
en

ef
it!

if!
th

e!
ba

ys
!a

re
!fu

ll,
!

th
er

ef
or

e!
it!

w
ou

ld
!b

e!
be

ne
fic

ia
l!t

o!
pr

ov
id

e!
di

sa
bl

ed
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

at
!k

ey
!p

oi
nt

s.

Th
e!

de
ta

ile
d!

de
si

gn
!fo

r!t
he
!s

em
i!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ni
ze

d!
ar

ea
!in
!o

pt
io

n!
B!

ha
s!

no
t!y

et
!b

ee
n!

un
de

rt
ak

en
.!I

t!i
s!

st
ill
!to

!b
e!

de
ci

de
d!

w
he

th
er
!

flu
sh
!o

pt
!fu

ll!
he

ig
ht
!k

er
bs
!a

re
!to

!b
e!

us
ed

.!D
is

ab
ili

ty
!g

ro
up

s!
w

ill
!

be
!c

on
su

lte
d!

w
ith

!a
s!

pa
rt
!o

f!t
he
!d

es
ig

n!
pr

oc
es

s.

N
on

e

Le
gh

or
n!

Ro
ad

Pr
ov

is
io

n!
of
!c

yc
le
!la

ne
s!

is
!in

ad
eq

ua
te
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!w
ith

!b
ot

h!
op

tio
ns

.!M
or

e!
cy

cl
e!

la
ne

s!
pl

ea
se

.
Pl

ea
se
!e

xt
en

d!
CC

TV
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!t

o!
th

e!
re

st
!o

f!H
ar

le
sd

en
.!

Pe
op

le
!li

tt
er
!b

ec
au

se
!th

ey
!th

in
k!

th
ey
!c

an
!g

et
!a

w
ay
!w

ith
!it

.
Pe

op
le
!p

ar
k!

on
!s

in
gl

e!
an

d!
do

ub
le
!y

el
lo

w
!li

ne
s!

al
l!a

lo
ng
!th

e!
H

ar
ro

w
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

on
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!m

ak
in

g!
cy

cl
in

g!
ve

ry
!d

an
ge

ro
us
!a

nd
!c

ro
ss

in
g!

th
e!

ro
ad

s!
ve

ry
!h

az
ar

do
us

.!E
nf

or
ce
!th

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
la

w
s.
!P

ro
te

ct
!y

ou
r!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
!a

nd
!

cy
cl

is
ts

.

Th
er

e!
is
!in

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
!c

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
!a

va
ila

bl
e!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!a

de
qu

at
e!

cy
cl

e!
lin

e!
fo

r!b
ot

h!
di

re
ct

io
ns
!o

f!f
lo

w
.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
in

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
!fu

nd
s!

av
ai

la
bl

e!
to
!p

ro
vi

de
!C

CT
V!

en
fo

rc
em

en
t!t

hr
ou

gh
ou

t!H
ar

le
sd

en
.

A
dd

iti
on

al
!b

in
s!

ar
e!

to
!b

e!
pr

ov
id

ed
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
to
!

di
sc

ou
ra

ge
!li

tt
er

in
g.
!

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!

al
so
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Le
gh

or
n!

Ro
ad

An
y!

im
pr

ov
em

en
t!t

o!
th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

ill
!b

e!
w

el
co

m
ed

.
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

Le
gh

or
n!

Ro
ad

If!
it!

ca
n!

al
l!b

e!
im

pl
em

en
te

d!
it!

w
ill
!b

e!
fa

nt
as

tic
.!M

or
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

en
fo

rc
em

en
t!

al
w

ay
s!

w
el

co
m

e.
G

re
at
!s

o!
fa

r,
!fa

nt
as

tic
!w

or
k!

an
d!

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n!

be
tw

ee
n!

re
si

de
nt

s!
an

d!
Br

en
t!

Co
un

ci
l.!

Th
is
!p

ro
je

ct
!to

!u
pg

ra
de

!H
ar

le
sd

en
!T

ow
n!

Ce
nt

re
!c

an
no

t!c
om

e!
so

on
!

en
ou

gh
.!B

ut
!w

e!
ne

ed
!th

e!
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n!
of
!th

e!
sh

op
!o

w
ne

rs
!to

!c
le

an
!u

p!
th

ei
r!

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Le
gh

or
n!

Ro
ad

Th
is
!is
!a

n!
im

pr
es

si
ve
!a

nd
!p

ro
m

is
in

g!
st

ud
y.
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!h
as
!!u

ni
qu

e!
tr

af
fic
!

pr
ob

le
m

s!
be

ca
us

e!
th

e!
ra

ilw
ay
!li

ne
s!

cr
ea

te
!a
!b

ot
tle

!n
ec

k!
w

hi
ch
!is
!v

er
y!

di
ff

ic
ul

t!t
o!

so
lv

e.
!T

he
re
!a

re
!o

nl
y!

th
re

e!
br

id
ge

s!
w

hi
ch
!c

an
!b

e!
us

ed
!(A

ct
on

!

La
ne

,!O
ld
!O

ak
!L

an
e!

an
d!

H
ar

ro
w
!R

oa
d/

Sc
ru

bs
!la

ne
)!a

nd
!u

nt
il!

a!
ne

w
!li

nk
!c

an
!

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Pa
ge
!5

1!
of
!1

10

Page 149



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Le
gh

or
n!

Ro
ad

Fe
el

s!
st

ro
ng

ly
!th

at
!k

ee
pi

ng
!th

e!
on

e!
w

ay
!tr

af
fic
!s

ys
te

m
!is
!im

po
rt

an
t!t

o!
fr

ee
!

flo
w
!o

f!t
ra

ff
ic

.!O
pt

io
n!

B!
w

ill
!h

ol
d!

up
!s

ev
er

al
!ju

nc
tio

ns
!a

nd
!th

is
!c

an
!e

sc
al

at
e!

he
av

y!
tr

af
fic
!c

on
ge

st
io

n!
es

pe
ci

al
ly
!a

t!p
ea

k!
ho

ur
s.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!b

ot
h!

op
tio

ns
!w

or
k!

in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
,!m

in
im

is
in

g!
th

e!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Le
gh

or
n!

Ro
ad

Th
e!

pr
op

os
al

s!
ar

e!
gr

ea
t,
!p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

an
d!

it!
ca

n'
t!h

ap
pe

n!
so

on
!

en
ou

gh
.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Le
gh

or
n!

Ro
ad

H
ar

le
sd

en
!d

es
er

ve
s!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
be

ca
us

e!
w

e!
ar

e!
in
!th

e!
21

st
!c

en
tu

ry
!a

nd
!

th
er

e!
is
!n

o!
at

tr
ac

tiv
e!

bu
ild

in
g!

or
!s

tr
ee

t!o
r!p

av
em

en
t!i

n!
th

is
!to

w
n.
!T

he
re

fo
re
!

su
gg

es
t!c

ol
ou

re
d!

co
nc

re
te
!fo

r!p
av

em
en

t,
!w

hi
ch
!m

ak
es
!it
!a

tt
ra

ct
iv

e!
fo

r!
an

yb
od

y!
w

ho
!c

om
es
!to

!H
ar

le
sd

en
.

Re
m

ov
e!

al
l!o

bs
ta

cl
es

,!n
ew

!b
in

s!
lik

e!
W

em
bl

ey
,!p

la
nt

in
g!

lo
ts
!o

f!t
re

es
!in
!o

rd
er
!

to
!c

ha
ng

e!
th

e!
ai

r!a
nd

!re
du

ce
!p

ol
lu

tio
n.

O
ne
!o

f!t
he
!a

im
s!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
is
!to

!re
du

ce
!s

tr
ee

t!c
lu

tt
er

,!
up

gr
ad

e!
st

re
et
!fu

rn
itu

re
!a

nd
!p

ro
vi

de
!m

or
e!

tr
ee

s.
Th

e!
pa

vi
ng

!w
ill
!b

e!
in
!k

ee
pi

ng
!w

ith
!th

at
!a

lre
ad

y!
us

ed
!in
!S

ta
tio

n!
Ro

ad
,!h

ow
ev

er
!th

e!
To

w
n!

Te
am

!a
re
!in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n!

op
tio

ns
!fo

r!
so

m
e!

pu
bl

ic
!a

rt
!to

!b
e!

pr
ov

id
ed
!in
!th

e!
To

w
n!

Ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

Le
gh

or
n!

Ro
ad

Al
th

ou
gh
!n

ot
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
hi

s!
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n!
w

ou
ld
!li

ke
!to

!s
ee
!g

re
at

er
!

en
fo

rc
em

en
t!o

f!c
om

m
er

ci
al
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

us
in

g!
Le

gh
or

n!
Ro

ad
,!A

co
na
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

Ra
dc

lif
fe
!A

ve
nu

e!
"!

st
op

!th
em

!a
nd

!s
pe

ed
in

g.
!T

ra
ff

ic
!s

to
pp

in
g!

on
!y

el
lo

w
!li

ne
s!

at
!th

e!
ju

nc
tio

ns
!o

f!H
ar

ro
w
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

Fu
rn

es
s!

Ro
ad

.

U
nf

or
tu

na
te

ly
!th

is
!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.
N
on

e

Le
op

ol
d!

Ro
ad

I!c
an
!w

al
k!

or
!ju

m
p!

on
!a
!b

us
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

Le
op

ol
d!

Ro
ad

Fr
ee
!p

ar
ki

ng

A!
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n!
w

as
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
la

st
!y

ea
r!f

or
!th

e!
pr

op
os

ed
!

ex
te

ns
io

n!
of
!th

e!
H

Y!
CP

Z!
zo

ne
!w

hi
ch
!in

cl
ud

es
!L

eo
po

ld
!R

oa
d.
!

M
an

y!
re

si
de

nt
s!

fin
d!

di
ff

ic
ul

tie
s!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
!a

nd
!w

an
te

d!
a!

CP
Z!

to
!b

e!
in

tr
od

uc
ed
!to

!im
pr

ov
e!

th
e!

si
tu

at
io

n.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!5

2!
of
!1

10

Page 150



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Lo
ng

st
on

e!
Av

en
ue

N
o!

ne
ed

!to
!c

ha
ng

e!
an

yt
hi

ng
.!B

y!
w

id
en

in
g!

pe
de

st
ria

n!
ar

ea
s!

yo
u!

w
ill
!m

ak
e!

it!
m

or
e!

di
ff

ic
ul

t!f
or
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
bu

se
s.

D
o!

no
t!s

pe
nd

!p
ub

lic
!m

on
ey
!u

nn
ec

es
sa

ril
y!

w
hi

le
!c

ut
tin

g!
do

w
n!

on
!o

th
er
!

ar
ea

s!
(li

br
ar

ie
s,
!im

po
si

ng
!h

ug
e!

in
cr

ea
se

s!
in
!a

llo
tm

en
t!r

en
ts

)!e
tc

.
Th

e!
be

st
!im

pr
ov

em
en

t!f
or
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!w
ou

ld
!b

e!
m

or
e!

un
ifo

rm
ed

!p
ol

ic
e!

of
fic

er
s!

pr
es

en
t!e

sp
ec

ia
lly
!a

t!n
ig

ht
!to

!m
ak

e!
it!

sa
fe

r.
Th

e!
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n!
do

cu
m

en
ts
!a

re
!a
!w

as
te
!o

f!p
ub

lic
!m

on
ey

.

Th
e!

de
ta

ile
d!

de
si

gn
!w

ill
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!la

rg
e!

ve
hi

cl
es
!w

ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!

m
an

oe
uv

re
!a

ro
un

d!
ju

nc
tio

ns
!w

er
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

s!
ar

e!
w

id
en

ed
.

Th
e!

m
aj

or
ity
!o

f!t
he
!fu

nd
in

g!
fo

r!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
co

m
es
!fr

om
!T

fL
s!

m
aj

or
!b

ud
ge

ts
!s

ch
em

e!
w

hi
ch
!h

as
!n

o!
be

ar
in

g!
on

!th
e!

bu
dg

et
s!

fo
r!

lib
ra

rie
s!

et
c.

N
on

e

Lo
ng

st
on

e!
Av

en
ue

An
yt

hi
ng
!if
!it
!h

el
ps
!re

du
ce
!tr

af
fic
!in
!th

is
!a

re
a.
!N

ei
th

er
!o

pt
io

n!
im

pr
ov

es
!

tr
af

fic
!fl

ow
.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
w

or
ks
!in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
,!m

in
im

is
in

g!
th

e!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Lo
ng

st
on

e!
Av

en
ue

W
ill
!e

xt
ra
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

e!
pr

ov
id

ed
!a

t!a
!re

as
on

ab
le
!ra

te
.!T

he
!c

os
t!o

f!p
ar

ki
ng
!in
!

th
e!

ca
r!p

ar
k!

is
!to

o!
hi

gh
.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
no

!p
la

ns
!to

!p
ro

vi
de
!a

dd
iti

on
al
!c

ar
!p

ar
ks
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
hi

s!
sc

he
m

e.
N
on

e

Lo
ng

st
on

e!
Av

en
ue

To
!m

ak
e!

H
ar

le
sd

en
!a
!n

ic
e!

pl
ac

e!
w

ou
ld
!b

e!
lo

ve
ly
!b

ut
!in
!v

ie
w
!o

f!t
he

!re
ce

ss
io

n!
an

d!
th

e!
m

an
y!

cu
ts
!in
!v

ita
l!s

er
vi

ce
s.
!S

er
vi

ce
s!

ar
e!

m
or

e!
im

po
rt

an
t!a

t!t
hi

s!
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar
!ti

m
e.
!S

er
vi

ce
s!

in
vo

lv
e!

pe
op

le
!a

nd
!th

ei
r!l

iv
es
!a

nd
!w

el
l!b

ei
ng

,!s
o!

th
e!

m
on

ey
!th

at
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
sp

en
t!c

ou
ld
!b

e!
he

lp
in

g!
pe

op
le
!w

ho
!a

re
!m

or
e!

im
po

rt
an

t!t
ha

n!
br

ic
ks
!a

nd
!m

or
ta

r.

Th
e!

sc
he

m
e!

is
!b

ei
ng

!fu
nd

ed
!p

re
do

m
in

at
el

y!
by
!T

fL
s!

m
aj

or
!

sc
he

m
es
!b

ud
ge

t!w
hi

ch
!h

as
!b

ee
n!

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
!a

llo
ca

te
d!

fo
r!t

he
!

pr
oj

ec
t!a

nd
!th

er
ef

or
e!

ca
nn

ot
!b

e!
us

ed
!e

ls
ew

he
re

.!S
om

e!
of
!th

e!
fu

nd
s!

co
m

e!
fr

om
!d

ev
el

op
er
!c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns
!w

hi
ch
!a

re
!s

et
!a

si
de
!fo

r!
hi

gh
w

ay
!w

or
ks

.

N
on

e

Lo
ng

st
on

e!
Av

en
ue

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
lo

ts
!o

f!p
eo

pl
e!

on
!th

e!
st

re
et
!w

ith
ou

t!h
um

an
!c

on
di

tio
n!

to
!li

ve
.!

Pe
op

le
!w

ith
!m

an
y!

da
ng

er
ou

s!
do

gs
!th

at
!le

av
e!

th
e!

st
re

et
!in
!v

er
y!

di
rt

y!
w

ay
.

Pr
ov

id
e!

do
g!

m
es

s!
bi

ns
!th

ro
ug

ho
ut
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

Pr
ov
id
e!
do

g!
m
es
s!
bi
ns
!

w
it
hi
n!
th
e!
to
w
n!
ce
nt
re
.

Lu
sh

in
gt

on
!R

oa
d

O
pt

io
n!

A!
w

ill
!b

e!
as
!u

gl
y!

as
!th

e!
si

tu
at

io
n!

is
!n

ow
!in
!5
!y

ea
rs
!ti

m
e.
!T

ra
ff

ic
!le

ve
ls
!

ar
e!

th
e!

pr
ob

le
m

.!B
!a

dd
re

ss
es
!th

at
!w

el
l.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Lu
sh

in
gt

on
!R

oa
d

Ev
en

!if
!in
!p

rin
ci

pl
e!

re
sp

on
de

nt
!p

re
fe

rs
!th

e!
pe

de
st

ria
n!

ar
ea
!o

ff
er

ed
!b

y!
O

pt
io

n!
B!

re
sp

on
de

nt
!is
!c

on
ce

rn
ed

!a
bo

ut
!m

ak
in

g!
ro

ad
s!

th
at
!a

re
!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!

on
e"

w
ay
!in

to
!tw

o!
w

ay
!tr

af
fic

,!s
in

ce
!th

es
e!

ro
ad

s!
ar

e!
al

re
ad

y!
ve

ry
!c

on
ge

st
ed

.!
Th

er
ef

or
e!

ha
s!

ch
os

en
!o

pt
io

n!
A.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
w

or
ks
!in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
,!m

in
im

is
in

g!
th

e!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!5

3!
of
!1

10

Page 151



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Lu
sh

in
gt

on
!R

oa
d

Lo
ok

s!
gr

ea
t,
!g

o!
fo

r!i
t.

Th
er

e!
is
!n

o!
in

di
ca

tio
n!

of
!b

ar
rie

rs
!b

et
w

ee
n!

th
e!

ro
ad
!a

nd
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
.!I

t!l
oo

ks
!

m
uc

h!
ni

ce
r!o

pe
n!

pl
an
!b

ut
!is
!it
!a

s!
sa

fe
.!O

th
er
!th

an
!th

at
!lo

ok
!a

t!t
he

!w
ho

le
!

pl
an
!th

ro
ug

h!
th

e!
ey

es
!o

f!a
!c

yc
lis

t!b
ef

or
e!

pr
oc

ee
di

ng
.

In
!re

ce
nt
!ti

m
es
!it
!h

as
!b

ee
n!

fe
lt!

th
at
!g

ua
rd
!ra

ili
ng

!h
as
!b

ee
n!

ov
er
!

us
ed

.!W
he

re
!th

is
!is
!d

on
e!

it!
ca

n!
ha

ve
!a
!n

eg
at

iv
e!

ef
fe

ct
!o

n!
ro

ad
!

sa
fe

ty
!a

s!
pe

op
le
!w

ill
!w

al
k!

on
!th

e!
ro

ad
!s

id
e!

of
!th

e!
ba

rr
ie

r!b
ec

au
se
!

th
ey
!fi

nd
!it
!to

o!
re

st
ric

tiv
e.
!

Re
m

ov
in

g!
gu

ar
d!

ra
ili

ng
!w

he
re
!is
!!u

nn
ec

es
sa

ry
!c

ou
ld
!h

av
e!

po
si

tiv
e!

be
ne

fit
s!

on
!ro

ad
!s

af
et

y.
!E

xa
m

pl
es
!o

f!w
he

re
!g

ua
rd
!ra

ili
ng

!

ha
s!

be
en
!re

m
ov

ed
!c

om
pl

et
el

y!
ac

ro
ss
!L

on
do

n!
ha

s!
no

t!s
ho

w
n!

a!
ne

ga
tiv

e!
im

pa
ct
!o

n!
ro

ad
!s

af
et

y.

Th
e!

av
ai

la
bl

e!
ro

ad
!w

id
th
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!in
!q

ui
te
!re

st
ric

tiv
e,
!

th
er

ef
or

e!
it!

is
!n

ot
!p

os
si

bl
e!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!lo

ts
!o

f!c
yc

le
!la

ne
s.
!

H
ow

ev
er

,!d
ur

in
g!

th
e!

de
ta

ile
d!

de
si

gn
!w

e!
w

ill
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!c

yc
lis

ts
!

ar
e!

no
t!n

eg
at

iv
el

y!
af

fe
ct

ed
.

N
on

e

Lu
sh

in
gt

on
!R

oa
d

W
hy
!d

oe
s!

Lu
sh

in
gt

on
!R

oa
d!

ha
ve
!p

er
m

its
!fo

r!M
on

"S
at
!8
"6

:3
0p

m
!w

he
n!

it!
is
!

no
t!n

ea
r!t

he
!H

ig
h!

Ro
ad
!o

r!t
ra

in
!s

ta
tio

n.
!A

ls
o!

Av
en

ue
!is
!o

nl
y!

M
on

da
y!

to
!

Fr
id

ay
!a

nd
!it
!is
!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
co

rn
er

.

Th
e!

op
er

at
io

na
l!t

im
es
!o

f!t
he
!C

PZ
s!

is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

op
er
at
io
na

l!t
im

es
!o
f!C

PZ
s!

to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns
id
er
at
io
n.

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

Al
th

ou
gh
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

is
!th

e!
on

e!
I!l

ik
e,
!m

y!
on

ly
!c

on
ce

rn
!is
!w

ill
!th

e!
re

si
de

nt
s!

ha
ve
!e

no
ug

h!
pa

rk
in

g!
sp

ac
es
!o

n!
M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

.

Cu
rr

en
tly
!th

er
e!

is
!s

ha
re

d!
pa

y!
an

d!
di

sp
la

y!
an

d!
pe

rm
it!
!p

ar
ki

ng
!o

n!
M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

.!I
t!i

s!
pr

op
os

ed
!to

!c
ha

ng
e!

th
is
!to

!p
er

m
it!

ho
ld

er
s!

on
ly
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!fr

ee
!u

p!
sp

ac
es
!fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
.

It
!is
!a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed
!th

at
!th

e!
ne

w
!H

A!
zo

ne
!is
!s

m
al

l.!
It
!w

as
!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!p
ro

te
ct
!th

e!
re

si
de

nt
s!

in
!c

lo
se
!p

ro
xi

m
ity
!to

!th
e!

to
w

n!
ce

nt
re
!fr

om
!z

on
al
!d

is
pl

ac
em

en
t!f

ro
m
!p

eo
pl

e!
w

an
tin

g!
to
!p

ar
k!

cl
os

e!
to
!th

e!
sh

op
s.
!!I

t!m
ay
!b

e!
fe

as
ib

le
!to

!p
ro

vi
de
!a
!'b

uf
fe

r!z
on

e'
!

w
ith

!n
ei

gh
bo

ur
in

g!
st

re
et

s!
w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!p

er
m

it!
ho

ld
er

s!
of
!H

A!
to
!

pa
rk
!in
!th

e!
ne

ig
hb

ou
rin

g!
st

re
et

s!
w

ith
in
!th

e!
H

W
!z

on
e!

bu
t!n

ot
!

pe
rm

it!
re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!th

e!
H

W
!z

on
e!

to
!p

ar
k!

w
ith

in
!th

e!
H

A!
zo

ne
.!T

hi
s!

w
ill
!a

llo
w
!fo

r!s
om

e!
ad

di
tio

na
l!p

ar
ki

ng
!fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
!a

nd
!v

is
ito

rs
!

of
!th

e!
H

A!
zo

ne
.

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
th
e!
pr
ov
is
io
n!

of
!a
!b
uf
fe
r!
zo
ne

!fo
r!

re
si
de

nt
s!
of
!th

e!
H
A
!z
on

e!
in
!th

e!
ne

ig
hb

ou
ri
ng
!

st
re
et
s!
w
it
hi
n!
H
W
!z
on

e.
!

Pa
ge
!5

4!
of
!1

10

Page 152



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

Th
e!

H
A!

Zo
ne

!is
!fa

r!t
oo

!s
m

al
l!i

n!
ar

ea
!it

’s
!th

e!
sa

m
e!

as
!fo

rm
al

ly
!H
!Z

on
e.
!

Re
gu

la
rly

!h
as
!d

iff
ic

ul
ty
!p

ar
ki

ng
.!P

le
as

e!
in

co
rp

or
at

e!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
he

!b
ig

ge
r!H

W
!

Zo
ne

.
Th

e!
pa

ve
m

en
ts
!o

n!
m

os
t!o

f!t
he

!s
tr

ee
ts
!n

ee
d!

re
pa

iri
ng

.!N
ee

d!
m

or
e!

st
re

et
!

bi
ns

,!b
et

te
r!l

ig
ht

in
g!

in
!s

om
e!

ar
ea

s!
of
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.!D

og
!fo

ul
in

g!
is
!a

ls
o!

a!
pr

ob
le

m
!in
!s

om
e!

ar
ea

s.
!T

he
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
on

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!a

nd
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!

Ro
ad
!c

au
se

s!
lo

ts
!o

f!c
on

ge
st

io
n.

Cu
rr

en
tly
!th

er
e!

is
!s

ha
re

d!
pa

y!
an

d!
di

sp
la

y!
an

d!
pe

rm
it!
!p

ar
ki

ng
!o

n!
M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

.!I
t!i

s!
pr

op
os

ed
!to

!c
ha

ng
e!

th
is
!to

!p
er

m
it!

ho
ld

er
s!

on
ly
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!fr

ee
!u

p!
sp

ac
es
!fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
!o

nl
y.
!!

It
!is
!a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed
!th

at
!th

e!
ne

w
!H

A!
zo

ne
!is
!s

m
al

l!.
!It
!w

as
!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!p
ro

te
ct
!th

e!
re

si
de

nt
s!

in
!c

lo
se
!p

ro
xi

m
ity
!to

!th
e!

to
w

n!
ce

nt
re
!fr

om
!z

on
al
!d

is
pl

ac
em

en
t!f

ro
m
!p

eo
pl

e!
w

an
tin

g!
to
!p

ar
k!

cl
os

e!
to
!th

e!
sh

op
s.
!!I

t!m
ay
!b

e!
fe

as
ib

le
!to

!p
ro

vi
de
!a
!'b

uf
fe

r!z
on

e'
!

w
ith

!n
ei

gh
bo

ur
in

g!
st

re
et

s!
w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!p

er
m

it!
ho

ld
er

s!
of
!H

A!
to
!

pa
rk
!in
!th

e!
ne

ig
hb

ou
rin

g!
st

re
et

s!
w

ith
in
!th

e!
H

W
!z

on
e!

bu
t!n

ot
!

pe
rm

it!
re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!th

e!
H

W
!z

on
e!

to
!p

ar
k!

w
ith

in
!th

e!
H

A!
zo

ne
.!T

hi
s!

w
ill
!a

llo
w
!fo

r!s
om

e!
ad

di
tio

na
l!p

ar
ki

ng
!fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
!a

nd
!v

is
ito

rs
!

of
!th

e!
H

A!
zo

ne
.

A
s!

pa
rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
it!

is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!re

su
rf

ac
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

s!
an

d!
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
,!p

ro
vi

de
!m

or
e!

bi
ns
!a

nd
!im

pr
ov

e!
st

re
et
!li

gh
tin

g.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!

al
so
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
ar

ea
.

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
th
e!
pr
ov
is
io
n!

of
!a
!b
uf
fe
r!
zo
ne

!fo
r!

re
si
de

nt
s!
of
!th

e!
H
A
!z
on

e!
in
!th

e!
ne

ig
hb

ou
ri
ng
!

st
re
et
s!
w
it
hi
n!
H
W
!z
on

e.
!

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

Th
er

e!
al

w
ay

s!
se

em
s!

to
!b

e!
a!

lo
t!o

f!d
ou

bl
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

on
!th

e!
m

en
tio

ne
d!

st
re

et
s.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!

al
so
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

Th
e!

ju
nc

tio
n!

be
tw

ee
n!

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!a

nd
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d!

is
!e

xt
re

m
el

y!
da

ng
er

ou
s!

w
he

n!
dr

iv
in

g.
!T

ra
ff

ic
!li

gh
ts
!a

re
!p

ha
se

d!
so
!th

at
!th

e!
tr

af
fic
!tu

rn
in

g!
on

to
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!fr

om
!b

ot
h!

N
or

th
!a

nd
!S

ou
th
!tu

rn
!a

t!t
he

!s
am

e!
tim

e.

Th
e!

tr
af

fic
!s

ig
na

ls
!w

ill
!b

e!
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
!to

!im
pr

ov
e!

sa
fe

ty
!a

t!t
hi

s!
ju

nc
tio

n.
N
on

e

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

By
!h

av
in

g!
tr

ee
s!

an
d!

pl
an

ts
!w

ill
!b

e!
m

or
e!

w
el

co
m

in
g!

to
!th

e!
ci

tiz
en

s!
of
!

H
ar

le
sd

en
!a

nd
!it
!w

ill
!m

ak
e!

th
e!

co
m

m
un

ity
!m

or
e!

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

lly
!fr

ie
nd

ly
.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Pa
ge
!5

5!
of
!1

10

Page 153



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

D
o!

no
t!w

is
h!

to
!p

ay
!a

ny
!in

cr
ea

se
d!

ch
ar

ge
s!

fo
r!p

ar
ki

ng
!a

nd
!w

ou
ld
!li

ke
!fr

ee
!

pa
rk

in
g!

av
ai

la
bl

e!
on

!S
un

da
ys
!to

!h
el

p!
gi

ve
!th

e!
co

m
m

un
ity

!a
!s

en
se
!o

f!f
am

ily
!

tim
e.

W
ou

ld
!li

ke
!a

ll!
bu

s!
st

op
s!

to
!b

e!
pl

ac
ed

!o
ut

si
de

!s
ho

ps
!a

nd
!p

ub
lic
!b

ui
ld

in
gs
!n

ot
!

re
si

de
nt

ia
l!p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s.
D

o!
no

t!w
is

h!
to
!p

ay
!fo

r!a
ny
!c

ha
ng

es
!w

ith
!C

ou
nc

il!
Ta

x.
G

re
at

er
!o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s!

fo
r!y

ou
ng

er
!p

eo
pl

e.
!C

om
m

un
ity

!p
ro

je
ct

s!
w

he
re
!th

ey
!

ca
n!

ea
rn
!th

ei
r!p

oc
ke

t!m
on

ey
.

D
o!

no
t!w

an
t!a

ny
!s

tr
ee

t!p
ar

tie
s.

G
re

at
er
!o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s!

fo
r!o

ld
!a

nd
!y

ou
ng
!to

!c
om

m
un

ic
at

e!
in
!c

om
m

un
ity

!

ac
tiv

iti
es

.
Lo

ca
l!b

us
in

es
se

s!
to
!b

e!
m

ad
e!

re
sp

on
si

bl
e!

fo
r!m

or
e!

re
cy

cl
in

g!
an

d!
ke

ep
in

g!
pa

ve
m

en
ts
!c

le
ar

.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
no

!p
ro

po
sa

ls
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
hi

s!
sc

he
m

e!
to
!in

cr
ea

se
!

pa
rk

in
g!

ch
ar

ge
s.

Pa
rk

in
g!

ch
ar

ge
s!

ar
e!

ou
ts

id
e!

th
e!

re
m

it!
of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.
Th

e!
bu

s!
st

op
s!

on
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!h
av

e!
be

en
!m

ov
ed
!a

w
ay
!fr

om
!

th
e!

cr
os

s!
ro

ad
s!

to
!a

ss
is

t!w
ith

!tr
af

fic
!m

ov
em

en
ts

.

Th
e!

sc
he

m
e!

is
!p

re
do

m
in

at
el

y!
by
!T

ra
ns

po
rt
!fo

r!L
on

do
n'

s!
m

aj
or
!

sc
he

m
es
!b

ud
ge

t!w
hi

ch
!h

as
!b

ee
n!

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
!a

llo
ca

te
d!

fo
r!t

he
!

pr
oj

ec
t.
!T

he
!re

m
ai

ni
ng

!fu
nd

in
g!

w
ill
!c

om
e!

fr
om

!d
ev

el
op

er
!

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

.

Th
e!

to
w

n!
te

am
!a

re
!w

or
ki

ng
!o

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!to

!p
ro

vi
de
!m

or
e!

co
m

m
un

ity
!a

ct
iv

iti
es

.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

pa
rk
in
g!
ch
ar
ge
s!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

.

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

D
oe

sn
't!

ow
n!

a!
ca

r.
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

Pa
rk

in
g!

at
!th

e!
Sa

lv
at

io
n!

Ar
m

y!
cu

rr
en

tly
!re

qu
ire

s!
re

ve
rs

in
g!

on
!to

.!T
hi

s!
is
!

m
ad

e!
ea

si
er
!b

y!
be

in
g!

on
e!

w
ay
!a

nd
!a

t!t
he

!e
nd

!o
f!t

he
!b

us
!la

ne
.!U

nd
er
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!b

ec
om

es
!tw

o!
w

ay
!a

nd
!th

e!
bu

s!
st

op
s!

et
c.
!m

ov
es

.
Ca

n!
w

e!
re

qu
es

t!a
!d

riv
e!

w
ay
!is
!b

ui
lt!

in
!th

e!
pl

an
!i.

e.
!a
!d

ro
pp

ed
!k

er
b!

to
!e

na
bl

e!
ac

ce
ss
!to

!th
e!

fr
on

ta
ge

.!T
hi

s!
w

ou
ld
!e

na
bl

e!
on

e!
di

re
ct

io
n!

pa
rk

in
g!

an
d!

no
t!

ho
ld
!u

p!
tr

af
fic
!o

r!b
us

es
.

N
ot

ed

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
pr
ov
id
in
g!

ac
ce
ss
!to

!th
e!
Sa
lv
at
io
n!

A
rm

y!
pa

rk
in
g!
ar
ea
!o
ff
!th

e!
ca
rr
ia
ge
w
ay
.

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

D
on

't!
ow

n!
a!

ca
r!a

nd
!o

ft
en

!u
se
!c

ar
!c

lu
b!

an
d!

th
er

ef
or

e!
do

n'
t!h

av
e!

a!
re

si
de

nt
s!

pe
rm

it.
!W

ith
!n

ew
!a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts
!w

e!
w

on
't!

be
!a

bl
e!

to
!!p

ar
k!

on
!o

ur
!s

tr
ee

t!
an

ym
or

e!
as
!it
!w

ill
!n

o!
lo

ng
er
!o

ff
er
!p

ay
!a

nd
!d

is
pl

ay
.

Ca
r!c

lu
b!

ba
ys
!s

ho
ul

d!
be
!p

ar
ke

d!
fo

r!l
on

ge
r!p

er
io

ds
!in
!th

e!
ca

r!c
lu

b!
ba

ys
.!L

oa
di

ng
/u

nl
oa

di
ng

!is
!p

er
m

itt
ed
!in
!p

er
m

it!
ho

ld
er
!b

ay
s!

an
d!

th
er

ef
or

e!
it!

w
ill
!b

e!
po

ss
ib

le
!to

!lo
ad

/u
nl

oa
d!

a!
ca

r!c
lu

b!
ve

hi
cl

e!
pr

io
r!t

o!
re

tu
rn

in
g!

it!
to
!it

s!
de

di
ca

te
d!

ba
y,

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!5

6!
of
!1

10

Page 154



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

M
ar

ia
n!

W
ay

Co
nc

er
n!

is
!p

eo
pl

e!
fr

om
!o

th
er
!a

re
a!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
!M

ar
ia

n!
W

ay

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
cu

rr
en

tly
!n

o!
pa

rk
in

g!
re

st
ric

tio
n!

in
!M

ar
ia

n!
W

ay
!

m
ea

ni
ng

!a
ny

on
e!

ca
n!

pa
rk
!th

er
e!

w
ith

ou
t!r

es
tr

ic
tio

n.
!T

he
!

pr
op

os
ed
!C

PZ
!w

hi
ch
!is
!d

ue
!to

!b
e!

im
pl

em
en

te
d!

in
!A

pr
il!

20
12
!w

ill
!

re
st

ric
t!p

ar
ki

ng
!to

!th
os

e!
w

ith
!p

er
m

its
!fr

om
!th

e!
H

Y!
Zo

ne
.!

N
on

e

M
ar

ia
n!

W
ay

Ve
ry
!m

uc
h!

co
nc

er
ne

d!
as
!th

e!
pr

ic
es
!fo

r!p
ar

ki
ng
!a

re
!h

or
re

nd
ou

s!
es

pe
ci

al
ly
!

th
e!

pr
iv

at
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

fo
r!T

es
co

,!A
rg

os
!a

nd
!o

th
er
!s

ho
ps

.!H
av

e!
yo

u!
th

ou
gh

t!
ab

ou
t!t

ha
t?

Th
is
!w

ill
!e

ff
ec

t!t
he

!w
ay
!2
!s

av
e!

sh
op

!b
ut
!it
!w

ill
!a

ls
o!

ef
fe

ct
!u

s!
as
!th

e!
cu

st
om

er
s!

of
!th

at
!s

ho
p.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
no

!p
ro

po
sa

ls
!to

!in
cr

ea
se
!p

ar
ki

ng
!c

ha
rg

es
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!
th

is
!s

ch
em

e.
N
on

e

M
ar

ia
n!

W
ay

G
oo

d!
id

ea
,!a

ny
th

in
g!

to
!h

el
p!

th
e!

tr
af

fic
!fl

ow
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

.!W
hy
!h

as
!it
!ta

ke
n!

so
!lo

ng
!to

!p
ut
!th

is
!p

la
n!

in
to
!p

la
ce

.
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

M
ar

ia
n!

W
ay

An
y!

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts
!a

re
!b

et
te

r!t
ha

n!
no

ne
.!P

lu
s!

th
e!

ro
ad

s!
ar

e!
ve

ry
!c

on
ge

st
ed

!

ar
ou

nd
!th

e!
Ju

bi
le

e!
cl

oc
k!

at
!a

ll!
tim

es
!s

o!
so

m
et

hi
ng
!n

ee
ds
!to

!b
e!

ch
an

ge
d.

H
op

ef
ul

ly
!th

e!
at

ro
ci

ou
s!

do
ub

le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!d

ow
n!

H
ar

le
sd

en
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!c

an
!b

e!
so

rt
ed

.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!

al
so
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

M
ar

ia
n!

W
ay

Pe
op

le
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
!a

nd
!ju

st
!p

ut
!h

az
ar

d!
lig

ht
s!

on
!a

s!
if!

it!
m

ak
es
!th

em
!

in
vi

si
bl

e!
no

t!e
no

ug
h!

tr
af

fic
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t.

CC
TV

!c
am

er
a!

en
fo

rc
em

en
t!i

s!
pr

op
os

ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!

of
!il

le
ga

l!p
ar

ki
ng

!in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

M
in

et
!A

ve
nu

e
W

ou
ld
!li

ke
!to

!m
ak

e!
th

is
!s

ec
ur

e!
be

ca
us

e!
ro

ad
s!

ar
e!

na
rr

ow
!th

at
's
!w

hy
!p

re
fe

r!
O

pt
io

n!
B!

be
ca

us
e!

ro
ad

s!
sh

ou
ld
!b

e!
w

id
e!

an
d!

ea
sy

.

H
av

in
g!

sp
ok

en
!to

!th
is
!re

sp
on

de
nt
!d

ire
ct

ly
,!t

he
y!

ar
e!

re
fe

rr
in

g!
to
!

th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

s!
as
!o

pp
os

ed
!to

!th
e!

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

s!
as
!s

ug
ge

st
ed
!in
!

th
e!

re
sp

on
se

.!T
he
!w

or
di

ng
!is
!a

s!
a!

re
su

lt!
of
!a
!la

ng
ua

ge
!b

ar
rie

r.
N
on

e

M
in

et
!A

ve
nu

e
Ro

ad
s!

ar
e!

to
o!

na
rr

ow
!a

nd
!li

ke
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

as
!th

ey
!a

re
!w

id
er
!a

nd
!m

or
e!

op
tio

n!
to
!w

al
k.

H
av

in
g!

sp
ok

en
!to

!th
is
!re

sp
on

de
nt
!d

ire
ct

ly
,!t

he
y!

ar
e!

re
fe

rr
in

g!
to
!

th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

s!
as
!o

pp
os

ed
!to

!th
e!

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

s!
as
!s

ug
ge

st
ed
!in
!

th
e!

re
sp

on
se

.!T
he
!w

or
di

ng
!is
!a

s!
a!

re
su

lt!
of
!a
!la

ng
ua

ge
!

ba
rr

ie
r.

(r
es

po
nd

en
t!r

el
at

ed
!to

!th
e!

ab
ov

e!
re

sp
on

de
nt

)

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!5

7!
of
!1

10

Page 155



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

M
in

et
!A

ve
nu

e

Bi
g!

pr
ob

le
m
!is
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
on

!e
as

t/
w

es
t!r

un
!o

f!H
ig

h!
St

re
et

,!s
om

et
im

es
!

on
!b

ot
h!

si
de

s.
!S

o!
al

th
ou

gh
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

ha
s!

a!
ni

ce
!id

ea
!o

f!r
ed

uc
in

g!
ca

rs
!o

n!
N

/S
!

ru
n!

of
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.!M

ak
in

g!
th

e!
E/

W
!s

ec
tio

n!
2!

w
ay
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
di

sa
st

ro
us
!

(g
iv

en
!th

e!
un

co
nt

ro
lle

d!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!w

hi
ch
!re

du
ce

s!
ex

iti
ng
!2
"3
!la

ne
s!

to
!

on
e!

m
uc

h!
of
!th

e!
tim

e)
.!I

f!y
ou

!c
ou

ld
!fi

nd
!a
!w

ay
!o

f!c
on

tr
ol

lin
g!

th
is
!p

ro
bl

em
!

th
at
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
go

od
.!

Re
du

ci
ng
!s

ho
pp

er
s!

pa
rk

in
g/

lo
ad

in
g!

ba
ys
!w

ou
ld
!m

ak
e!

pr
ob

le
m

s!
w

or
se

,!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!s

ug
ge

st
s!

th
er

e!
is
!n

ot
!s

uf
fic

ie
nt
!p

ar
ki

ng
!fo

r!s
ho

pp
er

s!
at
!

pr
es

en
ts

.!
Tu

rn
in

g!
th

e!
Te

sc
o'

s!
ca

r!p
ar

k!
in

to
!a
!fr

ee
!(o

r!v
er

y!
ch

ea
p)
!c

ar
!p

ar
k!

w
ou

ld
!h

el
p.
!

St
ro

ng
ly
!w

el
co

m
e!

th
es

e!
up

gr
ad

e!
pr

op
os

al
s.

Th
e!

do
ub

le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!is
!a

s!
a!

re
su

lt!
of
!lo

ng
!te

rm
!p

ar
ki

ng
!o

cc
ur

rin
g,
!

pr
ed

om
in

at
el

y!
by
!s

ho
p!

ow
ne

rs
.!T

hi
s!

fil
ls
!th

e!
ba

ys
!d

ur
in

g!
th

e!
da

y!
bl

oc
ki

ng
!u

p!
sp

ac
es
!fo

r!s
ho

pp
er

s.
!T

he
!p

ro
po

sa
ls
!w

ill
!re

m
ov

e!
th

is
!

lo
ng

!te
rm

!p
ar

ki
ng

!m
ak

in
g!

m
or

e!
sp

ac
e!

fo
r!s

ho
rt
!te

rm
!p

ar
ki

ng
!

an
d!

sh
op

pe
rs
!a

s!
w

el
l!a

s!
de

liv
er

ie
s.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!

al
so
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
ar

ea
.

Th
e!

ca
r!p

ar
k!

is
!n

ot
!o

w
ne

d!
by
!th

e!
co

un
ci

l!a
nd

!th
er

ef
or

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.
!!I

t!r
em

ai
ns
!a

n!
as

pi
ra

tio
n!

of
!th

e!
To

w
n!

Te
am

,!a
ss

oc
ia

te
d!

w
ith

!th
e!

lo
ng

er
!te

rm
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
of
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!t

o!
in

ve
st

ig
at

e!
is

su
es
!a

ss
oc

ia
te

d!
w

ith
!th

e!
us

e!
of
!th

e!
ca

r!
pa

rk
!w

ith
!th

e!
ow

ne
r.

N
on

e

M
in

et
!A

ve
nu

e

M
ai

n!
co

nc
er

n!
ab

ou
t!t

he
!e

xi
st

in
g!

pa
rk

in
g!

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts
!fo

r!t
he

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!

is
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t.
!T

he
!s

id
e!

st
re

et
s!

an
d!

ca
r!p

ar
ks
!a

re
!p

at
ro

lle
d!

an
d!

re
gu

la
tio

n!
en

fo
rc

ed
!b

ut
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!s

ee
m

s!
a!

fr
ee
!fo

r!a
ll!

w
ith

!n
o!

re
gu

la
tio

n.
Be

lie
ve

s!
bo

th
!w

ill
!fa

il!
un

le
ss
!th

e!
ca

r!p
ar

ki
ng
!ru

le
s,
!w

ha
te

ve
r!t

he
y!

m
ay
!b

e!
ar

e!
en

fo
rc

ed
.!O

pt
io

n!
B!

w
ith

!it
s!

ad
di

tio
na

l!c
om

pl
ic

at
io

n!
of
!a
!ti

m
e!

re
st

ric
tio

n!
w

ou
ld
!ju

st
!b

e!
ig

no
re

d!
as
!th

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
re

st
ric

tio
ns
!a

lo
ng
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!a

re
!

ig
no

re
d!

no
w

.
O

pt
io

n!
A!

lo
ok

s!
at

tr
ac

tiv
e!

bu
t!w

ith
ou

t!p
ar

ki
ng
!o

ff
ic

er
s!

pr
ep

ar
ed

!to
!c

on
fr

on
t!

ill
eg

al
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!I!

ca
n!

se
e!

th
at
!o

pt
io

n!
bl

ig
ht

ed
!w

ith
!

in
co

ns
id

er
at

e!
pa

rk
in

g.
O

pp
os

ed
!to

!th
e!

pr
ov

is
io

n!
of
!b

en
ch

es
.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!

al
so
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
ar

ea
.!

In
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

CC
TV

!c
am

er
as
!a

re
!a

ls
o!

pr
op

os
ed
!fo

r!t
he
!

en
fo

rc
em

en
t!o

f!t
he
!m

ot
or
!v

eh
ic

le
!p

ro
hi

bi
tio

n!
on

!th
e!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!5

8!
of
!1

10

Page 156



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

M
in

et
!A

ve
nu

e

Pa
rk

in
g!

on
!M

in
et
!A

ve
nu

e!
is
!s

at
is

fa
ct

or
y,
!p

le
as

e!
do

n'
t!c

ha
ng

e!
it.

Co
nc

er
ne

d!
ab

ou
t!p

eo
pl

e!
w

ho
!w

an
t!t

o!
do

!s
om

e!
w

al
ki

ng
,!t

he
!p

av
em

en
ts
!a

re
!

un
ev

en
!w

ith
!d

an
ge

ro
us
!s

la
bs
!e

ve
ry

w
he

re
.!T

he
!a

m
ou

nt
!o

f!a
ni

m
al
!e

xc
re

m
en

t!
ha

s!
in

cr
ea

se
d!

10
0%

!re
ce

nt
ly
!a

s!
ha

s!
th

e!
am

ou
nt
!o

f!l
itt

er
!d

um
pe

d!
on

!

pa
ve

m
en

ts
.!C

on
si

de
ra

tio
n!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
gi

ve
n!

to
!h

ow
!to

!m
an

ag
e!

th
es

e!
pr

ob
le

m
s,
!im

pr
ov

in
g!

th
e!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!is
!w

el
co

m
ed

!b
ut
!p

le
as

e!
gi

ve
!s

om
e!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n!
to
!th

e!
pr

iv
at

e!
ro

ad
s.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
no

!p
la

ns
!to

!c
ha

ng
e!

th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
!M

in
et
!A

ve
nu

e.

Th
e!

sc
he

m
e!

in
cl

ud
es
!re

su
rf

ac
in

g!
of
!fo

ot
w

ay
s!

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!a

s!
w

el
l!a

s!
lo

ok
in

g!
at
!th

e!
du

m
pi

ng
!o

f!w
as

te
!e

tc
.!

U
nf

or
tu

na
te

ly
,!t

he
re
!a

re
!in

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
!fu

nd
s!

as
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
hi

s!
sc

he
m

e!
to
!e

xt
en

d!
th

e!
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
!w

or
ks
!b

ey
on

d!
th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!

H
ow

ev
er

,!f
un

di
ng

!h
as
!b

ee
n!

ap
pr

ov
ed
!fo

r!o
th

er
!p

ro
je

ct
s!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
!in

cl
ud

in
g!

ro
ad

s!
w

ith
in
!th

e!
H

S!
zo

ne
.!

N
on

e

M
in

et
!A

ve
nu

e
D

on
't!

un
de

rs
ta

nd
!w

hy
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!a
pp

ea
rs
!to

!b
e!

th
e!

on
ly
!b

or
ou

gh
!w

he
re
!

do
ub

le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!o

cc
ur

s.
!It
!s

ee
m

s!
en

fo
rc

em
en

t!o
ff

ic
er

s!
ar

e!
sc

ar
ed

!o
f!t

he
!

dr
iv

er
s.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!

al
so
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
ar

ea
.!

N
on

e

M
in

et
!A

ve
nu

e

H
ap

py
!w

ith
!th

e!
ch

an
ge

s!
pr

op
os

ed
!e

sp
ec

ia
lly
!w

id
er
!p

ar
ki

ng
!z

on
es
!b

ec
au

se
!it
!

is
!n

ot
!e

as
y!

to
!d

o!
sh

op
pi

ng
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

.!
W

ill
!b

e!
re

al
ly
!h

ap
py
!if
!th

e!
ro

ad
!c

on
su

lta
tio

n!
w

ill
!s

til
l!a

llo
w
!m

ot
or

is
ts
!to

!

fu
nc

tio
n.

H
op

e!
th

er
e!

w
ill
!b

e!
le

ss
!tr

af
fic
!in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.!T

ha
nk
!y

ou
!fo

r!h
av

in
g!

th
is
!

th
ou

gh
ts
!g

od
!b

le
ss
!y

ou
.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

M
in

et
!A

ve
nu

e
W

ou
ld
!li

ke
!to

!s
ee
!s

om
e!

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts
!in
!th

e!
ar

ea
!(l

on
g!

te
rm

).
Co

nc
er

ne
d!

th
at
!o

th
er
!tr

af
fic
!w

ou
ld
!g

o!
on

to
!o

ur
!ro

ad
s!

an
d!

be
!u

se
d!

as
!

th
ro

ug
h!

ro
ad

s.

M
in

et
!A

ve
nu

e!
do

es
!n

ot
!p

ro
vi

de
!a
!d

ire
ct
!li

nk
!to

!a
ny

w
he

re
!a

nd
!

th
er

ef
or

e!
is
!u

nl
ik

el
y!

to
!b

e!
us

ed
!a

s!
a!

ra
t!r

un
.

N
on

e

M
in

et
!A

ve
nu

e

Fa
r!t

oo
!e

xp
en

si
ve
!fo

r!v
is

ito
rs
!p

ay
!a

nd
!d

is
pl

ay
.!S

at
ur

da
y!

pa
rk

in
g!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
fr

ee
.

O
pt

io
n!

B!
th

eo
re

tic
al

ly
!w

ill
!b

e!
gr

ea
t!b

ut
!w

on
de

r!h
ow

!th
is
!w

ill
!a

ff
ec

t!t
he

!

al
re

ad
y!

aw
fu

l!t
ra

ff
ic
!ja

m
!is

su
es
!th

at
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!h
as

.
Co

nc
er

ne
d!

th
at
!th

e!
pe

de
st

ria
ni

ze
d!

ar
ea
!c

ou
ld
!b

e!
ta

ke
n!

ov
er
!b

y!
un

de
si

ra
bl

e!
ty

pe
s.
!

Th
er

e!
is
!a
!c

om
pl

et
e!

la
ck
!o

f!c
ar

e!
w

he
n!

it!
co

m
es
!to

!li
tt

er
/d

um
pi

ng
!a

nd
!

cl
ea

ni
ng
!u

p!
do

g!
m

es
s!
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

.

Pa
rk

in
g!

ch
ar

ge
s!

is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.
Tr

af
fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
w

or
ks
!in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
,!m

in
im

is
in

g!
th

e!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

Th
e!

ai
m
!o

f!t
he
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ni
ze

d!
ar

ea
!is
!to

!p
ro

vi
de
!a
!b

et
te

r!
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t!f
or
!a

ll!
us

er
s.
!T

he
re
!is
!n

o!
ev

id
en

ce
!th

at
!it
!w

ill
!

en
co

ur
ag

e!
an

!in
cr

ea
se
!in
!u

nd
es

ira
bl

es
,!b

ut
!ra

th
er
!a

n!
in

cr
ea

se
!in
!

al
l!p

eo
pl

e!
us

in
g!

th
e!

ar
ea

.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

pa
rk
in
g!
ch
ar
ge
s!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

. Pa
ge
!5

9!
of
!1

10

Page 157



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

M
in

et
!A

ve
nu

e
W

ou
ld
!b

e!
gr

ea
t!i

f!p
ed

es
tr

ia
ni

sa
tio

n!
of
!th

at
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!le

ad
!to

!

m
or

e!
ca

fe
s!

,!o
ut

do
or
!s

ea
tin

g!
in
!S

um
m

er
!a

nd
!F

ar
m

er
s!

m
ar

ke
ts
!a

nd
!

w
ee

ke
nd

s.
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

M
in

et
!G

ar
de

ns

Th
e!

cu
rr

en
t!t

ra
ff

ic
!s

ys
te

m
!th

ro
ug

h!
H

ar
le

sd
en

!c
an

no
t!r

em
ai

n.
!

O
pt

io
n!

A!
"!

ba
si

ca
lly
!a
!w

as
te
!o

f!m
on

ey
!a

dd
in

g!
a!

fe
w
!in

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
!c

os
m

et
ic
!

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

.
O

pt
io

n!
B!
"!

Ju
st
!g

et
!o

n!
w

ith
!it

!!Y
ou

!k
no

w
!it
!m

ak
es
!s

en
se

.!J
us

t!p
ro

vi
de

!a
t!l

ea
st
!

3!
tim

es
!th

e!
nu

m
be

r!o
f!t

re
es
!y

ou
!e

ve
nt

ua
lly
!p

la
nt

.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

M
in

et
!G

ar
de

ns
M

ai
n!

th
in

g!
to
!im

pr
ov

e!
th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!is
!to

!re
du

ce
!th

e!
hu

ge
!a

m
ou

nt
!o

f!
lo

rr
ie

s!
an

d!
tr

uc
ks
!d

riv
in

g!
th

ro
ug

h!
th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

It
!w

ou
ld
!n

ot
!b

e!
po

ss
ib

le
!to

!e
ve

n!
to
!c

on
si

de
r!m

ea
su

re
s!

to
!re

du
ce
!

H
G

Vs
!w

ith
in
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!w

ith
ou

t!a
lte

rn
at

iv
e!

ro
ut

es
!b

ei
ng

!

av
ai

la
bl

e.
!T

he
!k

ey
!o

ne
!o

f!t
he

se
!b

ei
ng

!S
cr

ub
bs
!L

an
e!

w
hi

ch
!

re
qu

ire
s!

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts
!to

!a
!w

ee
k!

br
id

ge
!(M

itr
e!

Br
id

ge
).!

Th
is
!li

es
!

w
ith

in
!th

e!
Lo

nd
on

!B
or

ou
gh

!o
f!H

am
m

er
sm

ith
!a

nd
!F

ul
ha

m
!a

nd
!

ha
s!

be
en
!p

rio
rit

is
ed
!b

y!
th

e!
Lo

nd
on

!B
rid

ge
s!

En
gi

ne
er

in
g!

G
ro

up
!

(L
oB

EG
)!f

or
!in

ve
st

m
en

t.
!R

ea
lis

tic
al

ly
!h

ow
ev

er
!th

is
!w

ill
!n

ot
!ta

ke
!

pl
ac

e!
fo

r!t
he
!n

ex
t!5

!to
!1

0!
ye

ar
s!

N
on

e

M
on

so
n!

Ro
ad

Sm
oo

th
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!is
!th

e!
m

os
t!i

m
po

rt
an

t.
!T

he
!c

ur
re

nt
!a

rr
an

ge
m

en
t!d

oe
s!

no
t!w

or
k!

w
el

l.!
If!

pl
an
!B
!w

or
ks
!b

et
te

r!a
ll!

fo
r!i

t.
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

M
on

so
n!

Ro
ad

M
ak

e!
su

re
!th

at
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!is
!fr

ee
!fl

ow
in

g,
!n

o!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!

al
so
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
ar

ea
.!

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!6

0!
of
!1

10

Page 158



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

M
or

da
un

t!R
oa

d

Ev
er

y!
M

on
!to

!F
ri!

th
er

e!
ar

e!
so
!m

an
y!

ca
r!d

riv
er

s!
w

ho
!u

se
d!

to
!p

ar
k!

th
ei

r!c
ar

s!
in
!o

ne
!w

ay
,!o

n!
th

e!
co

rn
er
!o

f!F
ar

m
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

M
or

da
un

t!R
oa

d!
an

d!
ta

ke
!a
!

sh
or

t!c
ut
!to

!p
as

s!
go

in
g!

to
!S

ha
ke

sp
ea

re
!C

lo
se
!e

sp
ec

ia
lly
!a

t!r
us

h!
ho

ur
.!T

he
y!

dr
iv

e!
so
!fa

st
.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

M
or

da
un

t!R
oa

d
N

ot
!e

no
ug

h!
ca

rb
on

!c
ap

tu
re
!i.

e.
!tr

ee
!p

la
nt

in
g

A
dd

iti
on

al
!tr

ee
s!

ar
e!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!b
e!

im
pl

em
en

te
d!

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
hi

s!
sc

he
m

e.
N
on

e

M
or

da
un

t!R
oa

d
D

on
't!

se
e!

ho
w
!q

ue
st

io
ns
!7
"1

0!
ha

ve
!a

ny
!b

ea
rin

g!
on

!im
pr

ov
in

g!
H

ar
le

sd
en

!

To
w

n!
Ce

nt
re
!a

s!
th

ey
!d

on
't!

gi
ve
!a
!tr

ue
!a

ns
w

er
!i.

e.
!Q

ue
st

io
n!

9.
!U

nl
es

s!
th

er
e!

is
!a

no
th

er
!m

ot
iv

e!
an

d!
no

th
in

g!
to
!d

o!
w

ith
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re

.
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

N
ew

!C
re

sc
en

t!Y
ar

d
Th

e!
'w

or
ks

'!i
n!

yo
ur
!il

lu
st

ra
tio

n!
ar

e!
no

n!
ex

is
te

nt
.!T

hi
s!

is
!N

ew
!C

re
sc

en
t!Y

ar
d!

(N
W

10
!8

5J
)!b

eh
in

d!
ou

r!l
ad

y!
of
!W

ill
es

de
n!

Ch
ur

ch
!w

he
re
!I!

liv
e.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

N
ew

!C
re

sc
en

t!Y
ar

d
To

!e
ns

ur
e!

lo
ca

l!r
es

id
en

ts
!c

an
!s

til
l!p

ur
ch

as
e!
!p

er
m

its
!fo

r!t
ra

de
rs
!a

nd
!v

is
ito

rs
!

as
!a

nd
!w

he
n!

re
qu

ire
d.

Re
si

de
nt

s!
w

ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!o
bt

ai
n!

pe
rm

its
!fo

r!v
is

ito
rs
!a

nd
!tr

ad
er

s!
as
!th

ey
!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!d

o.
N
on

e

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d

Ve
ry
!c

on
ce

rn
ed

!a
bo

ut
!tr

af
fic
!d

en
si

ty
!in

cr
ea

se
!o

n!
N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
re

su
lti

ng
!fr

om
!

th
e!

pr
op

os
ed

!c
ha

ng
es
!w

hi
ch
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!m
in

im
is

ed
!a

t!c
os

t.

It
!is
!n

ot
!p

ro
je

ct
ed
!th

at
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!w

ill
!b

e!
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
!a

ff
ec

te
d!

in
!

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d.
!H

ow
ev

er
,!i

t!i
s!

of
!n

ot
e!

th
at
!a
!s

ep
ar

at
e!

sc
he

m
e!

ha
s!

be
en
!a

pp
ro

ve
d!

fo
r!p

ro
po

se
d!

tr
af

fic
!c

al
m

in
g!

in
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
an

d!
th

e!
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g!
ar

ea
!w

hi
ch
!s

ho
ul

d!
co

un
te

ra
ct
!a

ny
!p

ro
bl

em
s!

if!
th

ey
!d

o!
oc

cu
r.

N
on

e

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d

Ch
ar

ge
!is
!to

o!
m

uc
h!

m
on

ey
!a

nd
!n

ot
!a
!lo

t!o
f!s

pa
ce
!fo

r!p
ar

ki
ng

.
Pa

rk
in

g!
ch

ar
ge

s!
is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.
N
on

e

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d

Re
sp

on
de

nt
!is
!e

ld
er

ly
!(r

et
ire

d)
!a

nd
!o

ft
en

!re
ce

iv
es
!v

is
its
!fr

om
!c

hi
ld

re
n,
!b

ut
!

th
ey
!c

an
no

t!b
uy
!p

er
m

its
!fo

r!e
ve

ry
on

e.

Vi
si

to
rs
!p

er
m

its
!c

an
!b

e!
ob

ta
in

ed
!o

n!
lin

e!
or
!a

t!P
yr

am
id
!H

ou
se

,!
W

em
bl

ey
!o

r!W
al

m
!L

an
e,
!W

ill
es

de
n.
"!

Ch
ec

k!
to
!s

ee
!if
!th

is
!p

er
so

n!
ha

s!
a!

dr
iv

ew
ay

??
N
on

e

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d

Po
ss

ib
ili

ty
!o

f!u
si

ng
!la

ne
!b

eh
in

d!
sh

op
s!

fr
om

!li
br

ar
y!

ba
ck
!to

w
ar

ds
!Ju

bi
le

e!
Cl

oc
k!

fo
r!d

el
iv

er
ie

s.
Se

at
s!

ar
ou

nd
!tr

ee
s!

m
ad

e!
in
!2
!p

ie
ce

s!
bo

lte
d!

to
ge

th
er
!a

ro
un

d!
tr

ee
.!L

eg
s!

m
is

si
ng
!ro

ot
s!

w
ill
!c

ov
er
!p

av
em

en
t!m

ov
em

en
t!d

ue
!to

!ro
ot

s!
cl

os
e!

to
!th

e!
tr

ee
s.
!

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d

Pe
op

le
!c

on
tin

ue
!to

!p
ar

k!
ac

ro
ss
!g

ar
ag

es
/d

riv
es
!w

hi
ch
!n

ee
d!

en
fo

rc
em

en
t.

Re
fe

r!t
o!

th
e!

en
fo

rc
em

en
t!t

ea
m

.
Re

fe
r!
to
!th

e!
en

fo
rc
em

en
t!

te
am

Pa
ge
!6

1!
of
!1

10

Page 159



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d

D
oe

sn
't!

ha
ve
!a
!c

ar
!s

o!
pa

rk
in

g!
is
!n

ot
!a

n!
is

su
e.

Tr
af

fic
!is
!a

n!
is

su
e!

in
!th

e!
To

w
n!

Ce
nt

re
.!T

ra
ff

ic
!ja

m
s!

ar
e!

in
cr

ea
se

d!
at
!

w
ee

ke
nd

s!
du

e!
to
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
on

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et

.
O

pt
io

n!
B!

w
ou

ld
!in

cr
ea

se
!tr

af
fic
!in
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d.
Th

e!
im

pr
ov

ed
!p

av
em

en
ts

,!s
tr

ee
t!f

ur
ni

tu
re
!w

ill
!m

ak
e!

th
e!

to
w

n!
lo

ok
!b

et
te

r.
!

It
s!

a!
sh

am
e!

no
th

in
g!

ca
n!

be
!d

on
e!

ab
ou

t!t
he

!b
ui

ld
in

gs
.

It
!is
!n

ot
!p

ro
je

ct
ed
!th

at
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!w

ill
!b

e!
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
!a

ff
ec

te
d!

in
!

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d.
!H

ow
ev

er
,!i

t!i
s!

of
!n

ot
e!

th
at
!a
!s

ep
ar

at
e!

sc
he

m
e!

ha
s!

be
en
!a

pp
ro

ve
d!

fo
r!p

ro
po

se
d!

tr
af

fic
!c

al
m

in
g!

in
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
an

d!
th

e!
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g!
ar

ea
!w

hi
ch
!s

ho
ul

d!
co

un
te

ra
ct
!a

ny
!p

ro
bl

em
s!

if!
th

ey
!d

o!
oc

cu
r.

N
on

e

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d

Co
nc

er
ne

d!
ab

ou
t!t

ra
ff

ic
!d

en
si

ty
!o

n!
N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
re

su
lti

ng
!fr

om
!th

e!
pr

op
os

al
s!

w
hi

ch
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!m
in

im
is

ed
!a

t!a
ll!

co
st

.

It
!is
!n

ot
!p

ro
je

ct
ed
!th

at
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!w

ill
!b

e!
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
!a

ff
ec

te
d!

in
!

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d.
!H

ow
ev

er
,!i

t!i
s!

of
!n

ot
e!

th
at
!a
!s

ep
ar

at
e!

sc
he

m
e!

ha
s!

be
en
!a

pp
ro

ve
d!

fo
r!p

ro
po

se
d!

tr
af

fic
!c

al
m

in
g!

in
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
an

d!
th

e!
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g!
ar

ea
!w

hi
ch
!s

ho
ul

d!
co

un
te

ra
ct
!a

ny
!p

ro
bl

em
s!

if!
th

ey
!d

o!
oc

cu
r.

N
on

e

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d

Bo
th
!o

pt
io

ns
!p

ro
po

se
!P

ay
!a

nd
!D

is
pl

ay
!o

ut
si

de
!2
!L

ib
ra

ry
!P

ar
ad

e!
w

hi
ch
!is
!a
!

m
in

i!c
ab
!o

ff
ic

e.
!T

he
!w

ai
tin

g!
ca

bs
!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!p

ar
k!

in
!fr

on
t!o

f!t
he

!o
ff

ic
e!

ar
e!

lik
el

y!
to
!m

ov
e!

to
!th

e!
ca

r!p
ar

k!
at
!th

e!
re

ar
!o

f!t
he

!p
ro

pe
rt

y!
w

hi
ch
!h

as
!a
!

na
rr

ow
!a

cc
es

s!
ro

ad
!b

et
w

ee
n!

O
ak

la
nd

s!
Co

ur
t!a

nd
!1

4!
N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d.
!If
!th

ey
!u

se
!

th
is
!d

ur
in

g!
th

e!
da

y!
th

ey
!w

ill
!a

t!n
ig

ht
,!w

ith
!a

ll!
th

e!
as

so
ci

at
ed

!tr
af

fic
!n

oi
se
!

an
d!

pe
op

le
!c

om
in

g!
an

d!
go

in
g!

an
d!

ga
th

er
in

g!
in
!th

e!
ca

r!p
ar

k.
!T

he
!re

si
de

nt
s!

ha
ve
!fo

ug
ht
!to

!h
av

e!
qu

ie
t!d

ay
s!

an
d!

un
di

st
ur

be
d!

ni
gh

t.
N

ei
th

er
!p

la
ns
!in

cl
ud

e!
cy

cl
e!

pa
th

s.
!C

yc
lis

t!c
ur

re
nt

ly
!u

se
!p

av
em

en
ts
!o

n!
Cr

av
en

!P
ar

k!
Ro

ad
!a

nd
!!t

he
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!a

ga
in

st
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
.!T

w
o!

w
ay
!c

yc
le
!

pa
th

s!
w

ou
ld
!b

e!
sa

fe
r.

Th
e!

co
m

bi
na

tio
n!

of
!b

us
es

/c
yc

lis
ts
!a

nd
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
!in
!th

e!
sh

ar
ed

!s
pa

ce
!w

ill
!

be
!fr

ig
ht

en
in

g!
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
!fo

r!v
is

ua
lly
!im

pa
ire

d,
!s

lo
w
!m

ov
in

g!
an

d!
pu

sh
in

g!
a!

w
he

el
!c

ha
ir.

Th
e!

ex
is

tin
g!

pa
rk

in
g!

re
st

ric
tio

ns
!o

ut
si

de
!L

ib
ra

ry
!P

ar
ad

e!
co

ns
is

t!
of
!p

er
m

it!
ho

ld
er

s!
an

d!
pa

y!
an

d!
di

sp
la

y.
!C

ha
ng

in
g!

to
!p

ay
!a

nd
!

di
sp

la
y!

on
ly
!d

oe
s!

no
t!a

ff
ec

t!t
he
!u

sa
ge
!b

y!
th

e!
ta

xi
!fi

rm
.

Th
er

e!
is
!in

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
!c

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
!a

va
ila

bl
e!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!a

de
qu

at
e!

cy
cl

e!
lin

e!
fo

r!b
ot

h!
di

re
ct

io
ns
!o

f!f
lo

w
.

Th
er

e!
w

ill
!b

e!
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
!le

ss
!tr

af
fic
!in
!th

e!
se

m
i!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ni
ze

d!
ar

ea
!w

hi
ch
!a

ct
ua

lly
!im

pr
ov

e!
th

in
gs
!fo

r!p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

.!T
he
!d

ec
is

io
n!

ab
ou

t!w
he

th
er
!to

!im
pl

em
en

t!a
!fl

us
h!

su
rf

ac
e!

in
!th

is
!a

re
a!

ha
s!

no
t!

ye
t!b

ee
n!

m
ad

e.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!6

2!
of
!1

10

Page 160



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d

O
n!

O
pt

io
n!

B!
tr

af
fic
!fr

om
!W

ill
es

de
n!

ju
nc

tio
n!

is
!li

ke
ly
!to

!d
iv

er
t!u

p!
N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d,
!

th
er

e!
ar

e!
al

re
ad

y!
qu

eu
es
!in
!ru

sh
!h

ou
r!h

er
e!

on
!o

cc
as

io
n.

Th
e!

ro
ad
!o

ut
si

de
!O

ak
la

nd
!a

nd
!N

ic
ol

l!C
ou

rt
!is
!h

az
ar

do
us
!fo

r!a
ll.
!R

es
po

nd
en

t!
ha

s!
w

itn
es

se
d!

m
an

y!
ac

ci
de

nt
s!

ov
er
!th

e!
ye

ar
s.
!T

he
!s

itu
at

io
n!

w
as
!im

pr
ov

ed
!

w
ith

!th
e!

in
tr

od
uc

tio
n!

of
!th

e!
CP

Z,
!th

e!
pr

op
os

ed
!in

cr
ea

se
!in
!p

ar
ki

ng
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
a!

re
tr

og
ra

de
!s

te
p.

It
!is
!n

ot
!p

ro
je

ct
ed
!th

at
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!w

ill
!b

e!
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
!a

ff
ec

te
d!

in
!

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d.
!H

ow
ev

er
,!i

t!i
s!

of
!n

ot
e!

th
at
!a
!s

ep
ar

at
e!

sc
he

m
e!

ha
s!

be
en
!a

pp
ro

ve
d!

fo
r!p

ro
po

se
d!

tr
af

fic
!c

al
m

in
g!

in
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
an

d!
th

e!
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g!
ar

ea
!w

hi
ch
!s

ho
ul

d!
co

un
te

ra
ct
!a

ny
!p

ro
bl

em
s!

if!
th

ey
!d

o!
oc

cu
r.

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d

M
ot

or
is

ts
!te

nd
!to

!u
se
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
as
!s

oo
n!

as
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!g

et
s!

bu
sy

.!
Fe

ar
s!

th
at
!a

s!
so

on
!a

s!
th

es
e!

ne
w
!c

ha
ng

es
!a

re
!b

ro
ug

ht
!in
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
w

ill
!b

e!
ev

en
!b

us
ie

r.
!

It
!is
!n

ot
!p

ro
je

ct
ed
!th

at
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!w

ill
!b

e!
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
!a

ff
ec

te
d!

in
!

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d.
!H

ow
ev

er
,!i

t!i
s!

of
!n

ot
e!

th
at
!a
!s

ep
ar

at
e!

sc
he

m
e!

ha
s!

be
en
!a

pp
ro

ve
d!

fo
r!p

ro
po

se
d!

tr
af

fic
!c

al
m

in
g!

in
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
an

d!
th

e!
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g!
ar

ea
!w

hi
ch
!s

ho
ul

d!
co

un
te

ra
ct
!a

ny
!p

ro
bl

em
s!

if!
th

ey
!d

o!
oc

cu
r.

N
on

e

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d

Th
e!

ho
ur

s!
of
!o

pe
ra

tio
n!

co
ul

d!
be

!le
ss
!e

.g
.!9
"5
!a

nd
!s

til
l!p

re
ve

nt
!lo

ng
!te

rm
!

pa
rk

in
g.
!L

ac
k!

of
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!o

f!p
ar

ki
ng
!o

n!
do

ub
le
!y

el
lo

w
!li

ne
s!

an
d!

pa
ve

m
en

ts
.!

Ca
n!

w
e!

ha
ve
!tr

af
fic
!c

al
m

in
g!

m
ea

su
re

s!
to
!p

re
ve

nt
!e

xc
es

si
ve
!s

pe
ed

/d
an

ge
r!

an
d!

ra
t!r

un
ni

ng
.

H
ou

rs
!o

f!o
pe

ra
tio

n!
of
!th

e!
CP

Z!
ar

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e.

CC
TV

!c
am

er
as
!a

re
!p

ro
po

se
d!

fo
r!t

he
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

ac
tiv

iti
es
!in

cl
ud

in
g!

do
ub

le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

It
!is
!n

ot
!p

ro
je

ct
ed
!th

at
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!w

ill
!b

e!
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
!a

ff
ec

te
d!

in
!

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d.
!H

ow
ev

er
,!i

t!i
s!

of
!n

ot
e!

th
at
!a
!s

ep
ar

at
e!

sc
he

m
e!

ha
s!

be
en
!a

pp
ro

ve
d!

fo
r!p

ro
po

se
d!

tr
af

fic
!c

al
m

in
g!

in
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
an

d!
th

e!
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g!
ar

ea
!w

hi
ch
!s

ho
ul

d!
co

un
te

ra
ct
!a

ny
!p

ro
bl

em
s!

if!
th

ey
!d

o!
oc

cu
r.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

th
e!
ho

ur
s!
of
!o
pe

ra
ti
on

!to
!

th
e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

.

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d

En
fo

rc
em

en
t!w

ill
!b

e!
ne

ed
ed

!to
!s

to
p!

pa
ve

m
en

t!p
ar

ki
ng

.
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
!o

f!t
he

!n
ew

!q
ua

lit
y!

sc
he

m
e!

w
ill
!n

ee
d!

be
tt

er
!s

up
er

vi
si

on
!o

f!
ro

ad
w

or
ks
!a

nd
!k

ee
p!

sa
m

e!
m

at
er

ia
ls
!in
!s

to
ck

.

CC
TV

!c
am

er
as
!a

re
!p

ro
po

se
d!

fo
r!t

he
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

ac
tiv

iti
es
!in

cl
ud

in
g!

do
ub

le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!6

3!
of
!1

10

Page 161



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

N
ig

ht
in

ga
le
!R

oa
d

Pa
rk

in
g!

fin
e,
!p

ar
ki

ng
!p

er
m

its
!is
!to

o!
hi

gh
,!y

ou
!ju

m
p!

fr
om

!£
50
!to

!th
e!

ne
w
!

pr
ic

e!
w

ith
ou

t!t
he

!c
ha

nc
e!

to
!c

ha
lle

ng
e!

it.
!

Pr
ic

in
g!

of
!p

ar
ki

ng
!p

er
m

its
!a

nd
!p

ar
ki

ng
!fi

ne
s!

is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

fo
r!t

hi
s!

sc
he

m
e.

Re
fe
r!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

!

fo
r!
co
ns
id
er
at
io
n

N
ig

ht
in

ga
le
!R

oa
d

Th
in

ks
!th

is
!is
!a
!b

ril
lia

nt
!id

ea
!a

nd
!g

re
at
!fo

r!t
he

!a
re

a.
!A

dd
iti

on
al
!s

ug
ge

st
io

ns
!

in
cl

ud
e:

Co
nt

in
ue

!th
e!

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t!o

f!t
he

!fo
ot

pa
th

s!
do

w
n!

H
ar

le
sd

en
!H

ig
h!

Ro
ad

.
In

cr
ea

se
!s

tr
ee

t!c
le

an
in

g!
as
!B

uc
ki

ng
ha

m
!a

nd
!N

ig
ht

in
ga

le
!R

oa
d!

co
lle

ct
!a
!lo

t!o
f!

ru
bb

is
h!

by
!S

un
da

y.
Im

pr
ov

e!
se

cu
rit

y!
in
!a

re
a!

as
!h

as
!e

xp
er

ie
nc

ed
!a

lte
rc

at
io

ns
!o

n!
re

gu
la

r!
oc

ca
si

on
s,
!o

nc
e!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
a!

gu
n!

in
ci

de
nt
!o

n!
Fu

rn
es

s!
Ro

ad
.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
in

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
!fu

nd
s!

av
ai

la
bl

e!
to
!fu

rt
he

r!e
xt

en
d!

th
e!

lim
its
!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.

W
e!

ar
e!

w
or

ki
ng

!w
ith

!th
e!

w
as

te
/s

tr
ee

t!c
le

an
si

ng
!te

am
s!

w
ith

!a
!

vi
ew

!to
!im

pr
ov

in
g!

th
e!

si
tu

at
io

n!
in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

.

Co
m

m
en

ts
!re

ga
rd

in
g!

se
cu

rit
y!

no
te

d

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
th
e!

co
m
bi
na

ti
on

!o
f!t
he

!C
CT

V
!

en
fo
rc
em

en
t!c
am

er
as
!a
nd

!

se
cu
ri
ty
.

N
ig

ht
in

ga
le
!R

oa
d

O
ne

!a
rr

an
ge

m
en

t!f
or
!p

ar
ki

ng
!tr

ee
s!

pl
an

tin
g!

sp
ec

ia
l!d

es
ig

n!
pl

an
ni

ng
.

D
es

ig
n!

an
d!

br
an

ch
es
!s

ho
ps
!d

es
ig

n!
ca

re
fu

lly
.!A

rr
an

ge
d!

pa
rk

in
g!

ca
rs

.!T
re

es
!

pl
an

tin
g!

tr
ee
!a

rr
an

ge
m

en
t!d

es
ig

n!
se

at
!o

f!b
ra

nc
he

s!
of
!p

av
em

en
ts

.!S
ho

ps
!

de
si

gn
!o

ra
ng

e?
?

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

N
ig

ht
in

ga
le
!R

oa
d

Lo
ad

in
g!

ba
ys
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!re
st

ric
te

d!
fo

r!g
oo

ds
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

on
ly
!b

ec
au

se
!o

th
er
!

dr
iv

er
s!

us
e!

th
es

e!
ba

ys
!a

s!
pa

rk
in

g!
sp

ac
es
!fo

r!a
lm

os
t!2

!h
ou

rs
.

Lo
ad

in
g!

ba
ys
!a

re
!o

pe
ni

ng
!to

!a
ll!

ve
hi

cl
es
!m

ak
in

g!
de

liv
er

ie
s,
!

ho
w

ev
er
!it
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
po

ss
ib

le
!to

!p
ut
!ti

m
e!

lim
its
!o

n!
th

e!
ba

ys
!to

!

pr
ev

en
t!l

on
g!

te
rm

!p
ar

ki
ng

.

Co
ns
id
er
!th

e!
pr
ov
is
io
n!
of
!

ti
m
e!
lim

it
s!
on

!th
e!
lo
ad

in
g!

ba
ys
.

N
ig

ht
in

ga
le
!R

oa
d

Lo
ok

s!
lik

e!
a!

ve
ry
!g

oo
d!

im
pr

ov
em

en
t!t

o!
w

ha
t!H

ar
le

sd
en

!h
as
!a

t!t
he

!m
om

en
t.
!

G
oo

d!
W

or
k.
!W

ou
ld
!li

ke
!to

!s
ug

ge
st
!p

os
te

rs
!p

ro
hi

bi
tin

g!
sp

itt
in

g,
!li

tt
er

in
g!

an
d!

do
g!

fo
ul

in
g.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Pa
ge
!6

4!
of
!1

10

Page 162



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

N
ig

ht
in

ga
le
!R

oa
d

O
bj

ec
t!t

o!
pl

an
s!

to
!re

du
ce
!th

e!
ce

nt
ra

l!z
on

e!
in

to
!3
"4
!p

ar
ts
!a

nd
!re

du
ct

io
n!

in
!

si
ze
!o

f!H
!Z

on
e.
!B

re
nt
!c

an
!m

ak
e!

m
or

e!
m

on
ey
!o

ut
!o

f!d
riv

er
s!

w
ho

!h
av

e!
al

re
ad

y!
se

en
!th

ei
r!p

ar
ki

ng
!g

o!
up

!5
0%

!in
!s

om
e!

ca
se

s.
Co

nc
er

ne
d!

th
at
!w

ill
!n

ot
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.!A

t!n
ig

ht
!o

nl
y!

fe
el
!

sa
fe
!d

riv
in

g!
to
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.!E

xi
st

in
g!

CC
TV

!d
oe

s!
no

t!s
to

p!
un

de
si

ra
bl

es
!

ap
pr

oa
ch

in
g!

pe
op

le
.!H

ar
le

sd
en

!c
an
!b

e!
ve

ry
!in

tim
id

at
io

n!
at
!n

ig
ht

.

It
!is
!n

ot
!u

nc
om

m
on

!to
!h

av
e!

m
ul

tip
le
!s

m
al

le
r!c

on
tr

ol
le

d!
pa

rk
in

g!
zo

ne
s!

in
!a

n!
ar

ea
!a

s!
th

is
!p

re
ve

nt
s!

in
te

r"
zo

na
l!m

ov
em

en
ts
!w

hi
ch
!

ca
n!

re
su

lt!
in
!re

si
de

nt
s!

no
t!b

ei
ng

!a
bl

e!
to
!p

ar
k!

in
!o

r!n
ea

r!t
he

ir!
ow

n!
st

re
et

s.
!F

or
!in

st
an

ce
!th

os
e!

liv
in

g!
ne

ar
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!m

ay
!fi

nd
!

th
at
!p

eo
pl

e!
fr

om
!fu

rt
he

r!a
fie

ld
!w

ou
ld
!u

se
!th

ei
r!p

er
m

its
!to

!p
ar

k!
cl

os
er
!to

!th
e!

to
w

n!
ce

nt
re
!p

re
ve

nt
in

g!
th

e!
lo

ca
l!r

es
id

en
ts
!fr

om
!

fin
di

ng
!a
!s

pa
ce

.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
no

!p
la

ns
!to

!in
cr

ea
se
!C

PZ
!fe

es
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
hi

s!
sc

he
m

e.
!

Re
st

ric
tio

ns
!in
!th

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
ba

ys
!w

ill
!b

e!
lif

te
d!

at
!1

8:
30
!to

!e
na

bl
e!

pe
op

le
!to

!p
ar

k!
un

re
st

ric
te

d!
in
!th

e!
ev

en
in

gs
.

N
on

e

N
ig

ht
in

ga
le
!R

oa
d

Th
e!

re
du

ce
d!

si
ze
!o

f!t
he

!H
!Z

on
e!

is
!u

nw
ar

ra
nt

ed
!a

nd
!th

er
ef

or
e!

as
!a
!re

si
de

nt
!

of
!th

e!
zo

ne
!h

av
e!

re
je

ct
ed

!b
ot

h!
op

tio
ns

.!H
ow

!w
ou

ld
!y

ou
!li

ke
!to

!p
ay
!m

or
e!

fo
r!

us
in

g!
le

ss
?!

CP
Z!

bo
un

da
ry
!c

ha
ng

es
!a

re
!u

nf
ai

r.

A
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
!re

du
ce

d!
ab

ili
ty
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!o

r!c
lo

se
r!t

o!
th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!t

hi
s!

is
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!a

im
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
to
!d

ed
ic

at
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

fo
r!s

ho
pp

er
s!

an
d!

lo
ad

in
g!

on
ly

.!
Th

e!
se

ct
io

ns
!o

f!t
he
!o

ld
!H
!z

on
e!

re
m

ov
ed
!fr

om
!th

e!
ne

w
!H
!z

on
e!

w
ill
!

no
!lo

ng
er
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!c
om

e!
an

d!
pa

rk
!c

lo
se

r!t
o!

th
e!

st
at

io
n,
!w

hi
ch
!

us
ed
!to

!ta
ke
!p

la
ce

,!t
he

re
fo

re
!fr

ee
in

g!
up

!a
dd

iti
on

al
!s

pa
ce

.!
Su

rv
ey

s!
un

de
rt

ak
en
!w

ith
in
!th

e!
ar

ea
!in

di
ca

te
d!

th
at
!th

er
e!

w
as
!

al
re

ad
y!

so
m

e!
sp

ar
e!

ca
pa

ci
ty

.!

N
on

e

N
ig

ht
in

ga
le
!R

oa
d

O
bj

ec
t!t

o!
ch

an
ge

s!
to
!p

ar
ki

ng
!o

f!t
he

!'H
'!C

PZ
.!I

t!i
s!

un
fa

ir
!fo

r!t
he

!H
!z

on
e!

to
!b

e!
sl

ic
ed

!in
to
!a
!s

m
al

l!c
or

ne
r!o

f!H
ar

le
sd

en
!w

hi
ls

t!o
th

er
!z

on
es
!c

an
!p

ar
k!

in
!a
!

m
uc

h!
w

id
er
!a

re
a.

W
ou

ld
!s

up
po

rt
!th

es
e!

pr
op

os
al

s!
if!

th
e!

H
!z

on
e!

is
!k

ep
t!a

nd
!p

ar
ki

ng
!p

ro
vi

si
on

s!
in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.!N

O
!to

!th
e!

pr
op

os
al

s!
as
!th

ey
!s

ta
nd

.

A
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
!re

du
ce

d!
ab

ili
ty
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!o

r!c
lo

se
r!t

o!
th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!t

hi
s!

is
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!a

im
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
to
!d

ed
ic

at
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

fo
r!s

ho
pp

er
s!

an
d!

lo
ad

in
g!

on
ly

.!
Th

e!
se

ct
io

ns
!o

f!t
he
!o

ld
!H
!z

on
e!

re
m

ov
ed
!fr

om
!th

e!
ne

w
!H
!z

on
e!

w
ill
!

no
!lo

ng
er
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!c
om

e!
an

d!
pa

rk
!c

lo
se

r!t
o!

th
e!

st
at

io
n,
!w

hi
ch
!

us
ed
!to

!ta
ke
!p

la
ce

,!t
he

re
fo

re
!fr

ee
in

g!
up

!a
dd

iti
on

al
!s

pa
ce

.!
Su

rv
ey

s!
un

de
rt

ak
en
!w

ith
in
!th

e!
ar

ea
!in

di
ca

te
d!

th
at
!th

er
e!

w
as
!

al
re

ad
y!

so
m

e!
sp

ar
e!

ca
pa

ci
ty

.!

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!6

5!
of
!1

10

Page 163



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

N
ig

ht
in

ga
le
!R

oa
d

As
!a
!d

is
ab

le
d!

w
he

el
ch

ai
r!u

se
r!w

ill
!n

o!
lo

ng
er
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!g
o!

in
to
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!

an
d!

ge
t!h

ai
r!c

ut
!o

r!e
at
!in
!re

st
au

ra
nt

s!
an

d!
ta

ke
aw

ay
s.

O
ft

en
!p

ar
k!

at
!th

e!
to

p!
of
!N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d!
in
!H
!Z

on
e!

an
d!

ne
ve

r!h
av

e!
a!

pr
ob

le
m
!

pa
rk

in
g,
!p

ro
ba

bl
y!

be
ca

us
e!

et
ho

s!
is
!c

lo
se
!to

!th
e!

H
S!

zo
ne

!a
nd

!th
es

e!
re

si
de

nt
s!

ca
nn

ot
!p

ar
k!

th
er

e.
!T

hi
s!

m
ak

es
!it
!e

as
ie

r!f
or
!re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d!

et
c.
!in
!H
!Z

on
e!

to
!fi

nd
!p

ar
ki

ng
!p

la
ce

s.
!C

ha
ng

in
g!

th
is
!to

!H
S!

zo
ne

!w
ill
!m

ea
n!

m
or

e!
pe

op
le
!c

an
!p

ar
k!

th
ei

r!f
ill

in
g!

up
!th

e!
sp

ac
es

.
Th

e!
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt
!re

du
ct

io
n!

in
!s

iz
e!

of
!H
!Z

on
e!

is
!u

nf
ai

r.
!It
!h

as
!a

lw
ay

s!
be

en
!

co
ns

id
er

ed
!th

e!
ce

nt
ra

l!a
re

a!
an

d!
be

in
g!

ab
le
!to

!p
ar

k!
fr

ee
ly
!in
!a
!w

id
e!

ar
ea
!is
!a
!

tr
ad

e!
of

f!f
or
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
s!

w
ith

!li
vi

ng
!in
!a
!c

en
tr

al
!a

re
a.
!O

ft
en

!h
av

e!
to
!p

ar
k!

fu
rt

he
r!a

fie
ld
!in
!th

e!
ev

en
in

gs
!d

ue
!to

!la
ck
!o

f!s
pa

ce
.

If!
th

e!
re

sp
on

de
nt
!h

as
!a
!d

is
ab

le
d!

ba
dg

e!
th

ey
!w

ill
!s

til
l!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!

pa
rk
!in
!a

ny
!z

on
e!

w
ith

ou
t!r

es
tr

ic
tio

n.
A

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed
!re

du
ce

d!
ab

ili
ty
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!o

r!c
lo

se
r!t

o!
th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!t

hi
s!

is
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!a

im
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
to
!d

ed
ic

at
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

fo
r!s

ho
pp

er
s!

an
d!

lo
ad

in
g!

on
ly

.!
Th

e!
se

ct
io

ns
!o

f!t
he
!o

ld
!H
!z

on
e!

re
m

ov
ed
!fr

om
!th

e!
ne

w
!H
!z

on
e!

w
ill
!

no
!lo

ng
er
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!c
om

e!
an

d!
pa

rk
!c

lo
se

r!t
o!

th
e!

st
at

io
n,
!w

hi
ch
!

us
ed
!to

!ta
ke
!p

la
ce

,!t
he

re
fo

re
!fr

ee
in

g!
up

!a
dd

iti
on

al
!s

pa
ce

.!
Su

rv
ey

s!
un

de
rt

ak
en
!w

ith
in
!th

e!
ar

ea
!in

di
ca

te
d!

th
at
!th

er
e!

w
as
!

al
re

ad
y!

so
m

e!
sp

ar
e!

ca
pa

ci
ty

.!.

N
on

e

N
ig

ht
in

ga
le
!R

oa
d

Ag
re

e!
th

at
!s

om
e!

bo
un

da
rie

s!
m

ay
!n

ee
d!

tw
ea

ki
ng

.!P
er

ha
ps
!p

ro
vi

de
!m

or
e!

re
si

de
nt

s!
on

ly
!b

ay
s,
!lo

ng
er
!h

ou
rs
!o

n!
Su

nd
ay

s!
fo

r!M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

.
Q

ue
st

io
n!

m
et

ho
d!

of
!c

on
su

lta
tio

n!
an

d!
ho

w
!a

tt
em

pt
ed

!to
!re

ac
h!

th
e!

ha
rd
!to

!

re
ac

h!
pa

rt
s!

of
!th

e!
co

m
m

un
ity

.!W
ou

ld
!o

f!l
ik

ed
!th

e!
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n!
in
!th

e!
su

m
m

er
!m

on
th

s!
us

in
g!

ou
td

oo
r!s

pa
ce

s!
to
!a

tt
ra

ct
!th

e!
at

te
nt

io
n!

of
!th

e!
co

m
m

un
ity

!w
he

n!
pe

op
le
!m

or
e!

lik
el

y!
to
!v

en
tu

re
!o

ut
.

A
ll!

th
e!

ba
ys
!o

n!
M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!a
re
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!b

e!
pe

rm
it!

ho
ld

er
s!

on
ly

.!T
he
!h

ou
rs
!o

f!o
pe

ra
tio

n!
ar

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e,
!h

ow
ev

er
!it
!s

ho
ul

d!
be
!n

ot
ed
!th

at
!a
!n

um
be

r!o
f!

re
sp

on
de

nt
s!

w
ou

ld
!p

re
fe

r!t
o!

se
e!

re
du

ce
d!

ho
ur

s!
th

an
!e

xt
en

de
d!

ho
ur

s.
Th

e!
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n!
ha

s!
go

ne
!b

ey
on

d!
th

e!
st

at
ut

or
y!

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n!

pr
oc

es
s.
!T

he
!ti

m
in

gs
!o

f!t
he
!c

on
su

lta
tio

n!
ha

ve
!b

ee
n!

su
ch
!to

!

en
su

re
!th

at
!im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n!

ca
n!

st
ar

t!e
ar

ly
!2

01
3.

N
on

e

N
or

fo
lk
!R

oa
d

Th
er

e!
w

as
!a
!ro

bb
er

y!
in
!b

ro
ad
!d

ay
lig

ht
!a

ro
un

d!
2:

30
!n

oo
n!

in
!D

ec
em

be
r!2

01
1.
!

M
or

e!
CC

TV
!is
!re

qu
ire

d!
es

pe
ci

al
ly
!in
!th

is
!ro

ad
!b

ec
au

se
!it

’s
!a
!q

ui
et
!ro

ad
!a

nd
!

th
er

e!
ar

e!
dr

ug
s!

be
in

g!
ea

si
ly
!h

an
de

d!
to
!e

ac
h!

ot
he

r.
!

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
in

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
!fu

nd
s!

av
ai

la
bl

e!
to
!p

ro
vi

de
!C

CT
V!

in
!

re
si

de
nt

ia
l!s

tr
ee

ts
!th

ro
ug

ho
ut
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!6

6!
of
!1

10

Page 164



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

O
de

ss
a!

Ro
ad

W
ou

ld
!a

ls
o!

lik
e!

th
e!

tr
af

fic
!li

gh
ts
!to

!b
e!

br
ou

gh
t!a

bo
ut
!b

y!
W

ill
es

de
n!

ju
nc

tio
n!

on
!th

e!
co

rn
er
!o

f!F
ur

ne
ss
!R

oa
d!

as
!it
!is
!a
!to

o!
da

ng
er

ou
s!

cr
os

si
ng

.!
W

ou
ld
!li

ke
!th

e!
cr

os
si

ng
!to

!h
av

e!
a!

ye
llo

w
!b

ox
!s

o!
bu

se
s/

lo
rr

ie
s/

ca
rs
!c

an
't!

bl
oc

k!
th

e!
cr

os
si

ng
.!T

hi
s!

is
!a
!re

gu
la

r!o
cc

ur
re

nc
e!

at
!p

ea
k!

co
m

m
ut

in
g!

tim
es

.!
Al

so
!c

om
in

g!
fr

om
!H

ar
ro

w
!R

oa
d!

tu
rn

in
g!

rig
ht
!in

to
!F

ur
ne

ss
!th

er
e!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
a!

fil
te

r!l
ig

ht
.!A

ls
o!

as
!y

ou
!p

as
s!

th
ro

ug
h!

th
e!

lig
ht

s!
in

to
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!o
ut

si
de

!F
ris

al
!

ha
ir!

sa
lo

n!
sh

ou
ld
!b

e!
re

d!
lin

es
!fo

r!s
ev

er
al
!c

ar
s!

to
!k

ee
p!

tr
af

fic
!fl

ow
in

g.
!

Th
e!

ju
nc

tio
n!

of
!F

ur
ne

ss
!R

oa
d!

is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
lim

its
!o

f!t
hi

s!
sc

he
m

e,
!

ho
w

ev
er
!it
!is
!re

co
m

m
en

de
d!

to
!re

fe
r!t

he
se
!c

om
m

en
ts
!to

!th
e!

ap
pr

op
ria

te
!te

am
!fo

r!f
ut

ur
e!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

th
e!
ju
nc
ti
on

!o
f!F
ur
ne

ss
!

Ro
ad

!fo
r!
fu
tu
re
!

co
ns
id
er
at
io
n.

O
de

ss
a!

Ro
ad

Pa
rk

in
g!

sh
ou

ld
!n

ot
!b

e!
pe

rm
itt

ed
!a

t!a
ll!

in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!o

r!e
ls

e!
th

e!
tw

o!
w

ay
!fl

ow
!o

f!c
ar

s!
w

ill
!c

on
st

an
tly

!b
e!

di
sr

up
te

d!
by
!c

ar
s!

pu
lli

ng
!in
!a

nd
!o

ut
.!I

t!
sh

ou
ld
!b

e!
a!

re
d!

ro
ut

e,
!lo

ad
in

g!
on

ly
!a

t!c
er

ta
in
!ti

m
es

.!T
hi

s!
w

ill
!k

ee
p!

th
e!

flo
w
!

of
!tr

af
fic
!s

te
ad

y!
an

d!
th

ro
ug

h!
th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
o!

w
ai

tin
g!

or
!lo

ad
in

g!
(e

xc
ep

t!i
n!

th
e!

on
e!

pe
rm

itt
ed
!b

ay
)!i

s!
pe

rm
itt

ed
!o

n!
th

e!
tw

o!
w

ay
!s

ec
tio

n!
of
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!in
!O

pt
io

n!
B.
!
N
on

e

O
de

ss
a!

Ro
ad

To
o!

de
ar
!in
!th

e!
Te

sc
o'

s!
ca

r!p
ar

k.
To

o!
m

uc
h!

of
!a
!b

ot
tle

!n
ec

k!
on

!O
pt

io
n!

B

Th
e!

co
st
!o

f!p
ar

ki
ng

!in
!th

e!
Pl

az
a!

ca
r!p

ar
k!

is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!

th
is
!s

ch
em

e.
!

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
w

or
ks
!in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
,!m

in
im

is
in

g!
th

e!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

O
de

ss
a!

Ro
ad

Fr
on

t!g
ar

de
n!

pa
rk

in
g!

sh
ou

ld
!o

nl
y!

be
!a

llo
w

ed
!in
!e

xc
ep

tio
na

l!c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s!
as
!it
!le

ad
s!

to
!a
!re

du
ct

io
n!

in
!o

ve
ra

ll!
pa

rk
in

g!
fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
!o

f!t
he

!s
tr

ee
t.

It
!h

as
!a

n!
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l!c

os
t,
!th

e!
w

at
er
!ru

ns
!a

w
ay
!(p

os
si

bl
e!

flo
od

in
g)
!a

nd
!it
!

pr
ev

en
ts
!w

at
er
!a

bs
or

pt
io

n!
(w

he
n!

ga
rd

en
!is
!c

on
cr

et
ed

).

Th
e!

is
su

e!
of
!p

ar
ki

ng
!o

n!
fr

on
t!g

ar
de

ns
!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!6

7!
of
!1

10

Page 165



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

O
ld

fie
ld
!R

oa
d

Su
gg

es
t!t

ha
t!a

!m
ul

ti!
st

or
ey
!c

ar
!p

ar
k!

on
!th

e!
ex

is
tin

g!
ca

r!p
ar

k!
on

!T
av

is
to

ck
!

Ro
ad
!to

!a
cc

om
m

od
at

e!
an

y!
di

sp
la

ce
d!

pa
rk

in
g!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
bu

ilt
.!T

hi
s!

w
ill
!h

el
p!

sh
op

!k
ee

pe
rs
!in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!a

nd
!c

re
at

e!
em

pl
oy

m
en

t!o
bj

ec
tio

ns
!to

!

Co
nt

ro
lle

d!
zo

ne
!c

om
in

g!
to
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!a

nd
!n

on
!c

om
m

er
ci

al
!

ar
ea

s.
!e

.g
.!O

ld
fie

ld
!R

oa
d.

Th
e!

la
nd

!o
n!

w
hi

ch
!th

e!
ex

is
tin

g!
ca

r!p
ar

k!
is
!lo

ca
te

d!
is
!n

ot
!o

w
ne

d!
by
!th

e!
Co

un
ci

l.!
Th

e!
la

nd
ow

ne
r!h

as
!le

as
ed
!it
!to

!a
!c

ar
!p

ar
k!

fir
m
!

w
ho

!m
an

ag
e!

th
e!

si
te

.!
N
on

e

O
ld

fie
ld
!R

oa
d

Th
e!

sh
ar

ed
!s

pa
ce
!i.

e.
!n

o!
ve

hi
cu

la
r!a

cc
es

s!
w

ill
!b

e!
a!

w
el

co
m

e!
ad

di
tio

n!
to
!

H
ar

le
sd

en
!T

ow
n!

ce
nt

re
.!W

ou
ld
!p

re
fe

r!n
ot
!to

!h
av

e!
an

y!
pa

rk
in

g!
ba

ys
!o

n!
H

ar
le

sd
en

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et

,!o
nl

y!
lo

ad
in

g!
ba

ys
!to

!c
re

at
e!

a!
sa

fe
r!e

nv
iro

nm
en

t!a
nd

!

m
or

e!
pl

ea
sa

nt
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.

It
!is
!n

ot
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

on
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!in
!

O
pt

io
n!

B.
N
on

e

O
ld

fie
ld
!R

oa
d

N
ee

d!
CC

TV
!a

ll!
ar

ou
nd

!to
!e

nf
or

ce
!s

af
e!

an
d!

se
cu

rit
y!

fo
r!r

es
id

en
ts

.
Th

e!
CC

TV
!p

ro
po

se
d!

as
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
is
!fo

r!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!o
f!

pa
rk

in
g!

re
st

ric
tio

ns
!a

nd
!in
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

th
e!

pr
oh

ib
iti

on
!o

f!m
ot

or
!

ve
hi

cl
es
!o

n!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.

N
on

e

O
ld

fie
ld
!R

oa
d

St
op

!a
ll!

th
e!

de
liv

er
ie

s!
af

te
r!8

am
!in
!th

e!
m

or
ni

ng
!s

o!
as
!to

!s
to

p!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

in
!

sh
op

pi
ng
!a

re
as
!a

nd
!a

ls
o!

to
!re

du
ce
!d

ay
tim

e!
tr

af
fic

.
It
!Is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!re

st
ric

t!l
oa

di
ng

!b
ay

s!
to
!1

0a
m
!"
!4

pm
.

N
on

e

O
ut

ga
te
!R

oa
d

Re
du

ce
!fo

ot
pa

th
!s

iz
e,
!it

s!
to

o!
w

id
e!

th
er

e!
no

!s
pa

ce
!fo

r!c
ar

s!
to
!c

irc
ul

at
e!

pr
op

er
ly
!a

nd
!o

pe
n!

em
er

ge
nc

y!
ex

its
!n

ot
!m

ak
e!

se
rv

ic
e!

to
!k

ee
p!

th
em

!c
lo

se
.!

Th
e!

tr
af

fic
!w

ill
!fl

ow
!b

et
te

r!o
n!

se
co

nd
ar

y!
ro

ad
s.

Ex
is

tin
g!

fo
ot

w
ay

s!
in
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!a

re
!c

lu
tt

er
ed

,!!
th

er
e!

ar
e!

bu
s!

st
op

s!
lo

ca
te

d!
th

ro
ug

ho
ut
!th

e!
to

w
n!

an
d!

tr
ad

er
s!

ar
e!

pe
rm

itt
ed
!to

!s
ho

w
!

th
ei

r!w
ar

es
!o

n!
th

e!
st

re
et
!w

hi
ch
!fu

rt
he

r!r
ed

uc
es
!fo

ot
w

ay
!w

id
th

s.
!

Th
er

ef
or

e!
it!

w
ou

ld
!b

e!
de

tr
im

en
ta

l!t
o!

th
e!

sa
fe

ty
!o

f!p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns
!to

!

fu
rt

he
r!r

ed
uc

e!
fo

ot
w

ay
!w

id
th

s.

N
on

e

O
ut

ga
te
!R

oa
d

Th
e!

fo
ot

pa
th

s!
ar

e!
al

re
ad

y!
to

o!
w

id
e!

in
!s

uc
h!

a!
sm

al
l!p

la
ce

.!S
ho

ul
d!

be
!m

or
e!

ca
r!p

ar
ks
!to

!ta
ke
!c

ar
s!

ou
ts

id
e!

ro
ad
!li

ne
s!

an
d!

op
en

!th
e!

em
er

ge
nc

y!
ex

it!
ga

te
!

to
!a

llo
w
!th

e!
flo

w
!o

f!t
ra

ff
ic
!o

n!
se

co
nd

ar
y!

ro
ad

s.
!

Ex
te

nd
!H

Y!
Zo

ne
!to

!ri
gh

t!s
id

e!
of
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
!a

nd
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!R
oa

d.
!(P

la
n!

pr
ov

id
ed

)

Ex
is

tin
g!

fo
ot

w
ay

s!
in
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!a

re
!c

lu
tt

er
ed

,!!
th

er
e!

ar
e!

bu
s!

st
op

s!
lo

ca
te

d!
th

ro
ug

ho
ut
!th

e!
to

w
n!

an
d!

tr
ad

er
s!

ar
e!

pe
rm

itt
ed
!to

!s
ho

w
!

th
ei

r!w
ar

es
!o

n!
th

e!
st

re
et
!w

hi
ch
!fu

rt
he

r!r
ed

uc
es
!fo

ot
w

ay
!w

id
th

s.
!

Th
er

ef
or

e!
it!

w
ou

ld
!b

e!
de

tr
im

en
ta

l!t
o!

th
e!

sa
fe

ty
!o

f!p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns
!to

!

fu
rt

he
r!r

ed
uc

e!
fo

ot
w

ay
!w

id
th

s.

Th
e!

ex
te

ns
io

n!
of
!th

e!
H

Y!
Zo

ne
!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e,
!

th
e!

co
m

m
en

ts
!w

ill
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.

Re
fe
r!
th
e!
co
m
m
en

t!
re
ga
rd
in
g!
th
e!
ex
te
ns
io
n!
to
!

th
e!
H
Y!
Zo

ne
!to

!th
e!
pa

rk
in
g!

te
am

.

Pa
ge
!6

8!
of
!1

10

Page 166



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Pa
le

rm
o!

Ro
ad

Th
e!

in
ad

eq
ua

te
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!o

f!c
ur

re
nt
!p

ar
ki

ng
!re

st
ric

tio
ns
!h

as
!lo

ng
!b

ee
n!

an
!is

su
e!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
,!c

on
se

qu
en

tly
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

eh
av

io
ur
!h

as
!b

ec
om

e!
w

or
se
!

an
d!

w
or

se
.!T

he
!d

ou
bl

e!
ye

llo
w
!li

ne
s!

on
!th

e!
se

ct
io

n!
of
!H

ar
ro

w
!R

oa
d!

be
tw

ee
n!

Fu
rn

es
s!

Ro
ad
!a

nd
!T

ub
bs
!R

oa
d!

fo
r!e

xa
m

pl
e!

ne
ar

ly
!a

lw
ay

s!
ha

ve
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

pa
rk

ed
!o

n!
th

em
!c

au
si

ng
!d

el
ay

s!
an

d!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

at
!p

ea
k!

tim
es

.!T
hi

s!
ca

us
es
!

m
ot

or
is

ts
!to

!fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
!ju

m
p!

th
e!

lig
ht

s!
at
!th

e!
H

ar
ro

w
!R

oa
d/

Fu
rn

es
s!

Ro
ad
!

ju
nc

tio
n,
!p

ut
tin

g!
pe

de
st

ria
ns
!w

ho
!a

re
!u

si
ng
!th

e!
cr

os
si

ng
!a

t!g
re

at
!ri

sk
.!

Re
sp

on
de

nt
!h

as
!c

om
pl

ai
ne

d!
m

an
y!

tim
es
!a

bo
ut
!th

e!
la

ck
!o

f!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!t
o!

no
!a

va
il.
!C

on
ce

rn
ed

!th
at
!th

is
!in

ab
ili

ty
!to

!e
nf

or
ce
!p

ar
ki

ng
!re

st
ric

tio
ns
!w

ill
!

im
pe

de
!th

e!
su

ce
ss
!o

f!t
he

se
!p

la
ns

.!
Pe

as
e!

st
op

!a
llo

w
in

g!
pe

op
le
!w

ith
!d

is
ab

le
d!

pe
rm

its
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!re

si
de

nt
s!

pa
rk

in
g!

ba
ys

,!t
hi

s!
is
!u

nf
ai

r!o
n!

re
si

de
nt

s!
w

ho
!h

av
e!

to
!p

ay
!to

!p
ar

k!
bu

t!u
na

bl
e!

to
!d

o!
so
!b

ec
au

se
!s

om
eo

ne
!fr

om
!le

ad
s!

or
!w

ho
ev

er
!is
!u

si
ng
!a
!d

is
ab

le
d!

ba
dg

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
yo

ur
!h

ou
se

.!T
he

!d
is

ab
le

d!
pe

rm
it/

ba
dg

e!
sy

st
em

!is
!w

id
el

y!
ab

us
ed

.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!

al
so
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
ar

ea
.

Ju
m

pi
ng

!tr
af

fic
!s

ig
na

ls
!is
!a
!m

at
te

r!o
f!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!a

nd
!w

ill
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

tr
af

fic
!s

ig
na

ls
!te

am
!fo

r!c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n.
!

Re
fe
r!
th
e!
is
su
e!
of
!v
eh

ic
le
s!

ju
m
pi
ng
!li
gh
ts
!a
t!t
he

!

Fu
rn
es
s!
Ro

ad
/H

ar
ro
w
!

Ro
ad

!ju
nc
ti
on

!to
!th

e!
tr
af
fic
!s
ig
na

ls
!te

am
.

Pa
le

rm
o!

Ro
ad

Co
nc

er
ne

d!
fo

r!p
ar

ki
ng
!b

ec
au

se
!s

oo
n!

th
ey
!a

re
!c

lo
si

ng
!th

e!
pl

ac
e!

w
he

re
!y

ou
!

bu
y!

yo
ur
!b

oo
k!

fo
r!p

ar
ki

ng
!w

he
n!

yo
u!

ge
t!f

rie
nd

!o
r!f

am
ily
!v

is
it.

Vi
si

to
rs
!p

er
m

its
!c

an
!b

e!
ob

ta
in

ed
!o

n!
lin

e!
or
!a

t!P
yr

am
id
!H

ou
se

,!
W

em
bl

ey
!o

r!W
al

m
!L

an
e,
!W

ill
es

de
n

N
on

e

Pa
le

rm
o!

Ro
ad

W
ou

ld
!b

e!
ni

ce
!if
!y

ou
!c

ou
ld
!m

ak
e!

ou
r!a

re
a!

a!
sa

fe
r!p

la
ce
!w

ith
!le

ss
!v

an
da

ls
!

an
d!

bu
rg

la
rs

.!W
ith

!m
or

e!
gr

ee
n!

ar
ea

s,
!p

ar
ks
!a

nd
!o

pe
n!

sp
ac

es
!is
!s

af
er
!a

nd
!

lo
ve

ly
!fo

r!t
he

!e
nv

iro
nm

en
t,
!is
!b

ea
ut

ifu
l!f

or
!a

du
lts

,!e
ld

er
ly
!a

nd
!c

hi
ld

re
n.
!B

ut
!

fo
r!s

om
e!

ot
he

rs
!w

ill
!b

e!
a!

pl
ac

e!
th

ey
!c

an
!g

et
!d

ru
gs
!to

!c
on

su
m

e.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Pa
le

rm
o!

Ro
ad

D
ou

bl
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

is
!o

nl
y!

is
su

e!
in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!

al
so
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!6

9!
of
!1

10

Page 167



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Pa
le

rm
o!

Ro
ad

W
he

re
!w

ou
ld
!tr

af
fic
!g

o!
in
!th

e!
ar

ea
s!

w
he

re
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
/b

us
se

s/
cy

cl
is

ts
!h

av
e!

pr
io

rit
y.
!T

he
!p

ro
bl

em
!o

n!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!m

ov
es
!to

!th
os

e!
ar

ea
s!

ju
st
!o

ut
si

de
!

th
e!

pr
op

os
al
!a

re
a.
!T

he
se
!a

re
as
!a

lre
ad

y!
su

ff
er
!fr

om
!b

ot
tle

ne
ck
!p

ro
bl

em
s,
!

ba
si

ca
lly
!it
!s

hi
ps
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
s!

el
se

w
he

re
.

N
ot
!c

on
vi

nc
ed

!th
at
!e

xt
ra
!p

ar
ki

ng
!w

ou
ld
!a

cc
om

m
od

at
e!

th
e!

pe
rm

it!
ho

ld
er

s!
fr

om
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

.!A
ga

in
!s

om
et

im
es
!d

iff
ic

ul
t!e

no
ug

h!
al

re
ad

y!
ev

en
!w

ith
!a
!p

er
m

it.

Ve
hi

cl
es
!w

ill
!b

e!
di

ve
rt

ed
!a

lo
ng

!M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!a
nd

!T
av

is
to

ck
!

Ro
ad

.
N
on

e

Pa
le

rm
o!

Ro
ad

Pr
ef

er
!M

on
!"
!F

ri!
11

am
!to

!1
pm

!p
ar

ki
ng
!re

st
ric

tio
ns
!o

nl
y.
!T

hi
s!

w
ill
!s

er
ve
!th

e!
pu

rp
os

e!
of
!p

re
ve

nt
in

g!
no

n!
re

si
de

nt
s!

pa
rk

in
g!

al
l!d

ay
!a

nd
!g

oi
ng
!to

!w
or

k!
on

!

th
e!

un
de

rg
ro

un
d!

an
d!

al
lo

w
!s

ho
pp

er
s!

to
!p

ar
k!

cl
os

er
!th

ro
ug

ho
ut
!th

e!
da

y.

Th
e!

is
su

e!
of
!o

pe
ra

tio
na

l!t
im

es
!o

f!t
he
!C

PZ
s!

is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!

th
is
!s

ch
em

e.

Re
fe
r!
th
e!
co
m
m
en

t!
re
ga
rd
in
g!
op

er
at
io
n!
ti
m
es
!

of
!th

e!
CP

Zs
!to

!th
e!
pa

rk
in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!
co
ns
id
er
at
io
n.

Pa
le

rm
o!

Ro
ad

H
op

es
!re

si
de

nt
s!

w
ill
!h

av
e!

en
ou

gh
!s

pa
ce

s!
to
!p

ar
k!

w
ith

!a
ll!

th
e!

zo
ne

!c
ha

ng
es
!

th
at
!a

re
!b

ei
ng
!p

ro
po

se
d!

in
!c

er
ta

in
!a

re
as

.
W

ill
!b

e!
pl

ea
se

d!
to
!s

ee
!a
!n

ew
!lo

ok
!fo

r!H
ar

le
sd

en
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.!I

t!w
ill
!im

pr
ov

e!
ev

er
yt

hi
ng
!g

re
at

ly
!a

nd
!b

rin
g!

m
or

e!
sh

op
pe

rs
!to

!H
ar

le
sd

en
.!P

re
fe

r!O
pt

io
n!

B

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Pa
rk
!P

ar
ad

e
If!

yo
u!

ge
t!e

xt
ra
!p

ar
ki

ng
!a

re
a!

it!
w

on
't!

af
fe

ct
!th

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
pr

ob
le

m
.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Pa
rk
!P

ar
ad

e
M

ak
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

ar
ea
!fo

r!m
or

e!
ca

rs
Pr

ov
is

io
n!

of
!a

dd
iti

on
al
!c

ar
!p

ar
ks
!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e.

N
on

e

Pa
rk
!P

ar
ad

e
Cl

am
p!

do
w

n!
on

!d
ou

bl
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

th
at
!s

to
p!

fr
ee
!fl

ow
in

g!
tr

af
fic
!th

ro
ug

h!
H

ar
le

sd
en

!T
ow

n.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!

al
so
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Pa
rk
!P

ar
ad

e

Co
nc

er
ne

d!
ab

ou
t!t

ak
in

g!
th

e!
bu

se
s!

to
!w

or
k!

in
!th

e!
m

or
ni

ng
.!H

op
e!

th
at
!th

e!
bu

se
s!

re
m

ai
n!

no
t!f

ar
!fr

om
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
.

H
ar

le
sd

en
!s

ee
m

s!
to
!b

e!
a!

da
ng

er
ou

s!
pl

ac
e!

es
pe

ci
al

ly
!a

t!w
ee

ke
nd

s!
w

he
n!

pe
op

le
!le

av
e!

cl
ub

s!
an

d!
ar

e!
dr

un
k!

in
!th

e!
st

re
et

s.
!T

he
y!

us
ua

lly
!s

ta
y!

at
!th

e!
m

ai
n!

ro
ad
!o

r!n
ea

r!I
ce

la
nd

!a
s!

th
er

e!
is
!a
!c

lu
b!

on
!to

p!
of
!th

at
!b

ui
ld

in
g.
!It
!is
!

us
ua

lly
!s

ca
ry
!to

!g
et
!o

ut
!a

nd
!g

o!
to
!w

or
k!

at
!th

e!
w

ee
ke

nd
!s

o!
ne

ed
!c

am
er

as
!in
!

al
l!H

ar
le

sd
en

.

Th
e!

m
aj

or
ity
!o

f!b
us
!s

to
ps
!w

ill
!e

ss
en

tia
lly
!re

m
ai

n!
in
!th

e!
sa

m
e!

pl
ac

e.
!In
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

th
er

e!
w

ill
!b

e!
an

!a
dd

iti
on

al
!b

us
!s

to
p!

op
po

si
te
!

Bu
ck

in
gh

am
!R

oa
d.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!7

0!
of
!1

10

Page 168



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Pa
rk
!R

oa
d

Yo
u!

co
ul

d!
m

ak
e!

ev
en

!m
or

e!
re

st
ric

te
d!

ve
hi

cl
e!

us
e!

ro
ad

s.
U

nc
er

ta
in
!w

ha
t!i

s!
m

ea
nt
!b

y!
th

is
!c

om
m

en
t

N
on

e

Pa
rk
!R

oa
d

O
pt

io
n!

B!
w

ill
!g

re
at

ly
!im

pr
ov

e!
H

ar
le

sd
en

!c
en

tr
e!

an
d!

cr
ea

te
!a
!m

uc
h!

be
tt

er
!

sp
ac

e!
fo

r!i
t's
!re

si
de

nt
s.

H
ow

ev
er

,!t
he

!s
ch

em
e!

ha
s!

ap
pa

re
nt

ly
!c

om
pl

et
el

y!
ov

er
lo

ok
ed

!th
e!

is
su

e!
of
!

th
e!

hu
ge
!n

um
be

rs
!o

f!t
ru

ck
s,
!lo

rr
ie

s!
an

d!
H

G
V!

ve
hi

cl
es
!w

hi
ch
!tu

rn
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!

in
to
!a
!m

ot
or

w
ay
!in
!th

e!
da

yt
im

e.
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!is
!p

er
fe

ct
ly
!s

itu
at

ed
!a

s!
a!

cu
t!

th
ru
!fr

om
!b

ot
h!

th
e!

N
or

th
!C

irc
ul

ar
!a

nd
!A

40
!fo

r!a
ll!

H
G

V!
tr

af
fic

.!I
f!y

ou
!w

er
e!

to
!

re
st

ric
t!o

r!d
iv

er
t!t

he
se
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

it!
w

ou
ld
!h

av
e!

a!
gr

ea
te

r!a
ff

ec
t!o

n!
th

e!
lo

ca
l!

co
m

m
un

ity
!th

an
!th

e!
pl

an
s!

yo
u!

pr
op

os
e.

It
!w

ou
ld
!n

ot
!b

e!
po

ss
ib

le
!to

!e
ve

n!
to
!c

on
si

de
r!m

ea
su

re
s!

to
!re

du
ce
!

H
G

Vs
!w

ith
in
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!w

ith
ou

t!a
lte

rn
at

iv
e!

ro
ut

es
!b

ei
ng

!

av
ai

la
bl

e.
!T

he
!k

ey
!o

ne
!o

f!t
he

se
!b

ei
ng

!S
cr

ub
bs
!L

an
e!

w
hi

ch
!

re
qu

ire
s!

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts
!to

!a
!w

ee
k!

br
id

ge
!(M

itr
e!

Br
id

ge
).!

Th
is
!li

es
!

w
ith

in
!th

e!
Lo

nd
on

!B
or

ou
gh

!o
f!H

am
m

er
sm

ith
!a

nd
!F

ul
ha

m
!

(L
BH

F)
an

d!
ha

s!
be

en
!p

rio
rit

is
ed
!b

y!
th

e!
Lo

nd
on

!B
rid

ge
s!

En
gi

ne
er

in
g!

G
ro

up
!(L

oB
EG

)!f
or
!in

ve
st

m
en

t.
!R

ea
lis

tic
al

ly
!h

ow
ev

er
!

th
is
!w

ill
!n

ot
!ta

ke
!p

la
ce
!fo

r!t
he
!n

ex
t!5

!to
!1

0!
ye

ar
s.
!B

re
nt
!w

ill
!

co
nt

in
ue
!to

!w
or

k!
w

ith
!L

BH
F!

an
d!

Lo
BE

G
!to

!b
rin

g!
th

e!
pr

oj
ec

t!
fo

rw
ar

d!
as
!q

ui
ck

ly
!a

s!
po

ss
ib

le

N
on

e

Pa
rk
!R

oa
d

Th
e!

pl
an

s!
st

op
!a

bo
ut
!5

0!
m

et
re

s!
up

!P
ar

k!
Pa

ra
de

,!b
ut
!s

ur
el

y!
th

e!
sh

op
s/

ro
ad
!

th
er

e!
ar

e!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
he

!H
ar

le
sd

en
!e

xp
er

ie
nc

e.
!A
!s

ys
te

m
!is
!o

nl
y!

as
!g

oo
d!

as
!it

's
!

w
ea

ke
st
!p

oi
nt

,!a
nd

!if
!th

er
e!

is
!c

ar
s!

pa
rk

ed
!il

le
ga

lly
!th

er
e,
!th

en
!it
!c

ou
ld
!s

lo
w
!

do
w

n!
th

e!
w

ho
le
!s

ys
te

m
!g

oi
ng
!in
!a

nd
!o

ut
.

W
hy
!h

av
en

't!
th

e!
ol

d!
pu

bl
ic
!la

va
to

rie
s!

on
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
!a

bo
ut
!6

0!
m

et
re

s!
up

!

th
e!

ro
ad
!b

ee
n!

fla
tt

en
ed

!a
nd

!tu
rn

ed
!in

to
!p

ar
ki

ng
!s

pa
ce

s!
ev

en
!te

m
po

ra
ry

.!I
t!

ha
s!

be
en

!s
itt

in
g!

th
er

e!
fo

r!a
ge

s!
no

w
!a

nd
!p

re
su

m
ab

ly
!th

e!
co

un
ci

l!c
an
!c

lo
se
!

lib
ra

rie
s!

an
d!

sp
or

ts
!c

en
tr

es
,!b

ut
!th

ey
!c

ou
ld
!h

av
e!

so
ld
!th

is
!o

n!
ag

es
!a

go
!if
!

th
ey
!h

ad
!n

o!
bu

dg
et
!to

!d
o!

an
yt

hi
ng
!w

ith
.

H
ap

py
!th

at
!ru

bb
is

h!
bi

ns
/!

re
cy

cl
in

g!
bi

ns
!a

nd
!C

CT
V!

ar
e!

in
cl

ud
ed

!in
!th

e!
pr

oj
ec

t,
!b

ut
!a

ga
in
!if
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
!is
!n

ot
!in

cl
ud

ed
,!i

t!i
ts
!g

oi
ng
!to

!b
e!

th
e!

po
or
!

re
la

tio
n!

in
!th

e!
bo

ro
ug

h!

U
nf

or
tu

na
te

ly
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

in
su

ff
ic

ie
nt
!fu

nd
s!

to
!e

xt
en

d!
th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
up

!P
ar

k!
Pa

ra
de

.
Th

e!
pu

bl
ic
!to

ile
ts
!o

n!
Pa

rk
!P

ar
ad

e!
ar

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

fo
r!t

hi
s!

sc
he

m
e.

N
on

e

Pa
rk
!R

oa
d

Th
er

e!
sh

ou
ld
!b

e!
no

!p
ar

ki
ng
!o

n!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!o

r!o
n!

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k.
!

Be
en

!w
ai

tin
g!

al
on

g!
tim

e!
fo

r!a
!p

ro
pe

r!f
ac

el
ift

.!W
an

t!i
t!t

o!
lo

ok
!li

ke
!o

th
er
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
s!

su
ch
!a

s!
Br

ix
to

n.
!W

el
co

m
e!

an
yt

hi
ng
!to

!m
ak

e!
it!

lo
ok
!w

on
de

rf
ul

.
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

Pa
rk
!R

oa
d

Tr
af

fic
!a

nd
!p

ar
ki

ng
!is
!a
!b

ig
!p

ro
bl

em
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!a
nd

!th
e!

co
st
!o

f!p
ar

ki
ng
!in
!

ca
r!p

ar
ks
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!re
du

ce
d!

to
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!m

or
e!

sh
op

pe
rs
!to

!tr
av

el
!h

er
e!

fo
r!

th
e!

lo
ca

l!b
us

in
es

se
s.

Th
e!

ca
r!p

ar
k!

is
!n

ot
!o

w
ne

d!
by
!th

e!
co

un
ci

l!a
nd

!th
er

ef
or

e!
se

tt
in

g!
of
!

th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

ch
ar

ge
s!

ar
e!

ou
ts

id
e!

its
!c

on
tr

ol
.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!7

1!
of
!1

10

Page 169



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ra
dc

lif
fe
!A

ve
nu

e
Co

nc
er

ne
d!

ab
ou

t!t
he

!lo
ng
!e

xp
en

si
ve
!ro

ad
!w

or
ks
!in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

Ev
er

y!
ef

fo
rt
!w

ill
!b

e!
m

ad
e!

to
!m

in
im

is
e!

th
e!

di
sr

up
tio

n!
du

rin
g!

th
e!

w
or

ks
.

N
on

e

Ra
dc

lif
fe
!A

ve
nu

e
Pl

ea
se
!c

an
!th

e!
w

id
er
!fo

ot
w

ay
s!

be
!e

xt
en

de
d!

to
!m

y!
st

re
et
!a

nd
!th

e!
st

re
et
!

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g.
!T

he
!c

ur
re

nt
!p

at
hw

ay
s!

ar
e!

no
t!s

af
e!

fo
r!p

ra
m

s.
U

nf
or

tu
na

te
ly

,!t
he

re
!a

re
!in

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
!fu

nd
s!

av
ai

la
bl

e!
to
!m

ai
nt

ai
n!

al
l!t

he
!s

ur
ro

un
di

ng
!s

tr
ee

ts
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
hi

s!
sc

he
m

e.
N
on

e

Ra
dc

lif
fe
!A

ve
nu

e

O
f!t

he
!tw

o!
pr

op
os

al
s,
!!o

pt
io

n!
B!

is
!s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
!p

re
fe

ra
bl

e!
as
!!!

H
ar

le
sd

en
!

to
w

n!
ce

nt
re
!w

ou
ld
!b

en
ef

it!
m

os
t!f

ro
m
!b

ei
ng
!n

o!
lo

ng
er
!s

im
pl

y!
a!

pl
ac

e!
th

at
!

ca
rs
!ra

ce
!th

ro
ug

h.
!

Su
gg

es
t!m

ak
in

g!
th

e!
ar

ea
!w

he
re
!m

ot
or
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

ar
e!

ex
cl

ud
ed

!a
s!

w
el

co
m

in
g!

an
!a

re
a!

as
!p

os
si

bl
e!

fo
r!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
!a

nd
!in
!d

oi
ng
!s

o!
m

ak
e!

it!
as
!a

pp
et

is
in

g!
as
!

po
ss

ib
le
!fo

r!n
ew

!s
ho

ps
/c

af
es

/r
es

ta
ur

an
ts
!w

ho
!m

ig
ht
!n

ot
!p

re
vi

ou
sl

y!
ha

ve
!

co
ns

id
er

ed
!H

ar
le

sd
en

.

A
lth

ou
gh

!n
ot
!a
!d

ire
ct
!o

ut
co

m
e!

of
!th

e!
pr

oj
ec

t,
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!li

ke
!th

is
!h

av
e!

be
en
!s

ee
n!

to
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!a
!g

re
at

er
!v

ar
ie

ty
!

an
d!

ta
ke
!u

p!
of
!s

ho
ps
!w

ith
in
!a

n!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Ra
ne

la
gh
!R

oa
d

Tr
af

fic
!!c

on
tr

ol
!in
!S

ta
tio

n!
Ro

ad
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!im
pr

ov
ed

.!V
eh

ic
le

s!
m

ov
in

g!
at
!

sp
ee

d!
at
!a

ll!
ho

ur
s.

Th
e!

w
or

ks
!in
!S

ta
tio

n!
Ro

ad
!a

re
!n

ea
rly

!c
om

pl
et

e,
!th

e!
na

rr
ow

in
g!

of
!

th
e!

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
hi

s!
sc

he
m

e!
sh

ou
ld
!a

ss
is

t!w
ith

!th
e!

re
du

ct
io

n!
in
!tr

af
fic
!s

pe
ed

s.
N
on

e

Pa
ge
!7

2!
of
!1

10

Page 170



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Re
df

er
n!

Ro
ad

1)
!A

llo
w
!o

ve
rla

p!
of
!H

A!
in

to
!H

W
!a

nd
!H
!in

to
!H

S.

A
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
!re

du
ce

d!
ab

ili
ty
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!o

r!c
lo

se
r!t

o!
th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!t

hi
s!

is
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!a

im
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
to
!d

ed
ic

at
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

fo
r!s

ho
pp

er
s!

an
d!

lo
ad

in
g!

on
ly

.!
Th

e!
se

ct
io

ns
!o

f!t
he
!o

ld
!H
!z

on
e!

re
m

ov
ed
!fr

om
!th

e!
ne

w
!H
!z

on
e!

w
ill
!

no
!lo

ng
er
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!c
om

e!
an

d!
pa

rk
!c

lo
se

r!t
o!

th
e!

st
at

io
n,
!w

hi
ch
!

us
ed
!to

!ta
ke
!p

la
ce

,!t
he

re
fo

re
!fr

ee
in

g!
up

!a
dd

iti
on

al
!s

pa
ce

.

Th
e!

m
aj

or
ity
!o

f!b
ay

s!
w

ith
in
!H

A!
zo

ne
!w

ill
!b

e!
m

ad
e!

pe
rm

it!
ho

ld
er
!

on
ly
!m

ea
ni

ng
!th

er
e!

w
ill
!b

e!
le

ss
!d

em
an

d!
by
!n

on
!re

si
de

nt
!fo

r!t
he

se
!

ba
ys

.!S
ur

ve
ys
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
as
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!d

ev
el

op
m

en
t!o

f!t
he
!

sc
he

m
e!

w
ou

ld
!in

di
ca

te
!th

at
!th

er
e!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
su

ff
ic

ie
nt
!c

ap
ac

ity
!

w
ith

in
!th

e!
ne

w
!z

on
e.
!H

ow
ev

er
!th

e!
co

nc
er

ns
!a

bo
ut
!th

e!
si

ze
!o

f!t
he
!

H
A!

zo
ne
!a

re
!n

ot
ed

,!a
nd

!a
s!

so
m

e!
of
!th

e!
ad

jo
in

in
g!

st
re

et
s!

w
ith

in
!

H
W
!h

av
e!

sp
ar

e!
ca

pa
ci

ty
!it
!is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!a
!b

uf
fe

r!z
on

e!
fo

r!H
A!

on
!A

sh
do

w
n!

Ro
ad

,!B
ur

ns
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

St
!Jo

hn
!A

ve
nu

e.
!A
!

bu
ff

er
!z

on
e!

m
ea

ns
!th

at
!re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!H

A!
w

ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!p
ar

k!
on

!

th
es

e!
ro

ad
s!

in
!H

W
,!b

ut
!th

e!
re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!th

es
e!

ro
ad

s!
w

ill
!n

ot
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!H

A.
!T

ak
e!

up
!o

f!t
he

se
!b

uf
fe

r!z
on

e!
sp

ac
es
!is
!

ex
pe

ct
ed
!to

!b
e!

lo
w
!a

nd
!is
!u

nl
ik

el
y!

to
!h

av
e!

an
y!

im
pa

ct
!o

n!
th

e!
op

er
at

io
n!

of
!th

es
e!

ro
ad

s.

Pr
ov
id
e!
a!
bu

ff
er
!z
on

e!
fo
r!

re
si
de

nt
s!
of
!th

e!
H
A
!z
on

e!
w
it
hi
n!
th
e!
ne

ig
hb

ou
ri
ng
!

st
re
et
s!
in
!th

e!
H
W
!z
on

e.

2)
!O

pe
n!

cl
os

ed
!ro

ad
s!
"!

H
ar

le
y!

Ro
ad

,!M
in

et
!A

ve
nu

e!
an

d!
Le

gh
or

n!
Av

en
ue

!(1
!

w
ay

)!e
na

bl
in

g!
Ru

ck
lid

ge
!A

ve
nu

e!
to
!b

e!
on

e"
w

ay
!a

ls
o.

3)
!M

ak
e!

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d!

tw
o"

w
ay
!to

!e
as

e!
w

ay
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!H

S.

O
pe

ni
ng

!u
p!

of
!th

e!
ro

ad
s!

m
en

tio
ne

d!
is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.

A!
se

pa
ra

te
!s

ch
em

e!
du

e!
to
!b

e!
im

pl
em

en
te

d!
ar

ou
nd

!th
e!

sa
m

e!
tim

e!
is
!lo

ok
in

g!
at
!2

0m
ph

!z
on

es
!a

nd
!tr

af
fic
!c

al
m

in
g!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
!o

f!
N

ic
ol

l!R
oa

d,
!o

pe
ni

ng
!th

e!
no

rt
he

rn
!e

nd
!o

f!N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d!

co
ul

d!
be
!

co
ns

id
er

ed
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
hi

s!
sc

he
m

e.
Th

e!
w

id
en

in
g!

of
!fo

ot
w

ay
s!

in
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d!
!in

cr
ea

se
s!

pu
bl

ic
!

re
al

m
!a

re
as

,!t
he
!p

os
si

bi
lit

y!
of
!p

ro
vi

si
on

!o
f!m

ar
ke

ts
!a

nd
!n

ar
ro

w
er
!

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

s!
re

du
ci

ng
!li

ke
lih

oo
d!

of
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
et

c.

Pa
ge
!7

3!
of
!1

10

Page 171



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Re
df

er
n!

Ro
ad

4)
!N

ar
ro

w
in

g!
of
!c

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
!o

f!C
ra

ve
n!

Pa
rk
!c

ou
ld
!b

e!
ex

ce
ss

iv
e!

fo
r!a

es
th

et
ic
!

pr
op

or
tio

ns
.

5)
!In

cr
ea

si
ng
!n

um
be

r!o
f!l

oa
di

ng
!b

ay
s!

ok
!if
!c

ar
s!

pe
rm

itt
ed

!to
!u

se
!th

em
!in
!

sh
or

t!t
er

m
.

6)
!R

ed
uc

e!
pe

rm
it!

ho
ld

er
!o

nl
y!

ho
ur

s!
an

d/
or
!in

cr
ea

se
!lo

w
!c

os
t,
!P

ay
!&
!D

is
pl

ay
!

in
!a

re
as
!o

f!H
S,
!H

Y,
!H

W
!to

!e
nc

ou
ra

ge
!p

ar
k!

an
d!

w
al

k.
!T

he
re
!is
!a
!lo

t!o
f!

da
yt

im
e!

ca
pa

ci
ty

.
7)
!Im

pr
ov

e!
W

en
do

ve
r!R

oa
d!

ca
r!p

ar
k.

8)
!M

ak
e!

ar
ea

s!
of
!L

on
gs

to
ne

!A
ve

nu
e!

Pa
y!

an
d!

D
is

pl
ay
!fo

r!R
ou

nd
w

oo
d!

Pa
rk

.
9)

En
su

re
!p

av
in

g!
st

on
es
!a

re
!p

ro
te

ct
io

n!
tr

ea
te

d!
be

fo
re
!b

ei
ng
!la

id
.

D
ed

ic
at

ed
!lo

ad
in

g!
ba

ys
!a

re
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

er
e!

is
!a

va
ila

bl
e!

sp
ac

e!
fo

r!t
hi

s!
ac

tiv
ity

.!D
ue
!to

!c
ur

re
nt
!p

ar
ki

ng
!p

ra
ct

ic
es
!m

an
y!

ve
hi

cl
es
!lo

ad
in

g/
un

lo
ad

in
g!

ar
e!

do
ub

le
!p

ar
ki

ng
.!

N
o!

ch
an

ge
s!

ha
ve
!b

ee
n!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!th
e!

ho
ur

s!
of
!o

pe
ra

tio
n!

as
!

pa
rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
as
!th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!z
on

es
!a

re
!a

ll!
co

ns
is

te
nt

.!
Ch

an
ge

s!
to
!ti

m
es
!o

f!o
pe

ra
tio

n!
ar

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e!

an
d!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts
!to

!W
en

do
ve

r!R
oa

d!
ca

r!p
ar

k!
is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!

th
is
!s

ch
em

e.

Ch
an

gi
ng

!b
ay

s!
in
!L

on
gs

to
n!

A
ve

nu
e!

to
!P

ay
!a

nd
!d

is
pl

ay
!is
!o

ut
si

de
!

th
e!

re
m

it!
of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.
!C

om
m

en
ts
!w

ill
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

.

O
pt

io
ns
!to

!e
ns

ur
e!

th
at
!th

e!
pa

vi
ng

!s
la

bs
!a

re
!tr

ea
te

d!
pr

io
r!t

o!
be

in
g!

la
id
!w

ill
!b

e!
in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
he
!d

et
ai

le
d!

de
si

gn
.

Co
ns
id
er
!o
pe

ni
ng
!u
p!
N
ic
ol
l!

Ro
ad

!a
s!
pa

rt
!o
f!t
he

!

se
pa

ra
te
!s
ch
em

e.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

op
er
at
io
na

l!t
im

es
!a
nd

!

ch
ar
ge
s!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!

te
am

.

Re
df

er
n!

Ro
ad

Be
ca

us
e!

Re
df

er
n!

Ro
ad
!is
!u

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d!

re
si

de
nt

s!
fr

om
!a

dj
oi

ni
ng
!ro

ad
s!

pa
rk
!

th
er

e.
!T

he
re
!is
!a

ls
o!

a!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!h
ou

se
ho

ld
s!

pa
rk

in
g!

se
ve

ra
l!c

ar
s!

an
d!

la
rg

e!
ve

hi
cl

es
.!C

an
!h

av
e!

di
ff

ic
ul

tly
!p

ar
ki

ng
!n

ea
r!h

ou
se
!a

nd
!s

pe
nd

!a
ge

s!
dr

iv
in

g!
ar

ou
nd

!tr
yi

ng
!to

!fi
nd

!a
!s

pa
ce

.
O

ne
!d

is
ab

le
d!

ba
y!

no
!lo

ng
er
!h

as
!a
!d

is
ab

le
d!

re
si

de
nt

,!t
he

re
fo

re
!w

as
tin

g!
sp

ac
e.

Ch
an

ge
s!

to
!p

ar
ki

ng
!re

st
ric

tio
ns
!in
!R

ed
fe

rn
!R

oa
d!

is
!n

ot
!b

ei
ng

!

pr
op

os
ed
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
hi

s!
sc

he
m

e!
ho

w
ev

er
!c

om
m

en
ts
!w

ill
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n.

Re
fe

r!t
he
!is

su
e!

of
!th

e!
re

du
nd

an
t!d

is
ab

le
d!

ba
y!

to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
te

am
.

Re
fe
r!
al
l!c
om

m
en

ts
!

re
ga
rd
in
g!
pa

rk
in
g!
is
su
es
!in
!

Re
df
er
n!
Ro

ad
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk
in
g!
te
am

. Pa
ge
!7

4!
of
!1

10

Page 172



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ri
dl

ey
!R

oa
d

M
ai

n!
co

nc
er

n!
is
!th

at
!p

eo
pl

e!
w

ill
!s

til
l!b

e!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!a

nd
!c

au
si

ng
!

co
ng

es
tio

n!
ar

ou
nd

!th
is
!a

re
a.
!If
!th

is
!h

ap
pe

ns
!th

en
!th

e!
st

re
et

s!
(e

sp
ec

ia
lly
!

al
on

g!
M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

)!w
ill
!b

e!
ev

en
!m

or
e!

co
ng

es
te

d!
w

ith
!it
!b

ei
ng
!2
"w

ay
!

tr
af

fic
.!F

ro
m
!o

bs
er

va
tio

ns
!a

nd
!e

xp
er

ie
nc

e!
tr

af
fic
!w

ar
de

ns
!in
!B

re
nt
!s

pe
nd

!

m
os

t!o
f!t

he
ir!

tim
e!

in
!q

ui
et
!re

si
de

nt
ia

l!a
re

as
!a

nd
!n

ot
!o

n!
th

e!
m

ai
n!

hi
gh

w
ay

.
O

th
er

w
is

e!
lo

ok
s!

ve
ry
!p

ro
m

is
in

g.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!

sh
ou

ld
!h

el
p!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

Ri
dl

ey
!R

oa
d

Cy
cl

in
g!

on
!th

e!
pa

ve
m

en
ts

D
ou

bl
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

on
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d!

ev
en

!S
at

ur
da

y!
ni

gh
t!a

ft
er
!7

pm
.

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!w

ill
!n

ee
d!

to
!b

e!
du

g!
up

!a
nd

!!r
ep

la
ce

d!
w

ith
!a
!s

tr
on

ge
r!b

as
e!

as
!th

e!
ro

ad
!is
!b

re
ak

in
g!

up
.!T

he
!p

av
em

en
ts
!fr

om
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!to

!T
av

is
to

ck
!

Ro
ad
!is
!in
!n

ee
d!

of
!re

pa
ir!

as
!it
!w

as
!n

ot
!d

on
e!

rig
ht
!b

ef
or

e.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!

sh
ou

ld
!h

el
p!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

Th
e!

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay
!a

nd
!fo

ot
w

ay
s!

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!a

re
!

to
!b

e!
re

su
rf

ac
ed
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e.

N
on

e

Ri
dl

ey
!R

oa
d

O
pt

io
n!

B!
"!

W
ou

ld
!li

ke
!to

!s
ee
!th

e!
la

rg
e!

tr
ee
!k

ep
t!(

si
tu

at
ed

!n
ex

t!t
o!

th
e!

cl
oc

k)
!

fo
r!m

e!
th

at
!tr

ee
!is
!a

s!
m

uc
h!

as
!a
!la

nd
m

ar
k!

as
!th

e!
cl

oc
k.

Pl
ea

se
!!p

le
as

e!
re

du
ce
!th

e!
am

ou
nt
!o

f!s
ig

ns
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!&
!re

di
re

ct
!lo

rr
ie

s!
an

d!
go

od
s!

ve
hi

cl
es
!a

w
ay
!fr

om
!H

ar
le

sd
en

.!T
he

re
!a

re
!o

th
er
!w

ay
s!

to
!P

ar
k!

ro
ya

l!e
.g

.!b
y!

ca
r!?

??
et

c.

N
ew

!tr
ee
!a

re
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!b

e!
in

tr
od

uc
ed
!th

ro
ug

ho
ut
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!C

on
si

de
ra

tio
n!

ca
n!

be
!g

iv
en
!to

!re
ta

in
in

g!
th

e!
ex

is
tin

g!
tr

ee
.

It
!w

ou
ld
!n

ot
!b

e!
po

ss
ib

le
!to

!e
ve

n!
to
!c

on
si

de
r!m

ea
su

re
s!

to
!re

du
ce
!

H
G

Vs
!w

ith
in
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!w

ith
ou

t!a
lte

rn
at

iv
e!

ro
ut

es
!b

ei
ng

!

av
ai

la
bl

e.
!T

he
!k

ey
!o

ne
!o

f!t
he

se
!b

ei
ng

!S
cr

ub
bs
!L

an
e!

w
hi

ch
!

re
qu

ire
s!

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts
!to

!a
!w

ee
k!

br
id

ge
!(M

itr
e!

Br
id

ge
).!

Th
is
!li

es
!

w
ith

in
!th

e!
Lo

nd
on

!B
or

ou
gh

!o
f!H

am
m

er
sm

ith
!a

nd
!F

ul
ha

m
!a

nd
!

ha
s!

be
en
!p

rio
rit

is
ed
!b

y!
th

e!
Lo

nd
on

!B
rid

ge
s!

En
gi

ne
er

in
g!

G
ro

up
!

(L
oB

EG
)!f

or
!in

ve
st

m
en

t.
!R

ea
lis

tic
al

ly
!h

ow
ev

er
!th

is
!w

ill
!n

ot
!ta

ke
!

pl
ac

e!
fo

r!t
he
!n

ex
t!5

!to
!1

0!
ye

ar
s.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

w
hi

ch
!in

cl
ud

es
!ta

ki
ng

!in
to
!c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n!

ex
is

tin
g!

an
d!

pr
oj

ec
te

d!
H

G
V!

m
ov

em
en

t!h
as
!b

ee
n!

un
de

rt
ak

en
!to

!

en
su

re
!th

at
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
w

or
ks
!in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
.

Co
ns
id
er
!r
et
ai
ni
ng
!th

e!
ex
is
ti
ng
!tr
ee
!a
dj
ac
en

t!t
o!

th
e!
Ju
bi
le
e!
cl
oc
k.

Pa
ge
!7

5!
of
!1

10

Page 173



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ri
dl

ey
!R

oa
d

M
an

y!
ca

rs
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
!o

n!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!im

pe
di

ng
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
.

M
or

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
ba

ys
!n

ee
de

d.
Ch

ea
p!

an
d!

af
fo

rd
ab

le
!fo

r!l
oc

al
!p

op
ul

at
io

n.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!

sh
ou

ld
!h

el
p!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

W
hi

ls
t!t

he
!n

um
be

r!o
f!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!h

as
!b

ee
n!

re
du

ce
d!

it!
is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

th
at
!th

ey
!a

re
!d

ed
ic

at
ed
!to

!s
ho

pp
er

s!
an

d!
de

liv
er

ie
s!

w
hi

ch
!w

ill
!p

re
ve

nt
!lo

ng
!te

rm
!p

er
m

it!
ho

ld
er
!a

nd
!il

le
ga

l!
pa

rk
in

g!
w

hi
ch
!s

ho
ul

d!
fr

ee
!u

p!
m

or
e!

sp
ac

es
.

Pr
ic

in
g!

of
!p

ar
ki

ng
!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e!
bu

t!w
ill
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

ch
ar
ge
s!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!

te
am

.

Ri
dl

ey
!R

oa
d

Li
vi

ng
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!fo
r!o

ve
r!4

0!
ye

ar
s!

an
d!

it!
is
!ti

m
e!

fo
r!i

t!t
o!

be
!im

pr
ov

ed
.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Ri
dl

ey
!R

oa
d

St
re

et
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!B

re
nt
!is
!m

or
e!

ex
pe

ns
iv

e!
th

an
!W

es
tf

ie
ld

.!T
he

!s
lid

in
g!

sc
al

e!
of
!c

ha
rg

es
!d

is
cr

im
in

at
es
!a

ga
in

st
!fa

m
ili

es
!a

nd
!la

rg
er
!s

ca
le
!s

ho
pp

in
g!

tr
ip

s.
!

24
hr
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!o

f!H
ar

le
sd

en
!P

la
za
!a

dd
s!

to
!c

on
ge

st
io

n!
on

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et

.!
W

hy
!c

an
't!

it!
be

!8
"7

pm
!o

r!s
o.

Th
e!

pr
ic

in
g!

of
!o

n!
st

re
et
!p

ar
ki

ng
!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e.

Th
e!

ca
r!p

ar
k!

is
!n

ot
!o

w
ne

d!
by
!th

e!
co

un
ci

l!a
nd

!th
er

ef
or

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.
!!I

t!r
em

ai
ns
!a

n!
as

pi
ra

tio
n!

of
!th

e!
To

w
n!

Te
am

,!a
ss

oc
ia

te
d!

w
ith

!th
e!

lo
ng

er
!te

rm
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
of
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!t

o!
in

ve
st

ig
at

e!
is

su
es
!a

ss
oc

ia
te

d!
w

ith
!th

e!
us

e!
of
!th

e!
ca

r!
pa

rk
!w

ith
!th

e!
ow

ne
r.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
e!
st
re
et
!

pa
rk
in
g!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!
co
ns
id
er
at
io
n.

Pa
ge
!7

6!
of
!1

10

Page 174



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ri
dl

ey
!R

oa
d

Co
nc

er
ne

d!
w

ith
!O

pt
io

n!
A:
!In

cr
ea

se
!tr

af
fic
!in

cr
ea

se
!jo

ur
ne

y!
fr

om
!S

ta
tio

n!
Ro

ad
,!P

ar
kw

ay
.!I

nc
re

as
in

g!
pa

vi
ng
!a

re
as
!a

nd
!s

tr
ee

t!f
ur

ni
tu

re
!w

ill
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!

va
nd

al
is

m
,!l

oi
te

rin
g,
!p

ro
vi

de
!d

rin
ke

rs
!a

nd
!p

ot
!s

m
ok

er
s!

w
ith

!b
et

te
r!s

ea
tin

g,
!

of
fe

r!g
re

at
er
!s

pa
ce
!fo

r!k
id

s!
to
!h

an
g!

ou
t!a

nd
!c

au
se
!tr

ou
bl

e.
Sp

en
d!

th
e!

m
on

ey
!o

n!
ke

ep
in

g!
lib

ra
rie

s!
op

en
,!p

ro
vi

de
!a

ct
iv

iti
es
!a

nd
!fa

ci
lit

ie
s!

to
!o

cc
up

y!
an

d!
ed

uc
at

e!
th

e!
yo

ut
h.
!M

ay
be

!p
ro

po
se

d!
O

pt
io

n!
A!

co
ul

d!
w

or
k.

W
ith

!O
pt

io
n!

B!
pr

ov
id

e!
re

cy
cl

in
g!

bi
ns
!a

nd
!in

cr
ea

se
!p

la
nt

at
io

n!
sp

ot
s.

Th
er

e!
is
!n

o!
ev

id
en

ce
!in
!o

th
er
!a

re
as
!th

at
!in

cr
ea

se
d!

se
at

in
g!

w
ill
!

en
co

ur
ag

e!
m

or
e!

un
de

si
ra

bl
es
!in

to
!a

n!
ar

ea
.!C

om
bi

ne
d!

w
ith

!

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n!

of
!a

n!
ar

ea
!h

ow
ev

er
!it
!m

ay
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!m

or
e!

us
e!

by
!

th
e!

lo
ca

l!r
es

id
en

ts
,!s

ho
pp

er
s!

et
c.
!In

ve
st

ig
at

e!
gr

ea
te

r!
en

fo
rc

em
en

t.

Th
e!

sc
he

m
e!

is
!b

ei
ng

!fu
nd

ed
!p

re
do

m
in

at
el

y!
by
!T

ra
ns

po
rt
!fo

r!
Lo

nd
on

's
!m

aj
or
!s

ch
em

es
!b

ud
ge

t!w
hi

ch
!h

as
!b

ee
n!

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
!

al
lo

ca
te

d!
fo

r!t
he
!p

ro
je

ct
.!T

he
!re

m
ai

ni
ng

!fu
nd

s!
w

ill
!c

om
e!

fr
om

!

de
ve

lo
pe

r!c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
.!T

hi
s!

is
!a
!s

ep
ar

at
e!

bu
dg

et
!fr

om
!li

br
ar

ie
s.

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
gr
ea
te
r!

en
fo
rc
em

en
t!o

f!u
ns
oc
ia
bl
e!

be
ha

vi
ou

r!
on

!s
tr
ee
t.

Ro
un

dw
oo

d!
Ro

ad
Ea

ch
!p

er
so

n!
sh

ou
ld
!h

av
e!

th
ei

r!o
w

n!
re

se
rv

ed
!p

ar
ki

ng
!p

la
ce

,!a
nd

!n
ot
!p

ar
k!

in
!

ot
he

r!p
eo

pl
es
!p

la
ce

s.
!B

ut
!th

an
k!

go
d!

in
!o

ur
!a

re
a!
!e

ve
ry

bo
dy
!u

se
s!

th
ei

r!o
w

n!
pa

rk
in

g!
w

hi
ch
!is
!g

oo
d.

It
!is
!n

ot
!p

os
si

bl
e!

to
!re

se
rv

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
pl

ac
es
!fo

r!s
pe

ci
fic
!p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s!
on

!th
e!

pu
bl

ic
!h

ig
hw

ay
.

N
on

e

Ro
un

dw
oo

d!
Ro

ad

1)
!A

nn
oy

ed
!a

t!h
av

in
g!

to
!p

ay
!to

!p
ar

k!
an

d!
pr

ev
io

us
!e

xt
en

si
on

s!
to
!C

PZ
.!T

he
re
!

is
!n

o!
ne

ed
!fo

r!i
t!o

ut
si

de
!c

em
et

er
y!

as
!th

e!
ro

ad
si

de
!is
!n

ea
rly

!e
m

pt
y.

2)
!T

he
re
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!fr
ee
!1

5"
30

m
in
!p

ar
ki

ng
!to

!e
nc

ou
ra

ge
!p

eo
pl

e!
to
!s

to
p,
!

sh
op

!a
nd

!g
o.

3)
It
!is
!lo

gi
st

ic
al

ly
!p

os
si

bl
e!

to
!d

iv
er

t!a
ll!

tr
af

fic
!a

s!
pr

op
os

ed
!in
!O

pt
io

n!
B.

4)
!P

le
as

e!
tid

y!
up

!th
e!

en
d!

of
!R

ou
nd

w
oo

d!
Ro

ad
,!i

t!i
s!

a!
di

sg
ra

ce
!in
!te

rm
s!

of
!

lit
te

r!a
nd

!p
re

se
nt

at
io

n.

Th
e!

ex
te

ns
io

n!
of
!th

e!
H

Y!
zo

ne
!w

as
!p

re
vi

ou
sl

y!
co

ns
ul

te
d!

on
!a

nd
!is
!

du
e!

to
!b

e!
im

pl
em

en
te

d!
in
!A

pr
il!

20
12

.
Tr

af
fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
bo

th
!o

pt
io

ns
!

w
or

k!
in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
.

Re
fe

r!t
he
!is

su
e!

of
!li

tt
er

in
g!

in
!R

ou
nd

w
oo

d!
Ro

ad
!to

!th
e!

St
re

et
!C

ar
e!

te
am

.

Re
fe
r!
th
e!
is
su
e!
of
!li
tt
er
in
g!

on
!R
ou

nd
w
oo

d!
Ro

ad
!to

!

th
e!
st
re
et
!c
ar
e!
te
am

.

Ro
un

dw
oo

d!
Ro

ad

Pa
rk

in
g!

is
!a
!re

al
!is

su
e.
!S

to
p!

m
ak

in
g!

pa
id
!z

on
es
!w

he
n!

un
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.
!It
!ju

st
!

se
em

s!
an
!o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
!to

!m
ak

e!
m

on
ey

.!W
he

n!
w

e!
re

je
ct
!a
!z

on
e!

ch
an

ge
!it

s!
ju

st
!re

qu
es

te
d!

un
til
!y

ou
!w

in
.!I

ts
!a

n!
ab

us
e!

of
!p

ow
er

.!T
he

re
!is
!n

o!
ne

ed
!fo

r!t
he

!

ne
w
!H

Y!
zo

ne
.

In
!th

e!
ne

w
!s

ho
pp

in
g!

ce
nt

re
!a

re
a!

th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

re
st

ric
tio

ns
!w

ill
!n

ee
d!

to
!b

e!
en

fo
rc

ed
!v

ig
or

ou
sl

y,
!o

th
er

w
is

e!
th

e!
w

ho
le
!a

re
a!

w
ill
!g

rin
d!

to
!a
!h

al
t.
!D

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
es

pe
ci

al
ly
!o

ut
si

de
!b

lu
e!

m
ou

nt
ai

n!
bl

oc
ks
!th

e!
w

ho
le
!o

ne
!w

ay
!s

ys
te

m
.!

Th
is
!w

ill
!n

ee
d!

to
!b

e!
st

op
pe

d.

Th
e!

ex
te

ns
io

n!
of
!th

e!
H

Y!
zo

ne
!w

as
!p

re
vi

ou
sl

y!
co

ns
ul

te
d!

on
!a

nd
!is
!

du
e!

to
!b

e!
im

pl
em

en
te

d!
in
!A

pr
il!

20
12

.
CC

TV
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!i

s!
pr

op
os

ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!

sh
ou

ld
!h

el
p!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!7

7!
of
!1

10

Page 175



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ro
un

dw
oo

d!
Ro

ad
Co

nc
er

ne
d!

ab
ou

t!l
ac

k!
of
!p

ar
ki

ng
.

Th
e!

pa
rk

s!
ar

e!
no

t!s
ec

ur
e!

of
!d

og
s.
!C

hi
ld

re
n!

ar
e!

th
re

at
en

ed
!b

y!
te

en
!g

an
gs

.

W
hi

ls
t!t

he
!n

um
be

r!o
f!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!h

as
!b

ee
n!

re
du

ce
d!

it!
is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

th
at
!th

ey
!a

re
!d

ed
ic

at
ed
!to

!s
ho

pp
er

s!
an

d!
de

liv
er

ie
s!

w
hi

ch
!w

ill
!p

re
ve

nt
!lo

ng
!te

rm
!p

er
m

it!
ho

ld
er
!a

nd
!il

le
ga

l!
pa

rk
in

g!
w

hi
ch
!s

ho
ul

d!
fr

ee
!u

p!
m

or
e!

sp
ac

es
.

N
on

e

Ro
un

dw
oo

d!
Ro

ad

B!
w

ou
ld
!b

e!
be

st
!b

ut
!it
!w

ill
!b

e!
ha

rd
!to

!e
nf

or
ce
!th

e!
'n

o!
ca

r'!
ru

le
!g

iv
en

!th
e!

pr
ev

ai
lin

g!
di

sr
eg

ar
d!

fo
r!p

ar
ki

ng
!a

nd
!tr

af
fic
!ru

le
s!

in
!th

e!
lo

ca
lit

y!
w

hi
ch
!a

re
!

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
ed

!in
!th

is
!d

oc
um

en
t.

Su
pp

or
t!i

s!
m

ai
nl

y!
fo

r!C
PZ
!in
!R

ou
nd

w
oo

d!
Ro

ad
!b

ec
au

se
!o

f!t
he

!c
ur

re
nt
!

pa
rk

in
g!

pr
ob

le
m

s.

Th
e!

pr
oh

ib
iti

on
!o

f!v
eh

ic
le

s!
in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!in
!o

pt
io

n!
B!

w
ill
!b

e!
en

fo
rc

ed
!b

y!
CC

TV
!c

am
er

as
.

N
on

e

Ro
un

dw
oo

d!
Ro

ad

Th
e!

pr
op

os
ed

!p
la

ns
!O

pt
io

n!
A!

an
d!

B!
ar

e!
ex

tr
em

el
y!

po
or

.!B
ot

h!
pl

an
s!

lo
ok
!a

t!
m

ak
in

g!
th

e!
ro

ad
s!

na
rr

ow
er
!a

nd
!fo

ot
w

ay
s!

w
id

er
.!T

he
!c

ur
re

nt
!fo

ot
w

ay
s!

ha
ve
!

ne
ve

r!b
ee

n!
cr

ow
de

d,
!s

o!
th

is
!is
!u

nn
ec

es
sa

ry
.!B

ot
h!

op
tio

ns
!s

ho
w
!th

at
!

H
ar

le
sd

en
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!(i

n!
fr

on
t!o

f!I
ce

la
nd

)!w
ill
!b

e!
m

ad
e!

in
to
!a
!s

in
gl

e!
la

ne
,!

w
he

n!
go

in
g!

in
!th

e!
ea

st
bo

un
d!

di
re

ct
io

n.
!T

hi
s!

w
ill
!re

su
lt!

in
!m

aj
or
!tr

af
fic
!

co
ng

es
tio

n!
at
!p

ea
k!

tim
es
!a

s!
th

is
!s

tr
et

ch
!o

f!r
oa

d!
is
!a

lre
ad

y!
qu

ite
!b

us
y.
!E

ve
n!

w
ith

!th
e!

cu
rr

en
t!t

w
o!

la
ne

s!
in
!th

e!
ea

st
bo

un
d!

di
re

ct
io

n.
Bo

th
!p

ro
po

sa
ls
!re

su
lt!

in
!a
!lo

ss
!o

f!p
ar

ki
ng
!o

n!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.!T

hi
s!

ar
ea
!h

as
!a
!

lo
t!o

f!s
m

al
l!r

et
ai

l!s
ho

ps
,!t

he
!lo

ss
!o

f!p
ar

ki
ng
!w

ill
!h

av
e!

a!
dr

am
at

ic
!a

ff
ec

t!o
n!

th
os

e!
bu

si
ne

ss
es
!a

s!
cu

rr
en

tly
!a
!lo

t!o
f!p

eo
pl

e!
us

e!
th

e!
'P

ay
!&
!D

is
pl

ay
'!p

ar
ki

ng
!

in
!th

is
!a

re
!to

!p
op

!in
to
!th

e!
sh

op
s!

.!

Th
e!

ex
is

tin
g!

fo
ot

w
ay

s!
ar

e!
cl

ut
te

re
d!

an
d!

w
ith

!th
e!

hi
gh

!le
ve

ls
!o

f!
pe

de
st

ria
n!

ac
tiv

ity
!m

an
y!

pe
de

st
ria

ns
!fi

nd
!th

em
!d

iff
ic

ul
t!t

o!
ne

go
tia

te
.!W

id
en

in
g!

fo
ot

w
ay

s!
w

ill
!im

pr
ov

e!
th

in
gs
!fo

r!
pe

de
st

ria
ns
!p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
!v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e!
ro

ad
!u

se
rs
!a

nd
!th

os
e!

w
ith

!

w
he

el
ch

ai
rs
!a

nd
!p

us
h!

ch
ai

rs
.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
bo

th
!o

pt
io

ns
!

w
or

k!
in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
.

W
hi

ls
t!t

he
!n

um
be

r!o
f!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!h

as
!b

ee
n!

re
du

ce
d!

it!
is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

th
at
!th

ey
!a

re
!d

ed
ic

at
ed
!to

!s
ho

pp
er

s!
an

d!
de

liv
er

ie
s!

w
hi

ch
!w

ill
!p

re
ve

nt
!lo

ng
!te

rm
!p

er
m

it!
ho

ld
er
!a

nd
!il

le
ga

l!
pa

rk
in

g!
w

hi
ch
!s

ho
ul

d!
fr

ee
!u

p!
m

or
e!

sp
ac

es
.

N
on

e

Ro
un

dw
oo

d!
Ro

ad
An

y!
ch

an
ge

s!
w

ou
ld
!b

e!
w

el
co

m
ed

!a
s!

it!
is
!a

bo
ut
!ti

m
e!

H
ar

le
sd

en
!re

ce
iv

ed
!

so
m

e!
TL

C!
an

d!
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Ro
un

dw
oo

d!
Ro

ad
W

ha
t!i

s!
ne

ed
ed

!in
!th

e!
th

es
e!

pl
an

s!
ar

e!
pr

op
er
!c

yc
le
!p

at
hs
!n

ot
!o

ne
s!

th
at
!e

nd
!

no
!w

he
re
!e

ve
r!i

f!i
t!m

ea
ns
!n

ot
!h

av
in

g!
su

ch
!w

id
e!

pa
ve

m
en

ts
!a

s!
yo

u!
su

gg
es

t!
or
!h

av
in

g!
cy

cl
e!

pa
th

s!
on

!th
e!

w
id

er
!p

av
em

en
ts

.

Th
er

e!
is
!in

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
!h

ig
hw

ay
!a

va
ila

bl
e!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!d

ed
ic

at
ed
!c

yc
le
!

la
ne

s!
in
!b

ot
h!

di
re

ct
io

ns
!o

f!s
uf

fic
ie

nt
!w

id
th
!to

!s
af

el
y!

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e!
cy

cl
is

ts
.!

N
on

e

Ro
un

dw
oo

d!
Ro

ad
Th

is
!is
!fa

nt
as

tic
,!e

ve
ry

th
in

g!
to
!m

ak
e!

a!
be

tt
er
!c

om
m

un
ity

.!T
he

!p
ar

ki
ng
!

sh
ou

ld
!n

ot
!b

e!
in

di
vi

du
al
!ro

ad
s!

bu
t!a

s!
??

?a
re

as
!ju

st
!li

ke
!K

en
si

ng
to

n!
an

d!
Ch

el
se

a!
an

d!
W

es
tm

in
st

er
.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Pa
ge
!7

8!
of
!1

10

Page 176



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ro
un

dw
oo

d!
Ro

ad
It
!is
!a
!v

er
y!

go
od

!id
ea
!fo

r!t
he

!H
Y!

zo
ne

!to
!h

av
e!

so
m

e!
ac

ce
ss
!to

!m
ai

n!
st

re
et
!

w
ith

!s
ho

ps
.!P

le
as

e!
m

ak
e!

H
Y!

zo
ne

!b
ig

ge
r!a

s!
sh

ow
n!

in
!re

sp
on

se
.

O
ne
!o

f!t
he
!a

im
s!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
is
!to

!d
ed

ic
at

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
fo

r!
sh

op
pe

rs
!a

nd
!lo

ad
in

g!
on

ly
!w

ith
ou

t!g
iv

in
g!

pr
ef

er
en

ce
!to

!re
si

de
nt

s!
in
!a

ny
!o

f!t
he
!s

ur
ro

un
di

ng
!z

on
es

.
N
on

e

Ro
un

dw
oo

d!
Ro

ad
W

or
rie

d!
Ro

un
dw

oo
d!

Ro
ad
!w

ill
!b

ec
om

e!
m

or
e!

of
!a
!c

ut
!th

ro
ug

h.
!C

an
!w

e!
er

ec
t!

an
!e

m
er

ge
nc

y!
ve

hi
cl

e!
ga

te
!a

nd
!m

ak
e!

it!
a!

no
!th

ro
ug

h!
ro

ad
.

Ro
un

dw
oo

d!
Ro

ad
!d

oe
s!

no
t!l

ie
!o

n!
a!

di
re

ct
!ro

ut
e!

th
at
!w

ou
ld
!

su
gg

es
t!i

t!w
ou

ld
!b

ec
om

e!
a!

cu
t!t

hr
ou

gh
.

N
on

e

Ro
un

dw
oo

d!
Ro

ad

Th
e!

re
st

ric
te

d!
pe

rio
d!

on
!S

at
ur

da
y!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
sh

or
te

ne
d!

in
!th

e!
re

si
de

nt
ia

l!
ar

ea
s!

aw
ay
!fr

om
!th

e!
hi

gh
!S

tr
ee

t.
!It
!is
!e

xp
en

si
ve
!fo

r!f
rie

nd
s!

an
d!

fa
m

ili
es
!to

!

vi
si

t!i
n!

th
e!

ev
en

in
gs

.
Pa

y!
an

d!
D

is
pl

ay
!c

ha
rg

es
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!re
vi

ew
ed

!a
s!

th
ey
!a

re
!e

xc
ep

tio
na

lly
!h

ig
h!

in
!th

is
!a

re
a!

co
m

pa
re

d!
to
!o

th
er
!a

re
as
!in
!L

on
do

n.
!T

he
!re

vi
ew

!is
!e

sp
ec

ia
lly
!

im
po

rt
an

t!i
n!

ar
ea

s!
ar

ou
nd

!th
e!

pa
rk

.!R
ou

nd
w

oo
d!

Pa
rk
!h

as
!a

m
pl

e!
re

si
de

nt
ia

l!
pa

rk
in

g!
bu

t!n
ee

ds
!m

or
e!

af
fo

rd
ab

le
!p

ay
!a

nd
!d

is
pl

ay
!to

!e
nc

ou
ra

ge
!fa

m
ili

es
!to

!

us
e!

th
e!

pa
rk

.!L
ik

ew
is

e!
th

e!
co

m
m

er
ci

al
!a

re
as

.

N
o!

ch
an

ge
s!

ha
ve
!b

ee
n!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!th
e!

ho
ur

s!
of
!o

pe
ra

tio
n!

as
!

pa
rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
as
!th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!z
on

es
!a

re
!a

ll!
co

ns
is

te
nt

.!
Ch

an
ge

s!
to
!ti

m
es
!o

f!o
pe

ra
tio

n!
ar

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e!

an
d!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.
Th

e!
le

ve
l!o

f!p
ric

in
g!

of
!o

n!
st

re
et
!p

ar
ki

ng
!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!

th
e!

sc
he

m
e.
!T

he
!c

om
m

en
ts
!w

ill
!h

ow
ev

er
!b

e!
pa

ss
ed
!o

n!
fo

r!
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

op
er
at
io
na

l!t
im

es
!a
nd

!o
n!

st
re
et
!c
ha

rg
in
g!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

.

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

O
pt

io
n!

B!
is
!O

K!
as
!fa

r!a
s!

it!
go

es
.!T

ow
n!

ce
nt

re
s!

ha
ve
!fa

r!t
oo

!lo
ng
!h

ad
!th

e!
ne

ed
s!

of
!th

e!
ca

r!d
riv

er
s!

as
!a
!p

rio
rit

y.
!A

ny
th

in
g!

th
at
!re

st
ric

ts
!c

ar
!u

se
,!

po
llu

tio
n,
!tr

af
fic

,!a
cc

id
en

ts
!e

tc
.!a

nd
!p

ut
s!

th
e!

ne
ed

s!
of
!th

e!
pe

de
st

ria
n!

fir
st
!

ar
e!

to
!b

e!
w

el
co

m
ed

.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

O
pt

io
n!

B!
"!

D
oe

s!
no

t!b
el

ie
ve
!th

at
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
!a

nd
!c

yc
lis

ts
!w

ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!

sa
fe

ly
!s

ha
re
!a
!tr

af
fic
!a

re
a.

Br
en

t!m
us

t!r
ed

uc
e!

th
e!

nu
m

be
r!o

f!l
at

e!
of

f!l
ic

en
ce

s!
(in

cl
ud

in
g!

24
hr

)!e
ls

e!
th

e!
en

ha
nc

ed
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
!a

re
as
!w

ill
!b

ec
om

e!
a!

dr
un

ks
!p

ar
ad

is
e.

Sh
ar

ed
!s

pa
ce

s!
ar

e!
sh

ow
n!

to
!w

or
k!

w
el

l!i
n!

ot
he

r!a
re

as
!w

ith
ou

t!a
!

de
cr

ea
se
!in
!ro

ad
!s

af
et

y.
!It
!s

ho
ul

d!
be
!n

ot
ed
!th

at
!th

e!
de

si
gn

!o
f!t

he
!

sh
ar

ed
!a

re
a!

ha
s!

no
t!y

et
!b

ee
n!

fin
al

is
ed

,!i
t!i

s!
no

t!e
ss

en
tia

l!t
ha

t!a
!

sh
ar

ed
!a

re
a!

ha
s!

flu
sh
!k

er
bs
!a

nd
!th

er
ef

or
e!

th
is
!m

ay
!n

ot
!

ne
ce

ss
ar

ily
!b

e!
w

ha
t!i

s!
us

ed
!a

t!t
hi

s!
lo

ca
tio

n.
!C

on
su

lta
tio

n!
di

re
ct

ly
!

w
ith

!d
is

ab
ili

ty
!g

ro
up

s!
w

ill
!b

e!
un

de
rt

ak
en
!d

ur
in

g!
th

e!
de

ta
ile

d!
de

si
gn

.

Th
er

e!
is
!n

o!
ev

id
en

ce
!in
!o

th
er
!a

re
as
!th

at
!in

cr
ea

se
d!

se
at

in
g!

w
ill
!

en
co

ur
ag

e!
m

or
e!

un
de

si
ra

bl
es
!in

to
!a

n!
ar

ea
.!C

om
bi

ne
d!

w
ith

!

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n!

of
!a

n!
ar

ea
!h

ow
ev

er
!it
!m

ay
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!m

or
e!

us
e!

by
!

th
e!

lo
ca

l!r
es

id
en

ts
,!s

ho
pp

er
s!

et
c.
!In

ve
st

ig
at

e!
gr

ea
te

r!
en

fo
rc

em
en

t.

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
gr
ea
te
r!

en
fo
rc
em

en
t!o

f!u
ns
oc
ia
bl
e!

be
ha

vi
ou

r!
on

!s
tr
ee
t.

Pa
ge
!7

9!
of
!1

10

Page 177



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e
N

ee
d!

m
or

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
sp

ac
es

W
hi

ls
t!t

he
!n

um
be

r!o
f!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!h

as
!b

ee
n!

re
du

ce
d!

it!
is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

th
at
!th

ey
!a

re
!d

ed
ic

at
ed
!to

!s
ho

pp
er

s!
an

d!
de

liv
er

ie
s!

w
hi

ch
!w

ill
!p

re
ve

nt
!lo

ng
!te

rm
!p

er
m

it!
ho

ld
er
!a

nd
!il

le
ga

l!
pa

rk
in

g!
w

hi
ch
!s

ho
ul

d!
fr

ee
!u

p!
m

or
e!

sp
ac

es
.

N
on

e

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e
Ru

ck
lid

ge
!A

ve
nu

e!
N

W
10
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!m
ad

e!
on

e!
w

ay
.!I

t!i
s!

us
ed

!a
s!

a!
cu

t!
th

ro
ug

h!
fo

r!t
ra

ff
ic

,!c
au

si
ng
!h

ug
e!

am
ou

nt
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!o

n!
th

e!
ro

ad
.

Ch
an

gi
ng

!R
uc

kl
id

ge
!A

ve
nu

e!
to
!o

ne
!w

ay
!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

fo
r!

th
is
!s

ch
em

e.
N
on

e

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

W
ou

ld
!lo

ve
!to

!h
av

e!
O

pt
io

n!
B,
!b

ut
!it
!c

an
't!

w
or

k!
in
!re

al
ity

!u
nl

es
s!

yo
u!

do
ub

le
!

th
e!

w
id

th
!o

f!M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!S

.!t
he

!c
ap

ac
ity

!fo
r!t

ra
ff

ic
!is
!th

e!
sa

m
e,
!

ot
he

rw
is

e!
it!

w
ill
!c

re
at

e!
a!

w
or

se
!p

ro
bl

em
!a

s!
tr

af
fic
!c

ap
ac

ity
!w

ill
!a

ct
ua

lly
!a

nd
!

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y!

be
!h

al
ve

d!
cr

ea
tin

g!
a!

ne
w
!b

ot
tle

ne
ck

.
Sh

ou
ld
!th

e!
m

ea
su

re
s!

of
!P

la
n!

A!
w

or
k!

re
al

ly
!w

el
l!a

nd
!tr

af
fic
!p

ro
ve
!to

!b
e!

lig
ht
!

in
!th

e!
fu

tu
re
!th

e!
pl

an
!B
!s

ch
em

e!
of
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ni
zi

ng
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!c

ou
ld
!b

e!
do

ne
!la

te
r.

M
or

e!
re

si
de

nt
s!

ba
ys
!re

qu
ire

d!
cl

os
e!

to
!th

ei
r!h

ou
se

s!
in
!th

e!
ce

nt
re
!b

ut
!

ot
he

rw
is

e!
a!

go
od

!s
ch

em
e!

(o
pA

).
Pl

ea
se
!s

ta
rt
!A

SA
P!

as
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
an

d!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

is
!a

w
fu

l!a
nd

!lo
ok
!

fo
rw

ar
d!

to
!it
!b

ei
ng
!s

m
ar

t,
!g

re
en

er
!e

tc
.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
bo

th
!o

pt
io

ns
!

w
or

k!
in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
.

Th
e!

fu
nd

in
g!

fo
r!t

he
!s

ch
em

e!
is
!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!a

va
ila

bl
e!

w
ith

!a
!fe

w
!to

!

im
pl

em
en

t!i
n!

20
13

.!I
t!i

s!
un

lik
el

y!
th

at
!fu

nd
in

g!
w

ou
ld
!b

e!
av

ai
la

bl
e!

in
!th

e!
fu

tu
re

.

N
on

e

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

In
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
,!b

et
w

ee
n!

Ro
ya

l!O
ak
!a

nd
!C

lo
ck
!T

ow
er
!th

er
e!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
on

ly
!lo

ad
in

g!
ba

ys
"n

o!
fa

ci
lit

ie
s!

fo
r!p

er
m

it!
ho

ld
er

s!
or
!p

ay
!a

nd
!d

is
pl

ay
.

Th
e!

w
ho

le
!o

f!B
re

nt
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!fr
ee
!fo

r!p
ar

ki
ng
!o

n!
Sa

tu
rd

ay
s.
!O

nl
y!

th
e!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!in
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!s

ho
ul

d!
re

ta
in
!a
!c

ha
rg

e!
fo

r!S
at

ur
da

ys
!p

ar
ki

ng
.!I

t!i
s!

lu
di

cr
ou

s!
to
!p

ay
!in
!s

om
e!

st
re

et
s!

an
d!

no
t!o

th
er

s!
as
!it
!is
!p

re
se

nt
ly

.

In
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

it!
is
!o

nl
y!

pl
an

ne
d!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!lo

ad
in

g!
on

ly
!b

ay
s.
!In
!

O
pt

io
n!

A!
it!

is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!a
!fe

w
!p

ay
!a

nd
!d

is
pl

ay
!b

ay
s!

to
!

as
si

st
!s

ho
pp

er
s.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

op
er
at
io
na

l!t
im

es
!o
f!C

PZ
s!

to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns
id
er
at
io
n.

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

M
or

e!
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
lly
!g

re
en

!s
tr

ee
t!l

ig
ht

in
g.

M
or

e!
lit

te
r!b

in
s.

Fr
eq

ue
nt
!li

tt
er
!c

ol
le

ct
io

ns
!e

sp
ec

ia
lly
!d

ur
in

g!
th

e!
O

ly
m

pi
cs

.
M

or
e!

po
lic

e!
pr

es
en

ce
.

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts
!to

!th
e!

lig
ht

in
g!

is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

as
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e.
!

It
!is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!a

dd
iti

on
al
!b

in
s!

as
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e.
N
on

e

Pa
ge
!8

0!
of
!1

10

Page 178



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

Co
ns

id
er
!th

e!
us

e!
of
!s

pe
ed

!c
am

er
as
!a

nd
!c

am
er

as
!fo

r!l
aw

!b
re

ak
er

s!
of
!g

oi
ng
!

th
ro

ug
h!

lig
ht

s.
O

n!
a!

nu
m

be
r!o

f!o
cc

as
io

ns
!p

eo
pl

e!
cr

os
si

ng
!a

t!t
he

!ju
nc

tio
ns
!m

en
tio

ne
d!

ha
ve
!

ha
d!

se
rio

us
!in

ju
rie

s!
an

d!
fa

ta
lit

ie
s.

Th
e!

us
e!

of
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!c

am
er

as
!o

n!
th

e!
tr

af
fic
!li

gh
ts
!c

an
!b

e!
co

ns
id

er
ed
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
he
!d

et
ai

le
d!

de
si

gn
.

Co
ns
id
er
!th

e!
pr
ov
is
io
n!
of
!

en
fo
rc
em

en
t!c
am

er
as
!o
n!

th
e!
tr
af
fic
!li
gh
ts
.

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

Pa
rk

in
g!

re
st

ric
tio

ns
!o

n!
Ru

ck
lid

ge
!A

ve
nu

e!
sh

ou
ld
!b

e!
ex

te
nd

ed
!to

!m
id

ni
gh

t!
on

!F
ri,
!S

at
!a

nd
!S

un
!n

ig
ht

s!
as
!it
!is
!u

nb
ea

ra
bl

e!
at
!w

ee
ke

nd
s.
!A

ls
o!

m
or

e!
CC

TV
!

an
d!

vi
si

bl
e!

po
lic

e!
of

fic
er

s!
es

pe
ci

al
ly
!th

e!
Pa

rk
!P

ar
ad

e!
en

d!
of
!R

uc
kl

id
ge
!

Av
en

ue

N
o!

ch
an

ge
s!

ha
ve
!b

ee
n!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!th
e!

ho
ur

s!
of
!o

pe
ra

tio
n!

as
!

pa
rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
as
!th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!z
on

es
!a

re
!a

ll!
co

ns
is

te
nt

.!
Ch

an
ge

s!
to
!ti

m
es
!o

f!o
pe

ra
tio

n!
ar

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e!

an
d!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

ch
an

ge
s!
to
!th

e!
op

er
at
io
na

l!
ti
m
es
!o
f!t
he

!C
PZ
s!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

.

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e
It
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
gr

ea
t!t

o!
pe

de
st

ria
ni

ze
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!a

nd
!m

ak
e!

it!
a!

m
or

e!
cl

ea
n!

op
en

!s
pa

ce
.!L

ik
e!

O
pt

io
n!

B
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

Re
si

de
nt

s!
sh

ou
ld
!b

e!
al

lo
w

ed
!in
!p

ay
!a

nd
!d

is
pl

ay
!e

sp
ec

ia
lly
!if
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

no
!

re
si

de
nt
!p

er
m

it!
ba

ys
!n

ea
r!b

y,
!o

th
er

w
is

e!
do

!n
ot
!b

en
ef

it!
fr

om
!h

av
in

g!
a!

re
si

de
nt

s!
pe

rm
it.

In
cr

ea
se

d!
po

lic
e!

pr
es

en
ce

.
In

cr
ea

se
d!

re
si

de
nt
!c

le
an

lin
es

s,
!fr

on
t!g

ar
de

ns
!h

av
e!

ru
bb

is
h!

an
d!

ol
d!

ob
je

ct
s!

w
hi

ch
!g

iv
es
!th

e!
ro

ad
s/

st
re

et
!a
!b

ad
!im

pr
es

si
on

.
In

cr
ea

se
!li

gh
tin

g!
at
!th

e!
en

d!
of
!R

uc
kl

id
ge
!A

ve
nu

e!
(W

ill
es

de
n!

ju
nc

tio
n!

si
de

),!
th

er
e!

is
!a
!p

ar
k!

w
hi

ch
!is
!d

ar
k!

an
d!

da
ng

er
ou

s.

M
an

y!
ba

ys
!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
ar

ea
!a

re
!s

ha
re

d!
pa

y!
an

d!
di

sp
la

y!
an

d!
pe

rm
it!

ho
ld

er
!o

nl
y.
!R

em
ov

in
g!

pe
rm

it!
ba

ys
!fr

om
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!

an
d!

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!d
ur

in
g!

th
e!

da
y!

is
!a

im
ed
!a

t!i
m

pr
ov

in
g!

fa
ci

lit
ie

s!
fo

r!s
ho

pp
er

s!
an

d!
de

liv
er

y!
ve

hi
cl

es
!d

ur
in

g!
th

e!
da

y!
as
!

cu
rr

en
tly
!th

ey
!a

re
!u

na
bl

e!
to
!p

ar
k!

du
e!

to
!lo

ng
!te

rm
!b

us
in

es
s!

an
d!

in
di

sc
rim

in
at

e!
pa

rk
in

g.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!8

1!
of
!1

10

Page 179



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

Vo
te

s!
fo

r!O
pt

io
n!

B!
w

ith
!th

e!
fo

llo
w

in
g!

co
m

m
en

ts
:

D
o!

no
t!i

ns
ta

ll!
a!

LO
AD

IN
G
!B

AY
!o

n!
Pa

rk
!P

ar
ad

e!
op

po
si

te
!th

e!
en

tr
y!

to
!

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e.
!A
!p

re
vi

ou
s!

lo
ad

in
g!

ba
y!

w
hi

ch
!w

as
!re

m
ov

ed
!h

ad
!

ve
hi

cl
es
!p

ar
ke

d!
co

ns
ta

nt
ly
!c

au
si

ng
!s

ev
er

e!
de

la
ys

.!A
ny
!lo

ad
in

g!
ba

y!
sh

ou
ld
!b

e!
m

uc
h!

fu
rt

he
r!a

lo
ng

,!s
uc

h!
as
!p

as
t!L

eg
ho

rn
!R

oa
d.

Th
e!

pe
de

st
ria

n!
cr

os
si

ng
!a

t!M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Rd
/!

Pa
rk
!P

ar
ad

e!
re

qu
ire

s!
sp

ec
ia

l!
at

te
nt

io
n!

su
ch
!a

s!
gu

ar
d!

ra
ili

ng
!to

!e
ns

ur
e!

th
at
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
!d

o!
no

t!s
ta

nd
!a

t!
th

e!
ro

ad
s!

ed
ge
!a

nd
!ri

sk
!in

ju
ry
!b

y!
ve

hi
cl

es
.!

W
ill
!tr

af
fic
!b

e!
tu

rn
in

g!
RI

G
H

T!
fr

om
!n

or
th

bo
un

d!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!o

nt
o!

Pa
rk
!P

ar
ad

e!
?!

Ca
n!

w
e!

ha
ve
!a
!P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N
!C

RO
SS

IN
G
!s

ys
te

m
!a

s!
th

ey
!h

av
e!

in
st

al
le

d!
at
!

O
XF

O
RD

!C
IR

CU
S!

?!
!

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
no

!p
ro

po
sa

ls
!to

!in
st

al
l!a
!lo

ad
in

g!
ba

y!
on

!P
ar

k!
Pa

ra
de
!

op
po

si
te
!R

uc
kl

id
ge
!A

ve
nu

e.
Th

e!
pr

ov
is

io
n!

of
!g

ua
rd
!ra

ili
ng

!a
t!t

he
!ju

nc
tio

n!
of
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
!a

nd
!

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!c
an

!b
e!

co
ns

id
er

ed
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
he
!d

et
ai

le
d!

de
si

gn
.

Ve
hi

cl
es
!w

ill
!n

ot
!b

e!
pe

rm
itt

ed
!to

!tu
rn
!ri

gh
t!f

ro
m
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!

in
to
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

w
as
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
fo

r!a
!d

ia
go

na
l!c

ro
ss

in
g!

at
!th

e!
M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

/H
ig

h!
St

/P
ar

k!
Pa

ra
de
!ju

nc
tio

n.
!U

nf
or

tu
na

te
ly

,!
it!

w
as
!re

so
lv

ed
!it
!w

ou
ld
!re

su
lt!

in
!u

na
cc

ep
ta

bl
e!

de
la

ys
!a

nd
!

in
cr

ea
se

d!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

Re
vi
ew

!th
e!
pr
ov
is
io
n!
of
!

gu
ar
d!
ra
ili
ng
!a
t!t
he

!

ju
nc
ti
on

!o
f!P

ar
k!
Pa

ra
de

!

an
d!
M
an

or
!P
ar
k!
Ro

ad
.

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

Th
er

e!
sh

ou
ld
!n

ot
!b

e!
a!

BU
S!

ST
O

P!
ou

ts
id

e!
Ic

el
an

d.
!1

)!T
he

re
!is
!n

o!
ne

ed
!fo

r!i
t!

as
!th

e!
3!

bu
se

s!
th

at
!w

ou
ld
!u

se
!it
!c

an
!s

to
p!

at
!e

xi
st

in
g!

bu
s!

st
op

s!
in
!c

lo
se
!

pr
ox

im
ity

.!
Th

e!
Ju

bi
le

e!
Cl

oc
k!

sh
ou

ld
!n

ot
!b

e!
m

ov
ed

!in
!a

ny
!w

ay
.!T

he
re
!is
!a

m
pl

e!
sp

ac
e!

ar
ou

nd
!it
!–
!e

ve
n!

ta
ki

ng
!in

to
!a

cc
ou

nt
!th

at
!tr

af
fic
!w

ill
!n

ow
!b

e!
2!

w
ay
!o

n!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!fr

om
!S

ta
tio

n!
Ro

ad
.!T

he
!c

lo
ck
!w

as
!m

ov
ed

!a
!fe

w
!y

ea
rs
!a

go
.!T

he
!

cl
oc

k!
w

ou
ld
!lo

ok
!ri

di
cu

lo
us
!s

tu
ck
!o

n!
ei

th
er
!s

id
e!

of
!th

e!
ro

ad
.!A

LL
!T

RA
FF

IC
!

cu
rr

en
tly

!p
as

se
s!

by
!o

n!
bo

th
!s

id
es
!o

f!t
he

!c
lo

ck
!v

er
y!

ea
si

ly
.

Th
e!

bu
s!

st
op

!o
ut

si
de
!Ic

el
an

d!
is
!to

!e
ns

ur
e!

pe
op

le
!d

o!
no

t!h
av

e!
to
!

w
al

k!
to

o!
fa

r!t
o!

th
e!

ne
ar

es
t!b

us
!s

to
p.

W
hi

ls
t!i

t!m
ay
!b

e!
po

ss
ib

le
!to

!re
ta

in
!th

e!
cl

oc
k!

in
!it

s!
cu

rr
en

t!
lo

ca
tio

n!
it!

w
ou

ld
!re

su
lt!

in
!it
!b

ei
ng

!p
la

ce
s!

on
!a
!s

m
al

l!i
sl

an
d!

w
ith

!

tr
af

fic
!p

as
si

ng
!o

n!
ei

th
er
!s

id
e!

m
ak

in
g!

it!
in

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
!to

!th
e!

pu
bl

ic
!

an
d!

di
ff

ic
ul

t!t
o!

m
ai

nt
ai

n.
!T

he
re

fo
re
!s

ub
je

ct
!to

!re
ce

iv
in

g!
ap

pr
op

ria
te
!p

er
m

is
si

on
s!

it!
w

as
!re

so
lv

ed
!to

!m
ov

e!
th

e!
cl

oc
k!

in
to
!

th
e!

pu
bl

ic
!re

al
m

.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!8

2!
of
!1

10

Page 180



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

Th
e!

se
ct

io
n!

of
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!th

at
!w

ill
!b

e!
fo

r!b
us

es
!a

nd
!d

el
iv

er
y!

ve
hi

cl
es
!

on
ly
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!w
id

e!
en

ou
gh
!to

!a
llo

w
!fo

r!v
eh

ic
le

s!
to
!p

as
s!

by
!a

ny
!b

us
es
!th

at
!

ha
ve
!s

to
pp

ed
!to

!p
ic

k!
up

!a
nd

!d
ro

p!
of

f!p
as

se
ng

er
s.

Th
e!

pa
ve

m
en

ts
!a

lo
ng
!u

p!
to
!th

e!
Li

br
ar

y!
al

on
g!

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!a

bs
ol

ut
el

y!
sh

ou
ld
!n

ot
!b

e!
w

id
en

ed
!a

s!
th

ey
!a

re
!a

lre
ad

y!
ve

ry
!w

id
e.

Th
e!

em
ph

as
is
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!o
n!

ke
ep

in
g!

tr
af

fic
!m

ov
in

g!
th

ro
ug

h!
H

ar
le

sd
en

.!
Si

tt
in

g!
Tr

af
fic
!in

cr
ea

se
s!

po
llu

tio
n!

fr
om

!c
ar
!e

xh
au

st
s.
!T

he
!ro

ad
!n

ee
ds
!to

!b
e!
!2
!

la
ne

s!
he

re
!to

!a
llo

w
!fo

r!c
ar

s!
th

at
!w

ill
!b

e!
st

op
pi

ng
!to

!p
ar

k.
!T

he
!ro

ad
!h

er
e!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
w

id
e!

en
ou

gh
!to

!a
llo

w
!fo

r!t
ra

ff
ic
!to

!c
on

tin
ue

!m
ov

in
g!

ev
en

!if
!

so
m

eo
ne

!is
!re

ve
rs

in
g!

in
to
!a
!p

ar
ki

ng
!s

pa
ce

.

In
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

th
e!

se
m

i!p
ed

es
tr

ia
ni

ze
d!

se
ct

io
n!

of
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!

w
ill
!b

e!
w

id
e!

en
ou

gh
!fo

r!v
eh

ic
le

s!
to
!p

as
s!

w
hi

le
s!

bu
se

s!
ar

e!
in
!th

e!
bu

s!
st

op
s.

It
!is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!w

id
en
!th

e!
fo

ot
w

ay
s!

on
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d!

to
!

in
cr

ea
se
!p

ub
lic
!re

al
m
!a

re
a,
!p

ot
en

tia
lly
!a

llo
w
!fo

r!m
ar

ke
ts
!in
!th

e!
ar

ea
!a

nd
!re

du
ce
!th

e!
lik

el
ih

oo
d!

of
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g.
!T

ra
ff

ic
!

m
od

el
lin

g!
ha

s!
co

nf
irm

ed
!th

at
!it
!w

ill
!s

til
l!b

e!
po

ss
ib

le
!to

!k
ee

p!
th

e!
tr

af
fic
!m

ov
in

g!
ev

en
!w

ith
!th

e!
re

du
ct

io
n!

in
!la

ne
!w

id
th

s.
!T

hi
s!

is
!in
!

pa
rt
!d

ue
!to

!th
e!

fa
ct
!th

at
!th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!d
ou

bl
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

pr
ac

tic
es
!

of
te

n!
on

ly
!a

llo
w
!fo

r!o
ne
!la

ne
!o

f!t
ra

ff
ic

.!

N
on

e

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

Tr
af

fic
!o

n!
Ta

vi
st

oc
k!

an
d!

Cr
ow

nh
ill
!s

ho
ul

d!
flo

w
!in
!o

pp
os

ite
!d

ire
ct

io
n!

as
!la

rg
e!

ve
hi

cl
es
!g

oi
ng
!n

or
th
!o

n!
Ta

vi
st

oc
k!

Ro
ad
!w

ill
!fi

nd
!it
!v

er
y!

di
ff

ic
ul

t!m
ak

in
g!

th
e!

tu
rn
!in

to
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d.
!T

he
re
!is
!a
!v

er
y!

lim
ite

d!
am

ou
nt
!o

f!p
av

em
en

t!
he

re
!to

!m
ak

e!
it!

a!
vi

ab
le
!p

ro
po

si
tio

n.
!T

he
!c

or
ne

r!f
ro

m
!C

ro
w

nh
ill
!R

oa
d!

to
!

Cr
av

en
!P

ar
k!

Ro
un

d!
ha

s!
a!

lo
t!m

or
e!

sp
ac

e!
an

d!
w

ou
ld
!c

re
at

e!
be

tt
er
!tr

af
fic
!

flo
w
!fo

r!n
or

th
"!

bo
un

d!
tr

af
fic

.
W

ha
t!p

ro
vi

si
on

!h
as
!b

ee
n!

m
ad

e!
fo

r!t
ra

ff
ic
!g

oi
ng
!s

ou
th
!o

n!
M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!

ne
ed

in
g!

to
!tu

rn
!in

to
!th

e!
ca

r!p
ar

k!
at
!T

es
co
!a

cr
os

s!
op

po
si

ng
!tr

af
fic

.
Th

e!
ar

ea
!c

ov
er

ed
!b

y!
th

e!
pr

op
er

tie
s!

nu
m

be
rs
!3

4!
–!

60
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
in

cl
ud

ed
!in
!th

e!
ne

w
!to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!z

on
e!

H
A!

an
d!

no
t!a

dd
ed

!to
!H

W
!

zo
ne

.

!In
iti

al
!tr

ac
ki

ng
!o

f!t
he
!ju

nc
tio

ns
!c

on
fir

m
!th

at
!la

rg
e!

ve
hi

cl
es
!w

ill
!

be
!a

bl
e!

to
!m

an
oe

uv
re
!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
ju

nc
tio

ns
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!

A
s!

pa
rt
!o

f!t
he
!d

et
ai

le
d!

de
si

gn
!w

e!
w

ill
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!th

is
!re

m
ai

ns
!

th
e!

ca
se

.

Ve
hi

cl
es
!w

ill
!n

ee
d!

to
!tu

rn
!a

cr
os

s!
op

po
si

ng
!tr

af
fic
!in

to
!th

e!
Te

sc
o'

s!
ca

r!p
ar

k,
!fu

rt
he

r!c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n!
of
!th

is
!m

an
oe

uv
re
!m

ay
!b

e!
re

qu
ire

d.

Pr
op

er
tie

s!
34
"6

0!
M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!d
o!

no
t!h

av
e!

m
an

y!
ve

hi
cl

es
!

an
d!

ar
e!

lik
el

y!
to
!h

av
e!

m
in

im
al
!im

pa
ct
!o

f!t
he
!la

rg
er
!H

Y!
zo

ne
!th

at
!

th
e!

sm
al

l!H
A!

zo
ne

s!
w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!h

av
e!

lim
ite

d!
ba

ys
.!T

he
!fl

at
s!

in
!th

e!
se

ct
io

n!
ha

ve
!th

ei
r!o

w
n!

ca
r!p

ar
k!

an
d!

th
er

ef
or

e!
w

ill
!h

av
e!

m
in

im
al
!

im
pa

ct
!o

n!
th

e!
le

ve
l!o

f!p
ar

ki
ng

!w
ith

in
!th

e!
H

Y!
zo

ne
.!

N
ot

w
ith

st
an

di
ng

,!w
e!

w
ill
!re

vi
si

t!t
he
!is

su
e!

an
d!

re
vi

ew
!th

e!
in

cl
us

io
n!

of
!p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s!
34
"6

0!
M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!w
ith

in
!th

e!
H

Y!
zo

ne
.

Co
ns
id
er
!c
on

ce
rn
s!

re
ga
rd
in
g!
ve
hi
cl
es
!h
av
in
g!

to
!tu

rn
!a
cr
os
s!
op

po
si
ng
!

tr
af
fic
!in
to
!th

e!
ca
r!
pa

rk
!o
n!

M
an

or
!P
ar
k!
Ro

ad
.

Re
vi
ew

!th
e!
pr
ov
is
io
n!
of
!

pr
op

er
ti
es
!3
4"
60
!M

an
or
!

Pa
rk
!R
oa

d!
w
it
hi
n!
th
e!
H
Y!

zo
ne

.

Pa
ge
!8

3!
of
!1

10

Page 181



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!is
!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!n

ot
!w

id
e!

en
ou

gh
!fo

r!3
!la

ne
s!

of
!2
!w

ay
!tr

af
fic

.!
Fo

r!t
he

!re
as

on
s!

th
at
!y

ou
!h

av
e!

ou
tli

ne
d!

in
!y

ou
r!F

AQ
!b

oo
kl

et
!o

n!
pa

ge
!8
!re

!

th
e!

vi
ab

ili
ty
!o

f!l
ar

ge
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

be
in

g!
ab

le
!to

!u
se
!2
!la

ne
s,
!th

e!
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
sc

he
m

e!
sh

ou
ld
!in

cl
ud

e!
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!to

!th
e!

ro
ad
!la

yo
ut
!fo

r!t
ra

ff
ic
!th

at
!is
!

he
ad

in
g!

ea
st
!le

av
in

g!
H

ar
le

sd
en

!in
!fr

on
t!o

f!A
ll!

So
ul

s’
!C

hu
rc

h.
!T

he
re
!is
!a
!

se
ve

re
!a

nd
!d

an
ge

ro
us
!s

itu
at

io
n!

he
re
!a

s!
th

e!
ro

ad
!is
!n

ot
!w

id
e!

en
ou

gh
!to

!

al
lo

w
!fo

r!2
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

(!e
sp

ec
ia

lly
!2
!la

rg
e!

ve
hi

cl
es
!)!

to
!u

se
!th

e!
2!

la
ne

!s
ec

tio
n,
!

w
he

re
!o

ne
!la

ne
!is
!w

ai
tin

g!
to
!tu

rn
!in

to
!A

ct
on

!L
an

e!
an

d!
th

e!
ot

he
r!l

an
e!

ca
rr

ie
s!

st
ra

ig
ht
!o

n!
to
!S

ta
tio

n!
Ro

ad
.!F

re
qu

en
tly

!a
!la

rg
e!

ve
hi

cl
e!

is
!in
!th

e!
TU

RN
!R

IG
H

T!
LA

N
E!

w
ai

tin
g!

fo
r!t

he
!fi

lte
r!l

ig
ht
!b

ut
!tr

af
fic
!in
!th

e!
ne

ar
"s

id
e!

la
ne

!c
an

no
t!g

et
!

pa
st
!a

s!
th

er
e!

is
!n

ot
!e

no
ug

h!
sp

ac
e!

to
!p

as
s.
!If
!y

ou
!a

re
!w

ai
tin

g!
in
!th

e!
ne

ar
"s

id
e!

la
ne

!a
nd

!la
rg

e!
ve

hi
cl

es
!s

ta
rt
!to

!m
ak

e!
th

e!
rig

ht
!tu

rn
!it
!c

re
at

es
!a
!v

er
y!

da
ng

er
ou

s!
si

tu
at

io
n.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
cu

rr
en

tly
!3
!la

ne
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!o

pe
ra

tin
g!

in
!o

ne
!d

ire
ct

io
n!

al
on

g!
M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

.!S
ur

ve
ys
!h

av
e!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
an

d!
de

te
rm

in
ed
!th

at
!th

e!
w

id
th
!e

xc
ee

ds
!9

m
!w

hi
ch
!is
!s

uf
fic

ie
nt
!fo

r!t
w

o!
w

ay
!fl

ow
.

Th
e!

la
ne
!w

id
th

s!
on

!C
ra

ve
n!

Pa
rk
!R

oa
d!

ar
e!

na
rr

ow
er
!th

an
!M

an
or
!

Pa
rk
!R

oa
d.

Co
lli

si
on

!d
at

a!
at
!th

is
!ju

nc
tio

n!
do

es
!n

ot
!in

di
ca

te
!a
!c

ol
lis

io
n!

pr
ob

le
m
!o

f!t
hi

s!
na

tu
re
!a

t!t
hi

s!
lo

ca
tio

n.

N
on

e

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

W
ou

ld
!a

ls
o!

lik
e!

to
!s

ee
:

•!
A!

YE
LL

O
W
!B

O
X!

at
!th

e!
ju

nc
tio

n!
of
!R

uc
kl

id
ge
!A

ve
nu

e!
an

d!
Pa

rk
!P

ar
ad

e;
•!

D
EC

RE
AS

E!
TH

E!
N

U
M

BE
R!

O
F!

SH
AR

ED
!U

SE
!P

AR
KI

N
G
!B

A
YS
!in
!fr

on
t!o

f!t
he

!

D
es

ig
n!

W
or

ks
!!!
!!

PA
Y"

&
"D

IS
PL

AY
.!T

he
!C

ar
!C

lu
b!

ba
ys
!s

ho
ul

d!
al

so
!b

e!
re
"s

ite
d!

fr
om

!R
uc

kl
id

ge
!

Av
e!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
d!
!m

or
e!

sp
ac

e!
fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
;

•!
In

st
al

l!a
!T

U
RN

!R
IG

H
T!

FI
LT

ER
!L

IG
H

T!
on

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!fo

r!t
ra

ff
ic
!c

om
in

g!
fr

om
!

Lo
nd

on
!a

nd
!h

ea
di

ng
!N

O
RT

H
!to

w
ar

ds
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!th
at
!is
!m

ak
in

g!
a!

RI
G

H
T!

TU
RN

!in
to
!F

ur
ne

ss
!R

oa
d.
!!!
!!!

•!
RE

"P
H

AS
E!

TR
AF

FI
C!

LI
G

H
TS
!a

t!F
ur

ne
ss
!R

oa
d!

ju
nc

tio
n!

fo
r!t

ra
ff

ic
!tu

rn
in

g!
RI

G
H

T!
on

to
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!to

!g
iv

e!
m

or
e!

tim
e!

fo
r!c

ar
s!

to
!le

av
e!

Fu
rn

es
s!

Ro
ad

.!
•!

PR
O

VI
D

E!
A!

M
AC

H
IN

E!
to
!w

as
h!

an
d!

cl
ea

ns
e!

th
e!

pa
ve

m
en

ts

Th
es

e!
is

su
es
!a

re
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

e!
H

ar
le

sd
en
!T

ow
n!

Ce
nt

re
!

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n!

sc
he

m
e!

ho
w

ev
er
!th

e!
co

m
m

en
ts
!h

av
e!

be
en
!n

ot
ed
!

an
d!

w
ill
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

ap
pr

op
ria

te
!d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
!fo

r!
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!fo

r!
fu
rt
he

r!
co
ns
id
er
at
io
n.

Pa
ge
!8

4!
of
!1

10

Page 182



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

M
ov

e!
th

e!
ea

st
er

n!
si

de
!o

f!M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!b

et
w

ee
n!

Pa
rk
!P

ar
ad

e!
an

d!
Cr

ow
nh

ill
!R

oa
d!

fr
om

!Z
on

e!
H
!to

!Z
on

e!
H

A!
no

t!t
o!

Zo
ne

!H
W

.
1)
!N

o!
lo

ad
in

g!
ba

y!
on

!P
ar

k!
Pa

ra
de

.
2)
!P

ro
vi

de
!a
!m

ac
hi

ne
!to

!c
le

an
!p

av
em

en
ts

.
3)
!P

ro
vi

de
!ra

ili
ng

s!
ou

ts
id

e!
no

!1
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
!to

!p
ro

te
ct
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
!fr

om
!

m
ov

in
g!

tr
af

fic
!o

n!
M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

.
4)
!It
!w

ill
!b

e!
di

ff
ic

ul
t!f

or
!tr

af
fic
!tu

rn
in

g!
rig

ht
!o

nt
o!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!fr

om
!T

av
is

to
ck
!

Ro
ad

,!i
t!w

ou
ld
!m

ak
e!

m
or

e!
se

ns
e!

fo
r!v

eh
ic

le
s!

to
!a

cc
es

s!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!v

ia
!

Cr
ow

nh
ill
!R

oa
d.

5)
!H

ar
ro

w
!R

oa
d!

is
!a
!m

ai
n!

th
ro

ug
h!

ro
ut

e.
!M

ak
in

g!
th

e!
ro

ad
!n

ar
ro

w
er
!fo

r!
w

id
er
!fo

ot
w

ay
s!

in
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d!

et
c.
!is
!s

ho
rt
!s

ig
ht

ed
.

Pr
op

er
tie

s!
34
"6

0!
M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!d
o!

no
t!h

av
e!

m
an

y!
ve

hi
cl

es
!

an
d!

ar
e!

lik
el

y!
to
!h

av
e!

m
in

im
al
!im

pa
ct
!o

f!t
he
!la

rg
er
!H

Y!
zo

ne
!th

at
!

th
e!

sm
al

l!H
A!

zo
ne

s!
w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!h

av
e!

lim
ite

d!
ba

ys
.!T

he
!fl

at
s!

in
!th

e!
se

ct
io

n!
ha

ve
!th

ei
r!o

w
n!

ca
r!p

ar
k!

an
d!

th
er

ef
or

e!
w

ill
!h

av
e!

m
in

im
al
!

im
pa

ct
!o

n!
th

e!
le

ve
l!o

f!p
ar

ki
ng

!w
ith

in
!th

e!
H

Y!
zo

ne
.!

N
ot

w
ith

st
an

di
ng

,!w
e!

w
ill
!re

vi
si

t!t
he
!is

su
e!

an
d!

re
vi

ew
!th

e!
in

cl
us

io
n!

of
!p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s!
34
"6

0!
M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!w
ith

in
!th

e!
H

Y!
zo

ne
.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
no

!p
ro

po
sa

ls
!to

!in
st

al
l!a
!lo

ad
in

g!
ba

y!
on

!P
ar

k!
Pa

ra
de
!

op
po

si
te
!R

uc
kl

id
ge
!A

ve
nu

e.

Th
e!

pr
ov

is
io

n!
of
!g

ua
rd
!ra

ili
ng

!a
t!t

he
!ju

nc
tio

n!
of
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
!a

nd
!

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!c
an

!b
e!

co
ns

id
er

ed
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
he
!d

et
ai

le
d!

de
si

gn
.!

In
iti

al
!tr

ac
ki

ng
!o

f!t
he
!ju

nc
tio

ns
!c

on
fir

m
!th

at
!la

rg
e!

ve
hi

cl
es
!w

ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!m
an

oe
uv

re
!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
ju

nc
tio

ns
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!A

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
he
!d

et
ai

le
d!

de
si

gn
!w

e!
w

ill
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!th

is
!re

m
ai

ns
!th

e!
ca

se
.

W
id

en
in

g!
th

e!
fo

ot
w

ay
s!

on
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d!

in
cr

ea
se
!p

ub
lic
!

re
al

m
!s

pa
ce

,!t
he
!p

os
si

bi
lit

y!
of
!th

e!
pr

ov
is

io
n!

of
!m

ar
ke

ts
!a

nd
!

na
rr

ow
er
!c

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
s!

re
du

ce
s!

lik
el

ih
oo

d!
of
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
et

c.

Re
vi
ew

!th
e!
pr
ov
is
io
n!
of
!

pr
op

er
ti
es
!3
4"
60
!M

an
or
!

Pa
rk
!R
oa

d!
w
it
hi
n!
th
e!
H
Y!

zo
ne

.
In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
th
e!
pr
ov
is
io
n!

of
!g
ua

rd
!r
ai
lin

g!
at
!th

e!
ju
nc
ti
on

!o
f!M

an
or
!P
ar
k!

Ro
ad

!a
nd

!P
ar
k!
Pa

ra
de

.

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

Co
nc

er
ne

d!
Ru

ck
lid

ge
!A

ve
nu

e!
w

ill
!b

ec
om

e!
m

or
e!

of
!a
!m

ag
ne

t!f
or
!th

os
e!

vi
si

tin
g!

th
e!

to
w

n!
ce

nt
re
!to

!p
ar

k!
in

.!P
ay
!a

nd
!D

is
pl

ay
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!re
du

ce
d,
!a

s!
w

el
l!a

s!
ca

r!c
lu

b!
ba

ys
,!I
!n

ev
er
!s

ee
!c

ar
!c

lu
b!

sp
ac

es
!b

ei
ng
!u

se
d!

by
!c

ar
!c

lu
b!

ca
rs

.
Th

er
e!

is
!a
!h

ug
e!

pr
ob

le
m
!w

ith
!ru

bb
is

h!
in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

,!f
ly
!ti

pp
in

g!
(p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
!

in
!a

lle
yw

ay
),!

du
m

pi
ng
!o

f!b
ag

s!
et

c.
!n

ee
ds
!to

!b
e!

st
op

pe
d!

in
!o

rd
er
!to

!m
ak

e!
H

ar
le

sd
en

!a
!m

or
e!

pl
ea

sa
nt
!p

la
ce

.!

Ch
an

ge
s!

to
!th

e!
ba

ys
!in
!R

uc
kl

id
ge
!R

oa
d!

is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!

th
is
!s

ch
em

e,
!h

ow
ev

er
!c

om
m

en
ts
!w

ill
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n.

Co
m

m
en

ts
!re

ga
rd

in
g!

is
su

es
!w

ith
!fl

y!
tip

pi
ng

!e
tc

.!w
ill
!b

e!
pa

ss
ed
!to

!

th
e!

st
re

et
!c

ar
e!

te
am

!fo
r!c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n.

Re
fe
r!
re
qu

es
t!f
or
!c
ha

ng
es
!

to
!p
ar
ki
ng
!r
es
tr
ic
ti
on

s!
to
!

th
e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

.

Re
fe
r!
co
nc
er
ns
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

fly
!ti
pp

in
g!
et
c.
!to

!th
e!

st
re
et
!c
ar
e!
te
am

.

Pa
ge
!8

5!
of
!1

10

Page 183



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

Fi
nd

s!
it!

di
ff

ic
ul

t!t
o!

pa
rk
!in
!th

e!
ev

en
in

gs
!a

nd
!w

ou
ld
!li

ke
!s

om
e!

pe
rm

it!
ho

ld
er

s!
on

ly
!b

ay
s!

av
ai

la
bl

e!
un

til
!th

e!
ev

en
in

g.
Pl

ea
se
!in

cl
ud

e!
th

e!
fo

llo
w

in
g!

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

:
"!

Ye
llo

w
!b

ox
!o

n!
th

e!
ju

nc
tio

n!
w

ith
!R

uc
kl

id
ge
!A

ve
/P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
;

"!
D

ec
re

as
e!

th
e!

nu
m

be
r!o

f!s
ha

re
d!

us
e!

of
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

in
!fr

on
t!o

f!d
es

ig
n!

w
or

ks
!to

!n
o!

7;
!"
!D

o!
no

t!i
ns

ta
ll!

a!
lo

ad
in

g!
ba

y!
on

!P
ar

k!
Pa

ra
de

!o
pp

os
ite

!R
uc

kl
id

ge
!A

ve
nu

e;
In

st
al

l!a
t!r

ig
ht
!tu

rn
!fi

lte
r!o

n!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!fo

r!t
ra

ff
ic
!h

ea
di

ng
!n

or
th
!a

nd
!tu

rn
in

g!
rig

ht
!in

to
!F

ur
ne

ss
"!

Re
ph

ra
se
!li

gh
ts
!a

t!F
ur

ne
ss
!R

oa
d!

ju
nc

tio
n!

fo
r!t

ra
ff

ic
!tu

rn
in

g!
in

to
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
;

"!
Pr

ov
id

e!
a!

m
ac

hi
ne

!to
!w

as
h!

an
d!

cl
ea

n!
pa

ve
m

en
ts

.

Ch
an

ge
s!

to
!th

e!
ba

ys
!in
!R

uc
kl

id
ge
!R

oa
d!

is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!

th
is
!s

ch
em

e,
!h

ow
ev

er
!c

om
m

en
ts
!w

ill
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
no

!p
la

ns
!to

!p
ro

vi
de
!a
!lo

ad
in

g!
ba

y!
on

!P
ar

k!
Pa

ra
de
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e.

Re
ph

ra
si

ng
!o

f!t
he
!li

gh
ts
!a

t!F
ur

ne
ss
!R

oa
d!

ju
nc

tio
n!

is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e!
bu

t!w
ill
!b

e!
re

fe
re

ed
!to

!th
e!

tr
af

fic
!s

ig
na

ls
!

te
am

!fo
r!c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n

Re
fe
r!
re
qu

es
t!f
or
!c
ha

ng
es
!

to
!p
ar
ki
ng
!r
es
tr
ic
ti
on

s!
to
!

th
e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

.

Re
fe
r!
co
nc
er
ns
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

th
e!
si
gn
al
!a
t!t
he

!F
ur
ne

ss
!

Ro
ad

!ju
nc
ti
on

!to
!th

e!
tr
af
fic
!s
ig
na

ls
!te

am
.

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

Co
nc

er
ne

d!
th

at
!m

or
e!

ca
rs
!fr

om
!o

th
er
!s

tr
ee

ts
!w

ill
!p

ar
k!

in
!w

ha
t!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!

re
si

de
nt

s!
sp

ac
es
!in
!R

uc
kl

id
ge
!A

ve
nu

e.
Tw

o!
m

uc
h!

tr
af

fic
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!a
s!

it!
is

.
Th

er
e!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
m

or
e!

CC
TV

!c
am

er
a!

en
fo

rc
em

en
t!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!p

ar
ki

ng
.

M
an

y!
ve

hi
cl

es
!p

ar
k!

ill
eg

al
ly
!o

n!
th

e!
le

ft
!h

an
d!

si
de

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et

/F
ur

ne
ss
!R

oa
d!

ju
nc

tio
n!

w
he

re
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

do
ub

le
!y

el
lo

w
!li

ne
s!

w
hi

ch
!a

re
n'

t!e
nf

or
ce

d.
!Y

et
!o

n!
Ru

ck
lid

ge
!A

ve
nu

e!
so

m
eo

ne
!m

ay
!h

av
e!

pa
rk

ed
!a

nd
!fo

rg
ot
!to

!p
ay
!a

nd
!d

is
pl

ay
!

an
d!

th
ey
!g

et
!to

w
ed

.!T
hi

s!
is
!b

en
t!p

ra
ct

ic
e!

an
d!

Br
en

t!a
re
!ig

no
rin

g!
by
"la

w
s.
!

Th
is
!n

ee
ds
!to

!b
e!

ad
dr

es
se

d!
w

ith
in
!th

e!
sc

op
e!

of
!th

es
e!

pr
op

os
al

s.

En
gi

ne
er

s!
fe

el
!it
!is
!u

nl
ik

el
y!

th
at
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
w

ill
!re

su
lt!

in
!a

n!
in

cr
ea

se
!in
!tr

af
fic
!o

n!
Ru

ck
lid

ge
!A

ve
nu

e.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!

sh
ou

ld
!h

el
p!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

Co
nc

er
ne

d!
th

at
!re

si
de

nt
s!

w
ill
!h

av
e!

to
!p

ay
!h

ig
he

r!c
os

ts
!to

w
ar

ds
!re

si
de

nt
s!

pe
rm

its
.

Ag
re

e!
w

ith
!th

e!
pr

op
os

al
s!

of
!tr

ee
!p

la
nt

in
g!

an
d!

re
m

ov
al
!o

f!s
tr

ee
t!c

lu
tt

er
.!

M
or

e!
lit

te
r!a

nd
!re

cy
cl

in
g!

bi
ns
!w

ou
ld
!a

ls
o!

be
!b

en
ef

ic
ia

l!a
nd

!c
yc

le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!

m
os

t!w
el

co
m

e.
!

It
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
be

ne
fic

ia
l!f

or
!p

eo
pl

e!
to
!fe

el
!s

af
e!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
!a

s!
cu

rr
en

tly
!

ha
ra

ss
m

en
t!i

n!
so

m
et

im
es
!a
!p

ro
bl

em
.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
no

!p
la

ns
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
to
!in

cr
ea

se
!p

ar
ki

ng
!

ch
ar

ge
s.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!8

6!
of
!1

10

Page 184



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e
3)
!C

ha
ng

e!
th

e!
'N

o!
rig

ht
!tu

rn
'!o

ut
!o

f!N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d!

to
!a

llo
w
!tr

af
fic
!to

!e
nt

er
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!a

ls
o!

co
ns

id
er
!m

an
y!

of
!th

e!
bl

oc
ke

d!
of

f!r
oa

ds
.

Ch
an

gi
ng

!th
e!

pr
oh

ib
iti

on
!o

f!r
ig

ht
!tu

rn
!m

ov
em

en
ts
!o

ut
!o

f!N
ic

ol
l!

Ro
ad

!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e!
bu

t!w
ill
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!fo

r!
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n!

to
!a
!s

ep
ar

at
e!

sc
he

m
e!

lo
ok

in
g!

at
!m

ea
su

re
s!

in
!th

is
!

ar
ea

.

N
on

e

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

D
o!

no
t!t

hi
nk
!w

id
er
!p

av
in

g!
is
!n

ee
de

d!
on

!C
ra

ve
n!

Pa
rk
!R

oa
d,
!u

se
!th

e!
sp

ac
e!

fo
r!

di
ag

on
al
!p

ar
ki

ng
!ra

th
er
!th

an
!p

ar
al

le
l!p

ar
ki

ng
!a

nd
!a
!c

yc
le
!tr

ac
k!

al
on

g!
th

e!
pa

ve
m

en
t.

1)
!Ju

nc
tio

n!
of
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
/R

uc
kl

id
ge
!A

ve
nu

e!
ne

ed
s!

a!
ye

llo
w
!b

ox
!m

ar
ki

ng
2)
!R

es
ite

!b
us
!s

to
p!

to
!o

th
er
!s

id
e!

of
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!G
ar

de
ns

,!o
pp

os
ite

!o
th

er
!b

us
!

st
op

!to
!a

llo
w
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

to
!tu

rn
!le

ft
!in

to
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!G
ar

de
ns

.
3)
!R

e"
op

en
!L

eg
ho

rn
!R

oa
d.
!It
!is
!w

id
e!

co
m

pa
re

d!
to
!R

uc
kl

id
ge

,!a
nd

!th
e!

pr
im

ar
y!

sc
ho

ol
!is
!n

o!
lo

ng
er
!th

er
e.

4)
!T

ra
ff

ic
!li

gh
ts
!o

n!
Fu

rn
es

s!
Ro

ad
!n

ee
d!

re
!p

ha
si

ng
!a

s!
th

ey
!s

ta
y!

on
!re

d!
to

o!
lo

ng
!c

au
si

ng
!a
!b

ac
k!

lo
g.

5)
To

o!
m

an
y!

sh
ar

ed
!b

ay
s!

in
!R

uc
kl

id
ge
!A

ve
nu

e/
W

ill
ow

!T
er

ra
ce

.!
6)
!M

or
e!

ev
en

!d
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n!
of
!s

ha
re

d!
ba

ys
!in
!a

ll!
ro

ad
s.

7)
!P

al
m

er
o!

Ro
ad
!c

ou
ld
!b

ec
om

e!
tw

o!
w

ay
.

Th
e!

w
id

er
!fo

ot
w

ay
s!

on
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d!

ar
e!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!a

n!
in

cr
ea

se
!in
!p

ub
lic
!re

al
m
!a

re
as

,!t
he
!p

os
si

bi
lit

y!
of
!th

e!
pr

ov
is

io
n!

of
!

m
ar

ke
ts
!a

nd
!n

ar
ro

w
er
!c

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
s!

re
du

ci
ng

!li
ke

lih
oo

d!
of
!

do
ub

le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!e

tc
.

Po
in

ts
!1
"7
!a

re
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e!
bu

t!w
ill
!b

e!
no

te
d!

fo
r!f

ut
ur

e!
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!8

7!
of
!1

10

Page 185



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ru
ck

lid
ge
!A

ve
nu

e

G
en

er
al
!S

ch
em

e:
1)
!H

A!
Zo

ne
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!p
ar

t!o
f!H

Y!
as
!th

ey
!h

av
e!

a!
ve

ry
!li

m
ite

d!
ar

ea
.

2)
N

ee
d!

to
!re

co
ns

id
er
!d

ire
ct

io
n!

of
!tr

af
fic
!o

n!
Ta

vi
st

oc
k!

Ro
ad
!fo

r!p
eo

pl
e!

ex
is

tin
g!

Te
sc

o'
s!

as
!w

ill
!n

ot
!a

ll!
w

an
t!t

o!
go
!to

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re

.!R
et

ai
n!

Ta
vi

st
oc

k!
as
!is

,!c
ha

ng
e!

Cr
ow

nh
ill
!to

!o
th

er
!d

ire
ct

io
n!

an
d!

ex
te

nd
!th

e!
tw

o!
w

ay
!s

ec
tio

n!
to
!C

ro
w

nh
ill
!R

oa
d.
!T

hi
s!

w
ill
!e

na
bl

e!
pe

de
st

ria
n!

ar
ea
!to

!b
e!

ex
te

nd
ed

.!M
ov

e!
th

e!
pe

de
st

ria
n!

cr
os

si
ng
!to

!th
e!

ot
he

r!s
id

e!
of
!th

e!
Cr

ow
nh

ill
!ju

nc
tio

n,
!a

nd
!

pr
ov

id
e!

a!
fo

rm
al
!c

ro
ss

in
g!

op
po

si
te
!T

es
co
!e

nt
ra

nc
e!

on
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!a

s!
th

er
e!

is
!n

o!
co

nv
en

ie
nt
!w

ay
!to

!c
ro

ss
.

1)
!T

he
!m

aj
or

ity
!o

f!b
ay

s!
w

ith
in
!H

A!
zo

ne
!w

ill
!b

e!
m

ad
e!

pe
rm

it!
ho

ld
er
!o

nl
y!

m
ea

ni
ng

!th
er

e!
w

ill
!b

e!
le

ss
!d

em
an

d!
by
!n

on
!re

si
de

nt
!

fo
r!t

he
se
!b

ay
s.
!S

ur
ve

ys
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
as
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!d

ev
el

op
m

en
t!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
w

ou
ld
!in

di
ca

te
!th

at
!th

er
e!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
su

ff
ic

ie
nt
!

ca
pa

ci
ty
!w

ith
in
!th

e!
ne

w
!z

on
e.
!H

ow
ev

er
!th

e!
co

nc
er

ns
!a

bo
ut
!th

e!
si

ze
!o

f!t
he
!H

A!
zo

ne
!a

re
!n

ot
ed

,!a
nd

!a
s!

so
m

e!
of
!th

e!
ad

jo
in

in
g!

st
re

et
s!

w
ith

in
!H

W
!h

av
e!

sp
ar

e!
ca

pa
ci

ty
!it
!is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!a
!

bu
ff

er
!z

on
e!

fo
r!H

A!
on

!A
sh

do
w

n!
Ro

ad
,!B

ur
ns
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

St
!Jo

hn
!

A
ve

nu
e.
!A
!b

uf
fe

r!z
on

e!
m

ea
ns
!th

at
!re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!H

A!
w

ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!

pa
rk
!o

n!
th

es
e!

ro
ad

s!
in
!H

W
,!b

ut
!th

e!
re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!th

es
e!

ro
ad

s!
w

ill
!

no
t!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!H

A
.!T

ak
e!

up
!o

f!t
he

se
!b

uf
fe

r!z
on

e!
sp

ac
es
!is
!

ex
pe

ct
ed
!to

!b
e!

lo
w
!a

nd
!is
!u

nl
ik

el
y!

to
!h

av
e!

an
y!

im
pa

ct
!o

n!
th

e!
op

er
at

io
n!

of
!th

es
e!

ro
ad

s.

2)
!V

eh
ic

le
s!

ex
is

tin
g!

Te
sc

o'
s!

w
ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!g
o!

ar
ou

nd
!th

e!
gy

ra
to

ry
!a

nd
!re

"jo
in
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

.!I
f!t

he
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

n!
ar

ea
!

w
er

e!
ex

te
nd

ed
,!i

t!w
ou

ld
!b

e!
ne

ce
ss

ar
y!

to
!c

lo
se
!T

av
is

to
ck
!R

oa
d!

to
!

th
ro

ug
h!

tr
af

fic
!a

s!
w

el
l.!
!W

hi
ls

t!t
hi

s!
op

tio
n!

m
ay
!b

e!
fe

as
ib

le
!it
!

w
ou

ld
!re

du
ce
!a

va
ila

bl
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

ba
ys
!fo

r!s
ho

pp
er

s!
fu

rt
he

r,
!th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!p
ro

po
sa

ls
!m

ai
nt

ai
ns
!a
!b

al
an

ce
!b

et
w

ee
n!

th
e!

ne
ed
!fo

r!t
he
!

pr
ov

is
io

n!
of
!p

ar
ki

ng
!a

nd
!p

ro
vi

di
ng

!a
!p

ub
lic
!re

al
m
!a

re
a!

fo
r!

sh
op

pe
rs

.
It
!is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!in

ve
st

ig
at

e!
th

e!
pr

ov
is

io
n!

of
!a
!c

ro
ss

in
g!

on
!M

an
or
!

Pa
rk
!R

oa
d!

ne
ar
!T

es
co

's
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
he
!d

et
ai

le
d!

de
si

gn
.

Se
llo

ns
!A

ve
nu

e
Lo

ng
!o

ve
r!d

ue
,!w

ha
t!k

ep
t!y

ou
.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Se
llo

ns
!A

ve
nu

e
Fr

ee
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!H

W
!S

at
ur

da
y!

pl
ea

se

N
o!

ch
an

ge
s!

ha
ve
!b

ee
n!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!th
e!

ho
ur

s!
of
!o

pe
ra

tio
n!

as
!

pa
rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
as
!th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!z
on

es
!a

re
!a

ll!
co

ns
is

te
nt

.!
Ch

an
ge

s!
to
!ti

m
es
!o

f!o
pe

ra
tio

n!
ar

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e!

an
d!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

t!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

ch
an

ge
s!
to
!th

e!
op

er
at
io
na

l!
ti
m
es
!to

!th
e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

Se
llo

ns
!A

ve
nu

e
M

ak
e!

re
si

de
nt

ia
l!p

ar
ki

ng
!lo

ca
lly
!o

nl
y!

M
on

!to
!F

ri

N
o!

ch
an

ge
s!

ha
ve
!b

ee
n!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!th
e!

ho
ur

s!
of
!o

pe
ra

tio
n!

as
!

pa
rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
as
!th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!z
on

es
!a

re
!a

ll!
co

ns
is

te
nt

.!
Ch

an
ge

s!
to
!ti

m
es
!o

f!o
pe

ra
tio

n!
ar

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e!

an
d!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

t!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

ch
an

ge
s!
to
!th

e!
op

er
at
io
na

l!
ti
m
es
!to

!th
e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

Pa
ge
!8

8!
of
!1

10

Page 186



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Se
llo

ns
!A

ve
nu

e
Al

l!p
ar

ki
ng
!a

t!t
he

!w
ee

ke
nd

!s
ho

ul
d!

be
!fr

ee
.!G

oo
d!

fo
r!b

us
in

es
s.

N
o!

ch
an

ge
s!

ha
ve
!b

ee
n!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!th
e!

ho
ur

s!
of
!o

pe
ra

tio
n!

or
!

pa
rk

in
g!

ch
ar

ge
s!

as
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
as
!th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!z
on

es
!a

re
!

al
l!c

on
si

st
en

t.
!C

ha
ng

es
!to

!ti
m

es
!o

f!o
pe

ra
tio

n!
ar

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e!
an

d!
sh

ou
ld
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!

fo
r!c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

t!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

ch
an

ge
s!
to
!th

e!
op

er
at
io
na

l!
ti
m
es
!to

!th
e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

Se
llo

ns
!A

ve
nu

e

Co
ns

ta
nt
!d

ou
bl

e!
an

d!
ill

eg
al
!p

ar
ki

ng
!o

n!
Cr

av
en

!P
ar

k!
Ro

ad
!c

au
se

s!
gr

id
lo

ck
.!

Ill
eg

al
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

y!
pa

re
nt

s!
ou

ts
id

e!
sc

ho
ol

s!
in
!C

ro
w

nh
ill
!R

oa
d.

Tr
af

fic
!w

ill
!n

ot
!d

im
in

is
h!

un
le

ss
!y

ou
!c

an
!p

er
su

ad
e!

th
e!

ru
bb

is
h/

re
cy

cl
in

g!
bi

ns
!

to
!g

o!
an

ot
he

r!w
ay

,!e
nf

or
ce
!d

el
iv

er
ie

s!
be

fo
re
!8

am
!o

r!a
ft

er
!6

pm
!a

nd
!c

ut
!

do
w

n!
on

!th
e!

nu
m

be
r!o

f!c
hi

ld
re

n!
be

in
g!

dr
iv

en
!to

!s
ch

oo
l.!

Th
e!

di
ff

er
en

ce
!in
!

th
e!

tr
af

fic
!in
!C

ro
w

nh
ill
!R

oa
d!

at
!8

:3
0a

m
!in
!te

rm
!ti

m
e!

an
d!

sc
ho

ol
!h

ol
id

ay
s!

is
!

ph
en

om
en

al
.!T

hr
ou

gh
!tr

af
fic
!in

to
!th

e!
ar

ea
!v

ia
!N

ea
sd

en
!L

an
e!

an
d!

Al
l!S

ou
ls
!

Av
e!

al
so
!c

au
se

s!
gr

id
lo

ck
.

W
hy
!a

re
!th

er
e!

no
!b

us
es
!d

ire
ct

ly
!to

!C
en

tr
al
!L

on
do

n!
or
!K

en
si

ng
to

n.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!

sh
ou

ld
!h

el
p!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

Pa
rk

in
g!

ou
ts

id
e!

sc
ho

ol
s!

is
!a
!c

om
m

on
!p

ro
bl

em
!th

ro
ug

ho
ut
!th

e!
co

un
tr

y!
du

rin
g!

te
rm

!ti
m

es
.!T

he
re
!is
!a
!n

ee
d!

to
!m

ak
e!

a!
ch

an
ge
!in
!

at
tit

ud
e!

an
d!

en
co

ur
ag

e!
pe

op
le
!to

!w
al

k!
ra

th
er
!th

an
!d

riv
e,
!

un
fo

rt
un

at
el

y!
th

is
!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.

N
on

e

Se
llo

ns
!A

ve
nu

e

H
op

es
!th

at
!th

e!
st

re
et
!li

gh
tin

g!
w

ill
!b

e!
re

ne
w

ed
!w

he
n!

on
e!

of
!th

e!
pl

an
s!

ar
e!

pu
t!i

n!
pl

ac
e.
!A
!p

re
do

m
in

at
el

y!
tr

af
fic
!fr

ee
!s

ha
re

d!
op

en
!s

pa
ce
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
a!

w
el

co
m

e!
ad

di
tio

n!
bu

t!t
he

!to
w

n!
ce

nt
re
!a

lre
ad

y!
ha

s!
a!

to
o!

m
ay
!d

ar
k!

an
d!

di
ng

y!
ar

ea
s!

th
at
!h

av
e!

a!
fo

rb
id

di
ng
!a

tm
os

ph
er

e!
w

he
n!

th
er

e!
is
!n

o!
tr

af
fic
!

ab
ou

t.
Bo

th
!o

f!t
he

se
!s

ch
em

es
!w

ill
!re

qu
ire

!th
e!

co
un

ci
l!t

o!
m

ak
e!

a!
ge

nu
in

e!
ef

fo
rt
!o

n!
pa

rk
in

g!
en

fo
rc

em
en

t,
!w

hi
ch
!is
!c

hr
on

ic
al

ly
!p

oo
r!a

t!t
he

!m
om

en
t.
!D

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
w

hi
le
!p

eo
pl

e!
po

p!
to
!th

e!
sh

op
s!

is
!th

e!
si

ng
le
!m

os
t!p

ro
bl

em
at

ic
!is

su
e!

at
!th

e!
m

om
en

t.
!I'

ve
!s

ee
n!

am
bu

la
nc

es
,!f

ire
!e

ng
in

es
,!p

ol
ic

e!
ca

rs
!a

nd
!b

us
es
!

st
ra

nd
ed

!o
n!

fa
r!t

oo
!m

an
y!

oc
ca

si
on

s.

It
!is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
th

e!
lig

ht
in

g!
th

ro
ug

ho
ut
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!

sh
ou

ld
!h

el
p!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

Se
llo

ns
!A

ve
nu

e
Al

l!p
ar

ki
ng
!in
!H

W
!fr

ee
!e

xc
ep

t!1
0"

12
!M

on
"F

ri

N
o!

ch
an

ge
s!

ha
ve
!b

ee
n!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!th
e!

ho
ur

s!
of
!o

pe
ra

tio
n!

as
!

pa
rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
as
!th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!z
on

es
!a

re
!a

ll!
co

ns
is

te
nt

.!
Ch

an
ge

s!
to
!ti

m
es
!o

f!o
pe

ra
tio

n!
ar

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e!

an
d!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

ch
an

ge
s!
to
!o
pe

ra
ti
on

al
!

ti
m
es
!o
f!C

PZ
s!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

. Pa
ge
!8

9!
of
!1

10

Page 187



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Se
llo

ns
!A

ve
nu

e
H

W
!z

on
e!

w
as
!p

ro
m

is
ed

!a
s!

M
on

"F
ri.
!W

hy
!h

as
n'

t!t
hi

s!
be

en
!d

on
e,

N
o!

ch
an

ge
s!

ha
ve
!b

ee
n!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!th
e!

ho
ur

s!
of
!o

pe
ra

tio
n!

as
!

pa
rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
as
!th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!z
on

es
!a

re
!a

ll!
co

ns
is

te
nt

.!
Ch

an
ge

s!
to
!ti

m
es
!o

f!o
pe

ra
tio

n!
ar

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e!

an
d!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

ch
an

ge
s!
to
!o
pe

ra
ti
on

al
!

ti
m
es
!o
f!C

PZ
s!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

.

Se
llo

ns
!A

ve
nu

e
H

W
!p

ar
ki

ng
!M

on
"F

ri!
on

ly
!a

s!
pr

om
is

ed

N
o!

ch
an

ge
s!

ha
ve
!b

ee
n!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!th
e!

ho
ur

s!
of
!o

pe
ra

tio
n!

as
!

pa
rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
as
!th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!z
on

es
!a

re
!a

ll!
co

ns
is

te
nt

.!
Ch

an
ge

s!
to
!ti

m
es
!o

f!o
pe

ra
tio

n!
ar

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e!

an
d!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

ch
an

ge
s!
to
!o
pe

ra
ti
on

al
!

ti
m
es
!o
f!C

PZ
s!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

.

Se
llo

ns
!A

ve
nu

e

CC
TV

!a
lo

ne
!w

ill
!n

ot
!e

nf
or

ce
!th

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
pr

ob
le

m
.!W

ar
de

ns
!n

ee
d!

to
!b

e!
co

nc
en

tr
at

ed
!to

!e
na

bl
e!

th
em

!to
!?

?!
Th

is
!p

ro
bl

em
!a

re
a!

on
!th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!o
ne

!

w
ay
!s

ys
te

m
.

Pa
rk
!P

ar
ad

e!
sh

op
pi

ng
!a

re
!is
!n

ot
!ta

ke
n!

in
to
!c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n,
!th

is
!is
!a
!w

ea
k!

po
in

t!i
n!

th
e!

sy
st

em
.!

CC
TV

,!l
itt

er
!a

nd
!re

cy
cl

in
g!

bi
ns
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!a
dd

ed
!in
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
.

Th
er

e!
is
!a
!d

is
ab

le
d!

pu
bl

ic
!to

ile
t!a

t!t
he

!c
or

ne
r!o

f!R
uc

kl
id

ge
!a

nd
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
!

w
hi

ch
!h

ad
!n

ot
!b

ee
n!

us
ed

!fo
r!y

ea
rs

,!t
hi

s!
co

ul
d!

be
!tu

rn
ed

!in
to
!p

ar
ki

ng
.

Th
e!

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts
!in
!S

ta
tio

n!
Ro

ad
!s

ho
ul

d!
lin

k!
up

!w
ith

!th
e!

to
w

n!
ce

nt
re
!a

nd
!

no
t!s

to
p!

ha
lf!

w
ay

.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!

sh
ou

ld
!h

el
p!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!

En
fo

rc
em

en
t!o

ff
ic

er
s!

w
ill
!c

on
tin

ue
!to

!e
nf

or
ce
!p

er
m

it!
pa

rk
in

g.

U
nf

or
tu

na
te

ly
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

in
su

ff
ic

ie
nt
!fu

nd
s!

to
!in

cl
ud

e!
Pa

rk
!P

ar
ad

e!
w

ith
in
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
in

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
!fu

nd
s!

to
!re

m
ov

e!
th

e!
pu

bl
ic
!to

ile
ts
!a

nd
!tu

rn
!

it!
in

to
!p

ar
ki

ng
.!

It
!is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!li

nk
!th

e!
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!in
!S

ta
tio

n!
Ro

ad
!to

!th
os

e!
in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!

N
on

e

Se
llo

ns
!A

ve
nu

e
N

o!
ve

hi
cl

e
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

Se
llo

ns
!A

ve
nu

e
Th

e!
ex

is
tin

g!
pa

rk
in

g!
ar

ra
ng

em
en

t!i
s!

??
la

te
!e

no
ug

h
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

Se
llo

ns
!A

ve
nu

e
D

ou
bl

e!
an

d!
tr

ip
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!c

au
se

s!
hu

ge
!p

ro
bl

em
s.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!

sh
ou

ld
!h

el
p!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!9

0!
of
!1

10

Page 188



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Se
llo

ns
!A

ve
nu

e

To
o!

m
an

y!
ca

rs
!a

llo
w

ed
!p

er
!h

ou
se

ho
ld

.!N
ei

gh
bo

ur
!h

as
!a
!la

rg
e!

ca
n!

ta
ki

ng
!u

p!
1.

5!
sp

ac
es
!a

nd
!2
!o

th
er
!c

ar
s.
!T

w
o!

ve
hi

cl
es
!p

er
!h

ou
se

ho
ld
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!

pe
rm

itt
ed

!n
ot
!!4

.!
W

ha
t!w

ill
!h

ap
pe

n!
w

ith
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

co
m

in
g!

fr
om

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!in

to
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
!in
!

O
pt

io
n!

B.
!C

an
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

go
!s

tr
ai

gh
t!w

he
re
!it
!c

ro
ss

es
!a

t!t
he

!b
ot

to
m
!o

f!P
ar

k!
Pa

ra
de

!o
r!a

re
!th

ey
!fo

rc
ed

!le
ft

.!C
on

ce
rn

s!
ar

e!
re

ga
rd

in
g!

co
ng

es
tio

n,
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!is
!a
!b

ot
tle

ne
ck
!a

t!p
re

se
nt

.!V
ot

e!
fo

r!t
he

!b
es

t!o
pt

io
n!

to
!s

to
p!

th
at

.

Th
e!

is
su

e!
of
!th

e!
nu

m
be

r!o
f!p

er
m

its
!a

llo
w

ed
!p

er
!h

ou
se

ho
ld
!is
!

ou
ts

id
e!

th
e!

re
m

it!
of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e!
an

d!
w

ill
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

.

Ve
hi

cl
es
!tr

av
el

in
g!

fr
om

!th
e!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!fr

om
!A

ct
on

!R
oa

d!
w

ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!g
o!

st
ra

ig
ht
!o

n!
at
!th

e!
ju

nc
tio

n!
w

ith
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!in
to
!

Pa
rk
!P

ar
ad

e.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke
!to

!e
ns

ur
e!

bo
th
!o

pt
io

ns
!

w
or

k!
in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!a

nd
!m

in
im

is
e!

co
ng

es
tio

n.

N
on

e

Sp
ez

ia
!R

oa
d

Th
e!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!b

et
w

ee
n!

Fu
rn

es
s!

Ro
ad
!a

nd
!T

ub
bs
!R

oa
d!

(W
ill

es
de

n!
ju

nc
tio

n!
si

de
)!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!a
!re

d!
ro

ut
e!

to
!e

as
e!

tr
af

fic
!fl

ow
!d

ur
in

g!
bu

sy
!p

er
io

ds
.!!

Ca
rs
!

pa
rk

ed
!o

ut
si

de
!s

ho
ps
!h

er
e!

bl
oc

k!
th

e!
tr

af
fic
!la

ne
!h

ea
di

ng
!to

w
ar

ds
!T

ub
bs
!

Ro
ad
!a

nd
!fu

rt
he

r!i
nt

o!
H

ar
le

sd
en

!w
he

n!
ca

rs
!w

ai
tin

g!
in
!ri

gh
t!t

ur
n!

la
ne

!fo
r!

Fu
rn

es
s!

Ro
ad

.!T
hi

s!
re

su
lts
!in
!a
!b

ac
k!

up
!o

f!t
ra

ff
ic
!a

ro
un

d!
H

ar
ro

w
!

Ro
ad

/S
cr

ub
bs
!L

an
e!

ju
nc

tio
n.
!P

le
as

e!
lo

ok
!a

t!t
he

!b
ig

ge
r!p

ic
tu

re
.

Pr
ov

is
io

n!
of
!a
!re

d!
ro

ut
e!

is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.
N
on

e

Sp
ez

ia
!R

oa
d

W
hy
!d

oe
s!

CP
Z!

H
W
!e

xi
st
!o

n!
a!

Sa
tu

rd
ay

?!
Th

er
e!

is
!n

o!
ne

ed
!fo

r!t
hi

s!
an

d!
it!

on
ly
!

se
em

ed
!to

!b
e!

H
W
!z

on
e!

th
at
!h

as
!th

is
!e

xt
ra
!d

ay
!re

st
ric

tio
n.

N
o!

ch
an

ge
s!

ha
ve
!b

ee
n!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!th
e!

ho
ur

s!
of
!o

pe
ra

tio
n!

as
!

pa
rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
as
!th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!z
on

es
!a

re
!a

ll!
co

ns
is

te
nt

.!
Ch

an
ge

s!
to
!ti

m
es
!o

f!o
pe

ra
tio

n!
ar

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e!

an
d!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

ch
an

ge
s!
to
!o
pe

ra
ti
on

al
!

ti
m
es
!o
f!C

PZ
s!
to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

.

Sp
ez

ia
!R

oa
d

Th
e!

cl
os

in
g!

of
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!to

!v
eh

ic
le

s!
is
!a
!fa

nt
as

tic
!id

ea
.!I

t!w
ill
!m

ea
n!

th
e!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!w

ill
!b

ec
om

e!
a!

pl
ea

sa
nt
!p

la
ce
!to

!s
ho

p!
an

d!
be

!s
af

er
!fo

r!
pe

de
st

ria
ns

.!T
hi

s!
is
!e

xa
ct

ly
!w

ha
t!H

ar
le

sd
en

!n
ee

ds
,!m

or
e!

gr
ee

ne
ry

,!s
af

er
!

ro
ad

s!
an

d!
in
!g

en
er

al
!to

!b
ec

om
e!

a!
m

or
e!

at
tr

ac
tiv

e!
pl

ac
e!

to
!li

ve
.!F

ul
ly
!

su
pp

or
t!a

ny
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
of
!th

e!
To

w
n!

Ce
nt

re
,!t

he
!m

or
e!

th
e!

be
tt

er
.

IF
!le

ss
!tr

ai
ns
!te

rm
in

at
ed

!in
!Q

ue
en

s!
Pa

rk
!a

nd
!c

ar
rie

d!
on

!to
!W

ill
es

de
n!

ju
nc

tio
n!

th
is
!w

ou
ld
!p

ro
vi

de
!s

ig
ni

fic
an

t!g
ro

w
th
!in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Pa
ge
!9

1!
of
!1

10

Page 189



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Sp
ez

ia
!R

oa
d

O
bj

ec
ts
!to

!3
!la

ne
!h

ig
hw

ay
!o

n!
M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

.!T
he

!p
ro

je
ct
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!

pe
op

le
!c

en
tr

ed
!n

ot
!tr

af
fic
!c

en
tr

ed
.!T

hi
s!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
on

e!
la

ne
!in
!o

rd
er
!to

!c
al

m
!

th
e!

tr
af

fic
!a

nd
!im

pr
ov

e!
th

e!
im

m
ed

ia
te
!e

nv
iro

nm
en

t.

Th
e!

ai
m
!o

f!O
pt

io
n!

B!
is
!to

!im
pr

ov
e!

th
e!

to
w

n!
ce

nt
re
!a

nd
!p

ro
vi

de
!

an
!a

re
a!

th
at
!is
!s

et
!a

si
de
!p

re
do

m
in

at
el

y!
fo

r!p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

.!A
s!

it!
is
!

no
t!p

os
si

bl
e!

to
!p

re
ve

nt
!tr

af
fic
!fr

om
!e

nt
er

in
g!

H
ar

le
sd

en
,!t

hi
s!

m
ea

ns
!th

at
!tr

af
fic
!th

at
!p

re
vi

ou
sl

y!
us

ed
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!m

us
t!b

e!
di

ve
rt

ed
!a

lo
ng

!o
th

er
!ro

ut
es

.!T
hi

s!
m

ea
ns
!th

at
!th

is
!s

ec
tio

n!
of
!

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!n
ee

ds
!to

!ta
ke
!tw

o!
w

ay
!tr

af
fic

.!

Re
du

ci
ng

!it
!to

!o
ne
!la

ne
!in
!e

ac
h!

di
re

ct
io

n!
w

ou
ld
!re

su
lt!

in
!

ad
di

tio
na

l!c
on

ge
st

io
n!

ar
ou

nd
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

Sp
rin

gw
el

l!A
ve

nu
e

Ag
re

es
!w

ith
!w

ha
te

ve
r!c

ha
ng

e!
ab

ou
t!t

o!
do

!a
s!

ap
pr

oa
ch

in
g!

90
!a

nd
!h

as
!to

!u
se
!

a!
ta

xi
!w

he
re
!e

ve
r!g

oe
s.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Sp
rin

gw
el

l!A
ve

nu
e

Co
nc

er
ne

d!
by
!th

e!
la

ck
!o

f!c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n!
to

w
ar

ds
!o

th
er
!d

riv
er

s/
pe

de
st

ria
ns
!

sh
ow

n!
by
!p

eo
pl

e!
w

ho
!p

ar
k!

in
!th

e!
ro

ad
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et

.
St

ur
di

er
!ra

is
ed

!p
av

in
g!

on
!th

e!
ju

nc
tio

ns
!i.

e.
!R

oy
al
!O

ak
/S

an
ta

nd
er
!w

ou
ld
!

m
ai

nt
ai

n!
a!

sm
ar

te
r!a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e!
th

ro
ug

ho
ut
!H

ar
le

sd
en

.!R
es

po
nd

en
t!h

as
!

liv
ed

!in
!a

re
a!

fo
r!a

pp
ro

x.
!1

5!
ye

ar
s!

an
d!

ea
ch
!ti

m
e!

th
e!

pa
ve

m
en

ts
!a

re
!

im
pr

ov
ed

!th
ey
!lo

ok
!s

ad
!a

nd
!ti

re
d!

ag
ai

n!
ve

ry
!q

ui
ck

ly
.!

Lo
ad

in
g!

ba
y!

re
st

ric
tio

n!
ne

ed
!to

!b
e!

im
pl

em
en

te
d!

on
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
!o

pp
os

ite
!

th
e!

Ro
ya

l!O
ak

,!i
ts
!a
!v

er
y!

co
ng

es
te

d!
ar

ea
.

Ex
te

nd
!th

e!
no

!lo
ad

in
g!

at
!a

ny
!ti

m
e!

on
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
!fu

rt
he

r!f
ro

m
!

th
e!

ju
nc

tio
n.

Ex
te
nd

!th
e!
no

!lo
ad

in
g!
at
!

an
y!
ti
m
e!
on

!P
ar
k!
Pa

ra
de

!

fu
rt
he

r!
fr
om

!th
e!
ju
nc
ti
on

.

Sp
rin

gw
el

l!A
ve

nu
e

Co
nc

er
ne

d!
w

ith
!la

ck
!o

f!p
ar

ki
ng
!fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
no

!p
la

ns
!to

!re
du

ce
!re

si
de

nt
s!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
!S

pr
in

gw
el

l!
A

ve
nu

e.
N
on

e

Sp
rin

gw
el

l!A
ve

nu
e

W
ou

ld
!li

ke
!S

pr
in

gw
el

l!A
ve

nu
e!

an
d!

Se
llo

ns
!A

ve
nu

e!
to
!b

e!
bl

oc
ke

d!
of

f!a
s!

th
er

e!
is
!to

o!
m

uc
h!

tr
af

fic
!a

nd
!re

sp
on

de
nt

s!
ve

hi
cl

es
!is
!c

on
st

an
tly

!g
et

tin
g!

da
m

ag
ed

.

Sp
rin

gw
el

l!A
ve

nu
e!

is
!a
!n

ar
ro

w
!tw

o!
w

ay
!s

tr
ee

t,
!w

ith
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

on
!b

ot
h!

si
de

s!
an

d!
sp

ee
d!

hu
m

ps
!to

!re
du

ce
!s

pe
ed

s.
!It
!is
!u

nl
ik

el
y!

th
at
!is
!!u

se
d!

as
!a
!c

ut
!th

ro
ug

h!
m

or
e!

fo
r!r

es
id

en
ts
!a

cc
es

si
ng

!lo
ca

l!
st

re
et

s.

Cl
os

in
g!

up
!S

pr
in

gw
el

l!A
ve

nu
e!

an
d!

Se
llo

ns
!A

ve
nu

e!
is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!9

2!
of
!1

10

Page 190



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Sp
rin

gw
el

l!A
ve

nu
e

Th
an

k!
yo

u!
fo

r!b
rin

gi
ng
!th

es
e!

pr
op

os
al

s!
to
!th

e!
pe

op
le
!o

f!H
ar

le
sd

en
.!P

le
as

e!
m

ak
e!

Pa
rk
!P

ar
ad

e,
!S

el
lo

ns
!A

ve
nu

e!
an

d!
Sp

rin
gw

el
l!A

ve
nu

e!
on

e!
w

ay
,!f

ee
di

ng
!

ba
ck
!to

!th
e!

to
w

n!
ce

nt
re

.

Th
es

e!
ro

ad
s!

ar
e!

ou
ts

id
e!

th
e!

ex
te

nt
s!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.
!H

ow
ev

er
,!

th
es

e!
su

gg
es

tio
ns
!c

an
!b

e!
no

te
d!

fo
r!f

ut
ur

e!
sc

he
m

es
!in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
ot
e!
su
gg
es
ti
on

!o
f!o

ne
!

w
ay
!s
ys
te
m
!o
n!
Sp
ri
ng
w
el
l!

A
ve
nu

e!
fo
r!
fu
tu
re
!

co
ns
id
er
at
io
n.

St
!A

lb
an

s!
Ro

ad

M
or

e!
tr

ee
s.

Ex
te

nd
!s

em
i"p

ed
es

tr
ia

ni
ze

d!
ar

ea
!e

ve
n!

fu
rt

he
r!a

nd
!h

av
e!

2"
w

ay
!tr

af
fic
!

ru
nn

in
g!

al
l!a

lo
ng
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

.
D

o!
aw

ay
!w

ith
!o

ne
!w

ay
!s

ys
te

m
!a

lto
ge

th
er

.

It
!is
!n

ot
!p

os
si

bl
e!

to
!m

ak
e!

th
e!

re
si

de
nt

ia
l!s

ec
tio

n!
of
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!tw
o!

w
ay
!a

s!
it!

w
ou

ld
!re

su
lt!

in
!th

e!
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt
!lo

ss
!o

f!
re

si
de

nt
ia

l!p
ar

ki
ng

!to
!e

ns
ur

e!
su

ff
ic

ie
nt
!w

id
th

s.
N
on

e

St
!A

lb
an

s!
Ro

ad
Pa

rk
in

g!
pe

rm
it!

fe
es
!fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
!o

f!£
10

0!
is
!fa

r!t
oo

!h
ig

h.
Pa

rk
in

g!
pe

rm
it!

ch
ar

ge
s!

is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!s

ch
em

e.
Re

fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

pe
rm

it
!c
ha

rg
es
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk
in
g!
te
am

.

St
!A

lb
an

s!
Ro

ad
St

re
et
!li

gh
tin

g!
in
!S

t!A
lb

an
s!

Ro
ad
!is
!v

er
y!

ba
d.
!

Lo
ts
!o

f!r
at

s!
an

d!
ru

bb
is

h!
in
!B

re
nt
!a

nd
!lo

ts
!o

f!d
um

pi
ng
!o

f!u
nw

an
te

d!
fu

rn
itu

re
!

on
!ro

ad
!s

id
e/

st
re

et
s.

Im
pr

ov
in

g!
th

e!
lig

ht
in

g!
in
!S

t!A
lb

an
s!

Ro
ad

!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!

th
is
!s

ch
em

e.
N
on

e

St
!A

lb
an

s!
Ro

ad

It
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
of
!g

re
at
!h

el
p!

to
!m

e!
as
!a
!d

is
ab

le
d!

pe
rs

on
,!i

f!s
ho

pk
ee

pe
rs
!w

er
e!

no
t!a

llo
w

ed
!to

!b
lo

ck
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he

!p
av

em
en

t!d
is

pl
ay

in
g!

th
ei

r!g
oo

ds
!o

ut
si

de
!o

f!
th

ei
r!s

ho
ps

.!S
om

et
im

es
!it
!is
!d

iff
ic

ul
t!t

o!
ac

tu
al

ly
!w

al
k!

on
!th

e!
pa

ve
m

en
t!s

ue
!

to
!th

e!
am

ou
nt
!o

f!s
pa

ce
!b

ei
ng
!ta

ke
n!

up
!b

y!
th

e!
sh

op
!o

w
ne

rs
.

Ve
nd

or
s!

re
qu

ire
!li

ce
ns

es
!to

!s
el

l!o
n!

th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

s!
an

d!
ar

e!
on

ly
!

pe
rm

itt
ed
!to

!e
nc

ro
ac

h!
ou

t!a
!c

er
ta

in
!d

is
ta

nc
e!

on
to
!th

e!
fo

ot
w

ay
.!

W
hi

ls
t!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

so
m

e!
pr

ob
le

m
s!

w
ith

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t,
!w

e!
ar

e!
lo

ok
in

g!
at
!o

pt
io

ns
!in
!th

e!
de

si
gn

!to
!b

et
te

r!d
ef

in
e!

th
e!

lim
its
!

tr
ad

er
s!

ca
n!

en
cr

oa
ch
!o

nt
o!

th
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

.

N
on

e

St
!A

lb
an

s!
Ro

ad

Co
ns

id
er
!th

e!
sa

fe
ty
!o

f!t
he

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!a

t!n
ig

ht
,!i

f!t
he

re
!a

re
!n

o!
ca

rs
!a

nd
!

bu
se

s!
al

lo
w

ed
.

N
ee

d!
m

or
e!

qu
al

ity
!s

ho
ps
!to

!im
pr

ov
e!

th
e!

lo
ca

l!a
re

a!
an

d!
m

ay
be

!s
ta

rt
!a
!s

m
al

l!
ca

fé
!c

ul
tu

re
!th

at
!u

se
s!

th
e!

pe
de

st
ria

ni
ze

d!
ar

ea
.!S

o!
pe

op
le
!c

an
!h

an
g!

ou
t!o

n!
th

e!
st

re
et

.

A
lth

ou
gh

!n
ot
!a
!d

ire
ct
!o

ut
co

m
e!

of
!th

e!
pr

oj
ec

t,
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!li

ke
!th

is
!h

av
e!

be
en
!s

ee
n!

to
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!a
!g

re
at

er
!v

ar
ie

ty
!

an
d!

ta
ke
!u

p!
of
!s

ho
ps
!w

ith
in
!a

n!
ar

ea
.!

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!9

3!
of
!1

10

Page 191



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

St
!A

lb
an

s!
Ro

ad
Re

st
ric

tio
ns
!o

n!
cy

cl
in

g!
sh

ou
ld
!b

e!
pu

t!i
n.
!C

yc
lin

g!
on

!p
av

em
en

ts
!is
!d

an
ge

ro
us
!

es
pe

ci
al

ly
!fo

r!t
he

!d
is

ab
le

d!
or
!s

em
i!d

is
ab

le
d!

pe
op

le
.!C

yc
lin

g!
on

!th
e!

pa
ve

m
en

ts
!m

us
t!b

e!
st

op
pe

d.

Cy
cl

in
g!

on
!p

av
em

en
ts
!is
!u

nl
aw

fu
l!e

xc
ep

t!i
n!

de
si

gn
at

ed
!a

re
as

.!
In

ve
st

ig
at

e!
w

ay
s!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
en

fo
rc

em
en

t.

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
w
ay
s!
to
!

im
pr
ov
em

en
t!

en
fo
rc
em

en
t!o

f!c
yc
lis
ts
!o
n!

fo
ot
w
ay
s.

St
!A

lb
an

s!
Ro

ad
Re

ne
w

in
g!

pe
rm

its
!is
!to

o!
di

ff
ic

ul
t.

To
o!

m
uc

h!
pa

pe
r!w

as
te

d!
in
!le

af
le

ts
,!n

ot
!e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
lly
!fr

ie
nd

ly
.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

St
!A

lb
an

s!
Ro

ad

Su
pp

or
t!o

pt
io

n!
B!

bu
t!c

on
ce

rn
ed

!a
bo

ut
!w

ha
t!m

ea
su

re
s!

w
ill
!b

e!
us

ed
!to

!m
ak

e!
th

e!
pe

de
st

ria
ni

ze
d!

ar
ea
!s

af
e!

fo
r!b

lin
d!

an
d!

pa
rt

ia
lly
!s

ig
ht

ed
!p

eo
pl

e!
!a

s!
sh

ar
ed

!s
pa

ce
!n

ot
!g

oo
d!

fo
r!t

ho
se
!w

ith
!re

st
ric

te
d!

si
gh

t.
In

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
!d

ed
ic

at
ed

!d
is

ab
le

d!
pa

rk
in

g,
!th

e!
ba

y!
pr

op
os

ed
!is
!n

ot
!n

ea
r!t

he
!

to
w

n!
ce

nt
re

.!
Th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!s
ta

te
!o

f!t
he

!ru
bb

is
h!

on
!th

e!
st

re
et

s!
is
!a

pp
al

lin
g!

an
d!

w
or

se
!s

in
ce
!

th
e!

cu
ts

.!
Th

e!
CP

Z!
tim

es
!a

re
!to

o!
re

st
ric

tiv
e!

an
d!

pu
ni

tiv
e.
!!A

!p
re

vi
ou

s!
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n!
sa

w
!

th
e!

m
aj

or
ity

!o
f!r

es
id

en
ts
!w

an
tin

g!
re

du
ct

io
n!

in
!h

ou
rs
!b

ut
!th

is
!w

as
!n

ot
!

pr
og

re
ss

ed
!w

ith
!n

o!
ex

pl
an

at
io

n.

Th
e!

de
si

gn
!o

f!t
he
!s

ha
re

d!
ar

ea
!h

as
!n

ot
!y

et
!b

ee
n!

fin
al

is
ed

,!i
t!i

s!
no

t!
es

se
nt

ia
l!t

ha
t!a

!s
ha

re
d!

ar
ea
!h

as
!fl

us
h!

ke
rb

s!
an

d!
th

er
ef

or
e!

th
is
!

m
ay
!n

ot
!n

ec
es

sa
ril

y!
be
!w

ha
t!i

s!
us

ed
!a

t!t
hi

s!
lo

ca
tio

n.
!

Co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n!

di
re

ct
ly
!w

ith
!d

is
ab

ili
ty
!g

ro
up

s!
w

ill
!b

e!
un

de
rt

ak
en
!

du
rin

g!
th

e!
de

ta
ile

d!
de

si
gn

.!

W
hi

ls
t!t

ho
se
!w

ith
!d

is
ab

le
d!

ba
dg

es
!a

re
!a

bl
e!

to
!p

ar
k!

an
yw

he
re
!it
!

is
!a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed
!th

at
!th

is
!is
!n

ot
!o

f!b
en

ef
it!

if!
th

e!
ba

ys
!a

re
!fu

ll,
!

th
er

ef
or

e!
it!

w
ou

ld
!b

e!
be

ne
fic

ia
l!t

o!
pr

ov
id

e!
di

sa
bl

ed
!p

ar
ki

ng
!b

ay
s!

at
!k

ey
!p

oi
nt

s.

N
o!

ch
an

ge
s!

ha
ve
!b

ee
n!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!th
e!

ho
ur

s!
of
!o

pe
ra

tio
n!

as
!

pa
rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
as
!th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!z
on

es
!a

re
!a

ll!
co

ns
is

te
nt

.!
Ch

an
ge

s!
to
!ti

m
es
!o

f!o
pe

ra
tio

n!
ar

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e!

an
d!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.

Pr
ov
id
e!
di
sa
bl
ed

!p
ar
ki
ng
!

ba
ys
!a
t!k

ey
!p
oi
nt
s.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

op
er
at
io
na

l!t
im

es
!o
f!

re
st
ri
ct
io
ns
!to

!th
e!
pa

rk
in
g!

te
am

.

St
!A

lb
an

s!
Ro

ad

Th
e!

pr
op

os
al

s!
sh

ou
ld
!b

e!
ex

te
nd

ed
!to

!C
ra

ve
n!

Pa
rk
!a

s!
th

e!
co

nt
ra

st
!w

ill
!b

e!
de

pr
es

si
ng

.
Pe

de
st

ria
n!

cr
os

si
ng

s!
on

!C
ra

ve
n!

Pa
rk
!a

re
!li

m
ite

d!
an

d!
in
!th

e!
w

ro
ng
!lo

ca
tio

ns
.

Th
e!

n/
b!

no
!1

8!
bu

s!
st

op
!is
!b

ad
ly
!p

la
ce

d!
as
!th

e!
pa

ve
m

en
t!i

s!
no

t!w
id

e!
en

ou
gh

.!
Th

e!
ze

br
a!

cr
os

si
ng
!is
!n

ot
!s

itu
at

ed
!fo

r!p
eo

pl
e!

us
in

g!
th

is
!b

us
.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
in

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
!fu

nd
s!

av
ai

la
bl

e!
to
!e

xt
en

d!
th

e!
lim

its
!o

f!t
he
!

sc
he

m
e!

to
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!9

4!
of
!1

10

Page 192



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

St
!Jo

hn
s!

Av
en

ue
Th

e!
id

ea
!o

f!a
!d

is
ab

le
d!

fr
ie

nd
!a

nd
!a
!d

au
gh

te
r!w

ith
!a
!c

hi
ld
!w

ith
!a
!d

is
ab

ili
ty
!

ca
nn

ot
!p

ar
k!

in
!fr

on
t!o

f!m
y!

dr
iv

ew
ay
!w

he
n!

vi
si

tin
g.

Th
er

e!
is
!n

ot
hi

ng
!to

!s
to

p!
a!

pe
rs

on
!o

r!t
he

ir!
vi

si
to

rs
!p

ar
ki

ng
!a

cr
os

s!
th

ei
r!o

w
n!

dr
iv

es
.

N
on

e

St
!Jo

hn
s!

Av
en

ue

An
yt

hi
ng
!th

at
!c

an
!b

e!
do

ne
!to

!im
pr

ov
e!

tr
af

fic
!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!w

ill
!b

e!
po

si
tiv

e.
W

hi
ls

t!O
pt

io
n!

B!
is
!p

re
fe

rr
ed

!c
on

ce
rn

ed
!th

at
!w

he
th

er
!th

e!
pr

op
os

ed
!re

"

ro
ut

in
g!

of
!tr

af
fic
!w

ill
!c

au
se
!c

on
ge

st
io

n!
el

se
w

he
re

.
In
!fa

vo
ur
!o

f!a
ny
!p

ro
po

sa
l!t

ha
t!p

re
ve

nt
s!

pa
rk

in
g!

al
on

g!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!a

s!
ve

hi
cl

es
!s

to
pp

in
g!

to
!p

ar
k!

an
d!

th
en

!tr
yi

ng
!to

!p
ul

l!o
ut
!s

to
p!

ot
he

r!v
eh

ic
le

s!
pa

ss
in

g!
an

d!
ca

us
es
!d

el
ay

s.
U

nc
er

ta
in
!a

bo
ut
!a

llo
w

in
g!

de
liv

er
y!

ve
hi

cl
es
!to

!s
to

p!
of

f!d
ur

in
g!

ru
sh
!h

ou
r!

tim
es

,!w
on

't!
th

is
!d

el
ay
!b

us
es
!a

t!t
he

!p
ea

k!
ho

ur
s!

of
!tr

av
el

.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
bo

th
!o

pt
io

ns
!

w
or

k!
in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
.

Lo
ad

in
g!

ba
ys
!a

re
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!b

e!
se

t!b
ac

k!
of

f!t
he
!c

ar
ria

ge
w

ay
!to

!

m
ai

nt
ai

n!
tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
.

N
on

e

St
!Jo

hn
s!

Av
en

ue
N

o!
bu

se
s!

in
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

n!
ar

ea
!a

nd
!m

or
e!

tr
ee

s!
an

d!
pl

an
ts

.
Bu

se
s!

ar
e!

pr
op

os
ed
!in
!th

e!
se

m
i!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ni
ze

d!
ar

e!
to
!re

ta
in
!

ac
ce

ss
!b

y!
pu

bl
ic
!tr

an
sp

or
t!t

o!
th

e!
ce

nt
ra

l!s
ho

ps
!a

nd
!p

re
ve

nt
!a

ny
!

de
la

ys
!to

!th
e!

ro
ut

es
.

N
on

e

St
!Jo

hn
s!

Av
en

ue

H
ar

le
sd

en
!n

ee
ds
!a
!h

ea
rt
!w

hi
ch
!th

e!
co

m
m

un
ity

!c
an
!fo

cu
s!

on
!a

nd
!b

rin
g!

us
!

cl
os

er
!to

ge
th

er
.!N

ot
!o

nl
y!

do
es
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

pr
ov

id
e!

a!
be

tt
er
!in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re
!in
!

th
e!

ph
ys

ic
al
!s

en
se
!it
!w

ill
!h

av
e!

a!
gr

ea
t!s

oc
ia

l!i
m

pa
ct

,!p
ro

vi
di

ng
!a
!le

ga
cy
!fo

r!
th

e!
in

ve
st

m
en

t.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

St
!Jo

hn
s!

Av
en

ue
D

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et

/C
ra

ve
n!

Pa
rk
!R

oa
d!
!b

lo
ck

in
g!

a!
bu

s!
ro

ut
e!

an
d!

m
ai

n!
ro

ad
!"
!C

ra
zy

!

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!

sh
ou

ld
!h

el
p!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!9

5!
of
!1

10

Page 193



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

St
!Jo

hn
s!

Av
en

ue

Lo
ve

ly
!to

!ta
lk
!to

!th
e!

Co
un

ci
l!r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
!p

re
se

nt
!"
!th

an
k!

yo
u.
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

w
ill
!m

ea
n!

m
or

e!
pe

de
st

ria
ns
!a

re
as
!w

hi
ch
!c

ou
ld
!b

e!
po

pu
la

te
d!

by
!in

tim
id

at
in

g!
gr

ou
ps

.!T
hi

s!
pr

op
os

al
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!a
cc

om
pa

ni
ed

!b
y!

pl
an

s!
to
!p

ol
ic

e!
to
!th

e!
ar

ea
!

m
or

e!
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y!
to
!d

et
er
!g

ro
up

s,
!s

pi
tt

in
g,
!li

tt
er

in
g!

an
d!

pu
bl

ic
!u

rin
at

io
n.

Po
or
!a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e!
of
!c

om
m

er
ci

al
!p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s!
is
!a
!p

ro
bl

em
.!R

ul
es
!o

n!
sh

op
!

fr
on

ts
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!in
tr

od
uc

ed
!a

nd
!w

ill
!h

av
e!

a!
gr

ea
te

r!v
is

ua
l!i

m
pa

ct
!th

an
!ti

di
er
!

ro
ad

s.
!A

lth
ou

gh
!re

m
ov

in
g!

un
ne

ce
ss

ar
y!

st
re

et
!c

lu
tt

er
!w

ill
!h

el
p.
!A
!s

m
ar

te
r!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!w

ill
!im

pr
ov

e!
pr

id
e!

an
d!

be
ha

vi
ou

r.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

St
!Jo

hn
s!

Av
en

ue
N

ew
!c

af
es

.!C
os

ta
/s

ta
rb

uc
ks
!p

le
as

e!
in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!A

ls
o!

w
ou

ld
!li

ke
!a
!

lo
ca

l!i
nd

ep
en

de
nt
!o

rg
an

ic
!p

la
ce

.

A
lth

ou
gh

!n
ot
!a
!d

ire
ct
!o

ut
co

m
e!

of
!th

e!
pr

oj
ec

t,
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!li

ke
!th

is
!h

av
e!

be
en
!s

ee
n!

to
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!a
!g

re
at

er
!v

ar
ie

ty
!

an
d!

ta
ke
!u

p!
of
!s

ho
ps
!w

ith
in
!a

n!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

St
!Jo

hn
s!

Av
en

ue

O
pt

io
n!

B!
is
!a
!b

ril
lia

nt
!id

ea
!a

nd
!m

ay
!b

e!
th

e!
ca

ta
ly

st
!to

!tr
an

sf
or

m
in

g!
th

e!
ce

nt
re
!a

nd
!c

on
se

qu
en

tly
!th

e!
w

ho
le
!o

f!H
ar

le
sd

en
.!P

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
!a

tt
ra

ct
iv

e,
!

ne
w
!s

tr
ee

t!f
ur

ni
tu

re
!c

an
!b

e!
se

en
!re

ce
nt

ly
!in

st
al

le
d!

on
!U

pp
er
!s

tr
ee

t,
!

Is
lin

gt
on

.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

St
!M

ar
ys
!R

oa
d

Ex
ci

tin
g!

pl
an

s,
!th

is
!is
!ju

st
!w

ha
t!H

ar
le

sd
en

!n
ee

ds
.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

St
!M

ar
ys
!R

oa
d

D
o!

no
t!f

or
ge

t!t
o!

ad
dr

es
s!

th
e!

is
su

es
!o

f!p
oo

r!q
ua

lit
y!

re
ta

il!
in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

.
To

o!
m

an
y!

po
un

d!
sh

op
s,
!fa

st
!fo

od
!a

nd
!g

ro
ce

ry
!e

st
ab

lis
hm

en
ts
!s

el
lin

g!
th

e!
sa

m
e!

st
uf

f.!
N

ee
d!

to
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!a
!b

et
te

r!r
et

ai
l!m

ix
.

A
lth

ou
gh

!n
ot
!a
!d

ire
ct
!o

ut
co

m
e!

of
!th

e!
pr

oj
ec

t,
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!li

ke
!th

is
!h

av
e!

be
en
!s

ee
n!

to
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!a
!g

re
at

er
!v

ar
ie

ty
!

an
d!

ta
ke
!u

p!
of
!s

ho
ps
!w

ith
in
!a

n!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

St
!M

ar
ys
!R

oa
d

N
ot
!e

no
ug

h!
pa

rk
in

g!
sp

ac
e!

fo
r!r

es
id

en
ts
!li

vi
ng
!in
!a

nd
!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
ar

ea
.

Su
rv

ey
s!

ha
ve
!s

ug
ge

st
ed
!th

at
!th

e!
nu

m
be

r!o
f!r

es
id

en
ts
!o

f!C
ra

ve
n!

Pa
rk
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!w

ho
!o

w
n!

a!
ca

r!i
s!

lo
w

.!T
he

re
!a

re
!

is
su

es
!w

ith
!b

us
in

es
se

s!
ob

ta
in

in
g!

re
si

de
nt

s!
pe

rm
its
!w

hi
ch
!n

ee
d!

to
!

be
!a

dd
re

ss
ed

.!H
ow

ev
er

,!i
t!i

s!
no

te
d!

th
at
!a

dj
ac

en
t!s

tr
ee

ts
!s

uc
h!

as
!

N
ic

ol
l!R

oa
d!

m
ay
!b

e!
co

ns
id

er
ed
!s

om
e!

di
st

an
ce
!to

!w
al

k!
th

er
ef

or
e!

it!
is
!re

co
m

m
en

de
d!

to
!in

ve
st

ig
at

e!
al

te
rn

at
iv

e!
op

tio
ns
!fo

r!
re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!th

es
e!

st
re

et
.

In
ve
st
ig
at
e!
op

ti
on

s!
fo
r!

re
si
de

nt
s!
of
!C
ra
ve
n!
Pa

rk
!

Ro
ad

/H
ig
h!
St
re
et
.

Pa
ge
!9

6!
of
!1

10

Page 194



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

St
!M

ar
ys
!R

oa
d

Th
er

e!
is
!to

o!
m

uc
h!

re
st

ric
tio

n!
fo

r!p
ar

ki
ng
!fo

r!s
ho

pp
in

g!
ar

ou
nd

!M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!b

y!
Ar

go
s!

an
d!

Bu
rg

er
!K

in
g!

Ar
ea

.

N
o!

ch
an

ge
s!

ha
ve
!b

ee
n!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!th
e!

ho
ur

s!
of
!o

pe
ra

tio
n!

as
!

pa
rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
as
!th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!z
on

es
!a

re
!a

ll!
co

ns
is

te
nt

.!
Ch

an
ge

s!
to
!ti

m
es
!o

f!o
pe

ra
tio

n!
ar

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e!

an
d!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

ho
ur
s!
of
!o
pe

ra
ti
on

!to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns
id
er
at
io
n.

St
!M

ar
ys
!R

oa
d

Fr
ee
!p

ar
ki

ng
!o

n!
Sa

tu
rd

ay
s

N
o!

ch
an

ge
s!

ha
ve
!b

ee
n!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!th
e!

ho
ur

s!
of
!o

pe
ra

tio
n!

as
!

pa
rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
as
!th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!z
on

es
!a

re
!a

ll!
co

ns
is

te
nt

.!
Ch

an
ge

s!
to
!ti

m
es
!o

f!o
pe

ra
tio

n!
ar

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e!

an
d!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

ho
ur
s!
of
!o
pe

ra
ti
on

!to
!th

e!
pa

rk
in
g!
te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns
id
er
at
io
n.

St
!M

ar
ys
!R

oa
d

Fe
d!

up
!w

ith
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g.
!H

op
ef

ul
ly
!b

et
te

r!s
ho

ps
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

.!N
o!

m
or

e!
be

tt
in

g!
an

d!
pa

w
n!

sh
op

s.
!L

oo
ki

ng
!fo

rw
ar

d!
to
!a
!b

rig
ht

er
!fu

tu
re
!"
!T

ha
nk
!y

ou
!in
!

ad
va

nc
e.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!

sh
ou

ld
!h

el
p!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!

A
lth

ou
gh

!n
ot
!a
!d

ire
ct
!o

ut
co

m
e!

of
!th

e!
pr

oj
ec

t,
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!li

ke
!th

is
!h

av
e!

be
en
!s

ee
n!

to
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!a
!g

re
at

er
!v

ar
ie

ty
!

an
d!

ta
ke
!u

p!
of
!s

ho
ps
!w

ith
in
!a

n!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

St
!M

ar
ys
!R

oa
d

N
o!

pa
rk

in
g!

co
nt

ro
l!e

xi
st

s.
!T

he
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!is
!a
!n

ig
ht

m
ar

e!
du

e!
to
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g.
!N

o!
pa

rk
in

g!
w

ar
de

ns
!o

n!
du

ty
!to

!e
ns

ur
e!

th
at
!tr

af
fic
!ru

ns
!s

m
oo

th
ly

,!
th

ey
!p

re
fe

r!t
he

!e
as

y!
lif

e!
of
!s

tr
ee

ts
!c

lo
se
!b

y.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!

sh
ou

ld
!h

el
p!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!

N
on

e

St
!M

ar
ys
!R

oa
d

D
ou

bl
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

on
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

Ro
ad
!c

au
se

s!
tr

af
fic
!ja

m
s.

O
bj

ec
t!t

o!
ha

vi
ng
!to

!p
ay
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!P
la

za
!c

ar
!p

ar
k!

w
he

n!
go

in
g!

in
to
!T

es
co

's
!

fo
r!2

!m
in

ut
es

.
Al

so
!n

ee
d!

to
!d

ea
l!w

ith
!th

e!
is

su
e!

of
!li

tt
er
!c

ol
le

ct
io

n!
fr

om
!b

us
in

es
se

s!
al

on
g!

th
e!

H
ig

h!
Ro

ad
.!E

ve
ry
!m

or
ni

ng
!th

e!
bi

n!
ba

gs
!a

re
!a

ll!
ov

er
!th

e!
pa

ve
m

en
t,
!th

is
!

w
ill
!ru

in
!a

ny
!n

ew
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

n!
ar

ea
/i

m
pr

ov
ed

!to
w

n!
ce

nt
re

.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!!
ill

eg
al
!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!w

hi
ch
!

sh
ou

ld
!h

el
p!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.!

Th
e!

Pl
az

a!
ca

r!p
ar

k!
is
!n

ot
!o

w
ne

d!
by
!th

e!
Co

un
ci

l!a
nd

!th
er

ef
or

e!
th

e!
le

ve
l!o

f!c
ha

rg
es
!is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

ei
r!c

on
tr

ol
.

W
e!

ar
e!

w
or

ki
ng

!w
ith

!th
e!

St
re

et
!C

ar
e!

te
am

!to
!im

pr
ov

e!
co

lle
ct

io
ns
!

fr
om

!b
us

in
es

se
s!

al
on

g!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!9

7!
of
!1

10

Page 195



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

St
at

io
n!

Ro
ad

En
su

re
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
!h

av
e!

pr
io

rit
y!

at
!tr

af
fic
!li

gh
ts
!e

sp
ec

ia
lly
!ju

nc
tio

ns
.!A

ct
on

!

La
ne

/S
ta

tio
n!

Ro
ad

,!J
ub

ile
e!

Cl
oc

k!
an

d!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
/M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!

ju
nc

tio
ns

.

Pe
de

st
ria

n!
ph

as
es
!w

ill
!b

e!
in

cl
ud

ed
!w

ith
!th

e!
!tr

af
fic
!s

ig
na

ls
!to

!

pr
ov

id
e!

a!
ba

la
nc

e!
be

tw
ee

n!
tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!a

nd
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

n!
m

ov
em

en
t.

N
on

e

St
at

io
n!

Ro
ad

As
!a
!re

si
de

nt
!p

er
m

it!
H
!v

er
y!

ha
pp

y!
w

ith
!th

e!
ne

w
!p

ro
po

sa
ls

.
Ve

ry
!h

ap
py
!p

le
as

e!
st

ar
t!q

ui
ck

ly
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

St
at

io
n!

Ro
ad

O
pp

os
ed

!to
!th

e!
H
!Z

on
e!

be
ca

us
e!

re
si

de
nt

s!
w

ill
!b

e!
un

fa
irl

y!
re

st
ric

te
d!

co
m

pa
re

d!
to
!o

th
er
!z

on
es

.!A
ls

o!
do

n'
t!k

no
w
!a

ny
!lo

ca
l!n

ei
gh

bo
ur

s!
w

ho
!h

av
e!

be
en

!s
ur

ve
ye

d!
al

so
!th

e!
ch

ar
ac

te
r!o

f!o
ur
!a

re
a!

w
ill
!b

e!
sp

oi
le

d.

A
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
!re

du
ce

d!
ab

ili
ty
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!o

r!c
lo

se
r!t

o!
th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!t

hi
s!

is
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!a

im
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
to
!d

ed
ic

at
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

fo
r!s

ho
pp

er
s!

an
d!

lo
ad

in
g!

on
ly

.!

Th
e!

se
ct

io
ns
!o

f!t
he
!o

ld
!H
!z

on
e!

re
m

ov
ed
!fr

om
!th

e!
ne

w
!H
!z

on
e!

w
ill
!

no
!lo

ng
er
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!c
om

e!
an

d!
pa

rk
!c

lo
se

r!t
o!

th
e!

st
at

io
n,
!w

hi
ch
!

us
ed
!to

!ta
ke
!p

la
ce

,!t
he

re
fo

re
!fr

ee
in

g!
up

!a
dd

iti
on

al
!s

pa
ce

.!
Su

rv
ey

s!
un

de
rt

ak
en
!w

ith
in
!th

e!
ar

ea
!in

di
ca

te
d!

th
at
!th

er
e!

w
as
!

al
re

ad
y!

so
m

e!
sp

ar
e!

ca
pa

ci
ty

.!

N
on

e

Tu
bb

s!
Ro

ad
O

pt
io

n!
B!

w
ill
!b

e!
ea

si
er
!fo

r!p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns
!to

!d
o!

th
ei

r!s
ho

pp
in

g!
in
!p

ea
ce

.
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

Tu
bb

s!
Ro

ad

Ve
ry
!c

on
ce

rn
ed

!b
y!

th
e!

am
ou

nt
!o

f!c
ar

s!
th

at
!w

ou
ld
!s

ta
rt
!u

si
ng
!m

y!
st

re
et
!a

s!
a!

cu
t!t

hr
ou

gh
,!i

ts
!b

ad
!e

no
ug

h!
as
!it
!is
!w

ith
ou

t!t
he

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!b

ei
ng
!b

lo
ck

ed
!

of
f.!

In
!re

ce
nt
!m

on
th

s!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!w

as
!c

lo
se

d!
fo

r!r
oa

d!
w

or
ks
!a

nd
!th

e!
w

ho
le
!a

re
a!

w
as
!g

rid
!lo

ck
ed

.

Th
er

e!
w

ou
ld
!b

e!
lit

tle
!b

en
ef

it!
fo

r!p
eo

pl
e!

to
!u

se
!T

ub
bs
!R

oa
d!

as
!a
!

cu
t!t

hr
ou

gh
!to

!M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

.
N
on

e

Tu
bb

s!
Ro

ad

H
ar

le
sd

en
!w

ou
ld
!b

en
ef

it!
fr

om
!a

nd
!a

re
a!

w
he

re
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
!h

av
e!

pr
io

rit
y!

ac
ce

ss
,!i

t!w
ill
!a

tt
ra

ct
!c

af
es
!e

tc
.!t

o!
m

ov
e!

to
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

H
ow

ev
er

,!t
he

!tr
af

fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!i

s!
a!

sl
ig

ht
!c

on
ce

ss
io

n.
!Is
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!

ab
le
!to

!ta
ke
!2
!w

ay
!tr

af
fic

?!
H

ow
!w

ill
!th

e!
tr

af
fic
!li

gh
ts
!w

or
k!

to
!a

vo
id
!lo

ng
!

qu
eu

es
!o

f!t
ra

ff
ic

.!T
he

!im
pa

ct
!o

n!
Tu

bb
s!

Ro
ad
!a

ls
o!

ne
ed

s!
to
!b

e!
ca

re
fu

lly
!

co
ns

id
er

ed
.

M
an

or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!is
!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!o

pe
ra

tin
g!

3!
la

ne
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!in
!o

ne
!

di
re

ct
io

n.
!T

he
!la

ne
s!

ar
e!

w
id

e!
to
!o

pe
ra

te
!tw

o!
w

ay
!tr

af
fic

.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

w
hi

ch
!in

cl
ud

es
!a

ss
es

sm
en

t!o
f!t

he
!s

ig
na

l!t
im

in
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
w

or
ks
!in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
,!m

in
im

is
in

g!
th

e!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!9

8!
of
!1

10

Page 196



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Tu
bb

s!
Ro

ad

Th
e!

id
ea
!to

!p
ed

es
tr

ia
ni

ze
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!is
!n

ut
s.
!T

he
!tr

af
fic
!

si
tu

at
io

n!
in
!T

ib
bs
!R

oa
d!

is
!a

lre
ad

y!
ch

ro
ni

c.
!A

re
!y

ou
!p

eo
pl

e!
in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

pl
an

ni
ng
!d

ep
ar

tm
en

t!c
om

pl
et

el
y!

in
sa

ne
.!H

ar
le

sd
en

!w
ill
!g

rin
d!

to
!a
!h

al
t!i

f!y
ou

!

go
!a

he
ad
!w

ith
!p

ro
po

sa
l!B

.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!b

ot
h!

op
tio

ns
!w

or
k!

in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
,!m

in
im

is
in

g!
th

e!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

Tu
bb

s!
Ro

ad

D
oe

sn
't!

ha
ve
!a
!c

ar
.!C

on
ce

rn
s!

ar
e!

di
ve

rs
io

ns
!o

f!a
ny
!o

pt
io

ns
,!n

ew
!p

av
em

en
ts

,!
ne

w
!s

tr
ee

ts
,!c

le
an

er
!s

ho
ps

,!l
es

s!
ca

fe
s!

w
he

re
!a

nt
is

oc
ia

l!b
eh

av
io

ur
!is
!th

at
!is
!

al
l.!

'!E
xt

ra
!tr

af
fic
!o

n!
Tu

bb
s!

Ro
ad

'!
If!

yo
u!

ch
an

ge
!ru

n!
do

w
n!

bo
ro

ug
hs
!b

ec
au

se
!th

ey
!h

av
e!

be
co

m
e!

ru
n!

do
w

n!
an

d!
w

er
e!

no
t.
!It
!s

ho
ul

d!
ha

ve
!n

ot
hi

ng
!to

!d
o!

w
ith

!d
iv

er
si

on
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!.!

Th
e!

am
ou

nt
!o

f!t
ra

ff
ic
!e

ff
ec

ts
!p

ro
pe

rt
y!

an
d!

th
e!

ro
ut

e!
se

rv
ic

e!
to
!th

e!
sh

op
s!

ne
ed

!

to
!c

on
tin

ue
!o

th
er

w
is

e!
th

e!
sh

op
s!

an
d!

pe
op

le
!w

ill
!b

e!
ef

fe
ct

ed
!(i

n!
tr

ad
e)

.!I
t!i

s!
a!

cr
ea

tio
n!

of
!a

n!
is

ol
at

ed
!s

oc
ie

ty
.!T

he
!c

ou
nc

il!
ha

s!
th

em
se

lv
es
!to

!b
la

m
e!

an
d!

th
e!

go
ve

rn
m

en
t!f

or
!le

tt
in

g!
it!

be
co

m
e!

ru
n!

do
w

n!
si

nc
e!

19
80
!m

ak
e!

ne
w
!n

ot
!

ch
an

ge
.!

Bo
th
!o

pt
io

ns
!a

im
!to

!u
pg

ra
de
!th

e!
ar

ea
!w

ith
!n

ew
!s

tr
ee

t!f
ur

ni
tu

re
,!

fo
ot

w
ay

s!
an

d!
ca

rr
ia

ge
w

ay
s!

et
c.
!In
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

th
e!

pr
op

os
ed
!s

em
i!

pe
de

st
ria

ni
ze

d!
ar

ea
!is
!to

!e
nh

an
ce
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
!

an
d!

sh
op

pe
rs
!n

ot
!re

st
ric

t!i
t.
!In
!o

rd
er
!fo

r!t
hi

s!
to
!b

e!
ac

hi
ev

ed
!it
!is
!

ne
ce

ss
ar

y!
to
!d

iv
er

t!t
ra

ff
ic

.!

Ve
hi

cl
es
!w

ill
!s

til
l!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!a
cc

es
s!

th
e!

to
w

n!
ce

nt
re

.

N
on

e

Tu
nl

ey
!R

oa
d

Lo
ok

in
g!

fo
rw

ar
d!

to
!im

pr
ov

em
en

t!a
ls

o!
to

w
ar

d!
Cr

av
en

!P
ar

k!
Ro

ad
.!I
!w

is
h!

th
e!

pe
de

st
ria

n!
zo

ne
!w

ou
ld
!e

xt
en

d!
do

w
n!

to
!th

e!
lib

ra
ry

.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

w
as
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
on

!o
pt

io
ns
!w

he
re
!th

e!
se

m
i!

pe
de

st
ria

ni
ze

d!
ar

ea
!w

as
!e

xt
en

de
d.
!U

nf
or

tu
na

te
ly

,!i
t!w

as
!s

ho
w

n!
th

is
!w

ou
ld
!n

ot
!w

or
k!

in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!a

s!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
!in

cr
ea

se
d.

no
ne

Tu
nl

ey
!R

oa
d

Pe
op

le
!d

on
't!

kn
ow

!h
ow

!to
!c

ro
ss
!th

e!
ro

ad
s!

as
!it
!is

,!s
o!

si
gn

s!
an

d!
m

ay
be

!

so
m

et
hi

ng
!o

n!
TV

!o
r!t

he
!?

?!
W

ill
!h

el
p!

th
os

e!
liv

in
g!

in
!B

re
nt
!a

nd
!th

os
e!

pa
ss

in
g!

th
ro

ug
h.
!W

ha
t!a

bo
ut
!d

ru
nk
!d

riv
er

s/
da

ng
er

ou
s!

dr
iv

er
s!

go
in

g!
pa

st
!u

p!
th

e!
ro

ad
.!W

ha
t!a

bo
ut
!th

at
!s

af
et

y.

Co
m

m
en

ts
!n

ot
ed

.
N
on

e

W
en

do
ve

r!R
oa

d

O
pt

io
n!

A!
do

es
!n

ot
!a

pp
ea

r!t
o!

ch
an

ge
!m

uc
h,
!m

ay
be

!s
om

e!
co

sm
et

ic
s.
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

cr
ea

te
s!

a!
ce

nt
ra

l!s
pa

ce
!w

he
re
!p

eo
pl

e!
ca

n!
w

al
k,
!ta

lk
!a

nd
!g

o!
ab

ou
t!t

he
ir!

bu
si

ne
ss
!w

ith
ou

t!t
ra

ff
ic

.
If!

H
ar

le
sd

en
!is
!to

!c
ha

ng
e!

an
d!

th
e!

co
m

m
un

ity
!to

!re
sp

ec
t!t

he
!p

la
ce
!in
!w

hi
ch
!

th
ey
!li

ve
,!t

he
n!

w
e!

ne
ed

!a
!c

en
tr

al
!s

pa
ce
!fr

ee
!fr

om
!tr

af
fic

.!O
pt

io
n!

B!
or
!it

s!
a!

w
as

te
!o

f!t
im

e.

O
pt

io
n!

A!
w

ou
ld
!s

til
l!i

m
pr

ov
e!

th
e!

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t!w

ith
!w

id
er
!

fo
ot

w
ay

s,
!le

ss
!s

tr
ee

t!c
lu

tt
er
!a

nd
!im

pr
ov

ed
!fo

ot
w

ay
!a

nd
!

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay
!s

ur
fa

ce
s!

et
c.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!9

9!
of
!1

10

Page 197



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

W
en

do
ve

r!R
oa

d

A!
se

m
i!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ni
ze

d!
zo

ne
!in
!p

ar
t!o

f!H
ar

le
sd

en
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!is
!a
!fa

nt
as

tic
!

id
ea

.
Th

e!
up

gr
ad

es
!to

!W
ill

es
de

n!
ju

nc
tio

n!
tu

be
!s

ta
tio

n!
al

on
g!

w
ith

!th
e!

w
or

k!
al

re
ad

y!
un

de
rw

ay
!o

n!
St

at
io

n!
Ro

ad
!a

re
!a

lre
ad

y!
m

ak
in

g!
a!

di
ff

er
en

ce
.!

H
op

ef
ul

ly
!th

e!
pl

an
s!

al
lo

w
ed

!in
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

w
ill
!g

o!
m

uc
h!

fu
rt

he
r!t

ow
ar

ds
!

m
ak

in
g!

H
ar

le
sd

en
!a
!p

la
ce
!th

e!
co

m
m

un
ity

!c
an
!ta

ke
!p

rid
e!

in
.

To
!re

du
ce
!th

e!
am

ou
nt
!o

f!t
ra

ff
ic
!u

si
ng
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!a
s!

a!
cu

t!t
hr

ou
gh
!is
!e

xa
ct

ly
!

w
ha

t!w
e!

ne
ed

,!I
!h

op
e!

it!
ta

ke
s!

pl
ac

e!
so

on
er
!ra

th
er
!th

an
!la

te
r.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

W
en

do
ve

r!R
oa

d

Ac
tu

al
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!o

f!e
xi

st
in

g!
ru

le
s!

on
!a

ll!
pa

rt
s!

of
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
,!

es
pe

ci
al

ly
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
op

po
si

te
!Ic

el
an

d!
an

d!
ill

eg
al

ly
!p

ar
ke

d!
ca

rs
!

op
po

si
te

.
O

pt
io

n!
B!

w
ill
!g

o!
a!

lo
ng
!w

ay
!to

!s
ol

vi
ng
!th

e!
hu

ge
!p

ro
bl

em
s!

of
!th

e!
bo

tt
le

ne
ck
!

th
at
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!h

as
!b

ec
om

e.
!

O
pt

io
n!

A!
se

em
s!

to
!b

e!
m

or
e!

of
!th

e!
sa

m
e.

O
pt

io
n!

B!
sh

ou
ld
!tu

rn
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!in

to
!a
!p

ro
pe

r!s
ho

pp
in

g!
ar

ea
!fo

r!t
he

!

co
m

m
un

ity
!ra

th
er
!th

an
!a
!ra

t!r
un

!fo
r!d

riv
er

s.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

W
en

do
ve

r!R
oa

d

St
op

!d
ou

bl
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

ou
ts

id
e!

Sa
m

's
!a

nd
!Ic

el
an

d.
!N

ee
d!

m
or

e!
CC

TV
,!

en
fo

rc
em

en
t!w

hi
ch
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
ac

te
d!

on
!s

o!
w

he
n!

pe
op

le
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
!th

ey
!

w
ill
!b

e!
fin

ed
.

It
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
ni

ce
!to

!s
ee
!m

or
e!

po
lic

e!
on

!th
e!

st
re

et
s!

w
he

n!
sc

ho
ol
!c

hi
ld

re
n!

co
m

e!
ou

t!o
f!s

ch
oo

l!e
tc

.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

W
en

do
ve

r!R
oa

d

Al
th

ou
gh
!c

ha
ng

es
!a

re
!w

el
co

m
ed

!a
nd

!in
!fa

vo
ur
!o

f!o
pt

io
n!

B!
w

ou
ld
!li

ke
!th

e!
Co

un
ci

l!t
o!

en
co

ur
ag

e!
lo

ca
l!a

rt
is

ts
!to

!c
on

tr
ib

ut
e!

to
!th

e!
ch

an
ge

s.
!P

er
ha

ps
!

se
ct

io
ns
!o

f!p
av

em
en

ts
!w

ith
!m

os
ai

cs
,!o

r!s
ig

ns
!c

ou
ld
!b

e!
pr

in
te

d.
!T

hi
s!

w
ou

ld
!

he
lp
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!h
av

e!
its
!o

w
n!

id
en

tit
y.

H
op

e!
tim

e!
is
!s

pe
nt
!c

om
m

un
ic

at
in

g!
w

ith
!b

us
in

es
se

s!
an

d!
pe

op
le
!a

bo
ut
!

im
po

rt
an

ce
!o

f!k
ee

pi
ng
!it
!c

le
an
!a

nd
!re

sp
ec

t!i
s!

gr
ow

n.

H
ar

le
sd

en
!T

ow
n!

Te
am

!a
re
!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!in

ve
st

ig
at

in
g!

so
m

e!
op

tio
ns
!

fo
r!t

he
!p

ro
vi

si
on

!o
f!s

om
e!

pu
bl

ic
!a

rt
!fo

r!t
he
!to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!1

00
!o

f!1
10

Page 198



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

W
es

t!E
lla
!R

oa
d

Ro
ad
!c

on
ge

st
io

n!
sh

ou
ld
!b

e!
ta

ke
n!

in
to
!c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n.
!If
!c

on
ge

st
io

n!
ca

n'
t!b

e!
im

pr
ov

ed
!th

en
!g

o!
fo

r!p
la

n!
c!

w
hi

ch
!c

ou
ld
!b

e!
op

en
in

g!
up

!H
ar

le
sd

en
!H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!a

cc
es

si
bl

e!
to
!o

nl
y!

bu
se

s!
an

d!
de

liv
er

y!
ve

hi
cl

es
!in
!p

la
n!

B!
to
!o

ne
!w

ay
!

tr
af

fic
!to

!a
ll!

ve
hi

cl
es

.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
w

or
ks
!in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
,!m

in
im

is
in

g!
th

e!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

W
es

t!E
lla
!R

oa
d

In
!o

rd
er
!to

!tr
ul

y!
im

pr
ov

e!
H

ar
le

sd
en

!a
s!

w
el

l!a
s!

pl
an
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

is
!to

!in
sp

ire
!

br
in

gi
ng
!in
!a
!m

ov
ie
!h

ou
se
!a

nd
!a
!p

iz
za
!e

xp
re

ss
.!T

ho
se
!2
!th

in
gs
!u

p"
m

ar
ke

t!
th

e!
ar

ea
!a

nd
!m

ak
e!

a!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!d

es
ira

bl
e.

A
lth

ou
gh

!n
ot
!a
!d

ire
ct
!o

ut
co

m
e!

of
!th

e!
pr

oj
ec

t,
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!li

ke
!th

is
!h

av
e!

be
en
!s

ee
n!

to
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!a
!g

re
at

er
!v

ar
ie

ty
!

an
d!

ta
ke
!u

p!
of
!s

ho
ps
!w

ith
in
!a

n!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

W
es

t!E
lla
!R

oa
d

Pe
op

le
!w

ho
!d

o!
no

t!l
iv

e!
in
!th

is
!a

re
a!

ar
e!

oc
cu

py
in

g!
pa

rk
in

g!
sp

ac
es

.
CC

TV
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!i

s!
re

qu
ire

d!
in
!th

is
!s

tr
ee

t!b
ec

au
se
!n

ei
gh

bo
ur

s!
ki

ds
!p

la
yi

ng
!

ba
ll!

ga
m

es
!c

au
si

ng
!d

am
ag

e!
to
!v

eh
ic

le
s,
!k

id
s!

th
ro

w
in

g!
pe

bb
le

s!
at
!w

in
do

w
s!

an
d!

pl
ay

in
g!

m
us

ic
!th

ro
ug

ho
ut
!th

e!
ni

gh
t.

W
es

t!E
lla
!R

oa
d!

is
!to

!b
ec

om
e!

pa
rt
!o

f!t
he
!e

xt
en

de
d!

H
Y!

Zo
ne
!w

hi
ch
!

is
!d

ue
!to

!b
e!

im
pl

em
en

te
d!

in
!A

pr
il!

20
12
!w

hi
ch
!w

ill
!p

re
ve

nt
!n

on
!

pe
rm

it!
ho

ld
er

s!
fr

om
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

W
in

ch
el

se
a!

Ro
ad

O
n!

Su
nd

ay
s!

th
er

e!
ar

e!
no

!s
pa

ce
s!

to
!p

ar
k!

in
!fr

on
t!o

f!h
ou

se
!a

s!
a!

ch
ur

ch
!h

as
!

op
en

ed
!n

ex
t!d

oo
r.

N
o!

ch
an

ge
s!

ha
ve
!b

ee
n!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!th
e!

ho
ur

s!
of
!o

pe
ra

tio
n!

as
!

pa
rt
!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e!
as
!th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!z
on

es
!a

re
!a

ll!
co

ns
is

te
nt

.!
Ch

an
ge

s!
to
!ti

m
es
!o

f!o
pe

ra
tio

n!
ar

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

is
!

sc
he

m
e!

an
d!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
re

fe
rr

ed
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.

Re
fe
r!
co
m
m
en

ts
!r
eg
ar
di
ng
!

pr
ob

le
m
s!
pa

rk
in
g!
in
!

W
in
ch
el
se
a!
Ro

ad
!to

!th
e!

pa
rk
in
g!
te
am

!fo
r!

co
ns
id
er
at
io
n.

W
ro

tt
es

le
y!

Ro
ad

N
ot
!in

te
re

st
ed

!in
!p

ro
po

sa
ls
!b

ec
au

se
!a

ft
er
!p

ay
in

g!
ta

x!
st

ill
!c

an
't!

pa
rk
!a

t!o
w

n!
ga

te
,!i

t’
s!

a!
di

sg
ra

ce
.!W

hy
!p

ut
tin

g!
ou

t!b
en

ch
es
!ju

st
!to

!e
nc

ou
ra

ge
!m

or
e!

la
ya

bo
ut

s.

Th
er

e!
is
!n

o!
ev

id
en

ce
!in
!o

th
er
!a

re
as
!th

at
!in

cr
ea

se
d!

se
at

in
g!

w
ill
!

en
co

ur
ag

e!
m

or
e!

un
de

si
ra

bl
es
!in

to
!a

n!
ar

ea
.!C

om
bi

ne
d!

w
ith

!

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n!

of
!a

n!
ar

ea
!h

ow
ev

er
!it
!m

ay
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!m

or
e!

us
e!

by
!

th
e!

lo
ca

l!r
es

id
en

ts
,!s

ho
pp

er
s!

et
c.
!

N
on

e

W
ro

tt
es

le
y!

Ro
ad

Th
an

k!
yo

u!
fo

r!c
on

su
lti

ng
!w

ith
!u

s.
N

o!
co

m
m

en
ts

N
on

e

W
ro

tt
es

le
y!

Ro
ad

It
!is
!e

ss
en

tia
l!t

o!
ke

ep
!v

eh
ic

ul
ar
!a

cc
es

s!
op

en
!o

n!
H

ar
le

sd
en

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!

be
tw

ee
n!

Ta
vi

st
oc

k!
Ro

ad
!a

nd
!th

e!
Ju

bi
le

e!
Cl

oc
k.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Pa
ge
!1

01
!o

f!1
10

Page 199



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

W
ro

tt
es

le
y!

Ro
ad

Th
er

e!
ne

ed
s!

to
!b

e!
m

or
e!

en
co

ur
ag

em
en

t!f
or
!a
!m

or
e!

di
ve

rs
e!

va
rie

ty
!o

f!s
ho

ps
!

in
!th

e!
ce

nt
re
!a

nd
!s

ur
ro

un
di

ng
!ro

ad
s.
!T

he
!ro

ad
s!

ar
e!

fil
th

y,
!li

tt
er
!e

ve
ry

w
he

re
!

an
d!

no
!in

ce
nt

iv
e!

to
!s

pe
nd

!ti
m

e!
an

d!
ec

on
om

ic
al

ly
!in

ve
st
!in
!th

e!
lo

ca
l!s

ho
ps
!

an
d!

am
en

iti
es

.

A
lth

ou
gh

!n
ot
!a
!d

ire
ct
!o

ut
co

m
e!

of
!th

e!
pr

oj
ec

t,
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
pr

oj
ec

ts
!li

ke
!th

is
!h

av
e!

be
en
!s

ee
n!

to
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge
!a
!g

re
at

er
!v

ar
ie

ty
!

an
d!

ta
ke
!u

p!
of
!s

ho
ps
!w

ith
in
!a

n!
ar

ea
.

N
on

e

W
ro

tt
es

le
y!

Ro
ad

N
ee

d!
m

or
e!

pa
id
!p

ar
ki

ng
!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.

Co
m

m
en

ts
!n

ot
ed

.
N
on

e

W
ro

tt
es

le
y!

Ro
ad

N
o!

pa
rk

in
g!

on
!H

ig
h!

Ro
ad

Co
m

m
en

ts
!n

ot
ed

.
N
on

e
W

ro
tt

es
le

y!
Ro

ad
Lo

ok
s!

fa
nt

as
tic

,!c
an

't!
w

ai
t

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

W
ro

tt
es

le
y!

Ro
ad

D
oe

s!
no

t!d
riv

e!
or
!h

av
e!

a!
ca

r!b
ut
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

sp
ac

es
!fo

r!t
w

o!
ve

hi
cl

es
!in
!fr

on
t!

of
!h

ou
se
!a

nd
!la

te
ly
!p

eo
pl

e!
ha

ve
!b

ee
n!

pa
rk

ed
!th

er
e!

w
ith

ou
t!o

w
ne

rs
!

kn
ow

le
dg

e!
or
!p

er
m

is
si

on
.!M

or
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

re
st

ric
tio

ns
!w

ill
!in

cr
ea

se
!s

uc
h!

in
ci

de
nt

s.

W
ou

ld
!s

ug
ge

st
!th

at
!th

e!
ow

ne
r!o

f!t
he
!p

ro
pe

rt
y!

ga
te

s!
th

e!
dr

iv
e!

to
!

pr
ev

en
t!p

eo
pl

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
th

ei
r!w

ith
ou

t!p
er

m
is

si
on

.
N
on

e

W
ro

tt
es

le
y!

Ro
ad

Th
e!

tr
af

fic
!p

ro
bl

em
s!

ar
e!

ca
us

ed
!in
!th

e!
m

ai
n!

by
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
an

d!
pa

rk
in

g!
on

!d
ou

bl
e!

ye
llo

w
!li

ne
s!

ju
st
!e

nf
or

ce
!th

at
!a

nd
!s

to
p!

m
ak

in
g!

it!
ev

en
!m

or
e!

di
ff

ic
ul

t!t
o!

dr
iv

e.
Th

e!
co

nt
in

uo
us
!b

ia
s!

to
w

ar
ds
!m

ak
in

g!
dr

iv
in

g!
on

!th
is
!th

ro
ug

h!
ro

ut
e!

is
!

co
un

te
r!p

ro
du

ct
iv

e.
!W

e!
do

!n
ot
!n

ee
d!

w
id

er
!fo

ot
w

ay
s,
!th

e!
fo

ot
w

ay
s!

ar
e!

pe
rf

ec
tly

!a
de

qu
at

e!
fo

r!t
he

!p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns
!(o

f!w
hi

ch
!I!

am
!o

ne
!a

t!t
im

es
).!

Th
e!

on
ly
!re

as
on

!fo
r!w

id
en

in
g!

th
em

!is
!to

!m
ak

e!
dr

iv
in

g!
th

ro
ug

h!
th

e!
ar

ea
!m

or
e!

di
ff

ic
ul

t.
!W

hy
!d

o!
yo

u!
no

t!e
nf

or
ce
!th

e!
re

st
ric

tio
ns
!o

n!
H

ar
ro

w
!R

oa
d/

Fu
rn

es
s!

Ro
ad
!ju

nc
tio

n!
in
!th

e!
ev

en
in

gs
?

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

M
an

y!
re

si
de

nt
s!

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly
!th

os
e!

w
ith

!d
is

ab
ili

tie
s!

ha
ve
!in

di
ca

te
d!

th
at
!th

ey
!fi

nd
!th

e!
fo

ot
w

ay
s!

cl
ut

te
r!a

nd
!to

o!
na

rr
ow

!m
ak

in
g!

th
em

!

di
ff

ic
ul

t!t
o!

ne
go

tia
te

.!O
ne
!o

f!t
he
!a

im
s!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
is
!to

!

im
pr

ov
e!

th
is
!a

s!
w

el
l!a

s!
pr

ov
id

in
g!

an
!e

nv
iro

nm
en

t!t
ha

t!w
ill
!

en
co

ur
ag

e!
pe

op
le
!in

to
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!n

ot
!o

nl
y!

to
!s

ho
p!

bu
t!t

o!
so

ci
al

is
e!

an
d!

en
co

ur
ag

e!
gr

ea
te

r!c
om

m
un

ity
!a

ct
iv

ity
.!

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

e!
pr

op
os

al
s!

w
or

k!
in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!a

nd
!d

o!
no

t!r
es

ul
t!i

n!
gr

ea
te

r!
co

ng
es

tio
n.

N
on

e

Ye
w

fie
ld
!R

oa
d

Ex
is

tin
g!

pa
rk

in
g!

is
!v

er
y!

ba
d.

N
o!

co
m

m
en

ts
N
on

e

Ye
w

fie
ld
!R

oa
d

W
ou

ld
!li

ke
!th

e!
H

Y!
zo

ne
!e

xt
en

de
d!

fu
rt

he
r.

Th
e!

ex
te

nt
!o

f!t
he
!e

xi
st

in
g!

zo
ne

s!
is
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!p

ro
bl

em
s!

w
ith

!in
te

r"
zo

ne
!m

ov
em

en
ts
!i.

e.
!p

eo
pl

e!
fr

om
!fu

rt
he

r!a
fie

ld
!c

om
in

g!
in

to
!p

ar
k!

fo
r!s

ho
pp

in
g,
!g

oi
ng

!to
!tr

ai
n!

st
at

io
n!

an
d!

ta
ki

ng
!u

p!
re

si
de

nt
s!

sp
ac

es
!a

nd
!th

er
ef

or
e!

it!
is
!d

es
ira

bl
e!

to
!fu

rt
he

r!e
xt

en
d!

th
e!

H
Y!

zo
ne

.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!1

02
!o

f!1
10

Page 200



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Li
ce

ns
ed

 T
ax

i D
riv

er
s 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

Lt
d

I!a
m
!c

on
ta

ct
in

g!
yo

u!
bo

th
!o

n!
be

ha
lf!

of
!m

y!
As

so
ci

at
io

n!
an

d!
th

e!
Lo

nd
on

!C
ab
!

Ra
nk

s!
Co

m
m

itt
ee

,!o
f!w

hi
ch
!I!

am
!C

ha
irm

an
,!t

o!
co

m
m

en
t!o

n!
th

e!
pr

op
os

al
s!

fo
r!H

ar
le

sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re

.
Th

er
e!

is
!n

o!
st

ro
ng
!p

re
fe

re
nc

e!
fo

r!e
ith

er
!O

pt
io

n!
A!

or
!B
!b

ut
!s

ho
ul

d!
O

pt
io

n!
B!

be
!s

el
ec

te
d!

th
en

!w
e!

w
ou

ld
!s

tr
on

gl
y!

ob
je

ct
!to

!ta
xi

s!
no

t!b
ei

ng
!p

er
m

itt
ed

!

ac
ce

ss
!to

!th
e!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!w

hi
ch
!w

ou
ld
!d

is
be

ne
fit
!p

eo
pl

e!
w

ho
!w

is
h!

to
!tr

av
el
!

to
!o

r!f
ro

m
!th

e!
st

re
et
!b

y!
ta

xi
!a

nd
!in
!p

ar
tic

ul
ar
!th

e!
m

an
y!

m
ob

ili
ty
!im

pa
ire

d!
ta

xi
!p

as
se

ng
er

s!
w

ho
!w

ou
ld
!in
!e

ff
ec

t!b
e!

pr
ev

en
te

d!
fr

om
!tr

av
el

in
g!

to
!

pr
em

is
es
!in
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
.!M

an
y!

of
!th

es
e!

pa
ss

en
ge

rs
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
ca

rr
ie

d!
un

de
r!t

he
!L

on
do

n!
Ta

xi
ca

rd
!s

ch
em

e!
!w

hi
ch
!B

re
nt
!C

ou
nc

il!
su

pp
or

ts
.

W
e!

w
ou

ld
!a

ls
o!

su
gg

es
t!t

ha
t!t

he
!o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
!w

hi
ch
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
pr

es
en

ts
!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
ta

ke
n!

to
!e

st
ab

lis
h!

a!
Ta

xi
!R

an
k!

at
!th

e!
sh

op
pi

ng
!c

en
tr

e!
w

hi
ch
!

w
ou

ld
!im

pr
ov

e!
th

e!
tr

av
el
!o

pt
io

ns
!a

va
ila

bl
e!

to
!v

is
ito

rs
.

Th
er

e!
is
!li

m
ite

d!
av

ai
la

bl
e!

sp
ac

e!
in
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!T

ow
n!

Ce
nt

re
!to

!

fa
ci

lit
at

e!
a!

ne
w
!ta

xi
!ra

nk
.!A

!T
fL
!s

ur
ve

y!
in

di
ca

te
d!

th
at
!u

sa
ge
!o

f!
ta

xi
s!

to
!c

om
e!

in
to
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!is
!v

er
y!

lo
w
!a

t!a
ro

un
d!

1%
!

ho
w

ev
er
!it
!m

ay
!o

f!b
en

ef
it!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!o

ne
!in
!th

e!
vi

ci
ni

ty
!o

f!t
he
!

tr
ai

n!
st

at
io

n!
w

he
re
!th

er
e!

is
!li

ke
ly
!to

!b
e!

a!
gr

ea
te

r!n
ee

d.
!T

he
re

fo
re
!

it!
is
!re

co
m

m
en

de
d!

to
!re

fe
r!t

he
!p

ro
vi

si
on

!o
f!a

!ta
xi
!ra

nk
!to

!th
e!

W
ill

es
de

n!
Ju

nc
tio

n!
A

pp
ro

ac
h!

w
or

ks
.

Re
fe
r!
fo
r!
co
ns
id
er
at
io
n!

un
de

r!
th
e!
W
ill
es
de

n!
Ju
nc
ti
on

!A
pp

ro
ac
h!
w
or
ks
.

Cl
lr!

Li
nc

ol
n!

Be
sw

ic
k!

M
BE

D
is

ab
le

d!
ba

ys
!n

ot
!in

di
ca

te
d!

pr
op

er
ly

.

W
hi

ls
t!t

ho
se
!w

ith
!d

is
ab

le
d!

ba
dg

es
!c

an
!p

ar
k!

an
yw

ay
,!

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
ed
!th

at
!if
!b

ay
s!

ar
e!

fu
ll!

th
is
!d

oe
s!

no
t!h

el
p.
!

It
!is
!re

co
m

m
en

de
d!

to
!p

ro
vi

de
!a

dd
iti

on
al
!d

is
ab

le
d!

ba
ys
!a

t!
st

ra
te

gi
c!

po
in

ts
.

Pr
ov
id
e!
ad

di
ti
on

al
!

di
sa
bl
ed

!b
ay
s!
at
!s
tr
at
eg
ic
!

lo
ca
ti
on

s.

Pa
ge
!1

03
!o

f!1
10

Page 201



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Lo
nd

on
!T

ra
ve

l!W
at

ch
!is
!th

e!
st

at
ut

or
y!

w
at

ch
do

g!
re

pr
es

en
tin

g!
tr

an
sp

or
t!

us
er

s!
in
!a

nd
!a

ro
un

d!
Lo

nd
on

.!I
t!b

el
ie

ve
s!

th
er

e!
sh

ou
ld
!b

e!
a!

pr
es

um
pt

io
n!

in
!

fa
vo

ur
!o

f!b
us

es
!a

lo
ng
!b

us
!ro

ut
es

,!a
nd

!th
at
!lo

ad
in

g!
an

d!
w

ai
tin

g!
re

st
ric

tio
ns
!

sh
ou

ld
!a

pp
ly
!w

he
re
!a

nd
!w

he
n!

co
ng

es
tio

n!
oc

cu
rs
!s

o!
as
!to

!m
in

im
is

e!
in

co
nv

en
ie

nc
e!

to
!p

as
se

ng
er

s!
an

d!
in
!s

up
po

rt
!o

f!p
ol

ic
ie

s!
to
!m

ak
e!

bu
s!

tr
av

el
!

m
or

e!
at

tr
ac

tiv
e,
!e

ve
n!

w
he

re
!it
!ta

ke
s!

ca
pa

ci
ty
!a

w
ay
!fr

om
!o

th
er
!u

se
rs

.!
Le

gi
tim

at
e!

lo
ad

in
g!

sh
ou

ld
!ta

ke
!p

la
ce
!o

n!
si

de
!ro

ad
s!

or
!a

t!l
oc

at
io

ns
!a

nd
!ti

m
es
!

w
hi

ch
!m

in
im

is
e!

de
la

ys
!to

!b
us

es
.!

O
ne

!w
ay
!s

ys
te

m
s!

ar
e!

pr
ob

le
m

at
ic
!fo

r!b
us

es
!a

nd
!th

ei
r!p

as
se

ng
er

s,
!

pe
de

st
ria

ns
!a

nd
!c

yc
lis

ts
.!B

us
!p

as
se

ng
er

s!
ar

e!
of

te
n!

di
re

ct
ed

!a
w

ay
!fr

om
!th

ei
r!

tr
an

sp
or

t!o
bj

ec
tiv

es
!in
!o

ne
!d

ire
ct

io
n!

an
d!

un
fa

m
ili

ar
!u

se
rs
!c

on
fu

se
d!

as
!to

!

w
he

re
!to

!w
ai

t!f
or
!th

e!
bu

s!
on

!th
ei

r!r
et

ur
n.
!A

cc
es

s!
to
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!s

ho
ps
!

an
d!

se
rv

ic
es
!is
!re

st
ric

te
d!

fr
om

!e
ith

er
!d

ire
ct

io
n.
!C

yc
lis

ts
!to

o!
ha

ve
!to

!tr
av

el
!

ad
di

tio
na

l!d
is

ta
nc

e,
!B

ot
h!

cy
cl

is
ts
!a

nd
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
!h

av
e!

to
!d

ea
l!w

ith
!fa

st
er
!

tr
af

fic
!c

on
di

tio
ns

.!W
e!

th
er

ef
or

e!
w

el
co

m
e!

op
tio

n!
B!

ov
er
!o

pt
io

n!
A,
!b

ut
!w

ou
ld
!

lik
e!

th
e!

op
po

rt
un

ity
!ta

ke
n!

to
!re

m
ov

e!
al

l!t
he

!o
ne

"w
ay
!ro

ad
s!

in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!

To
w

n!
ce

nt
re

.

D
ue
!to

!c
ar

ria
ge

w
ay
!w

id
th

s!
it!

is
!n

ot
!fe

as
ib

le
!to

!re
m

ov
e!

al
l!t

he
!

on
e!

w
ay
!s

ys
te

m
s!

on
!H

ar
le

sd
en
!w

ith
ou

t!s
ig

ni
fic

an
t!l

os
s!

of
!

pa
rk

in
g!

w
hi

ch
!w

ill
!b

e!
un

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
!to

!b
ot

h!
re

si
de

nt
s,
!s

ho
pp

er
s!

an
d!

bu
si

ne
ss

es
.

N
on

e

W
el

co
m

e!
th

e!
pr

op
os

ed
!im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!to

!th
e!

pu
bl

ic
!re

al
m
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!a
nd

!

ho
pe

!th
at
!a

lo
ng
!w

ith
!th

es
e!

de
si

gn
!im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!th

er
e!

w
ill
!a

ls
o!

be
!a
!

m
an

ag
em

en
t!r

eg
im

e!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!th

e!
fo

ot
w

ay
s!

do
n’

t!b
ec

om
e!

cl
ut

te
re

d!
w

ith
!a

ll!
m

an
ne

r!o
f!i

lle
ga

l!h
ig

hw
ay
!o

bs
tr

uc
tio

ns
.

Al
so
!s

tr
es

s!
th

e!
im

po
rt

an
ce
!o

f!a
n!

ad
eq

ua
te
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!r

eg
im

e!
so
!th

at
!th

e!
be

ne
fit

s!
of
!th

e!
re

st
ric

tio
ns
!a

re
!n

ot
!d

im
in

is
he

d!
by
!p

er
si

st
en

t!v
io

la
tio

ns
.

A!
fu

ll!
re

vi
ew

!o
f!e

xi
st

in
g!

st
re

et
!fu

rn
itu

re
!w

ill
!b

e!
un

de
rt

ak
en
!to

!

ra
tio

na
lis

e!
an

d!
re

ne
w
!s

tr
ee

t!f
ur

ni
tu

re
!w

ith
!a
!fe

w
!to

!re
m

ov
in

g!
ob

st
ru

ct
io

ns
!in
!th

e!
fo

ot
w

ay
s.

CC
TV

!e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t!i
s!

pr
op

os
ed
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!th

e!
is

su
e!

of
!p

er
si

st
en

t!
ill

eg
al
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in

cl
ud

in
g!

do
ub

le
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

e!
ar

ea
.

Lo
nd

on
!T

ra
ve

l!W
at

ch
St

re
et

s!
an

d!
Su

rf
ac

e!
Tr

an
sp

or
t!P

ol
ic

y!
O

ff
ic

er
.

Pa
ge
!1

04
!o

f!1
10

Page 202



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ad
dr

es
s!

un
kn

ow
n

O
pp

os
ed

!to
!th

e!
re

m
ov

al
!o

f!t
he

!Ju
bi

le
e!

cl
oc

k!
as
!it
!is
!a

n!
hi

st
or

ic
al
!p

ar
t!o

f!
H

ar
le

sd
en

.
D

o!
yo

u!
re

al
ly
!th

in
k!

w
id

en
in

g!
pa

ve
m

en
ts
!im

pr
ov

es
!tr

af
fic

.
Th

e!
m

ai
n!

pr
ob

le
m
!in
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!is
!n

ot
!th

e!
on

e!
w

ay
!s

ys
te

m
!a

s!
it!

ke
ep

s!
tr

af
fic
!

flo
w

in
g.
!T

ra
ff

ic
!c

an
!c

ur
re

nt
ly
!p

as
s!

st
op

pe
d!

bu
se

s,
!b

ut
!in
!th

e!
tw

o!
w

ay
!

sy
st

em
!th

ey
!w

ill
!b

e!
he

ld
!u

p.
Th

e!
tw

o!
pr

ob
le

m
s!

th
e!

re
sp

on
de

nt
!re

co
gn

is
es
!a

re
!c

au
se

d!
by
!in

co
ns

id
er

at
e!

dr
iv

er
s,
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
an

d!
bu

s!
dr

iv
er

s!
no

t!k
ee

pi
ng
!to

!th
ei

r!l
an

es
!a

nd
!

st
op

pi
ng
!c

or
re

ct
ly
!a

t!s
to

ps
.

M
an

y!
is

su
es
!c

an
!b

e!
re

so
lv

ed
!b

y!
re

m
ov

in
g!

re
si

de
nt

s!
pa

rk
in

g!
fr

om
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
,!p

ro
vi

di
ng
!m

or
e!

sp
ac

es
!a

nd
!p

re
ve

nt
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
.!

Bu
s!

st
op

s!
w

er
e!

ex
te

nd
ed

!a
nd

!m
ov

ed
!o

ut
!fr

om
!th

e!
ed

ge
!o

f!t
he

!p
av

em
en

t!t
o!

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e!
th

e!
Be

nd
y"

Bu
s'

s.
!W

e!
do

n'
t!h

av
e!

th
es

e!
bu

se
s!

an
y!

m
or

e!
so
!w

e!
ha

ve
!b

us
!s

to
ps
!th

at
!s

til
l!s

tic
k!

ou
t!i

nt
o!

th
e!

ro
ad
!w

he
re
!th

er
e!

is
!n

o!
ne

ed
!

w
hi

ch
!e

xa
ce

rb
at

es
!th

e!
pr

ob
le

m
.

Bu
s!

dr
iv

er
s!

ar
e!

in
co

ns
id

er
at

e!
to
!o

th
er
!d

riv
er

s.
!T

he
!a

re
a!

in
!th

e!
ju

nc
tio

n!
of
!

Ac
to

n!
La

ne
!a

nd
!S

ta
tio

n!
Ro

ad
,!h

as
!m

aj
or
!is

su
es
!w

ith
!b

us
es
!n

ot
!k

ee
pi

ng
!to

!

th
ei

r!l
an

es
!a

nd
!b

lo
ck

in
g!

tr
af

fic
!in
!e

ith
er
!la

ne
,!a

nd
/o

r!w
he

n!
tu

rn
in

g.
Co

m
m

un
ity

!P
ol

ic
e!

O
ff

ic
er

s!
ne

ed
!to

!m
ov

e!
th

es
e!

ca
rs
!o

n,
!e

sp
ec

ia
lly
!d

ur
in

g!
bu

sy
!ti

m
es

.!I
f!t

he
y!

at
!le

as
t!s

ta
rt
!w

ith
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!H
ig

h!
St

re
et
!b

et
w

ee
n!

Su
bw

ay
!a

nd
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!L
ib

ra
ry

,!t
ra

ff
ic
!w

ou
ld
!fl

ow
!m

uc
h!

be
tt

er
.!

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
no

!p
la

ns
!to

!re
m

ov
e!

th
e!

cl
oc

k!
as
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e.

W
id

en
in

g!
of
!fo

ot
w

ay
s!

im
pr

ov
es
!a

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y!

an
d!

sa
fe

ty
!fo

r!
pe

de
st

ria
ns

.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!b

ot
h!

op
tio

ns
!w

or
ks
!in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!to

!e
ns

ur
e!

th
at
!is
!d

oe
s!

no
t!

m
ak

e!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

w
or

se
.!W

he
re
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

bu
s!

st
op

s!
th

er
e!

ar
e!

tw
o!

la
ne

s!
of
!tr

af
fic
!in
!th

at
!d

ire
ct

io
n!

w
hi

ch
!w

ill
!a

llo
w
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

to
!

pa
ss

.

CC
TV

!c
am

er
as
!a

re
!p

ro
po

se
d!

fo
r!t

he
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
.

Bu
se

s!
w

ill
!b

e!
re

po
si

tio
ne

d!
as
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!s

ch
em

e.

N
on

e

Pa
ge
!1

05
!o

f!1
10

Page 203



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ad
dr

es
s!

un
kn

ow
n

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
!c

on
ce

rn
s!

fo
r!u

s!
liv

in
g!

at
!th

e!
lo

w
er
!e

nd
!o

f!F
ur

ne
ss
!R

oa
d!

ne
ar
!to

!

w
he

re
!it
!m

ee
ts
!!H

ar
ro

w
!R

oa
d!

ar
e!

th
e!

ve
ry
!b

ad
!d

el
ay

s!
th

ro
ug

ho
ut
!th

e!
da

y!
at
!

th
e!

ju
nc

tio
n,
!a

nd
!tr

af
fic
!q

ue
ui

ng
!c

on
st

an
tly

!fr
om

!th
is
!ju

nc
tio

n!
!a

lo
ng
!

H
ar

ro
w
!ro

ad
!to

!H
ar

le
sd

en
!to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!a

nd
!b

ey
on

d.
!It
!o

ft
en

!b
ac

ks
!u

p!
of
!

co
ur

se
!a

lo
ng
!F

ur
ne

ss
!R

oa
d,
!a

nd
!o

th
er
!lo

ca
l!r

oa
ds

.!T
he

re
!a

re
!s

im
ila

r!!
de

la
ys
!

ap
pr

oa
ch

in
g!

H
ar

le
sd

en
!to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!!v

ia
!P

ar
k!

Pa
ra

de
.!W

ha
t!e

ff
ec

t!a
re
!e

ith
er
!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

es
!g

oi
ng
!to

!h
av

e!
on

!th
es

e!
pr

ob
le

m
s?
!If
!n

on
e,
!o

r!m
ak

in
g!

th
in

gs
!

w
or

se
,!t

he
n!

th
er

e!
se

em
s!

no
!p

oi
nt
!in
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
at
!a

ll.
!

It
!s

ee
m

s!
to
!m

e!
th

at
!a
!fe

w
!n

ew
!!t

re
es
!a

nd
!s

tr
ee

t!!
be

nc
he

s!
an

d!
ne

w
!p

av
in

g!
do

es
!n

ot
!s

ol
ve
!th

e!
m

aj
or
!is

su
es
!re

"!
tr

af
fic
!m

ov
em

en
t!!

an
d!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
!

H
ar

le
sd

en
!to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
.

I!c
an
!u

nd
er

st
an

d!
pa

rk
in

g!
fa

ci
lit

ie
s!

fo
r!b

lu
e!

ba
dg

e!
us

er
s!

ne
ar
!to

!th
e!

sh
op

s,
!

an
d!

lo
ad

in
g!

an
d!

un
lo

ad
in

g!
ba

ys
,!b

ut
!w

hy
!c

an
’t
!o

th
er
!s

ho
pp

er
s!

us
e!

th
e!

ca
r!

pa
rk
!a

lre
ad

y!
pr

ov
id

ed
!?
"!

th
is
!d

oe
s!

no
t!s

ee
m
!to

!b
e!

m
en

tio
ne

d!
in
!th

e!
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n.
!It
!is
!p

ro
ba

bl
y!

un
de

r"
us

ed
!d

ue
!to

!th
e!

ch
ar

ge
s"
!c

ou
ld
!th

is
!b

e!
re

vi
se

d!
to
!m

ak
e!

its
!u

se
!m

or
e!

at
tr

ac
tiv

e[
fo

r!e
xa

m
pl

e!
a!

ch
ea

p!
ra

te
!fo

r!3
0!

m
in

s!
or
!1
!h

ou
r!u

sa
ge

]?
A!

m
or

e!
vi

go
ro

us
!a

pp
ro

ac
h!

to
!p

re
ve

nt
in

g!
ill

eg
al
!p

ar
ki

ng
!o

f!a
ll!

ty
pe

s!
!s

ho
ul

d!
be

!p
ut
!in
!to

!o
pe

ra
tio

n!
an

yw
ay
!im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
,!r

eg
ar

dl
es

s!
of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.

Th
e!

ju
nc

tio
n!

of
!F

ur
ne

ss
!R

oa
d!

is
!o

ut
si

de
!th

e!
lim

its
!o

f!t
hi

s!
sc

he
m

e,
!

ho
w

ev
er
!it
!is
!re

co
m

m
en

de
d!

to
!re

fe
r!t

he
se
!c

om
m

en
ts
!to

!th
e!

ap
pr

op
ria

te
!te

am
!fo

r!f
ut

ur
e!

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.

Tr
af

fic
!m

od
el

lin
g!

ha
s!

be
en
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!b

ot
h!

op
tio

ns
!w

or
ks
!in
!te

rm
s!

of
!tr

af
fic
!fl

ow
!to

!e
ns

ur
e!

th
at
!is
!d

oe
s!

no
t!

m
ak

e!
co

ng
es

tio
n!

w
or

se
.!

Th
e!

pr
ov

is
io

n!
of
!tr

ee
s!

an
d!

be
nc

he
s!

is
!n

ot
!a

ss
oc

ia
te

d!
w

ith
!tr

af
fic
!

m
ov

em
en

t,
!th

is
!a

lo
ng

!w
ith

!o
th

er
!im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
!is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!

im
pr

ov
e!

th
e!

pu
bl

ic
!re

al
m
!fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
!a

nd
!v

is
ito

rs
!to

!th
e!

ar
ea

.

Th
e!

ca
r!p

ar
k!

is
!n

ot
!o

w
ne

d!
by
!th

e!
co

un
ci

l!a
nd

!th
er

ef
or

e!
its
!

ch
ar

gi
ng

!re
gi

m
e!

is
!o

ut
!o

f!t
he
!C

ou
nc

ils
!c

on
tr

ol
.!H

ow
ev

er
,!i

t!
re

m
ai

ns
!a

n!
as

pi
ra

tio
n!

of
!th

e!
To

w
n!

Te
am

,!a
ss

oc
ia

te
d!

w
ith

!th
e!

lo
ng

er
!te

rm
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
of
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
,!t

o!
in

ve
st

ig
at

e!
is

su
es
!a

ss
oc

ia
te

d!
w

ith
!th

e!
us

e!
of
!th

e!
ca

r!p
ar

k!
w

ith
!th

e!
ow

ne
r.

CC
TV

!c
am

er
as
!a

re
!p

ro
po

se
d!

fo
r!t

he
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
.!I

t!i
s!

ho
pe

d!
th

is
!w

ill
!b

e!
im

pl
em

en
te

d!
ea

rly
!o

n!
in
!th

e!
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n!
pr

oc
es

s.

N
on

e

Ch
ur

ch
ill
!R

oa
d,
!W

ill
es

de
n

As
!a
!B

re
nt
!re

si
de

nt
,!w

ho
!re

gu
la

rly
!v

is
its
!H

ar
le

sd
en

,!w
ou

ld
!li

ke
!to

!g
iv

e!
su

pp
or

t!f
or
!p

ro
po

sa
l!B
!o

n!
th

e!
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n!
of
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!to
w

n!
ce

nt
re

.!
A!

lo
w

er
!2

0m
ph

!s
pe

ed
!li

m
it!

fo
r!e

ith
er
!p

ro
po

sa
l!i

n!
th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!a

re
a!

is
!

ne
ce

ss
ar

y!
fo

r!t
he

!s
af

et
y!

of
!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
!a

nd
!c

yc
lis

ts
!(t

he
!la

te
r!w

ou
ld
!h

av
e!

no
!

sa
fe

ty
!a

dv
an

ta
ge
!o

th
er

w
is

e)
.

Pr
ov

is
io

n!
of
!a
!2

0m
ph

!s
pe

ed
!li

m
it!

is
!u

nl
ik

el
y!

to
!h

av
e!

a!
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt
!

im
pa

ct
!tr

af
fic
!s

pe
ed

s!
w

ith
ou

t!t
he
!p

ro
vi

si
on

!o
f!p

hy
si

ca
l!m

ea
su

re
s!

su
ch
!a

s!
sp

ee
d!

hu
m

ps
.!I

t!i
s!

no
t!f

ea
si

bl
e!

to
!in

tr
od

uc
e!

th
es

e!
in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!a

s!
it!

w
ou

ld
!c

au
se
!lo

ng
!d

el
ay

s.
!T

ha
t!b

ei
ng

!s
ai

d!
ex

is
tin

g!
sp

ee
ds
!in
!th

e!
to

w
n!

ce
nt

re
!a

re
!a

lre
ad

y!
ge

ne
ra

lly
!lo

w
.!

Pa
ge
!1

06
!o

f!1
10

Page 204



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ad
dr

es
s!

un
kn

ow
n

N
o!

to
!m

or
e!

zo
ne

s!
w

e!
al

re
ad

y!
ha

ve
!4
!d

iff
er

en
t!o

ne
s.
!M

ak
e!

it!
on

e!
zo

ne
,!

su
re

ly
!it
!is
!il

le
ga

l!t
o!

m
ak

e!
a!

sm
al

l!a
re

a!
in

to
!5
!z

on
es

.
If!

yo
u!

go
t!t

he
!?

??
?!
!o

ff
!th

e!
pa

ve
m

en
ts
!th

er
e!

w
ou

ld
!b

e!
m

or
e!

sp
ac

e!
to
!m

ov
e!

ar
ou

nd
.!D

on
e!

no
th

in
g!

ab
ou

t!t
he

!d
ou

bl
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

on
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
!b

ut
!

co
ns

ta
nt

ly
!a

ro
un

d!
th

e!
si

de
!tr

yi
ng
!to

!c
at

ch
!u

s!
in
!th

e!
ne

w
!z

on
e!

an
ot

he
r!

re
ve

nu
e!

ge
ne

ra
to

r

M
ul

tip
le
!z

on
es
!in
!a

n!
ar

ea
!o

f!t
hi

s!
si

ze
!is
!n

ot
!u

nc
om

m
on

.!T
he
!

nu
m

be
r!o

f!z
on

es
!is
!to

!a
dd

re
ss
!p

ro
bl

em
s!

w
ith

!in
te

r"
zo

ne
!

m
ov

em
en

ts
!i.

e.
!p

eo
pl

e!
fr

om
!fu

rt
he

r!a
fie

ld
!c

om
in

g!
in

to
!p

ar
k!

fo
r!

sh
op

pi
ng

,!g
oi

ng
!to

!tr
ai

n!
st

at
io

n!
an

d!
ta

ki
ng

!u
p!

re
si

de
nt

s!
sp

ac
es

.

O
ne
!o

f!t
he
!a

im
s!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e!
is
!to

!re
m

ov
e!

st
re

et
!c

lu
tt

er
!to

!

im
pr

ov
e!

fo
ot

w
ay

s!
fo

r!p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

.

CC
TV

!c
am

er
as
!a

re
!p

ro
po

se
d!

fo
r!t

he
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
.

N
on

e

Br
en

t!A
dv

oc
ac

y!
Co

nc
er

ns
.

W
ill

es
de

n!
Ce

nt
re
!F

or
!H

ea
lth

!

an
d!

Ca
re

Ro
bs

on
!A

ve
nu

e

D
el

ig
ht

ed
!to

!s
ee
!th

at
!c

ha
ng

es
!to

!H
ar

le
sd

en
!T

ow
n!

Ce
nt

re
!a

re
!in
!th

e!
of

fin
g.

H
ow

ev
er

,!p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly
!c

on
ce

rn
ed

!a
bo

ut
!o

pt
io

ns
!A

+B
!a

s!
th

es
e!

m
ay
!in

cl
ud

e!
as

pe
ct

s!
th

at
!m

ay
!p

ro
ve
!h

az
ar

do
us
!to

!b
lin

d!
pe

op
le
!li

vi
ng
!in
!o

r!c
lo

se
!to

!th
e!

ar
ea

.!T
he

!c
on

ce
pt
!o

f!s
ha

re
d!

ke
rb

s!
is
!p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
!d

an
ge

ro
us

.!B
lin

d!
pe

op
le
!

w
ill
!a

ls
o!

be
!c

ha
lle

ng
ed

!b
y!

th
e!

ne
w
!p

re
po

nd
er

an
ce
!o

f!t
re

es
.!E

ls
e!

w
is

e!
I!

w
ou

ld
!a

pp
ro

ve
!o

f!e
co

lo
gi

ca
l!a

nd
!e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l!i

ss
ue

s!
be

in
g!

ad
dr

es
se

d!
an

d!
w

on
de

r!i
f!t

he
re
!a

re
!o

th
er
!w

ay
s!

to
!in

cl
ud

e!
th

is
!w

ith
ou

t!c
au

si
ng
!n

ui
sa

nc
e!

va
lu

e!
to
!a
!s

ig
ni

fic
an

t!p
ar

t!o
f!t

he
!p

op
ul

at
io

n!
w

ho
!s

ee
m
!to

!u
se
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!fo
r!

tr
an

sp
or

t!l
in

ks
.

Th
e!

de
si

gn
!o

f!t
he
!s

ha
re

d!
ar

ea
!h

as
!n

ot
!y

et
!b

ee
n!

fin
al

is
ed

,!i
t!i

s!
no

t!
es

se
nt

ia
l!t

ha
t!a

!s
ha

re
d!

ar
ea
!h

as
!fl

us
h!

ke
rb

s!
an

d!
th

er
ef

or
e!

th
is
!

m
ay
!n

ot
!n

ec
es

sa
ril

y!
be
!w

ha
t!i

s!
us

ed
!a

t!t
hi

s!
lo

ca
tio

n.
!

Co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n!

di
re

ct
ly
!w

ith
!d

is
ab

ili
ty
!g

ro
up

s!
an

d!
ot

he
r!i

nt
er

es
te

d!
pa

rt
ie

s!
w

ill
!b

e!
un

de
rt

ak
en
!d

ur
in

g!
th

e!
de

ta
ile

d!
de

si
gn

.

It
!is
!re

co
m

m
en

de
d!

th
at
!c

on
su

lta
tio

n!
w

ith
!d

is
ab

ili
ty
!g

ro
up

s!
an

d!
ot

he
r!i

nt
er

es
te

d!
pa

rt
ie

s!
ta

ke
s!

pl
ac

e!
as
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!d

et
ai

le
d!

de
si

gn
!p

ro
ce

ss
!to

!m
ak

e!
su

re
!th

e!
co

nc
er

ns
!a

re
!a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly
!

co
ns

id
er

ed
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
he
!p

ro
ce

ss
.

Co
ns
ul
t!w

it
h!
di
sa
bi
lit
y!

gr
ou

ps
!a
s!
pa

rt
!o
f!t
he

!

de
ta
ile
d!
de

si
gn
.

Pa
ge
!1

07
!o

f!1
10

Page 205



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

O
pt

io
n!

B:
!W

hi
ls

t!c
lo

si
ng
!o

ff
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!a

llo
w

s!
fo

r!s
ho

pp
er

s,
!to

!fr
ee

ly
!

ac
ce

ss
!th

e!
lo

ca
l!s

ho
ps

,!d
on

't!
th

in
k!

th
is
!w

ou
ld
!ra

is
e!

th
e!

le
ve

l!o
f!s

ho
pp

er
s,
!

et
c.
!A

dd
iti

on
al

ly
!th

e!
th

ro
ug

h!
tr

af
fic
!is
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he

!a
tt

ra
ct

io
n!

an
d!

at
m

os
ph

er
e!

of
!th

e!
ar

ea
.!T

o!
lo

se
!th

e!
ve

hi
cl

e!
ac

ce
ss
!th

ro
ug

h!
H

ar
le

sd
en

!w
ou

ld
!re

m
ov

e!
th

e!
jo

yo
us
!a

nd
!w

el
co

m
in

g!
at

m
os

ph
er

e!
sh

op
pe

rs
,!v

is
ito

rs
!a

nd
!re

si
de

nt
s!

en
jo

y.
!

M
an

y!
pe

op
le
!c

om
e!

fr
om

!fa
r!a

nd
!w

id
e,
!b

ot
h!

by
!p

ub
lic
!tr

an
sp

or
t!a

nd
!b

y!
ca

r!
no

t!o
nl

y!
to
!s

ho
p!

bu
t!t

o!
ba

sk
!in
!th

e!
at

m
os

ph
er

e.
O

th
er
!a

re
as
!w

he
re
!th

is
!id

ea
!h

as
!b

ee
n!

de
liv

er
ed

!h
av

e!
lo

st
!th

e!
ar

ea
!it

s!
at

tr
ac

tio
n!

an
d!

ap
pe

al
.!T

hi
s!

is
!w

ha
t!w

ou
ld
!h

ap
pe

n!
sh

ou
ld
!th

e!
ar

ea
!b

e!
pa

ve
d!

an
d!

de
ni

ed
!a

cc
es

s!
to
!th

ro
ug

h!
tr

af
fic

.
Ag

re
e!

th
e!

tr
af

fic
!is

su
es
!n

ee
ds
!to

!b
e!

ad
dr

es
se

d,
!h

ow
ev

er
!!p

en
al

is
in

g!
dr

iv
er

s!
ev

en
!fu

rt
he

r!w
ill
!n

ot
!g

o!
to

w
ar

ds
!a

tt
ra

ct
in

g!
pe

op
le
!to

!th
e!

ar
ea

.!F
or
!e

xa
m

pl
e,
!

th
e!

‘P
la

za
!P

ar
ki

ng
’!a

re
a!

ou
ts

id
e!

Ar
go

s/
Te

sc
o’

s!
is
!a

lre
ad

y!
a!

24
!h

ou
rs
!p

ar
ki

ng
!

zo
ne

,!f
or
!n

o!
re

as
on

!w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r.
!S

ur
el

y!
th

is
!a

nd
!o

th
er
!e

xa
m

pl
es
!d

oe
s!

no
t!f

ill
!

th
e!

co
m

m
un

ity
!w

ith
!c

on
fid

en
ce
!th

at
!th

ei
r!b

es
t!i

nt
er

es
ts
!a

re
!a

t!t
he

!fo
re

fr
on

t!
of
!y

ou
r!t

hi
nk

in
g.
!In
!fa

ct
,!i

t!s
ho

w
s!

th
at
!th

e!
vi

si
on

!is
!fi

na
nc

ia
lly
!b

as
ed

!a
lo

ne
.

In
!O

pt
io

n!
B!

ve
hi

cl
es
!w

ill
!s

til
l!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!a
cc

es
s!

th
e!

m
aj

or
ity
!o

f!t
he
!

to
w

n!
ce

nt
re
!w

hi
ls

t!p
ro

vi
di

ng
!a

n!
ar

ea
!th

at
!is
!s

et
!a

si
de
!

pr
ed

om
in

at
el

y!
fo

r!p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns
!a

nd
!s

ho
pp

er
s.
!M

ay
!re

si
de

nt
s!

an
d!

sh
op

pe
rs
!fi

nd
!th

e!
le

ve
l!o

f!t
ra

ff
ic
!h

ig
h!

an
d!

w
ou

ld
!w

el
co

m
e!

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts
!fo

r!p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

.

Th
e!

ca
r!p

ar
k!

is
!n

ot
!o

w
ne

d!
by
!th

e!
co

un
ci

l!a
nd

!th
er

ef
or

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
th

e!
re

m
it!

of
!th

e!
sc

he
m

e.
!H

ow
ev

er
,!i

t!r
em

ai
ns
!a

n!
as

pi
ra

tio
n!

of
!

th
e!

To
w

n!
Te

am
,!a

ss
oc

ia
te

d!
w

ith
!th

e!
lo

ng
er
!te

rm
!re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n!
of
!

th
e!

to
w

n!
ce

nt
re

,!t
o!

in
ve

st
ig

at
e!

is
su

es
!a

ss
oc

ia
te

d!
w

ith
!th

e!
us

e!
of
!

th
e!

ca
r!p

ar
k!

w
ith

!th
e!

ow
ne

r.

N
on

e

Aw
ar

e!
of
!th

e!
is

su
e!

of
!d

ou
bl

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
in
!th

e!
ar

ea
!h

ow
ev

er
!th

er
e!

ar
e!

w
ay

s!
to
!

w
id

en
!th

e!
ro

ad
s!

to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

e!
tr

af
fic
!ru

ns
!m

or
e!

sm
oo

th
ly
!w

ith
ou

t!r
em

ov
in

g!
th

e!
tr

af
fic
!e

nt
ire

ly
.

O
pt

io
n!

A!
w

ou
ld
!a

llo
w
!fo

r!b
et

te
r!p

ed
es

tr
ia

n!
ac

ce
ss
!w

hi
ls

t!c
on

tin
ui

ng
!th

e!
ve

hi
cu

la
r!a

cc
es

s,
!th

is
!p

ro
po

sa
l!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
be

tt
er
!s

ui
te

d!
to
!a

n!
ar

ea
!th

at
!is
!

vi
br

an
t,
!m

ul
ti"

cu
ltu

ra
l!a

nd
!a

llo
w

s!
fo

r!a
!s

tr
on

ge
r!s

en
se
!o

f!i
de

nt
ity

!fo
r!t

he
!

ar
ea

.!H
ar

le
sd

en
!is
!a
!u

ni
qu

e!
an

d!
st

ro
ng
!a

re
a!

w
ith

!g
oo

d!
ac

ce
ss
!fo

r!t
ra

ns
po

rt
,!

bu
si

ne
ss
!a

nd
!c

om
m

un
ity

.!I
!w

ou
ld
!n

ot
!w

an
t!t

o!
lo

se
!th

is
.

CC
TV

!c
am

er
as
!a

re
!p

ro
po

se
d!

fo
r!t

he
!e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t!o

f!i
lle

ga
l!

pa
rk

in
g!

in
cl

ud
in

g!
do

ub
le
!p

ar
ki

ng
.

N
on

e

Ad
dr

es
s!

un
kn

ow
n

Pa
ge
!1

08
!o

f!1
10

Page 206



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ad
dr

es
s!

un
kn

ow
n

D
is

ap
po

in
tin

g!
no

!m
ea

ns
!o

f!r
es

po
nd

in
g!

to
!c

on
su

lta
tio

n!
on

!li
ne

.
Pr

ef
er
!O

pt
io

n!
A

It
!is
!v

er
y!

di
ff

ic
ul

t!f
or
!re

si
de

nt
s!

to
!p

ar
k!

in
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad
!o

r!n
ei

gh
bo

ur
in

g!
st

re
et

s!
on

!a
!S

at
ur

da
y,
!a

s!
m

an
y!

of
!th

e!
pa

rk
in

g!
sp

ac
es
!a

re
!ta

ke
n!

by
!s

ho
pp

er
s.
!

Th
e!

pl
an
!to

!b
an
!d

el
iv

er
ie

s!
be

tw
ee

n!
10
!a

.m
.!a

nd
!4
!p

.m
.,!

bu
t!a

llo
w
!th

em
!a

t!
an

yt
im

e!
ou

ts
id

e!
of
!th

at
!w

ill
!m

ea
n!

fu
rt

he
r!d

is
ru

pt
ed

!s
le

ep
!fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
!o

f!
M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

,!w
he

re
!th

e!
vi

br
at

io
ns
!fr

om
!h

ea
vy
!v

eh
ic

le
s!

sh
ak

e!
ou

r!
bu

ild
in

gs
.!H

ow
ev

er
,!w

ith
ou

t!c
ha

ng
in

g!
th

e!
he

av
y!

ve
hi

cl
e!

ro
ut

es
,!t

he
re
!is
!

no
th

in
g!

w
e!

ca
n!

do
.!!

Th
e!

pr
ob

le
m

s!
w

e!
ha

ve
!w

ith
!p

ar
ki

ng
!a

re
!li

ke
ly
!to

!b
e!

ex
ac

er
ba

te
d!

by
!th

e!
pr

op
os

ed
!c

ha
ng

es
!in
!C

PZ
!b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s,
!e

ve
n!

if!
th

e!
pr

op
os

ed
!H

A!
zo

ne
!is
!fo

r!
re

si
de

nt
s!

on
ly

.!T
he

re
!a

re
!ra

re
ly
!a

ny
!s

pa
ce

s!
af

te
r!8

pm
!if
!re

tu
rn

in
g!

la
te

,!
re

su
lti

ng
!in
!re

si
de

nt
s!

ha
vi

ng
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!n

ei
gh

bo
ur

in
g!

st
re

et
s!

or
!u

si
ng
!p

ay
!

an
d!

di
sp

la
y!

pa
ys
!a

nd
!m

ov
in

g!
ve

hi
cl

es
!in
!th

e!
m

or
ni

ng
.

Th
er

e!
ar

e!
of

te
n!

em
pt

y!
sp

ac
es
!in
!th

e!
pa

y!
an

d!
di

sp
la

y!
ca

r!p
ar

k!
at
!H

ar
le

sd
en

!

Pl
az

a!
at
!th

e!
sa

m
e!

tim
e!

as
!c

ar
s!

ar
e!

do
ub

le
!p

ar
ke

d!
in
!C

ra
ve

n!
Pa

rk
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

H
ig

h!
St

re
et

.

It
!is
!p

ro
po

se
d!

to
!d

ed
ic

at
e!

th
e!

pa
rk

in
g!

ba
ys
!in
!M

an
or
!P

ar
k!

Ro
ad

!

fo
r!p

er
m

it!
ho

ld
er

s!
on

ly
!fr

ee
in

g!
up

!s
pa

ce
!fo

r!r
es

id
en

ts
.

Lo
ad

in
g!

ou
ts

id
e!

of
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!s

em
i!p

ed
es

tr
ia

ni
ze

d!
ar

ea
!

w
ou

ld
!re

st
ric

t!d
el

iv
er

ie
s!

to
!o

ut
si

de
!p

ea
k!

ho
ur

s,
!th

er
ef

or
e!

it!
is
!

on
ly
!b

us
in

es
se

s!
in
!th

at
!a

re
a!

of
!th

e!
H

ig
h!

St
re

et
!th

at
!w

ou
ld
!b

e!
re

st
ric

te
d!

be
tw

ee
n!

10
am

!"
!4

pm
.

Th
e!

m
aj

or
ity
!o

f!b
ay

s!
w

ith
in
!H

A!
zo

ne
!w

ill
!b

e!
m

ad
e!

pe
rm

it!
ho

ld
er
!

on
ly
!ra

th
er
!th

an
!th

e!
cu

rr
en

t!s
ha

re
d!

us
e.
!T

he
!re

m
ov

al
!o

f!t
he
!

cu
rr

en
t!P

&
D
!p

ar
ki

ng
!in
!th

es
e!

ba
ys
!m

ea
ns
!th

at
!th

er
e!

w
ill
!b

e!
le

ss
!

co
nf

lic
tin

g!
de

m
an

ds
!o

n!
th

es
e!

ba
ys

.!S
ur

ve
ys
!u

nd
er

ta
ke

n!
as
!p

ar
t!

of
!th

e!
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t!o
f!t

he
!s

ch
em

e!
w

ou
ld
!in

di
ca

te
!th

at
!th

er
e!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
su

ff
ic

ie
nt
!c

ap
ac

ity
!w

ith
in
!th

e!
ne

w
!z

on
e.
!

H
ow

ev
er
!th

es
e!

co
nc

er
ns
!a

re
!n

ot
ed

,!a
nd

!a
s!

so
m

e!
of
!th

e!
ad

jo
in

in
g!

st
re

et
s!

w
ith

in
!H

W
!h

av
e!

sp
ar

e!
ca

pa
ci

ty
!it
!is
!re

co
m

m
en

de
d!

to
!

pr
ov

id
e!

a!
bu

ff
er
!z

on
e!

fo
r!H

A!
on

!A
sh

do
w

n!
Ro

ad
,!B

ur
ns
!R

oa
d!

an
d!

St
!Jo

hn
!A

ve
nu

e.
!A
!b

uf
fe

r!z
on

e!
m

ea
ns
!th

at
!re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!H

A!
w

ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!p
ar

k!
on

!th
es

e!
ro

ad
s!

in
!H

W
,!b

ut
!th

e!
re

si
de

nt
s!

of
!th

es
e!

ro
ad

s!
w

ill
!n

ot
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!p
ar

k!
in
!H

A
.!T

ak
e!

up
!o

f!t
he

se
!b

uf
fe

r!z
on

e!
sp

ac
es
!is
!e

xp
ec

te
d!

to
!b

e!
lo

w
!a

nd
!is
!u

nl
ik

el
y!

to
!h

av
e!

an
y!

im
pa

ct
!

on
!th

e!
op

er
at

io
n!

of
!th

es
e!

ro
ad

s.

Pr
ov
id
e!
a!
bu

ff
er
!z
on

es
!fo

r!
th
e!
H
A
!z
on

e!
in
!

ne
ig
hb

ou
ri
ng
!s
tr
ee
ts
!in
!

H
W
.

Ad
dr

es
s!

un
kn

ow
n

Be
en

!in
fo

rm
ed

!b
y!

a!
bl

in
d!

pe
rs

on
!th

at
!th

is
!w

ill
!m

ak
e!

st
re

et
!w

al
ki

ng
!u

ns
af

e!
fo

r!s
om

e!
m

em
be

rs
!o

f!t
he

!c
om

m
un

ity
.!!

Bl
in

d!
an

d!
th

os
e!

w
ith

!v
is

ua
l!

im
pa

irm
en

ts
!w

ill
!h

av
e!

di
ff

ic
ul

ty
!in
!k

no
w

in
g!

w
he

re
!th

e!
pa

ve
m

en
t!e

nd
s!

an
d!

th
e!

ro
ad
!b

eg
in

s.
!!F

or
!th

es
e!

re
as

on
s,
!p

le
as

e!
ad

d!
m

y!
na

m
e!

to
!th

e!
ob

je
ct

io
ns
!

fo
r!A

!&
!B
!in
!y

ou
r!p

la
ns

.

W
el

co
m

e!
tr

ee
!p

la
nt

in
g,
!I!

ha
ve
!b

ee
n!

m
ad

e!
aw

ar
e!

th
at
!if
!th

e!
tr

ee
s!

ar
e!

no
t!

ca
re

d!
fo

r,
!th

er
e!

is
!th

e!
ris

k!
of
!ro

ot
s!

up
lif

tin
g!

pa
vi

ng
!s

to
ne

s.
!!O

nc
e!

ag
ai

n,
!th

is
!

m
ay
!p

re
se

nt
!d

iff
ic

ul
tie

s!
fo

r!t
he

!b
lin

d!
an

d!
pa

rt
ia

lly
!s

ig
ht

ed
.

Th
e!

de
si

gn
!o

f!t
he
!s

ha
re

d!
ar

ea
!h

as
!n

ot
!y

et
!b

ee
n!

fin
al

is
ed

,!i
t!i

s!
no

t!
es

se
nt

ia
l!t

ha
t!a

!s
ha

re
d!

ar
ea
!h

as
!fl

us
h!

ke
rb

s!
an

d!
th

er
ef

or
e!

th
is
!

m
ay
!n

ot
!n

ec
es

sa
ril

y!
be
!w

ha
t!i

s!
us

ed
!a

t!t
hi

s!
lo

ca
tio

n.
!

Co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n!

di
re

ct
ly
!w

ith
!d

is
ab

ili
ty
!g

ro
up

s!
an

d!
ot

he
r!i

nt
er

es
te

d!
pa

rt
ie

s!
w

ill
!b

e!
un

de
rt

ak
en
!d

ur
in

g!
th

e!
de

ta
ile

d!
de

si
gn

.
It
!is
!re

co
m

m
en

de
d!

th
at
!c

on
su

lta
tio

n!
w

ith
!d

is
ab

ili
ty
!g

ro
up

s!
an

d!
ot

he
r!i

nt
er

es
te

d!
pa

rt
ie

s!
ta

ke
s!

pl
ac

e!
as
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!d

et
ai

le
d!

de
si

gn
!p

ro
ce

ss
!to

!m
ak

e!
su

re
!th

e!
co

nc
er

ns
!a

re
!a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly
!

co
ns

id
er

ed
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
he
!p

ro
ce

ss
.!

Co
ns
ul
t!w

it
h!
di
sa
bi
lit
y!

gr
ou

ps
!a
s!
pa

rt
!o
f!t
he

!

de
ta
ile
d!
de

si
gn
.

Pa
ge
!1

09
!o

f!1
10

Page 207



H
ar
le
sd
en

!T
ow

n!
Ce

nt
re
!R
eg
en

er
at
io
n

Re
sp
on

se
s!
to
!c
on

su
lt
at
io
n!
by
!r
oa

d
A
pp

en
di
x!
D

Ro
ad

!N
am

e
Co

m
m
en

ts
Re

sp
on

se
Re

co
m
m
en

da
ti
on

s

Ad
dr

es
s!

un
kn

ow
n

Co
nc

er
ne

d!
ab

ou
t!o

pt
io

ns
!A
!&
!B

.!T
he

!re
as

on
!fo

r!m
y!

co
nc

er
n!

is
!th

at
!I!

am
!n

ot
!

su
re
!h

ow
!a
!b

lin
d!

or
!p

ar
tia

lly
!s

ig
ht

ed
!p

er
so

n!
w

ill
!b

e!
ab

le
!to

!m
an

ag
e!

us
in

g!
a!

sh
ar

ed
!s

ur
fa

ce
?!

If!
th

er
e!

is
!n

o!
di

ff
er

en
ce
!,!

ho
w
!w

ill
!a
!b

lin
d!

or
!p

ar
tia

lly
!

si
gh

te
d!

pe
rs

on
!k

no
w
!w

he
re
!th

e!
pa

ve
m

en
t!e

nd
s!

an
d!

w
he

re
!th

e!
ro

ad
!s

ta
rt

s?
!

Pr
es

um
ab

ly
!y

ou
!h

av
e!

th
ou

gh
t!o

f!t
hi

s?
!I!

am
!a

ls
o!

un
su

re
!o

f!t
he

!id
ea
!o

f!t
re

e!
pl

an
tin

g!
in
!re

la
tio

n!
to
!s

af
et

y!
is

su
es
!i.

e.
!!

ov
er

ha
ng

in
g!

br
an

ch
es
!a

nd
!b

lin
d!

/!
pa

rt
ia

lly
!s

ig
ht

ed
!p

eo
pl

e.
!I!

ju
st
!w

is
h!

to
!

br
in

g!
th

is
!m

at
te

r!t
o!

yo
ur
!a

tt
en

tio
n!

w
hi

ls
t!t

he
re
!is
!s

til
l!t

im
e!

to
!c

on
si

de
r!i

f!a
ll!

th
e!

he
al

th
!a

nd
!s

af
et

y!
an

d!
eq

ua
l!o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s!

is
su

es
!h

av
e!

be
en

!a
dd

re
ss

ed
.

Th
e!

de
si

gn
!o

f!t
he
!s

ha
re

d!
ar

ea
!h

as
!n

ot
!y

et
!b

ee
n!

fin
al

is
ed

,!i
t!i

s!
no

t!
es

se
nt

ia
l!t

ha
t!a

!s
ha

re
d!

ar
ea
!h

as
!fl

us
h!

ke
rb

s!
an

d!
th

er
ef

or
e!

th
is
!

m
ay
!n

ot
!n

ec
es

sa
ril

y!
be
!w

ha
t!i

s!
us

ed
!a

t!t
hi

s!
lo

ca
tio

n.
!

Co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n!

di
re

ct
ly
!w

ith
!d

is
ab

ili
ty
!g

ro
up

s!
an

d!
ot

he
r!i

nt
er

es
te

d!
pa

rt
ie

s!
w

ill
!b

e!
un

de
rt

ak
en
!d

ur
in

g!
th

e!
de

ta
ile

d!
de

si
gn

.
It
!is
!re

co
m

m
en

de
d!

th
at
!c

on
su

lta
tio

n!
w

ith
!d

is
ab

ili
ty
!g

ro
up

s!
an

d!
ot

he
r!i

nt
er

es
te

d!
pa

rt
ie

s!
ta

ke
s!

pl
ac

e!
as
!p

ar
t!o

f!t
he
!d

et
ai

le
d!

de
si

gn
!p

ro
ce

ss
!to

!m
ak

e!
su

re
!th

e!
co

nc
er

ns
!a

re
!a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly
!

co
ns

id
er

ed
!a

s!
pa

rt
!o

f!t
he
!p

ro
ce

ss
.!

Co
ns
ul
t!w

it
h!
di
sa
bi
lit
y!

gr
ou

ps
!a
s!
pa

rt
!o
f!t
he

!

de
ta
ile
d!
de

si
gn
.

Pa
ge
!1

10
!o

f!1
10

Page 208



Harlesden Town Centre Regeneration Consultation Appendix E 
Summary of Frequent Comments and Officer Responses 
!
!

Page!1!of!5!
!

General   

1) Would like to see a greater variety of shops in Harlesden 
! Although not a direct outcome of the project, regeneration projects like this 

have been seen to encourage a greater variety and take up of shops within 
an area. 

2) Additional seating will encourage undesirables into the area 
! There is no evidence in other areas that increased seating will encourage 

more undesirables into an area. Combined with regeneration of an area 
however it may encourage more use by the local residents, shoppers etc. 
Investigate greater enforcement. 

3) Trees attract birds, drop leaves, make footways uneven and low branches are 
dangerous for partially sighted. 

! The trees to be used within the scheme have been selected because they are 
appropriate to use on the public highway. They have a high compact crown 
which will not create a hazard for pedestrian or obstruct visibility, and have a 
root system that should not impact on the footway or adjoining buildings.  

4) Poor cleanliness and the need for improvements to rubbish collections 
! Within the scheme we are working with street care to look at a new process 

for commercial waste collection that will improve cleanliness within the area. 

5) Shop owners encroaching onto the footways obstructs pedestrians 
! Delineation of private forecourts will be included within the project in order to 

assist with enforcement 

6) Banning HGVs / Strengthening the Mitre Bridge 
! It would not be possible to even to consider measures to reduce HGVs within 

Harlesden without alternative routes being available. The key one of these 
being Scrubbs Lane which requires Improvements to a week bridge (Mitre 
Bridge). This lies within the London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham 
(LBHF)and has been prioritised by the London Bridges Engineering Group 
(LoBEG) for investment. Realistically however this will not take place for the 
next 5 to 10 years. Brent will continue to work with LBHF and LoBEG to bring 
the project forward as quickly as possible 

7) Change the Tesco’s car park to a multi storey car park 
! The car park is not owned by the council and therefore outside the remit of 

the scheme. However, it remains an aspiration of the Town Team, associated 
with the longer term regeneration of the town centre, to investigate issues 
associated with the use of the car park with the owner. 

Page 209



Harlesden Town Centre Regeneration Consultation Appendix E 
Summary of Frequent Comments and Officer Responses 
!
!

Page!2!of!5!
!

8) More formal crossings in the town centre 
! Improvements to existing and the introduction of new formal and informal 

crossings are proposed within the project. A key aim of the scheme is to 
provide greater and safer pedestrian accessibility. However there has to be a 
balance with the need of other road users, Introduction of more formal 
crossings risks having a negative impact on congestion in the area. 

9) More public toilets are needed in the area 
! It is recommended to undertake further investigation into the provision of 

public toilets as part of detailed design 

10) Why do footways on Craven Park Road need to be widened further? 
! The wider footways on Craven Park Road increase the public realm area, 

allow for the possibility markets and narrow carriageways reducing the 
likelihood of double parking and are therefore considered an important  

11) Concerns regarding reduction in lane widths resulting in increased congestion on 
Manor Park Road and Craven Park Road 

! For the most part Manor Park Road will remain the same width although only 
a single lane will be marked out. 

! Both roads predominately operate currently as single lanes because of the 
existing road widths and double parking. Modelling of the scheme options that 
has taken place as part of the development of the scheme indicates that the 
formalisation of this single lane operation will not recreate additional 
congestion

12) Bins for dog mess 
! It is recommended to include the provision of bins for dog mess in the 

detailed design. 

13) One respondent expressed concern regarding access to the Salvation parking area 
! It is noted that the existing situation is not ideal and therefore it is 

recommended to provide a dropped kerb to facilitate improved access. 

14) Concerns regarding cyclists on footways and lack of cycling facilities 
! Unfortunately the available widths are insufficient to facilitate cycle lanes in 

both directions of a safe width.  
! Improvement to traffic flow and removal/reduction in indiscriminate parking 

should improve safety for cyclist. 
! It is acknowledged that some experience difficulties with cyclists on the 

footways therefore it is proposed to refer this for improved enforcement. 

Page 210



Harlesden Town Centre Regeneration Consultation Appendix E 
Summary of Frequent Comments and Officer Responses 
!
!

Page!3!of!5!
!

Parking

15) Double parking is a problem 
! Provision of CCTV enforcement is proposed to address the problem of illegal 

parking including double parking 

16) Lack of disabled parking 
! Whilst those with disabled badges can park anyway, acknowledged that if 

bays are full this does not help.  
! It is recommended to provide additional disabled bays at strategic points. 

17) Too much shared parking on Charlton Road and Bolton Road 
! Parking on Charlton Road and Bolton Road is either permit holder, or shared 

use meaning that it’s available for both pay and display users and permit 
holders. There is however a disproportionately high level of shared use bays 
on these sections of road within the proposal.  

! It is recommended to investigate reducing the number of shared use bays 
and concentrate them near the junctions in the vicinity of the shops.   

18) Excessive car park prices 
! The car park within the town centre is not owned by the council and therefore 

its pricing is outside our control. 

19) Excessive on street parking prices 
! The level of pricing of on street parking is outside the remit of the scheme. 

The comments will however be passed on to the parking team for 
consideration. 

20) Requests for free parking particularly in areas away from the shopping areas. 
! The provision of free parking is outside the remit of this scheme. The 

comments will however be passed on for consideration. 

21) Reduction in hours of operation of parking and or removal of Saturday restriction 
! No changes have been proposed to the hours of operation as part of the 

scheme as the current zones are all consistent. Changes to times of 
operation are outside the remit of this scheme and should be referred to the 
parking team for consideration. 

22) Parking/loading issues on Park Parade near Manor Park Road junction causing hold 
ups

! It is recommended to investigate extending the ‘No waiting/No loading at any 
time on Park Parade from the junction with Manor Park Road. This may be 
subject to a separate consultation. 

23) Reduction in H zone reducing available places to park for those remaining in H zone 

Page 211



Harlesden Town Centre Regeneration Consultation Appendix E 
Summary of Frequent Comments and Officer Responses 
!
!

Page!4!of!5!
!

! Acknowledged reduced ability to park in or closer to the town centre, this is 
part of the aim of the scheme to dedicate parking for shoppers and loading 
only.

! The sections of the old H zone removed from the new H zone will no longer 
be able to come and park closer to the station, which used to take place, 
therefore freeing up additional space. 

! Surveys undertaken within the area indicated that there was already some 
spare capacity. 

! However, it is recommended to investigate options for providing a buffer zone 
in adjacent streets. 

24) HA zone is too small 
! The majority of bays within HA zone will be made permit holder only rather 

than the current shared use. The removal of the current P&D parking in these 
bays means that there will be less conflicting demands on these bays. 
Surveys undertaken as part of the development of the scheme would indicate 
that there should be sufficient capacity within the new zone.  

! However these concerns are noted, and as some of the adjoining streets 
within HW have spare capacity it is recommended to provide a buffer zone for 
HA on Ashdown Road, Burns Road and St John Avenue. A buffer zone 
means that residents of HA will be able to park on these roads in HW, but the 
residents of these roads will not be able to park in HA. Take up of these buffer 
zone spaces is expected to be low and is unlikely to have any impact on the 
operation of these roads. 

25) Loss of parking on Crownhill Road in Option B as opposed to option A 
! It is recommended to investigate retaining the parking on Crownhill Road in 

Option B if Option B is progressed. 

26) There are too many CPZs in a small area 
! The number of zones is to address problems with inter-zone movements ie 

people from further afield coming into park for shopping, going to train station 
and taking up residents spaces. 

27) A few residents’ of High Street and Craven Park Road expressed concerns regarding 
the loss of residents parking on these streets. 

! Surveys have suggested that the number of residents of Craven Park Road 
and High Street who own a car is low. There are issues with businesses 
obtaining residents permits which need to be addressed. However, it is noted 
that adjacent streets such as Nicoll Road may be considered some distance 
to walk therefore it is recommended to investigate alternative options for 
residents of High Street and Craven Park Road 

Page 212



Harlesden Town Centre Regeneration Consultation Appendix E 
Summary of Frequent Comments and Officer Responses 
!
!

Page!5!of!5!
!

Option B 

28) Will disabled badge holders be permitted into the semi-pedestrianized  High Street in 
Option B 

! No, however opportunities in providing disabled parking in proximity to this 
area will be investigated.   

29) Concerns about two way traffic on Manor Park Road and High Street. 
! Drivers are used to 2 way traffic and the temporary traffic management during 

implementation will enable regular users to get used to it. 
! Traffic modelling has been undertaken to ensure the proposals work in terms 

of traffic flow and do not result in greater congestion. 

30) Manoeuvrability of large vehicles around junctions 
! The design of the scheme options was based on the movement of maximum 

design articulated vehicles. The manoeuvring of large vehicles will be further 
investigated as part of the detailed design process. 

31) A few respondents raised concerns about flush kerbs in shared areas and how safe 
they are for disability groups, particularly the blind and partially sighted. 

! The design of the shared area has not yet been finalised, it is not essential 
that a shared area has flush kerbs and therefore this may not necessarily be 
what is used at this location. Consultation directly with disability groups and 
other interested parties will be undertaken during the detailed design. 

! It is recommended that consultation with disability groups and other interested 
parties takes place as part of the detailed design process to make sure the 
concerns are appropriately considered as part of the process.  

NIcoll Road 

32) Concerned about increased parking in Nicoll Road 
! The majority of this is likely to be during the day and gone in the evenings 

freeing up space for residents. 
! Additional parking could act as traffic calming during the day when there are 

normally fewer vehicles parked on the road. 

33) Concerned it will become a rat run 
! Felt this is unlikely, although some locals may do this. 
! A separate scheme due to be implemented around the same time is looking 

at 20mph zones and traffic calming in the area of Nicoll Road. 

Page 213



Page 214

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

APPENDIX F - EQUALITIES IMPACT ASSESSMENT HARLESDEN TOWN CENTRE AREA BASED SCHEME 
 

Department: 
Environment and Neighbourhoods 

Person Responsible: 
Tim Jackson 

Service Area: Highway and Transport Delivery Timescale for Equality Impact Assessment :      
Initial by 8 March 2012 (updated through the 
future development of the scheme for completion 
by October 2013)                                                  

Date: February 2012 Completion date: 
7th March 2012 

Name of service/policy/procedure/project etc: 
 
Harlesden Town Centre Area Based Scheme 
 

Is the service/policy/procedure/project etc: 
 
New    
         
Old 
 

 
Predictive 
 
 
Retrospective 

 
Adverse impact 
 
Not found 
 
Found 
 
Service/policy/procedure/project etc, amended to stop or 
reduce adverse impact 
 
      Yes                            No 
 

Is there likely to be a differential impact on any group? 
Possibly  
      No                              Yes   

 
 
Please state below: 

1. Grounds   of race: Ethnicity, nationality or national origin 
e.g. people of different ethnic backgrounds including 
Gypsies and Travellers and Refugees/ Asylum Seekers 

 
      No                               Yes 

2. Grounds of gender: Sex, marital status,   
transgendered people and people with caring 
responsibilities 

    
     No                             Yes 
 

3. Grounds of disability:  Physical or sensory impairment, 
mental disability or learning disability 

 
 
      No                              Yes 
 

4.   Grounds of faith or belief:  
      Religion/faith including  
      people who do not have a 
      religion 

      Yes                        No 

1. Grounds of sexual orientation: Lesbian,  
Gay and bisexual 

 
 

      Yes                             No 
 

2. Grounds of age: Older people, children and young 
People 

 
 
 No                        Yes 

Consultation conducted 
 
      No                             Yes 

 

Person responsible for monitoring: Tim Jackson / Hossein 
Amir-Hosseini 
 

Date results due to be published and where: 
Highways Committee 20th March 2012 

Please note that you must complete this form if you are undertaking a formal Impact Needs/Requirement Assessment.  You may 
also wish to use this form for guidance to undertake an initial assessment, please indicate. 

y 

 

Page 215



2 

 
1.  What is the service/policy/procedure/project etc to be assessed? 

 
   Harlesden Town Centre Area Based Scheme 
 

2.  Briefly describe the aim of the service/policy etc?  What needs or duties is it designed to meet?   How does it differ from any 
existing services/ policies etc in this area 
Background 
 
Harlesden Town Centre is at the centre of a diverse community, yet like many places its status has been progressively reduced so 
that it has increasingly become a place of motor traffic domination, broken pedestrian preferred routes, inadequate investment 
and maintenance, road danger and declining areas of public space. 
 
The Council’s vision for Harlesden is to bring about a major shift in the commercial ranking and quality of Harlesden town centre, 
enabling it to better serve and contribute to the regeneration of its residential and industrial hinterland, and to become an 
attractive place that people will want to visit, linger, socialise and spend money. 
 
Over the last couple of years, Brent Council have been working closely with the Harlesden Town Team 2010, a local community 
group set up in 2010 to help promote positive change in Harlesden. Our partnership led to the publication of the ‘Harlesden Town 
Charter – A Vision for Harlesden’, which sets out the community’s vision for improving Harlesden over the next 10 to 15 years. 
 
As a major first step towards realising the aspirations of the Charter, a large multi-million pound scheme for Harlesden Town 
Centre has being developed in conjunction with the Town Team.  
 
The Proposals 
The proposals for the Town Centre project consist of two options (Option A and Option B) which are detailed in the consultation 
documents and attached as Appendix A. 
 
Option A retains the existing gyratory system for traffic movements around the town centre and consists of:  

• Wider footways to provide more space for pedestrians and small areas of public space with seating and greenery. 
• Less street clutter by removing unnecessary signage, guardrails etc. and renewing or improving the remaining items, 

making the street more attractive, less obstructed and safer for pedestrians. 
• New cycle parking and more accessible bus stops to promote sustainable transport. 
• New litter and recycling bins positioned in locations that will maximise their use. 
• High quality paving. 
• Safer and more accessible crossing points for pedestrians. 
• Raising the carriageway to footway level across side roads to assist pedestrians crossing the roads. 
• More trees will be planted throughout the area to make the streetscape more attractive. Trees help to improve air quality 

and reduce pollution and improve the quality of life by promoting a sense of wellbeing. 
• Reduced resident permit parking on the High Street and Craven Park Road and an increase in Pay & Display and loading 

bays to free up space for passing trade and short term parking during the day. 
• Amendments to the boundaries of the Controlled Parking Zones. 
• The provision of additional permit parking within the adjoining Controlled Parking Zones to accommodate the 

displacement of residential parking from the High Street and Craven Park Road during the day. 
• CCTV for enforcement of parking restrictions plus improved beat enforcement. 

As well as all the improvements proposed in Option A, Option B consists of a shared space/pedestrian priority area in High Street 
Harlesden between Jubilee Clock and Tavistock Road. While buses and cyclists will be allowed to pass through the shared space, all 
other motor vehicles will be prohibited with the exception of deliveries which will be permitted before 10am and after 4pm. 
 
Changes are required to the traffic circulatory system to accommodate the prohibition of motor vehicle on the High Street these 
include: 

• Changing Tavistock Road to one way south westbound and Crownhill Road to one way north eastbound. 
• Changing Manor Park Road to two way between Tavistock Road and High Street Harlesden. 
• Changing High Street Harlesden to two way between Manor Park Road and Wendover Road. 
• Providing CCTV for enforcement of the prohibition of vehicles on High Street, Harlesden. 

 

Page 216



3 

In addition zebra crossings are proposed on Tavistock Road at its junction with Manor Park Road and both ends of Crownhill Road. 
 
It should be noted that design of the shared space/pedestrian priority area has not been decided on. Shared areas do not always 
consist of flush areas and kerbs can be installed. Should Option B be progressed the design of this area is still to be finalised in 
consultation with the Town Team and disability groups. 
  
3.  Are the aims consistent with the council’s Comprehensive Equality Policy? 

These proposals are consistent with the Council’s aim to ensure that the services we provide are relevant to the needs of the 
community.  
 
The purpose of this policy is to ensure that services are relevant, responsive and sensitive and we are deemed to be fair and 
equitable by our service users. 

4.  Is there any evidence to suggest that this could affect some groups of people?  Is there an adverse impact around 
race/gender/disability/faith/sexual orientation/health etc?  What are the reasons for this adverse impact? 
This equality impact assessment is being undertaken to determine the impact of the proposals being developed for Harlesden 
Town Centre Area Based Scheme on the eight equality strands namely age; race; disability; gender; faith, sexuality, maternity and 
pregnancy. 
 
Some issues which may affect people on the bases of disability and age have been identified and mitigation measures have been 
put in place these include: 

• Lack of disabled bays – It is proposed to provide additional bays at strategic points; 
• Concerns about shared spaces and their effect on the visually impaired – Consultation directly with disability groups will 

be undertaken throughout the detailed design to address concerns; 
• Loss of parking bays in the High Street and Craven Park Road resulting in an increase in walking distance for residents 

which could have an adverse effect on the elderly , those with disabilities and those who are pregnant or with young 
children. – Further consideration is to be given to the provision of residents parking in closer proximity. 

The project is on-going and this initial EIA will continue to be updated and evolve as project progress and issues arise/ are resolved 
 
Annexe B provides detail on the equality strand analysis.  
 
5.  Please describe the evidence you have used to make your judgement.  What existing data for example (qualitative or 
quantitative) have you used to form your judgement?  Please supply us with the evidence you used to make you judgement 
separately (by race, gender and disability etc). 
The issues/ impacts identified are based on census data plus site surveys/ conditions to assess risk. Further consideration has been 
given to the findings of the consultation process in Annexe C.  
Please refer to Annexe B for the equality strand analysis and comprehensive detail on the sources used.  
6.  Are there any unmet needs/requirements that can be identified that affect specific groups? (Please refer to provisions of the 
Disability Discrimination Act and the regulations on sexual orientation and faith, Age regulations/legislation if applicable) 

An analysis of the equality strands is available in Annexe B. 

 
7.  Have you consulted externally as part of your assessment?  Who have you consulted with?  What methods did you use?   What 
have you done with the results i.e. how do you intend to use the information gathered as part of the consultation? 
Consultation Procedure 
 
The consultation document, questionnaire and ethnic monitoring questionnaire 
attached in Appendix A was sent out to 11313 residents and businesses in the area Zones on 6th January 2012 with a closing date 
of 10th February 2012. This included all properties within the existing Controlled Parking Zones H, HS, HW and HY including 
properties within the extended HY zone to be implemented in April 2012.   
 
Following an error being identified in the documentation a letter was sent out to all residents to advise them of the correction and 
advise them of an extension to the consultation period to 17th February 2012. 
 
The consultation pack was also sent to the local Ward Councillors, all organisation/interest groups and statutory authorities 
including the emergency services.  
 
 
 

Page 217



4 

The consultation pack was also available on the councils’ website plus additional information which included: 
Details of existing and projected traffic flows 
Details of changes to the bus routes 
A list of Frequently asked Questions 
 
Larger scale plans were displayed at Harlesden Library for the duration of the consultation for people to view. Copies of the 
Harlesden Town Charter and Frequently asked Questions were available for people to take away. 
 
Public Exhibitions were held at the Salvation Army Hall on Manor Park Road on:  
Monday 23rd January 2012 between 4pm and 8pm 
Wednesday 25th January 2012 between 4pm and 8pm 
Saturday 28th January 2012 between 10am and 2pm 
Monday 30th January 2012 between 1.30pm and 5pm 
Tuesday 31st January 2012 between 6pm and 9pm 
 
Council Officers and members of Harlesden Town Team 2010 were in attendance to discuss the options and answer any questions. 
 
Members of the Town Team undertook small events on street to assist with advertisement of the exhibitions and encourage 
residents and businesses to come along and respond to the consultation. They visited all the businesses individually on the High 
Street and Craven Park Road to ensure they had received a copy of the consultation pack and encourage them to return it. 
 
8.  Have you published the results of the consultation, if so where? 
The results of the formal consultation are published with the report to the Councils Highways Committee on 20th March 2012. 
Additionally the information will be available on the Council Harlesden Town Centre website. All 11313 residents and businesses 
that were consulted on the proposals will be informed of the results. 
 
9.  Is there a public concern (in the media etc) that this function or policy is being operated in a discriminatory manner? 

No, although a small number of responses to the consultation have raised equality impact concerns and these are analysed in this 
document. 
 

10.  If in your judgement, the proposed service/policy etc does have an adverse impact, can that impact be justified?  You need to 
think about whether the proposed service/policy etc will have a positive or negative effect on the promotion of equality of 
opportunity, if it will help eliminate discrimination in any way, or encourage or hinder community relations. 
The proposed scheme is not judged to be discriminatory or hinder community relations; there are a couple of issues of concern 
that will be mitigated through process and design through the detailed design element of the project. 
 
11.  If the impact cannot be justified, how do you intend to deal with it? 

Not applicable.   
 
12.  What can be done to improve access to/take up of services? 

There is a recognition that any proposals aimed at changing the “look and feel” of the Town Centre need to be understood and 
owned by the local community. In developing proposals for Harlesden, officers have developed and are working within an 
engagement framework that is radically different from the approach traditionally employed for transport/public realm schemes. At 
the outset 
Over the last couple of years, Brent Council have been working closely with the Harlesden Town Team 2010, a local community 
group set up in 2010 to help promote positive change in Harlesden. Our partnership led to the publication of the ‘Harlesden Town 
Charter – A Vision for Harlesden’, which sets out the community’s vision for improving Harlesden over the next 10 to 15 years. 
We will continue to work with the Town Team 2010 thought out the life of the project  to maximise access and involvement from 
the community. 
 

13.  What is the justification for taking these measures? 
The introduction of the town centre project will bring about a major shift in the commercial ranking and quality of Harlesden town 
centre, enabling it to better serve the community, contribute to the regeneration of the area, and to become an attractive place 
that people will want to visit, linger, socialise and spend money. 
 
 
 
 

Page 218



5 

14.  Please provide us with separate evidence of how you intend to monitor in the future.  Please give the name of the person who 
will be responsible for this on the front page. 
 
The process / mechanisms for the monitoring will be developed through the detailed design of the project. 
  
Tim Jackson / Hossein Amir-Hosseini 
 
 
Should you 
 

 
1. Take any immediate action?   
2. Develop equality objectives and targets based on the conclusions? 
3. Carry out further research? 

 
The issues identified through the consultation will continue to be investigated through the development of the project with close 
involvement with the Town Team 2010, other elements of the community and relevant interested groups 
16.  If equality objectives and targets need to be developed, please list them here. 

 
Not applicable. 
 

17.  What will your resource allocation for action comprise of? 
 
Transport for London area based scheme funding. 
 
 
 
If you need more space for any of your answers please continue on a separate sheet 
 
 

Signed by the manager undertaking the assessment: 
 
 
Full name (in capitals please):      Date:  
Tim Jackson 
 
Service Area and position in the council: 
Head of Transportation, Highway and Transport Delivery Service, Environment and Neighbourhoods 
 
Details of others involved in the assessment - auditing team/peer review: 
Hossein Amir-Hosseini- Design Group 
 

Page 219



6 

 

ANNEXE A - Baseline Data and Intelligence Gathering 
 
EQIA Process 
There are four main stages in the EQIA process. The fifth stage is a post implementation of any equalities impacts 
from the proposal. These are set out in the table below. 
 
Initial screen Stage 1 Baseline data and 

intelligence gathering 
Stage 2 EQIA Scoping 

Assessment 
Stage 3 Consultation & 

consideration of the 
impacts 

Full Impact Assessment Stage 4 Production of Final EQIA 
with suggested mitigation 

Post Screen Stage 5 Monitor the EQIA impacts 
of Harlesden High Street 
Study 

 
This initial strand analysis represents an initial screen to stage 3 of the process. A full and final impact assessment 
can only be produce once the detailed design of the project is completed. 
 
Introduction 
 
The equality assessment is being undertaken to determine the impact of the proposal Harlesden Town 
Project.  
 
This assessment represents and initial screen and the full impact assessment will be developed during the 
detailed design of the project. 
 
This initial assessment impacts on the equality strands that are included within the table below. 
 
The assessment is based on census data, management information, and demographic analysis from 
Mosaic, and outcomes of recent consultation. We have cited the census 2001 data to ascertain knowledge 
of the resident demography. It is acknowledged that this census data is ten years old but the census 2011 
information will not be available until next year.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

   
          

   
          

  
  

          

Page 220



7 

Potentially affected wards 
 
The wards directly affected are Harlesden and Kensal Green. 
 
Brent’s Population 
Brent’s population at the time of the 2001 census release was 263,464 and the Borough has experienced a 
growth rate of 3.2% since 1991. 
Brent has a high level of natural change, and is also characterised by a high levels of migration out of the 
borough which is responsible for the low level of overall population growth between 1991 and 1999. The 
fall in Brent’s population in 1994 is due to the boundary change that occurred at the time. 
 

 
 
It should be noted that Brent has a high level of migrant residents. 
 
Income and Deprivation 
 
Whilst income and deprivation is not an equality strand, the results of the consultation indicated that some 
of the residents are concerned with the effect of the introduction of the town centre changes. 
 
Although many of Brent's residents are affluent, parts of the borough continue to suffer high levels of 
social and economic disadvantage. Nationally, Brent is ranked 53rd out of 354 areas in the Indices of 
Multiple Deprivation (IMD) 2007 (1=most deprived,354=least deprived).This is a drop of 28 places from 
2004, moving Brent from being within the 25% most deprived local authorities in the country to be within 
the 15% most deprived.  
 
The map below identifies areas of highest deprivation.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 221



8 

The table below ranks wards according to their IMD. 
 

Deprivation 
 

ODPM Indices of Deprivation 2004 (Ward level figures) 

Ward 
Name 

IMD 
Rank 

Rank of 
Income 
Domain 

Rank of 
Employment 
Domain 

Rank of 
Health 
Domain 

Rank of 
Education 
Domain 

Rank of 
Housing 
Domain 

Rank of 
Crime 
Domain 

Rank of 
Living env 
Domain 

Alperton 12416 9046 16582 21619 17212 2539 15327 17098 
Barnhill 14371 10942 16579 17611 22538 3024 13507 23256 

Brondesbury 
Park 

12772 11650 14025 16489 25510 4065 7109 18142 

Dollis Hill 12899 9024 14553 20129 18731 4104 15962 17636 
Dudden Hill 12791 10532 14408 19566 21672 3934 9555 16698 

Fryent 14706 10971 16499 20240 23624 4708 12843 15872 
Harlesden 4089 2083 3849 10354 12764 3881 5702 12610 

Kensal Green 8852 7534 9000 14626 19315 4968 8378 9834 
Kenton 21567 19420 22680 23701 29313 5368 15927 19313 
Kilburn 6312 5156 6397 9243 17028 4112 5377 16554 

Mapesbury 11585 10031 11766 13904 24288 4821 9143 14884 
Northwick 

Park 
20070 17921 22460 23226 28333 3865 18161 20262 

Preston 17282 12984 19279 21036 26374 4591 17907 19329 
Queens Park 11518 10536 11522 15239 23013 5289 8839 11301 
Queensbury 16652 12125 18695 21421 24726 4694 14805 20363 
Stonebridge 3920 2115 5396 12528 11250 1698 8829 13042 
Sudbury 11671 9312 15148 17486 22162 2285 11387 17735 
Tokyngton 13109 10170 14522 20244 20934 3698 13336 18436 
Welsh Harp 12020 9398 14648 20003 19233 3416 12767 12620 
Wembley 
Central 

9002 7052 11129 16146 17888 3746 7649 11216 

Willesden 
Green 

9244 6980 10168 14005 20878 3947 8902 13776 

     
 

IMD and domains  
The IMD 2004 was constructed by combining the seven transformed domain scores for Lower Level Super Output 
Areas. The Lower Layer comprises groupings of Output Areas and has a minimum population size of 1,000 persons. 

Each zone in the lower layer is constrained within Census ward boundaries.  
IMD Ward Ranks  

Ward Ranks have been obtained using an average of the combined Lower Super Output Area SOA ranks for each 
ward. The SOA with a rank of 1 is the most deprived, and 32482 the least deprived, on this overall measure.  

Areas of High Deprivation  
The wards highlighted in orange contain combined SOA,s with an average IMD that falls within the top 15% deprived 

SOA's in the country. Just over a third of SOA,s in Stonebridge ward fall into the 10% most deprived category. 
 
 

Source: 2001 Census 
©Crown copyright material is reproduced with the permission of the Controller of HMSO and the Queen's Printer for Scotland. 

The neighbourhoods experiencing the highest levels of deprivation are largely located in the south of 
Brent. However, this situation is changing with high levels of deprivation now seen in pockets of the north 
of the borough. The most deprived residents also have the lowest income levels, highest unemployment 
levels, poor and overcrowded housing and the worst health outcomes. 
In conclusion, Harlesden is classified the second highest level of deprivation when compared to other 
wards in the borough  

Page 222



9 

ANNEXE B - EQIA Scoping Assessment 
 
 
Stage 2 
Details of the project – Impact Assessment 
 
Elements of the project Equality Strands 

Age Race Disability Gender Faith/ 
Religion 

Sexual 
Orientation 

Pregnancy 
 

Income Groups 

Reducing Street 
Clutter/obstructions by 
removing unnecessary 
street furniture, and 
defining private forecourt 
to allow enforcement of 
illegal trading.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

The reduction of 
clutter and illegal 
trading will have a 
positive impact in 
terms of helping to 
improve the ease of 
navigation around 
public spaces. 

The reduction of 
clutter and illegal 
trading will have 
a positive impact 
in terms of 
helping to 
improve the ease 
of navigation 
around public 
spaces. 

The reduction of 
clutter and illegal 
trading will have 
a positive impact 
in terms of 
helping to 
improve the ease 
of navigation 
around public 
spaces. 

The reduction of 
clutter and illegal 
trading will have 
a positive impact 
in terms of 
helping to 
improve the ease 
of navigation 
around public 
spaces. 

The reduction of 
clutter and illegal 
trading will have 
a positive impact 
in terms of 
helping to 
improve the ease 
of navigation 
around public 
spaces. 

The reduction of 
clutter and illegal 
trading will have a 
positive impact in 
terms of helping to 
improve the ease 
of navigation 
around public 
spaces. 

The reduction of 
clutter and illegal 
trading will have a 
positive impact in 
terms of helping 
to improve the 
ease of navigation 
around public 
spaces. 

The reduction of 
clutter and illegal 
trading will have 
a positive impact 
in terms of 
helping to 
improve the ease 
of navigation 
around public 
spaces. 

Providing a modern, 
high quality attractive, 
simple, unfussy, high 
quality public realm with 
new tree planting 

 

There is no 
identified impact 
from the provision of 
new materials. 

There is no 
identified impact 
from the 
provision of new 
materials. 

There is an 
identified impact 
with the provision 
of new materials.  

There is no 
identified impact 
from the 
provision of new 
materials. 

There is no 
identified impact 
from the 
provision of new 
materials. 

There is no 
identified impact 
from the provision 
of new materials. 

There is no 
identified impact 
from the provision 
of new materials. 

There is no 
identified impact 
from the 
provision of new 
materials. 

Improving linkages 
around the area via new 
and improved pedestrian 
crossing and raised side 
road entry treatments 
 

This is a positive 
impact on this 
equality target 
group as the 
improved linkages 
enables access of 
target groups to 
each other and 
access to goods 
and services in the 
Town Centre 

This is a positive 
impact on this 
equality target 
group as the 
improved 
linkages enables 
access of target 
groups to each 
other and access 
to goods and 
services in the 
Town Centre 

This is a positive 
impact on this 
equality target 
group as the 
improved 
linkages enables 
access of target 
groups to each 
other and access 
to goods and 
services in the 
Town Centre 

This is a positive 
impact on this 
equality target 
group as the 
improved 
linkages enables 
access of target 
groups to each 
other and access 
to goods and 
services in the 
Town Centre 

This is a positive 
impact on this 
equality target 
group as the 
improved 
linkages enables 
access of target 
groups to each 
other and access 
to goods and 
services in the 
Town Centre 

This is a positive 
impact on this 
equality target 
group as the 
improved linkages 
enables access of 
target groups to 
each other and 
access to goods 
and services in 
the Town Centre 

This is a positive 
impact on this 
equality target 
group as the 
improved linkages 
enables access of 
target groups to 
each other and 
access to goods 
and services in 
the Town Centre 

This is a positive 
impact on this 
equality target 
group as the 
improved 
linkages enables 
access of target 
groups to each 
other and access 
to goods and 
services in the 
Town Centre 

 
 
 
 
 

P
age 223



10 

Elements of the 
project 

Equality Strands 
Age Race Disability Gender Faith/ 

Religion 
Sexual 
Orientation 

Pregnancy 
 

Income Groups 

Reduce resident 
permit parking on 
the High Road and 
Craven Park Road 
increasing loading 
and pay and display 

It is recognised 
that there will be 
an increasing 
walking distance 
for residents, 
alternative options 
for residents will 
be considered. 
It will however have 
a positive impact of 
allowing easier 
access for older 
people to load and 
utilise P&D parking 
close to the shops 

There is no direct 
impact due to 
issues of race 

It is recognised that 
there will be less 
opportunity for 
disabled parking to 
take place. Options for 
the inclusion of 
dedicated disabled 
bays will be 
investigated. 
There is a positive 
impact on this equality 
target group allowing 
easier access for 
loading and utilising 
P&D parking close to the 
shops 

There is no direct 
impact due to 
issues of gender. 

There is no 
direct impact 
due to issues 
of religion. 

There is no 
direct impact 
due to issues of 
sexual 
orientation. 

It is recognised 
that there will be 
an increasing 
walking distance 
for residents , 
alternative options 
for residents will 
be considered 
There is a positive 
impact on this 
equality target group 
allowing easier 
access for loading 
and utilising P&D 
parking close to the 
shops 

There is no direct 
impact due to 
issues of income. 

Amendments to the 
CPZ boundaries 

There is no 
identified impact 
from changing the 
CPZ boundaries at 
this time 

There is no 
identified impact 
from changing 
the CPZ 
boundaries at 
this time 

There is no identified 
impact from changing 
the CPZ boundaries at 
this time 

There is no 
identified impact 
from changing 
the CPZ 
boundaries at this 
time 

There is no 
identified 
impact from 
changing the 
CPZ 
boundaries at 
this time 

There is no 
identified impact 
from changing 
the CPZ 
boundaries at 
this time 

There is no 
identified impact 
from changing the 
CPZ boundaries at 
this time 

There is no 
identified impact 
from changing 
the CPZ 
boundaries at this 
time 

CCTV enforcement 
of parking 
restrictions 

There is no 
identified impact 
from CCTV 
enforcement of 
parking restrictions 
at this time 

There is no 
identified impact 
from CCTV 
enforcement of 
parking 
restrictions at this 
time 

There is no identified 
impact from CCTV 
enforcement of parking 
restrictions at this time 

There is no 
identified impact 
from CCTV 
enforcement of 
parking 
restrictions at this 
time 

There is no 
identified 
impact from 
CCTV 
enforcement 
of parking 
restrictions at 
this time 

There is no 
identified impact 
from CCTV 
enforcement of 
parking 
restrictions at 
this time 

There is no 
identified impact 
from CCTV 
enforcement of 
parking restrictions 
at this time 

There is no 
identified impact 
from CCTV 
enforcement of 
parking 
restrictions at this 
time 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 224



11 

 
Elements of the 
project 

Equality Strands 
Age Race Disability Gender Faith/ 

Religion 
Sexual 
Orientation 

Pregnancy 
 

Income Groups 

Introduction of 
shared/pedestrian 
priority area in High 
Street between 
Jubilee Clock and 
Tavistock Road  
 

There is 
potentially an 
adverse impact for 
children and older 
people in this 
group as the 
shared surfaces 
could be difficult 
to navigate. 
Careful design 
needs to be 
undertaken fully 
engaging the 
affected parties to 
make sure an 
appropriate 
scheme is 
developed 

At this stage, 
with the details 
available for 
assessment, 
there is no 
impact of the 
details of the 
scheme 
proposed in this 
section 

There is potentially an 
adverse impact to 
people elements in 
this group (blind/ 
partially sighted) as 
the shared surfaces 
could be difficult to 
navigate. Careful 
design needs to be 
undertaken fully 
engaging the affected 
parties to make sure 
an appropriate 
scheme is developed 
There is also potentially 
a positive impact on 
other elements within 
the group (mobility 
impaired)  as the shared 
surface could be easier 
to navigate dependant 
on the final design. 

At this stage, 
with the details 
available for 
assessment, 
there is no 
impact of the 
details of the 
scheme 
proposed in this 
section 

At this stage, 
with the 
details 
available for 
assessment, 
there is no 
impact of the 
details of the 
scheme 
proposed in 
this section 

At this stage, 
with the details 
available for 
assessment, 
there is no 
impact of the 
details of the 
scheme 
proposed in this 
section 

At this stage, with 
the details available 
for assessment, 
there is no impact of 
the details of the 
scheme proposed in 
this section 

At this stage, 
with the details 
available for 
assessment, 
there is no 
impact of the 
details of the 
scheme 
proposed in this 
section 

Key: 
 
  Potential Adverse Impact 
  Neutral Impact 
  Positive Impact 

P
age 225



12 

ANNEXE C - Consultation  
 
Consultation Analysis and Responses 
 
A total of 904 questionnaires were returned giving a return rate of 8% for the whole area. Of these returns 18% 
came from the H zone, 22% from the HS zone, 41% from the HW zone and 19% from the HY zone.   
 
A summary of the equalities questionnaires are included below.  
 
The results of the consultation are summarised as follows: 
 
Question 1: Which option do you prefer? The table below summarises the responses by CPZ zone and the overall 
total. 

 

ZONE No of 
Consultees 

Option A 
(% of zone) 

Option B 
(% of zone) 

No 
Preference 
(% of zone) 

Neither 
(% in zone) 

TOTAL  
(%of Zone) 

H 2201 44 (27%) 78 (48%) 11 (7%) 31 (19%) 164 (7.5%) 

HS 2415 47 (24%) 102 (52%) 24 (12%) 24 (12%) 197 (8.2%) 

HW 3938 88 (24%) 220 (59%) 29 (8%) 33 (9%) 370 (9.4%) 

HY 2759 34 (20%) 95 (55%) 21 (12%) 23 (13%) 173 (6.3%) 

TOTAL 11313 213 (24%) 495 (55%) 85 (9%) 111 (12%) 893 (8%) 

 
 
Question 2: If you responded ‘Neither’ which elements do you object to? 
 
111 people responded that they did not like either options. Of these 45 (41%) objected to the provision of wider 
footways, 24 (22%) objected to the provision of raised junctions, 38 (34%) objected to the provision of additional 
trees in the area, 31 (28%) objected to the reduction in street clutter, 45 (41%) objected to the Controlled Parking 
Zone boundary changes, 49 (44%) objected to the proposed changes to the parking and 45 (41%) objected to the use 
of CCTV enforcement. 
 
Responses were received from across the whole of the consultation area with the most coming from the HW zone.  
In regards to individual roads the High Street received the most responses (45) although it only amounted to 6.4% of 
the total  
 
Of the roads within the immediate boundaries of the scheme which includes the roads with changes to the parking 
restrictions there was a 7.6% response  
 
The key comments and engineer recommendations include: 
 

1. Shop owners encroaching onto the footways obstruct pedestrians. 
 

Delineation of private forecourts will be included within the project in order to assist with enforcement 
 

2. Banning HGVs / Strengthening the Mitre Bridge. 
 

It would not be possible even to consider measures to reduce HGVs within Harlesden area without 
alternative routes being available. The key one of these being Scrubbs Lane which requires Improvements to 
a week bridge (Mitre Bridge). This lies within the London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham (LBHF) and 
has been prioritised by the London Bridges Engineering Group (LoBEG) for investment. Realistically however 
this will not take place for the next 5 to 10 years. Brent will continue to work with LBHF and LoBEG to bring 
the project forward as quickly as possible 

 
 

Page 226



13 

 
3. More public toilets needed in the area. 

 
It is recommended to undertake further investigation into the provision of public toilets as part of detailed 
design 

 
4. Bins for dog mess. 

 
It is recommended to include the provision of bins for dog mess in the detailed design. 

 
5. One respondent expressed concern regarding access to the Salvation parking area. 

 
It is noted that the existing situation is not ideal and therefore it is recommended to provide a dropped kerb 
to facilitate improved access. 

 
6. Lack of disabled parking; 

 
Whilst those with disabled badges can park anyway, acknowledged that if bays are full this does not help.  

 
It is recommended to provide additional disabled bays at strategic points within the scheme. 

 
7. Parking/loading issues on Park Parade near Manor Park Road junction causing hold ups. 

 
It is recommended to investigate extending the ‘No waiting/No loading at any time on Park Parade from the 
junction with Manor Park Road. This may be subject to a separate consultation. 

 
8. Too much shared parking on Charlton Road and Bolton Road. 

 
Parking on Charlton Road and Bolton Road is either permit holder, or shared use meaning that it’s available 
for both pay and display users and permit holders. There is however a disproportionately high level of 
shared use bays on these sections of road within the proposal.  

 
It is recommended to investigate reducing the number of shared use bays and concentrate them near the 
junctions in the vicinity of the shops.   

 
9. Reduction in H zone reducing available places to park for those remaining in H zone. 

 
It is acknowledged that there will be reduced ability to park in or closer to the town centre, this is part of the 
aim of the scheme to dedicate parking for shoppers and loading only. However the sections of the old H 
zone removed from the new H zone will no longer be able to come and park closer to the station, which 
used to take place, therefore freeing up additional space. Surveys undertaken within the area indicated that 
there was already some spare capacity. 

 
However, it is recommended to investigate options for providing a buffer zone in adjacent streets. 

 
10. HA zone is too small. 

 
The majority of bays within HA zone will be made permit holder only rather than the current shared use. The 
removal of the current P&D parking in these bays means that there will be less conflicting demands on these 
bays. Surveys undertaken as part of the development of the scheme would indicate that there should be 
sufficient capacity within the new zone.  
However these concerns are noted, and as some of the adjoining streets within HW have spare capacity it is 
recommended to provide a buffer zone for HA on Ashdown Road, Burns Road and St John Avenue. A buffer 
zone means that residents of HA will be able to park on these roads in HW, but the residents of these roads 

Page 227



14 

will not be able to park in HA. Take up of these buffer zone spaces is expected to be low and is unlikely to 
have any impact on the operation of these roads. 

 
11. Loss of parking on Crownhill Road in Option B as opposed to option A. 

 
It is recommended to investigate retaining the parking on Crownhill Road in Option B if Option B is 
progressed. 

 
12. A few residents’ of High Street and Craven Park Road expressed concerns regarding the loss of residents 

parking on these streets; 
 

Surveys have suggested that the number of residents of Craven Park Road and High Street who own a car is 
low. There are issues with businesses obtaining residents permits which need to be addressed. However, it is 
noted that adjacent streets such as Nicoll Road may be considered some distance to walk therefore it is 
recommended to investigate alternative options for residents of High Street and Craven Park Road 

 
13. Will disabled badge holders be permitted into the semi-pedestrianised High Street in Option B. 

 
No, however opportunities in providing disabled parking in proximity to this area will be investigated.  

 
14. A few respondents raised concerns about flush kerbs in shared areas and how safe they are for disability 

groups, particularly the blind and partially sighted. 
 

The design of the shared area has not yet been finalised, it is not essential that a shared area has flush kerbs 
and therefore this may not necessarily be what is used at this location. Consultation directly with disability 
groups and other interested parties will be undertaken during the detailed design. 

 
It is recommended that consultation with disability groups and other interested parties takes place as part of 
the detailed design process to make sure the concerns are appropriately considered as part of the process 
 

Equality Questionnaire responses. 

The tables below detail the responses to the equalities questionnaire which was included within the consultation 
pack in comparison to baseline levels contained within the 2001 census.  The 11313 consultation documents sent 
out represent almost 50% of the population of the Harlesden and Kensal Green wards. However with a response rate 
of  8% and within that there was a widely varying response rate to the individual equalities questions. It is to be 
expected that there will be variation between the figures. Notable variation are discussed below 

In regards to age, the consultation shows a significantly lower level of under 25’s responding to the consultation with 
an over representation particularly from the older age groups. This is to be expected with the consultation process of 
one response per householder as the younger age groups are less likely to be homeowners or heads of household.   

There is diverse response rate in regards to ethnic group. It is of note that the response rate from the Asian’s groups 
were about half of the ward average, with a higher representation within the consultation from Black British and 
White groups. 

In regards to gender there is higher response rate from males, although 44% were from females. This again is likely 
to relate to the one response per household process for the consultation. 

In regards to religion there was a lower response from Hindu’s than the baseline. This was principally balanced by a 
higher representation of ‘no religion’ responses. 

With regards to disability it is found that we received disproportion level of Reponses (16.6% of the total disabled 
population of the two wards based on the census data) in comparison to ward baseline. This demonstrates that the 

Page 228



15 

views express within the consultation clearly represents the views of this equality strand. Therefore, their views are 
adequately represented.   

There is no baseline data on pregnancy, sexual orientation and gender reassignment.  

Page 229



16 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ethnic Group - Asian Or Asian British Black British     Chinese or other ethnic group White Mixed Race/ Dual Heritage 
 

Indian Pakistani Bangladeshi British Other Caribbean African British 
Black 
Other Chinese 

Chinese 
British 

Any 
other  British Irish 

White 
Other 

White/ 
Black 

Caribb’n 

White/ 
Black 
African 

White/ 
Asian 

 
other  

Return 
(Nr.) 24 10   23 32 88 58 54 9 2 2 17 235 45 129 12 4 10 5 

(%) 3% 1% 0% 3% 4% 12% 8% 7% 1% 0% 0% 2% 31% 6% 17% 2% 1% 1% 1% 
H(%) 18.5 4 0.4 n/a 4.8 10.5 7.8 n/a 1.6 1.1 n/a 2.3 29.2 7 9.1 1 0.7 1 1.1 

KG(%) 8.8 1 .1 n/a 1.9 16.7 7.5 n/a 2.5 0.5 n/a 2.4 33.9 7.8 11.5 2.8 0.8 0.9 1 
Avg % 13.65 2.5 0.25 n/a 3.35 13.6 7.65 n/a 2.05 0.8 n/a 2.35 31.55 7.4 10.3 1.9 0.75 0.95 1.05 

 

What is your religion?             
 

Christian Muslim Jewish Buddhist Sikh Jain Hindu Baha'i No Religion Other Prefer not to say 

return (nr) 406 67 3 11     22   129 27 54 
Percentage 56% 9% 0% 2% 0% 0% 3% 0% 18% 4% 8% 

H Ward % 47.7 12.3 2.5 0.9 0.7 n/a 17.2 n/a 10 1.1 7.7 
KG Ward % 58.5 7.1 .6 .6 .1 n/a 8.3 n/a 15.5 .7 8.7 

Ward Avg % 53.1 9.7 1.55 0.75 0.85 n/a 12.75 n/a 12.75 0.9 8.2 

Gender Reassignment  

Yes NO 
Prefer not 
to say 

13 224 128 

4% 61% 35% 

   

Data not available 

   

P
age 230



17 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To which age group do you belong?     
 

15-24 25-44 45-54 55-64 65-74 75-84 85+ 
return (nr) 17 219 180 117 90 50 15 

Percentage 2 32 26 17 13 7 2 
H Ward % 16.4 36 13.4 4.2 6 2.5 0.8 

KG Ward % 14.1 39.3 14.6 4.6 6.7 3.2 1.2 
Ward Avg % 15.25 37.65 14 4.4 6.35 2.85 1 

 
        

 

 

What is  your 
gender? 

 

Male Female 

Consultation return (nr) 358 283 
Percentage 56 44 

Harlesden Ward (%) 48 52 
Kensal Green Ward (%) 48 52 

Ward Average (%) 48 52 

Do you consider 
yourself to be a 
disabled person?  

YES NO 

109 230 

32% 68% 

3%  

           2.7%  

2.85%  

Currently Pregnant/Maternity 
leave 

Pregnant 
Maternity 
Leave 

Prefer not 
to say 

11 16 27 

20% 30% 50% 

   

Data Not Available 

 

What is your sexual orientation? 

Lesbian Gay Hetrosexual Bisexual 

Prefer 
not to 
say 

18 6 184 8 129 

5 2 53 2 37 

     

Data not available 

     

P
age 231



18 

Final Assessment 
In the final stage, following the detailed design, the assessment matrix will be amended taking on board the 
changes/process proposed following the consultation stage.  
 

Page 232



�������������
�

27 February 2012 

�

Harlesden Town Centre 
Development 

Air Quality Assessment 

Page 233



�������������
�

Document Control 

Client London Borough of Brent Principal Contact Naomi Barnes 

Reference Number SR/11228/11 

Report Prepared By: Stephen Inch 

�
�������	
����	���
�
��

	
�����	�
�
�����������������
�	
����
�������������

������
����������������
�	
����
�����������
�����
��� !!"��
�
�
����

��
��
��
	�����������#��$�%�
��&
��'(��
��������
)������*�+��
��
���
����
�������
����
���(����
����%����
������������
,�(�

��
�� !!�-�.��$
�����
����
�������
��%����/�%(���
�����
��
����
���������%����(���
���	����������������
�)���
��
�����#
%���&
��'(��
���
��
�����
�
�(%
���������
�������
���
��������#����
%���
�����%�
�����

���
%�����������-�	�����������+����%������
��������
�

���������
�����������
�����#�,�����%�+
���������0�
���
�������%���������������,�(�

���������%�����
����
+(��%��������#
%���%�+����#
�������������

���
�
�(%
�������
12&-��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 234



�������������
�

���������
�-�/����%(
�
��-�---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------�3�

�-��������%���4�#��,�����������������-�-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------�3�

�- �&
��'(��
���	���%��%�-�-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------�3�

�-5�	
����---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------�"�

 -���%������
��-�-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------�6�

 -����
$���(�%������---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------�6�

 - �4����

������------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------�6�

 -5�	
����
��-�--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------�7�

5-�8��(���-�------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------���

5-����%���9��
�

��
���------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------���

5- �:��
���&�;: ����(����-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------����

5-5�:��
�����;: ����(����-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------��5�

5-3�����

(���������������(���-�----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------��6�

3-�	(��������%�
��
�(�
��-�-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------� ��

3-��	(������-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------� ��

3- �,��
�(�
��-�----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------�  �

�

�

�
�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 235



�������������
�

�����������������

���� ���
��
��!�"��#
���
�$
%
��
&
����
�

4���2��%�������(������������
��
(��������
���(��
��������(+�

���%����$����%��������������������

�������������#��
�����-�����
�(��#��$����������#�%���������
+
�
�
���%�#������#�*�$��#�����
:��
���&���%�:��
����-�

4����(�����������
���������
������)��
�����������
�������
���&
������(�
�����������#���
���������%*�
��
����

(���*������%�����#�����
�������
�����%�%��
���#
�������
������
��
������
�����%�%
�����
������
����(����������������

��)��(�����%���������
�����
�����������������&
��'(��
���	���%��%�-��

���������������������������
�

<=�&
��'(��
���	���%��%������������)
�(��
��
������
������������
�������
����������(�����������
���(�%�����+���)
��%�%�
����+
�����
�-�4�������%��%������+���%�����<���>(
����������%*�(��
������*�
���.�:�������
��
�������������������
����������(�����-�

.����
���
%��
�����������
�����������

������#�������
�������������(����������;
��������
�)
%����%�
����

(�����������-��

;
��������
�)
%���;: ��
����
���%�%
��
���������
��+(��
������
����������#
���;
��

�:)
%�-�;
��

�
:)
%��
��������+������������%�
����;: �+�����
�
����#
���:?���*��(��
������%�9����
���:����

�
,����(�%��
����������������-�

����

(�����������������������!��

������
���������!��
�����������(���������������(���������(�����%�
�������������(������%�
��
���
%���%����+������(�
��-����!�
����
���%�%
��
���������
��+(��
���
��
���

������
������%������4������%�����$�#����%(�
���%�
�
��-�

@���+��������(������ ��������������%��%�������+������������������������%�������������)���(��A�

'��������� (��)�!
�&���
����
�(�&���
;
��������
�)
%�� 3!�B�C�5����(��������
��
������
��-�
����

(������������ 3!�B�C�5����(��������
��
������
��-�
�

'��������� �	����!
�&���
����
�(�&��� *���&�&���&�
�����

��

�
��
��

;
��������
�)
%��  !!�B�C�5���(���������
��
������
��-� �7���������-�
����

(������������ "!�B�C�5���(���������
��
������
��-� 5"���������-�
�

.���������������
�
��������)
��%�%�2�
���&(����
�
���������>(
��%����%�
��������D&
��'(��
���
�����������&���E���%�
����(��#
�������
�
�������������
$���&
������(�
��-�/��
������#
��������
2��%�������(����������������%����%�
��������&'�&���������(�
������(��
�����������%������

�
��
��
���-�������%���4�#��,������
��#
��
�������F��&'�&���%�&
��'(��
���
���������
���
���
%����
���
���������������%�%�����������
����
������-���

Page 236



�����+�������
�

�����#
��
�����&'�&*���#����*�
�����(���+��(��%��������+�
�������������)���(���
����+���
���������
�
�
���
�����%

��%-�	����������%�
��(����
�
�������������������(��
$�������+������
��%�+���
��������
�����
��
������
�������������������%��������(�%����������#�(�%�(�(�����+���������%����
��������
������������
�
���#���������(���*��
�����*�#��$���
�����%�������������#����������������%�
�)���%�%����
�%������
���#�(�%�(�(�����+���������%����
���������������
�
��-�

�

�������

�
�

�4�������+���#����#�������)��������������(%������������#�

������&
��'(��
���#�����%����%A�

�

4�����(%����������
�������������+�
���
���
%���%���������������%���4�#��,������������������
���������-�

Page 237



�����,�������
�

�4�����%���
������0�
������
���
%���%������#����������������%��������������������
(���������(������

���(����
������#���������%���
�������
(�������
�(��
�������������������%������
%��
�����%������+��
��
����
�����
���-�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 238



�����-�������
�

���*��
��$
��)���
�

&��������

�%
�����
�����%���
���#���(�%����$���(�
�������&��	G<�+�����%���#�

��
��
��������
(��%�
���

��G�
����&
��'(��
�����%���
��-�4�����%�������+�����)����
��������
%���%����
���������
#���%��
�(��
���-�

4�����%���
������������
�����%������
�
���������%��������(�
���������(�
���#
�����
��
�����
���������
:)
%������;
��������;:)�*�����

(��������������%�9����
���:����

�,����(�%��������%�������������

�
���#*�����%���%���$��(�-�@��������(������������
����(%��#��%
�
%�%��������%��(�%���
���
%����
���

���������������A���������#
�����
�
���*����#
������������
�������
�
������%�
����
�������0(�
�
����
��
�������
�(������#�%�%
��
�
���-��

����.��/)������$����
�

&����(����
��%�#
��
��������(%���������������������������H����
���
����
���#�������(��%����
��(������
������%������
��
����������
+������%
��
��(
���+�
$���(�%�
��
������
�����������
�����(�
���(�
���0(���
�������
���
�������
��-�4�
��%����#���(��%�������%������
�

��
��-�

@��������(������������
����(%��#��(��%�+�
$���(�%�
��
������
�������;:)*�;: ���%����!����� !���
�����;��
�����&��������

���
��
����/����������;&�/�-�4���;&�/�
���������%�+��&�&�������@8&���%�
�������

�

�%���������������
����
��>(��
�����%���
���#�

���
���+�
$���(�%�
��
������
��������
���
�(������(������#
�����
�����(�
�����(
��������%����)
�(%�%-�

:?����
������
�
�(%�%�
������;&�/����#��(��%�%�����������������+��;�����=���
������&
��'(��
���
���
���
���	���
��-�&��:?����
��������
���%��������
���������(���������������

���(�
�����
��
����������������%�����(����������+�
$���(�%�������-�

����������

���%����������������#�#���(��%������
��
���������������
���#����������������
�(��
����(�������%�%�����&
��'(��
�����%���
���������
��%�%-�

����!�������$����
4����

�%����#�����$���%
��
��������������

�
�(������%�0�(������
����(������(�%����$���+��,�(������
<��4��������������,����
�
���
�����
�� !��-�

4��������������������#
���?�����������
��0(�
�
���#���
��
(����%��������������(��%���%���%����%�
�����

�>(�(��������������
%�%�+������������������%���������-�

<�
���������
�����
�
�����%�����%�������
�����%��
�$���%�����#�%�0(�
�
���
����
�����
��
����@�
�����
#����
��
(����%�(�
���������@8&C��4���
��
����@�
����4���$
����@4�-�4����@4�(����%���������
����(��%���
��
�����
���������%�
���
�
������������
����������

�������%��
���
�����
��
�����
�������%�

��%��
���%�����(���
����
��$
�%������%���
��-�

�

�

�

Page 239



�����0�������
�

�������
��������
4������
����
���#������%����%A��

• &����
�������
����
�������
�
�������
(���������%�%��
���

• �������%�:��
���&�#������������%�����(����%�����#����������
��$�������
��+(��������������
��������������#
%���%�

• �������%�:��
�����#���������
�
�������
���	������
����G���
���%�����+(������%��������G#���
�������
����G%��
���%�������������%
����
�%������

�����(����
���	��������%����������$-�

��%���%���
��������������
�������
����
��#����+���%�����������%�����(����%������

����#��������������
��#-��

@�������:��
���&��
����
���������������

�
�(������%�����%��#����$����������������
���������
������
�
����
��������������
����%���
������#�%�������
�����
�������������0(�
�
������%����%-�

���������������%��
��������(%��������������+�������#�%�(�%���:��
���&���%���
��
������#�����%�
����
������%��-��

4�������
����������#
������%����������

�����%*����#���%�>(�(
�����������+����
���
%���%�
����
��
��%��������
��#����������
��+��-�/�����*���#����*����������4���������%���
����������0(�
�
����
���%

��%����
������
��>(�(����������(�%�����
���
����
���(�����
�����������������������#�
��
�)��
��%��������
���
�
������������)
��
����
�(��
��-�

:��
�����
�����������������%

�����%��
��A�

4���;����C	�(�����
�
�������
���	������
�����+�
�������(�������8��%*��������������
���	��������%�����
	�(����������
���������������$�8��%���%�� �#��*�4��
���
$�8��%���%���G#���.���+�(�%���%�����
�G#������,��#��
���8��%��������%���%���%������+�(�%-�������

�/����%��������%�����
������
(�������(�+������+(����(�
������������������
�
�������
���	������#���
(��%�����������
���������(�
�����
����
�
���������%-�4�������
�
���������#������
���%�������������.����
	�
�
�������
���	�����-��

@�����������
�
������%��������������$�G(��#�������
��%����
�����������

�
�(�����
-�-������������
������
+(���*�
������
����%���������������
�������
�����������������%��
�$�
��
(����%����������4�������
��%���
�������:��
����-�4���4���������%���
����
�(��������
%�%������
�����%�����0(�
�
����������$�
��(���+(��������������
�������
���#������
��+����������
�������
������#�������
�%��
���������
+���%-�@�����
������������%��
�$�������
��%������

����#�#���%��
��%����������
������
�����#��������
0(�
�
��������
�������%�����������%��
�$-�@�������$��(���#��������
��%����������������
�����%��
�$�
�)
���������
���	�����-�

/�����(�%�+������%��������
�����������������(�
����
����
������4���������%���
���#
���+�������
��%�
��
����&
��'(��
�����%���
������#���-�4���4���������%�����������%

��%������������%����
�������

����(����

��:��
�����
������%����:��
���&�#�

��
������������
��%�
���(����%���
������(���-�

���

�

Page 240



�����1�������
�

���2
�������
�

����*��
��3
�����������
�

@������
�

��
����(�������������%���#����(��#
�������%���
����������
(�����������

����#����%����%�
����(�-�

8��(����#����
��
(����%���������
��������������������
��
�������(���)
��
������
���
�������
�����4H�A�

� 45���������&
��� '*�6��������&
���
*��
��
���
����� 37-6�B�C�5�  �-��B�C�5�
*
����
���
������6��� 3 -3�B�C�5�  "-3�B�C�5�
*
����
���
������6�6� " -6�B�C�5�  "-6�B�C�5�
�

&�
�����
�������������%����%���%����
����%����(�������#�������%�����������+��#����������%���
��%������#���%����(�������;: ��������#
����������%

��%���������
���+��#������������� �������
���
����%�%���-�4�����%����%�����

(������������
��+���#�������
��%�%����(���+���+�(���"I���%�
���(�������(�%�+��
���
%���%�#
���
�(�
���
�����%

��%����(��������
�������������������&
��'(��
���
����%��%�-�

��%���
����������#�������������%

�������)
��%��
������������(����&
��'(��
���	���%��%��
��������(%��
�����+(��%�������%

��%��������������%��%��������(��������;: �
��
������
����
���
$�������+��
�)
��%�%��
�����������(%������-�

4�����
�����������
��
�����������(�%������#��0(�
�
��������
�������%���������
���	�����*�����
0(�
�
���������������$�8��%���%�4��
���
$�8��%���%�����0(�
�
������,���������$�8��%���%�������
���$�8��%�������������-�

&��������%

��%�����)
��%�����&
��'(��
���	���%��%�+�������������!�B�C�5��)���%������������������
���
%���
�����%�
�����

����������
���
��������������0���0(�
�
���*�
�%

��
�������������&
��'(��
���

����������
��
����#�����������������
$��������)���
��
�������������)���(��-�

Page 241



��
��
��
6�
��
��
��

�

Page 242



��������������
�

����5
�������45���
������
�

	
����
��&�����
���������������%�����(����%������

����#�����������
�������
����
��+(��������������

���
���#���#
%����������%(
�%��������#�����#
%������������-�

4������(�������;: �
��
������
���
��������
�����������%�
������%�����������
�������
����
�-�4���
�)������������������
���
��
������
�������(�%�������0���0(�
�
����
����
������%�
�����%�+(�������
���

��
������
��������������
�������
����������%��������
�������)���%�%J���������

��+������4��
���
$�
8��%-�

8���������)���(�����������������������%�
��
������
�������;: �����������
%���
��C
�����

���
�������
������(�%�����0(�
�
����
����������(�
�����%-��

4�����%������%

��%�����)
��%��
���������������������&
��'(��
���	���%��%�����;: -�

�

Page 243



��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�

Page 244



��������������
�

����5
�����.�45���
������
�

	
����
����
����������(��
�����������������%����
���	������������������

��)
����+(������%���G��(�
���
�����������

����(�%�����%��
���%����G#���������-�

4�����������
$
�������
��
�����������
�
�������
���	������#���������������

�#
���+��������%���%�;: �
#
���+���
��
�

��������%(
�%-�

4���%
���
+(�
�������������
����)����%����;: �
��
������
���������������!�B�C�5��+��������&
��
'(��
�������%��%�
�������
�����%-�8��
%���
����������
������������������$�8��%���%�������#��(��
:������(���������������������������������
��%�#��������������%�����(�
����������������������#��#�G
#�����
�
�������
���	�������������%

��%����������������
������+�����
%����������������-�

4�������(�����
��
������
�����%������%����
���(��
���������4��
���
$�8��%�C����������$�8��%�
0(�
�
���
����#������
�
�����%-����%

��%����(������������������;: ��������
�����������
��0(�
�
�������
�����
�������������%�
���������������%���
����(��-�

�)
��%��
������������(���������������� !!�B�C�5��#������������%

��%�
������
�����������
��0(�
�
��-�
�����������7�+���
���������������%��%�#�������%

��%���� �
��
(���
�����
������
���%����������

����������������%*������(���������
��(��
$�������+���(
������������)���(��������(���������������

�
��
��������#����
��-�

Page 245



��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�

Page 246



��
��
��
+�
��
��
��

�#�
��

�
�

��
���
	

� 
�)
	�
��
�


�
� 
��

�
��

�
7�
��
��
��
�2
��
��
8�
��
��
��
�9
�5

�
��
��
�
�

���
�#
��
�

��

�
��
��	

�
 
�)
	�
��
�


�
� 
��

�
��

�
7�
��
��
��
�2
��
��
8�
��
��
��
�9
�5

�
��
��
.�

4�
��
��
�#

��

�
��
��
(�

��
��
�#

��
�#

���
��
�

��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
�(
�
�

��
��
��
%

��
�
+

(�
�%

�%

��
��
��

���
�
�
���

��
�#

��
�

��

��

�
�-
�:
��

�
��
&�
��
�%




��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
���
��

�0(
�

�
�

��
#

��

��

�
��

���
��
$�
��
�(
��
-��

�#
��
��
�#

��

�:
��

�
��
��
#
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��

�
��
���


�
��
	�
��
��
���
��
�


���
)�
��

%�
��(

��
��

���
��
��
�

��
��
��
�%
��%

��
$�
+�
(�
��
��
��
-�

2�
��
���

��
��
)�
��
(�
��

�
�
�

��
��
�%

�
�
�:
��

�
��
��
��
���
��

%
��

��
�;
��
��
��
���
��

�0(
�

�
�

��
+(

��#
��
��
��

%�
��
���
��

%
��

��
���

���
��
��
��
��
���
�

��
0(
�

�
�

�-
��

Page 247



��
��
��
,�
��
��
��

�#�
��

�
�

��
���
	

� 
�)
	�
��
�


�
� 
��

�
��

�
7�
��
��
��
�2
��
��
8�
��
��
��
�9
�5

�
��
��
�
���

#�
��

�
�

��
���
	

� 
�)
	�
��
�


�
� 
��

�
��

�
7�
��
��
��
�2
��
��
8�
��
��
��
�9
�5

�
��
��
.�

4�
��
0(
�

�
�

��
+�

�#
��
��
4�
�

��
�

$�
8�

�%
��
�%

��
��
��
��
��
$�
8�

�%
�
�
��
)�
�

��
%�
��
��
��
%�
��
�

��

�


�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�


�
�
�:
��

�
��
�-
�&
��
��

�
��
�>

(�
�

��
��
��
��
��

�
��
���
��
�

0(
�

�
�

��

�
���
��
��
�
�
���

��
��
��
�;
:

 �

��


�
��
��
�
�

��
��
�#

��
��
���

��
�(

�
+�

���
���

��
��

��

�
��
��
�%

���
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
%�

�
���

%(

�
%�

�
�:
��

�
��
�-
�

:
��

�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���

���
��
�%
��
��

�
��

�
��
�

��
��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
�%

��
��4
��

�
��

$
�8
��
%*
��

��
$�
%�
��

���
��
�


�
(�
�-
�4
��

�?
�+

��
�

��
��

�
��

�
���

�
��
%�
#

��


�
���

��
�)
��
�%

�%
�

��
��
��
��

��
�(
��


�
��
���
��

�0(
�

�
�

�-
�4
��
��

�%
��
��
��
��
��
�%




�%

��
��

��
�)

�
�%

��

�
��
��
���

��
�G
��

(�
��

�

��
��
���


�
�0(
�

�
�

��

�
�:
��

�
��
�*
��
��
�

��
���

��
��
��

��
���

��
�

�)
��

�(
��
�
�
��
�

��

�

%�
��
�
�

��

�
���


�
���

�
�
�

��
��
�#
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
-�

�

Page 248



������-�������
�

����'���������
�&���
���
�������
�

������������%

��%���������������

(��������������%����������������(��%���������4H����
���
���
����
�������#����+���#��������(��������&
��'(��
�������%��%�#
������+���
�������������(���������
����%��%��+�����%�������%

��%-�

&����(������(
���������
��
����
����
��
���������;
��������
�)
%��
��
����
���#�����
���
%��
�����#�
����%
���������
����
�������
������%
���
+(�
����������

(���������������(�%�������(%������-�

/���������
�������
����
�������
������
��
������
��������
�(�����%����(�%������#����
��0(�
�
�������
����	�(�����%������������;��������������(%�������#
������������������
�����
��
������
�������������
���%�����������0(�
�
��-�

&��#
�������;: ���%���
��������#
����������%������:��
���&����%������)���%�%�����������
�����

��
������
����������������%��#�
��������������#
�������-�

/��:��
�����#��
����������������������
�
�����%�
��
������
�����������

(������������������4��
���
$�
8��%���%����(�%�����4��
���
$�C����������$�8��%�0(�
�
��-��&��������������������������%��:��
�����
�������������#�������
��
������
�����������

(��������������������
��
(���������������%�������
���%

��%�����:��
���&-�

4��������(��������+���%����
�
����
���(��
�����%�
���

��
����������;: ����(���������(�����������#���
�����-��

�

�

�

�

�

Page 249



��
��
��
0�
��
��
��

�
�

Page 250



��
��
��
1�
��
��
��

�

�

Page 251



��
��
��
6�
��
��
��

�

Page 252



��������������
�

�����&&��������������������
�

������&&����
�

����

(������������

• /��+�����������%��
����
����������%

��%���������������

(����������������#����+���#�����&
��
'(��
�������%��%�-�

• 4��������������
�������
��+���%����
�
�����������
�������
��;: �%
���
+(�
�����+�
�������
�
������
����
��%�#
��
���������%�
���
���#���-��:��
�������������������%����������������������
��%(
�
���
������

(�����������������:��
���&-��

;
��������
�)
%��

• 4���#�������(%�������
�����%

��%�����)
��%�����&
��'(��
�������%��%���������������;: �
�)���(���
��+���������������%���%����
�������
����
��-�

• /����������������������������������%�����������;: ��K��!�B�C�
5��+��������&
��'(��
�������%��%��


�����%

��%����+���������
��:��
���&�+(���
��������$���������%

��%�
������0(�
�
������������

��:��
����-���

• 4����(�+�������������
�������
��%�+��������������%�����������;: ��K��!�B�C�
5��+��������&
��

'(��
�������%��%��
��""�
��:��
���&���%�3H�
��:��
����*�������%
������
��������������
���
��
����(��:��
����-�

• &�������
��%��������
���
��:��
���&�����������)����%����������������%�;: �
������
(������
�
�(��
�����#���������������#���
����������������������G.������
�
�������
���	�����������
�)����%����������������%�����������;: �
��:��
�����%���
�����������
�����������
���(�+���
����������
�������
��%-�

• 4����������%���%����
���
����
��������������������%����4��
���
$�8��%�
��:��
�����
����
���%�

����������#��������������������&
��'(��
�������%��%�
���
$�������+��+���
��%-��

• ;��G���
%����(��������������%���4�#��,�����������
$�������+���)����%����������������%�

��
������
�������;: �����������;����G	�(�����
�
�����������
���	��������%�,���������$�
��
:��
���&���%���������������G.������
�
�������
���	������
��:��
����-�

�

�

�

�
�

�

�

Page 253



��������������
�

����#�����������
�

• ,�������
�����!��)���(�������������
������
�(%����%�����
�
�����������%����#�������
������������
��
�����������
���
%����
��������;
��������
�)
%�-�

• ������������%�:��
�����������������
���������������������
�������
����
�-�
• :��
������������������+
�������������
����������-�

• :��
�������
�����������#���
�������+(��%��������������������%�
������
������
��%�
�������
��-�

• :��
�����
����������%�+(������?�+���
����
������(�%�+��������%���%��(�������
�
���
���

���
%���%���������������C.������
�
�������
���	�����-�

• :��
���&�
����������%�+(��
����
������
���������������������)
��
����
�(��
��-�
�

:���
��>(��
������(�%��
��������
����������:��
�����
��������������%�:��
��������(���
���
%����
���
���(�%�+���
����������
�������?�+���
����
������4��
���
$�8��%��(���������������0(��
��������%(
��
������������)���(�������������%�;
��������
�)
%�-��/��:��
�����
������
��%��(�������
�
���
���
����(����������������C.������
�
�����������
���	�������(
����������

�
���
��*������

�
��������������
���

������%C������
%�
���?��������(�%�+��
���
%���%-�

:��
���&���
�����������������
�����������
����
����
��>(��
�������������)
�
�����
�(��
��������(���
�������������:��
����-�/����������������������
%
���������������
���
���:��
���&������:��
����������
#��%��������
�$������:��
���&����(�%�+�����
���%����&
��'(��
��������-�/��:��
���&�
������
��%��(������
�
�
���
�������(�������(�%�+��
���
%���%�����������������#��
���	��������%����������$�8��%-�

�

�

�

Page 254


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	6 Petition enforcement wardens outside Al Sadiq and Al Zahra Schools in Chevening Road
	7 Response to petition seeking the lifting of the special parking restrictions introduced each year within part of the KQ Controlled Parking Zone
	8 Response to petition seeking introduction of specific traffic calming measures in Brooksville Avenue
	9 Consultation on the possible introduction of a Controlled Parking Zone in association with the new Brent Civic Centre and other developments in Wembley
	10 Report on progress of preparations for the management of traffic and parking in support of London 2012 Olympic events at Wembley Stadium and Arena
	11 Consultation on Harlesden Town Centre scheme proposals
	12 Harlesden Town Centre supplementary
	appa b questionaire
	appa c leaflet
	appa d  consultation option A
	appa e consultation option B
	app b plan detailing response rate
	app c breakdown of responses
	app d summary of consultation comments
	app e - regeneration frequent responses
	app f EIA
	app g - aq


